
MEETING AGENDA 
Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 

a. CALL TO ORDER
b. INVOCATION
c. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
d. ROLL CALL
e. AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS

1 – STUDY SESSION 

1-1  South Fork Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency (Gornick)

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public comment will be in accordance with the attached policy. This time is reserved for members of the audience to address 
the City Council on items of interest that are not on the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council.  It is 
recommended that speakers limit their comments to three (3) minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during 
this period on items on the Agenda. The Council is prohibited by law from taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the 
Agenda.  Prior to addressing the Council, any handouts for Council will be provided to the City Clerk for distribution to the Council 
and appropriate staff. The public will have an opportunity to comment on items on the agenda once the item has been called and the 
Mayor opens the item to the public. 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 

2-1  Employee of the Month – October 2024 (Kendall)
2-2 Jingle and Mingle Raffle (Greenlee)

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS 

3-1 Department & City Manager Reports

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR 
Items considered routine in nature are placed on the Consent Calendar. They will all be considered and voted upon in one vote as 

one item unless a Council member or member of the public requests individual consideration. 

4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – November 5, 2024
4-2 Approval – Department Update – October 2024 – Police Department
4-3 Approval – Department Update – October 2024 – Building Department
4-4 Approval – Department Update – October 2024 – Fire Department
4-5 Approval – Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Townsend Public Affairs, Inc.

for Grant Writing, Researching, and Consulting Services. 
4-6 Approval – Resolutions 2024-30 and 2024-31 for the State Water Resources Control

Board Authorizing the City Manager to be an Authorized Representative 
4-7 Second Reading – Ordinance 2024-07 – Adding Chapter 8 to Title 6 of the Lemoore

Municipal Code Relating to Recreational Vehicles and Boats 

LEMOORE
CALIFORNIA 

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 C STREET 
December 3, 2024 

5:30 P.M. 

1



4-8 Approval – Bid Award and Budget Amendment – D Street Pavement Rehabilitation 
Project  

4-9 Approval – Real Property Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Kings 
County Library 

4-10 Approval – Position Allocation Amendment, Salary Schedule Amendment, and Budget 
Amendment  

4-11 Approval – Resolution 2024-32 – Approving Opting into Uniform Public Construction 
Cost Accounting Act and Necessary Procedures 

4-12 Approval – Resolution 2024-33 – Authorizing the Transfer of Funds from Employee 
Benefit Fund 1030 for FY 2025 

4-13 Approval – New Transactions and Use Tax Agreement Package for the California 
Department of Tax and Fee Administration 

4-14 Approval – Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Liquidity Services Operations 
LLC dba GovDeals 

4-15 Approval – Resolution 2024-36 – Providing Workers’ Compensation Coverage for Non-
Safety City Volunteers 

 
5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 
 
No Public Hearings. 
 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

 
6-1 Approval – Resolution 2024-37 – Appointing a Permanent Proxy Corporation 

Shareholder for Lemoore Canal and Irrigation Company (Trejo) 
 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS  
 
7-1 City Council Reports / Requests 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
Upcoming Council Meetings 
 

• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, December 17, 2024 - CANCELLED 
• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, January 7, 2025 
• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, January 21, 2025 
 

Agendas for all City Council meetings are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting at the Council Chamber, 429 C Street 
and the Cinnamon Municipal Complex, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive. Written communications from the public for the agenda must be 
received by the City Clerk’s Office no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore complies with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990). The Council Chamber is accessible to the physically disabled. Should you need 
special assistance, please call (559) 924-6744, at least 4 business days prior to the meeting. 
 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 
 

I, Marisa Avalos, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above Regular City Council Agenda for the meeting of December 3, 2024 at Council Chamber, 429 C 
Street and City Hall, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA on November 26, 2024. 
 
          //s//     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk 

2



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
DECEMBER 3, 2024 @ 5:30 p.m.  

The City Council will hold its public meetings in person, with a virtual option for public 
participation based on availability. The City of Lemoore utilizes Zoom teleconferencing 
technology for virtual public participation; however, the City makes no representation or warranty 
of any kind, regarding the adequacy, reliability, or availability of the use of this platform in this 
manner. Participation by members of the public through this means is at their own risk.  (Zoom 
teleconferencing/attendance may not be available at all meetings.)  
The meeting may be viewed through the following Zoom Meeting: 
• Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
• https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83651010886?pwd=LYkagBbHZYuAPgM0I7v7UF7FKooz1B.1 
• Meeting ID: 836 5101 0886 
• Passcode: 012019 
• Phone: +1 669 900 6833 
 
If you wish to make a general public comment or public comment on a particular item on the 
agenda, participants may do so via Zoom during the meeting or by submitting public 
comments by e-mail to: cityclerk@lemoore.com.  In the subject line of the e-mail, please state 
your name and the item you are commenting on.  If you wish to submit a public comment on more 
than one agenda item, please send a separate e-email for each item you are commenting on.  Please 
be aware that written public comments, including your name, may become public information. 
Additional requirements for submitting public comments by e-mail are provided below.  
 
General Public Comments & Comments on City Council Business Items 
For general public comments and comments regarding specific City Council Business Items, 
public comments can be made via Zoom during the meeting or all public comments must be 
received by e-mail no later than 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments received by this time 
will be read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such 
comments may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion 
of your comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  
If a general public comment or comment on a business item is received after 5:00 p.m., efforts will 
be made to read your comment into the record.  However, staff cannot guarantee that written 
comments received after 5:00 p.m. will be read.  All written comments that are not read into the 
record will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comments are received prior 
to the end of the City Council meeting. 
 
Public Hearings 
For public comment on a public hearing, all public comments must be received by the close of the 
public hearing period.  All comments received by the close of the public hearing period will be 
read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such comments 
may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion of your 
comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  If a 
comment on a public hearing item is received after the close of the public hearing, such comment 
will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comment is received prior to the end 
of the meeting. 
*PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED THAT DO NOT SPECIFY A PARTICULAR 
AGENDA ITEM WILL BE READ ALOUD DURING THE GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION OF THE AGENDA.* 

3

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83651010886?pwd=LYkagBbHZYuAPgM0I7v7UF7FKooz1B.1


                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 1-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Frank Gornick, Mayor Pro Tem  
Date: November 18, 2024   Meeting Date:    December 3, 2024 
Subject: South Fork Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Information Only. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Mayor Pro Tem will provide a presentation regarding the South Fork Kings Groundwater 
Sustainability Agency.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Information Only.  
 
 
 
 

4



 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 11/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 11/25/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 11/25/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 11/25/2024 

 List:    
   
   
    

5



Item 4-1 
November 5, 2024 Minutes 

Lemoore City Council Regular Meeting 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
At 5:30 p.m., the meeting was called to order. 

 
ROLL CALL: Mayor:  MATTHEWS  
 Council Members: GARZA, ORTH, LYONS  
 Absent: GORNICK 
   
City Staff and contract employees present: City Manager Trejo; City Attorney Pizano; Police Chief 
Kendall; Public Works Director Rivera, Community Services Manager Greenlee; Water 
Conservation Officer Miller; Management Analyst Jackson; Finance Manager Valdez; City Clerk 
Avalos 

 
AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS 

 
City Manager Trejo stated that item 1-1 is a potential action item.  
 

1 – STUDY SESSION 
 
1-1 Approval – Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Griswold, LaSalle, Cobb, Dowd, & 

Gin LLP for City Attorney Legal Services (Trejo) 
 

Motion by Council Member Orth, seconded by Council Member Garza to approve the agreement 
between the City of Lemoore and Griswold, LaSalle, Cobb, Dowd, & Gin LLp for City Attorney 
Legal Services.  
 
1-2 Discussion on Impacts of Sales Tax (Trejo) 
 
City Manager Trejo provided information regarding the sales tax measure which included: 
 General Fund expense trends since 2018 

o Average increase in unfunded liability, retirement, utilities, health and fuel has been 
10%. 

o Revenue over the same period has only been about 5%, causing a deficit to 
continue to grow over time.  

 Frequently Asked Questions  
 What the Police Department would look like with $1M budget cuts 

 
1-3 Tyler Technology Software Update (Valdez) 

 
Finance Manager Valdez provided an update regarding the implementation of the Tyler 
Technology Software. 
 The City currently is in the process of implementing two modules.  
 One module has been dropped from the implementation process. 
 EP&L module is underway. 
 Business License and Community Development is in the final stages. Testing will 

occur soon.  
 Public Works is complete. 
 Go live date of April 2025. 
 Final stages of the asset management module for Fleet.  

6



o Go live date expected November 12th.  
 No longer moving forward with Parks and Recreation module. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Alex Walker stated that today is a good day to be an American. He thanked those who attended 
the 44th Rotary crab feed dinner. The rotary has been around for 66 years. They took feedback 
from the community to improve the event. The food was phenomenal. Approximately 300 people 
were in attendance. He asked everyone to mark their calendars for the next crab feed. It is 
always held the first Saturday in November. He invited everyone to attend a rotary meeting. He 
gave a shoutout to the sponsors of the crab feed.  
 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 
 
No Ceremonies / Presentations. 
 

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS  
 
City Manager Trejo invited the public to Coffee & Community on November 6th at the Recreation 
Center. It is a great time to ask questions and meet people in the community.  
 
Police Chief Kendall stated that National Night Out was a success. 800 hot dogs were made and 
given away. The police department’s annual shoe drive is this month. Shoes will be distributed on 
November 22nd. Reason for the Season is December 19th and Presents on Patrol is December 
20th. Shopping dates for these events are December 7th and December 14th. Wrapping day will 
be December 16th. 
 
Public Works Director Rivera provided an update on street projects. The City went out to bid for 
a D Street rehabilitation project. The notice to award will be on the next Council meeting agenda. 
The 2024 road maintenance project will be completed in the next two weeks. 
 

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
4-1 Approval – Minutes – Special Meeting – October 15, 2024 
4-2 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – October 15, 2024 
4-3  Approval – Second Reading – Ordinance 2024-07 – Adding Chapter 8 to Title 6 of the 

Lemoore Municipal Code Relating to Recreation Vehicles and Boats 
4-4  Approval – Second Reading – Ordinance 2024-08 – Adding Chapter 12 to Title 1 of the 

Lemoore Municipal Code relating to Administrative Citations 
4-5 Approval – Second Reading – Ordinance 2024-09 – Amending Section 7 of Chapter 11 of 

the Lemoore Municipal Code relating to City Park Hours 
4-6 Approval – Real Property Lease Agreement between City of Lemoore and Kings County 

Library 
4-7 Approval – Resolution 2024-29 – Approving the Formation of a Measure S Oversight 

Committee 
4-8 Approval – Investment Report for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2024 
 
Items 4-1, 4-3, and 4-7 were pulled for separate consideration. 
 
Motion by Council Member Garza, seconded by Council Member Orth, to approve the Consent 
Calendar as presented, except items 4-1, 4-3, and 4-7. 
 
Ayes: Garza, Orth, Lyons, Matthews 

7



Absent: Gornick 
 
4-1 Approval – Minutes – Special Meeting – October 15, 2024 
 
Motion by Council Member Garza, seconded by Council Member Orth, to approve the special 
meeting minutes for October 15, 2024 with an edit.  
 
Ayes: Garza, Orth, Lyons, Matthews 
Absent: Gornick 
 
4-3  Approval – Second Reading – Ordinance 2024-07 – Adding Chapter 8 to Title 6 of the 

Lemoore Municipal Code Relating to Recreation Vehicles and Boats 
 
Consensus was received to continue the public hearing to the next meeting and to remove the 
charging aspect of the ordinance.  
 
4-7 Approval – Resolution 2024-29 – Approving the Formation of a Measure S Oversight 

Committee 
 
Motion by Council Member Lyons, seconded by Council Member Garza, to approve Resolution 
2024-29, approving the formation of a Measure S Oversight Committee.  
 
Ayes: Lyons, Garza, Orth, Matthews 
Absent: Gornick 
 

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

 
No Public Hearings. 
 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 
 

No New Business. 
 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTD  
 
Council Member Garza thanked everyone for attending the meeting.  
 
Council Member Lyons thanked City staff. He congratulated the new City Attorney. Meals on 
Wheels for seniors still has high numbers. If anyone is interested, he encouraged them to reach 
out. 
 
Council Member Orth thanked all City staff. He was impressed with National Night Out. He 
attended the Rotary crab feed dinner and had a great time. He congratulated the new City 
Attorney. He encouraged everyone to get out and vote.  
 
Mayor Matthews stated that there is two hours left to vote. She attended the Can Crawl event 
and stated it was great to see the impact on the community. She attended the Homelessness 
Collaborative meeting, Baskin Robbins Ribbon cutting, National Night Out, Kings Waste and 
Recycling Authority meeting, Valle Grullense ribbon cutting, Rotary crab feed dinner, and Board 
of Supervisors meeting. She and the City Manager attended a meeting with Vince Fong. She 
informed everyone of the following upcoming events: Coffee & Community, Kings EDC annual 
meeting, Veterans Day Parade, Veterans Day Run, Veterans Day Car Show, Jingle and Mingle, 
and the Christmas parade.  

8



 
Consensus was received by Council to cancel the second meetings in November and 
December.  
 
At 6:18 p.m., Council adjourned to Closed Session. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 
 

1. Government Code Section 54957 
Public Employee Performance Evaluation – City Manager 

2. Government Code Section 54956.9 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) of 
Section 54956.9 
One Case 

3. Government Code Section 54956.9 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 
One Case 
 

 
REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 
Nothing to report. 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 7:30 p.m., Council adjourned. 
 
Approved the 19th day of November 2024. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
            
       Patricia Matthews, Mayor   
ATTEST: 
 
     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk    

9



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-2 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Michael Kendall, Chief of Police  
Date: November 18, 2024   Meeting Date:    December 3, 2024 
Subject: Department Update – October 2024 – Police Department 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the October update for the Police Department.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
See attached.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the October update for the Police Department. 
 
 
 
 
 

10



 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 11/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 11/25/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 11/25/2024 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 11/25/2024 

 List:  October 2024 Police Department Update  
   
   
    

11



October 2024 

Police Department Monthly Report 
Part 1 Crimes Statistics  

Last OCT This OCT YTD 2023 YTD 2024 YTD Increase/Decrease
HOMICIDE 0 0 2 0 -2
RAPE 1 4 21 12 -9
ASSAULT 3 9 61 62 1
ROBBERY 2 1 3 12 9
BURGLARY 4 1 38 20 -18
LARCENY 11 13 185 142 -43
AUTO THEFT 5 5 89 59 -30
TOTAL PART ONE 26 33 399 307 -92  
Notable Investigations and Arrests: 

L2402854-On 10/11/24 at approximately 12:58PM, a Lemoore Patrol officer recognized a female 
from previous law enforcement contacts outside the Fastrip (775 N. Lemoore Ave.). The officer 
conducted a warrant check on the female, and it was learned the female had a felony warrant for 
her arrest. Upon contacting and taking the suspect into custody, she was found to be in possession 
of a false ID, several fraudulent checks, and credit cards not issued to her. The suspect was booked 
into the Kings County Jail.  

L2402890-On 10/16/24 at approximately 2:03AM, a Lemoore Patrol officer observed a 
motorcycle fail to yield for the posted stop sign at Fox St. and “D” St. The officer attempted to 
make a traffic stop on the motorcycle however the driver did not comply. The officer initiated a 
vehicle pursuit where speeds reached 100mph. The driver was unable to maintain control of the 
motorcycle and collided with a curb. The driver was arrested for DUI, driving while unlicensed, 
and evading a police officer. He was booked into the Kings County Jail.  

L2402891-On 10/16/24 at approximately 1:48AM, Lemoore Patrol officers were dispatched to the 
300 block Olive St. regarding gunshots heard in the area. Upon arrival officers found one residence 
had been shot multiple times. Nobody was injured as a result of the shooting. LPD Detectives are 
continuing to work on leads for this case. If you have any information you are encouraged to 
contact the police department.  

L2403028-On 10/31/24 at approximately 10:09PM, the City’s Flock system reported a stolen 
vehicle in the 800 block of east “D” St. LPD Officers located the vehicle in the Travelodge parking 
lot. The suspect was taken into custody without incident and booked into the Kings County Jail.  

 

 

 

12



Code Enforcement and Animal Control Statistics:  

Total Code Enforcement Calls for Service: 299 

Property Abatement Cases: 29 

Vehicle Abatement Cases: 7 

Animal Control Calls for Service: 101 

Animal Control Criminal Cases: 9    

 

13



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-3 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Ray Greenlee, Community Services Manager  
Date: November 18, 2024   Meeting Date:    December 3, 2024 
Subject: Department Update – October 2024 – Building 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the October update for the Building Division.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
See attached.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the October update for the Building Division. 
 
 
 
 
 

14



 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 11/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 11/25/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 11/25/2024 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 11/25/2024 

 List:  October 2024 Building Update  
   
   
    

15



Inspection Type

Inspections Performed By Type (Summary)

Count

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Report Date Range : 10/01/2024 to 10/31/2024

0

14Dry Wall Nailing

26Electrical Service / Release

13Exterior Lath

130Final Inspection

1Fire System

24Foundation

5Foundation/Garage Floor

19Gas Test / Release

10HVAC Changout

8Insulation

2Insulation Attic

12Plumbing top out

5Re-Frame

10Residential Sprinkler flow test

37Roof Nailing

20Rough Electrical

21Rough Frame

10Rough Mechanical

10Rough Plumb-Drain

11Rough Plumb-Water

8Setbacks

11Sewer Tie-In

21Shear Wall

10Shower Pan

41Smoke Det/Carbon Monoxide

3Swimming Pool Hydro Static Valve

3Swimming Pool Plumbing & Electrical

1Swimming Pool Pre-Deck

1Swimming Pool Pre-Plaster

2Swimming Pool Steel & Bond

1T Bar

9Under Floor Framing

1Under Floor Insulation

10Water Tie-In

Total for Report: 510

1 of  1Report Run Date: 11/7/2024 Report Run By: ray

16



New Permits Issued

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Permit #  Date Issue ValuationPermit Type Sq Ft

Report Date Range : 10/01/2024 to 10/31/2024

2409-004 10/2/2024 380,740NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING, 3278SQFT, 2 CAR 
GARAGE, PORCH AND PATIO, PLAN 4035

3,278

2410-001 10/2/2024 242,173NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING, 2561 SQFT, GARAGE 
AND PORCH, PLAN 4023

2,085

2410-002 10/2/2024 299,435NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING, 2578 SQFT, 2 CAR 
GARAGE, PORCH, PLAN 4034

2,578

2410-003 10/2/2024 380,740NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING, 3278SQFT, 2 CAR 
GARAGE, PORCH, PATIO, PLAN 4035

3,278

2410-004 10/2/2024 242,173NEW SINGLE FMAILY DWELLING, 2085 SQFT, 2 CAR 
GARAGE, PORCH, PLAN 4023

2,085

2410-005 10/2/2024 215,574NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING, 1856 SQFT, 2 CAR 
GARAGE, PORCH, PLAN 4031

1,856

2410-006 10/2/2024 215,574NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING, 1856SQFT, 2 CAR 
GARAGE, PORCH, PLAN 4031

1,856

2410-007 10/2/2024 366,569NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING, 3156SQFT, 2 CAR 
GARAGE, PORCH, PLAN4037

3,156

2410-008 10/2/2024 24,332SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 21 PANELS, 8.610kW, 3 
BATTERIES, MPU 225A

0

2410-009 10/2/2024 7,500REROOF TEAR OFF AND RESHEET, COMP TILES,MIN 
VENTS 8H/8L

0

2410-010 10/2/2024 0WATER HEATER CHANGEOUT, RELOCATION 0

2410-011 10/2/2024 0WATER HEATER CHANGEOUTAND WATER 
CONDITIONER CHANGEOUT

0

2410-012 10/2/2024 0WATER HEATER CHANGE OUT AND WATER 
CONDITIONER CHANGEOUT

0

2410-013 10/2/2024 7,440SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 12 PANELS, 4.8kW 0

2410-014 10/2/2024 6,820SOLAR ROOF MOUNT, 11 PANELS, 4.4kW 0

2410-015 10/2/2024 7,440SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 12 PANELS, 4.8kW 0

2410-016 10/2/2024 7,440SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 12 PANELS, 4.8kW 0

2410-017 10/2/2024 8,680SOLAR ROOF MOUNT, 14 PANELS, 5.6kW 0

2410-018 10/2/2024 6,200SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 10 PANELS, 4.0kW 0

2410-019 10/2/2024 8,060SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 13 PANELS, 5.2kW 0

2410-020 10/2/2024 6,200SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 10 PANELS, 4.0kW 0

2410-021 10/3/2024 14,000NEW FREE STANDING ALUMINUM PATIO 13'x20' 0

2410-022 10/3/2024 5,000SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 20 PANELS,7.68kW 2 BATTERIES 0

2410-023 10/3/2024 3,500UPGRADING FIRE SYTEM 0

2410-024 10/3/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT, 3.5T, SPLIT SYSTEM 0

2410-025 10/3/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 3T, SPLIT SYSTEM 0

2410-026 10/3/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 3T, SPLIT SYSTEM 0

2410-027 10/3/2024 0WATER HEATER CHANGEOUT 40 GAL 0

2410-028 10/3/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 3T, PACKAGE UNIT 0

2410-029 10/7/2024 24,075SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 8 PANELS, 3.4kW, 1 BATTERY, 
MPU 100/100A

0

2410-030 10/7/2024 52,734SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 22 PANELS, 9.35kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

1 of  4Report Run Date: Thursday, November Report Run By: 17



New Permits Issued

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Permit #  Date Issue ValuationPermit Type Sq Ft

Report Date Range : 10/01/2024 to 10/31/2024

2410-031 10/7/2024 9,000REROF, TEAR OFF AND RESHEET, COMP ROOF 0

2410-032 10/7/2024 23,441SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 27 PANELS, 10.665kW, 2 
BATTERIES

0

2410-033 10/7/2024 18,249SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 21 PANELS, 8.295kW, 2 
BATTERIES

0

2410-034 10/7/2024 18,256SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 16 PANELS, 6.48kW, 1 BATTERY, 
MPU 125/100A

0

2410-035 10/7/2024 20,856SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 24 PANELS, 9.48kW, 2 
BATTERIES, MPU 225/200A

0

2410-036 10/7/2024 6,952SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 8 PANELS, 3.16kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2410-037 10/7/2024 16,511SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 19 PANELS, 7.505kW, 2 
BATTERIES

0

2410-038 10/7/2024 17,380SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 20 PANELS, 7.9kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2410-039 10/7/2024 6,083SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 7 PANELS, 2.765kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2410-040 10/7/2024 26,275SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 25 PANELS, 10.125kW, 2 BATTERY 0

2410-041 10/7/2024 18,249SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 21 PANELS, 8.295kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2410-042 10/7/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT, 3T, PACKAGED UNIT 0

2410-043 10/7/2024 0MPU 100A 0

2410-044 10/7/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 3T, SPLIT SYSTEM 0

2410-045 10/7/2024 38,000SOLAR ROOF MOUNT, 28 PANELS, 11.76kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2410-046 10/7/2024 5,600REROOF, TEAROFF AND RESHEET, COMP ROOF, MIN 
VENTS  4H/4L

0

2410-047 10/8/2024 32,136SOALR ROOF MOUNT, 16 PANELS, 6.56kW, 2 
BATTERIES

0

2410-048 10/8/2024 10,000REROOF TEAROFF AND RESHEET, COMP ROOF, 
VENTS 5H/5L

0

2410-049 10/8/2024 13,000SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 26 PANELS, 11.44kW, MPU 
220/225A

0

2410-050 10/8/2024 6,160SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 7 PANELS, 3.8kW, MPU 0

2410-051 10/8/2024 2,500NEW SIGN FOR LAST DAYS CHURCH 0

2410-052 10/9/2024 62,500NEW SWIMMING POOL 445 SQFT 0

2410-053 10/9/2024 39,170SOLAR ROOF MOUNT, 27 PANELS, 9.585kW, 2 
BATTERIES

0

2410-054 10/10/2024 24,332SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 28 PANELS, 11.06kW, 2 
BATTERIES, MPU 200/200A

0

2410-055 10/10/2024 15,642SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 18 PANELS, 7.11kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2410-056 10/10/2024 14,773SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 17 PANELS, 6.715kW, 1 BATTERY
MPU 225A/200A

0

2410-057 10/10/2024 19,118SOLAR ROOF MOUNT, 22 PANELS, 8.69kW, 2 
BATTERIES

0

2410-058 10/10/2024 16,511SOLAR ROOF MOUNT, 12 PANELS, 4.74kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2410-059 10/10/2024 0HVAC CHANGE OUT , SPLIT SYSTEM 0

2410-060 10/10/2024 0DUCT WORK ONLY 0

2410-061 10/10/2024 21,000FIRE ALARAM SYSTEM 0

2 of  4Report Run Date: Thursday, November Report Run By: 18



New Permits Issued

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Permit #  Date Issue ValuationPermit Type Sq Ft

Report Date Range : 10/01/2024 to 10/31/2024

2410-062 10/10/2024 18,600SOLAR ROOF MOUNT, 17 PANELS, 6.800kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2410-063 10/10/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT, SPLIT UNIT 0

2410-064 10/10/2024 0WATER HEATER CHANGEOUT 50G, LIKE FOR LIKE 0

2410-065 10/10/2024 0WATER SOFENTER INSTALL 0

2410-066 10/14/2024 0WATER HEATER CHANGEOUT, HYBRID 0

2410-067 10/14/2024 0WATER HEATER CHANGEOUT, HYBRID 0

2410-068 10/14/2024 10,000REROOF, TEAROFF AND RESHEET, COMP ROOF, MIN 
VENTS 6H/6L

0

2410-069 10/14/2024 3,000NEW PAVILION IN BACKYARD 500 SQFT 0

2410-070 10/14/2024 0RESTORING FIRE DAMAGE 2,094

2410-071 10/15/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT, 3 TON DUAL PACK 0

2410-072 10/16/2024 0HVAC change out 5T split unit suite G 0

2410-073 10/16/2024 5,000REROOF, TEAR OFF AND RESHEET, SOLAR SHINGLES 0

2410-074 10/16/2024 5,580SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 9 PANELS, 3.6kW 0

2410-075 10/16/2024 7,440SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 12 PANELS, 4.8kW 0

2410-076 10/16/2024 7,440SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 12 PANELS, 4.8kw 0

2410-077 10/16/2024 5,580SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 9 PANELS, 3.6kW 0

2410-078 10/16/2024 8,680SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 14 PANELS, 5.6kW 0

2410-079 10/16/2024 8,060SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 13 PANELS, 5.2kW 0

2410-080 10/16/2024 8,060SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 13 PANELS, 5.2kW 0

2410-081 10/16/2024 6,200SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 10 PANELS, 4.0kW 0

2410-082 10/17/2024 75,000CONVERT EXISTING DETACHED GARAGE INTO ADU 452

2410-083 10/17/2024 0MPU 400A MULTI FAMILY 0

2410-084 10/17/2024 11,538,720NEW AFFORDABLE HOUSING APARTMENT 
COMMUNITY, 108 UNITS, COMMUNITY BUILDING, 
LAUNDRY BUILDING

95,156

2410-085 10/21/2024 0REPLACE EXISTING PACKAGED UNIT W/ 2.5 TON 
PACKAGED UNIT

0

2410-086 10/21/2024 0REPLACE EXISTING PACKAGED UNIT W/ 2.5 TON 
PACKAGED UNIT

0

2410-087 10/21/2024 19,952TEAR OFF 40 SQ FT 1 LAYER OF SHINGLE INSALL 30 
YEAR COOL ROOF COMP 
3 LOW AND 3 HIGH

0

2410-088 10/21/2024 11,000REMOVE EXISTING ROFFING MATERIAL AND INSTALL 
OWEN'S CORNING COOL ROOF SHINGLES 
10 LOW AND 10 HIGH VENTS

0

2410-089 10/22/2024 0DEMO OF EXISTING NON-STRUCTURAL BUILDING 0

2410-090 10/22/2024 0DEMO OF SHED 0

2410-091 10/22/2024 20,000REROOF, TEAR OFF AND RESHEET COOL ROOF 1 LOW 
AND 1 HIGH VENT

0

2410-092 10/22/2024 0WATER HEATER CHANGEOUT, TANKLESS 0

2410-093 10/22/2024 299,435NEW SIGNLE FAMILY DWELLING, 2578 SQFT, GARAGE, 
PORCH, PLAN 4034

2,578

3 of  4Report Run Date: Thursday, November Report Run By: 19



New Permits Issued

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Permit #  Date Issue ValuationPermit Type Sq Ft

Report Date Range : 10/01/2024 to 10/31/2024

2410-094 10/23/2024 25,229WINDOW REPLACEMENT, 2 WINDOWS AND 2 PATIO 
DOORS. LIKE FOR LIKE

0

2410-095 10/23/2024 1,200REPLACE STUCCO 3 COAT 0

2410-096 10/24/2024 20,000SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 15 PANELS, 6.375kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2410-097 10/24/2024 24,640SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 28 PANELS, 11.2kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2410-098 10/24/2024 0INSTALL 110V OUTLET ON BACKBOARD IN 
COMMUNICATIONS ROOM

0

2410-099 10/28/2024 0REMOVE SOLAR PAELS AND REPLACE SAME SOLAR 
PANELS AFTER ROOF REPAIR IS COMPLETTED

0

2410-100 10/30/2024 8,000SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 17 PANELS 17 MICROINVENTERS 
AND 2 BATTERIES AND MPU 200A

0

2410-101 10/31/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 0

2410-102 10/31/2024 9,402REROOF TEAR OFF AND RESHEET COMP ROOF MIN. 
VENTS 6H/6L

0

2410-103 10/31/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT SPLIT SYSTEM 0

2410-104 10/31/2024 15,000SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 20 PANELS, 8.2kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2410-105 10/31/2024 19,329WINDOW CHANGEOUT, 1 WINDOW, 2 PATIO DOORS 
LIKE FOR LIKE

0

2410-106 10/31/2024 0WATER HEATER CHANGEOUT 0

15,214,640107Total Number of Permits List 120,452

4 of  4Report Run Date: Thursday, November Report Run By: 20



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-4 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From David Jones, Fire Chief  
Date: November 18, 2024   Meeting Date:    December 3, 2024 
Subject: Department Update – October 2024 – Fire Department 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the October update for the Fire Department.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
See attached.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the October update for the Fire Department. 
 
 
 
 
 

21



 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 11/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 11/25/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 11/25/2024 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 11/25/2024 

 List:  October 2024 Fire Department Update  
   
   
    

22



LVFD OCTOBER 2024 
Monthly Report 

 Last October This October YTD 2023 YTD 2024 YTD +/- 
Training 17 14 46 59 +13 
Fire Calls 33 25 282 281 -1 
EMS Calls 150 153 1229 1365 +136 

 

EVENTS/PUBLIC EDUCATION: 

Friday, October 4th: Lemoore High School homecoming parade 
Thursday, October 10th: Lemoore High School Career Expo 
Saturday, October 19th: Candy Crawl downtown 12:00 to 2:00pm 
Friday, October 25th: Liberty Middle School Family night 5:00-7:00pm 
Wednesday, October 23rd:  Lemoore College Fall Festival Trunk or Treat 5 to 8pm 
Tuesday, October 29th: Red Ribbon school visits-9:00am to 11:00am 
Tuesday, October 29th: 4:00pm to 6:00pm National Night out at Heritage Park  
Thursday, October 31st 10:00am Preschool presentation at Generations 
 

Vehicle/Equipment Repairs: 

Headlights on Engine #12 fixed 
Door Light on Truck #11 fixed 
Truck#7 plug in cord blown up on both ends-repaired 
MSA Airpack has been picked up by Brian Cox 10-14-24 for repair 
 

Training: 

Online-Target Solutions online training has begun. Assignments are due by July 1, 2025. 
In Person- 1st, 3rd, 4th and 5th Tuesdays from 7:00pm to 10:00pm training at Fox Station 

 

Fire Prevention: 

Inspections/Plan Review: 6 (apartment complex, restaurant, senior living facility, gas station) 

Public records requests: 3 

23



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-5 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager  
Date: November 18, 2024   Meeting Date:    December 3, 2024 
Subject: Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Townsend Public Affairs, 

Inc. for Grant Writing, Researching, and Consulting Services  
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the agreement between the City of Lemoore and Townsend Public Affairs, Inc. 
(TPA) for grant writing, researching, and consulting services.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
In September 2024, the City of Lemoore posted a Request for Qualifications for Grant 
Writing Services, Researching, and Consulting Services. A total of 12 proposals were 
submitted to the City. The proposals were reviewed and ranked by five staff members 
and the top 3 were invited to a panel interview. Interviews were held on Thursday, 
November 7, 2024 and TPA. was selected to move forward in the process.  
 
TPA represents local public agencies, such as cities, counties, transportation agencies, 
water and sanitation districts, school districts, community college districts, park and 
recreation districts, and other special districts, as well as nonprofit organizations.  
 
TPA has a team of 19 grant writers and registered state and federal lobbyists and have 
secured $3 Billion+ in competitive funds for client projects and have expertise in 100+ 
funding programs.  
 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 

24



The monthly cost for services is $4,000 per month.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• Experienced grant writing firm 
• Identification of state and federal opportunities 
• Secure funding for projects 

 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the agreement between the City of Lemoore and Townsend Public Affairs, 
Inc. for grant writing, researching, and consulting services.  
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 11/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 11/25/2024 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 11/25/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 11/25/2024 

 List:    
   
   
    

25



 CONTRACT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 
 
THIS CONTRACT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES ("Contract") is made and entered into as of this 
_____ day of December 2024 by and between City of Lemoore (“Client”), and Townsend Public 
Affairs, Inc., a California corporation (“Consultant”). For valuable consideration, Client and 
Consultant agree: 
 
1. Term. 

This Contract is effective as of the date above.  The terms and conditions of this Contract 
shall remain in full force for the period set forth in Exhibit “A.” 

 
2. Services. 

Consultant will, in accordance with the terms of this Contract, perform the services described 
in Exhibit “A,” (“Services”). 

 
3. Fees. 

Client agrees to pay Consultant for the Services in accordance with the provisions of the Fee 
Schedule set forth in Exhibit "A."  The Consultant will submit a monthly invoice to Client 
reflecting the fee and including any expenses incurred for such month. Client shall pay each 
billing within thirty (30) days of receipt thereof.   

 
4. Expenses. 

Subject to prior written authorization, Client shall reimburse Consultant for all itemized 
expenses with third party vendors incurred while providing Services as defined herein on 
behalf of Client.  Such expenses shall be billed to the Client on a monthly basis and 
reimbursement thereof will be due upon receipt.   

 
5. Laws, Rules and Regulations. 

Consultant shall perform the Services in accordance with all applicable local, state and 
federal laws and regulations, exercising the standard of care applicable to Consultant’s 
profession. 
 

6. Lobbyist Registration 
As a lobbyist employer, Client is required to file a Form 602 with the California Secretary of 
State, a quarterly Form 635, and register with the United States Congress. Consultant will 
prepare all forms for Client’s signature and will file the forms on your behalf of Client.   

 
7. No Condition to Payment.  

It is the intention of the parties to this Contract that the Services rendered hereunder and the 
payments made hereunder are not in any way contingent upon the achievement of any 
specific result including, without limitation, the defeat or enactment of any legislative or 
administrative proposal.   Consultant does not guarantee, represent or warrant any specific 
results in connection with the provision of Services.   The parties hereto agree that such sums 
as are paid pursuant to this Contract shall be deemed to be the reasonable value of Services 
rendered hereunder. 
 

8. Independent Contractor.   
Client confirms to Consultant that the Services provided by Consultant to Client hereunder 
are not of a type performed by Client on its own behalf and are not within the scope of Client’s 
usual business.  It is the intention of the parties to this Contract that the Services rendered 
hereunder shall be so rendered by Consultant as an independent contractor and not as an 
employee, agent, joint venturer or partner of Client.  Nothing in this Contract shall be 

26



interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the relationship of employer and 
employee between Client and Consultant or any employee or agent of Consultant.  
Consultant’s performance of the Services shall not be subject to the control and direction of 
Client.  Both parties acknowledge that Consultant is not an employee for state or federal tax 
purposes.  Consultant fully retains the right to contract with and perform services for other 
parties during the entire term hereof. 
 

9. Work Product 
Any tangible work product that is developed by Consultant shall be the property of the Client. 
 

10. Confidentiality. 
Consultant agrees to maintain the confidentiality of files or other information it is provided or 
develops during the course of its work for Client.  It is understood, however, that disclosure 
of certain information provided by Client may be necessary or appropriate in the course of its 
representation of Client.  Such disclosures shall be made upon consultation with Client or 
Client’s designated representative and with written consent from the Client 

 
11. Termination. 

This Contract may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice to the 
other party specifying desired date of termination. 

 
12. Contract Modifications. 

Client and Consultant agree that the terms and conditions of this Contract shall constitute the 
entire agreement between the parties signatory hereto as to the matters set forth herein.  
Client and Consultant may modify the terms of this Contract only by executing a written 
Contract Addendum, which shall reference this Contract and shall be executed by the parties’ 
signatory hereto. 

 
13. Attorneys Fees. 

Client and Consultant agree that the prevailing party in any dispute under this Contract shall 
be entitled to an award of attorneys’ fees and costs as ordered by a court of competent 
jurisdiction. 
 

14. Certification of Non-Discrimination. 
By signing this Contract, Consultant certifies that it does not discriminate in hiring on the basis 
of race, color, creed, religion, sex, age, marital status, national origin, ancestry, physical 
handicap or medical conditions. 

 
15. Notice.  

Notice and written communications sent by one party to the other shall be personally 
delivered or sent by U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, to the following addresses:  
 
To Client:        City of Lemoore 

Attention: Marissa Trejo, City Manager 
711 West Cinnamon Drive 
Lemoore, CA 93245 
 

To Consultant:   Townsend Public Affairs, Inc. 
    Attention: Christopher Townsend, President 
    1401 Dove Street, Ste. 330 
    Newport Beach, CA 92660 
     

27



16. Execution. 
The representatives of Client and Consultant warrant that they have authority to sign on 
behalf of and bind their principals and have caused this Contract to be duly executed the day 
and year first above written.  
 

 17.  Non-Exclusivity of Grant Writing Services 
Client retains the right to independently prepare, submit, and pursue its own grant 
applications without the involvement or approval of Consultant. This Agreement does not 
create an exclusive relationship between Client and Consultant regarding grant writing or 
related services. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as prohibiting or limiting 
Client’s ability to seek, apply for, or secure grants through its own resources or through the 
engagement of other third parties. 
 
If Client independently pursues grant opportunities, Consultant shall not be entitled to any 
compensation, credit, or recognition for such efforts unless explicitly agreed in writing.  
Furthermore, Consultant shall not be held liable for the results of these applications.   

 
 
 

"CONSULTANT"     "CLIENT"  
 
TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC., CITY OF LEMOORE 
a California corporation    a California public agency 
        
 
By: ________________________________ By: ________________________________ 
 
 
Name: _____________________________       Name: ______________________________       
      
 
Title: _______________________________ Title:________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

28



EXHIBIT “A” 
TO 

CONTRACT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 
 

 
TERM: December 3, 2024 through June 30, 2026 
 
 
FEE SCHEDULE: $4,000 per month 
  
 
SERVICES: Grant Writing, Research, and Consulting Services 
 

Please see attached Addendum to Exhibit “A” for full 
description of services provided. 

 
 
  
 
 
Client Initials _________ 
 
 
Consultant Initials ________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

29



ADDENDUM  
TO  

EXHIBIT “A” 
 
Replace this page with the proposal between Client and Consultant dated October 17, 2024.   

30



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-6 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Randon Reeder, Management Analyst   
Date: October 28, 2024   Meeting Date:    December 3, 2024 
Subject: Resolutions 2024-30 and 2024-31 for the State Water Resources Control 

Board Authorizing the City Manager to be an Authorized Representative 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of the Resolutions 2024-30 and 2024-31 for the State Water Resources Control 
Board Authorizing the City Manager to be an Authorized Representative.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The proposed resolutions will allow the City of Lemoore to pursue grants through the 
State Water Resources Control Board for planning, design, and construction. Many grants 
require an attached resolution, authorizing a city designee to sign grant documents. The 
Resolutions will allow the City to pursue infrastructure grants to provide Sunset Vista 
Mobile Home Park with drinking water and wastewater infrastructure.  
 
Financial Consideration (s): 
Apply and receive grant funds from the State Water Resources Control Board. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Not apply for grants. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 

31



Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the Resolution 2024-30 and 2024-31 for the State Water Resources Control 
Board Authorizing the City Manager to be an Authorized Representative.  
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2024-30 / 2024-31       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 11/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 11/25/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 11/25/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 11/25/2024 

 List:   

32



Attachment G12 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE RESOLUTION/ORDINANCE 

RESOLUTION NO: _____________________ 

WHEREAS _____________________________________________________________________________ 
(insert appropriate findings) 

RESOLVED BY THE _______________________________________________________________OF THE 
(insert name of Governing Board of the Entity) 

_______________________________________________________________ (the “Entity”), AS FOLLOWS: 
(insert Entity name) 

The ____________________________________________ (the “Authorized Representative”) or designee is 
 (insert Title of Authorized Representative) 

hereby authorized and directed to sign and file, for and on behalf of the Entity, a Financial Assistance 
Application for a financing agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board for the planning, 
design, and construction of ___________________________________________________________ (the 
“Project”).    (insert Project Name) 

This Authorized Representative, or his/her designee, is designated to provide the assurances, 
certifications, and commitments required for the financial assistance application, including executing a 
financial assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any amendments or 
changes thereto. 

The Authorized Representative, or his/her designee, is designated to represent the Entity in carrying out 
the Entity’s responsibilities under the financing agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on 
behalf of the Entity and compliance with applicable state and federal laws. 

Ayes [Boards Members voting yes] 
Nos [Board Members voting no] 

CERTIFICATION 

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly 
adopted at a meeting of the ___________________________________________________________ 
held 

            (insert name of Governing Board of the Entity) 
on ______________________.  

 (Date)  

(Name, Signature, and Seal of the Clerk or Authorized Record Keeper of the Governing Board of the 
Agency)

The City of Lemoore desiers to apply for funding application for potential wastewater consolidation with the Sunset Vista Mobile Home Park

CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF LEMOORE

CITY MANAGER

WASTEWATER INFRASTRUCTURE

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL

December 3, 2024

2024-30

33



Attachment G12 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE RESOLUTION/ORDINANCE 

RESOLUTION NO: _____________________ 

WHEREAS _____________________________________________________________________________ 
(insert appropriate findings) 

RESOLVED BY THE _______________________________________________________________OF THE 
(insert name of Governing Board of the Entity) 

_______________________________________________________________ (the “Entity”), AS FOLLOWS: 
(insert Entity name) 

The ____________________________________________ (the “Authorized Representative”) or designee is 
 (insert Title of Authorized Representative) 

hereby authorized and directed to sign and file, for and on behalf of the Entity, a Financial Assistance 
Application for a financing agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board for the planning, 
design, and construction of ___________________________________________________________ (the 
“Project”).    (insert Project Name) 

This Authorized Representative, or his/her designee, is designated to provide the assurances, 
certifications, and commitments required for the financial assistance application, including executing a 
financial assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any amendments or 
changes thereto. 

The Authorized Representative, or his/her designee, is designated to represent the Entity in carrying out 
the Entity’s responsibilities under the financing agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on 
behalf of the Entity and compliance with applicable state and federal laws. 

Ayes [Boards Members voting yes] 
Nos [Board Members voting no] 

CERTIFICATION 

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly 
adopted at a meeting of the ___________________________________________________________ 
held 

            (insert name of Governing Board of the Entity) 
on ______________________.  

 (Date)  

(Name, Signature, and Seal of the Clerk or Authorized Record Keeper of the Governing Board of the 
Agency)

The City of Lemoore desiers to apply for funding application for potential drinking water consolidation with the Sunset Vista Mobile Home Park

CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF LEMOORE

CITY MANAGER

DRINKING WATER INFRASTRUCTURE

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL

December 3, 2024

2024-31

34



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-7 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Michael Kendall, Chief of Police   
Date: October 24, 2024   Meeting Date:    December 3, 2024 
Subject: Second Reading – Ordinance 2024-07 – Adding Chapter 8 to Title 6 of the 

Lemoore Municipal Code Relating to Recreational Vehicles and Boats 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve and adopt Ordinance 2024-07, Adding Chapter 8 to Title 6 of the Lemoore 
Municipal Code relating to Recreational Vehicles and Boats. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
City Council provided direction to staff to draft an ordinance addressing the parking, 
storage, and habitation of Recreational Vehicles and Boats within the City of Lemoore. 
The ordinance also includes updated language related to clearly defining what a 
Recreational Vehicle is, and the permitting required when the need arises to store the 
vehicle elsewhere.  
 
The current adopted Municipal Code did not clearly define where a Recreational Vehicle 
could or could not be parked, or guidelines on where to store it on private property. 
Further, the proposed ordinance only authorizes the habitation of a Recreational Vehicle 
for up to 7 days. The previous version was unclear, and the habitation of a Recreational 
Vehicle on private and public property was not clearly defined.  
 
The proposed ordinance allows for a Recreational Vehicle to be stored behind a fence on 
the rear or side yard of a residence. A Recreational Vehicle or boat may also be stored 
on a driveway to a residence provided for a minimum of a 3-foot setback to adjoining 
properties and does not encroach on a public right of way (e.g. sidewalk).  

35



 
Financial Consideration(s): 
None determined at this time.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros:  

• Develops a broader Recreational Vehicle and Boat Ordinance and sets in place 
proper municipal codes for the regulation of storing and habitation of those 
vehicles.  

• Provides clear direction for City staff to enforce the municipal code.  
• Allows owners of Recreational Vehicles and boats a clearer understanding of the 

municipal code.  
 
Cons:  

• None noted. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve and adopt Ordinance 2024-07, Adding Chapter 8 to Title 6 of the Lemoore 
Municipal Code relating to Recreational Vehicles and Boats. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☒ Ordinance: 2024-07  ☒ City Attorney 11/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 11/25/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 11/25/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 11/25/2024 

 List:  

36



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-07 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE ADDING 
CHAPTER 8 TO TITLE 6 OF THE LEMOORE MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO 

RECREATIONAL VEHICLES AND BOATS AND AMENDING SECTIONS 4-4-4, 8-8-2, 
9-5E-3 AND 9-12-2 OF THE LEMOORE MUNICIPAL CODE 

 
The City Council of the City of Lemoore does hereby ordain as follows: 
 
SECTION 1.  Chapter 8 (“Recreational Vehicles and Boats”) of Title 6 (“Motor Vehicles and 
Traffic”) is hereby added to read as follows: 
 

CHAPTER 8 
RECREATIONAL VEHICLES AND BOATS 

 
6-8-1: DEFINITIONS: 
For the purposes of this chapter: 
 
Boat means a vessel for transport by water. 
 
Public right-of-way means a street, alley, municipal parking lot, or public property belonging to 
the city of Lemoore. 
 
Recreational vehicle means and includes the following: 
 

1. AUXILIARY DOLLY: A vehicle, not designed for carrying persons or property on 
its own structure, which is so constructed and used in conjunction with a semitrailer 
as to support a portion of the weight of the semitrailer and any load thereon, but not 
permanently attached to the semitrailer, although a part of the weight of such dolly 
may rest on another vehicle. 
 

2. BUS: A motor vehicle designed for carrying more than ten persons including the 
driver and used or maintained for the transportation of passengers. 
 

3. COMMERCIAL COACH: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed and 
equipped for human occupancy for industrial, professional, or commercial 
purposes, including a trailer coach. 

 
4. MOTOR HOME: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed for human 

habitation for recreational or emergency occupancy. 
 

37



5. MOTOR TRUCK: A vehicle, designed, used or maintained primarily for the 
transportation of property and which has an unladen weight in excess of 6,500 
pounds. 

 

6. TENT TRAILER: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed for human 
habitation for recreational or emergency occupancy. 

 
7. TRAILER: A vehicle designed for carrying persons or property on its own structure 

and for being drawn by a motor vehicle and so constructed that no part of its weight 
rests upon any other vehicle and which has a wheelbase in excess of four feet. For 
purposes of this chapter, a trailer shall also include, but not be limited to, a boat 
trailer and utility trailer or any other such similar apparatus. 

 

8. WATERCRAFT: A boat or other vessel that travels on water, including but not 
limited to, boats, jet skis, wave runners, or any other similar personal watercraft or 
vessel. 

 

9. ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES: A recreational vehicle designed for or capable of 
travel over rough ground, including but not limited to, 4-wheelers, 3-wheelers, 
ATVs, dune buggies, and other similar type vehicles. 

 

Unladen Weight means the weight of the vehicle equipped and ready for operation on the road 
including the fenders, body, equipment required by law, any special cabinets, boxes or body parts 
permanently attached to the vehicle, oil in the motor, radiator full of water, with five gallons of 
gasoline or equivalent weight of other motor fuel. 
 
6-8-2: PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY—PARKING AND STORAGE OF RECREATIONAL 
VEHICLES PROHIBITED: 
 
Subject to Section 6-8-3, subdivision F, no person shall abandon, park, store, leave, keep or 
maintain, or permit to be abandoned, parked, stored, left, kept or maintained, any recreational 
vehicle or boat upon any public right-of-way. Unless an approved temporary parking permit has 
been obtained from the Police Department, no habitation or occupancy of the recreational vehicle 
or boat shall be allowed at any time that the recreational vehicle or boat is located on the public 
right-of-way except when a person is actively loading or unloading the recreational vehicle or boat. 
 
6-8-3: PRIVATE PROPERTY—PARKING AND STORAGE OF RECREATIONAL 
VEHICLES PROHIBITED: 
 

A. Nothing in this section shall prohibit the parking or storage of a recreational vehicle 
or boat on any private property in a garage or structure that fully encloses the 

38



recreational vehicle or boat. For purposes of this section, “fully encloses” means that 
the garage or structure provides coverage of the recreational vehicle or boat on all four 
sides so that no part of the recreational vehicle or boat can be seen outside of the garage 
or structure. 
 

B. The recreational vehicle or boat shall not be used for human habitation or occupancy 
for longer than seven (7) days when it is located on private property unless a temporary 
(7-day) habitation permit has been obtained from the police department or as is 
consistent with Employee Housing as defined within Section 9-4A-5 and which meets 
the requirements under Health and Safety Code section 17008. 
 

C. Except as provided herein, no person shall abandon, park, store, leave, keep or 
maintain, or permit to be abandoned, parked, stored, left, kept or maintained, any boat 
or recreational vehicle on private property. 

 
D. REAR OR SIDE YARD STORAGE: One recreational vehicle and one boat may be 

parked, stored, left, kept, or maintained at a single-family residence if the recreational 
vehicle and/or boat comply with the following conditions: 
 

1. The recreational vehicle and/or boat are each 45 feet or less in length, less 
than 16 feet in height, and less than eight feet in width; 

 
2. The recreational vehicle and/or boat are located in the legally permitted 

rear yard or the legally permitted side yard as defined in Section 9-12-2 of 
Title 9 of the Lemoore Municipal Code. 

 
E. STORAGE ON RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY: Only one recreational vehicle or boat 

may be parked, stored, left, kept, or maintained in the front driveway of a single-family 
residence if the recreational vehicle and/or the boat each comply with the following 
conditions: 
 

1. The recreational vehicle and/or boat cannot be properly stored pursuant to the 
requirements of subsection D. 
 

2. When stored, the recreational vehicle and/or boat shall be positioned to provide 
a minimum setback of four feet from adjoining properties and sidewalks. The 
recreational vehicle and/or boat shall not be stored in a manner that blocks 
secondary exits or encroaches upon the public right-of-way. 
 

3. The recreational vehicle and/or boat shall be stored on the residence's primary 
driveway or on a properly permitted and approved pad that is in compliance 
with applicable rain runoff standards. 
 

39



4. As stored, the recreational vehicle and/or boat shall not exceed a height of 16 
feet. 
 

5. The recreational vehicle and/or boat shall have a valid and current DMV 
registration, corresponding to a current resident of the property where the 
recreational vehicle and/or boat is being stored, and the recreational vehicle 
and/or boat shall not be in a planned nonoperation filing (PNO) status. 
 

6. The recreational vehicle and/or boat must be operable and shall not be stored in 
a dismantled state, or with severe damage. 
 

7. The recreational vehicle and/or boat shall not be stored with open slide outs, it 
shall not be connected to sewer or water, and it shall not be inhabited at any 
time unless it is being actively cleaned, repaired, loaded, unloaded or a 
temporary 7-day habitation permit has been obtained from the police 
department. 

 
F. PARKING PERMITS: Registered owners of recreational vehicles and/or boats that do 

not fit under the guidelines for storage within the rear, side or front of a residence, as 
allowed within this chapter, may apply for a permit, allowing them to temporarily store 
their recreational vehicle and/or boat in their driveway or the public roadway in front 
of their residence, if allowable, for 7 days. Issued permits shall be subject to the 
following conditions: 
 

1. The recreational vehicle and/or boat may be parked in the driveway 
temporarily without the required setbacks in subsection E.3., provided the 
recreational vehicle and/or boat does not encroach upon the public right-of-
way (e.g., sidewalk). 

 
2. The recreational vehicle and/or boat shall not be parked on a public street if it 

creates a hazardous condition.  All recreational vehicles and/or boats parked 
on a public street, even if permitted, shall be subject to California law 
prohibiting parking on a public street for more than 72 consecutive hours. 

 
3. The recreational vehicle and/or boat shall not be stored in a manner where any 

portion of the vehicle or boat encroaches into the public right-of-way or, if 
parked within the roadway, encroaches further than reasonably necessary into 
the public right-of-way. 

 
4. Permits can be obtained from the police department or code enforcement. 

Permits will be issued to the current address to which the recreational vehicle 
and/or boat is being stored/parked. Permits should be requested a minimum of 
ten days prior to the dates for which the permit is needed. 

40



 
5. Issuance of permits shall be limited to one permit per month and a maximum 

of 10 permits during the 12-month period preceding the most recent permit 
request. 

 
6. Permits shall be conspicuously posted on the recreational vehicle and/or boat 

in a manner that reasonably ensures visibility. 
 

7. At no time, shall there be electrical extension cords, or any other connection 
placed across the sidewalk or other public areas. 

 
8. Any violation of these conditions shall result in the revocation of the permit 

and/or a citation for violation of Section 6-8-3 of the Lemoore Municipal Code. 
 
6-8-4: VIOLATIONS: 
 

A. Violations of Section 6-8-3, or any subdivision of this chapter, shall be assessed an 
administrative citation pursuant to Title 1 of the Lemoore Municipal Code and shall be 
in an amount consistent with Section 1-4-1. 
 

B. Owners issued an administrative citation pursuant to this section shall have 15 days 
from the date of citation in which to comply with the requirements of this chapter. 
During such 15-day period, owners shall not be cited for a subsequent violation unless 
such violation occurs 15 days after the prior citation. 

 
 
SECTION 2.  Subsection H of Section 4-4-4 (“Property Standards”) of Chapter 4 (“Property 
Maintenance”) of Title 4 (“Public Health and Safety”) shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
H.  Storage of an automobile, motorcycle, and trailer or parts thereof on residential properties 
within the front or side yard, unless parked on a paved driveway or screened from view by a 
minimum six foot (6’) high solid fence.  Recreational vehicles as defined in Section 6-8-1 which 
fail to comply with the storage requirements of Title 6, Chapter 8. 
 
 
SECTION 3.  The definition of a Recreational Vehicle within Subsection R of Section 8-8-2 
(“Definitions”) of Chapter 8 (“Flood Damage Prevention”) of Title 8 (“Building and Development 
Regulations”) shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
R.  “R” Definitions: 
 
RECREATIONAL VEHICLE: Means and includes the following: 
 

41



1. AUXILIARY DOLLY: A vehicle, not designed for carrying persons or property on 
its own structure, which is so constructed and used in conjunction with a semitrailer 
as to support a portion of the weight of the semitrailer and any load thereon, but not 
permanently attached to the semitrailer, although a part of the weight of such dolly 
may rest on another vehicle. 

 
2. BUS: A motor vehicle designed for carrying more than ten persons including the 

driver and used or maintained for the transportation of passengers. 
 
3. COMMERCIAL COACH: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed and 

equipped for human occupancy for industrial, professional, or commercial 
purposes, including a trailer coach. 

 

4. MOTOR HOME: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed for human 
habitation for recreational or emergency occupancy. 

 
5. MOTOR TRUCK: A vehicle, designed, used or maintained primarily for the 

transportation of property and which has an unladen weight in excess of 6,500 
pounds. 
 

6. SEMITRAILER: A vehicle with a gross weight of more than 6,000 pounds, 
designed for carrying persons or property, used in conjunction with a motor vehicle, 
and so constructed that some of its weight and that of its load rests upon, or is 
carried by, another vehicle. 

 
7. TENT TRAILER: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed for human 

habitation for recreational or emergency occupancy. 
 
8. TRAILER: A vehicle designed for carrying persons or property on its own structure 

and for being drawn by a motor vehicle and so constructed that no part of its weight 
rests upon any other vehicle and which has a wheelbase in excess of four feet. For 
purposes of this chapter, a trailer shall also include, but not be limited to, a boat 
trailer and utility trailer or any other such similar apparatus. 

 
9. TRUCK TRACTOR: A motor vehicle designed and used primarily for drawing 

other vehicles and not so constructed as to carry a load other than a part of the 
weight of the vehicle and load so drawn. 

 
10. WATERCRAFT: A boat or other vessel that travels on water, including but not 

limited to, boats, jet skis, wave runners, or any other similar personal watercraft or 
vessel. 

 

42



11. ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE. A recreational vehicle designed for or capable of travel 
over rough ground, including but not limited to, 4-wheelers, 3-wheelers, ATVs, 
dune buggies, and other similar type vehicles. 

 
 
SECTION 4.  Subsection B.7 (“General Requirements”) of Section 9-5E-3 (“General Parking 
Regulations”) of Article E (“Off Street Parking and Loading”) of Chapter 5 (“Design Standards”) 
of Title 9 (“Zoning”) is amended to read as follows: 
 

7. Living, sleeping, or housekeeping in any vehicle, recreational vehicle, trailer, or vessel is 
prohibited, with the following exceptions: 
 

a. In residential districts, occupancy shall be permitted by right, on private 
property with the property owner’s permission, for a maximum of 7 days.  A 
longer period may be permitted upon approval by the Chief of Police. 
 

b. In commercial districts, a maximum of seventy-two (72) hours is permitted, 
provided on site security is provided. 

 
 
SECTION 5.  The definition of Employee Housing within Subsection E of Section 9-4A-5 
(“Description of Land Uses”) of Article A (“Use Classification System”) of Chapter 4 (“Land 
Uses”) of Title 9 (“Zoning’) is amended to read as follows: 
 

EMPLOYEE HOUSING:  Consistent with Health and Safety Code section 17008, 
property used temporarily or seasonally (not more than 180 days in any calendar year) for 
the residential use of unrelated persons/families employed to perform agricultural or 
industrial labor either on or off site of agricultural activities. The accommodations may 
consist of any living quarters, dwelling, boarding house, tent (only temporary occupancy), 
bunkhouse (only temporary occupancy), mobilehome, manufactured home, recreational 
vehicle, travel trailer, or other housing accommodations maintained in one or more 
buildings, or one or more sites, and the premises upon which they are situated, including 
area set aside for parking of mobilehomes or camping of employees by the employer. 
Employee housing may also involve permanent residency if the housing accommodation 
is a mobilehome, manufactured home, travel trailer, or recreational vehicle. Specifically, 
there are two (2) types of employee housing as follows: 
 

1. Employee Housing, Large: Employee housing that serves more than six (6) 
employees and consists of no more than thirty-six (36) beds in group quarters or 
twelve (12) units or spaces designed for use by a single family or household. 
 

2. Employee Housing, Small: Employee housing that serves six (6) or fewer 
employees. 

43



 
SECTION 6.  The definition of Recreational Vehicle within Subsection R of Section 9-12-2 
(“Glossary of Terms Used In This Title”) of Chapter 12 (“Glossary of Terms”) of Title 9 (“Zoning’) 
is amended to read as follows: 
 
RECREATIONAL VEHICLE (RV): Means and includes the following: 
 

1. AUXILIARY DOLLY: A vehicle, not designed for carrying persons or property 
on its own structure, which is so constructed and used in conjunction with a 
semitrailer as to support a portion of the weight of the semitrailer and any load 
thereon, but not permanently attached to the semitrailer, although a part of the 
weight of such dolly may rest on another vehicle. 
 

2. BUS: A motor vehicle designed for carrying more than ten persons including the 
driver and used or maintained for the transportation of passengers. 

 
 

3. COMMERCIAL COACH: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed 
and equipped for human occupancy for industrial, professional, or commercial 
purposes, including a trailer coach. 
 
 

4. MOTOR HOME: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed for human 
habitation for recreational or emergency occupancy. 
 

5. MOTOR TRUCK: A vehicle, designed, used or maintained primarily for the 
transportation of property and which has an unladen weight in excess of 6,500 
pounds. 
 

6. SEMITRAILER: A vehicle with a gross weight of more than 6,000 pounds, 
designed for carrying persons or property, used in conjunction with a motor 
vehicle, and so constructed that some of its weight and that of its load rests upon, 
or is carried by, another vehicle. 
 

7. TENT TRAILER: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed for human 
habitation for recreational or emergency occupancy. 
 

8. TRAILER: A vehicle designed for carrying persons or property on its own 
structure and for being drawn by a motor vehicle and so constructed that no part 
of its weight rests upon any other vehicle and which has a wheelbase in excess of 
four feet. For purposes of this chapter, a trailer shall also include, but not be 
limited to, a boat trailer and utility trailer or any other such similar apparatus. 
 

44



9. TRUCK TRACTOR: A motor vehicle designed and used primarily for drawing 
other vehicles and not so constructed as to carry a load other than a part of the 
weight of the vehicle and load so drawn. 
 

10. WATERCRAFT: A boat or other vessel that travels on water, including but not 
limited to, boats, jet skis, wave runners, or any other similar personal watercraft 
or vessel. 
 

11. ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES: A recreational vehicle designed for or capable of 
travel over rough ground, including but not limited to, 4-wheelers, 3-wheelers, 
ATVs, dune buggies, and other similar type vehicles. 

 
SECTION 7.  SEVERABILITY. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase 
of this Ordinance is declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or 
otherwise invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 
Ordinance. The City Council declares that it would have adopted this Ordinance, and each section, 
subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion thereof, irrespective of the fact that nay one or 
more sections, subsections, phrases, or portions be declared invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 8.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance becomes effective 30 days after passage, 
and within 15 days after passage shall be published once with the names of councilmembers voting 
for or against it in a newspaper of general circulation within the City of Lemoore. 
 
The foregoing Ordinance was introduced by the City Council of the City of Lemoore, California, 
at a regularly scheduled meeting held on October 15, 2024, and was passed and adopted by the 
City Council at a regular meeting held on December 3, 2024, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSTAINING: 
 ABSENT: 
 
The forgoing ordinance is hereby approved this 3rd day of December 2024. 
 

                         
 

        
Patricia Matthews, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:  
 
 
      
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk 

45



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-8 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Frank Rivera, Public Works Director  
Date: November 18, 2024   Meeting Date:    December 3, 2024 
Subject: Bid Award and Budget Amendment – D Street Pavement Rehabilitation 

Project 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☒ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of the Bid Award for the D Street Pavement Rehabilitation Project to MAC 
Engineering, INC. in the amount of $1,897,184.50 and allocate a 10% project contingency 
and authorize the City Manager, or designee, to execute the agreement.    
 
Subject/Discussion: 
On September 20, 2024 the City published a notice inviting bids for the D Street Rehab 
Project that will consist of construction of new asphalt, curb and gutter and sidewalks 
along D Street from E. Armstrong to the Lemoore Canal. The lowest bid was received 
from David Christian Construction Inc. in the amount of $1,806,649.00. After careful 
review by the City Engineer, Quad Knopf, that bid was determined incomplete and non-
responsive. A Letter of Recommendation for the next lowest complete bid from MAC 
Engineering is attached.  
 
Other bids received are as follows: 
  Central Valley Asphalt - $1,983,682.00 
  Avison Construction Inc. - $1,994,073.00 
  RJ Berry JR. Inc. - $2,164,256.00 
  Walsh Montgomery Construction Inc - $2,174,991.00 
  Granite Construction Company - $2,271,691.60 
 

46



Financial Consideration(s): 
This project is funded by the SB1 Gas Tax as well as water and wastewater for new line 
installations.  
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the Bid Award and budget amendment of the D Street 
Pavement Rehabilitation bid to MAC General Engineering INC, in the amount of 
$1,897,184.50 and allocate a 10% for project contingency. 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:         
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 11/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 11/25/2024 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 11/25/2024 
☒ Other: Recommendation Letter ☒ Finance 11/25/2024 

            Budget Amendment 
           Notice of Award 

47



NOTICE OF AWARD 

TO:  MAC General Engineering, INC  
                    P.O. Box 178 

Garden  

                    Exeter, CA 93221 
 

                    (559) 592-1888  
 

 

PROJECT Description: 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE D STREET PAVEMENT REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 

The OWNER has considered the BID submitted by you for the above described WORK. You are hereby 
notified that your BID has been accepted for items in the amount of One million eight-hundred ninety-
seven thousand and one-hundred eighty-four dollars and fifty cents  ($1,897,184.50). 

 

You are required by the Information for BIDDERS to execute the Agreement and furnish the required 
CONTRACTOR's certificates of insurance within ten (10) calendar days from the date of this Notice 
to you. 

 
If you fail to execute said Agreement, said OWNER will be entitled to consider all your rights arising 
out of the OWNER's acceptance of your BID as abandoned and as a forfeiture of your BID BOND. The 
OWNER will be entitled to such other rights as may be granted by law. 

 
You are required to return an acknowledged copy of this NOTICE OF AWARD to the OWNER. Dated 
this 20th day of November 2024. 
 
City of Lemoore  
 
____________________________________ 

 

By: Frank Rivera Title: Public Works Director 
 
 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE 
 

Receipt of the above NOTICE OF AWARD is hereby acknowledged by 
__________________________________ 

 

MAC General Engineering, INC 
 
this, the day of 20 . 
By: __________________________Title: _______________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 

48



October 28, 2024 

Frank Rivera 
Public Works Director 
City of Lemoore 
711 W. Cinnamon Drive 
Lemoore, CA 93245 

Subject:  Letter of Recommendation- City of Lemoore D Street Pavement Rehabilitation 

Dear Mr. Rivera: 

The apparent low bid received for the subject project was $1,806,649.00 submitted by David 
Christian Construction Inc. There were six other bid(s) submitted ranging upward as follows: 

MAC General Engineering Inc. $1,897,184.50 

Central Valley Asphalt $1,983,682.00 

Avison Construction Inc  $1,994,073.00 

RJ Berry Jr. Inc.  $2,164,256.00 

Walsh Montgomery Construction Inc. $2,174,991.00 

Granite Construction Company $2,271,691.60 

The Opinion of Probable Construction Costs for the project was $2,266,560.00. 

We have reviewed the bid proposal package from David Christian Construction Inc and find it 
incomplete and nonresponsive. We recommend that the Council reject their bid. We have 
reviewed the second apparent low bid proposal package from MAC General Engineering, Inc. and 
find it to be complete and responsive.  The Contractor holds a valid and current license and is 
registered with the DIR.  We are familiar with their work and recommend that the Council award 
the project to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder, MAC General Engineering, Inc, for 
$1,897,184.50 

Sincerely, 

Jeff Cowart, PE 
VP of Quality Control & Municipal Services 

Enclosures: Bid Summary with Subs 

cc: Stephen Bahr, QK 
Neyba Amezcua, QK 

240059/ 06 /01 
SH/ JC 

49



CITY OF LEMOORE 
D STREET PAVEMENT REHABILITATION PROJECT  

 
This Construction Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into between the City of Lemoore, a 

California general law city ("City") and MAC General Engineering, INC. ("Contractor") with respect to the 
following recitals, which are a substantive part of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be effective 
November 20, 2024, ("Effective Date"). 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. City desires to obtain construction services (“Work”) for construction of the public work “D Street 
Pavement Rehabilitation Project” (“Project”) more fully described in Exhibit B, and, if applicable, as 
further set forth in the proposal from Contractor attached as Exhibit C, which are incorporated herein by 
reference.  
 
B. Contractor is engaged in the business of public works construction and hereby warrants and 
represents that Contractor is qualified, licensed, and professionally capable of performing the Work on the 
Project. 
 
C. Contractor submitted a proposal for the Project, included herein as Exhibit C, as well as all required 
forms, bonds, certificates, and other documents (“Contractor’s Proposal”), that was approved by City for 
award of contract for the Project and is incorporated herein by reference. 
 
D. City desires to award Contractor the contract for the Work, and Contractor desires to perform the 
Work on the Project, on the terms and conditions as set forth in this Agreement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual agreements herein, City and 
Contractor agree as follows: 
   

AGREEMENT 
 
1. Scope of Work.  Contractor shall furnish all labor, equipment and materials, including tools, 
implements, and appliances required, and to perform all the Work in a good and workmanlike manner, free 
from any and all liens and claims from mechanics, material suppliers, subcontractors, artisans, machinists, 
teamsters, freight carriers, and laborers required for: 
 

D Street Pavement Rehabilitation Project 
 
The Work shall be in strict compliance with the plans, drawings, specifications, and conditions for the Project 
and other documents relating thereto (“Project Documents”), which are incorporated herein by reference. 
Exhibit B and Exhibit C shall be part of the Project Documents, which shall be part of this Agreement. If 
the terms and requirements of this Agreement and/or Exhibit B conflict with Contractor’s Proposal, 
including Exhibit C, this Agreement and Exhibit B shall control. No contractual terms and/or conditions 
found in Contractor’s Proposal, including Exhibit C, shall purport to waive, disclaim, or limit Contractor’s 
liability, indemnification obligations, warranties, damages for breach or delay, or any security, bonding, or 
insurance requirements, and any such provisions shall have no force or effect with respect to this Agreement 
and the Work performed by Contractor.  
 
2.  Changes in the Work. Changes in this Agreement or in the Work to be done under this Agreement 
shall be made in writing. City reserves the right to change the Work by making such alterations, deviations, 
additions to, or deletions from the plans and specifications, as may be deemed by City to be necessary or 

50



advisable for the proper completion or construction of the Work, and the City reserves the right to require 
Contractor to perform such work. There shall be no change whatsoever in the drawings, specifications, or in 
the Work without an executed, written order by City for the change in the Work. City shall not be liable for 
the cost of any extra work or any substitutions, changes, additions, omissions, or deviations from the Project 
Documents unless the same shall have been authorized by and the cost thereof approved in writing. No 
extension of time for performance of the Work shall be allowed hereunder unless such extension is made at 
the time changes in the Work are ordered, and such time duly adjusted in writing. 
 
3. Commencement of Work; Schedule; Completion of Work.  Contractor shall commence the Work 
upon City's issuance of a written "Notice to Proceed" and shall continue with the Work until Contractor has 
satisfactorily performed and completed the Work as determined by City, or until such time as the Agreement 
is terminated pursuant to Section 23 herein, whichever is earlier. Contractor shall perform the Work 
according to the schedule set forth in the Project Documents, if applicable. If no schedule is set forth in the 
Project Documents, City and Contractor shall mutually agree on a schedule for performance of the Work and 
completion of stages or milestones, if applicable. The schedule shall be subject to modification based on the 
City’s operational needs. City will notify Contractor in advance of any modification to the schedule and issue 
a written notice pursuant to Section 2, if applicable. The Project shall be completed not later than 75 working 
days after the date the Notice to Proceed is issued (“Completion Date”). 
 
4. Payment for Work.  City shall pay Contractor a sum not to exceed one-million, eight-hundred ninety-
seven thousand, one-hundred eighty-four dollars and fifty cents ($1,897,184.50) for the Work satisfactorily 
performed pursuant to this Agreement, inclusive of all labor, equipment, materials, costs and expenses, taxes, 
and overhead. Contractor shall submit monthly invoices to City containing detailed information regarding the 
progress of the Work and City shall tender payment to Contractor within thirty (30) days after receipt of 
invoice, subject to Section 5, below. 
 
5. Retention and Withholding Payments. Progress payments shall be made in accordance with Public 
Contract Code sections 7201, 9203, and 20104.50. City shall retain five percent (5%) of any approved 
progress payment, except it may retain more if it makes special findings pursuant to Public Contract Code 
section 7201. City may decide to withhold a progress or retention payment in whole, or in part, to the extent 
reasonably necessary to protect City. In addition, City may withhold payment, in whole, or in part, to such 
extent as may be necessary to protect City from loss because of any acts or omissions by Contractor, 
including any rights to withhold mentioned in the Project Documents or based on stop payment notices. City 
shall pay the retainage pursuant to Public Contract Code section 7107.   
 
6. Independent Contractor Status.  Contractor and its subcontractors shall perform the Work as 
independent contractors and not as officers, employees, agents or volunteers of City. Contractor is engaged in 
an independently established trade, occupation, or business to perform the services required by this 
Agreement and is hereby retained to perform work that is outside the usual course of City’s business. 
Contractor is free from the control and direction of City in connection with the manner of performance of the 
work. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to create any contractual relationship between 
City and Contractor’s employees or subcontractors, nor shall anything contained in this Agreement be 
deemed to give any third party, including but not limited to Contractor’s employees or subcontractors, any 
claim or right of action against City. 
 
7. Contractor Representations; Standard of Care; Compliance with Law.  Contractor represents that 
Contractor and any subcontractors utilized by Contractor are and will be qualified in the field for which the 
Work is being provided under this Agreement and Contractor and any subcontractors are now, and will be 
throughout their performance of the Work under this Agreement, properly licensed, certified, 
secured/bonded, trained, and/or otherwise qualified and authorized to perform the Work required and 

51



contemplated by this Agreement, as may be required by law.  Contractor and its subcontractors shall utilize 
the standard of care and skill customarily exercised by members of their profession, shall use reasonable 
diligence and best judgment while performing the Work, and shall comply with all applicable laws, 
regulations, and industry standards. Contractor shall comply with all Labor Code requirements for public 
works projects applicable to Contractor’s work under this Agreement. 
 
8. Licensing. Contractor shall maintain the following license throughout the performance of this 
Agreement: Class A. Contractor shall also obtain and maintain a City of Lemoore Business License prior to 
commencing performance of the Work. 
 
9. Payment Bond. When required by applicable law, including Civil Code section 9550, prior to 
commencing any portion of the Work, the Contractor shall apply for and furnish City a payment bond for its 
portion of the Work which shall cover 100% payment for all obligations arising under the Project Documents 
and guaranteeing the payment in full of all claims for labor performed and materials supplied for the Work. 
Only bonds executed by admitted Surety insurers as defined in Code of Civil Procedure section 995.120 shall 
be accepted. The surety insurers must, unless otherwise agreed to by City in writing, at the time of issuance 
of the bonds, have a rating not lower than “A-” as rated by A.M. Best Company, Inc. or other independent 
rating companies. City reserves the right to approve or reject the surety insurers selected by Contractor and to 
require Contractor to obtain bonds from surety insurers satisfactory to City. 
 
10. Performance Bond. Prior to commencing any portion of the Work, the Contractor shall apply for and 
furnish City a performance bond for its portion of the Work which shall cover 100% faithful performance of 
all obligations arising under the Project Documents. Only bonds executed by admitted Surety insurers as 
defined in Code of Civil Procedure section 995.120 shall be accepted. The surety insurers must, unless 
otherwise agreed to by City in writing, at the time of issuance of the bonds, have a rating not lower than “A-” 
as rated by A.M. Best Company, Inc. or other independent rating companies. City reserves the right to 
approve or reject the surety insurers selected by Contractor and to require Contractor to obtain bonds from 
surety insurers satisfactory to City. 
 
11. Performance Requirements. Notwithstanding, and in addition to the provisions of, Section 23 of this 
Agreement, if any Work performed hereunder is not in conformity with the requirements of this Agreement 
and other pertinent documents, City shall have the right to require Contractor to correct the Work in 
conformity with the requirements of this Agreement at no additional increase in the payment to Contractor. 
Contractor shall promptly correct the work rejected by City for failing to conform to the requirements of the 
Project Documents. Remedy for non-compliance or non-performance shall commence within 24 hours of 
notice. City shall also have the right to require Contractor to take all necessary steps to ensure future 
performance of the Work in conformity with the requirements of this Agreement.  In the event Contractor 
fails to correct the Work or fails to take necessary steps to ensure future performance of the Work in 
conformity with the requirements of this Agreement, City shall have the right to immediately terminate this 
Agreement for default. 
 
12. Delay Damages. Time is of the essence with respect to this Agreement and the Work performed by 
Contractor. Contractor’s failure to timely complete the Work under this Agreement shall result in the 
assessment of delay damages at the rate of $1,000 per day for each calendar day the Project remains 
unfinished beyond the Completion Date or Work remains incomplete beyond any phase or milestone 
identified in the schedule as being subject to Delay Damages. The actual occurrence of damages and the 
actual amount of the damages which City would suffer for such delayed completion of the Project are 
impracticable and extremely difficult to calculate.  Damages which City would suffer in the event of such 
delay include, but are not limited to, loss of the use of the other contractor’s work and the Project, disruption 
of activities, costs of administration and supervision, and the incalculable inconvenience and loss suffered by 

52



the public. Accordingly, the parties agree that the amount set forth herein shall be presumed to be the amount 
of damages which City shall directly incur for each calendar day that completion of the Project is delayed.   
 
13. Identity of Subcontractors.  To the extent the following is not already included in Contractor’s 
Proposal and subject to the requirements of Public Contract Code section 4107, if applicable, Contractor 
shall, before commencing any work under this Agreement, provide to City in writing: (a) the identity of all 
subcontractors Contractor intends to utilize in Contractor’s performance of the Work on the Project; and (b) a 
detailed description of the full scope of work to be provided by such subcontractors. Contractor shall only 
employ subcontractors pre-approved by City and in no event shall Contractor replace an approved 
subcontractor without the advance written permission of City, with the understanding that City's permission 
will not be unreasonably withheld. Notwithstanding any other provisions in this Agreement, Contractor shall 
be liable to City for the performance of Contractor’s subcontractors. 
 
14. Subcontractor Provisions.  Contractor shall include in its written agreements with its subcontractors, 
if any, provisions which: (a) impose upon the subcontractors the obligation to provide to City the same 
insurance and indemnity obligations that Contractor owes to City; (b) make clear that City intends to rely 
upon the reports, opinions, conclusions and other work product prepared and performed by subcontractors for 
Contractor; (c) entitle City to impose upon subcontractors the assignment rights found elsewhere in this 
Agreement; and (d) require the payment of prevailing wages in accordance with State and Federal law, if 
applicable. 
 
15. Prevailing Wages; Apprenticeship.  The Project is a public work, the Work shall be performed as a 
public work and pursuant to the provisions of Section 1770 et seq. of the Labor Code of the State of 
California, which are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part hereof. Contractor shall be 
responsible for the payment of prevailing wages in accordance with State and Federal law. Contractor shall 
further be responsible for ensuring any subcontractors comply with any requirements for the payment of 
prevailing wages in accordance with State and Federal law, if applicable. The Contractor and any 
subcontractor under the Contractor as a penalty to the Owner shall forfeit not more than Two Hundred 
Dollars ($200.00) for each calendar day or portion thereof for each worker paid less than the stipulated 
prevailing rates for such work or craft in which such worker is employed. The difference between such 
stipulated prevailing wage rates and the amount paid to each worker for each calendar day or portion thereof 
for which each worker was paid less than the stipulated prevailing wage rate shall be paid to each worker by 
the Contractor. Contractor shall comply with all requirements and obligations relating to apprentices, 
apprenticeships, and/or apprenticeable crafts or trades, as applicable, including but not limited to Labor Code 
section 1775.5. Contractor shall register with the Department of Industrial Relations, if required. 
 
16. Power to Act on Behalf of City.  Contractor is not acting as an agent of City and shall not have any 
right, power, or authority to create any obligation, express or implied, or make representations on behalf of 
City except as may be expressly authorized in advance in writing from time to time by City and then only to 
the extent of such authorization. 
 
17. Record Keeping; Reports.  Contractor shall keep complete records showing the Work performed. 
Contractor shall be responsible and shall require its subcontractors to keep similar records. City shall be 
given reasonable access to the records of Contractor and its subcontractors for inspection and audit purposes. 
Contractor shall provide City with a working draft of all plans, drawings, specifications, and/or reports upon 
reasonable request by City and of all final plans, drawings, specifications, and/or reports prepared by 
Contractor under this Agreement.  
 
18. Ownership and Inspection of Documents. All data, tests, reports, documents, conclusions, opinions, 
recommendations and other work product generated by or produced for Contractor or its subcontractors in 
connection with the Work, regardless of the medium, including physical drawings and materials recorded on 

53



computer discs or other electronic devices ("Work Product"), shall be and remain the property of City. City 
shall have the right to use, copy, modify, and reuse the Work Product as it sees fit. Upon City's request. 
Contractor shall make available for inspection and copying all such Work Product and all Work product shall 
be turned over to City promptly at City's request or upon termination of this Agreement, whichever occurs 
first. Contractor shall not release any Work Product to third parties without prior written approval of the City 
Manager. This obligation shall survive termination of this Agreement and shall survive for four (4) years 
from the date of expiration or termination of this Agreement. 
 
19. Confidentiality. All Work Product prepared and performed by and on behalf of Contractor in 
connection with the Work performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be kept confidential and shall be 
disclosed only to City, unless otherwise provided by law or expressly authorized by City. Contractor shall not 
disclose or permit the disclosure of any confidential information acquired during performance of the Work, 
except to its agents, employees and subcontractors who need such confidential information in order to 
properly perform their duties relative to this Agreement. Contractor shall also require its subcontractors to be 
bound to these confidentiality provisions. 
 
20. City Name and Logo. Contractor shall not use City's name or insignia, photographs relating to the 
City projects or work for which Contractor’s services are rendered, or any publicity pertaining to the 
Contractor’s Work under this Agreement in any magazine, trade paper, newspaper, television or radio 
production, internet website, social media, or other similar medium without the prior written consent of City. 
 
21. Conflicts of Interest.  Contractor warrants that neither Contractor nor any of its employees have an 
interest, present or contemplated, in the Work or the Project which would affect Contractor’s or its 
employees’ performance of the Work and the completion of the Project. Contractor further warrants that 
neither Contractor nor any of its employees have real property, business interests or income that will be 
affected by the Work. Contractor covenants that no person having any such interest, whether an employee or 
subcontractor shall perform the Work under this Agreement. During the performance of the Work, 
Contractor shall not employ or retain the services of any person who is employed by the City or a member of 
any City Board or Commission. 
 
22. Non-liability of Officers and Employees.   No officer or employee of City shall be personally liable 
to Contractor, or any successors in interest, in the event of a default or breach by City for any amount which 
may become due Contractor or its successor, or for any breach of any obligation under the terms of this 
Agreement. 
 
23. Termination of Agreement.  This Agreement shall terminate upon completion of the Work, or earlier 
pursuant to the following.  
  

a. Termination by City: For Convenience.  City may, at any time, terminate this Agreement for 
convenience and without cause.  Upon receipt of written notice from City of such termination, the Contractor 
shall (1) cease operations as directed by the City in the notice; (2) take actions necessary, or that the City may 
direct, for the protection and preservation of the work; and (3) except for work directed to be performed prior 
to the effective date of termination stated in the notice, terminate all existing subcontracts and purchase 
orders and enter into no further subcontracts and purchase orders.  

 
b.  Termination by City or Contractor: For Cause.  Either party may terminate this Agreement 

upon ten (10) days prior written notice to the other party of a material breach, and a failure to cure within that 
time period or commence reasonable steps to cure the breach. Contractor’s failure to perform the Work as 
required by this Agreement or failure to correct non-conforming Work shall constitute a material breach of 
this Agreement.  

54



 
c. Compensation to Contractor Upon Termination.  Contractor shall be paid compensation for 

Work satisfactorily performed prior to notice of termination.  As to any phase partially performed but for 
which the applicable portion of Contractor’s compensation has not become due, Contractor shall be paid the 
reasonable value of the Work performed.  However, in no event shall such payment when added to any other 
payment due under the applicable part of the Work exceed the total compensation of such part as specified in 
Section 4 herein.  In the event of termination due to Contractor’s failure to perform in accordance with the 
terms of this Agreement through no fault of City, City may withhold an amount that would otherwise be 
payable as an offset to City's damages caused by such failure.  
 

d. Effect of Termination.  Upon termination of this Agreement, Contractor shall: (i) promptly 
discontinue all Work affected, unless the notice directs otherwise; and (ii) deliver or otherwise make 
available to the City, without additional compensation, all Work Product and/or deliverables accumulated by 
the Contractor in performing this Agreement, whether completed or in process.  Contractor may not refuse to 
provide such Work Product for any reason whatsoever.   
 
24. Insurance.  Contractor shall satisfy the insurance requirements set forth in Exhibit A. 
 
25. Indemnity and Defense.  Contractor hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the City, its 
officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers harmless from and against all claims, demands, causes 
of action, actions, damages, losses, expenses, and other liabilities, (including without limitation reasonable 
attorney fees and costs of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with the alleged or actual 
acts, errors, omissions or negligence of Contractor or its subcontractors relating to the performance of Work 
described herein to the fullest extent permitted by law, unless the injuries or damages are the result of City's 
sole or active negligence or willful misconduct. Contractor and City agree that said indemnity and defense 
obligations shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any items specified herein that 
arose or occurred during the term of this Agreement. 
 
26. Warranty. Contractor warrants that material and equipment furnished for the Project will be of good 
quality and new unless otherwise required or permitted by the Project Documents, that the Work will be free 
from defects not inherent in the quality required or permitted, and that the Work will conform with the 
requirements of the Project Documents. Work not conforming to these requirements, including substitutions 
not properly approved and authorized, may be considered defective. Such warranty shall extend for a period 
of not less than one (1) year from completion of the Project. If within the applicable warranty period any of 
the Work does not comply with the Project Documents, the Contractor shall correct it after receipt of City’s 
written notice to do so. Contractor shall correct the Work promptly, and passage of the applicable warranty 
period shall not release Contractor from its obligation to correct the Work if Owner provided the written 
notice within the applicable warranty period.   
 
27. Taxes. Contractor agrees to pay all taxes, licenses, and fees levied or assessed by any governmental 
agency on Contractor incident to the performance of Work under this Agreement, and unemployment and 
workers’ compensation insurance, social security, or any other taxes upon the wages of Contractor, its 
employees, agents, and representatives.  Contractor agrees to obtain and renew an annual business tax 
certificate from City and pay the applicable annual business registration tax to City during the term of this 
Agreement. 
 
28. Assignment.  Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be assignable by 
Contractor without the prior written consent of City.  In the event of an assignment to which City has 
consented, the assignee shall agree in writing to personally assume and perform the covenants, obligations, 
and agreements herein contained.  In addition, Contractor shall not assign the payment of any monies due 

55



Contractor from City under the terms of this Agreement to any other individual, corporation or entity.  City 
retains the right to pay any and all monies due Contractor directly to Contractor. 
 
29. Form and Service of Notices.  Any and all notices or other communications required or permitted by 
this Agreement or by law to be delivered to, served upon, or given to either party to this Agreement by the 
other party shall be in writing and shall be deemed properly delivered, served or given by one of the 
following methods: 
 

a. Personally delivered to the party to whom it is directed.  Service shall be deemed the date of 
delivery. 

 
b. Delivered by e-mail to a known address of the party to whom it is directed provided the e-

mail is accompanied by an acknowledgment of receipt by the other party.  Service shall be deemed the date 
of acknowledgement. 

 
c.  Delivery by a reliable overnight delivery service, ex., Federal Express, receipted, addressed 

to the addressees set forth below the signatories to this Agreement.  Service shall be deemed the date of 
delivery. 

 
d. Delivery by deposit in the United States mail, first class, postage prepaid.  Service shall be 

deemed delivered ninety-six (96) hours after deposit. 
 
30. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, including the Project Documents, represents the entire 
Agreement between City and Contractor and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements, 
either written or oral with respect to the subject matter herein.  This Agreement may be amended only by 
written instrument signed by both City and Contractor. 
 
31. Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the 
parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns. 
 
32. Authority.  The signatories to this Agreement warrant and represent that they have the legal right, 
power, and authority to execute this Agreement and bind their respective entities. Evidence of Consultant’s 
authority is attached as Exhibit D. 
 
33. Severability.  In the event any term or provision of this Agreement is declared to be invalid or illegal 
for any reason, this Agreement will remain in full force and effect and will be interpreted as though such 
invalid or illegal provision were not a part of this Agreement.  The remaining provisions will be construed to 
preserve the intent and purpose of this Agreement and the parties will negotiate in good faith to modify any 
invalidated provisions to preserve each party’s anticipated benefits. 
 
34. Applicable Law and Interpretation and Venue.  This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance 
with the laws of the State of California.  The language of all parts of this Agreement shall, in all cases, be 
construed as a whole, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against either party.  This 
Agreement is entered into by City and Contractor in the County of Kings, California.  Contractor shall 
perform the Work required under this Agreement in the County of Kings, California.  Thus, in the event of 
litigation, venue shall only lie with the appropriate state or federal court in Kings County. 
 
35. Amendments and Waiver.  This Agreement shall not be modified or amended in any way, and no 
provision shall be waived, except in writing signed by the parties hereto.  No waiver of any provision of this 
Agreement shall be deemed, or shall constitute, a waiver of any other provision, whether or not similar, nor 

56



shall any such waiver constitute a continuing or subsequent waiver of the same provision.  Failure of either 
party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of the right to compel 
enforcement of the remaining provisions of this Agreement.   
 
36. Third Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to confer any rights upon 
any party not a signatory to this Agreement. 
 
37. Execution in Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the signatures 
may appear on separate signature pages.  A copy or an original, with all signatures appended together, shall 
be deemed a fully executed Agreement. 
 
38. Alternative Dispute Resolution.  If a dispute arises out of or relating to this Agreement, or the alleged 
breach thereof, and if said dispute cannot be settled through negotiation, the parties agree first to try in good 
faith to settle the dispute by non-binding mediation before resorting to litigation.  The mediator shall be 
mutually selected by the parties, but in case of disagreement, the mediator shall be selected by lot from 
among two nominations provided by each party.  All costs and fees required by the mediator shall be split 
equally by the parties, otherwise each party shall bear its own costs of mediation.  If mediation fails to 
resolve the dispute within thirty (30) days, either party may pursue litigation to resolve the dispute. 
 

Demand for mediation shall be in writing and delivered to the other party to this Agreement.   
A demand for mediation shall be made within reasonable time after the claim, dispute or other matter in 
question has arisen.  In no event shall the demand for mediation be made after the date when institution of 
legal or equitable proceedings based on such a claim, dispute or other matter in question would be barred by 
California statues of limitations. 
 
39. Non-Discrimination.  Contractor shall not discriminate on the basis of any protected class under 
federal or State law in the performance of the Work or with respect to any Contractor employees or 
applicants for employment.  Contractor shall ensure that any subcontractors are bound to this provision. A 
protected class, includes, but is not necessarily limited to race, color, national origin, ancestry, religion, age, 
sex, sexual orientation, marital status, and disability. 
 

Now, therefore, the City and Contractor have executed this Agreement on the date(s) set forth below. 
 
CONTRACTOR     CITY OF LEMOORE 
 
By: __________________________   By: ______________________________ 
        Frank Rivera, Public Works Director 
 
Date: __________________    Date: ______________________ 
 
Party Identification and Contact Information: 
 
Contractor      City of Lemoore  
Company Name      Public Works  
Attn: Name       Attn: Frank Rivera  
Title        Title: Public Works Director 
Address      711 W. Cinnamon Dr. 
City, State      Lemoore, CA  93245   
_________________ [E-Mail Address]   frivera@lemoore.com  
_________________ [Phone Number]   559-924-6744 Ext. 731 

57



 

58



EXHIBIT A 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

 
Prior to commencement of the Work, Contractor shall take out and maintain at its own expense the insurance 
coverage required by this Exhibit A. Contractor shall cause any subcontractor with whom Contractor 
contracts for the performance of Work pursuant to this Agreement to take out and maintain equivalent 
insurance coverage.  Said insurance shall be maintained at all times during Contractor’s performance of 
Work under this Agreement, and for any additional period specified herein. All insurance shall be placed 
with insurance companies that are licensed and admitted to conduct business in the State of California and 
are rated at a minimum with an "A:VII" by A.M. Best Company, unless otherwise acceptable to the City.     
 

a. Minimum Limits of Insurance.  Contractor shall maintain the following types of insurance 
with limits no less than specified: 
 

(i)   General Liability Insurance (including operations, products and completed operations 
coverages) in an amount not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and 
property damage.  If Commercial General Liability insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is 
used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location (ISO CG 25 03 or 25 
04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.  The General Liability 
Insurance shall be maintained for a period of ten (10) years following the earlier of completion of the Work 
by Contractor or termination of this Agreement. 
  
 (ii)   Worker's Compensation Insurance as required by the State of California. 
 

(iii)   Business Automobile Liability Insurance in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per accident 
for bodily injury and property damage. 
 
 (iv) Umbrella or Excess Liability. In the event Contractor purchases an Umbrella or Excess 
insurance policy(ies) to meet the “Minimum Limits of Insurance,” this insurance policy(ies) shall “follow 
form” and afford no less coverage than the primary insurance policy(ies). In addition, such Umbrella or 
Excess insurance policy(ies) shall also apply on a primary and non-contributory basis for the benefit of the 
City, its officers, officials, employees, agents and volunteers. 
 

If Contractor maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the City shall be entitled to 
coverage at the higher limits maintained.   
 

b. Other Insurance Provisions.  The general liability policy is to contain, or be endorsed to 
contain, the following provisions: 
 

(i) The City, its officers, officials, employees, agents, and volunteers are to be covered as 
insured's with respect to liability arising out of automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by or on behalf 
of the Contractor; and with respect to liability arising out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of 
the Contractor including materials, parts or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations.  
General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the Contractor’s insurance (at 
least as broad as ISO Form 20 10 11 85 or both CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33 or CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 
forms if later revisions used). 
 

59



(ii) For any claims related to the Work performed pursuant to this Agreement, the Contractor’s 
insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees, agents, 
and volunteers.  Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the City, its officers, officials, employees, 
agents or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and shall not contribute with it. 
 

(iii) Each insurance policy required by this section shall be endorsed to state that the City shall 
receive written notice at least thirty (30) days prior to the cancellation, non-renewal, or material modification 
of the coverages required herein. 
 

(iv) Contractor grants to the City a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of said 
Contractor may acquire against the City by virtue of the payment of any loss under such insurance. 
Contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation, but 
this provision applies regardless of whether or not the City has received a waiver of subrogation endorsement 
from the insurer. 

 
(v) Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the City of 

Lemoore Risk Manager. The City may require the Contractor to purchase coverage with a lower deductible 
or retention or provide proof of ability to pay losses and related investigations, claim administration, and 
defense expenses within the retention.  
 

c. Evidence of Coverage.  Contractor shall deliver to City written evidence of the above 
insurance coverages, including the required endorsements prior to commencing Work under this Agreement; 
and the production of such written evidence shall be an express condition precedent, notwithstanding 
anything to the contrary in this Agreement, to Contractor’s right to be paid any compensation under this 
Agreement.  City's failure, at any time, to object to Contractor’s failure to provide the specified insurance or 
written evidence thereof (either as to the type or amount of such insurance), shall not be deemed a waiver of 
City's right to insist upon such insurance later. 
 

d. Maintenance of Insurance.  If Contractor fails to furnish and maintain the insurance required 
by this section, City may (but is not required to) purchase such insurance on behalf of Contractor, and the 
Contractor shall pay the cost thereof to City upon demand, and City shall furnish Contractor with any 
information needed to obtain such insurance.  Moreover, at its discretion, City may pay for such insurance 
with funds otherwise due Contractor under this Agreement. 
 

e. Subcontractors. If the Contractor should subcontract all or any portion of the work to be 
performed in this Agreement, the Contractor shall cover the subcontractor, and/or require each subcontractor 
to adhere to all the requirements contained herein. Similarly, any cancellation, lapse, reduction or change of 
subcontractor’s insurance shall have the same impact as described above.  

 
f. Special Risks or Circumstances.  The City reserves the right to modify these requirements, 

including limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special 
circumstances.    

 
g. Indemnity and Defense.  Except as otherwise expressly provided, the insurance requirements 

in this section shall not in any way limit, in either scope or amount, the indemnity and defense obligations 
separately owed by Contractor to City under this Agreement. 

60



  EXHIBIT B 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 

BASE BID 
 

Item No. 
 
Description 

 
Units 

Estimated 
Quantity 

 
Unit Cost 

 
Total Cost 

1* Mobilization, Demobilization and Cleanup LS 1   

2 Traffic Control Plan & Implementation LS 1   

3 Type II (0.15 to 0.20%) Fiberized Black Rock Micro- 
surfacing & preparation work SY 269,358   

4 Type III (0.15 to 0.20%) Fiberized Black Rock Micro- 
surfacing & preparation work SY 113,140   

5 Install Signing, Striping, & Pavement Markings, (2 Coats) LS 1   

6 Apply Crack Treatment GAL 1000   

7 Asphalt Concrete Type "A" Patch Work Repair S.F. 6,119   

BASE BID TOTAL  
      

ADDITIVE BID 1 (PFMD 02) 
 

Item No. 
 
Description 

 
Units 

Estimated 
Quantity 

 
Unit Cost 

 
Total Cost 

8 Traffic Control Plan & Implementation LS 1   

9 Type II (0.15 to 0.20%) Fiberized Black Rock Micro- 
surfacing & preparation work SY 49,871   

10 Install Signing, Striping, & Pavement Markings, (2 Coats) LS 1   

ADDITIVE BID 1 TOTAL  
      

ADDITIVE BID 2 (PFMD 03) 
 

Item No. 
 
Description 

 
Units 

Estimated 
Quantity 

 
Unit Cost 

 
Total Cost 

11 Traffic Control Plan & Implementation LS 1   

12 Type II (0.15 to 0.20%) Fiberized Black Rock Micro- 
surfacing & preparation work SY 13,160   

13 Install Signing, Striping, & Pavement Markings, (2 Coats) LS 1   

14 Asphalt Concrete Type "A" Patch Work Repair S.F. 232   

ADDITIVE BID 2 TOTAL  
      

ADDITIVE BID 3 (PFMD 04) 
 

Item No. 
 
Description 

 
Units 

Estimated 
Quantity 

 
Unit Cost 

 
Total Cost 

15 Traffic Control Plan & Implementation LS 1   

16 Type II (0.15 to 0.20%) Fiberized Black Rock Micro- 
surfacing & preparation work SY 13,280   

17 Install Signing, Striping, & Pavement Markings, (2 Coats) LS 1   

18 Asphalt Concrete Type "A" Patch Work Repair S.F. 4   

ADDITIVE BID 3 TOTAL  
ADDITIVE BID 4 (PFMD 05) 
 

Item No. 
 
Description 

 
Units 

Estimated 
Quantity 

 
Unit Cost 

 
Total Cost 

18 Traffic Control Plan & Implementation LS 1   

19 Type II (0.15 to 0.20%) Fiberized Black Rock Micro- 
surfacing & preparation work SY 32,458 

  

20 Install Signing, Striping, & Pavement Markings, (2 Coats) LS 1   

ADDITIVE BID 4 TOTAL  
      

ADDITIVE BID 5 (PFMD 06) 
 

Item No. 
 
Description 

 
Units 

Estimated 
Quantity 

 
Unit Cost 

 
Total Cost 

21 Traffic Control Plan & Implementation LS 1   

22 Type II (0.15 to 0.20%) Fiberized Black Rock Micro- 
surfacing & preparation work SY 51,380 

  

61



23 Install Signing, Striping, & Pavement Markings, (2 Coats) LS 1   

ADDITIVE BID 5 TOTAL  
      

ADDITIVE BID 6 (PFMD 07) 
 

Item No. 
 
Description 

 
Units 

Estimated 
Quantity 

 
Unit Cost 

 
Total Cost 

24 Traffic Control Plan & Implementation LS 1   

25 Type II (0.15 to 0.20%) Fiberized Black Rock Micro- 
surfacing & preparation work SY 2,310 

  

26 Install Blue Reflector Marker EACH 2   

ADDITIVE BID 6 TOTAL  
      

ADDITIVE BID 7 (PFMD 08) 
 

Item No. 
 
Description 

 
Units 

Estimated 
Quantity 

 
Unit Cost 

 
Total Cost 

27 Traffic Control Plan & Implementation LS 1   

28 Type II (0.15 to 0.20%) Fiberized Black Rock Micro- 
surfacing & preparation work SY 14,437 

  

29 Install Blue Reflector Marker EACH 6   

ADDITIVE BID 7 TOTAL  
      

ADDITIVE BID 8 (PFMD 09) 
 

Item No. 
 
Description 

 
Units 

Estimated 
Quantity 

 
Unit Cost 

 
Total Cost 

30 Traffic Control Plan & Implementation LS 1   

31 Type II (0.15 to 0.20%) Fiberized Black Rock Micro- 
surfacing & preparation work SY 13,952 

  

32 Install Blue Reflector Marker EACH 8   

33 Paint 1' Wide Limit Line EACH 1   

ADDITIVE BID 8 TOTAL  
      

ADDITIVE BID 9 (PFMD 10) 
 

Item No. 
 
Description 

 
Units 

Estimated 
Quantity 

 
Unit Cost 

 
Total Cost 

34 Traffic Control Plan & Implementation LS 1   

35 Type II (0.15 to 0.20%) Fiberized Black Rock Micro- 
surfacing & preparation work SY 11,845 

  

36 Install Blue Reflector Marker EACH 3   

ADDITIVE BID 9 TOTAL  

 
 

62



EXHIBIT C 
CONTRACTOR’S PROPOSAL 

 
See Attachment  

63



EXHIBIT D 
SIGNING AUTHORITY 

 
 

 

64



10/28/2024 Request By:

Requesting Department: Streets

TYPE OF BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST:

            Appropriation Transfer within Budget Unit  One Sided Journal Increase/Decrease

           All other appropriations (Attach Council approved Staff Report) Expenditure to Expenditure or Revenue to Revenue

FROM:

Full Account Current Budget Proposed
Increase/Decrease: Proposed New Budget

TO:

Full Account Current Budget Proposed
Increase/Decrease: Proposed New Budget

2010-850-0000-23007-530100 175,000.00$             100,000.00$                   275,000.00$                              

2010-850-0000-23007-560300 1,500,000.00$          170,588.00$                   1,670,588.00$                           

5000-870-0000-23007-560300 -$                           57,829.00$                     57,829.00$                                 

5100-885-0000-23007-560300 -$                           358,486.00$                   358,486.00$                              

APPROVALS: 

CITY OF LEMOORE
BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM

JUSTIFICATION FOR CHANGE/FUNDING SOURCE:

Reallocating funds for construction and engineering services. 

Approved By:  Date:

Christal Schisler

Entered By:  Date:

Department Head: Date:

Date:City Manager:

65



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-9 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager  
Date: October 24, 2024   Meeting Date:    November 5, 2024 
Subject: Real Property Lease Agreement between City of Lemoore and Kings 

County Library 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the Real Property Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Kings 
County Library for the property located at 119 Fox Street, Lemoore.   
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Kings County Library, currently located at 457 C Street in Lemoore will be undergoing 
a remodel to expand in 2025. The project is expected to be completed in a year. The term 
will begin on April 1, 2025 and will expire on April 30, 2026.  
 
The City will be leasing only the ground floor and common area restrooms for public library 
related services. The Kings County Library accepts to lease the property in its existing 
“as is” condition.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The lease amount will be $1,500 each month. The Kings County Library has requested a 
5% discount if paid 12 months in advance.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• Additional revenue for the City. 

66



 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the Real Property Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Kings 
County Library for the property located at 119 Fox Street, Lemoore.  
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 11/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 11/25/2024 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 11/25/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 11/25/2024 

 List:    
   
   
    

67



REAL PROPERTY LEASE AGREEMENT 
CITY OF LEMOORE AND KINGS COUNTY LIBRARY  

 
This Lease Agreement (“Lease” or “Agreement”) is made and entered into effective January 

1, 2025 (“Effective Date”) between the City of Lemoore, a California municipal corporation and 
charter city (“City” or “Lessor”) and Kings County Library (“Lessee”), pursuant to the following 
recitals, which are a substantive part of this Agreement: 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. City owns property at 119 Fox Street in the City of Lemoore. The property consists 

of the Historic City Hall building, including ground floor offices and common area restrooms, 
second floor breakroom and conference room. (“Property”) 

 
B. City desires to lease only the ground floor and common area restrooms to Lessee 

for public library related services. 
 
 
C. The lease payments and value of the Property for the purposes of this Agreement is 

based upon fair market value, and Lessee’s maintenance obligations. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, City agrees to lease only the ground floor and shared common area 
restrooms of Property to Lessee according to the following terms: 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
1. Lease Payment. Lessee shall pay fifteen hundred dollars ($1,500.00) to City on the first 

day of each month of the Lease Term. A 5% discount shall be granted if payment is made in 
full. 

 
2. Lease Term. The Lease Term shall commence on April 1, 2025, or on the date Lessee takes 

occupancy, whichever is sooner. (“Commencement Date.”)  Lease Term shall expire on 
April 30, 2026, unless terminated sooner. Lessee may terminate the Lease on 30 days’ 
written notice to the City. Upon termination of the Lease by Lessee, the Property shall be 
returned to the condition to which it was received at the start of the Lease. 

 
3. Property Leased AS IS. The Property is leased to Lessee, and Lessee accepts the Property, 

in its existing “AS IS” condition on the Commencement Date. City shall not be required to 
make or construct any alteration including structural changes, additions or improvements to 
the Property and shall have no maintenance or repair obligations with respect to the building. 
Lessee expressly waives the provisions of sections 1941 and 1942 of the California Civil 
Code and all rights to make repairs at the expense of City as provided in section 1942 of the 
Civil Code. Lessee acknowledges that neither City, nor any officer, employee or agent of 
City has made any representation or warranty with respect to the condition of the Property, 
the suitability of the Property for the intended use by Lessee, or compliance of the Property 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (or any accessibility guidelines or other 
regulations promulgated thereunder). Any agreements, warranties or representations not 

68



expressly contained in this Agreement shall in no way bind City, and Lessee expressly 
waives all claims for damages by reason of any statement, representation, warranty, promise 
or agreement, if any, not contained in this Agreement.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, City 
agrees to do the following: 

 
a. Maintain and repair the Property’s outdoor landscaping, parking areas, 

driveways, pedestrian walkways and lighting. 
 

b. Maintain and repair the exterior of the Property building, including the roof, 
air conditioning system, heating system, plumbing, paint and windows. 

4. Taxes, Assessments, and Fees. 
 

a. Possessory Interest Tax and Assessments. Lessee acknowledges that, 
pursuant to California Revenue and Taxation Code Section 107.6, Lessee’s 
possessory interest in the Property created by this Lease may be subject to 
property taxation. Lessee shall be solely responsible for any property taxes 
arising out of Lessee’s possessory interest in the Property. Lessee shall pay 
before delinquency any and all possessory interest taxes and assessments 
levied against it. On demand by City, Lessee shall furnish City with 
satisfactory evidence of these payments. 

 
b. Personal Property Tax. Lessee shall pay before delinquency all taxes, 

assessments, license fees, and other charges that are levied and assessed 
against Lessee’s personal property installed or located in or on the Property, 
and that become payable during the term of this Lease. On demand by City, 
Lessee shall furnish City with satisfactory evidence of these payments. 

c. Business License Fee. Lessee shall pay before delinquency any and all 
business license fees that are levied and assessed against Lessee. 

5. Use of Property during Lease Term.  The Property shall be used by Lessee for the operation 
of the public library facilities.  No other uses shall be permitted on the Property except for 
incidental or ancillary uses. 

 
No Alterations or Improvements. No alterations or improvements shall be made to the 
Property without the advance and express written consent of City, and upon such terms and 
conditions as City may require. 
 

6. Compliance with Laws. Lessee shall comply with all statutes, ordinances, regulations, and 
requirements of all governmental entities (including the City of Lemoore), relating to 
Lessee’s use and occupancy of the Property, whether those statutes, ordinances, regulations, 
and requirements are now in force or are subsequently enacted. Lessee shall not use the 
Property or permit the Property, or any portion thereof, to be improved, developed, used or 
occupied in any manner that is in any way in violation of any applicable law or regulation of 
any federal, state, county, or local government entity. 

69



 
7. License. If any license, permit, or other governmental authorization is required for the lawful 

use or occupancy of the Property, Lessee shall procure and maintain such license, permit, or 
other governmental authorization throughout the term of this Lease. 

 
8. Waste and Nuisance. Lessee shall not use the Property, or allow the Property to be used, in 

any manner that will constitute a waste, nuisance, or unreasonable annoyance to the 
neighborhood adjacent to the Property. 

 
9. Maintenance. Except as provided for in Section 3, Lessee, at its sole cost and expense, shall 

at all times during the term of this Lease keep and maintain the Property in good order and 
condition, and free from rubbish, all satisfactory to City. The Lessee will be responsible, at 
the Lessee's expense, for repair and maintenance of the Building in good repair and in a safe, 
clean, orderly and attractive condition and as necessary for the Lessee's use and occupancy 
of the Building.  All interior maintenance is the responsibility of Lessee. The Property, 
including all other buildings and structures thereon, shall not be used for displaying signs and 
notices other than those connected with the business of Lessee contemplated by this Lease. 
Such notices and signs shall be neat and properly maintained and shall be in compliance with 
applicable law and any City of Lemoore or other applicable sign ordinance. Lessee waives 
any provision of law that may require any duty of repair by City or permit Lessee to make 
repairs at the expense of City. 

 
10. Utilities. Lessee shall make all arrangements for and pay for all utilities and services 

furnished to or used by Lessee including, but not limited to, gas, electricity, water, 
telephone, internet, trash collection and for all utilities connection charges. 

 
11. Indemnification. During the Lease Term, Lessee hereby releases and shall indemnify, hold 

harmless and defend City and it’s officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers from 
and against all liability, claims, suits, inverse condemnation, taking, damages, losses, costs 
and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, incurred in connection with or arising 
out of: (1) the use, occupation or control of the Property by Lessee , its agents, employees, 
invitees, lessees, sub-lessees, or volunteers; (2) any breach of Lessee’s performance 
obligations under this Lease; or (3) any acts, omissions or negligence of Lessee or any 
person or entity claiming through or under Lessee , or Lessee’s agents, employees, 
contractors, invitees or visitors. 

 
12. Insurance Requirements. Lessee shall procure and maintain for the duration of the Lease 

property insurance, at its sole cost and expense, covering the Property during the Lease Term: 
(i) comprehensive general liability insurance with coverage in an amount not less than 
$1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence; and (ii) Workers’ Compensation insurance 
in amounts and on terms required by law. The policy of liability insurance shall name the 
Lessor, its officers, officials, and employees as additional insureds and shall provide that the 
insurance shall not be canceled or its coverage materially reduced without at least 30 days’ 
prior written notice to the Lessor. Within ten (10) days after the Lessee signs this Lease, and, 
on request of the Lessor’s City Manager, at any other time during Lease term, the Lessee 
shall provide copies of the insurance policies or a certificate evidencing such insurance 

70



coverage, all in a form reasonably acceptable to the City Manager. 
 

13. Liens and Claims. Lessee shall fully pay for all materials joined or affixed to the Property 
and pay in full all persons who perform labor thereupon. Lessee shall not suffer any 
mechanics’ or materialmen’s liens of any kind to be enforced against the Property for any 
work done or materials furnished at Lessee’s request. If any such liens are filed thereon, 
Lessee shall remove the same at Lessee’s own expense, and shall pay any judgment which 
may be entered thereon or thereunder. Should Lessee fail, neglect, or refuse so to do, City 
shall have the right to pay any amount required to release any such liens, or to defend any 
action brought thereon, and to pay any judgment entered therein; and Lessee shall be liable 
to City for all costs, damages, reasonable attorneys’ fees, and any amounts expended in 
defending any proceedings or in the payment of any of said liens or any judgment obtained 
therefor. City may post and maintain upon the Property notices of non-responsibility as 
provided by law. 

 
14. Leasehold Encumbrances. Lessee shall not encumber by deed of trust, mortgage or other 

security instrument, all or a part of City’s interest under this Lease without the advance and 
express written consent of City, and upon such terms and conditions as City may require. Any 
encumbrance existing as of the Commencement Date shall be subject to all covenants, 
conditions, or restrictions set forth in this Lease and to all rights and interests of City. 

 
15. Successors: Assignment and Subletting. This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be 

binding upon the heirs, administrators, executors, successors, and assigns of the parties 
hereto, but shall not be assigned or subleased by Lessee without the prior written consent of 
City, which consent may be given or withheld in City’s sole and absolute discretion. 

 
16. Bankruptcy. City shall have the right to terminate this Lease by written notice and to take 

exclusive possession of the Property in the event: (a) Lessee is adjudged a bankrupt; (b) 
Lessee becomes insolvent; (c) any action or proceeding for debtor relief of Lessee is 
commenced by Lessee; or (d) Lessee seeks general debtor relief by extrajudicial means. 

 
Receipt of rent or other payments from any person for use of the Property shall not constitute 
a waiver of City’s right to terminate as above set forth. If there are two or more tenants 
hereunder, of if Lessee is a partnership, City’s right to terminate shall arise in the event any 
one of the tenants or partners is adjudged a bankrupt, becomes insolvent, seeks general 
debtor relief, or commences or becomes subject to any of the proceedings set forth above. 

 
17. Damage or Destruction of Property. If the Property is damaged or destroyed during a term of 

this Lease through no fault of Lessee, Lessee may either: 
 

a. Terminate this Lease, and neither party shall be obligated to repair or restore 
the Property to substantially the same condition as existed immediately 
prior to the damage or destruction. 

 
b. Request that City restore the Property using City’s and Lessee’s insurance 

proceeds. City’s maximum responsibility shall be the amount of insurance 
proceeds. The Lease shall be stayed during any restoration period. 

71



 
18. Eminent Domain. In the event of the taking or condemnation of all or any part of the 

Property, compensation to City and Lessee shall be based upon their respective interests in 
the Property. Calculations shall be made by competent professionals, considering among 
other factors, how many payments Lessee has made toward the Lease. 

 
19. Default. 

 
a. Lessee’s Default. The occurrence of any of the following shall constitute a 

default by Lessee: 
 

(1) Failure to pay rent, insurance premiums or taxes, or any other sums 
due hereunder as a result of Lessee’s use of the Property within ten 
(10) days of the due date; 

 
(2) Abandonment of the Property; 

 
(3) Failure to perform any other provision of this Lease if the failure to 

perform is not cured within thirty (30) days after notice has been 
served upon Lessee; 

 
(4) Loss of tax-exempt status; or 

 
(5) Ceasing to operate as a public library facility. 

b. Notice of Default. Notices given under this section shall specify the alleged 
default and the applicable Lease provisions and shall demand that Lessee 
cure the default within thirty (30) days or quit the Property. 

 
c. Termination. City may terminate this Agreement immediately upon written 

notice to Lessee if Lessee defaults on any obligation under this Lease and 
fails to cure such default within thirty (30) days after written notice from 
City of such default. In the event of termination, City may regain possession 
of the Property in the manner provided by the laws of unlawful detainer of the 
State of California in effect at the date of such default. Lessee shall not be 
entitled to any pro rata return of rent if City terminates this Lease.  

At City’ option, if Lessee has breached this Lease and/or abandoned the 
Property, this Lease shall continue in effect for so long as City does not 
terminate Lessee’s right to possession, and City may enforce all rights and 
remedies under this Lease, including the right to recover the rent as it 
becomes due. Further, City shall be entitled to recover from Lessee 
damages and to exercise such other rights and remedies as provided to City 
under the laws of the State of California. 

 
d. Right to Cure at Lessee’s Expense. City, at any time after Lessee commits 

a default, can cure the default at Lessee’s cost. If City, by reason of Lessee’s 

72



default, pays any sum or does any act that requires the payment of any sum, 
the sum paid by City shall be due immediately from Lessee to City upon 
City’s written demand for payment to Lessee, and if paid at a later date, 
shall bear interest at the rate of ten percent (10%) per annum from the date 
the written demand for payment is sent by City until City is reimbursed by 
Lessee. The sum, together with interest on it, shall be additional rent. 

 
20. Waiver. No delay or omission in the exercise of any right or remedy of City on any default 

by Lessee shall impair such right or remedy or be construed as a waiver. City’s consent to 
or approval of any act by Lessee requiring City’s consent or approval shall not be deemed to 
waive or render unnecessary City’s consent to or approval of any subsequent act by Lessee. 
Any waiver by City of any default must be in writing and shall not be a waiver of any other 
default concerning the same or any other provision of this Lease. 

 
21. Entry and Inspection of Property. City and its authorized representatives shall have the right 

to enter and inspect the Property at all reasonable times to perform City maintenance 
obligations, to determine whether the Property is in good condition, and to determine 
whether Lessee is complying with its obligations under this Lease. This includes access to 
the Fire Department community siren. 

 
22. Relationship of Parties. City is not, nor shall it become or be deemed to be, a partner or a joint 

venture with Lessee by reason of the provisions of this Agreement or Lease nor shall this 
Agreement or Lease be construed to authorize either party to act as the agent for the other. 

 
23. Notice. Any notice, demand, request, consent, approval, or communication (“Notice”) that 

either party desires or is required to give to the other party or any other person shall be in 
writing and either served personally or sent by prepaid registered mail at the address of such 
party as provided below, or to any such address as such party shall notify the other in writing. 
Copies of all Notices shall be concurrently served by email. Notice shall be deemed 
communicated when received if personally served or three (3) days after mailing if mailed. 

 
24. Effect of Termination of Lease. Termination or expiration of this Lease shall not release 

any party hereto from any liability or obligation hereunder, whether of indemnity or 
otherwise, resulting from any acts, omissions or events happening prior to such termination 
or expiration, or thereafter in case by the terms of this Lease it is provided that anything shall 
or may be done after termination or expiration hereof. 

 
25. Amendments. This Lease shall not be modified or amended in any way except in writing 

signed by the parties hereto. 
 

26. Time and Specific Performance. Time and specific performance are of the essence for each 
provision of this Lease. 

 
27. Interpretation. This Lease shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of 

the State of California. 
 

28. Entire Agreement. This Lease contains all the agreements of the parties concerning the 

73



subject matter of it and cannot be amended or modified except by a subsequent written 
agreement. 

 
29. Severability. The unenforceability, invalidity, or illegality of any provision of this Lease 

shall not render the other provisions unenforceable, invalid, or illegal. 
 

30. Construction. Headings at the beginnings of sections or subsections are solely for the 
convenience of the parties and are not a part of nor should they be used to interpret this Lease. 
The singular form shall include the plural, and vice-versa. This Lease shall not be construed 
as if it had been prepared by one of the parties, but rather as if both parties have prepared it. 
Unless otherwise indicated, all references to sections are to this Lease.  

 
31. Attorney’s Fees. If either party commences an action against the other party arising out of or 

in connection with this Lease, the party prevailing in such litigation shall be entitled to have 
and recover from the losing party reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of suit. 

 
32. Voluntary Agreement; Authority to Execute. Lessee and City each represent that they have 

read this Agreement in full and understand and voluntarily agree to all provisions herein. The 
parties further declare that prior to signing this Agreement they each had the opportunity to 
apprise themselves of relevant information, through sources of their own selection, 
including consultation with counsel of their choosing if desired, in deciding whether to 
execute this Agreement. The signatories to this Agreement represent that they have the 
proper authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the respective party. 

 
33. Nondiscrimination. Lessee shall be bound by the following nondiscrimination and non-

segregation clause: 
 

There shall be no discrimination against or segregation of any person, or group of 
persons on account of race, color, creed, religion, sex, sexual preference, marital 
status, ancestry national origin, or any other protected California class of persons, 
in the use, occupancy, or enjoyment of the Property, nor shall Lessee or any person 
claiming under or through Lessee, establish or permit any such practice or practices 
of discrimination or segregation.

74



 
[Signatures on Next Page] 

75



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the 
dates set forth below. 

 
KINGS COUNTY LIBRARY 
 
 
 
 
 
By:   

Name:   

Title:  

Dated:  , 2024 

CITY OF LEMOORE 
 
 
 
 
 

By:   
 , City Manager 

Dated:   , 2024 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
 
 
By:   
 

 , Lessee Attorney 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
 
 

By:   
 

 , City Attorney 

Send notices to: Send notices to: 
 
Vikki Cervantes                                                            Marissa Trejo 
401 North Douty Street                                                 711 W. Cinnamon Drive 
Hanford, CA 93230                                                    Lemoore, CA 93245 
vikki.cervantes@kingscountylibrary.org    citymanager@lemoore.com 
(559) 852-4015       (559) 924-6744 ext. 700 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

76

mailto:vikki.cervantes@kingscountylibrary.org


                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 
    Item No: 4-10 

                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Marissa Trejo, City Manager   
Date: November 18, 2024   Meeting Date:    December 3, 2024 
Subject: Position Allocation Amendment, Salary Schedule Amendment, and 

Budget Amendment 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of a budget amendment, a position allocation amendment, and a salary 
schedule amendment to include changes and additions of the following positions: City 
Clerk/Executive Assistant, Finance Manager, Recreation Manager, and Administrative 
Services Technician. Authorize the City Manager or designee to make all necessary 
amendments to current City documents. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The City Manager has been assessing the needs of the organization and is 
recommending changes and additions to the salary schedule: 
 

• City Clerk/Executive Assistant – Range 95 ($70,173-$89,561) 
• Finance Manager – Range 95 ($70,173-$89,561) 
• Recreation Manager – Range 93 ($68,791-$87,796) 
• Administrative Services Technician – Range 43 ($41,827-$53,384) 

 
Upon review of the current structure and operations in the Finance Division, the City 
Manager recommends an amendment to the position allocation to include adding one (1) 

77



Account Clerk position in the Utility Division. Additional changes to the position allocation 
include: 

• the addition of one (1) Recreation Manager and the deletion of one (1) Office 
Assistant in the Parks and Recreation Department, 

• the deletion of one (1) Building Permit Technician in Building Inspection, 
• the addition of one (1) Administrative Services Technician,  
• the deletion of one (1) Office Assistant I in Public Works, and 
• the addition of half (.5) Office Assistant in the City Manager’s Office. 

 
Financial Consideration (s): 
There is minimal costs related to the reorganization of the City Clerk/Executive Assistant, 
Finance Manager, Recreation Manager, and Administrative Services Technician 
positions as there are salary savings created by existing vacancies. The estimated total 
cost of adding an additional Account Clerk in Utility Billing is $36,615 for the remainder of 
the fiscal year and it does not impact the City’s General Fund. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros:  

• Provides Finance with an additional Account Clerk position to support the 
operational needs in Utility Billing. 

Cons:  
• None noted 

 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the budget amendment, position allocation amendment, and amended salary 
schedule. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 11/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 11/25/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 11/25/2024 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 11/25/2024 

 List: Amended Salary Schedule  
  Budget Amendment 
  Position Allocation 

78



Request By:

Requesting Department: City Manager

TYPE OF BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST:

            Appropriation Transfer within Fund  One Sided Journal Increase/Decrease

           All other appropriations (Attach Council approved Staff Report) Expenditure to Expenditure or Revenue to Revenue

FROM:

Full Account Current Budget Proposed
Increase/Decrease: Proposed New Budget

-$                                            

TO:

Full Account Current Budget Proposed
Increase/Decrease: Proposed New Budget

5000-875-0000-00000-500100 263,953.00$            20,914.00$                     284,867.00$                              

5000-875-0000-00000-500200 20,417.00$               1,600.00$                       22,017.00$                                

5000-875-0000-00000-500210 703.00$                    150.00$                          853.00$                                     

5000-875-0000-00000-500220 2,893.00$                 230.00$                          3,123.00$                                  

5000-875-0000-00000-500300 24,964.00$               1,646.00$                       26,610.00$                                

5000-875-0000-00000-500310 40,596.00$               12,000.00$                     52,596.00$                                

5000-875-0000-00000-500320 679.00$                    75.00$                             754.00$                                     

APPROVALS: 

Approved By:  Date:

Marissa Trejo

Entered By:  Date:

Department Head: Date:

Date:City Manager:

CITY OF LEMOORE
BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM

JUSTIFICATION FOR CHANGE/FUNDING SOURCE:

Increase for the addition of a one Account Clerk position in the Finance Department Utitliy Billing Division. 

79



FUND
BUDGET

UNIT
DEPARTMENT/POSITION

FY  25 Proposed 
Revised Allocation

1000 805 CITY MANAGER 1.5
CITY MANAGER 1
ACM/ASD 0
CITY CLERK/EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.5
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES TECHNICIAN 0.5
OFFICE ASSISTANT I (PW) 0.5

1000 810 CITY CLERK 0.5
CITY CLERK/EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.5

1000 815 FINANCE 3
FINANCE DIRECTOR 0.5
FINANCE MANAGER 0.5
ACCOUNTANT 1
JUNIOR ACCOUNTANT 1

1000 820 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 1
MANAGEMENT ANALYST 1

1000 825 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 6
SUPERINTENDENT 1
MAINTENANCE COORDINATOR 1
MAINTENANCE WORKER I/II 4

1000 830 POLICE 43
POLICE CHIEF 1
CAPTAIN 0
POLICE LIEUTENANT 2
SERGEANT 5
CORPORAL 5
POLICE OFFICER 21
COMMUNITY SERVICES OFFICER 3
EVIDENCE TECHNICIAN 1
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 1
RECORDS SUPERVISOR 1
RECORDS TECHNICIAN I/II 3

1000 831 PUBLIC SAFETY DISPATCH 8
EMERGENCY DISPATCH SUPERVISOR 1
SENIOR DISPATCHER 2
DISPATCHER I/II 5

1000 835 FIRE 2
ADMIN ASST / FIRE INSPECTOR 1
MAINTENANCE WORKER I/II 1

1000 840 BUILDING INSPECTION 4.5
COMMUNITY SERVICES MANAGER 0.5
BUILDING INSPECTOR 3
BUILDING PERMIT TECHNICIAN 0

1000 845 PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION 6
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 1
ASSISTANT PW DIRECTOR 1
MANAGEMENT ANALYST 2

80



PUBLIC WORKS INSPECTOR I 1
ADMISTRATIVE SERVICES TECHNICIAN 0.5

1000 855 RECREATION 3.5
COMMUNITY SERVICES MANAGER 0.5
RECREATION MANAGER 1
RECREATION COORDINATOR 1
RECREATION SPECIALIST 1
OFFICE ASSISTANT I 0
MAINTENANCE WORKER I/II 0

1000 860 HUMAN RESOURCES 2
MANAGEMENT ANALYST 2

1000 865 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2
IT ANALYST 1
IT MANAGER 1

81



SUBTOTAL GENERAL FUND FTE 83

FUND
BUDGET

UNIT
DEPARTMENT/POSITION

FY  25 Adopted 
Budget

5000 875 UTILITY OFFICE 6
FINANCE DIRECTOR 0.5
FINANCE MANAGER 0.5
ACCOUNT CLERK I/II 3
ACCOUNT CLERK III 1
WATER CONSERVATION OFFICER 1

5100 885 WASTEWATER 13
WASTEWATER CPO 1
SR. WASTEWATER UTILITY OPERATOR 1
WASTEWATER COORDINATOR 1
WASTEWATER UTILITY OPERATOR I/II 1
WASTEWATER OIT 2
WASTEWATER MAINTENANCE WORKER I/II 7

5200 880 REFUSE 15
SUPERINTENDENT 1
MAINTENANCE COORDINATOR 1
MAINTENANCE WORKER I/II 13

6000 890 FLEET 2
SUPERINTENDENT 1
EQUIPMENT MECHANIC I/II 1

TOTALS 119

82



TITLE 1 2 3 4 5 6

ACCOUNT CLERK I 33 YEARLY 37,866        39,759        41,747        43,834        46,026           48,328        

ACCOUNT CLERK II 43 YEARLY 41,827        43,919        46,115        48,421        50,842           53,384        

ACCOUNT CLERK III 53 YEARLY 46,204        48,514        50,939        53,486        56,161           58,969        

ACCOUNT TECHNICIAN 62 YEARLY 50,532        53,059        55,712        58,497        61,422           64,493        

ACCOUNTANT 79 YEARLY 59,845        62,838        65,980        69,279        72,743           76,380        

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT I 41 YEARLY 41,003        43,053        45,206        47,466        49,840           52,332        

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II 46 YEARLY 43,095        45,250        47,512        49,888        52,382           55,001        

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II / FIRE PREVENTION INSPECTOR 67 YEARLY 53,110        55,765        58,554        61,481        64,555           67,783        

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES TECHNICIAN 43 YEARLY 41,827        43,919        46,115        48,421        50,842           53,384        

ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER 141 YEARLY 110,906      116,452      122,274      128,388      134,807        141,548      

ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER / ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIRECTOR 150 YEARLY 121,297      127,361      133,730      140,416      147,437        154,809      

ASSISTANT PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 126 YEARLY 95,529        100,306      105,321      110,587      116,116        121,922      

BUILDING INSPECTOR 67 YEARLY 53,110        55,765        58,554        61,481        64,555           67,783        

BUILDING OFFICIAL/SUPERINTENDENT 102 YEARLY 75,235        78,997        82,947        87,094        91,449           96,022        

BUILDING PERMIT TECHNICIAN 42 YEARLY 41,413        43,484        45,658        47,941        50,338           52,855        

CITY CLERK / EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 95 YEARLY 70,173        73,682        77,366        81,235        85,296           89,561        

CITY CLERK / HR MANAGER 122 YEARLY 91,802        96,392        101,211      106,272      111,585        117,165      

CITY MANAGER N/A YEARLY 188,662      198,095      208,000      218,400      229,320        240,786      

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 132 YEARLY 101,406      106,476      111,800      117,390      123,260        129,423      

COMMUNITY SERVICES OFFICER 43 YEARLY 41,827        43,919        46,115        48,421        50,842           53,384        

COMMUNITY SERVICES MANAGER 122 YEARLY 91,802        96,392        101,211      106,272      111,585        117,165      

EMERGENCY DISPATCH SUPERVISOR 79 YEARLY 59,845        62,838        65,980        69,279        72,743           76,380        

EMERGENCY DISPATCHER I 45 YEARLY 42,668        44,802        47,042        49,394        51,863           54,457        

EMERGENCY DISPATCHER II 55 YEARLY 47,132        49,489        51,963        54,561        57,290           60,154        

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC I 54 YEARLY 46,666        48,999        51,449        54,021        56,722           59,558        

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC II 66 YEARLY 52,584        55,213        57,974        60,872        63,916           67,112        

EVIDENCE TECHNICIAN 42 YEARLY 41,413        43,484        45,658        47,941        50,338           52,855        

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 85 YEARLY 63,527        66,704        70,039        73,541        77,218           81,079        

FINANCE DIRECTOR / CFO 140 YEARLY 109,808      115,299      121,064      127,117      133,473        140,146      

FINANCE MANAGER 95 YEARLY 70,173        73,682        77,366        81,235        85,296           89,561        

SALARY SCHEDULE

Proposed changes indicated in RED

83



TITLE 1 2 3 4 5 6

SALARY SCHEDULE

Proposed changes indicated in RED

FIRE PREVENTION INSPECTOR 67 YEARLY 53,110        55,765        58,554        61,481        64,555           67,783        

HUMAN RESOURCES / RISK MANAGEMENT MANAGER 122 YEARLY 91,802        96,392        101,211      106,272      111,585        117,165      

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ANALYST 98 YEARLY 72,300        75,915        79,711        83,696        87,881           92,275        

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGER 122 YEARLY 91,802        96,392        101,211      106,272      111,585        117,165      

JUNIOR ACCOUNTANT 69 YEARLY 54,177        56,886        59,730        62,717        65,853           69,145        

MAINTENANCE COORDINATOR 68 YEARLY 53,641        56,323        59,139        62,096        65,201           68,461        

MAINTENANCE WORKER I 29 YEARLY 36,388        38,208        40,118        42,124        44,230           46,442        

MAINTENANCE WORKER II 39 YEARLY 40,195        42,205        44,315        46,531        48,858           51,301        

MANAGEMENT ANALYST 93 YEARLY 68,791        72,230        75,842        79,634        83,616           87,796        

METER READER 30 YEARLY 36,752        38,590        40,519        42,545        44,673           46,906        

OFFICE ASSISTANT I 22 YEARLY 33,940        35,637        37,419        39,290        41,254           43,317        

OFFICE ASSISTANT II 32 YEARLY 37,491        39,366        41,334        43,400        45,570           47,849        

PARKS & RECREATION DIRECTOR 126 YEARLY 95,529        100,306      105,321      110,587      116,116        121,922      

PAYROLL TECHNICIAN 67 YEARLY 53,110        55,765        58,554        61,481        64,555           67,783        

PLANNING TECHNICIAN 42 YEARLY 41,413        43,484        45,658        47,941        50,338           52,855        

POLICE CHIEF 151 YEARLY 122,510      128,635      135,067      141,820      148,911        156,357      

POLICE CAPTAIN 137 YEARLY 106,579      111,908      117,503      123,378      129,547        136,025      

POLICE CORPORAL 90 YEARLY 66,768        70,106        73,611        77,292        81,157           85,214        

POLICE CORPORAL AA 95 YEARLY 70,173        73,682        77,366        81,235        85,296           89,561        

POLICE CORPORAL BA 100 YEARLY 73,753        77,441        81,313        85,378        89,647           94,130        

POLICE OFFICER 75 YEARLY 57,510        60,386        63,405        66,575        69,904           73,399        

POLICE OFFICER AA 80 YEARLY 60,444        63,466        66,639        69,971        73,470           77,143        

POLICE OFFICER BA 85 YEARLY 63,527        66,704        70,039        73,541        77,218           81,079        

POLICE LIEUTENANT 127 YEARLY 96,484        101,309      106,374      111,693      117,277        123,141      

POLICE RECORDS SUPERVISOR 66 YEARLY 52,584        55,213        57,974        60,872        63,916           67,112        

POLICE RECORDS TECHNICIAN I 29 YEARLY 36,388        38,208        40,118        42,124        44,230           46,442        

POLICE RECORDS TECHNICIAN II 39 YEARLY 40,195        42,205        44,315        46,531        48,858           51,301        

POLICE SERGEANT 105 YEARLY 77,515        81,391        85,460        89,734        94,220           98,931        

POLICE SERGEANT AA 110 YEARLY 81,469        85,543        89,820        94,311        99,026           103,978      

POLICE SERGEANT BA 115 YEARLY 85,625        89,906        94,402        99,122        104,078        109,282      

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 132 YEARLY 101,406      106,476      111,800      117,390      123,260        129,423      

PUBLIC WORKS INSPECTOR I 57 YEARLY 48,080        50,484        53,008        55,658        58,441           61,363        

PUBLIC WORKS INSPECTOR II 67 YEARLY 53,110        55,765        58,554        61,481        64,555           67,783        

84



TITLE 1 2 3 4 5 6

SALARY SCHEDULE

Proposed changes indicated in RED

RECREATION COORDINATOR 54 YEARLY 46,666   48,999   51,449   54,021   56,722   59,558   

RECREATION MANAGER 93 YEARLY 68,791   72,230   75,842   79,634   83,616   87,796   

RECREATION SPECIALIST 41 YEARLY 41,003   43,053   45,206   47,466   49,840   52,332   

SENIOR EMERGENCY DISPATCHER 65 YEARLY 52,063   54,666   57,400   60,270   63,283   66,447   

SENIOR MAINTENANCE WORKER 52 YEARLY 45,746   48,033   50,435   52,957   55,605   58,385   

SENIOR WASTEWATER UTILITY OPERATOR 85 YEARLY 63,527   66,704   70,039   73,541   77,218   81,079   

SENIOR WATER UTILITY OPERATOR 90 YEARLY 66,768   70,106   73,611   77,292   81,157   85,214   

SUPERINTENDENT 93 YEARLY 68,791   72,230   75,842   79,634   83,616   87,796   

UTILITES MANAGER 114 YEARLY 84,777   89,016   93,467   98,140   103,047   108,200    

WATER CHIEF PLANT OPERATOR 114 YEARLY 84,777   89,016   93,467   98,140   103,047   108,200    

WATER CONSERVATION OFFICER 43 YEARLY 41,827   43,919   46,115   48,421   50,842   53,384   

WATER DISTRIBUTION COORDINATOR 68 YEARLY 53,641   56,323   59,139   62,096   65,201   68,461   

WASTEWATER CHIEF PLANT OPERATOR 109 YEARLY 80,663   84,696   88,931   93,377   98,046   102,948    

WASTEWATER COLLECTIONS COORDINATOR 68 YEARLY 53,641   56,323   59,139   62,096   65,201   68,461   

WASTEWATER UTILITY OPERATOR-IN-TRAINING (OIT) 48 YEARLY 43,961   46,159   48,467   50,890   53,435   56,107   

WASTEWATER UTILITY OPERATOR I 53 YEARLY 46,204   48,514   50,939   53,486   56,161   58,969   

WASTEWATER UTILITY OPERATOR II 63 YEARLY 51,037   53,589   56,269   59,082   62,036   65,138   

WASTEWATER UTILITY WORKER I 35 YEARLY 38,627   40,558   42,586   44,716   46,951   49,299   

WASTEWATER UTILITY WORKER II 45 YEARLY 42,668   44,802   47,042   49,394   51,863   54,457   

WATER UTILITY OPERATOR I 66 YEARLY 52,584   55,213   57,974   60,872   63,916   67,112   

WATER UTILITY OPERATOR II 76 YEARLY 58,085   60,990   64,039   67,241   70,603   74,133   

WATER UTILITY WORKER I 45 YEARLY 42,668   44,802   47,042   49,394   51,863   54,457   

WATER UTILITY WORKER II 55 YEARLY 47,132   49,489   51,963   54,561   57,290   60,154   

CROSSING GUARDS

DAY CAMP MANAGER

INTERIM CITY MANAGER $164,174.85/ ANNUALLY

RECREATION LEADER

RESERVE OFFICER

RESERVE EMERGENCY DISPATCHER

PART-TIME HOURLY RATES and TEMPORARY PAY

$20.51 (HOURLY RATE OF EMERGENCY DISPATCHER I STEP 1)

CALIFORNIA MANDATED MINIMUM WAGE

CALIFORNIA MANDATED MINIMUM WAGE PLUS FIFTY CENTS

CALIFORNIA MANDATED MINIMUM WAGE

$27.65 (HOURLY RATE OF POLICE OFFICER STEP 1)

85



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 
    Item No: 4-11 

                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager  
Date: November 18, 2024   Meeting Date:    December 3, 2024 
Subject: Resolution 2024-32 – Approving Opting into Uniform Public 

Construction Cost Accounting Act and Necessary Procedures 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of Resolution 2024-32, Approving Opting into Uniform Public Construction Cost 
Accounting Act and Necessary Procedures. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act is enacted under Public Contracts 
Code Section 22000 through 22045. The Act provides for alternative bidding procedures 
when an agency performs public project work by contract.  
 
The Act is a voluntary program that is available to all public entities in the State but it only 
applies to agencies who have “opted in” to the provisions set forth by the Act. The City of 
Lemoore intends to opt-in to the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act and 
necessary procedures.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
None noted.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• Provides alternative bidding procedures 

86



Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve the Resolution 2024-32, Approving Opting into Uniform Public Construction Cost 
Accounting Act and Necessary Procedures. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2024-32     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 11/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 11/25/204 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 11/25/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 11/25/2024 

 List:    
   
   
    

87



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-32 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE APPROVING 
OPTING INTO UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING ACT 

AND NECESSARY PROCEDURES 

WHEREAS, Public Contract Code section 22000 et seq., the Uniform Public Construction Cost 
Accounting Act, establishes such a uniform cost accounting standard for construction work 
performed or contracted by local public agencies;  

WHEREAS, the Commission established under the Act has developed uniform public 
construction cost accounting procedures for implementation by local public agencies in the 
performance of or in the contracting for construction certain qualifying public projects; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Lemoore, California, hereby elects 
under Public Contract Code section 22030 to become subject to the uniform public construction 
cost accounting procedures set forth in the Act and to the Commission's policies and procedures 
manual and cost accounting review procedures, as they may each from time to time be amended, 
and directs the City of Lemoore City manager and/or City Clerk to notify the State Controller 
forthwith of this election.  

This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the City of Lemoore City Council at a regularly scheduled 
meeting held on the 3rd Day of December 2024.  

 AYES:  

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:   

 ABSTAIN:  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
             
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Mathews   
City Clerk      Mayor 
 

88



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 
    Item No: 4-12 

                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager 
Date: December 3, 2024  Meeting Date:    December 3, 2024 
Subject: Resolution 2024-33 – Authorizing the Transfer of Funds from Employee 

Benefit Fund 1030 for FY 2025  
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve, by motion, Resolution 2024-33, authorizing the transfer of funds from the 
Employee Benefit Fund to pay for the cost of employee health insurance increases for 
the remainder of the fiscal year. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Employee Benefit Fund (1030) was established in 2020 due to an overage of 
employee paid health insurance premiums unable to be allocated.  The Fund was 
established to offset future health insurance premium increases paid by the employees. 
 
The current balance of Fund 1030 is $146,425.71. 
 
Staff is recommending that City Council authorize a transfer of up to $92,000 from Fund 
1030 into the General Fund, Water Fund, Wastewater/Sewer Fund and Refuse Fund, as 
needed, to offset health insurance premium increases for the coverage period beginning 
January 1, 2024, and through July 31, 2025, (payable in June 2025). 
 
This transfer would provide temporary health insurance premium relief to City employees 
while City staff works on alternative solutions long-term. 

89



This transfer would result in temporary employer-paid health insurance caps of $1,900 
per month for E Employee + 1 Coverage (currently capped at $1,710) and $1,960 for 
Family Plans (currently capped at $1,710).   
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The transfer of funds will not result in any change in the overall fund balance of the City 
as a whole.  Fund 1030 was specifically set up for this type of expense and transfer. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
None noted. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that City Council approve, by motion, Resolution 2024-33, authorizing 
the transfer of funds as requested 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2024-33    
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 11/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 11/25/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 11/25/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 11/25/2024 

 List:  

90



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-33 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM EMPLOYEE BENEFIT FUND 

1030 FOR FY 2025 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Financial Services Director of the 
City of Lemoore be and is hereby authorized to make a transfer of up to $92,000 from Employee 
Benefit Fund 1030 to the General Fund, Water Fund, Wastewater/Sewer Fund and Refuse Fund, 
as needed, to offset employee paid health insurance premiums during Fiscal Year 2025 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a regular meeting 
held on the 3rd day of December 2024, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:   

 ABSTAIN:  

 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews 
City Clerk      Mayor 

91



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 
    Item No: 4-13 

                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager  
Date: November 18, 2024   Meeting Date:    December 3, 2024 
Subject: New Transactions and Use Tax Agreement Package for the California 

Department of Tax and Fee Administration 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the New Transactions and Use Tax Agreement package for the California 
Department of Tax and Fee Administration and authorize the City Manager to execute 
any related documents for submittal. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
In order for the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration to implement the 
changes resulting from the recently approved measure the agreement package must be 
completed and submitted by no later than December 27, 2024. 
 
The package that must be submitted to the California Department of Tax and Fee 
Administration includes: 

• Preparatory Agreements 
• Administration Agreements 
• Resolution 2024-34 – to execute agreements 
• Transactions and Use Tax Ordinance 
• Certification of Final Elections  
• Contact Form for All Communications 
• Resolution 2024-35– for Examination of Confidential Records 
• Consultant Agreement 

92



• Designation Letter 
• Contact Form for Notifications & Appeals 
• EFT Authorization Agreement  
• Media and Registration Request Form 

 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the New Transactions and Use Tax Agreement package for the California 
Department of Tax and Fee Administration and authorize the City Manager to execute 
any related documents for submittal. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 11/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 11/25/2024 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 11/25/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 11/25/2024 

 List:  Agreement Package 
   
   
    

93



AGREEMENT FOR PREPARATION TO ADMINISTER AND OPERATE  
CITY'S TRANSACTIONS AND USE TAX ORDINANCE 

 
 
 In order to prepare to administer a transactions and use tax ordinance adopted in accordance 
with the provision of Part 1.6 (commencing with Section 7251) of Division 2 of the Revenue and 
Taxation Code, the City of Lemoore, hereinafter called City, and the CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT 
OF TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION, hereinafter called Department, do agree as follows: 
 
 1. The Department agrees to enter into work to prepare to administer and operate a 
transactions and use tax in conformity with Part 1.6 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code 
which has been approved by a majority of the electors of the City and whose ordinance has been 
adopted by the City. 
 
 2. City agrees to pay to the Department at the times and in the amounts hereinafter specified 
all of the Department's costs for preparatory work necessary to administer the City's transactions and 
use tax ordinance.  The Department's costs for preparatory work include costs of developing 
procedures, programming for data processing, developing and adopting appropriate regulations, 
designing and printing forms, developing instructions for the Department's staff and for taxpayers, and 
other appropriate and necessary preparatory costs to administer a transactions and use tax ordinance.  
These costs shall include both direct and indirect costs as specified in Section 11256 of the 
Government Code. 
 
 3. Preparatory costs may be accounted for in a manner which conforms to the internal 
accounting and personnel records currently maintained by the Department.  The billings for costs may 
be presented in summary form.  Detailed records of preparatory costs will be retained for audit and 
verification by the City. 
 
 4. Any dispute as to the amount of preparatory costs incurred by the Department shall be 
referred to the State Director of Finance for resolution, and the Director's decision shall be final. 
 
 5. Preparatory costs incurred by the Department shall be billed by the Department 
periodically, with the final billing within a reasonable time after the operative date of the ordinance.  
City shall pay to the Department the amount of such costs on or before the last day of the next 
succeeding month following the month when the billing is received. 
 
 6. The amount to be paid by City for the Department's preparatory costs shall not exceed one 
hundred seventy-five thousand dollars ($175,000) (Revenue and Taxation Code Section 7272.) 

94



 
 7. Communications and notices may be sent by first class United States mail or through email 
at jservices@cdtfa.ca.gov.  If and when communications and notices may include confidential 
information, communications and notices must be sent through encrypted email at 
jservices@cdtfa.ca.gov or by mail. Communications and notices to be sent to the Department shall be 
addressed to: 
 
   California Department of Tax and Fee Administration 
   P.O. Box 942879 MIC: 27 
   Sacramento, California  94279-0027 
    
   Attention:  Administrator 
   Local Revenue Branch  
 
 Communications and notices to be sent to City shall be addressed to: 
 
      City of Lemoore 
      711 W. Cinnamon Drive 
      Lemoore, CA 93245 
 
      Attention: City Manager 
 
 8. The date of this agreement is the date on which it is approved by the Department of General 
Services.  This agreement shall continue in effect until the preparatory work necessary to administer 
City's transactions and use tax ordinance has been completed and the Department has received all 
payments due from City under the terms of this agreement. 
 
 
CITY OF   CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX  
  AND FEE ADMINISTRATION 
   
By   By   
 (Signature) Administrator 
 Local Revenue Branch 
  
 (Typed Name)       Date: _______________________________ 
 
  

(Title) 
 
Date: _______________________________ 

95



AGREEMENT FOR STATE ADMINISTRATION  

OF CITY TRANSACTIONS AND USE TAXES 

 
 
 The City Council of the City of Lemoore has adopted, and the voters of the City of Lemoore 

(hereafter called “City” or “District”) have approved by the required majority vote, the City of 

Lemoore Transactions and Use Tax Ordinance (hereafter called “Ordinance”), a copy of which is 

attached hereto.  To carry out the provisions of Part 1.6 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation 

Code and the Ordinance, the California State Department of Tax and Fee Administration, (hereinafter 

called the “Department”) and the City do agree as follows: 

 
ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 

 
 Unless the context requires otherwise, wherever the following terms appear in the Agreement, 

they shall be interpreted to mean the following: 

 
 1. "District taxes" shall mean the transactions and use taxes, penalties, and interest imposed 

under an ordinance specifically authorized by Revenue and Taxation code Section       , and in 

compliance with Part 1.6, Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code. 

 
 2. "City Ordinance" shall mean the City's Transactions and Use Tax Ordinance referred to 

above and attached hereto, Ordinance No. 2024-05, as amended from time to time, or as deemed to be 

amended from time to time pursuant to Revenue and Taxation Code Section 7262.2. 

 
ARTICLE II 

ADMINISTRATION AND COLLECTION 

OF CITY TAXES 

 
 A. Administration.  The Department and City agree that the Department shall perform 

exclusively all functions incident to the administration and operation of the City Ordinance. 

96



 

 B. Other Applicable Laws. City agrees that all provisions of law applicable to the 

administration and operation of the Department Sales and Use Tax Law which are not inconsistent 

with Part 1.6 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code shall be applicable to the administration 

and operation of the City Ordinance.  City agrees that money collected pursuant to the City Ordinance 

may be deposited into the State Treasury to the credit of the Retail Sales Tax Fund and may be drawn 

from that Fund for any authorized purpose, including making refunds, compensating and reimbursing 

the Department pursuant to Article IV of this Agreement, and transmitting to City the amount to which 

City is entitled. 

 
 C. Transmittal of money.   

 
 1. For the period during which the tax is in effect, and except as otherwise provided herein, all 

district taxes collected under the provisions of the City Ordinance shall be transmitted to City 

periodically as promptly as feasible, but not less often than twice in each calendar quarter.   

 
 2. For periods subsequent to the expiration date of the tax whether by City’s self-imposed 

limits or by final judgment of any court of the State of California holding that City’s ordinance is 

invalid or void, all district taxes collected under the provisions of the City Ordinance shall be 

transmitted to City not less than once in each calendar quarter.   

 
 3. Transmittals may be made by mail or electronic funds transfer to an account of the City 

designated and authorized by the City.  A statement shall be furnished at least quarterly indicating the 

amounts withheld pursuant to Article IV of this Agreement. 

 
 D. Rules.  The Department shall prescribe and adopt such rules and regulations as in its 

judgment are necessary or desirable for the administration and operation of the City Ordinance and the 

distribution of the district taxes collected thereunder. 

 
 E. Preference.  Unless the payor instructs otherwise, and except as otherwise provided in this 

Agreement, the Department shall give no preference in applying money received for state sales and use 

taxes, state-administered local sales and use taxes, and district transactions and use taxes owed by a 

taxpayer, but shall apply moneys collected to the satisfaction of the claims of the State, cities, counties, 

cities and counties, redevelopment agencies, other districts, and City as their interests appear. 

 

97



 F. Security.  The Department agrees that any security which it hereafter requires to be 

furnished by taxpayers under the State Sales and Use Tax Law will be upon such terms that it also will 

be available for the payment of the claims of City for district taxes owing to it as its interest appears.  

The Department shall not be required to change the terms of any security now held by it, and City shall 

not participate in any security now held by the Department. 

 

G. Records of the Department.   

 
 When requested by resolution of the legislative body of the City under section 7056 of the 

Revenue and Taxation Code, the Department agrees to permit authorized personnel of the City to 

examine the records of the Department, including the name, address, and account number of each 

seller holding a seller’s permit with a registered business location in the City, pertaining to the 

ascertainment of transactions and use taxes collected for the City.  Information obtained by the City 

from examination of the Department's records shall be used by the City only for purposes related to the 

collection of transactions and use taxes by the Department pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
 H. Annexation.  City agrees that the Department shall not be required to give effect to an 

annexation, for the purpose of collecting, allocating, and distributing District transactions and use 

taxes, earlier than the first day of the calendar quarter which commences not less than two months after 

notice to the Department.  The notice shall include the name of the county or counties annexed to the 

extended City boundary.  In the event the City shall annex an area, the boundaries of which are not 

coterminous with a county or counties, the notice shall include a description of the area annexed and 

two maps of the City showing the area annexed and the location address of the property nearest to the 

extended City boundary on each side of every street or road crossing the boundary. 

 
ARTICLE III 

ALLOCATION OF TAX 

 

 A. Allocation.  In the administration of the Department's contracts with all districts that 

impose transactions and use taxes imposed under ordinances, which comply with Part 1.6 of Division 2 

of the Revenue and Taxation Code: 

 

  1. Any payment not identified as being in payment of liability owing to a designated 

district or districts may be apportioned among the districts as their interest appear, or, in the discretion 

98



of the Department, to all districts with which the Department has contracted using ratios reflected by 

the distribution of district taxes collected from all taxpayers. 

 

  2. All district taxes collected as a result of determinations or billings made by the 

Department, and all amounts refunded or credited may be distributed or charged to the respective 

districts in the same ratio as the taxpayer's self-declared district taxes for the period for which the 

determination, billing, refund or credit applies. 

 
 B. Vehicles, Vessels, and Aircraft.  For the purpose of allocating use tax with respect to 

vehicles, vessels, or aircraft, the address of the registered owner appearing on the application for 

registration or on the certificate of ownership may be used by the Department in determining the place 

of use. 

 
ARTICLE IV 

COMPENSATION 

 

 The City agrees to pay to the Department as the State's cost of administering the City 

Ordinance such amount as is provided for by law.  Such amounts shall be deducted from the taxes 

collected by the Department for the City. 

 

ARTICLE V 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 

 A. Communications.  Communications and notices may be sent by first class United States 

mail to the addresses listed below, or to such other addresses as the parties may from time to time 

designate or through email at jservices@cdtfa.ca.gov.  If and when communications and notices may 

include confidential information, communications and notices must be sent through encrypted email at 

jservices@cdtfa.ca.gov or by mail.   

99



 

 Communications and notices to be sent to the Department shall be addressed to: 

 

   California State Department of Tax and Fee Administration 
   P.O. Box 942879 
   Sacramento, California  94279-0027 
 
   Attention:  Administrator 
   Local Revenue Branch 

 

 Communications and notices to be sent to the City shall be addressed to: 

 

   City of Lemoore 

   711 W. Cinnamon Drive 

   Lemoore, CA 93245 

 

   Attention: City Manager 

 
 Unless otherwise directed, transmittals of payment of District transactions and use taxes 

will be sent to the address above. 

 
 B. Term.  The date of this Agreement is the date on which it is approved by the Department of 

General Services.  The Agreement shall take effect on  ______________.  This Agreement shall 

continue until December 31 next following the expiration date of the City Ordinance, and shall 

thereafter be renewed automatically from year to year until the Department completes all work 

necessary to the administration of the City Ordinance and has received and disbursed all payments due 

under that Ordinance. 

 

 C. Notice of Repeal of Ordinance.  City shall give the Department written notice of the 

repeal of the City Ordinance not less than 110 days prior to the operative date of the repeal. 

100



 

ARTICLE VI 

ADMINISTRATION OF TAXES IF THE  

ORDINANCE IS CHALLENGED AS BEING INVALID 

 

 A. Impoundment of funds. 

 
  1. When a legal action is begun challenging the validity of the imposition of the tax, the 

City shall deposit in an interest-bearing escrow account, any proceeds transmitted to it under  

Article II. C., until a court of competent jurisdiction renders a final and non-appealable judgment that 

the tax is valid. 

 

  2. If the tax is determined to be unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, the City shall 

transmit to the Department the moneys retained in escrow, including any accumulated interest, within 

ten days of the judgment of the trial court in the litigation awarding costs and fees becoming final and 

non-appealable. 

 

 B. Costs of administration.  Should a final judgment be entered in any court of the State of 

California, holding that City's Ordinance is invalid or void, and requiring a rebate or refund to 

taxpayers of any taxes collected under the terms of this Agreement, the parties mutually agree that: 

 

  1. Department may retain all payments made by City to Department to prepare to 

administer the City Ordinance. 

 

  2. City will pay to Department and allow Department to retain Department's cost of 

administering the City Ordinance in the amounts set forth in Article IV of this Agreement. 

 

  3. City will pay to Department or to the State of California the amount of any taxes plus 

interest and penalties, if any, that Department or the State of California may be required to rebate or 

refund to taxpayers. 

 

  4. City will pay to Department its costs for rebating or refunding such taxes, interest, or 

penalties.  Department's costs shall include its additional cost for developing procedures for processing 

101



the rebates or refunds, its costs of actually making these refunds, designing and printing forms, and 

developing instructions for Department's staff for use in making these rebates or refunds and any other 

costs incurred by Department which are reasonably appropriate or necessary to make those rebates or 

refunds.  These costs shall include Department's direct and indirect costs as specified by Section 11256 

of the Government Code. 

 

  5. Costs may be accounted for in a manner, which conforms to the internal accounting, 

and personnel records currently maintained by the Department.  The billings for such costs may be 

presented in summary form.  Detailed records will be retained for audit and verification by City. 

 

  6. Any dispute as to the amount of costs incurred by Department in refunding taxes shall 

be referred to the State Director of Finance for resolution and the Director's decision shall be final. 

 

  7. Costs incurred by Department in connection with such refunds shall be billed by 

Department on or before the 25th day of the second month following the month in which the judgment 

of a court of the State of California holding City's Ordinance invalid or void becomes final.  Thereafter 

Department shall bill City on or before the 25th of each month for all costs incurred by Department for 

the preceding calendar month.  City shall pay to Department the amount of such costs on or before the 

last day of the succeeding month and shall pay to Department the total amount of taxes, interest, and 

penalties refunded or paid to taxpayers, together with Department costs incurred in making those 

refunds. 

 

CITY OF ____________________________ CALIFORNIA STATE DEPARTMENT OF  
    TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION 
 
By   By   
 (Signature) Administrator 
 Local Revenue Branch 
  
 (Typed Name)  Date: _______________________________ 
 
  
 (Title) 
 
  
 (Date) 

102



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-34 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AGREEMENTS WITH THE CALIFORNIA 

DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF A 
LOCAL TRANSACTIONS AND USE TAX. 

 

WHEREAS, on July 2, 2024, the City Council approved Ordinance No. 2024-05 amending the City 
Municipal Code and providing for a local transactions and use tax; and 
 
WHEREAS, the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration (Department) administers and 
collects the transactions and use taxes for all applicable jurisdictions within the state; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Department will be responsible to administer and collect the transactions and use tax 
for the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Department requires that the City enter into a “Preparatory Agreement” and an 
“Administration Agreement” prior to implementation of said taxes, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Department requires that the City Council authorize the agreements; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore that the 
“Preparatory Agreement” attached as Exhibit A and the “Administrative Agreement” attached as 
Exhibit B are hereby approved and the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute each agreement. 
 
The foregoing resolution was introduced and adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the 
City of Lemoore held on December 3, 2024, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews 
City Clerk      Mayor  
 
 
 

 

103



Please check one:     Local Tax         Transactions and Use Tax  Mobile Telephony Surcharge

LOCAL REVENUE BRANCH – CONTACT FORM 

 

Please complete and return this form to our office any time there is a change of information to ensure our records 
are always up to date. Thank you! 

City/County: _________________________________________________ 

All legal correspondence should be mailed to the following address: 

Jurisdiction: 

Name: Position Title: 

Address: 

Phone:    Email: 

 Financial correspondence should be mailed to the following address:
Note: Confidential information may be sent only to positions authorized by resolution 

Jurisdiction: 

Name: Position Title: 

Address: 

Phone:    Email: 

Paper warrants (if issued) and monthly/quarterly statements should be mailed to the following address: 

Jurisdiction: 

Name: Position Title: 

Address: 

Phone:    Email: 

General Office Contact—for general information and reminders: 

Jurisdiction: 

Address: 

Phone:    Email: 

Completed by: 

Print Name:  

Signature:  

Position Title: Date: 

104



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-35 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE AUTHORIZING 
EXAMINATION OF SALES OR TRANSACTIONS AND USE TAX RECORDS 

 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2024-05, the City of Lemoore (City) entered into a contract 
with the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration (Department) to perform all functions 
incident to the administration and collection of sales and use taxes; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2024-05, Revenue and Taxation Code section 7270, the City 
entered into a contract with the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration (Department) to 
perform all functions incident to the administration and collection of transactions and use taxes; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lemoore deems it desirable and necessary for authorized 
officers, employees and representatives of the City to examine confidential sales or transactions and 
use tax records of the Department pertaining to sales or transactions and use taxes collected by the 
Department for the City pursuant to that contract; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 7056 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code sets forth certain 
requirements and conditions for the disclosure of Department records, and Section 7056.5 of the 
California Revenue and Taxation Code establishes criminal penalties for the unlawful disclosure of 
information contained in, or derived from, the sales or transactions and use tax records of the 
Department; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF [CITY NAME] HEREBY 
RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. That the City Manager and Finance Director, or other officer or employee of the City 
designated in writing by the City Manger to the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration 
is hereby appointed to represent the City with authority to examine sales or transactions and use tax 
records of the Department pertaining to sales or transactions and use taxes collected for the City by the 
Department pursuant to the contract between the City and the Department.  
 
Section 2.  The information obtained by examination of Department records shall be used only for 
purposes related to the collection of City sales or transactions and use taxes] by the Department 
pursuant to that contract, and for purposes related to the following governmental functions of the City: 
 
(a) Budget Planning 
The information obtained by examination of Department records shall be used only for those 
governmental functions of the City listed above. 
 
Section 3. That HdL Companies is hereby designated to examine the sales or transactions and use tax 
records of the Department pertaining to sales or transactions and use taxes collected for the City by the 
Department. The person or entity designated by this section meets all of the following conditions, 
which are also included in the contract between the City and the HdL Companies: 
 
a) has an existing contract with the City to examine those sales or transactions and use tax records; 
 

105



b) is required by that contract to disclose information contained in, or derived from, those sales or 
transactions and use tax records only to the officer or employee authorized under Section 1 of this 
resolution to examine the information. 

 
c) is prohibited by that contract from performing consulting services for a retailer during the term of 

that contract; 
 
d) is prohibited by that contract from retaining the information contained in, or derived from those 

sales or transactions and use tax records, after that contract has expired. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the information obtained by examination of Department records 
shall be used only for purposes related to the collection of City sales or transactions and use taxes by 
the Department pursuant to the contract between the City and the Department and for those purposes 
relating to the governmental functions of the City listed in section 2 of this resolution. 
 
Section 4. That HdL Companies is hereby designated to examine the sales or transactions and use tax 
records of the Department pertaining to any petition or appeal for the reallocation/redistribtuion of 
sales or transactions and use taxes that was filed by HdL Companies on behalf of the City pursuant to 
the contract between the HdL Companies and City.  The person or entity designated by this section 
meets all of the following conditions, which are also included in the contract between the City and the 
HdL Companies: 
 
a) has an existing contract with the City to examine those sales or transactions and use tax records; 
 
b) is required by that contract to disclose information contained in, or derived from, those sales or 

transactions and use tax records only to the officer or employee authorized under Section 1 of this 
resolution to examine the information. 

 
c) is prohibited by that contract from performing consulting services for a retailer during the term of 

that contract; 
 
d) is prohibited by that contract from retaining the information contained in, or derived from those 

sales or transactions and use tax records, after that contract has expired. 
 
Section 5. That this resolution supercedes all prior resolutions of the City Council of the City of 
Lemoore adopted pursuant to subdivision (b) of Revenue and Taxation Code section 7056. 
 
 
Introduced, approved and adopted this 3rd day of December 2024. 
 
ATTEST: (s) ___________________________        (s) ____________________________ 
 City Clerk Mayor 
 
 
 
I, ____________________, City Clerk of the City of _______________________, California, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly introduced, approved and adopted by the 
City Council of the City of _______________________, at a regular meeting of said Council held on 
the ________ day of ________________, 20___, by the following roll call vote: 

106



 
Ayes:  
 
Noes:  
 
Absent:  
 
 (s) _______________________________ 
 City Clerk 
 

107



 
 
                                                                             City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 W. Cinnamon Drive ● Lemoore, California 93245 ● (559) 924-6744 ● Fax (559) 924-6708 

Office of the City Manager 
 

 
Date: December 3, 2024 
 
 
California Department of Tax and Fee Administration 
Anh Huang 
Warrant Desk: MIC: 27 
651 Bannon Street, Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA  95811 
 
 
Subject: City of Lemore (Tax Area Code)  
 
Authorization to Review Confidential Sales and Use Tax and Transactions and Use Tax 
Information Section 7056 of the Revenue and Taxation Code.  
 
Dear Ms. Huang: 
 
Resolution No. 2024-35, authorizes the City Manager and Finance Director to designate in 
writing to the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration other officers, employees of 
the jurisdiction with authority to examine sales, Transactions and use tax records for the 
jurisdiction.    
 
Accordingly, (employee title(s) only) for the City of Lemoore is/are hereby authorized to receive 
and review sales or transactions and use tax records for the (Jurisdiction Name) from the 
California Department of Tax and Fee Administration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Marissa Trejo, City Manager 

108



JURISDICTION CONTACT FORM 
NOTIFICATIONS & APPEALS 

City/County:  _____________Tax Area Code: _________ Sales and Use Tax / Transactions & Use Tax  

Pursuant to Revenue and Taxation Code § 7056, you may select only officers and employees authorized by 
Resolution or letter of designation to examine the Department’s tax records for your Jurisdiction.  If the officer or 
employee’s title has not yet been formally authorized, please include a designation letter.  See attached sample 
designation letter.  

Primary Contact 

Title of Authorized Officer/Employee 

Name of Authorized Officer/Employee 

Mailing Address 

City, State, Zip 

 ___________________________________________________ 
Phone 

Fax 

Email 

It is recommended, if possible, that you use an Email address 
that coincides with the authorized position title.  For example: 
citymanager@cityof___.gov.  

Secondary Contact 

Title of Authorized Officer/Employee 

Name of Authorized Officer/Employee 

Mailing Address  

City, State, Zip 

____________________________________________________ 
Phone 

Fax 

Email 

It is recommended, if possible, that you use an Email address 
that coincides with the authorized position title.  For example: 
citymanager@cityof___.gov.  

DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 

Pursuant to Section 7056(b), this form is ineffective unless signed by one of the following (boxes checked):   

 City/County Administrator  Administrative Officer  City/County Controller 

_________________(Specify) 

Print Name: ___________________________________________ 

Title: _________________________________________________ 

 Signature: ____________________________________________       Date:________________ 

Return this form by e-mail to:  JServices@cdtfa.ca.gov 
QUESTIONS: CALL THE WARRANT DESK AT (916) 309-5802 

Note:  Titles held by more than one employee need to be made a unique identifier for function. For example: Accountant II (Revenue Desk)

109

mailto:EWGroup@boe.ca.gov


CDTFA-555-LJ (FRONT) REV. 6 (5-22) STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
EFT AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FOR LOCAL JURISDICTIONS CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF 
 TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION

➢ Please type or print clearly in ink.
➢ See reverse for complete instructions.

SELECT ACTION REQUESTED
 New EFT Account
 Change EFT Bank Account – (see instructions)
 Cancel EFT

SELECT TAX PROGRAM
 1 percent Local Tax
 ¼ percent (County) Transportation Fund
 Add-on (Special District) Tax
 Local Utility User Tax/Local 911 Charges

SECTION I
NAME OF LOCAL JURISDICTION OR SPECIAL DISTRICT (payee) JURISDICTION CODE

CONTACT PERSON (name and title) EMAIL ADDRESS

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER CONTACT FAX NUMBER

SECTION II

The State Controller’s Office, on behalf of the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration (CDTFA), is hereby 
authorized to make direct deposit (EFT) of any amounts distributed pursuant to the Bradley-Burns Uniform Local Sales and 
Use Tax Law, the Transactions and Use Tax Law, or the Local Prepaid Mobile Telephony Services Collection Act less any 
mandatory withholding or deductions therefrom to the designated bank account identified below. If the designated EFT 
account is a checking account, a voided check or copy must be attached to the completed authorization agreement. 
If the account is a savings or other deposit-only account, an account confirmation from the bank must be attached. 
The voided check or confirmation will be used to verify the bank account and transit routing numbers.
BANK NAME

BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER (not to exceed 17 digits)

TRANSIT ROUTING NUMBER

TYPE OF ACCOUNT

 CHECKING      SAVINGS

IMPORTANT
Payee agrees that in the event that the payee owes a debt determined either by court order, or otherwise by operation of 
law, and for which CDTFA has been notified according to law, to make repayments by deductions from Local Sales and 
Use Tax transmittals, the payee will be removed from the EFT program until the debt is extinguished.

I affirm that deposits received from CDTFA will not be forwarded in their entirety to a foreign financial institution.

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

Return this form to:
California Department of Tax and Fee Administration 

Local Revenue Branch 
Warrant Desk 

PO Box 942879, MIC:27 
Sacramento, CA 94279-0027

Fax Number: 1-916-324-8117

Email to: JServices@cdtfa.ca.gov

For EFT assistance call 1-916-309-5800

This information is confidential and not for public release.

110



INSTRUCTIONS FOR LOCAL JURISDICTIONS FOR
COMPLETING THE EFT AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FORM

GENERAL

➢ Read this agreement carefully, and if you have questions call 1-916-309-5800.

➢ Please type or print clearly.

➢ Check one action box and one tax program box. Your jurisdiction’s tax program can be found on the title line of the 
remittance advice received from the State Controller’s Office.

➢ Complete all information blocks.

SECTION I

➢ Your jurisdiction code can be found on the remittance advice immediately above the word “Payee.”

➢ Please enter the jurisdiction code for the corresponding jurisdiction type: 
City or County (1 percent Local Tax) Code (five digits) 
County (1/4 percent Tax) Code (two digits) 
Redevelopment Agency Code (four digits) 
District Add-on Code (three digits) 
Local Utility User Tax/Local 911 (Prepaid Mobile Telephony Services) Code (four digits)

➢ A contact person and telephone number are required to process your authorization agreement.

SECTION II

➢ The Transit Routing Number (nine digits) typically can be found in the bottom left-hand corner of your check.

➢ Please indicate the type of account (checking or savings).

➢ Be sure to include a voided check or bank confirmation with your authorization agreement.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

➢ Changing EFT Bank Account

 • IMPORTANT: DO NOT CLOSE YOUR OLD ACCOUNT UNTIL THE FIRST EFT PAYMENT IS DEPOSITED 
INTO THE NEWLY DESIGNATED ACCOUNT.

 • This agreement will remain in effect until CDTFA is notified in writing that you wish to redesignate your account 
and/or your financial institution or that you wish to cancel EFT service.

 • To redesignate, please submit a new CDTFA-555-LJ, EFT Authorization Agreement for Local Jurisdictions. Be 
sure to check the correct action box on the front of the form and provide the correct new information.

 • The first deposit into a new account should be made within 60 days from CDTFA’s receipt of the completed EFT 
Authorization Agreement.

 • In the interim between the closing of the old account and opening of the new account, you may receive a 
warrant via U.S. Mail.

➢ Canceling EFT Service

 • To cancel EFT service, submit a new CDTFA-555-LJ, EFT Authorization Agreement for Local Jurisdictions, and 
check the Cancel EFT box. Be sure to complete all information blocks.

➢ EFT Direct Deposit Posting Dates

 • Funds will be deposited on the Warrant Issue Date as shown on CDTFA’s Disbursement Calendar. The current 
calendar can be found on CDTFA’s website at www.cdtfa.ca.gov/taxes-and-fees/local-and-district-taxes.
htm#calendar.

 • Most financial institutions post funds to accounts at the beginning of the bank business day; however, you 
should confirm your particular bank’s practice to determine when funds will be available.

CDTFA-555-LJ (BACK) REV. 6 (5-22)

111



REGISTRATION/ALLOCATION MEDIA REQUEST 

Please complete Sections I, II, & III, and forward this form to the address at the bottom of this page. 

IMPORTANT:   Each jurisdiction must have a resolution on file with the California Department 
of Tax and Fee Administration (CDTFA) to examine allocation and/or registration data.  A sample resolution is included in 
Publication 28 which is available on our Website www.boe.ca.gov/pdf/pub28.pdf or by calling the Department's Local 
Revenue Branch at (916) 309-5800. 

SECTION I:  MEDIA RECIPIENT CONTACT INFORMATION 

(If the name/position below is not authorized by resolution or letter of designation, this form  
Must be signed by a position authorized by resolution to designate other officials or employees)  County  City  District (add-on)

Your name:  Jurisdiction:  

Title: Tax Area Code: 

Address:  Telephone:  

City, State, Zip: FAX:  

E-Mail Address  ______________________________________________

SECTION II: REGISTRATION DATA REQUEST (List of name, address and CDTFA account number for each business) 

A. Do you require a one-time registration listing (Start-up) showing all sales and use tax accounts in your jurisdiction,
Indicate yes or no:   Yes  No

SECTION III: ALLOCATION DATA REQUEST (List of local tax dollars distributed to your jurisdiction by CDTFA account number) 

A. Do you wish to receive monthly allocation and registration media

Indicate yes or no:                         Yes                                   No

B. If you require prior period local tax data*, indicate the periods below:

(MMYY) From: _______________ To: _______________

*AVAILABLE HISTORY IS LIMITED TO PREVIOUS 36 MONTHS.

Signed by individual (or designee) authorized by resolution to receive confidential CDTFA information: 

 (Print Name) (Signature) (Title)   (Date) 

RETURN THIS FORM TO: 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION LOCAL 

REVENUE BRANCH  
450 N STREET MIC 27 

PO BOX 942879 
SACRAMENTO CA   94279-0027 

FAX to (916) 324-3001 
For assistance in completing this form, contact Harmeen Grewal at (916) 309-5883. 

Department Use Only 

Juris. I.D. #                                      . 

Resolution  verified: YES___  NO ___ 

Update 

By 

112



New Transactions and Use Tax Agreement Package Checklist 
-- Items to return to CDTFA -- 

 

 Item 01_Preparatory Agreements—1 original 
 
 Item 02_Administration Agreements—1 original 

 
 Item 03_Resolution to Execute Agreements—1 certified copy 

 
 Item 04_Transactions and Use Tax Ordinance—1 certified copy 

 
 Item 05_Certification of Final Election Results—1 certified copy 

 
 Item 06_Contact Form for All Communications 

 
 Item 07_Resolution for Examination of Confidential Records 

 
 Item 08_Consultant Agreement (copy)—if applicable 

 
 Item 09_Designation Letter 

 
 Item 10_Contact Form for Notifications & Appeals 

 
 Item 11_EFT Authorization Agreement plus copy of a voided check 

 
 Item 12_Media and Registration Request Form 

 
 Scan one copy of Items #1-12 into individual files and email to: 

Judy.Wong@cdtfa.ca.gov 
Olivia.Siu@cdtfa.ca.gov 

 
 Mail all documents to: 

CA Department of Tax and Fee Administration 
Local Revenue Branch MIC 27 
Attention: Judy Wong 
651 Bannon Street STE 100 
Sacramento, CA 95811 

113



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 
    Item No: 4-14 

                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Randon Reeder, Management Analyst   
Date: November 21, 2024   Meeting Date:    December 3, 2024 
Subject: Agreement between Liquidity Services Operations LLC dba GovDeals 

and the City of Lemoore 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve agreement between Liquidity Services Operations LLC dba GovDeals and the 
City of Lemoore and authorize the City Manager, or designee, to execute any related 
documents. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The City of Lemoore has a large number of backlogged surplus assets on City property. 
Staff would like to begin cleaning up the corporation yard and is searching for alternatives 
to selling surplus assets.  
 
As an alternative to posting a bid for local vendors and citizens to bid on items, the City 
is exploring options to use a vendor to post assets on a national site for bidding to occur 
on items. GovDeals has the ability to reach a larger audience. Local vendors and citizens 
will also have access to place bids on items.  
 
GovDeals will come onsite and assist staff with the initial posting of the City’s backlogged 
asset at no cost to the City.  
 
 
 

114



Financial Consideration (s): 
The agreement has no cost to the city. The only fees charged by GovDeals are through 
a buyer’s premium. The revenue that will be received by the city will vary per item. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• Surplus property online auctions will reach a larger audience. 
• No cost to the City. 

Cons: 
• None noted.  
 

Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve agreement between Liquidity Services Operations LLC dba GovDeals and the 
City of Lemoore and authorize the City Manager, or designee to execute any related 
documents. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 11/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 11/25/2024 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 11/25/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 11/25/2024 

 List:   
   

 

115



Liquidity Services Operations LLC dba 
GovDeals 

 Online Auction Memo of Understanding  
 

This Online Auction Memo of Understanding (MOU) is between Liquidity Services Operations 
LLC dba GovDeals, a Delaware corporation having its principal place of business at 6931 
Arlington Road – Suite 460 – Bethesda, Maryland 20814 and the City of Lemoore (“Client”), 
having its principal place of business at 721 West Cinnamon Drive – Lemoore, California, 93245.  
 
   

1.0 Description of Services:  GovDeals provides a means for Client to post assets for sale 
and for potential buyers to bid on these assets via an online auction system. Although 
GovDeals provides system access for Client to list assets, GovDeals is not a party to the 
actual sale and has no control over the listed information or the ability of the buyer and 
Client to complete the transaction.  

 

2.0 GovDeals’ Responsibilities:  In addition to maintaining and operating an online auction 
system, GovDeals will provide Client with the following services for the period agreed to 
in 5.0 below: 

 

2.1 Access to a GovDeals online “Seller Asset Management” (SAM), which will allow 
Client to load assets to the online auction system, maintain information about assets 
and view and run reports. The SAM will provide Client with the following capabilities: 
 

• Accept descriptive information concerning an asset including unlimited photos 
• Allow different auction phases based upon dates and times  
• Allow Client to set minimum starting prices, bid increments and reserves 

 

2.2 Training and support services to assist Client in implementing the GovDeals online 
auction system, which will include: 

  

• Familiarization with the nature and operation of SAM 
• Guidance in the posting of assets and provide ongoing support 
• Procedures for taking and posting pictures of assets 
• Based on mutual agreement between GovDeals and Client, training and support 

services will be provided on-site or via telephone or Internet 
  

2.3 Help Desk support available via telephone or email during normal business hours, 
except announced holidays.  
   

2.4 Provide marketing of assets posted to the online auction site and promote use of the 
site to potential buyers. 
• Work with Client to identify items that may benefit from marketing attention. 
• Provide documented proof of all marketing efforts made on behalf of Client. 
• Assist in determining values and starting prices for unique and high value assets. 

  

3.0 Fees:  The Client pays 0% and the winning bidder pays a 12.50% Buyers Premium. 
  

4.0 Payment:   
 

4.1 GovDeals will collect auction proceeds electronically via PayPal, credit card or wire 
transfer please review and complete Exhibit A.  

116



4.2 Client shall promptly, but no more than fifteen (15) business days after the auction end 
date, notify GovDeals of any transaction that was not completed.  The fees for said 
transaction shall be credited to Client during the next invoice period. 
 

5.0 Term of MOU: This MOU shall commence on the date it is signed by the second party 
and will continue for a period of twelve months unless otherwise terminated upon sixty 
days written notice by either party. This MOU shall automatically extend for additional 
one-year periods, unless either party notifies the other in writing of its intent not to renew 
at least sixty days prior to the anniversary date.  

  

6.0 Terms and Conditions: Please find Exhibit B attached as an example of suggested 
Client Terms and Conditions. At any time during the term of this MOU, Client may 
modify the Terms and Conditions.  Any substitutions or modification must be submitted 
to GovDeals in writing before posting assets to the GovDeals auction site. 

  

7.0 Governance: This MOU will be governed, interpreted, construed and enforced in 
accordance with the laws of the State of California. 

  

8.0 Non-Exclusive Engagement:  This MOU is not exclusive.  Client may utilize other 
approaches, including traditional auctioneer services or sealed bids.  However, it is 
understood and agreed that Client will not utilize other disposal approaches for an asset 
at the same time the asset is listed on the GovDeals online auction site or sell by some 
other means to a prior bidder any item currently or previously listed on the GovDeals site 
for the purpose of avoiding payment of the GovDeals fee. Client agrees to not 
manipulate or interfere with the bidding process on the GovDeals site. 

  

This online auction memo of understanding is agreed to by: 
  

GovDeals     Client:  City of Lemoore 
Signature: ___________________________  Signature: ___________________________  
 
Print Name: __Scott Starcher___________  Print Name:__________________________ 
 
Title: Vice President of Operations                  Title:  __________________________________ 
 
Date: __________________________________  Date: ___________________________________ 
 

Memo of Understanding Contact: 
 

Attention: Sales Support  
6931 Arlington Road – Suite 460    
Bethesda, Maryland 20814 
Telephone Number: 866.377.1494  
Fax Number:  334.226.4415  
Email: salessupport@govdeals.com  
   

117

mailto:salessupport@govdeals.com


 
EXHIBIT A - Online Auction Memo of Understanding 

 Financial Settlement Services (FSS) 
 

It is understood the Client elects GovDeals to collect all proceeds due the Client from the winning bidder 
and remit the proceeds to the Client less the GovDeals fee  
 
GovDeals will charge the winning bidder a “Buyer’s Premium”, therefore, the Client is not allowed to charge 
the winning bidder an additional “Buyer’s Premium”. 
 
GovDeals will collect all proceeds from the winning bidder, including the “Buyer’s Premium” through PayPal, 
credit card or wire transfer. This is the only means of payment by the bidder.  
 
The Client will not release an asset to the winning bidder until the Client has received verification from 
GovDeals that payment has been received from the winning bidder. Prior to an item being released to the 
winning bidder, the Client will ensure the winning bidder or his/her agent has signed a “Bill of Sale” 
containing the following notation: “Asset is sold as is, where is and without warranty. Once the asset is 
removed from the seller's premises there is no refund of monies previously paid”. The Bill of Sale must be 
printed from the Seller Asset Management (SAM).  Any other “Bill of Sale” used by the Client must be 
submitted to GovDeals for approval. 
 
No proceeds will be remitted to the Client for any asset sold without verification of payment from GovDeals 
and verification from the Client the item has been picked up by the winning bidder.  Approved payment from 
the winning bidder through PayPal, credit card or wire transfer will be noted in SAM.  It is the Client’s 
responsibility to notify GovDeals when an item has been picked up, which is accomplished by the Client 
accessing SAM and selecting the “Picked Up” option from the “Paid, not picked up” report. 
 
GovDeals will remit all proceeds collected, less the “Buyer’s Premium” and the GovDeals fee to the Client 
on a weekly basis for all assets marked in SAM as ‘Picked Up’.  All proceeds will be remitted electronically 
by Automatic Clearing House (ACH).  A detailed backup will be submitted to the Client to support the 
amount remitted. 
 
Under no circumstance will the Client collect any proceeds directly from the winning bidder and if requested 
to do so, the Client should refer the winning bidder directly to GovDeals for payment instructions. 
 
GovDeals will absorb all costs of Charge Backs by PayPal or a credit card company where an item is 
released to the winning bidder after the Client receives proper payment notification from GovDeals, 
GovDeals receives proper pickup notification from the Client and the Client obtained and retained a signed 
“Bill of Sale” from the winning bidder.  
 
GovDeals will refund proceeds collected to the winning bidder in those rare occasions where the winning 
bidder pays for an asset but never picks it up and subsequently convinces PayPal or the credit card 
company to withdraw the amount from GovDeals’ bank account.  It is the Client’s responsibility to request a 
credit on the asset paid for but not picked up as soon as the allowable pick up time passes. By taking the 
credit, it insures GovDeals will not charge the Client a fee and will allow the Client to resell the asset.  If the 
asset is mistakenly placed in ‘picked up’ status by the Client and GovDeals has remitted payment, the 
Client agrees to refund this amount back to GovDeals. 
 
A GovDeals’ Client Services Representative or a GovDeals Help Desk Representative will train the Client 
on how to effectively use the Financial Settlement Services feature and provide ongoing support as needed. 
There are no additional costs to the Client for training and support. 
 
GovDeals is covered by a Crime Insurance Policy with a limit of $5,000,000, which will protect the Client 
against any loss of funds. 

118



 
 
Financial Settlement Services (FSS) Remittance Information 
 
Please complete information below: 
This section must be completed when submitting the signed MOU back to GovDeals, as this is where GovDeals 
Payments to the Client will be made. 
 
Accounting Contact:                            _________________________________________ 
(Person to receive invoices)                          Name and Title 
 
E-Mail Address:      _________________________________________ 
 
Phone Number:                                   _________________________________________ 
 
 
Please provide the required information: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name of Bank    
County of Bank  
Name of Client: (Name on bank account)  
Bank Routing Number    
Bank Account Number  
Checking/Savings  

119



 
EXHIBIT B - Online Auction Memo of Understanding 

 

City of Lemoore 
Lemoore, California 

 
Online Sales - Terms and Conditions 

 
All bidders and other participants of this service agree they have read and fully understand 
these terms and agree to be bound thereby. 
 
Guaranty Waiver.  All assets are offered for sale “AS IS, WHERE IS.”  City of Lemoore 
(Seller) makes no warranty, guaranty or representation of any kind, expressed or implied, as to the 
merchantability or fitness for any purpose of the property offered for sale.  The Buyer is not 
entitled to any payment for loss of profit or any other money damages – special, direct, indirect or 
consequential. 
 
Description Warranty. Seller warrants to the Buyer the property offered for sale will conform to 
its description.  Any claim for misdescription must be made prior to removal of the property.  If 
Seller confirms the property does not conform to the description, Seller will keep the property and 
refund any money paid.  The liability of the Seller shall not exceed the actual purchase price of the 
property.  Please note upon removal of the property, all sales are final. 
 
Personal and Property Risk.  Persons attending during exhibition, sale, or removal of goods 
assume all risks of damage of or loss to person and property and specifically release the Seller and 
GovDeals from liability therefore. 
 
Consideration of Bid. Seller reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to withdraw from 
sale any of the assets listed at any time until the Seller has received payment in full for the assets 
and Buyer has removed the assets from the Seller's premises in their entirety. 
 
Buyer’s Certificate.  If applicable, successful bidders will receive a Buyer’s Certificate by email 
from GovDeals as their notice of award. 
 
Buyer’s Premium & Additional Fees. If a Buyer’s Premium and/or Additional Fees are shown 
on the auction page Bid Box, then that amount (expressed as a percentage of the final selling price 
or a specified amount) will be added to the final selling price of all items in addition to any taxes 
imposed. 
 
Payment. Payment in full is due not later than 5 business days from the time and date of the close 
of the auction.  Please refer to the payment instructions listed on the auction page for complete 
payment terms and methods.  Please refer to the Bid Box for all fees and taxes that may be 
associated with the auction.  
 
State/Local Sales and/or Use Tax.  Buyers may be subject to payment of State and/or local sales 
and/or use tax.  Please review the Payment Instructions for all information related to Sales Tax and 
Tax Exemptions. 
 

120



Removal.  All assets must be removed within ten (10) business days from the time and date of the 
close of the auction.  Purchases will be released only upon receipt of payment as specified.  
Successful buyers are responsible for loading and removal of any and all property awarded to them 
from the place where the property is located as indicated on the website and in the Buyer’s 
Certificate.  The Buyer will make all arrangements and perform all work necessary, including 
packing, loading and transportation of the property.  Under no circumstances will Seller assume 
responsibility for packing, loading or shipping.  See instructions on each auction page for complete 
removal details. A daily storage fee of $25.00 may be charged for any item not removed within the 
ten (10) business days allowed and stated on the Buyer’s Certificate. 
 
Vehicle Titles. Seller will issue a title or certificate upon removal of the vehicle.  Titles may be 
subject to restrictions as indicated in the asset description on the website.  
 
Approval.  Some Auctions/Sales are subject to Seller approval prior to award to the high bidder.  
Please review the auction/sale page for full terms of the sale and whether the final bid/sale is 
subject to approval. 
 
Default.  Default shall include (1) failure to observe these terms and conditions; (2) failure to 
make good and timely payment; or (3) failure to remove all assets within the specified time.  
Default may result in termination of the contract and suspension from participation in all future 
sales until the default has been cured.  If the Buyer fails in the performance of their obligations, 
Seller may exercise such rights and may pursue such remedies as are provided by law.  Seller 
reserves the right to reclaim and resell all items not removed by the specified removal date. 
 
Acceptance of Terms and Conditions.  By submitting a bid, the bidder agrees they have read, 
fully understand and accept these Terms and Conditions, and agree to pay for and remove the 
property, by the dates and times specified. These Terms and Conditions are available for review in 
the bid box at the top of each page of each asset listed on GovDeals. Specific Instructions 
(Payment, Removal, and Special) appearing on the asset page will override certain sections of 
these Terms and Conditions. 
 
Sales to Employees.  Employees of the Seller may bid on the property listed for auction, so long 
as they do NOT bid while on duty.   
 

121



Asset # City # Year Make Model VIN Miles/Hours Reason For Selling Title & Reg Asset Disposal Form Keys Plated Removed
1700 10 2006 Sterling Sweeper 49HAADBV06DW44647 38,599mi Asset replaced, poor condition In Finance Complete yes
1238 23 1988 CCC Leaf Machine 1CYCAA282JTO36631 98,519mi/11,202hr Asset replaced, unit in very poor condition not found Complete yes
1260 24 1990 GMC Water Truck 4V2HAFAD6LU506012 88,353mi/6,922hr Unit in very poor condition In Finance Complete yes
2169 303 1993 Ford F350 2FDLF47MOPCB36980 38,532mi Engine locked up In Finance Complete yes
1235 309 1997 Chevy 3500 1GBJC34R4VF023490 76,760mi Unit in poor condition In Finance Complete yes
1411 314 1988 Chevy 3500 1GBHR34K5HJ143638 102,980mi Unit in poor condition In Finance Complete yes
1377 320 2001 Chevy 3500 1GBJC34U81F111456 152,538mi Asset replaced, rust under service body In Finance Complete yes
1390 321 2001 Ford F450 1FDXF46F81ED16407 62,969mi Wrecked In Finance Complete yes
1460 323 2003 Chevy 1500 1GCEC14V93Z189725 119,882mi Asset replaced
1462 325 2003 Chevy 1500 1GCEC14V73Z197435 141,025mi Unit has bad transmission
1465 326 2003 Chevy 3500 1GBJC34UX3E186216 127,733mi Asset replaced, rust under service body In Finance Complete yes
1490 327 2003 Chevy 1500 1GCEC14XX3Z337480 167,541 Unit has bad engine
1558 330 2005 Chevy 3500 1GBJC34U75E138997 138,868mi Asset replaced, unit in poor condition In Finance Complete yes
1674 331 2006 Chevy 1500 1GCEC19V06Z150969 155373mi Asset replaced, engine has knock In Finance Complete yes
1675 332 2006 Chevy 1500 1GCEC19V66Z150166 74,139 Asset replaced
2315 350 2012 Ford Transit XLT CNG NM0KS9BN4CT117225 59,317mi Engine has no compression. In Finance Complete yes
1990 351 2012 Ford Transit XLT CNG NM0LS6BN7CT102947 80,451mi Engine misfire In Finance Complete yes
1415 541 1989 Honda GX140 GX140-1997729 N/A Enigine was hydro-locked n/a Complete
2188 549 1979 American Road Leaf Leaf Machine DN4927531 3,643hr Engine crank, no start not found Complete yes
1415 579 1993 Simpson WS3550GVS 9309347 793hr Unit in poor condition n/a Complete
1240 581 1991 Clark GPX20 4G54-KK9683 4460hrs Asset replaced, unit in poor condition n/a Complete yes

595 1996 Gorilla Shredder 2624C N/A Very poor condition n/a Complete n/a
2187 610 1995 Jeager Trash Pump 95050007 N/A Unit in poor condition ? Complete
1415 636 American Trailer N/A Poor condition In Finance n/a

710 2002 Elliot Power Sys 300RD BX04J29 Wrecked In Finance need signature yes
1471 726 2002 JCB 214-4 Backhoe SLP214TC3U0903264 3,963hr Engine failure. Hole in block n/a Complete
1480 731 2002 Gem 2-Door 5ASAJ27462F026751 N/A Asset replaced, battery condition unknown In Finance Complete yes
1696 775 2006 Gem Iversen 5ASAK27496F038928 N/A Asset replaced, battery condition unknown In Finance Complete yes
1724 789 2006 E-Ride 2-Door 1E9EA15S86P363021 N/A Asset replaced, battery condition unknown In Finance Complete yes
1723 790 2006 E-Ride 2-Door 1E9EA15S86P363116 N/A Asset replaced, battery condition unknown In Finance Complete

828 1999 Toro 580-D 90327 6,347hr Poor condition n/a Complete
1813 834 2010 Zap Truck WLD1200Q1P LLWCA21B391000132 6,036mi Asset replaced, battery condition unknown In Finance Complete yes
1814 835 2010 Zap Truck WLD1200Q1P LLWCA21B291000133 N/A Asset replaced, battery condition unknown In Finance Complete yes
2365 884 2015 Gem L15G2SGALA 52CG2SGA6F0011817 7,218mi Asset replaced, battery condition unknown In Finance Complete yes
2364 885 2015 Gem L15G2SGALA 52CG2SGA0F0011828 5,238mi Asset replaced, battery condition unknown In Finance Complete yes
2298 P22 2008 Dodge Charger Pursuit 2B3KA43H78H320133 84,162mi Asset replaced, unit in poor condition In Finance Complete yes
2299 P23 2008 Dodge Charger Pursuit 2B3KA43H28H320136 111,862mi Asset replaced yes
2300 P24 2008 Dodge Charger Pursuit 2B3KA43H98H320134 90,267mi Asset replaced, unit in poor condition In Finance Complete yes
2301 P25 2008 Dodge Charger Pursuit 2B3KA43H58H320132 84,187mi Asset replaced, unit in poor condition In Finance Complete
2302 P26 2008 Dodge Charger Pursuit 2B3KA43H08H320135 98,756mi Asset replaced, unit in poor condition not found Complete
1913 P30 2012 Dodge Charger Pursuit 2C3CDXAT0CH126429 77,560mi Asset replaced, coolant leak on front cover In Finance need signature yes
1876 P31 2012 Dodge Charger Pursuit 2C3CDXAT7CH126430 83,909mi Asset replaced, engine misfire In Finance Complete yes
1866 P32 2004 BMW Motorcycle WB10499A44ZE93056 73,528mi Poor condition In Finance Complete
2367 P42 2014 Dodge Charger Pursuit 2C3CDXAT8EH362491 66,489mi Asset replaced
2366 P44 2014 Dodge Charger Pursuit 2C3CDXAT1EH362493 94,029mi Asset replaced
2369 P45 2014 Dodge Charger Pursuit 2C3CDXATXEH362492 78623 Asset replaced
1979 P33 2014 Dodge Charger Pursuit 2C3CDXAT2EH155398 65,630mi Asset replaced, unit in poor condition In Finance need signature yes

P50 2006 Jeep Commander 1J8HH48K26C280707 156,388mi Cam sync codes, unit in poor condition need to reg Complete yes
P53 1990 GMC Top Kick 1GDM7D1G0LV506589 282,759mi Unit in poor condition need to reg Complete

1078 P64 1999 Kawasaki KZ100P JKAKZCP23XB517406 31,625mi Poor condition In Finance Complete yes
1381 P76 1990 Holiday Rambler RV 1GBKP37N2L3316837 89,941mi Asset replaced, unit in very poor condition In Finance need signature
1702 P85 2006 Ford Crown Vic 2FAHP71W76X107623 82,214mi Wrecked not found Complete yes
1726 P87 2007 Ford Crown Vic 2FAFP71W17X116634 71,785mi Bad transmission In Finance Complete yes
1725 P88 2007 Ford Crown Vic 2FAFP71W37X116635 107,277mi Asset replaced, unit in poor condition In Finance Complete yes
2245 P90 2006 Ford Crown Vic 2FAFP71W96X160038 109,204mi Bad transmission In Finance Complete yes
2247 P92 2006 Ford Crown Vic 2FAFP71W76X160054 78,492mi Asset replaced, unit in poor condition In Finance Complete yes
2248 P93 2007 BMW R1200 RTP WB10388027ZT11765 44,160MI In Finance Complete

WELL 4 1997 Cat 3406c Well Enigne 6TB06705 N/A Engine locked up n/a Complete
2186 534 1989 Duetz Trash Pump 7610597 9,503hr Unit in poor condition not found need signature

583 1994 Waukesha 10" Waukesha 540635 1,774hr Asset replaced, unit in poor condition not found need signature
2333 P38 2014 Dodge Charger Pursuit 2C3CDXAT5EH349732 101,856mi Asset replaced. Trade-in to Enterprise In Finance yes

122



2334 P39 2014 Dodge Charger Pursuit 2C3CDXAT7EH349733 102,487mi Asset replaced. Trade-in to Enterprise In Finance yes
2374 P40 2015 Dodge Charger Pursuit 1FM5K8ARXFGA78356 102,555mi Asset replaced. Trade-in to Enterprise In Finance yes
2335 P41 2014 Dodge Charger Pursuit 2C3CDXAT0EH358662 100,159mi Asset replaced. Trade-in to Enterprise In Finance yes
2367 P42 2014 Dodge Charger Pursuit 2C3CDXAT8EH362491 66,489mi Asset replaced. Trade-in to Enterprise In Finance yes

123



                                                                            
 
 
        

   City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 W. Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-15 
            

To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Marissa Trejo, City Manager  
Date: November 21, 2024    Meeting Date:    December 3, 2024 
Subject:  Resolution 2024-36 – Providing Workers’ Compensation Coverage for Non-

Safety City Volunteers 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  
 

Proposed Motion: 
Approve Resolution 2024-36 providing worker’s compensation coverage for non-safety City 
volunteers.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
In November 2016, Resolution 2016-32 was approved providing worker’s compensation 
coverage to all City public safety volunteers; including, but not limited to, Volunteers in 
Policing and Volunteer Firefighters. Resolution 2016-32 did not provide coverage for non-
public safety volunteers. Resolution 2024-36 will provide worker’s compensation coverage 
to all non-safety City volunteers during the performance of their duties.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
There is no immediate financial impact. A financial impact would occur if a claim for a 
worker’s compensation injury is filed by a volunteer.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros:  

• All City volunteers would be covered by workers’ compensation should an injury 
occur while volunteering. 

Cons:  
• The City would assume financial responsibility for injuries that occur while the 

volunteer was performing their duties.  
 
 

124



Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2024-36 providing worker’s compensation 
coverage for non-safety City volunteers to ensure coverage while performing volunteer 
duties.  
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2024-36     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 11/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 11/25/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 11/25/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 11/25/2024 

  

125



 RESOLUTION NO. 2024-36 
 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
 PROVIDING WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE FOR 
 NON-SAFETY CITY VOLUNTEERS 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lemoore desires to provide workers’ 
compensation coverage for non-safety City volunteers pursuant to the provisions of Section 3363.5 
of the Labor Code; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds its best interests will be served by utilizing volunteers in 
the provision of certain City services; and 
 

WHEREAS, said volunteers should be eligible for workers’ compensation coverage while on 
duty; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemoore 
hereby finds and determines: 
 

1. that the public interest is best served by providing workers’ compensation coverage 
to non-safety volunteers. 

 
2. that the volunteers described above in the above referenced paragraph shall be 

deemed to be employees for the purposes of Division 4 of the California Labor Code 
while the person actually performs volunteer services, provided that the rights of 
volunteers shall be limited to those benefits set forth in the Labor Code. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a regular meeting 

held on the 3rd day of December 2024, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:   

 ABSTAIN:  

 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 

126



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 6-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marisa Avalos, City Clerk/Executive Assistant  
Date: November 18, 2024   Meeting Date:    December 3, 2024 
Subject: Resolution 2024-37 – Appointing a Permanent Proxy Corporation 

Shareholder to the Lemoore Canal and Irrigation Company 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the Resolution 2024-37, Appointing a Permanent Proxy Corporation 
Shareholder to the Lemoore Canal and Irrigation Company.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The City is a corporate shareholder in the Lemoore in the Lemoore Canal and Irrigation 
Company and, as a result, is eligible to vote at the corporate shareholder meeting.  
 
This agenda item is to appoint a corporate proxy to serve as the City’s Proxy.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
None noted.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• Provides City representation 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 

127



Staff Recommendation: 
Approve the Resolution 2024-37, Appointing a Permanent Proxy Corporation 
Shareholder to the Lemoore Canal and Irrigation Company.  
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2024-37     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 11/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 11/25/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 11/25/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 11/25/2024 

 List:    
   
   
    

128



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-32 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LEMOORE APPOINTING A PERMANENT PROXY CORPORATION 

SHAREHOLDER TO THE LEMOORE CANAL AND IRRIGATION COMPANY 
  

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lemoore is a stockholder for the Lemoore 
Canal and Irrigation Company and a Corporate Proxy is required for voting at meetings; 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council appoints _______________ as a Corporate Proxy for the 

purpose of attending any general or special meeting of the Lemoore Canal and Irrigation 
Company, and to vote the shares of this Corporation, upon any and all questions that may come 
before such meetings or meetings and; 
  
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Lemoore, the following: 
  

1. The Council hereby nominates and appoints ______________, its true and lawful 
attorney, for it and in its name, place and stead, to vote at any regular or special meeting 
of the shareholders of the Lemoore Canal & Irrigation Company, all of the stock of said 
Corporation now or hereafter standing in the name of said Corporation.  

    
   PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a regular 

meeting held on the 3rd day of December by the following vote: 
 

 AYES:  

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:   

 ABSTAIN:  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
             
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Mathews   
City Clerk      Mayor 

129



EXHIBIT “A” 
 
 

No. Address APN 
1. 669 Champion St 023-150-009 
2. 685 Champion St 023-150-006 
3. 839 Champion St 023-150-015 
4. 843 Champion St 023-150-016 
5. 234 G Street 020-021-006 
6. San Joaquin Valley RR Property East of 17th 

Ave 021-050-003 

7. San Joaquin Valley RR Property East of 17th 
Ave to 18th Ave 021-130-012 

8. San Joaquin Valley RR Property East of 17th 
Ave to 18th Ave 021-120-009 

9. San Joaquin Valley RR Property East of 17th 
Ave to 18th Ave 021-240-039 

10. Southern Pacific Transportation/Union Pacific 
Railroad Property 18th Ave to Follett 020-041-003 

11. Southern Pacific Transportation/Union Pacific 
Railroad Property West of Follett to Fox Street 020-050-002 

12. Southern Pacific Transportation/Union Pacific 
Railroad Property East of Fox to Follett 020-050-001 

13. Southern Pacific Transportation/Union Pacific 
Railroad Property West of Fox to 19th Ave to  no 
known APN 

020-061-005 

14. Railroad Between Fox & 19th Ave to APN 020-
061-005 No APN on Record 

15. Railroad Property between 19th Ave and 19&1/2 
Ave NO known APN No APN on Record 

16. San Joaquin Valley Railroad 19&1/2th Ave to 
Belle Haven Dr 023-460-006 

17. San Joaquin Valley Railroad Belle Haven Dr to 
Leprino West 

023-470-004 

18. 427 Avalon Dr 021-530-035 
19. 882 Azalea Lane 021-160-018 
20. 501 E. Hazelwood Dr 021-210-051 
21. 138 G Street 020-022-003 
22. 1705 S 19th Ave 024-051-030 

024-051-031 
23.   

130



 

131



                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 
 

Staff Report 
 

                  
To: Lemoore City Council   

From: Marisa Avalos, City Clerk  

Date: November 26, 2024 Meeting Date: December 3, 2024 
Subject: Activity Update 
Strategic 
Initiative: 

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community 
☒ Fiscally Sound Government  
☐ Community & Neighborhood                                     
L   Livability 

☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy 
☐ Operational Excellence 
☐ Not Applicable  

 
Reports 

 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 October 28, 2024 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 November 4, 2024 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 November 12, 2024 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 November 25, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

132



City of Lemoore

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

5.11 INC.6699 0002 270     INV 10/24/2024 11-10156877
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  840.96
840.96

5.11 INC.6699 0002 269     INV 10/24/2024 11-09692075
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  994.30
994.30

CHECK TOTAL 1,835.26

A & M CONSULTING ENGI7072 0000 275     INV 10/24/2024 INV18922021         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2000-850-0000-20001-530100 Prof Cont 294.00
2 2000-850-0000-21003-530100 Prof Cont 686.00

980.00
A & M CONSULTING ENGI7072 0000 275     INV 10/24/2024 INV19752021         

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2000-850-0000-20001-530100 Prof Cont 1,008.00
2 2000-850-0000-21003-530100 Prof Cont 2,352.00

3,360.00
A & M CONSULTING ENGI7072 0000 93      INV 10/24/2024 INV19802021         

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2402-900-0000-25006-530100 Prof Cont 420.00

420.00
A & M CONSULTING ENGI7072 0000 53      INV 10/24/2024 INV19772021         

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2020-850-0000-20002-530100 Prof Cont 33,040.00

33,040.00
A & M CONSULTING ENGI7072 0000 275     INV 10/24/2024 INV19372021         

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2000-850-0000-20001-530100 Prof Cont 1,570.50
2 2000-850-0000-21003-530100 Prof Cont 3,664.50

5,235.00
CHECK TOTAL 43,035.00

ALL AMERICAN POOL COM6081 0000 INV 10/24/2024 244680901           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  243.44

133

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKIRZnz2U%2FRUDQtzZA6qG4%2BvuTypXrfuBQURmiN2zA3yKbyv6U9QmxRlz7%2F6rcfF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKIRZnz2U%2FRUDQtzZA6qG4%2BvuTypXrfuBQURmiN2zA3yKbyv6U9QmxRlz7%2F6rcfF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=udfTrtFrl5nWvpAdozlhvC69LpV1yewWkQoOAkXHkiqk7NcZDYFEcuG%2FaIoT%2BnEp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Yl6lHtFaOtO5oD5EWbmyLlkfZyG2SceDmoS29FBsL39kU8r5kdhCxa91Yb82D5g
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s0TDlht3DgC66kdOE6vX1PjT%2BBmPeeo3iC3lBVrG3GYz%2BdGVoEThHRJyFBTrjC%2BWyJkfEZd3bM7aChOJ2IRqyA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qFOPEApEhvU7xr%2B0wOEIX4KNsmAGC3UFm77JxZrVaIXgMf4ty946O9fLg45gYg7S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qFOPEApEhvU7xr%2B0wOEIX4KNsmAGC3UFm77JxZrVaIXgMf4ty946O9fLg45gYg7S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tZ106LaFkeg3ALb0CzaBSGVgnfFT0S4EtpYbM8dKz2kS7VUsjZZ7E9s%2B8Pr0Bfa8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v1DUXiq8a%2BNMYUb9IX5t5QWRcw3COaoXQsarZe1c9Kr2YwLoIoUAt%2BhJ2nOU4SIF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3q5wwlpBQj%2FW%2BU7OOmkrNYsYBBbP5h55id44v28uBQEGjN92B%2BXXAYnBekX8I7WjtKWmSoIGa43Rvsfz1Yw0sg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfTHUs8dJ5mDGWEc6lXbcfSk3B51%2F2%2Ftc8BSBcO4O%2BG93AI6DZ2v9RjUgK7RIELq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfTHUs8dJ5mDGWEc6lXbcfSk3B51%2F2%2Ftc8BSBcO4O%2BG93AI6DZ2v9RjUgK7RIELq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=95b8R6IqmM5vwseR18ZTheaG4hSbiTX4fzbgiQlfLl8w%2FA1jqtsmGMI6W3VsIZgV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8MTuG2qmeTg0221dNokOMD9FU1SHBHljnrAwZw2%2FY8l%2FSaPGkyK5FA4zqGOobddY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5cy%2Bqr%2Fd2g3O1i2uzXt8knsk97sDYP53PmrL8SuiGw4ZDsK%2Fx4H1ucTCtEg%2F5fxzX1kRbFHnmW59B4%2FYZIycQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IR%2BQyKs8aomf390dLMv8uSk4egqsIhjSjZ1Ol1QDHxcrmvGJA62oaYLvosOFSSZxWnvFoX0PTzc%2Fg8c69QWLdQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EawpQd9UU%2BxCJJy9DsKmV4sLjgKTZfLxgsmz0k58l%2BpevkntXWPKnXEia6CVWpZJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EawpQd9UU%2BxCJJy9DsKmV4sLjgKTZfLxgsmz0k58l%2BpevkntXWPKnXEia6CVWpZJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UnXrEwVDaLcnPbwwftlrjBbAiAfFwZAD0i1VqMTDm71ZuXtfVkyCzoQPS%2BQ9v8Rq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTqS1aalJDAvV%2BGVClIv9uyf96B6HvWfpcxkk%2B10u3ZPD7P7Z0SzeajMoCEyfViL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R4Qjv52%2BkcHhXzG7jIQQxe92nYn8t0x49G4%2B1N9Hm4Fx90PjLr0V7A%2FR1eUWSwqBRMzWFZMteDpYGGzIKw3nkA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GUpk6O6JkUeuHDWX7YM%2Fn7SeNyOckAWLeuizIFjDAvKnJMnB3tY0FGoIwtsI5BDKVmJYYXn1NzSl%2Fq9QXEIPyQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T60RzTdnwp0w8jGGwUpcN1lutyNBagkJIP0B2ll%2FE1OHk47yW4JVY0ujsWZuhxen
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T60RzTdnwp0w8jGGwUpcN1lutyNBagkJIP0B2ll%2FE1OHk47yW4JVY0ujsWZuhxen
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HSaj%2B4NgsnLBM72roGMjQNpGY3jbupYMsgAgHvsFhY47rsLfxgCxRKC%2FyJrpIavD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vz5ZNK%2BxLIEN85vi6is%2Ff0atKupxFPcSB%2BOyDolkhwdRL83%2Bc3011V2%2BEOwemeLo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q3fAyPsmrfWMmJXS6ARCu8EvaCjsEbTz1WUHtPRoMihe%2BX5PXznL2%2BFgYtScK2Dwhle%2BzvZ9cgVHPxpNF1GrBw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8t1Oqc4mOc%2BnAzR3jXIhN53LeKOYDs4iR1MMRBQx79dxZ4lUELPdRe4upP7WBfx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8t1Oqc4mOc%2BnAzR3jXIhN53LeKOYDs4iR1MMRBQx79dxZ4lUELPdRe4upP7WBfx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O7XOfO2FVySexeafls6RdzB4UlnpJiShgBaHd8TozSaK8TsnuIq4sIr%2FMcN2gGxm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0an3V3xdSPHsETF%2Bd4khTydY2qg9ADDvN5azXBSOQC574uyMTVsNndzJW7Me8h52
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DYOQALlu5adXG6JlbmuymnMK3BTxTOlQxg9UtwxgfXjQK6t2%2BM0KgdFaqXDbqHPAFuVEmZr2f6%2FtgpNYsdeyzQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Q6%2Fc4n1yqo89lFsLx3OE%2FXPgkt6ql5m6MTIGjDkZKGHdDdGGnLb%2B7GJJEUnd08f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Q6%2Fc4n1yqo89lFsLx3OE%2FXPgkt6ql5m6MTIGjDkZKGHdDdGGnLb%2B7GJJEUnd08f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRHgYxTOnKQYNBiblBEbbs1%2FnSVnEuRAErWKz7TKx4UdizUK3aUkibR365zQjHTN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2BRkadyVJ816nXnNdA%2Bm6k%2BboxTnw8Iz2T3jOPJHBKn02zZulGN%2F2swzXxk2AG%2F5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A6oQbJqQBV%2BD4dZrFwOlpqowXYAjoF0yp3%2FKVn7dUqybk2BaJV4cJdRrJ4sXd0ckhF9DP0HMjxJaHaiRc7DtBQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f75gAbgY2f8aXwBRDHBwApugbPkbu9CsMmghF2MPBu643sD8DyZ2M1Kd0cVcf3lQPijAS8uL%2ByoDggKphy7ngA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ha5f%2BNWsBGr63fdjgNPhgyewlgabu9XuqzGpDOJTVU50WVvzQSHi4fG1Z5%2FxUF8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ha5f%2BNWsBGr63fdjgNPhgyewlgabu9XuqzGpDOJTVU50WVvzQSHi4fG1Z5%2FxUF8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FfvrqvwvcdIG1GYRuMru5R6rfB92fhrZBQbe7r%2FvraY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KOH3807PheHgwVnwKfDJrApx1YV3V4FLXQUlvdxl%2F3Z1Agb2bfQakipxeo3NEQdc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TppiVjDrnbK8Yv2tMeJOyebds16iDXaNmP1n27UHyXR1bVydvGFsUW1i3Kdv0urM5TsLM2r15uFKpp%2B7vJW%2B0Q%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

243.44
CHECK TOTAL 243.44

ANTHONY HERNANDEZ    6884 0000         INV 10/24/2024 10/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 238.50
238.50

CHECK TOTAL 238.50

AT&T MOBILITY        5048 0000         INV 10/24/2024 287305216544X1010202  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 297.18
297.18

CHECK TOTAL 297.18

AT&T MOBILITY        5048 0000         INV 10/24/2024 287305196021X1010202  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-840-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 240.76
2 1000-815-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 100.26
3 5000-875-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 95.22
4 6000-890-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 90.18
5 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 355.87
6 1000-845-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 235.53
7 1000-855-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 95.22
8 5200-880-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 636.30
9 5100-885-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 723.12

10 1000-860-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 45.09
11 1000-805-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 50.13
12 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 190.63

2,858.31
CHECK TOTAL 2,858.31

AT&T                 5516 0000         INV 10/24/2024 000022461215         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-831-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 31.47
31.47

CHECK TOTAL 31.47

134

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jal0tA1TkcYpttEe08kar%2B80JmEKXkbmz6a4V8SGruvsZ4mOFCAm%2FAJjQPthbe9%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jal0tA1TkcYpttEe08kar%2B80JmEKXkbmz6a4V8SGruvsZ4mOFCAm%2FAJjQPthbe9%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHzaEGEOdoSdFo8NNSt7rVBV55u7%2F9hZJFHJRbxlOro%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8kxVHBFPbRtWHpwuIKrL9AZUNWAf8Jtrmu9SDM%2FB%2BdKZpKl3lQVL0GYAh1X8Kmp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NqKp9q4q%2BhdZZKLSf7xYPSSb4KifNYHbDcP6tahk08Ley%2FQYRWUKWbIDTkwABtdzO1kTLoiBRCT7lvXlEgbRIQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BeirPrRGJYFDnZleWOYSLCjUh8bs3zRPBAUlGFTadc5jpXLMEje2dj%2FCw22R92DS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BeirPrRGJYFDnZleWOYSLCjUh8bs3zRPBAUlGFTadc5jpXLMEje2dj%2FCw22R92DS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OoPLok%2FaWk888Swet9%2FDGCg%2BDvwBZu%2F5xSvKZuEpc8Y%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cmKzwdQx5%2B7t6PpPkgjQx0Z%2FZJkaj6NzvUyv%2Fxs0YXGBpv1FT6haXwB3hxwpztSE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oTv5fPguV7iLg%2FkkzLB3ruxLuwFSr72I5WJ8VhC4UC%2FHf7h%2B8SR0EnjLzUCIrpvrjKFFVOmSSHVHItjE7WIwZw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZTYaJAOhyjlZ1UeMOV%2BlmjEKcPYnCZh0zNnPflZi9SL%2BnNcs0hh4%2B5ty8wRRv2j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZTYaJAOhyjlZ1UeMOV%2BlmjEKcPYnCZh0zNnPflZi9SL%2BnNcs0hh4%2B5ty8wRRv2j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0FhZM9WW1qqy5CAr0sHMf2xPBv8E9MXy7Un75kDiLg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jz%2FuUvPa4R2xue5EwfTlLWKXlRAT4yJQWB%2BbnlyG38YnZRqJpxzTMUplo6QZXdpX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x3fQCWbYlgUIgYYNh1ZGF6OSg6JRH8Yx0tm9H54jRlJy4rmMqLtFs4%2B%2B%2BXvVpzPC57H1xHGS%2B%2FB6OoHv81dvJA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lK4fvJaZRjejNwRCVZ4kY2y2yQwhGa6gc9hbEIYgkIkR8vPBOErN1wqLAMkhlEkvoeV9Zujb6kifObpJH6ukGA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kDX8fcZsSQoZCUgsJdXZJAnaLiUrLw6fPMHBp43nhcAy9IT7j9Yerhu3xbqiFOwNR3U2wkVQ4sqHxtKM3kZOUg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2PulK9CniKoDw6lJGEsZkultmBeL5sCFqm0P1kPZivf0qMRcPYgqe%2Bn8WsbnXVex74S79%2FlRKyJn0mf%2FLC3bQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5O7qKadYZ9b2pxXAOPLZoY7Fh2zVVmDYu1fDFNhnOkW%2BspA7gXRUcG7VviKk2b%2FzKUx2MS%2FHKspoA5dk33yjBw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A3GT2tOxV%2Bq1C79%2FKMBcLACRrpgCqHEmpO78mSAkYQiD5%2B37Mv132uCigqWW3%2F9E9xBMV5%2BnNl9%2FX634BuBibw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H60s%2Fi1W9uus0YKzeHrlKNGVQgAui%2Bi4g%2FqeOsmygqacerOzmaWJ37XFX750ebTjJnM63%2F7UVedjuukM3PlISQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwkTGlTxO%2FoS8zLfEbkfSKofTqw5cs0CmlZyktZekKs1fB8yswXZryWzYu3eCo%2Bb9goqpTQjNqYVYCe6dZVWPg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZlgIcqUMh%2FdlvZhCH5ePGR488wKHw6mpE3d8Ve0VF3NHgMQXHz0naki9KzHUD7kniIIHuq%2FjpCD6KEUrlHSJ0g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bt3vH%2BZgPut5fGSa9NRnzKr0jHQ1NqOhcJhsHpvCxU%2Bk6NHcPXzKbfE57kGLywnRq6DXr2ymJQqA1xXpe5o4iw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=siI8EcFpYuhHtbokkeN7vzonjcebagX5eev8Bk814id0EQbHx79BhT2cTmwQZMa3A1czF9hKL%2BVHfa3Pm76MHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QU%2FjBBSDmYOKahh8gXiSXsO09aT7PbHJhOiKpO%2FWXobwgGKRP0xKhUb4ciZaeyLTvmeVJxy4nfycw%2BZ0x4u3gA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SEXbW54IBtNhPtT7N0A8HFNOrP6lH%2BIjl8DUda4YsiY22UZ7ZErvoWhamcNy%2BsSE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SEXbW54IBtNhPtT7N0A8HFNOrP6lH%2BIjl8DUda4YsiY22UZ7ZErvoWhamcNy%2BsSE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eECgCU4mmnhHh%2FRszZvagkfm%2B6PJJbkMG3itcL9vo70%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WpvQNffE%2Bxd6RefHUGhGlCyrEyGWihXFDfcocf5WAQhb3VGThLbaG2VoMLE7fic
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=musaOb7Dk145axP0Kk4pGOI3X9fpUR8LLc3whwl10eWJbM1mmd3xFASqjUHFEP5fOsjXZ18wNU%2BJkMYnZFUC2Q%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

BLACKBURN CONSULTING 6733 0000 273     INV 10/24/2024 22239                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2010-850-0000-23007-530100                             Prof Cont 1,076.25
1,076.25

CHECK TOTAL 1,076.25

BOGIE'S PUMP SYSTEMS,5140 0000 232     INV 10/24/2024 18997                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  10,549.17
10,549.17

CHECK TOTAL 10,549.17

BRUCE GERMAN7468 0001         INV 10/24/2024 10/23/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 58.00
58.00

CHECK TOTAL 58.00

BURNHAM GIBSON WEALTH7605 0000 272     INV 10/24/2024 2024-3               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,347.34
2,347.34

CHECK TOTAL 2,347.34

CAL-OSHA             7758 0000 303     INV 10/24/2024 1557133              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5002-870-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     36,000.00
36,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 36,000.00

CITY OF COALINGA     7527 0000 294     INV 10/24/2024 INV01102             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-810-0000-00000-510150                             Training  140.00
2 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 140.00
3 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  140.00
4 1000-860-0000-00000-510150                             Training  140.00

560.00
CHECK TOTAL 560.00

135

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TidNqLU6pWWmuMLug8uEQfzkjD4J5pDfdnHvQgVOkNl3ZwBzWevKkBi7NjX36DsD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TidNqLU6pWWmuMLug8uEQfzkjD4J5pDfdnHvQgVOkNl3ZwBzWevKkBi7NjX36DsD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJYOmr4qETfnYNmrDNIDGe1tkxc0LyoiijAJvAYOyIx1TIDOwPn9Tliog6AWxOHO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AHvxGs9AgNeKVx%2FCIam929JrfG0khJ4M0o7pjgM0fxJJz3achHXR5KiGh3aRAAIe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oWm74oqQW8uDAPzY2rPwrwQomzfLZD3BndMppQYB0ctsxeWKfwc%2BhIzfohH8Q%2FJwUHEI6%2B0JhDoDWzAjt%2B922A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P7gThY4BTSsS7%2BCNRB8hFn5KUTjI1cCxsB1gUFvx9kPLN8Coiv4KjBLPWk9LZMsK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P7gThY4BTSsS7%2BCNRB8hFn5KUTjI1cCxsB1gUFvx9kPLN8Coiv4KjBLPWk9LZMsK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DvgLoc8khBf0fNNEY4ouHWyR0Ysg6kNgLn1VcJOVyL2pqyFuL1edPv%2FPeZZtx3zX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOi1gaHkyKfV7VRkzdpLn3j1BrpYHS4je6TNpf3FKCKIfUod2RhDepRkdsqPjKFt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gq4EYPty4nq2zy6EkMukPbTJEomw3Qr7uF%2F%2Fkbh8fMEkW%2FQJzzrHdqHdXvpcrOYC2%2Bf6o1hHacBDTo6n958cZg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zOwaa9Uw3hMsdBth0Onpnjy55%2Bv5NlyYtCHFBiVLGwDSwD9zJkGppkQAdEBOtOsw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zOwaa9Uw3hMsdBth0Onpnjy55%2Bv5NlyYtCHFBiVLGwDSwD9zJkGppkQAdEBOtOsw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Szz31TC1y2r2Mub0YlOMMbv6aV%2FchSx3DzfYyWhgn8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8EELTAzSaAwo9Ln2fAY4%2Fvf%2BV4B6mqDgsvOuK3aLLsb7TMsfjEbFVDywYLtO3J29
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1BlmggwoKBNWfG4MWlbWjJm%2B%2FPtevDbOclP3hozM9heAJgjk%2BuBAT8rwTSnSFjgxi8zBvgCZ624vWmtWbCo%2FQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwimrV6z6rpw1vUx%2FUosWr1xugmNjykSFJN9fXdsc8rMQugkYr89GtlDWGRAokWM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwimrV6z6rpw1vUx%2FUosWr1xugmNjykSFJN9fXdsc8rMQugkYr89GtlDWGRAokWM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=20f33NJvi1U2y9hhzxjsSU70aKjnxD%2FQb5wogH0%2B4ZKspt0nLqlnREWxSB2KtoRo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nyf4T%2Bn%2BG5OqitXD4lhFcUqDfofwfX48NI5WU9ty7vejavtWzJCjC%2BU982qm3reM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRFs01UszxbjlkYK%2FgL8KJf6OuCTKM5AjY6S7JaTnBF84oJ02IH1mwkxPjAB7XNPKuG8%2Fht84XrLlVt7QsPTdQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nff4GSlHpTqSqo82eSmRIOgjyyeezqa3XCUGh5Wm5GJ4%2BURPwhtSiJFGtDbZRJUg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nff4GSlHpTqSqo82eSmRIOgjyyeezqa3XCUGh5Wm5GJ4%2BURPwhtSiJFGtDbZRJUg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Ad6bCgWpb4qqzLr3hQN08MJbQCHA7KzZTORwyw6U3vEoGPbwhFq1MDhJgyvp5cy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TJ0S8wTOSdwAhMmbKTDjU6%2F%2BSqtu9xK9q5798VBldFEXdBrYglmhqXXMPsQwpSU%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uLdA1iA4mNEfjEEBzUqKE%2B0rEPpXluaH%2Bkb9nyLcupYiFN%2BX%2Bi276KUyLt5REMJCoM%2Ba3rX%2F2nfDZEhAAlG%2B0A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlDvSXqKg5%2BEvQqSbOiCU%2BUqqSRm6yMK2g9s04pevEL9hxkjHdvhPtZ33zPRVkK2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlDvSXqKg5%2BEvQqSbOiCU%2BUqqSRm6yMK2g9s04pevEL9hxkjHdvhPtZ33zPRVkK2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DggrsygjuwdaLLkMJBOzDFnawZHEqlza%2BQ4J0AmL1zbaSrLbjqhwqWGI%2FOWKnhyz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=evVIXnCgQ1MfHRYfo1NCPdoGeTy6VMf0MwPlZE%2Bw0JtN2kCXmniqVj69KyMrYtKg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Qynxx38LFefxaI4B7RMqKp1Kp1kZhUB0nn9AFEop41Pvi3tUiLZg2Qy503VVRN5iuvK6ijLFJBNMHYVh9eCbQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXvjlb%2BjCKLyauiKHBVTKNpu7%2FDdGb2mDkynZMRVFfA9%2FDgrHVELMUcV14JBAHJrC%2BaY80QUEIEtIewEqJ6PRQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UrnzSYd9QxIsewaVlouXrdgNB%2FnlaczIxp4toCWV1cO1yHLQxfL9y9B2muhghgQqbfq0uwqWtSQWQsiKbHNpRQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FQQvXbqRi9Mm%2FUqSAV8HioZ4oXo7QPQNLyNbkjT1wVqcy%2BIQbXPKfYLa2S9QasyJ8pHFBj6m1kR%2FVAuvqv0Hg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 300     INV 10/24/2024 4969                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 342.00
342.00

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 300     INV 10/24/2024 4929                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 14,980.10
14,980.10

CHECK TOTAL 15,322.10

COLTON JARED ENGLERT 7675 0000         INV 10/24/2024 10/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 344.50
344.50

CHECK TOTAL 344.50

COMCAST              4056 0000         INV 10/24/2024 219083143            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 4,318.51
4,318.51

CHECK TOTAL 4,318.51

CORE & MAIN LP       7326 0000 289     INV 10/24/2024 V620047              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,453.35
1,453.35

CHECK TOTAL 1,453.35

DAMIEN NICHOLSON     7409 0000         INV 10/24/2024 10/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 318.00
318.00

CHECK TOTAL 318.00

DENZEL WILLIAMS      7759 0000         INV 10/24/2024 10/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 156.00

136

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IeUaIHMuaUI8enfQ1G5QqEC%2FPFsqibrGUbkSH8ePIK%2F6O3AR5qhOYeJjnAsQJSkl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IeUaIHMuaUI8enfQ1G5QqEC%2FPFsqibrGUbkSH8ePIK%2F6O3AR5qhOYeJjnAsQJSkl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NuUPNgLOz2REcIf6z34j7rWEZiw3jJT4cNVGimqh47D1sw1Ek4731NUe5cmi85AY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3TRROdjgpg6i%2Bq7%2FEoTic3OvtPaJc9qMPNiyfIPJQKL8gjF%2FY8xO4eXr10%2F3HKov
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=492ds0NTb9mfe5CqEAmBHrasIOOzMwi6H5SJ5ph4fTn4dMtozMJeRj0chLiBUkVwP9GZusqM3X%2BeGAajZrKa%2BA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8YKVErOV2UcnRqYTa%2B4dsm45bRyFcoOBad2eBElXBiVJDhqfQbFZLk2QXTafz0T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8YKVErOV2UcnRqYTa%2B4dsm45bRyFcoOBad2eBElXBiVJDhqfQbFZLk2QXTafz0T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FNoXYq9MLeBTTL6Qx4SzXI1lz8GPDWCcd4%2BsNy2%2BJ5AYUzecmDKlaw0AinkrYPA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txa8kg5b4E%2Fyw8RvRimMr%2BBfqjspRwGAKSYnpQcOtI7iVlQaSkAucfPvd8i0xYEi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EHlt5flcstYtYmPlMCQ%2FlAlsh8pLkicaztOacvmBvb2w9DC72XDwPcxcEB5X0VREl9xjPGyA6Etn6M2C%2FRGXJg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A8pADooPnePwjnlZYN0vlKc0Uz4kQQGTxO1I8hDb3uDtcAJfo%2FYGAMhA7pHpT5DK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A8pADooPnePwjnlZYN0vlKc0Uz4kQQGTxO1I8hDb3uDtcAJfo%2FYGAMhA7pHpT5DK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FGTo2d6E7yPNJr%2FVMJLqn%2BjDHd2KukrVGoFB6rZOqEI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0fS0rOwhlXzGj6nP6MGpcMqSog%2FIdiPk%2FafsCmK9LZrtksTjkLi4woPC8WN9fO2p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0OBaE%2FGfS4OWULarBf1jk532A%2F%2F0dr0MpsDcYa6aAUmwmiVm0jbgZle9mD1Y7vPml3KXcqs75vJK7WzzVMXHCQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ijHZK52MYw25XpGwOi752t9RLSL%2FKx4Oz3%2FHy0yOaZrLvb3oouLPFxJTR4EG%2BMgL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ijHZK52MYw25XpGwOi752t9RLSL%2FKx4Oz3%2FHy0yOaZrLvb3oouLPFxJTR4EG%2BMgL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dwRD0cdBWJQ%2B03sl2v4QaH3kszVYkzkaIOXet8n0Tps%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VChnFFEOUPS3m71KwHfEt5uHfPAPt2uy%2BNtW3fb4gtX4NEA8Epr6xqxZlD0ExncI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LYpiHpwMu%2FS4OyVP%2BLof3alG3HIQsgTZUzd5x2odeqAHGdGFl8ZFh%2F7aK1QrzGbIU8tdOI978QfKni3Pd4Fciw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8HH1XrP4i5kjue2T7SrMx0LjBXQEqyLPLLwun89GJH3HJ6fDNBFj76BngWooRSo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8HH1XrP4i5kjue2T7SrMx0LjBXQEqyLPLLwun89GJH3HJ6fDNBFj76BngWooRSo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LsukEPkiPFMFnGSPauTU3z42jlsw8s3PGP%2Fr%2B6uafqY8WVrniN8a37z6voOuNPdG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zlyPPtrQeCU1QZD%2BlVIW7OpC4CdtwPMnKZsK2SdM7so4vWZMdEGa1kA9aD28mYQ%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOJYozei34gTbxjvVg%2BsLIL9h6JfLQ6qilKuPu1o20vatYsXRgVl8u6%2BeDB%2Bh7YMTe37Loe2Ixn%2F2buKJtsayw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PJOdG7IWEvnj8LsGXto9h2s8RUZI0BQjjYqHkf%2F9TPEBjmW0vPoHttTkGmjxY6Gf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PJOdG7IWEvnj8LsGXto9h2s8RUZI0BQjjYqHkf%2F9TPEBjmW0vPoHttTkGmjxY6Gf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VcHOIPksmCFFoCgN3o2BV9AWBrBV2U%2Brz1pe4ypN5dg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P31XKhVsP7BUxKtYW84UPhUnFUI%2B7mfzlP5tXVQMbn6FQUpcNIbu61Rom1cAOpIL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0c4OhLm7h3Bcfqo5Y0LdXKflfDSJ1B0ymW%2BT46LkX6WvomIbN4z58E7JcHairCuxue6uCqtF%2FWlhqpli%2FIrZPQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wB8d%2Fua8X870kJuCqFkUez3YNGLLhkiw7JQRz%2Fm3nduBs5V9GDPcn9zj3ZSewvEP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wB8d%2Fua8X870kJuCqFkUez3YNGLLhkiw7JQRz%2Fm3nduBs5V9GDPcn9zj3ZSewvEP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTprC6t6E0fBwAkyrJy8sPUR05m6fZB6kwLoKx0AePw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N8yVCijCdEM6pQlGVBi37q39AI0YvX8gusD9sj4PxFo%2BoSKHH9PxKigUJcUosBx0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G8U8GBkYO%2BNulnMELwQ5cTaltRRrLpJ%2FPXB%2FHjJYBqi%2FGMlbBbFnFMoSOcAjRCSUWCf5HqjX2FTG6Q466wBbAQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

156.00
CHECK TOTAL 156.00

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE2399 0000         INV 10/24/2024 768338               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 415.00
415.00

CHECK TOTAL 415.00

E4 UTILITY DESIGN    7692 0000 45      INV 10/24/2024 24-2336              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-24012-530100                             Prof Cont 2,400.00
2,400.00

E4 UTILITY DESIGN    7692 0000 45      INV 10/24/2024 24-3116              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-24012-530100                             Prof Cont 330.00
330.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,730.00

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 10/24/2024 914944               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 934.40
934.40

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 10/24/2024 915474               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 876.00
876.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,810.40

NOELIA  A. ESPINOZA  7282 0000         INV 10/24/2024 10/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 119.00
119.00

CHECK TOTAL 119.00

FASTENAL COMPANY     5866 0000         INV 10/24/2024 CALEM51296           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  67.80

137

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PV6RpKYjC4bUzf4oszOd9xSy6f%2BTzUqCTGO3Vjwr7OJLoHtmrsaaEQ6ckUR2Mz3O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PV6RpKYjC4bUzf4oszOd9xSy6f%2BTzUqCTGO3Vjwr7OJLoHtmrsaaEQ6ckUR2Mz3O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BlSkou0EVRD9mpIsJnVenXOUFRmFtNOk4IgtmHDqRRA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZAtM3nmvLUrDJwXWa9Ahs0AOIXryUjJjclQ%2Fx8s7fLSKrdsvTU8m8N9cfj4RjCe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CwuXyA7zJxbJT9dza2aYSPqhh0SymdxbmGhm9ClIDUy4%2BqAnE%2FiWaI0gxSFirbn3M6efiVcytF7XNbI3Tg1uLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CyCS%2BVX9JkkvXcTE%2B%2FFHLUTplJ1UI0iwTbxiHQFoPnPreShL515Y7wwqf7Y5JhHq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CyCS%2BVX9JkkvXcTE%2B%2FFHLUTplJ1UI0iwTbxiHQFoPnPreShL515Y7wwqf7Y5JhHq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yxj7MdWZAZy5vI1Kb9k86D62SByoS7rnrTuwh2Qc3nJ5GeWsG9FbI8r3wg%2BhPDkc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EhMvsujNHzjsV9Kfy%2Fs%2FNBO2j2%2BGcuiEBGt6%2FU%2B5SMIZgRDZ3lYQwFYHfKtEWkfB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPNkkYhixVTVZELO2FiJAWnSezNUt74K7ckrNwazD2E3rb3GxORS9HJeVPrIwXPr%2FsURqGa99n83bEYDeycFjg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LPQZZGUjoYyDZOUNnFZ9AZAogPd2WrpN9fCNYCV%2FvRRFwRrLPqW8y4coxIuO%2Fjmn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LPQZZGUjoYyDZOUNnFZ9AZAogPd2WrpN9fCNYCV%2FvRRFwRrLPqW8y4coxIuO%2Fjmn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q4Nw%2FIFEUds3K0hd96rzcyVs0sWFhJCTTERlKxscMcg728jcuNGnFL8uPWA6Jafs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z59ICtC8rwdA9IYMxp0A9BfcZ2Oo0nUVwLezJhilHrQh6yyViMcOCLGKFLyohZ%2BF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5EFx4z3CYrzC7wq6r04h%2BCdZIRilioFPsPmLJ95DRAPmKlkNdvdEU2UBCrrqU%2BNriF2eT%2BPcGW69W489IF7zA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ob6lwgNxyc4l6Lq6XXYZz%2FjXBbTqeHP5V8%2B0f%2B%2BW53tlIhPzC44ZAW80m8WZNsoz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ob6lwgNxyc4l6Lq6XXYZz%2FjXBbTqeHP5V8%2B0f%2B%2BW53tlIhPzC44ZAW80m8WZNsoz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBiEyMNvCVicSf0EAiV0S08fTy1NIgWIRXe04uW3At0j22OIl4sqB4mK9ARoIfVI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=43gYZHAxxKFlSSK305yCHXKZgynfPru0HC3r4LZ0zD%2BlAn9KIomjDe5VoPwO0Das
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHPbB%2FAYMHj3QpB6yJPlF4KDGaAeTpga0vsIl0JbvhCEdzUjXQYWXTIB09albeTf7c5D6Td6nBLO0QqfjNUQlA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fLv2VEx9RTPVYhbXGnkQpiRScg0ON9D%2B829XE0NSprGNpRSVPLfW1HcuTC%2BElRMw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fLv2VEx9RTPVYhbXGnkQpiRScg0ON9D%2B829XE0NSprGNpRSVPLfW1HcuTC%2BElRMw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fcimrv82wqeE%2BS1QW4JitBlhcgl7WG2%2BRr6nsxC%2Fo18TR0vMKykTNnGoc3gshds7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JhOFq77ncHO63jDpKo%2FlCTmON2NRZ3zgmebkNq3v%2BVk4cuBg9sc7cljqW5%2FKtOpQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5K2pvW9TVZPalmv5FfU%2BtRwlP%2BPgfY%2FVD0X%2BruQ1kbkXHZomroRDKzzHu6R9dUD14urEwJfZna1RXrCh%2B7XtDw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6FY6InlcEoOlQi5GV6GM%2BQSAAVbzMPFWqAHZt9zg%2Bng49FdBVQ6XZVEEw%2BN%2BHfD6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6FY6InlcEoOlQi5GV6GM%2BQSAAVbzMPFWqAHZt9zg%2Bng49FdBVQ6XZVEEw%2BN%2BHfD6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F6hfAVFVpOjZji%2FV1VAXRw0gqIg0ZseLwpW%2BDEwyFyM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dbliyhgmtJzi35jd%2BdHs%2B1Gj%2FnHTUA0BgT47De4ZAsLz3QfQj8L3KCBwz%2FN7xBv8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXU2234K0STknf3iE9BTpRr80Em0pypXD6jMkWMl%2FPpCa%2FlJHeS53TKn3Dd2d6zs9pZDhBmwhdpKqB9e11uy2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fyPGKxbwY0uMOTtVee7vxaRkRnvW5Xl38oNGo81FIIO2k1TQaAx8R2EbJ3q2%2BhDr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fyPGKxbwY0uMOTtVee7vxaRkRnvW5Xl38oNGo81FIIO2k1TQaAx8R2EbJ3q2%2BhDr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqhK6rYlUQ4HuKzAmYar6WuAnvzG7FQPJDAPaOAHRWI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iq2EsRt3x5jn1Y3GdLj9a16j%2FEzwwWHH0MtLcOFDEw%2B%2F5QsRBm1ZZvIa12Txt0F6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I6cWdn%2FeFX6n3Qy4y5JYjDo%2F3IKn0%2BnWaUY92Irrse1qDqPrRFQYxl6PDh47w442dBDgpVkX0aphErFVqGVZ6A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

67.80
CHECK TOTAL 67.80

MARK FERNANDES       5758 0000 102     INV 10/24/2024 3411                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,200.00
3,200.00

CHECK TOTAL 3,200.00

GAR BENNETT, LLC     2410 0000 288     INV 10/24/2024 44319                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,395.94
2,395.94

GAR BENNETT, LLC     2410 0000         INV 10/24/2024 144780               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  58.23
58.23

CHECK TOTAL 2,454.17

GISELLE ALANA CURIEL 7383 0000         INV 10/24/2024 10/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 68.00
68.00

CHECK TOTAL 68.00

HPS WEST, INC        7644 0000 154     INV 10/24/2024 0003197-IN           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  11,095.88
2 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  60.61

11,156.49
CHECK TOTAL 11,156.49

JOHNNY IVAN RODRIGUEZ7753 0000         INV 10/24/2024 10/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 159.00
159.00

CHECK TOTAL 159.00

138

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJh9yuAr6kYYaZCsuvKFgmtKIe6p%2BRf1ggzAq4%2FMlgCgBT62bA%2BIV6gyzSYhrQlv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJh9yuAr6kYYaZCsuvKFgmtKIe6p%2BRf1ggzAq4%2FMlgCgBT62bA%2BIV6gyzSYhrQlv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zBUF4bOEI%2FkqPb9Wg7AfBOK7yYZQDlXQCKyzQ3ogqHPbN6OHbeMF2c1iCVbtjz6L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1eVhM4Bp2CV%2F3sQD%2F8oFFaN%2BCI88ocrXHKJCzo%2Fvxlw0HfhlIfquaERzo6GLVReS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sMDc5DPRxXzNsrECY2nr18unFKvdOtY7vCXv9ujMvxm33IuSOBZajt3jerGbZK99CkIRvrwPlfRMlUvA1Y3qXw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=beAnzcGvTnoBRuEoTXZhaTA%2F8Lq9Njw0zRgX8%2FMSXu5Yo4AA1Ti5zmBDp6YNZeXe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=beAnzcGvTnoBRuEoTXZhaTA%2F8Lq9Njw0zRgX8%2FMSXu5Yo4AA1Ti5zmBDp6YNZeXe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGzab6zHI3nP2g%2FpXrMgXgfp4x15VVf7GF%2B6r5uD9bNn9OgcXpRsw9Kyeg7daSz%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MbJJZxlom3hCnVWEphDI%2FoMX%2FqMnH74Aw0OiwcpBAeXprBMZ4IgQVkReWIhKVEIe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Veit%2BqwjQtsm%2FuSKK6Ss%2BkYiUyJBAxmrH08FUbZfUkdangQOOn%2FaAycp%2FC7PPRowhshVrb5Cbbp4LyaGD1bwQw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7dvCpHe6Zh%2FW2sNThvtkI%2BItmwpUzov2mCTwPBrDYC55myhyobwII9cziM3%2Fehxo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7dvCpHe6Zh%2FW2sNThvtkI%2BItmwpUzov2mCTwPBrDYC55myhyobwII9cziM3%2Fehxo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7WQ%2FxEeg4OQdIGoqt5BSvm047IB1sLVOqeFpvHRJz4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nyDe4Bw3A%2B0hxtR0FD%2B7hlw2E%2FEJQJxBvLLqisjK2PIvp95ZKWfksL5jh9pBbxcE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6dAKdF9qJqVJKXb1VZFxxZUhDPZ5zaWSiXfl85pi067xJwR76EWsvQr1Mm%2BTWY5QsaGRGk4MywS48VIv3SucMA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gCqQG3nJrnMSwHpAejMQUcliqmC3jc5Ar5%2Bb0p6mVBrhbIgErbsYtQXMglrLmn%2F6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gCqQG3nJrnMSwHpAejMQUcliqmC3jc5Ar5%2Bb0p6mVBrhbIgErbsYtQXMglrLmn%2F6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PKhDr0Oan1l9TKXoSQwpwuTIB%2FBOeAfdYqc8Mh2ho6c%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3AYBNLfzM4%2Bp04ct01%2FwI1luBa0LkzT3qvf73s9JLPqB8PgK3PKXhas5ThheY03
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s4KX0uCTH6aycr4ZxKWAYfknWBWSZ1RbxvTYw6n%2BW1AviIbZyh8n7LESYE7HxoM9EMiEgqSsLMrGlCiT4BkaHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hN0c3JdtSGu6LuJH2hQ6dD9Ih%2BE1QSYtZoj6ue2sF7rkrcY%2F7bdPPXjfrm00BCpb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hN0c3JdtSGu6LuJH2hQ6dD9Ih%2BE1QSYtZoj6ue2sF7rkrcY%2F7bdPPXjfrm00BCpb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wB0dowwF%2BN64sJV1SwxVoiCwIgycFEH0VFJ5fap6VjxDjtz7Us1sCbBr%2Bom%2BSKIg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVYGUAGMUnH6i8qXtxOoeMY3Uqr4im8NpeuElkDK1UXsCjDnv1wTkArECuS5c70x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8HaDcqwdq3Y13AmeMxFntkiESjcyqQT0L%2BdrJODOusAbBsFr8HhiaMDXF8r5r9DI62O7x6P40WtupMMRvjx%2FA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mviz8gNX%2BSn%2BE7jxTI3kO3YD6ZNF%2BnusFjFqV6bI0zPShvo7eyb2vzgq6xgYwC8jP%2FHygSFRTQq7uFLNEMeYVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fkgb3%2FjEwkTT5tctkcsFpznVIHPF%2BKC7rMcso6j16nJKqJPz3DH9IA9%2B8GXF4N8J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fkgb3%2FjEwkTT5tctkcsFpznVIHPF%2BKC7rMcso6j16nJKqJPz3DH9IA9%2B8GXF4N8J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o9KYtq4RjdfWq5baUNNt1lpa1MEiU52jHO%2FFBkFslEc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WSDiZaksUxj1Rvvl1cHcrl4tMPr5aQBXB81Cp3sVJzfqy4hjuNnAS4gfHq7402j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePR41Z9Bd5t1zfucAzYQw7q%2F%2Byvfta6%2FK2esfJhDQvAQeRlQ7HizMzDBR7H1J9Dyrp7SLkh%2BNniU6N7EL%2Bu%2BgA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

JORGENSEN COMPANY    242 0000 271     INV 10/24/2024 6155822              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 878.86
878.86

JORGENSEN COMPANY    242 0000 266     INV 10/24/2024 6147337              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 962.73
962.73

CHECK TOTAL 1,841.59

JOSIAH ALEXANDER JOSE7728 0000         INV 10/24/2024 10/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 291.50
291.50

CHECK TOTAL 291.50

JUAN GABRIEL INOCENCI7752 0000         INV 10/24/2024 10/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 34.00
34.00

CHECK TOTAL 34.00

KINGS WASTE AND RECYC234 0000 8       INV 10/24/2024 10/04/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 96,019.65
96,019.65

CHECK TOTAL 96,019.65

KINNESHA L. BAKERJONE7610 0000         INV 10/24/2024 10/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 102.00
102.00

CHECK TOTAL 102.00

LARRY AVILA          40 0000         INV 10/24/2024 10/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 413.50
413.50

139

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ceEj5rVQQfeH8I%2F3GH%2FgTCrS6hdalQD4d1loOqyIFL5r8jNmN%2FfwgMp%2BNmftjNZv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ceEj5rVQQfeH8I%2F3GH%2FgTCrS6hdalQD4d1loOqyIFL5r8jNmN%2FfwgMp%2BNmftjNZv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2Bw5hiHawl%2FFYDwkwxn0tT6wcHvxC0YyLILwDz%2FMxLIuFE2N8DXLZGUJzdnwXB1Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9rs%2FgxO445zWStkOYr8xVBBARWgSJMMqddmzn%2BrxDItocawvH1V0%2B90Ym%2FlSrzZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSbjeF2c%2Ff%2BZYNkKRwW1eKoORv%2FcJ6UsSZobMYPuAdRfIZrFLnfcQ%2BSKozdZO%2F%2FMswOViXAohA5q84WB9e3xVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTm2ite%2Br2SXbNyZhzQj7neiHI8IM1R5YDm3MheA6462%2FhxUj%2FK7i0I3QzmJ%2FIzT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTm2ite%2Br2SXbNyZhzQj7neiHI8IM1R5YDm3MheA6462%2FhxUj%2FK7i0I3QzmJ%2FIzT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qwchfoY%2Bm8Y2nzYvRireORsvRomyElfBK3HqscDyEjeVcev5NM2F5VWXx615x6iz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wxLSPugJxIVpx758qFcgGWgdP8lgBk%2Bq921THoupGaegV2De86F1qwgOTc3OKiLc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BiPU6NC79C5hGVMDsFesYqCibxDfwelGwZVqk7eba1tj4AyMzJyCjOzcnorKMb%2FElF%2BSUrjl2VmxwqHfUUgI8A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJf0ChBlA4vW3ZVdy5l78jWSUVu4YDDuBY55m8RKVdeUEJeC54EYoBMgdHvgXM%2FY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJf0ChBlA4vW3ZVdy5l78jWSUVu4YDDuBY55m8RKVdeUEJeC54EYoBMgdHvgXM%2FY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PnsdbetyZaXK1eFjye4KU0YIEO%2Fr%2FhQbmpiTk7V9K24%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gL4lpbODNkU5dweMp7prCVvlHIl5TFGJ9usXaQCfmprRRWcggP9nQFZ3WP16K8Be
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zi9323zea7kHyZ3RoVsH5AcpCf7L18DLyV8PSTdV%2FBhL%2BMZOYcdu1vsguxYiUxJ0yj5nv%2Bdg19uvDDMJXOvIgg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Q08Vy4aZoCqitszwQTKQAAK%2Bjb%2BxwTR8303A18IAl86dIGBeQnn5yZkl5asv3Bt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Q08Vy4aZoCqitszwQTKQAAK%2Bjb%2BxwTR8303A18IAl86dIGBeQnn5yZkl5asv3Bt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHkU4%2B2Rap5DHcPZzsLRLIm0kJbvzXQMqGdMRdPr3IY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1rq%2FfUgb2SZssGunXtrFMYJzfb3hmgMlMCw%2FYWZdDajGvcLy35Z4I2g8TLmXVLW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4qsvRd0pLGvbWYuTSmw4bFZUUYa6T8KKqd%2BmEspPXxe%2FDiy2V8xA%2FF%2B48znpPK4hD0NpetkRL%2B%2FN8F7sRdEgGA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfAOjsU3UMZG28xIKPS%2BOPJ1%2BM%2FXbkeCMmXFph%2Fb5NEXAcxLNljtwIGgsbsoCWZz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfAOjsU3UMZG28xIKPS%2BOPJ1%2BM%2FXbkeCMmXFph%2Fb5NEXAcxLNljtwIGgsbsoCWZz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dh7DdzcRdtBLdMEkSlrVnbOAv3HRdQ8o2Rkejwjtzh3X6RCn9AFNqEznipcxzaLO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sa1Q17uehNeyiv0i031P7XfZDGDu0oy0qRIrIq6cuTNlQe9TAx6UuySr15NVqDwm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G0FA1gYRiSs33nNqvXSh5FN%2BQtiQJm%2F8j15AZyZkMZriv%2Fa8PeTrXxxo7gbS5e0mf5c8OUQwJy%2Fz0ccYFLSnzw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7NvbDcRuBTUE1RPTwiotWdW7DCwhNE5eKS6w95pwuEcu2wuyB30yDXiRL5ArWx8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7NvbDcRuBTUE1RPTwiotWdW7DCwhNE5eKS6w95pwuEcu2wuyB30yDXiRL5ArWx8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZu7DP2hnfhZT3G6Ly8j8E21fwbRQGCp1k3yawM3PzI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZREex8MgoHTeLq%2Bu8MTkRBWhKJV4u7Ay8IKieo055oJ0KhbGDhgst5lAA%2Bn3aec3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2HO7LkxrEzLNXI43c%2FnNNjumAU8IIqmk1SKwXLA6KMWUzbsTfR33qrquEjXbElbzl4NjsRxaIvNHMNYwICimjQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rfz6yj8WD9u1b87ha6XVluNRZS04RvqLk0XTba9GFq43DR6P50xetcl7LoODKhTT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rfz6yj8WD9u1b87ha6XVluNRZS04RvqLk0XTba9GFq43DR6P50xetcl7LoODKhTT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UiFmH8WdGTjYZFkyosiddKa%2Fdsl9o4IVJCVk3dVaVD8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Frfm85tdCIZM5zJN7uoASJWH7SraYa4%2BuckoSu0Y932eopbSqYJs91lEX3pkKRXv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HmSqmCyxkRm820uTWDycJ3%2BpJTNQly0MTLd2KHG1Lr1JyNgnaAbQNomlCFDa0XnbEY2IsC3Lu%2FiQFIyZ3ztwfg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 413.50

MACEY MARTIN         7426 0000         INV 10/24/2024 10/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 170.00
170.00

CHECK TOTAL 170.00

ALLAN MCGHUEY        7117 0000         INV 10/24/2024 10/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 106.00
106.00

CHECK TOTAL 106.00

MOTSCHIEDLER, MICHAEL7298 0000 280     INV 10/24/2024 18010                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5002-870-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     425.00
425.00

MOTSCHIEDLER, MICHAEL7298 0000 280     INV 10/24/2024 18180                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5002-870-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     850.00
850.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,275.00

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 10/24/2024 3918-303149          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  64.34
64.34

CHECK TOTAL 64.34

PACE SUPPLY CORP.    7301 0000 290     INV 10/24/2024 199827871            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4,238.52
4,238.52

CHECK TOTAL 4,238.52

140

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUrXhn5ZyZXMx9ERqnIsoDsqGlyhO6q6ljXjB3c%2FeRXbmvETwQe2z5UBuOna9%2F2h
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUrXhn5ZyZXMx9ERqnIsoDsqGlyhO6q6ljXjB3c%2FeRXbmvETwQe2z5UBuOna9%2F2h
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gQEOkbxKRz3erZbUgqCrPridM%2F5XS4ScF%2FmeXc2ooh0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lV3h3BYeB9J%2B7A3l%2BPNw6G9w5tzWfoL0J6UOys1749qI3n7T5FW6Si2xF1C%2FCRqr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BgGMaM70ipwoO753I5rnASdRbnvIFCfO9%2BbwCgEtfxWQNM0KQdhb%2B7nUCM%2F6uuC6KcFviRAbn5MGiV55%2F%2BhPzw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5C5fcMsA%2FbtCIP39W%2F8PvPHKki2vV7Tf%2BDQmk7WNJh%2FA8bkOn2t9mG9gckwNGS3b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5C5fcMsA%2FbtCIP39W%2F8PvPHKki2vV7Tf%2BDQmk7WNJh%2FA8bkOn2t9mG9gckwNGS3b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5GzEFgSSDO4rvKxIUIq%2FfO9FIdZpyvtz%2BFZmu750XjY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRvd7Zye1bKtvWapeQFCjuLhiqK5LkeTBEDjmN2tXNAjtmNBeRYWCTO8fecXMqCW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQaVYq7U0HArDIYhNWaIs5ZDDMMF5OxBI3jqh3Nw%2F%2FjT4WK0B0oNybjh77caqSKWPcZ5iqYOeBrE9o%2BF6VggOw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vn64cvXmjYk9tFMjXosJYAD2Ob%2FL36aicsRyrhjU27G1v0KXQeSmPEgp3WkAnKIy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vn64cvXmjYk9tFMjXosJYAD2Ob%2FL36aicsRyrhjU27G1v0KXQeSmPEgp3WkAnKIy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o1xxsTuXKwZVelZR%2FMYUA%2Fw%2BVR%2BoQFYYvP%2FjUwapB4lNnTNvYLASbg6Q4Pu0s4Cv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V9D0kzsLV4XhDZnQB05HPyr3t6CZN%2FzVWCtBT7qbApd1CNJKxNgDKj3qRJBXLUT7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PfHqonGyWaOHPcpS2LL0LXUISP5jtJfswxDRDiDvvmY87PNmbEg3nq50GlObRAA5E8ttTNcXyp8tfsqFwVbjIw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtDmsXsSWax78cm7EM99VpsvsKzBb%2BeMawiPX8AuKfuHzn3uu2Wv9vprMipiWJdK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtDmsXsSWax78cm7EM99VpsvsKzBb%2BeMawiPX8AuKfuHzn3uu2Wv9vprMipiWJdK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Hcx26rIGLWqUfY1pfPMIml5CnXnlgI%2BoiUqQF5zLwG6SEbWu%2BVrhWpxDICkpH51
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WuqzRCbjzNRy%2FCSsz01AmHYo0X35cO%2FgUzdmwvtfLi4fBccEJ%2BtQrtZVvrgs3h4N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dFKSPf%2FlGr3GSYaJnPzGMq1FcLON3Un3osHo%2FcXq5REeyAG%2FGZNfXffohOpEv3RlYcW7MTzj7c2DDYDjlrrWdg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyYjo%2BVIBzx51rpu%2BgsICWeDERCP6TiFGrmnGGy8NOegYBx41I%2F7c6tvsokgEXyV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyYjo%2BVIBzx51rpu%2BgsICWeDERCP6TiFGrmnGGy8NOegYBx41I%2F7c6tvsokgEXyV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=njIpuXgygxvMmpKhc95T72YNzcNePYFhDl3OJtufVBU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dff40Ic4ZOmdhqxlmDw7evKFx2il6MJQd0lEzHRFjUTTPjSkfeueIv6H95TyfAAB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ps9PGpZor6vnoDg%2FqdDxtTwAlVHBrPikrWxwmeNDxTBE8kGwxDcyHfNSymSslzKr%2FyW10MUOuiepIX5oty6v2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NecVt3TKwhhQIc7v9kJDjU2MF83Ay7FCXDGvQeMykLItV3GYqeiviQc%2FhCcgudjS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NecVt3TKwhhQIc7v9kJDjU2MF83Ay7FCXDGvQeMykLItV3GYqeiviQc%2FhCcgudjS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSZxkzGsUMOkrRn9aOVDDEPpG0TzRAV6jz9Qjq51hh7frEqO0D89wsP5z%2B%2FbQOr0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HlkMsqy%2FgrA%2FMWpL5iITYrgltBe0NCzxfpLsK69KzqfhM0HLYMI1uwI7acs9Tv00
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OC6oj8nu0VXtwnT6Lo1P3AgUNt%2FyIVaO2pmJBJUE1GJj4MrKCoptOAgOKEHZjNs1wqTwhn2tRQiG5uDJcYtYwg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 10/24/2024 3606272278-4 OCT24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 10,966.49
10,966.49

CHECK TOTAL 10,966.49

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 10/24/2024 0475158959-1 OCT24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 2,237.29
2,237.29

CHECK TOTAL 2,237.29

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 10/24/2024 4102932393-2 OCT 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 32,478.23
32,478.23

CHECK TOTAL 32,478.23

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 10/24/2024 9736454059-7 OCT24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 23.82
23.82

CHECK TOTAL 23.82

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 10/24/2024 8260011937-2 OCT24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 77,003.17
77,003.17

CHECK TOTAL 77,003.17

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 10/24/2024 4890076422-5 OCT 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 15,834.65
15,834.65

CHECK TOTAL 15,834.65

141

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nzMaTgBI7Rg%2FETRiwOHhe%2BmPn3KjaiygV9R%2BhFLSJNWE6h9IuVSkR5fX0KQqDS6p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nzMaTgBI7Rg%2FETRiwOHhe%2BmPn3KjaiygV9R%2BhFLSJNWE6h9IuVSkR5fX0KQqDS6p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2sM%2F8C2PoCspPW6XD%2FlWsmoT9YIm5eNJsF6yNtEpl8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nltGzUtJpqB%2FvubT%2BhkPGgvkdWosS65pijjqISqtEOYDFTnRY5TTQ5bd3syM0nbA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KjAkcdnAbZkhiwNr71ja%2BT0VVssolUkn3YnwG%2FDD7248VMbzywBcUZjI7OcR%2BF7mEiJT%2BsR%2FTBv7E0M7sAGvrQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ec95NP7YM%2F%2Fm3AxUWoIujpX%2Bf8YlTr9%2Bf3nT4HvNtAEQjYR3Pfove2Yz%2BsRgJdF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ec95NP7YM%2F%2Fm3AxUWoIujpX%2Bf8YlTr9%2Bf3nT4HvNtAEQjYR3Pfove2Yz%2BsRgJdF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=suxwJabznunblE4%2FMwD9QwlSHs%2FQUCKRmPallOWpy9w%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvuS7E0dCvRu7Q84TGiOAQCGqY6yk53vS1o9GeLFACfo10YjH%2FqgMCKayLAblD9O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BVS42BttqDKtF20qob6NAO6z4lCgb5R5%2B3SVHlPtdUw5d5G%2BYAe%2B5eoSLg7sIsqEtRmhS1RuiKhNTG2T%2BSlemw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jYNJ4RtMyw7WoHyzqjmNHpMN%2FJujisOdipemOxivdaF5WZadHFR3i7Ui%2FBA1ogf3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jYNJ4RtMyw7WoHyzqjmNHpMN%2FJujisOdipemOxivdaF5WZadHFR3i7Ui%2FBA1ogf3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2BHZLGdQVQSCS5SUS5HXn2ObpSOT%2FW92Xv7fINQTUxw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7qCJc9DlhPbvaoZhhub8D%2B53A4pHDFWGkRnh0akCdKuenRa%2FswqeJIpFFUh2Tamj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OokTeFfOcLDqoBwroBHXJfTlFmAXZ6MDnlmWlOjyRCT6Y8zGAXgso8HYO4YRnUtyN74x4mOoITpFxcrwSVpxPg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGzcAOomI9Qc1PniYpLMCO%2B1qXicRc1MycnAu7Om8Ak3Ja3jzrs2Ormk1Erhn5I2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGzcAOomI9Qc1PniYpLMCO%2B1qXicRc1MycnAu7Om8Ak3Ja3jzrs2Ormk1Erhn5I2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkkqF%2FJU%2B%2FQsXHl0YxSq47abekrc7utlpsPq0WgSCqU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BvqPUXD%2BbW3W2x30z2scQKarVO0BLYKk8S4vFl8W8CuQsMKrpbPsyV%2B0HXHvxgzY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ixq6sVTfMDDXF1zxtcykHW6SJYK89P5K6Za%2BBevathxINhwhP%2BUNDJ8PBosd8xJetRDTRVK95%2Bd70zweRfW4Cw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1MPdurieMxkYvEP2bCgwiqjbvMyUI%2BtKScR5zivd9zsof0QGE4frCmUpA9EpbH0%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1MPdurieMxkYvEP2bCgwiqjbvMyUI%2BtKScR5zivd9zsof0QGE4frCmUpA9EpbH0%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=juER80CJJ2IhtuPGV0lxuXL3ct32AlCb7KG4OyIyTbw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uEXKUZyaJz4Mam%2Bsvn7105e5PLGwkRoUaw8iIG6n%2BEH2kCEtXVII5NjhdLY0t4MR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uszvyGUaGgZYXY%2FUV3xZ6f2ZMq%2FJwyI2bkUNUrQTFKzXZGOx%2FzaNbuGahlVOoSV%2BVo7EHJ7cjl%2BTTLKx%2BxAvBw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zW314GFXVniW6iu17xC8NE0hMEL%2BPl2%2F%2B3%2Ff7YFJoInYhXxtmgwW8QPpuLf1gffC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zW314GFXVniW6iu17xC8NE0hMEL%2BPl2%2F%2B3%2Ff7YFJoInYhXxtmgwW8QPpuLf1gffC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JlaKrVwKq%2FUIvhkQLJ8mQYGRTZg33tSyhKNclWQaLCA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uq2ZzrpKeMBuGs2IVXprimPzNVa5W257f04XeFv2DkP7OUADXbGJTcAW8MTij6l%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VAcY9%2BqoOzIVNjewvY6b4JK0V3vlAZmQfjmeFturW7nT%2FLsd8BlAnmUxZ43wtj96WDQ%2Ba%2BvbnSyvxoajxEKopQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 10/24/2024 0568159643-2 OCT 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 2,075.75
2,075.75

CHECK TOTAL 2,075.75

PG&E NON ENERGY      6627 0000         INV 10/24/2024 0008342379-8         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 418.14
418.14

CHECK TOTAL 418.14

PLAIN INSANE GRAPHIX 7220 0000         INV 10/24/2024 13482                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 124.36
124.36

PLAIN INSANE GRAPHIX 7220 0000         INV 10/24/2024 13701                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 123.54
123.54

CHECK TOTAL 247.90

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 10/24/2024 124077               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 859.37
859.37

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001         INV 10/24/2024 124766               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-18003-530100                             Prof Cont 215.37
215.37

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 296     INV 10/24/2024 124779               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,097.50
3,097.50

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 10/24/2024 124415               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 113.04
113.04

142

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d7SHHMjOykFvb%2FQsalcny2C9PWZzAHWVG8NLrGnix4vkqKHfuNt%2FKZpsMhbk12zC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d7SHHMjOykFvb%2FQsalcny2C9PWZzAHWVG8NLrGnix4vkqKHfuNt%2FKZpsMhbk12zC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HkLHhr1ce8aMudpWAsnvJuCoguadRWnGWx6XrYbGfYc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0bR65Ehw19bPC%2BUUSSy4WeQ7Z%2BND1YVFRmmLNb%2BkB6tD82%2FxfLklr9IJCfX%2BOyp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AAmcNt3JUF3e2%2FrpZ7MdwiuClPd0zSgk8ZDQdXf6G79CxIISn7yh5b7hzNAHvp1GcMqLuqCl9vXbWhN3DXlYsg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uG5XWxlq5dobxdetfK%2FCnrTXBIUpEaxR%2BnM9W%2BqFpSViJuEaJ9jrYhPirWbpOtJb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uG5XWxlq5dobxdetfK%2FCnrTXBIUpEaxR%2BnM9W%2BqFpSViJuEaJ9jrYhPirWbpOtJb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSGXKnoEyvOdWvWayWf%2FyouOXktcY4AZCs43kLslUYA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cEfJnL7vaU9knHP5jnOn0zd9dMXD0wMHn26nFE%2B3IEdG4U5N95e9cyNkSXexNhex
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=COR%2FYUZnYEy9e7vr%2BVD9qpc3K%2FExnzksIgXLAk%2BgEX%2FelzOFl7QPyLpu3EkUOix3APUzRTULDrz01K7%2BBWiBAg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oLneDq3LfCl1LurHZL45YjrEnqAam%2BMfXE%2FBOJT2BLG7Upflo7wOmtSodKjlA8Mb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oLneDq3LfCl1LurHZL45YjrEnqAam%2BMfXE%2FBOJT2BLG7Upflo7wOmtSodKjlA8Mb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a0L2yQLqg05gaPf4ARgHhlM6B3BMSQakE%2BrS64PlQZE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2umVat1Vw69vfubU%2F%2BXBtk4eZwvtvWkPejraAar8xdryHr5ucMg9z2rgVvTnjMNo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wocmP9oA0K7qcH4JpiHCm2NMwu2ZZwo6vX2sO%2BLOX%2Bmcv1sH5NRZL36D9Dln2V%2FWjDXvtmyXoomm1JO8HiUmSA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zmOb1%2F6knDmJuvOMNdhieghX6JhHew5HIvRBwHUDr6BhjMTZ%2FLr9HdMKGA0z5yPv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zmOb1%2F6knDmJuvOMNdhieghX6JhHew5HIvRBwHUDr6BhjMTZ%2FLr9HdMKGA0z5yPv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2BNM2fKHx3WiV4SSD7l200s4Te7KsiXi60970TPc3XQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4TWP7i9Sd8iBds6c6j3uqFj%2FhXwHeGrDaKdYmHfZdbLauI%2F8ymKHZle2zBj%2FiVm6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DcMsXpxL5C5gbeBuNaIClJ6b%2FHhnWdRxXvrbhm254FrELs0%2FQjHECaqNX9G5oKH%2BeC6BxaXnQg3hDLCawuEY2g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJgmFPjH1Wmn4qRkJjlywzL7gnvrpysRcrt0xZ7ubvP7t1ujkfcNuM7hXXeV6bfL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJgmFPjH1Wmn4qRkJjlywzL7gnvrpysRcrt0xZ7ubvP7t1ujkfcNuM7hXXeV6bfL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SnCzK%2F00cq4PxojlDBNLXiG76v%2BKHPmyxeqXotk%2B0AG70YF3rS5iSfE9VM0prP%2F3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=85byHDxvYPXQlAcCZ0csqFJgAVUl8menFYfxNgjQtqsfn9CNTk%2FSEAjefZb4zuBB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t11tZBKikkg8Ci1J0V1FeK9s%2BdjFJmp2I7PCishlhv293xOdRcNaE33BZEJ1H6LY%2BYkM1laO5%2F7dLhzJmgk6hw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTy4xzS5YAxcRSYKL7gDnusH7lJlCiQNsYgVR3J7w5nRcLlQcMaiswqIj9OMSW9k
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTy4xzS5YAxcRSYKL7gDnusH7lJlCiQNsYgVR3J7w5nRcLlQcMaiswqIj9OMSW9k
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ti%2BhEehlZxdqUomMQ49dmXbtV2zGZcVP3GpqKBYepXo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Inr8VrFwqmPTzkb%2Fu9rXOVqT9V1JGD%2FgXz4VnY0tekSFT7iCM6%2BN897oLu1AM1Q5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDgnwm5t%2BXmx7cs56YK5Y0pYlrBxKaJ9k8p3eryQhw%2FVMSDmJyN6phtYTDLb6Rs4wqxoo0r2Qef2%2Fxi5NsHhLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=449m09hSd%2B8boceVGL4a0D4fkW21J4AWnXN4tbvsW5kCsXsMZxSLljkulqGdERVv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=449m09hSd%2B8boceVGL4a0D4fkW21J4AWnXN4tbvsW5kCsXsMZxSLljkulqGdERVv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hGu22JhMwtmfYQP8SaaHZ8YlfAkyaFaQa0DuH%2FU%2F8Bqzmg7Co5cLmP11zV4SGvAi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=byg%2BwuoI%2BcpImvMj9qbIdZtI0OHdJ8i3ADi7p4F1vsQx4c8JNw9xlYuc8JEyakUV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6NlR1xIyCHyjb8uD0hWRu%2Fd1oK0Ht%2FbhAE5GMnQ8%2BF6M92bvaYW%2BPJCFguuNLal9ivow%2FScIbpx2C1HNJrrdw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pQKVf6jLtLQcD3LQl%2FGSp0VG%2BEFk2Ev3wAy7SdlFJ6nahJNpfHk4T4ldGNKP2Lz8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pQKVf6jLtLQcD3LQl%2FGSp0VG%2BEFk2Ev3wAy7SdlFJ6nahJNpfHk4T4ldGNKP2Lz8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVYq54z1d9K6dneivBQuJMRU4M2DnJ3Nup%2FJwzD554eFYsTcRkLL0apC7zc%2B1%2BxL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGxLuzjpp5VhvEeK0HkNyGIKLa6M%2F84BdwBxQfdAiGR3CqHLEeY5Tdw9WmPDxA6H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4TJ2TvQSInwGCfY8yhAyGsCTD9oeminpR2XQFgqsFskkjHj8rrdHNzLOhFZIfDBU09%2B02QCdKQDGGZ17TuIKIg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 297     INV 10/24/2024 124781               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2010-850-0000-23007-530100                             Prof Cont 22,945.30
22,945.30

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 297     INV 10/24/2024 124414               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2010-850-0000-23007-530100                             Prof Cont 33,137.75
33,137.75

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 298     INV 10/24/2024 125068               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-23006-530100                             Prof Cont 2,148.00
2,148.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 299     INV 10/24/2024 124780               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-24012-530100                             Prof Cont 18,150.25
18,150.25

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 297     INV 10/24/2024 125066               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2010-850-0000-23007-530100                             Prof Cont 17,269.94
17,269.94

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 297     INV 10/24/2024 124135               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2010-850-0000-23007-530100                             Prof Cont 8,968.35
8,968.35

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 298     INV 10/24/2024 124136               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-23006-530100                             Prof Cont 516.00
516.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 299     INV 10/24/2024 124134               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-24012-530100                             Prof Cont 3,368.25
3,368.25

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 10/24/2024 124771               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,632.93
4,632.93

143

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ci58zZ1bHu5rMKxMct8mSLy%2BE%2FJBC%2FRwxgmEYvqX38qfs2qMklccBQJOJXPUPc%2BN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ci58zZ1bHu5rMKxMct8mSLy%2BE%2FJBC%2FRwxgmEYvqX38qfs2qMklccBQJOJXPUPc%2BN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHS%2BQhDZsfb3Ir2PLH%2B73ITC8fdwij8mWHxxxsewgMCPlBKXbKaTUKSBRHI7TQ00
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPfSVUUglejdlHfzDjVLP9fLXG2Pjrpm0hO5qTb9hdW2kU53hhTKLnnGooQ9WMsf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SxbaZLP7tct%2Bdyk%2BdDFVkNO2MDCiEEtUeYHcb5Y5myLomf6aSfEv15URc0Q2BLk193hBizsnk2mhVd73KY2ltw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oi6D3mbTBZWZBeRy3jfVzN40c3m2pCMOZMO7auC9Ih5cgJEpDLf9mPdNnQmSkOIw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oi6D3mbTBZWZBeRy3jfVzN40c3m2pCMOZMO7auC9Ih5cgJEpDLf9mPdNnQmSkOIw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2FMVuN1DPyTSvyThbmq8Q60HMRAV2figbYh1pGlEgC7TfV%2FtoJjo8MgWSZFotfYX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rhdt%2Bh1Ls8mqS4GZZtoEJu1zWB3DwRc3bdeBizZbSasErxGl%2FnXgkXze7jAu2Lpg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B0oBG8p82l5ZrV7Ml5vBWGVDCp9rOp05O0y6makGgqnIZcZfJ88e%2FcW1Alc%2FNHptInk6NHE9y7hismonmii3YQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4BQ3KU4AoQikfsciWt4IRM9M1J05Bj9HsAP7ojGP8AWO3Ve%2BZduH1jSYuR8nKdIB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4BQ3KU4AoQikfsciWt4IRM9M1J05Bj9HsAP7ojGP8AWO3Ve%2BZduH1jSYuR8nKdIB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4mqgoUXR1MsfjlmoBrSBDoe3QY5imVPKxE%2BgvBv6%2FwiO68noHxtnghiUl18lkVv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJWgr0Yt2eYyr5TH7YS%2BXTIb0NLJh21tRe4o6z9ykNsRYGqtys84UDXHkoOaU8j5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8Yinfraclayi30Niay4dc%2FIcvq64bAmkZfd1XBme3i6GRX4cqQfjKOW9FspZzcaUi7nA4UY0BkPI4hkxA9TOg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2FyKKXbuiy9Aaa97DlU7HpXUvVBo7DZebZAtTgMj2ZwKx0dw7f7ggf30i3RhIql
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2FyKKXbuiy9Aaa97DlU7HpXUvVBo7DZebZAtTgMj2ZwKx0dw7f7ggf30i3RhIql
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zd%2B247I8RTUi8%2Be4Rre%2BkwlD71s0yRKYT0VEv72b9gzOwUy6mYC9sFZqwuVn7WCj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3lKPFwdQhvNuXguHQkEPvbiNtLu39zT7cF4AvJglREyTfM7CAN%2Fuos9wJMaMbKpM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iFYuiU9c9R%2By8XdEtX4tCVEyzdm97U0YYAQVbZvUGqfdo66rFONC0DFqmTiWblPbvdThazk4p%2FVngVuC8o65LQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bzf5j1mEW%2Bac2c151bAjZZa47tNu%2BujN7aw1tmsLFataRXeKzrz5ouRNpoQN8p2W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bzf5j1mEW%2Bac2c151bAjZZa47tNu%2BujN7aw1tmsLFataRXeKzrz5ouRNpoQN8p2W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ml%2BG6xZe8CHew9JQ%2FkpsuyD%2Fa1MZ8YOrZxjLbFBCIRQIY7Eaj8BIDO3HDNhyHx78
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xilzdf8WGv7kqLy4kvSK35U%2F8Yg9KFZ9CzS4QsTmy70m%2FgGLozFdQAjwhz085ZTo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FFNAsTMJsFKSjly5B5P4PQOWfHd1SN5GCjSx9ELWqDsJz5xiJ%2BZ4pWlW%2FVhmuSrlR5wcPFUCzSTIFxLFRNS9lw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bjw%2BQlmwcgWh5ehYZoXHm1D0lC%2FU16k%2FBGzhEFGsES1X446%2FtisoiTQgrEIKfqHJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bjw%2BQlmwcgWh5ehYZoXHm1D0lC%2FU16k%2FBGzhEFGsES1X446%2FtisoiTQgrEIKfqHJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXNHsIh5qNwheOTdWDYxowLw%2F4DVjFQSeXeR5Oe9b%2B7we5TX04ZEPAQYRGsge9HD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ZBTFaB1utG%2BvB2mexhr5vMiL32yieM6lmyaAcPGgBq1EA7nE8KM7fsvIVVXYCpf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gNIo9vyvaRQN7T22IKY16fyvRHKU9YJZZEbwUZXLoiRIC%2FsuTJ8aBKKkgr0Z6W%2FLPnYRYaHgU648b3ITzaSiXw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJoC7WzbvI3r2mWweOPEyriI8Thogb9GZrDHQpncIiGASWAJe89olrf4Ks%2BM2W9X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJoC7WzbvI3r2mWweOPEyriI8Thogb9GZrDHQpncIiGASWAJe89olrf4Ks%2BM2W9X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ezRGhuKbUkcuUz9rUahyD%2BFpyYyG%2BD%2FuBYgd8xJTvkMJZzQ3OSCXDRBtfhgs%2FPtu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTgcshpCj0yLHK2bq4KNemPSanCcTvkf5sQbWpV%2Fo4vTOSgcxzA3vOxGGUHfhQP4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nhSIfWJKnmn9gXVUyNWjKYETsCzd%2FcOOQZPZ%2BP9LrjKr5gtSqPWdM3GHyXIUK0oChQAD%2FAsAnDW8hcf%2BfglC3g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rdzQFYFenUjzk55sb1%2B22KL5gW3l2bHfmrQwaKWc5hlCJOB3m2zKwmqNaFkg2hVX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rdzQFYFenUjzk55sb1%2B22KL5gW3l2bHfmrQwaKWc5hlCJOB3m2zKwmqNaFkg2hVX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oAYyM2Odlwag3418%2BglucHodted%2FKKfc0Gz4y9MtriZ92fM6MjwL0rQIttNGqCDN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UtxuTnYDYyEn4FZynXf52nmJBDzi4PEkR2levnghtRiBF2jQn7veQ%2FY5K38QhePq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v2YnAggnqyfBQuBw1Kq1EUxOTHpgECPDAhFnNZPCLpU%2BwtyGlfOrN%2F3NLKDmUWH%2BULBQ3RYBOnhyQSaowlBp6g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5fSPOLcNjUdY1KwJLLoNARFtLlFLgywf%2BJu9E3n4Wy9LMBcGzZN6Cf5%2BxH89VSAW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5fSPOLcNjUdY1KwJLLoNARFtLlFLgywf%2BJu9E3n4Wy9LMBcGzZN6Cf5%2BxH89VSAW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4lpH0VSOva%2Fa9NBbbFhYgCmgFxQoF484b4adRs1%2Fx2mu6STqfYBIS%2FuM4GOiEwZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrC4RdOcJJp6ovUWp22Fqo7RI4cSO05bTmYN0VVavOYq0gwndCb3bJMZET%2B3b66E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIBDvcHmpOP7yT9rXF7AMEqxcbaECutj612%2BP54y03QR5FL4yBaGq2Bq2cy%2BZ9Jdo4DVbB1W%2F5aW%2FWaPuu6ZQw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 10/24/2024 124775               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,295.26
3,295.26

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 10/24/2024 124773               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 313.92
313.92

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 10/24/2024 124783               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 92.34
92.34

CHECK TOTAL 119,123.57

REED ELECTRIC, LLC   388 0000 283     INV 10/07/2024 31058                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 4003-830-0000-22005-530100                             Prof Cont 745.98
745.98

REED ELECTRIC, LLC   388 0000 276     INV 10/24/2024 31436                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,645.10
3,645.10

CHECK TOTAL 4,391.08

RES COM PEST CONTROL 5287 0000         INV 10/24/2024 2266281              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 45.00
45.00

RES COM PEST CONTROL 5287 0000         INV 10/24/2024 2269387              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 41.00
41.00

CHECK TOTAL 86.00

RILEY LOYD           7750 0000         INV 10/24/2024 10/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 34.00
34.00

144

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nGQrcLybMLoE%2FRBiBX6vp8mrEWKWjat5KBeLMIlpOUc5mKifdyPKC%2BHNuqJy%2Fl5c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nGQrcLybMLoE%2FRBiBX6vp8mrEWKWjat5KBeLMIlpOUc5mKifdyPKC%2BHNuqJy%2Fl5c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1cNy9V2bbeqAuhVDSlQTp0ZerNwyPq9dut%2BiroEEAO9yNz78Qoffxr4wy5Yww%2F4c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y1ugClHD5Ljk4Bov5eDebkKgejsKowEnH%2FQkSKn%2FG3HujUykLSKBy22Ni2n3YTTb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ogb6rU9NusZWS4XaQhcziD5DHqqrJrBHPqEqVGhkfrP6wL2AZfNltRfsr1G%2BV9jIXBNrg3bUIPB%2Fc%2FfkzFwAKw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UkfRBj6j6pjntUJOVLC5UMTk5A2%2FS%2BHQ2BaXnI09lGB3vjHFjYWhjJDjfqUW3wM1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UkfRBj6j6pjntUJOVLC5UMTk5A2%2FS%2BHQ2BaXnI09lGB3vjHFjYWhjJDjfqUW3wM1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1tAk4COoKvt8Nmk0MT%2BYOkosczVLoJXSaOyR7LRi3EirtTflAzyHjHGxQ0yfXrQl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3uBEtoAZjQG9Q1xhNivJHZvljM9GftTrOjKzIl3oieq3xX6SmdugaEKpB4OQjZIr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iaU0WhKgfnWu6W5gBKTYVxjo99PSWiAQhCpjzPFa%2Fd7Hgotyr7yuTyNlO3BVXwGCTjq4yHKFC9zuyHCrQWicHg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIGy%2BdI6qoftuwpeScVi8COVoQ%2F0dm0u0WFOtPDDrLhyjYbHEuGJKJ1x5rsDF2U%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIGy%2BdI6qoftuwpeScVi8COVoQ%2F0dm0u0WFOtPDDrLhyjYbHEuGJKJ1x5rsDF2U%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nLXOYHCR9ry1BmN%2FnsDxC2ZmoGfXeZ9j%2Bji1F%2Bk%2BwhUCvc3gQZ0oLQ8MdJghuXKU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jp6E%2BBMelbQGJ6p4jO2gvAbUfPC0hyH92xKOhwxtZ4r2jY6luhmTQrk54VhdY9iB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SSMx3e%2F%2BuTaekqJIyUBI5on3LwK9gkTnNCGfXSLKw%2ByUD3qArQ024VyMv5tX0CV0PQIKQlLW3BIPvW40BzVuGA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fIMkbK3f%2BsTqBT4c16Pz12t3jwmEhD3XiZU84a77hqfIRdZ6CEnn%2FzjlLNM%2BA4Ox
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fIMkbK3f%2BsTqBT4c16Pz12t3jwmEhD3XiZU84a77hqfIRdZ6CEnn%2FzjlLNM%2BA4Ox
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B58dEoT6x8lEr8aRXJWjLUnTUH%2FVFWAH2g0QAA7AFvSRrLkkrlhkTyuEZ1h5RIx2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aEuKm0LUqeRNrDnCHIGTgTqVaXmkdrUC3WuAK6L%2BZ0zco1VCZJjxoMPynUIpkHwW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3XLWx4XjqEDbHLcmYWI%2FYB73dKtneFW%2FPKqcAN714rnBL1L4LucMLHgFHHYCEQ0rY5XNuvoQ4LsXHHnSXgHsw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIBjXVYsmwIP2Dj%2FB5L5QEF3RAYrXoKqJdKgxV81WSDbp%2FreruBlpYbG1NUs2%2Bxf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIBjXVYsmwIP2Dj%2FB5L5QEF3RAYrXoKqJdKgxV81WSDbp%2FreruBlpYbG1NUs2%2Bxf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TvBHzBsQsLUciyJ2IsWCdJp1foQnVNkS0V653Pug0xYkHwz1LyfYjc9PWIrrf%2FsQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QalBUlOw9umQRKedr6bmxq3BcH%2B6x360iHZTFR%2BMoY%2FalAfuTbFHJuwhnd1wHHap
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8DzmQM9WRIljhofmANsaPxO8xgc8QBLOfqqdWTZXIT2wz7tM9UWjdHzGMsAfsIEsdbIqYoQOR%2F1J5qsOmz4ucg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GwXBvECP5yo%2FYSqFsxNlNnRC5sRCNaVDp%2BCRhnWJhIbuHcRbjrbs4ps2nlx%2F4fId
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GwXBvECP5yo%2FYSqFsxNlNnRC5sRCNaVDp%2BCRhnWJhIbuHcRbjrbs4ps2nlx%2F4fId
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gwsZSKR6xPWM4FQjz7GXmY1RyaRK4NiQpTLs3YfOV90%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MokLpMjOeEcN39odIOcL7dEQ8gePy%2BMFWYLTSeu%2Bb2RWen4i0CU33ZKeFSHDlNSB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzRRbBOV%2Fevjq0%2B7xc6XmRSoSXu%2Bo8oJTFt31BGHw7Be2sLo0Tgw7C3UVvCCfgMxVJT7nGMbfOCZOleYN2jVXQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yymJziacnmbMDnLgPMjuJxA8iJhoGfikwbV6b54msBk%2FHDJqz%2Blrsqv88gpiMAD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yymJziacnmbMDnLgPMjuJxA8iJhoGfikwbV6b54msBk%2FHDJqz%2Blrsqv88gpiMAD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2lHXGFRQvTiAoqZjNMaJ1hGsST%2BCCuELUKIjVXI2XVI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PsueDyTnV3ihLBolRF%2Fj44pJusqiiWwaKnjQxP0ja%2FEw5f4x74zVpftWd09XTbL3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQw49nYoGhUKPJ6WEXhy6dfaODUg1UM%2FUE9120OXUIlcHemdM3koNwC94N3r2iePo6a21iPXTRkcBVdvEpCPgA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yzoDQy5gfjSyPrZjqx03zoXnr53LnmfbV5eQAFyRijoo9Wnk4yPLfBjI5%2FUBHmDi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yzoDQy5gfjSyPrZjqx03zoXnr53LnmfbV5eQAFyRijoo9Wnk4yPLfBjI5%2FUBHmDi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5C%2FQ1yXigpnZ55OliwcLCxB2zYAZ%2FZhDDDwGlvFeZVU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n5sxOsAMqoXYFMy%2FNgudxPx7hlEiCGDA%2FYNbGho88zUYT8S1y%2FeQHDPKSTOhShC2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6wfYXoJdPsFiFkLT3Cdr%2FEsILCBWx8WJT%2BXZjTh9QGehLQg2O7kVzyGyq7FJ2gkA%2BGO8DT%2F5AlHz25N1ufJog%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 34.00

ROUTEWARE INC        7737 0000 226     INV 10/24/2024 INV-036116           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 73,504.50
73,504.50

CHECK TOTAL 73,504.50

VICTORIA RUIZ        7283 0000         INV 10/24/2024 10/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 102.00
102.00

CHECK TOTAL 102.00

SOLO MANAGEMENT SERVI7353 0001 139     INV 10/24/2024 126                  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,750.00
2,750.00

SOLO MANAGEMENT SERVI7353 0001 139     INV 10/24/2024 125                  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,750.00
2,750.00

CHECK TOTAL 5,500.00

SOUTH FORK KINGS GSA6886 0001 295     INV 10/24/2024 08/26/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 55,252.40
55,252.40

CHECK TOTAL 55,252.40

SUSP, INC            6663 0000 163     INV 10/24/2024 2518                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 130,803.67
130,803.67

SUSP, INC            6663 0000 277     INV 10/24/2024 2529                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  94.25
2 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,370.00

145

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E8QSZCRnCY%2FZ1tlb1TK25CpoKqh%2BCztRv8YeKvXEMdChkznnIlUaAanvYzsvJcxb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E8QSZCRnCY%2FZ1tlb1TK25CpoKqh%2BCztRv8YeKvXEMdChkznnIlUaAanvYzsvJcxb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rXLc7yyMm3AbLaH2wdZ7nRRicyNBndDdiQ5gXz6DKPgGUriWThUJ%2FPlfXu2JUMD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I1w9%2By3nb3rVoaTN6p6ZmdPBwlnFLZVMeZYygqNr9mQuAfI%2BSln1KN%2BNQYCpHoaF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3kXv3mZPHSJy%2F%2FOIDeRDTYqhCkXE%2FGkcz88F7i9pycno%2BnAcjmgrbRweQ62kN9w9xXjCascPnii%2Bip9ksu0Mrg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8P%2FxjYz7WWlYwVmM4tzmnBnqZcROGXbpbf1xal3nOU0Z%2BN6yn3QsdWgtEgRQr60A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8P%2FxjYz7WWlYwVmM4tzmnBnqZcROGXbpbf1xal3nOU0Z%2BN6yn3QsdWgtEgRQr60A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SAtUIA8B7pO8f9Vpq%2BhYLFJDuls%2FdmrNhd51sevYaU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JU0mVZ1%2Fpkkhs%2BFa0BgFTcahUqdUN0A0b0etf2BF3BXZG9io%2BlWZHdu8nQ5HX4kR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2C8IPSxSfkmUu9641%2BFkDMJ4pCSM9LBqvTZO38v26xickcNp45qa9u1Lsy3dMLHg5nJVYR%2FT9p10F%2FkCNbsgA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uIW%2BrVVRQyl6cPT5evXTn8DwCHzF6wrgPs%2B%2BDAUZhwQkibMbbheTJ%2BIe1PMQgCtw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uIW%2BrVVRQyl6cPT5evXTn8DwCHzF6wrgPs%2B%2BDAUZhwQkibMbbheTJ%2BIe1PMQgCtw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vhd%2F68Ak6lRL7W6XNkg%2BGfcgK6ekTwGUp3Rxq0ChTDpcAHg3XdqKNTAhcS4k6iRq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=om1%2FL4WNvha4u4X2BVVvoQQy3xMosaaH7y0MEFoA2xjA%2B%2Bou95WCois8nx7pkY0z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cglPbaFvyu7Ar7SYJqyuzqKm76eCX0Bj%2FncpB3mUuivTvLvvXwXaY8bBdLmBzKowst2HvTjl1pO82XwxX2zX9w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2FYR8lvhWLCafgp4KkrtaAX%2BAKasVKIqbUR7k9bQEyWMy4orp9QmgxipyJx45Sfj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2FYR8lvhWLCafgp4KkrtaAX%2BAKasVKIqbUR7k9bQEyWMy4orp9QmgxipyJx45Sfj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2B5SSDFqJdqmt2n8rjP3dw2iifDcH8CWY0Ro5FpzNdCgJVT7HaNV9zYSxRA4cGgA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BCJetAr3R8YT2w%2FwiJcnOPsohX1erCUMSlv3mfZu2PE68d04TUf6mMxn528aNBIT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U26jZApQEWKHHnbxjYx8VRLtiZ5932Q03ZrR5KJoRv2hdqmvtDRdWXWTLoKUlnz6R4PML2xXRNdmRG4bgLepLg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27o9ZtlUJI2zW%2BoGxd%2BOUXmOruiTUA%2FkMGABf37SKJz5pqfZNmqiR7YSrJa1wWpN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27o9ZtlUJI2zW%2BoGxd%2BOUXmOruiTUA%2FkMGABf37SKJz5pqfZNmqiR7YSrJa1wWpN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=edJCrWr2PEmpykEYVJ3nbYWQ98N1zT875Y4oQpm7rLdXIWX51iOfPbX318PAiG4Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XMNKkM%2BSRkh9PmvzhB%2Fc%2BCsIOvaXQwGvdFrRRhl3gZEou59gIUY45F9vRwODd9eZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tUBdrcNqYJXU7kqhE6wvQKwJDP3gJbjhw2sQ6OMOIzkXD0IEAYc9axJUjiuhWZgcTpUh0QaaEkMK3u3ZuvZr7A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2oXrpUQffpzHlRu5VPnMEQFuxLqXBHJkHmD5VgANI04s0VKlRD6a2McQrkSB0YWg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2oXrpUQffpzHlRu5VPnMEQFuxLqXBHJkHmD5VgANI04s0VKlRD6a2McQrkSB0YWg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DziUXqZXb8IXY7lmlXZhWsvvgNGyYHATcfdwhV%2BhRvTMKOdvRy3f885m3ResTXPj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mK%2Bbnmwn05oLBrWXDnPXOv6r3VIbJgm7BUQzTWpo4ZzSjNYdXq0y9WDiS%2BYMvx5b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EfLW9eq3s778db7U21mAvikUxf3LPkNrEFFTvROJef1s6WwNjeZYBXnEiewaKO4QKhYGrIhL%2B4LpfoGZUqE3ng%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tLoxfEFft7BbPC6lTvkpvloOJ0dJF4PIe%2FojI5WnBOfrmefq6Xf%2B3a0pcAPeypLZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tLoxfEFft7BbPC6lTvkpvloOJ0dJF4PIe%2FojI5WnBOfrmefq6Xf%2B3a0pcAPeypLZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQs4hP3EH4Qbvaj98AjA%2FG5einRrgWvGHFaou5CiuyYpPKgCNKeZdsAchZqX83c6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y3l2piN%2FzgLGG4L0QkOYTPqBCTDnQUYsvKlzKCKzB9OKdyWaohJQ8RvvU8mr6Ph7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KPzpKquxrdIbR%2FbmhkRLaJPY7VFWs5ksTJMEbQ1SFVsfEe5LXpUFxp3Tc2ZghElKVGL5xnHh0oWMklGS7Eho0g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R7WpQGnRkvOnaGoqStC410aQ9KAnFt2a07NLfCf85RdPSCo9J0%2Fixw2KYQ%2FuW%2FZ%2Fa0QyGbmwcb7Has3edkOomw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

14Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

4,464.25
CHECK TOTAL 135,267.92

STERICYCLE, INC.5352 0001         INV 10/24/2024 8008616386           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 343.43
343.43

CHECK TOTAL 343.43

STONEY'S SAND & GRAVE428 0000         INV 10/24/2024 139137               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2408-900-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  148.01
148.01

CHECK TOTAL 148.01

TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, 2799 0000 285     INV 10/24/2024 123086               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,998.80
3,998.80

TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, 2799 0000 202     INV 10/24/2024 123403               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 911.00
911.00

TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, 2799 0000 202     INV 10/24/2024 123033               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 754.00
754.00

TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, 2799 0000 286     INV 10/24/2024 123404               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2405-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,720.00
4,720.00

TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, 2799 0000 287     INV 10/24/2024 122588               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,816.00
1,816.00

CHECK TOTAL 12,199.80

146

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpRAxx7MaJZSotVYW7H4AUymmVYz2WE0qxwdZjg8vjSArJva2OJ0%2Biq2W0NrFIUF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpRAxx7MaJZSotVYW7H4AUymmVYz2WE0qxwdZjg8vjSArJva2OJ0%2Biq2W0NrFIUF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJIfkNKfLnqUDPM%2B%2FfxLc8sW8pu8AHeyE5ymTHS3SdA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cMdf3hUckS8RAYjq0rkn675djo%2ButyDoxjkFvtW7h%2F%2Biz4U0R3uZ2Y3vXmYD2f6O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7KY7wgJ64IeJn%2Begn6OWq4qieEk%2FtkjTbnaZsAGWS%2F39pBAL4jOyyTV8lcWGm%2F7ZkkMUTQm8UCo6RY6TiMKbwA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ynOCeNv11xL5Y3y2J9%2BP0%2Fh6Qi%2BkmUvS47zOM3XzJcrwfi2u5pA4O1YlvfIKNhYm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ynOCeNv11xL5Y3y2J9%2BP0%2Fh6Qi%2BkmUvS47zOM3XzJcrwfi2u5pA4O1YlvfIKNhYm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ApJ4yCm9HQwpcKmnv6WbxonSTRUgth%2FV1e8YTmWc%2FeA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8WhwhSuwx9i964gfQ5lscAAjNZdmzG1fqvRNoiERbLPmhkTX8mD2RiWh80vC7LSd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hi9%2BrCFBTaD5v3lZFZ3L%2FHyiORlmaMD1w842PbZgCfD82SJT2otn%2BjbkzNhjcqTrL1svTbb5cuBzDc6SutwxVQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gjrCdCQVg%2FIxnBnDx4dAtffIW%2FqVxW6EIde5fOrDrAsSm2COTRHKMnfvrHHyuW7s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gjrCdCQVg%2FIxnBnDx4dAtffIW%2FqVxW6EIde5fOrDrAsSm2COTRHKMnfvrHHyuW7s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2%2Bp%2BXKo150kjBLVkZffXY%2BcJRmjxwtLUIEssKR%2F82DvJurXoxbr814zy%2Fn5Co8c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3JLeGraZFlYcrISBzTQAOazBVjyFiSh9LCyBdaj1lJe4T4UZEUBq8H2TXdZYBFJg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GamOIAZy4VzlHpIhxli7qlmVmFC%2Bkwcolm3Uhg9e28eRe4QDl86xk5uAk58dYchMPIlEShofH9z3OUnJ8ljrfw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uM7V%2BSF0o2K%2BKtb3b5BZgYh4mCaiVHrt7dzmVBwHq2y6v6rZcD%2B%2BuopmynfvwSMw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uM7V%2BSF0o2K%2BKtb3b5BZgYh4mCaiVHrt7dzmVBwHq2y6v6rZcD%2B%2BuopmynfvwSMw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vzh9N3s1Mj0pO6LMLlOgg4PK378vFlAOkN%2B77NrNwEQjeSCOla6yCYhGWe%2F3tZs5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fy55uWjYVjqLeqhkHbDKpmdgYJR%2FrLswIRjdO36obKnWp7qYIdkBBdXuT6Vhb%2FQC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Jnr0c3KxFi0bztll%2Bm%2Bz8uBWpmmO8eIfNdCUzsr65zBPicH5NUZHpVzvGg3%2BNjlRv4oa4eirWJ5AN90J1RgDA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OyYDTc5TQx871lq%2Fgp%2B24a4KyOaSHx6Fy6nkggKIi3bpbG8hezh%2FPFzMO1Z9pTm%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OyYDTc5TQx871lq%2Fgp%2B24a4KyOaSHx6Fy6nkggKIi3bpbG8hezh%2FPFzMO1Z9pTm%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XL%2BPJV0Z004pTusgU4w5JXkEhEyJACXJ98YswBvPmaQ3WoaZp4g2TSu43vs8ohI2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KR%2BG98vyqwB7H%2FCVSKpIqAirXxbED1QeqIpxTXsQJs9CR72U1IZqM5ijuADC%2BURO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UgwDiTlKdD%2BKLKwH9KaI%2FxSWQtLSi%2BbwGdhq7GyFrjvz7gIr5uCxEF1VQdkx430wEhz%2FsQE9nntdDb5y5mxy2g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qLiuSUT8YVVovaRNiFNoum7uqY5%2BnkYiUvg0PtNF56l1wcywjxx%2B8dw7WXsNhOZu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qLiuSUT8YVVovaRNiFNoum7uqY5%2BnkYiUvg0PtNF56l1wcywjxx%2B8dw7WXsNhOZu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QcgDon2q0tL%2BZ9bHz3y905sPqCLLVfmkwLPiLlA9pAHqptuBzGMbxHDMg8zSY2nU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=54Cri2cUmSi5eC2Tis%2F4D7hkZE11BBsm6FKEdVjXsDZGJZxneg6GTuvgdJ7cVxjy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rz56w9w3IdYpJZpX5xeJHtM03XPiNOkbBjy2vNFPM01dhVM%2Fc8UrcodiBFWuwCuv%2FZkLPc94KAmgwuDjmL%2FiwA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2FD5rwLaoV2DHDrjVyRP1XGJUngtPnN%2F7QYpNU7UeDAj1qcit4e8lppNY0D22N7X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2FD5rwLaoV2DHDrjVyRP1XGJUngtPnN%2F7QYpNU7UeDAj1qcit4e8lppNY0D22N7X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbf9yPFgnrxq%2F%2FsTHXyJ4eTUgKd0WTZ5XjjI6Oh4TUsKpK07JIm%2BjwBXCVeCMWeR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GeARwk4ONBStztS6T%2BKsrjSrBqgNHt%2FIdWpz4pTt40lYR7o5jdisStHoDA5GwXVS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1tT1feDfYRxfSBkwnKsbdqZnmHe5zRLKPSrhPWJDYzK7lumP1ZV%2BIb%2FA7ELG68HtAoLmfow8%2BxAH%2Bk0o4ze1CA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

15Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001 267     INV 10/24/2024 2024250105615        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   12,779.24
12,779.24

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001         CRM 10/24/2024 2024250901222        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   -3,000.00
-3,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 9,779.24

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 65      INV 10/24/2024 7438 SEPT24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-560100                             ME > $5k  696.21
2 5200-880-0000-00000-560100                             ME > $5k  1,392.42

2,088.63
CHECK TOTAL 2,088.63

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 265     INV 10/24/2024 7438 SEPT24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,129.52
1,129.52

CHECK TOTAL 1,129.52

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 141     INV 10/24/2024 7438 SEPT24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,398.18
1,398.18

CHECK TOTAL 1,398.18

147

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0RAaX%2Bw8xpyX7QRp%2BmpQfGSvotrA8Sf3eI8tAk4voV%2FimvjezwYeCATmCmpkR%2F5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0RAaX%2Bw8xpyX7QRp%2BmpQfGSvotrA8Sf3eI8tAk4voV%2FimvjezwYeCATmCmpkR%2F5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=42cGqx10co4RkB7JgkyvHBHugyk9sWeoJ0TTacxZlPUx6B7ANHrE06hoQ5i%2Bey9y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nzlafifkhNtTvwWMRTO6fueoG90xaJk7KSV43OFVqIiRaAWG8ROqzIXCAYrohIM4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g3KDyoX7pa%2BqFaVhSnhMoUydSc8nDXVFLEo90ynlxKdAmrUllxtm5SreuWOVppjQfpuiVp%2FBnfWkVCGz8qTYLA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BCXvPWEAY%2BqlY1PEXidkSqIf6nlMZWiGGvck5R2ltgBxjXHJXwk57CRouPSaFXn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BCXvPWEAY%2BqlY1PEXidkSqIf6nlMZWiGGvck5R2ltgBxjXHJXwk57CRouPSaFXn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcm5wIsLNQdgf7YYcSIb6QeNZOt5zOyX0b8J80Q8qQk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Vkgf%2Fi4UFO5GfI7t4yHIX6oPl4C%2B7cqUup9Ri0Qkwo56Dwc5x07Fb5TAIIJcGJQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVbiIoW5c2Ao2LzKnS9CGzXchz3EEzIEXvwNuEw1QfzpPx1bmemgqNXEWmkbojqKR8Er3HrUV6LC95Y3OTCRkg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1s3yYCH9ON1ImaGgg%2B%2FaTj7VLsALvISsjDPpyovWMtk6Ore2DzRQZdyYBEdwIVfP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1s3yYCH9ON1ImaGgg%2B%2FaTj7VLsALvISsjDPpyovWMtk6Ore2DzRQZdyYBEdwIVfP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tt2OvEP1YM3imF102Wc2jRM5UqqM1GIUJqeF9PnbqQElXNRDblHzWG8KEK6Hdg47
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BABXX%2F79AnMH%2BxX2kJFwKc%2BLOrVRvbw91rZlRkKhKfWasFtFjVihsWSIpSUgTPaX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BEhP%2FYqqb5F3GkCnnZOzBEm37kKOT4sFvadTnIOBMAbWYTYz6g04JahFSq08A5gOp%2BzlNwa%2FTenZS31VfZiPg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G3Iu1UnOiWR%2B%2BF%2FcePAsqg5J%2F6n3ExLjma9hSvY2UDw6CMyvfuoZf8Aco%2BgAd5BpWwiW8DWYSPAjdDSTtQtIUQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIwZFCecbTi%2F3pHCNW92voprZA%2FH7UWZY%2BYBrmF2se8O949%2B6uqd%2B2aH%2BEfJXW28
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIwZFCecbTi%2F3pHCNW92voprZA%2FH7UWZY%2BYBrmF2se8O949%2B6uqd%2B2aH%2BEfJXW28
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0WBz11N8%2FICOLB3hONyI8dYW0lBKQKjBp7xaAVxDP51QM3bvmBdfvyhtALPWogrN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4dAJ6RTifKJBdTzqv%2FuRbUHQA%2FxWlRrnPqHoB5VvrQOcLt7iRs%2B9DTGCgts57qRL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SvTUXvLDN3WdTyMMeTN0n1J0TWNBL5PLqQiKiCxa8LKBqLEginQ6mXx27%2FtIr4I5f88Err71LxfdtfFHjl0uDw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqBI78bvcRfYydM%2FOb2%2FW35vkvDIsi2V0X9YedWS0DLgJLSqatXjlJ7jNCc8p5PD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqBI78bvcRfYydM%2FOb2%2FW35vkvDIsi2V0X9YedWS0DLgJLSqatXjlJ7jNCc8p5PD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8d7awOr9mF6x8NmbJRczFl5TFpb3y5Xn1aI5IYq%2BpmwQJgs9rRNVYC7MvSFmAaXQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FPXkB%2FnSgKs5GF2ILoljBVvdnmtrjNLAJFojBHpwS3B%2FyGdnMwLIFcd0HPbgwYL7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p0gbR4bYDRZhA6lDGcXlHpF9RAxT2y2PppzTdbw69Ny9gEyPc2EeFKsIWffCV0zHwgL%2BXgiAocMsLyTgxBzRsQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

16Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 10/24/2024 7438 SEPT24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  56.00
2 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  479.76
3 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  21.42
4 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  418.48
5 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  28.91
6 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.53
7 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  65.16
8 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  17.15
9 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  101.18

10 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  375.36
11 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  112.81
12 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -101.18
13 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  347.81
14 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  52.55
15 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  26.95

2,040.89
CHECK TOTAL 2,040.89

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 10/24/2024 52472936             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   4,006.59
4,006.59

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 10/24/2024 52472935             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,260.29
2,260.29

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 10/24/2024 52472934             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,894.02
1,894.02

CHECK TOTAL 8,160.90

US BANK4033 0001 301     INV 10/24/2024 2709387              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-2019-00000-570200                             DS Int    626,349.57
626,349.57

148

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b2DYEPX0%2F5zXivdLFOKj7MQJJKWW6FUovVLB3TicQwbeUMtvsv8%2FmLBqhIVdoflr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b2DYEPX0%2F5zXivdLFOKj7MQJJKWW6FUovVLB3TicQwbeUMtvsv8%2FmLBqhIVdoflr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uUmbca5O%2FWS3TezZQY9c8ymOhhsjhwBrDD5qh9BLgmI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oy94dhvqJpJ03YHzdYhwxhXDyTQ0q7mfnYdNjnceJKNBJOrtcqyc4nkAUqmhiish
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JD1hOjk6YsC%2FT%2BTCu4C%2BeEB%2BJM4yIzm3Awk0cNMXVnXtIpQosSODYLCwtILkeGQt6s%2B0Urcxtn9d1EDjdu%2BuTQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nSoY%2BHj8w%2FHAAFfTO8drRgbu7rjcQau6FfS1y%2BGxXqx6pHXeGfUIpi73gt1sloUFx2mWiVqtlF22jRDP2Tth9g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z4mhdF0KEotZxYuY2Wt2iJOJjBE8OnA1y%2BOq01DRcZwHG6UpgvtFkhl5kxqjPEQ1sHosijR9A7U6iGYX%2FcReaw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rw%2BjXSqaMadvjEuaIIIhWzFt%2BK%2BrhsJbSD9cTWEgNxdVhemFNccJ1pG1uB%2BlLLeRlcMk5L38a2dp3q6pEoEuWg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8btJzCoRjFr%2BBVg%2BvtED8lDdPJngZFizdiAWE7Psi2phs0e%2Br8kEQeQDjXiROyxc2F5mteaP%2FITVW64Q1GPAWw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnaegouQudjdPO0L2qf9zfmXdqM%2FN4f2fLm3huz2G16bt6q7aFlXFGM4ifkr9cKB5LWD7idNn%2B%2Fc8%2F9nTYDZ9g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VCMxZqxSjMRFylOvkC9xVWDog1HCU01UUa3%2F3cc0LyvoEy90C11opVcUjFM4PnvRpYK4zVdyTWPrOTyPhcC2Rw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HKBNfMtQ4J2vDhmAKUB%2BOML15ROEPfPeL41rzY5yWNbDvTxuLliNjEilOqMTxrAeSliI%2FHajeRNfeYfElIpjfg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FsKR6RZWd0FoSXFPwhHtKBY9vqUv3fM7Etvjsz4W44b%2BpEizuaA5VTq4ntb8fGEi634CwEqvNFRJ5Ewm3S4uuA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=buGelaEt4FqA7Sh4Y2dkuT5Re09we1NLmUNGFfiMu70oovtPhCPPEnMh%2Fr2eXDh9LIHU0OKORzzb44%2FAGRzGXA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e4oFL4lclHml2kZDFenzvL%2BbXdiPUcSJd1AMdzY3zWIVmAMdpuAFCkqXvhBCmArkxbwXjIEeDZN8Q2%2F%2BFXnXcA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oNKOE7kK%2Fy5zeQBLdRywJLrjh5xwc%2FaiKHOLMRV1qCOdDSZdA7FRHPww9vJZ7XXOaE6Y5JbzimskIFfvSTecSg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=coEUHkmxw3M93c1YBOqupD59aG%2FJbpaPTimor5v9WYgD2wTncfPaspteG73PLm6y6w%2BLsXAsT8Pnxs9wuiplpg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2BmjdckGi5qdsyGJscmeHt20yCCunk52E3ZSKOzmFdrPTsH4ecgl8G24z1EL5u0sv9si4Q00I6KAZituzgip0g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LAAy%2FGrIyRdjKE2tB34%2FQiDW8eSTPGBpaWvFACF0J%2Bo0JQ5zmk9zgHsc99Id7RX303yA8%2F06AOesMI6C1q%2F8qw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5aoo97%2BbSLM12ocNcX8GawyucLuWCk6yyTlh0HMKfVR%2FoGX0o2QrtsXCV%2FYIai9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5aoo97%2BbSLM12ocNcX8GawyucLuWCk6yyTlh0HMKfVR%2FoGX0o2QrtsXCV%2FYIai9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qs4ci9yrMUgokVx%2BHHG0Pb3DxV1xVd61kPLRu8VxEmqEK4VavF1C349%2FCQxzIlOF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WXs8jUOj3j37yIMSnChtMstnAp%2BB1HRvdEcpycHHa9qSleMt76eU8ecfI1rhI8E1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idbV1H2LzyZlW7wnF56pX4RLu7L8S33%2B1QoKeInzcCaXZ95%2BDrGEMaAAt6J1SUwe6CbOgecuzUawlxNAFlhgNg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjAuYU7TGAYFSkhTTrm8hkKzbxG0tqVDny2H%2BYdVDWtxODZasa3F54FHmWfCD1m9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjAuYU7TGAYFSkhTTrm8hkKzbxG0tqVDny2H%2BYdVDWtxODZasa3F54FHmWfCD1m9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yXPtTGY74xgPXVCAFD8fpA4jW%2B5wcbkr%2BhCuZO8JpUvs6J412YBJxEiT6Tw8dDaW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gzrtnbshqc%2Bb2UMVYaG8ae5q94i6bPQnMM8YUjfQm%2FJ0D0DDXRI6cY%2BPCXzVhhXy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GgW7D2oE5tBLp%2BfFjc0mNgtiGnljTG0AO6TYvwNKFLZcmQCNLeYXb2Qgd8sWPcWIoGD3X891EVB%2F4WWrwfq2Gw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BtrDzGVccDOy6qJEjfWmQThykwdYrZVVVb7OLAMAx1v7pvzW%2F0hOufWEnryrX6O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BtrDzGVccDOy6qJEjfWmQThykwdYrZVVVb7OLAMAx1v7pvzW%2F0hOufWEnryrX6O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NzLB2pPrCT%2BTjaLsECrbIOGq9BJiIwMabAX4utIl8BnTeBYBj8KViVtV3uqRcNW3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bAIGwl5EcbYji90rvTCyZiizb3WWjIE14HmD8HY31aTQl93brpceVB9FVkhwFQl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KhYuGPvO1EmZlUHJJzenyWufqWdTnOrdASt1VdtmMn%2F5jvYZpXy9pCpwTNfw4QpzDF3Vnus4UbiljYKfh3E39g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqSzG9whp9pbSTxmd43%2B3bnPa8Ivrcg935Gk5fJ7ZVl9qYWV6%2FvqIObgRvVEtFIX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqSzG9whp9pbSTxmd43%2B3bnPa8Ivrcg935Gk5fJ7ZVl9qYWV6%2FvqIObgRvVEtFIX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uH%2FEeWv9x4n2Ayg415Xc9rHaRmsQqx%2Bl92ww95f319Aw13khsk%2BF1gGdZpU%2BuaEP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rlB%2F78IjLK5etLy4KPosHIf%2F6%2FiFhsXrtzIjoXIyuiMoRWNMB%2BXqof1MPzbWFngO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9QML1keUTCHnvwbQmi%2FJSMzLCCfAo9OeCMqwic6%2FWvjuUKz9SlSHUMfVxKnMBPNgZpEylgxDnBFE0bzvIH6YYQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

17Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 626,349.57

USA NORTH 811450 0001 284     INV 10/24/2024 1185682024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 688.40
2 5100-885-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 688.39

1,376.79
CHECK TOTAL 1,376.79

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 282     INV 10/24/2024 21656                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2402-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 847.35
847.35

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 282     INV 10/24/2024 21657                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2402-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 60.56
60.56

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000         INV 10/24/2024 21739                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2281-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 214.71
214.71

CHECK TOTAL 1,122.62

110 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 1,448,462.83 1,448,462.83
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -35,000,126.56

149

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BXZgVRRv3ujX3vHk%2FzGR1POTsTp5aajhqj09YmMt4ifp3LYxqii%2B2%2BMUm%2B3rEtRO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BXZgVRRv3ujX3vHk%2FzGR1POTsTp5aajhqj09YmMt4ifp3LYxqii%2B2%2BMUm%2B3rEtRO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gbj64g%2Bn2UgJhTA8YjKK9y9IhEEM%2F667OO%2BEPr%2FLZSpizk93wZGeLXU4URy3DUyR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BqFbWg0%2B6wtONcfU2I14FC4QQEq%2FYlqF5EleAL8Yqb83CONU3WI7R1qCNyM1zdTM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=neRo%2B%2FDVzpUK1R5%2FyX1cfJGyjQCoGNYMamMIDtP7jIc5S8OFvGrsMoNcGwN0WgUV8FLjzM1rGwmTZMRLlGVJNg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sT1CiBK96zoHyMEwVulIjd6RkVDc7IQYl6zKM2eoG3z4Ry8lMBRu31gFeAuqBGDhU%2FwDImWfKESCEb8h4jJy%2BA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftHxNqM%2FRu7zJF%2BGVpoaJt5m%2Fu2kK7dPe1IKka%2BYXAElrrP41io%2FYOXdlQ5o2XFB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftHxNqM%2FRu7zJF%2BGVpoaJt5m%2Fu2kK7dPe1IKka%2BYXAElrrP41io%2FYOXdlQ5o2XFB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdou9wmzarK%2FHZnZ%2Be09vCEsMJ0kMHlPyTuthpMr9PCpGTzuR6e1OvTUGKveKKQ7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KDEYsiSNmKVQ7TTRYvlWJyIWUkiygKAR28gVFkrNcu3kYBtas7GJg1uDbbNi8a2o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XVMF82Bqbqfq%2BNLsOJnRK3eIEXrlbmChBRaSqPmvtX2JjLLAumeNYSZC4%2FZSPgbBWkjy089G8EWFj74ABBU40Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FGUZgfWSSaXVC8r32HcbsPPw5UHhcvI1GKl93PorjHvwSNdG%2B5NGsBH5k71IMwDL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FGUZgfWSSaXVC8r32HcbsPPw5UHhcvI1GKl93PorjHvwSNdG%2B5NGsBH5k71IMwDL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IsNaPmDrEBp%2Fq5n6zcdx%2B5KHCQCxFd7K2AAdvgAssKr3sNHaDPQf34UymDSUj%2FEK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TENoJcXSVumIJVGqYiM3D5VOoA%2BvW0NohjfchxahOxbK%2FQsUnSkWhvTtXqa0SLhS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gi31jWTEjNXzWvj5iY6rMRP9aGdZy9hTh%2F1i1tUkcoFx7zmp13kXEPFIqNO1yLPCAEvR8AZ%2Bz7sA8aQnSvSG0g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AI%2FaytnobZqfhPTR0Hnc%2FZUgx1RsoatPlZjcvEwRSLFDPkGhRq548WM6YNhvVVjp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AI%2FaytnobZqfhPTR0Hnc%2FZUgx1RsoatPlZjcvEwRSLFDPkGhRq548WM6YNhvVVjp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bqTfMqd5rt5DqTqNcU6a%2B8%2FXC5ZSMiRMt5i7%2BzNEfZY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ki8e%2Fu75wy3MkzxL%2BJ3Gr0Y24ZpFwZT%2B8t9gQotUxNGMWd5HuIetcZesPQTrWEH8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qQBbXQOVU4s8%2FgXEJm66tgBZc7r21QrVLeaJbuRkgfJCCAC2nsETBH94J96UNoRnd5u5WxSKCW3gFmqXsedRig%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

18Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: JV102424 10/28/2024
DUE DATE: 10/28/2024

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            50.13 1,121.39
1000 General              1000-810-0000-00000-510150              Training             140.00 1,360.00
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            100.26 940.33
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 140.00 -100,539.43
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            2,431.62 133,676.25
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             243.44 64,879.12
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 24,232.46 -39,660.40
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510150              Training             140.00 130,682.74
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,835.26 142,206.69
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,185.02 106,689.33
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            297.18 3,207.64
1000 Public Safety Dispatc 1000-831-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            31.47 1,454.20
1000 General              1000-840-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            240.76 2,685.74
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            235.53 1,250.24
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 9,430.40 -125,224.18
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            13,203.78 138,981.77
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             67.80 64,576.30
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 3,097.50 64,246.32
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            95.22 1,419.36
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 3,071.00 45,289.03
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            45.09 519.76
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-510150              Training             140.00 12,636.00
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,405.34 -4,623.29
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            4,509.14 17,837.81
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             4,568.59 33,707.70

FUND TOTAL 72,936.99
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -35,000,126.56

2000 Gasoline Tax         2000-850-0000-20001-530100              Professional Contract 2,872.50 5,241.10
2000 Gasoline Tax         2000-850-0000-21003-530100              Professional Contract 6,702.50 3,895.90

FUND TOTAL 9,575.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -35,000,126.56

2010 SB1 - Road Rehabilita 2010-850-0000-23007-530100              Professional Contract 83,397.59 -250,677.80

FUND TOTAL 83,397.59
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -35,000,126.56

150

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vWhWpTO1kBp8pwPV45ACM7HdVnYLg2JxF3E%2BPBxvytdFbeXfN9%2B2o61lfb4N7u2gV%2FYy1%2BT4tUEJmJVIigsWlg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5v6qs8OC9DBwgKkfyQndG%2FAukwE26rNhKw64SIRoccmaiMLVc9iD3IRqwkqRuu6RnGgk1Z4NgtEJWjrkSH%2Bwzw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NXZA%2F%2FxvmCh0JTEv7fL1IpsdqHsh8hz3QGDM2vb49BkikqdW2vFBQndpw6RWFeJUoIzy1N1J4ySWbbq1LkoGBQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhzWtRhq%2FSJNOA21HaskRc0ciSkbfAiVl%2B4mzNspcFdsIcfmRfezB1OvjIylepbaHHq2q2xrr4NPmVyLIsiCfw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DMuE5Jtd%2F%2FGXAfleNnwFholh4NfZK%2FUIr177T5HfS9GSThubtFeN5OiwbfkeaZ%2BPttEcCT4hxaj1amymwmZnPQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9az3cM83bf4dAmChegy6mnK1UvIzrB1ZmQtBPlLKA9rSPlqY%2FbhwArWlsdYrbrFBsVn9ubqjrgIwsySFIdpxOw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Mw1YdOTtqvwXQSAdHzwMsMXRjVOHYzgFoawJrjkGNc8VDtc7SnryC%2BwG08LU0g2Zc%2B9AkYkr8BF6vAkkQ97ew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fCnBxGnj34Vw5qST7MyCzA%2B27WlWx%2B42bxOEOe%2FX%2FN3HyuhO%2FMv1OcrJnA2gUyJb1nW6wTGS3%2FiDrQSzyTRp7w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sa4erGJ8oGJwp5F6b4AI%2B9KoqwZDxHdR%2B%2FBDzXsL%2FLcKHkcvjwmu8IYGbzz4E7VXjN5LbaZgKjl9gpr9U5IiYA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dL%2FBcIgU%2FlAB%2FANFp1a98S47aWtcMHyCEyVFUWYd%2FKqFDX44l2vaBNIT1MluQakZYmwyHUYRiJG6dDD5j2sVrw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tDecgS%2B0DfV2XjWdyXQqbWVe68cZssYxnVNcjryOuDBbIGAvlYoPaxMe8XQhoWIIKr8i%2BIVfIgLH8ucI38Nx%2Bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZwU%2F2Bnbdv7nR4qNDLCBNQMXCzgOK8l1ZAuJbfcC2Z8v%2B19ISUh9Fm%2BsML91wwpQkI9mX2wuEeeENu8U0mwwpA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WKhbz5rNuDhqHYuMfcb7SvYZdtgeylZ66nex0dvSFr121OkMDbGg17J%2FdhLu84CYZVnsmsieIH08jIp3rLdw3Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxSHZG2SqZZdVX3R0ku7I4TKV5RlXeiFpKCZ2%2F7Y7I3ERtHqJYdLuPaRygj%2FVxcHOq1BSvHlbt1A4g9CMKDn3A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N5kGPaaRKFK0iLZYUwVa3MJDbmr7DYK%2Fko6lv1qclpdNgV2hglX0KAW2pnmiIJnPRrlsmcnAfUCx%2Fgtrsrz4WQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nisNCQWeQTve4ykxRvIEDEy1xx6pimBmg4zHc8hmBeJIwO4EOl1rBJUcxvwLVS5SmdtFc7xFvQM7P1aqJD0SPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBz5SgTE0wO7YCRZ45mjB8VotNoRO3M97enawPr5gLvjvOrU35IfhVtRMUOpaPC%2FhMmXIeWfKJldxYofW1XOKg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FQI9EETvxW4Cyu4a2YoLB6xKfCKWU3phfVV8MDFi3OTsfFLoO%2FR8Vb8SwDCr0fCy5PslkMnkuwc3U%2BJZ50j%2Fg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mw3O1rKl8vrxgZKa%2BSlcF1TGRCC%2FVYvkNgnhslYMxaxamWzukWhkB2z7VobqtnYdSjVN4Z%2B1iBv3tecAmr5fOA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=93wn4BU0d9aOIHclyL1v4o75FP1PL6t2l1GYbEfu%2F5qxEntOxZLU2RGdY6C02mUalpWLecG01w32kIYUfJLjtQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tsCg7khSdkzth1L49dNyB2tNz9boNNV1NoMUr6MPEi7QLAQQRz0NUUgJ6Oyg75ZpiubBy6zK6wlY7Z0e3%2FF5w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=riJYvhr4kaGVhHCqX3oH%2BABEnWhRjc7F75VbLQYex1bkW1GzvH8p9jM1aGmGCPL7j3y22MjDw%2BEJK0Ei%2FWPiug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PEW4m7mpk7lxj4f%2F6L8ZGwISTx3Kb3qBWYI1k%2B8%2B6pxzQl3m83vn8Ju7qMBgeiMl1%2F4kZyw80o7iOsWWctZXgw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFtc4vDp0gOAgmZADI6%2FwstD94fbTVXrX6TTpygON9yFbcHCxloYmyVriKWBsr4zXyv7FOKK3oO15PXtnL9vug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arN%2F32lROeuNm4wyW%2B6k05Qmb8ytgGQcFfZiutz%2F4ovpSrbJCkQgU%2BRWhEcDgBgdMYwRZi%2FlGVlpZQncGNo2uA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JnDFbtvF1SKCHN%2BOK%2B1fY5pINfRL5amLU%2B9lFCzy7XVsga9dG%2FNUxtCHaIGXg%2Bk7svxI0%2FLfT3dZ37rmkyh85g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUMS4mhJEFc%2BzV9hv67vkmc8G0J%2F3KPASPBrdGB%2FQtXwMmcyh1OyKWOMJKTLwWeXzpaR5QfKNfOrvkWLedalhQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0LH0BLx%2FBKtOStfa%2FIu%2FvusF47%2FLQpD%2BsnP1s%2BsT8gg%2F0Qzj%2BnQCC8kXZudUqeIvPcGkrNxvwAz9qWpwsO7WLQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

19Page  

2020 Local Transportation 2020-850-0000-20002-530100              Professional Contract 33,040.00 181,659.00
2020 Local Transportation 2020-850-0000-23006-530100              Professional Contract 2,664.00 281,463.00
2020 Local Transportation 2020-850-0000-24012-530100              Professional Contract 24,248.50 72,682.00

FUND TOTAL 59,952.50
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -35,000,126.56

2281 LLMD Zone 8 - Country 2281-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 214.71 -2,216.24

FUND TOTAL 214.71
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -35,000,126.56

2402 PFMD Zone 2          2402-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 907.91 31,242.99
2402 PFMD Zone 2          2402-900-0000-25006-530100              Professional Contract 420.00 12,850.00

FUND TOTAL 1,327.91
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -35,000,126.56

2405 PFMD Zone 5          2405-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 4,720.00 11,089.76

FUND TOTAL 4,720.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -35,000,126.56

2408 PFMD Zone 8          2408-900-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             148.01 -803.75

FUND TOTAL 148.01
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -35,000,126.56

4003 Police               4003-830-0000-22005-530100              Professional Contract 745.98 7,738.42

FUND TOTAL 745.98
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -35,000,126.56

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            109,899.54 1,318,441.66
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510140              Meetings & Dues      55,940.80 24,915.68
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             4,332.77 200,507.15
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  8,160.90 248,433.11
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 138,654.67 416,765.77
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            95.22 1,020.48
5000 Water                5000-870-2019-00000-570200              Debt Service - Intere 626,349.57 0.00

FUND TOTAL 943,433.47
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -35,000,126.56

5002 Water Incident       5002-870-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       37,275.00 -23,194.25

151

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r8f1f%2BhMK09lGooVFFKvxeodC3mXBW1juvok8qa%2Bi8qc%2Falc5kAqCEKQqPL9d%2B2JUpFXI19N%2FXd0GWgVDVCHbg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLenhZdJW%2BxwEGGoilgxaG214Urkzocrwa0VzzOaPGl1Gb9QD4Y3Cy6QmgYtkpqGebIs%2F%2BhqnXulnagMCAYFnw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u8IKh6rvlHvhUoo5RtzvARow8SnIA1mYRXgV2xNW%2B5fr4SOtVULOTNKqy2aBqWCmAREmNCkJzH6GnwBrix1qKg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BfgeCECa2%2FFaCEoJeqdHluFnfh8AJ6yyJqB4gFz4y0iwQUSglNrCwdtp4fVBWfs7V%2FRlGLrZYQCho7dv2e0CIg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eDNOzM673eaRYZKAcMDiTfq0fkdablwmmOiiJmBwzzVl3rqzP4Cex5NwQ1lvtpmpJy1r53WrAUHEY%2BdKJGZOjw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8CfDYK7dmmb%2FbF2KXMUP33nHVZRtQZAOHYL%2BxYtwzaWtUmvJu4RJMncej9Khqzmm3M6gzhBI9Tsc0bKNJtfqQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NSfCuNWaah8Rq808XwmW2gjGEnErXnYvmejHmFGvwuV2cutx4wkU6z50aA%2F5MVoFK6HMD6UzrYtoCcrEX0ug1g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9LrDjIhUFmp2m9DVmGPhbZF9DW3Z41fiva2yuedD43s7BgdCWbsUsiCp9ah5DblGLa1EEilMV12%2BJLHTPS%2BjOA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRU1N4WXKgEB8P2sbCBDVuA5AjODuIGXnZefm9zCco2r8KTwX8gRn9%2FsP8ek%2BLNUWRyvIKLL3n84D4jmj6uX5Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zm1r2xV%2BivtqeZBIQuuuXH0%2BBn66PlKy6hK14juQnAal4%2BM2EwDOHgkBsFqEqLpUCsgdzYQCq32oToTxdUpCIQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hspa5HNrhtgNbsawp%2BT%2BasA7WF0iUl9ElhMp1cjHpbPE937aPyFqfIQC16maYumE0n0o6D9QJz5AA%2Bf2lfE8Vw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lp8Iv4Ls5WBpqCRxDpOOxcrvxtnlbAhjT64mgcrgbrABJm4FyoM4WO%2Fk%2B8Brau9aIQeXx8R7Mml4VSXzAQHwHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cBXLl3QpjK2Z4pHdB5u6jO1Qbt%2B5qXND66%2BE99r1XMwvTgcHkS8Tp9%2F4dhh5EM%2FDOo2VX8zkLj8F3lM52vpmmg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zwXwW1XY6jFhMoimzRfpqQiOmMQhFLuvhKqa718ZXzNRMOf4tp55dnMPHX6t7lkb8ocXA%2B1Ey24hueeXlo4fRw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FOM7xg2LXuEwdG%2F2r4pc1rmvGS7P%2BEs5Gt1WOTaV2t4qq4FZE3gJC8%2B746iuaemkOWXwZbmzirIt8dp%2FWqFrcg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNPnT%2BwNp9BgLOHa9rw3AaxXzwyhKkEDbocuwqKDaJIQ57z9Pl2kJnnTSqA%2BPCBcOGOvvXW5FEiPAIUE20d4pQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4vtmFcHIFuWkfnVdUFCUd1AvFeU3lC0hmwes8KnE8K5k1J7HnKFoPOPHzgmfmZ8MCEBD%2BGPg2UG3bbnSlz1AQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/28/2024 13:25:34
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

20Page  

FUND TOTAL 37,275.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -35,000,126.56

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            16,581.59 270,071.13
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-510140              Meetings & Dues      688.39 47,643.11
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             23,217.24 183,135.21
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  9,779.24 70,544.63
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 10,039.84 216,753.99
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-18003-530100              Professional Contract 215.37 -56,635.67
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-560100              Machinery & Equipment 696.21 -10,430.23

FUND TOTAL 61,217.88
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -35,000,126.56

5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            636.30 7,956.48
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             64.34 66,616.98
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 171,334.55 -12,688.75
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-560100              Machinery & Equipment 1,392.42 28,469.23

FUND TOTAL 173,427.61
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -35,000,126.56

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            90.18 1,039.52

FUND TOTAL 90.18
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -35,000,126.56

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 1,448,462.83
GRAND TOTAL 1,448,462.83

152

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lp3fhlotgl0rmY%2F4ijndbzv1MvGJkZL0jFC8wO0pKBHS6KzREbM7tHTYE3%2B5qV9irAvtGy4o0QUR6XZmZGdjYQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXyRblmUInRTf%2FBKJY2lmziLuEYOdWD3g0kuSLDf%2FtgVqrhdtikSimEAoCmvhNgHKBBdtnQ5wMFoNqD%2By%2FSNcg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vOsiu70HJFUelGUUU0t6xngy8qOWxzWX6YEvmBZjY73L4kJunjkUld1kia5LV9QGj3zsuPQ7gmNCAHKR3NbgJg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sKMNHIsNz6eyRdiTWvtb1oDRhIm9dR0Rol2IgWcJKvkTDFu8LxqZKZffqKL1BMxQKm%2FrqI5gE%2BRY9hBAcfT5Ew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhTg9eJ83Pyr55Lku3zb%2FTk7szC1z54n1zvYQQgB1Iux0u3OoTjGxcNtESg1A2GqQOMKv7%2BFAlFzbv1a4b46zA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YS4OIxRmlwZQ6h18FrbZsi3jAUKHg9gfkGGVL4QBPYKfXTNGlapyKzYldenKTWsnSzMhK6PCMjSIWSB0NYQEsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VtPmEZse3XZRS%2BJtsULs5pgdVt6%2B%2FIXyZK0LgdH6hGDBzluccHpEugMXZt%2FLA%2BbxNsBmJsViox6Eq61Cg2wp9A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2By7rZj6RParbcqyr5ATG08pRXAhpEDLbjxbOGqQqxMdd9GUndm%2BWone8ATLuqPYq%2Fg7%2BVrOxSlBP0K6L1uWcgQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lAeRYP%2FrQQvoCmwIBj4XOGBVr0lss2CQmy3Y4dG7B2lUNrWHW4PyE1qCgshoSs%2FxQol%2B%2FEx9qVw6dqt1s4t5rA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lh4JAwXm72irOR9OFeYKu0qIocMDrWeLd08fEadDlqPbdw39IMmOSFmyy5vL%2FfG8co4Ik9r7X0gG8FYMfOXTow%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMdEwSaFGQOmJ%2FUCU9BK%2F89PkNj5%2FtKPtx%2BoFtWZsPiCNumO2KiOjx2qN4gZ8L%2FPOrCL3xtDQfPB1%2F7ozgLbPQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2B391vY6zGCaiDHPisMc8fF%2BL7u80lzyUNd%2BhMAnnzJfnSD61j%2Fb0eKCG7dMaLcNWolHlgaCNCbDKGoCNM4LRw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/04/2024 14:05:24
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110424 11/04/2024
DUE DATE: 11/04/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

AAA QUALITY SERVICES,2914 0000 INV 11/04/2024 00351808
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 81.22
81.22

CHECK TOTAL 81.22

AQUA-METRIC SALES COM7208 0000 INV 11/04/2024 INV0102113          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 36.87
36.87

CHECK TOTAL 36.87

AT&T5516 0000 INV 11/04/2024 000022491221        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-510130 Utiltiies 119.81
119.81

CHECK TOTAL 119.81

BRIONNE JACKSON      7674 0000 INV 11/04/2024 10/28/2024          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-510150 Training  86.43
86.43

CHECK TOTAL 86.43

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/04/2024 AH26700
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/04/2024 AH26655
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 161.20
161.20

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/04/2024 AH26665
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

153

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4vblQLZIZ1ORs2AM3VSbfWaJnfx1ij89BnJyQFhwIcSyTOwzwfnngxwaTJc%2BWqX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4vblQLZIZ1ORs2AM3VSbfWaJnfx1ij89BnJyQFhwIcSyTOwzwfnngxwaTJc%2BWqX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ylhiE7Q2BwrqICj%2B8kQY0lY3tmPjs7d0cWJgN3QpW80%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PJcysn1MUxIcYMTkZj1M4YFjUHE%2BNDZf4E4SMkx%2BIwOh8edk6i%2FEU6YvCbXE2wqe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4fJZoGSQ7hf4b3u0MXV8gc3VuO94uOpZv%2FM7X2l37la8UWIpe83HxLyQq%2FN02KshLXjPl6SjS6DiVslkmycHww%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NU%2BnsB%2FdPN3EKOBJcqSSG3Dcpa9Dn3h%2BmqOG4zWgok%2BbGf5Ttt2qd3wq9r9LJQ%2FK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NU%2BnsB%2FdPN3EKOBJcqSSG3Dcpa9Dn3h%2BmqOG4zWgok%2BbGf5Ttt2qd3wq9r9LJQ%2FK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7GEGvvX1y4VRPUASokkMCkpNgHIZaGMERgRYqDh5S2s%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TiXBt7A8QrFIVQMUW%2FPK09%2BWbYBmDJKYpkIMI30iM7y1cY3G95E4MbZQDXr29YAu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2BEYDoOyan7UaF63lSqYvJEOLu0L6guxiSJ%2BIg1UOBpQ%2BtfYhDrOW9eJ%2Fg1vhQAjw2b%2FZMZBcQkNADQ0aJRKig%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nvkwex%2BWPal1Vj3Ng3ytjEzKEeyX%2BFPO2vJAi29WTp7aDhECG%2F521dIYOA%2Bp9p7r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nvkwex%2BWPal1Vj3Ng3ytjEzKEeyX%2BFPO2vJAi29WTp7aDhECG%2F521dIYOA%2Bp9p7r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NZIUxt5leL42XEDodbjU5Id5Qt0eDUdWghsTastAvnM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBr%2FXTooQlCxowt%2FDozElJTX11RARu8r9%2Fk4QOzqpyx94Ojqepzxz6gLxJiDoFOv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbpmO68QWFwj%2FQ%2FDo1ZQjNh1dQvNjH5kjQaBd%2FQ6i1hKs44djk47ACoGKTbZOA6hogg%2BYxbbaTlZzyERSMPmJA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3V%2FEvM5WkxkYRacfekaS4wuJRZmDdyfC7BykQE7k02GVdWgNKdZijTcHRpwBq%2BYA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3V%2FEvM5WkxkYRacfekaS4wuJRZmDdyfC7BykQE7k02GVdWgNKdZijTcHRpwBq%2BYA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eE53a%2FQ%2BFCo4o%2FUacu3IV2Qt9nF6Rp8PRXUHGw6EP84%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xwAl3iqb6Hb5z25RAqnZknRRNNSg4tx1VcRZvREaOe1Qkg%2BM%2FIfztnL8RK%2BOETGK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QrfT7UtKLFwLzLB%2BjJEH7C0oJL7vtCeDqpGMng%2FjXxuDcGVWi6Df8KYB4rB4ukFJeb%2FNtVwVhBoc6DQoGroz6w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pDV8l5bwbyp5MQXP9MDwM0fcnVuvflhyXXljENxvOKEXei6N0kX7Puz%2FEPee808t
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pDV8l5bwbyp5MQXP9MDwM0fcnVuvflhyXXljENxvOKEXei6N0kX7Puz%2FEPee808t
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qoDxkDZRT65VlnHqq0IwONx%2FABdqPmC1sAwPRZvQaQlGa5iba0g0VPAdyAPLNaN8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=angYDnCxe0F9qAoLGTr%2BfvYMkwegGayFyUcURfJ3p1F3hpzDbFr%2Fl4Bm%2FBg20vly
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fo42E3JAbdbqf0GBNhoHKRcyMKrqSWeKSJGwrOLr5FjXKOPhnT6kOd%2FsAZCaiBYVdTKeLnMYY8VA4os1HvLZUQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jy1nGzMvSiqHBaErFWc%2BBBO2k078zW6lpWqd30%2FdnpuSctC7Mu%2BRtCV3EtRIjx4M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jy1nGzMvSiqHBaErFWc%2BBBO2k078zW6lpWqd30%2FdnpuSctC7Mu%2BRtCV3EtRIjx4M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5bROIw5zYygi5yjQnLlKx8MiFqiwMA1Sm%2BZPhWExMrARe1fggQS6pLe2VIQjaaX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6eYDUcxrglTHiNtu7Wb4sovUdUr%2FBULXj%2B1Hope5tilqLBKj%2BwKnZ%2BfCRwN9e%2F3K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BVw4NsDNfJHZrbjbqI%2BXXmjIvGKuNcwNb6ACORI60dy5aLkv8mi%2BlUogz5W6BYoiQbN932Qrbp%2BiybgVZT4jJw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8umlQyr2VbS84TO%2BHvTYMklGcX%2BrSaqTRim4I8eU6H684rp20w4YCLY1uRxvfg86
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8umlQyr2VbS84TO%2BHvTYMklGcX%2BrSaqTRim4I8eU6H684rp20w4YCLY1uRxvfg86
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ewh6kCvMva98hYYPXI9z%2FByez5IlF7TN%2BjPMVDqC4ehAy9KScWQdhRUAXix1tXd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=88g%2FoPiCBiHMHfgdjm7A6Ur5Dkoijc9nW0m%2BuTE1ZCjCXNy7lIrk9t%2FlgWXgBJdw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wkCNEYQkegt6jign%2Bk3sWC5vVblSi95%2F9WbeOWO3uhex8BpFHkdkvHP%2FyWE0bIKf8naCy%2BP6fRG51%2FmfXWDUbg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/04/2024 14:05:24
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110424 11/04/2024
DUE DATE: 11/04/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/04/2024 AH26535              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 161.20
161.20

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/04/2024 AH26267              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 161.20
161.20

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/04/2024 AH25826              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/04/2024 AH25869              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/04/2024 AH25424              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/04/2024 AH25456              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 110.80
110.80

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/04/2024 AH25454              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 236.80
236.80

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/04/2024 AH25274              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/04/2024 AH25258              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

CHECK TOTAL 2,564.40

154

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BRXvkftyKTCXSrrUHZATWzAju6DJUFOHeEP4g0l5OwlQcLDKdqeydBio3CxEDW8D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BRXvkftyKTCXSrrUHZATWzAju6DJUFOHeEP4g0l5OwlQcLDKdqeydBio3CxEDW8D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rc7PFiNePb%2BC5KzWW8cd5KgMKormvZmRag%2BaZwgRQcKzzZjTYFdgQoreOBFlZ2oD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AxAGoBiolwWTeFVdKk49LTT8ZA4hc0Myqrylee8LfjBptR7XTg8%2BFr%2FUSpfiF6tI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TL03AocKtcLjKpEXusqIVNX%2Bpc%2BIc48n5Q28Xez5rUs3x9TacXg7xZcwNY%2FQ7DE6FrL61QC0XVKjzBqE02VILw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0EjgwE%2BSN85yzGyq8eDnBCt11aYOMN0e2bDOspdd4saYsZpuITKyPzzfjvCU%2B%2F1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0EjgwE%2BSN85yzGyq8eDnBCt11aYOMN0e2bDOspdd4saYsZpuITKyPzzfjvCU%2B%2F1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rllQ1Wm%2FNj2p7m2RSrXo1MXLlGZxMMDsGeXeRSoFJM%2BT9JsMwf3%2BFZhZboyEAaAd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bbpb7j63Z9N%2BTfFgIKgl%2BSLnLpnwDUPdLRAuYyMQlPMqATsCc00CnhDido%2Fdh8OZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dyvawr6QbetMFrSsgffNHuQ7oJzRc2f8HvyUKFxAypDhQL5yVe0TB1fD4uaKGk28fk9KfETc3A%2F9FXtBE%2FKTYQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y302jKDswpeWnIDZkpBosHY9bGeSP5VR2MXKQOJhV7uAvQI1nJ4%2FQZDEPQCMblRw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y302jKDswpeWnIDZkpBosHY9bGeSP5VR2MXKQOJhV7uAvQI1nJ4%2FQZDEPQCMblRw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JM1Woj24a6GS9cI0atypSj8%2F0UOZlyQ1eEQkVoz7APgxwAd0Is2hVxjKwYTWLo1l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1uZgWUyFo8QTHkqjvaEsUBHf7Ss9klxJCb6aDEeMVfDnAPrcFXTTujW33gzl6UrA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t3FvjXhXAKEN%2F5ZKnqKVIVROa5uMY1uCzhraWyrRaV3e4EkSpYSRzDJjEwR9b3X0H7%2FJCl%2B8Nta3fYE3W1vQTg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HniHNW1o%2Boz17eUJe8ThEssYQpKx%2BwxUhJda7nI2n%2FBAUqzdFWIOLfXbrJVmYF56
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HniHNW1o%2Boz17eUJe8ThEssYQpKx%2BwxUhJda7nI2n%2FBAUqzdFWIOLfXbrJVmYF56
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7HJymeRQXtVMk5Syhb6eBr2Jsv%2F8eEI3mNmM8qS9MRDbH5E26kUHgYH%2BlYTyQzB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOn%2BPBAxabDFrQncYUn46McZhNQzZDdjChZKOQRSgDdiXj4NChQkWrIyoNQ4%2BHOE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y0pTDV%2BAD2Mdp7SminVwwO%2BkWwROv%2F2hkzrFwpnwf7RaSZ9f6a9baYi5CT39At4dvG32fV%2FyjXx9MrCBCNe4qQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9HObj3PLiz0hyZu4TylcfgtOM2FGXTT1Vwuxfvw67%2BJ7567B8S2g0JSOxo14bQ7%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9HObj3PLiz0hyZu4TylcfgtOM2FGXTT1Vwuxfvw67%2BJ7567B8S2g0JSOxo14bQ7%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ExckqEpbUs2mc6M%2F%2B0h7ZSAArA%2Bj%2FHLycWGbponzJku3CMwOtsK3ZrqEkOnwIkU5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dVnd3W0dsTch87fL5gr1vWJHyWquFvBZxIhyTMlq7vo2T0gLumwCFTq%2FnALuvAnt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OMWdCE5f5y6vjYWVVd8Zk6gCalTkM%2FxsirFknSnB6fIAc9bvXayuqUSyU%2Fbbnj0Tts2BklVaG0AvbmABLNk9og%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QB8YQytLeQ%2FBmDbGJuhr3%2ButhEbfa%2FbhYsMtEefF7tl9VOPHLYGkU2JlgJgpGS2L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QB8YQytLeQ%2FBmDbGJuhr3%2ButhEbfa%2FbhYsMtEefF7tl9VOPHLYGkU2JlgJgpGS2L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7LKaCT4h7f9viRYo6psioF%2BQ1yDoh4ZOsIpgG1tYQqvvXEsmIUqGO5eqrISzyoSP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9eAeDp%2Fa%2FHWhudo%2BMsIB9WAVbsQPLzbJP1BfB1FiHCaUIJ4YnSfLccCbia6%2BbXW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2BZjQyhcmzWT%2FSnq%2FqokGMfbDl0%2F5XfQtb93Zdc%2BUaQ71ZXa%2BB%2FphrWySmpuUuJ%2B1mxVLwugPQFz9igRNcg8JQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9xYw0imoeiudGsBf8FhKFyvX6nNtWljmmZov%2FB9psAiEsUxyF4JeMCTyspM86e8u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9xYw0imoeiudGsBf8FhKFyvX6nNtWljmmZov%2FB9psAiEsUxyF4JeMCTyspM86e8u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZocUirwLes9QboCWOnfikvz9QUJ5SYyVbX7Xg2RzOMgiMssOa34dNIA%2BlLQLqWX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bH2TSTP72z1WWv%2Fbw0oWii8p4QkBp90f%2FHyu952uCzA6XS%2Bzw0s%2Bjq6SwWdwJ7gr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=14Dx188zxIdGNISIDJ0FxIPftRESBnwMd6uM9ox4g%2FdWrcd2lQFMGKfrcs6Mc0Iby4lh0Earc9FbByffNPINfw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Yur0p9ts3HQr%2FAv0NFgwor3MK8E6UnTIlqyn7SZtjUrB14ZfhU%2BYlQf12Fx19fc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Yur0p9ts3HQr%2FAv0NFgwor3MK8E6UnTIlqyn7SZtjUrB14ZfhU%2BYlQf12Fx19fc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t4qusA283K4bESXHj3NCU7rfK%2B5o0uHVWyl9i%2BA2V6I9gniC6r0CE86VfZiCZD%2Bq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pl9mnXcnXSXVh58JPHlerlkkPd%2BTOh13Kf0STXOG028ji%2F7sQAq%2Fgna26CwzWUY7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ps%2F6ioG3obf23wIPNRGADaxekGkbJXfsxTdgliyaUPY8G4wcbxBD7C4Cy%2BVgMJxk2gQd7A2m6eAwvtWD9OIn4A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z5yUtRlDM1%2BSpyVOXSjwBGFuruWvJgId48Hl2d8P4hQF7pS7xNz8VgSzzdW1ZOvd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z5yUtRlDM1%2BSpyVOXSjwBGFuruWvJgId48Hl2d8P4hQF7pS7xNz8VgSzzdW1ZOvd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73uQPpYDVOi%2FCKVFbefbg2Yd89WCRocZRCH9mPZehLJXdjC4KKar8bVnY7WmHNKO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kQPuAaTs2znNFtKR3BUGkdp2vXwCU7KESDTa3yR4cnvhaT64h9drMCN3riHZ5dc2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B69vk5cGSDFLSM5pVflo8h68WuhsCtGcjsRK%2FtpER4HkphjK%2BihFJaIJQfnk5HHugXITjli5oLYFFicE5bHaVw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/04/2024 14:05:24
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110424 11/04/2024
DUE DATE: 11/04/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CALIFORNIA BUILDING S5685 0000         INV 11/04/2024 10/29/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-206120                             SB1473    300.00
2 1000-000-0000-00000-420930                             SB1473 Adm -30.00

270.00
CHECK TOTAL 270.00

CORE & MAIN LP       7326 0000 255     INV 11/04/2024 V746748              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4,066.73
4,066.73

CHECK TOTAL 4,066.73

DEPTARTMENT OF CONSER819 0000         INV 11/04/2024 10/29/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-206110                             Str Mot   798.06
798.06

CHECK TOTAL 798.06

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 11/04/2024 916017               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 934.40
934.40

CHECK TOTAL 934.40

FASTENAL COMPANY     5866 0000         INV 11/04/2024 CALEM51310           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  271.21
271.21

CHECK TOTAL 271.21

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000         INV 11/04/2024 447930A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 11/04/2024 448182A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00

155

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DgSAJNipkAqNPELfMOBKEX4GskgFlToEb0V%2Fo2quKzOKZtz%2Byk7wqEckm64RiHza
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DgSAJNipkAqNPELfMOBKEX4GskgFlToEb0V%2Fo2quKzOKZtz%2Byk7wqEckm64RiHza
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cne5tqey8xpbNDjhy%2FUOmMwYr0wD6V3rw%2FRMleZKok8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2KsXa7n%2Fr0FOM5WJKxdsMIozkaHSMn%2FkeRjBmW%2FJddA3FuKQe8J97JWl26xKLxnj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1%2FOUXj6%2FXwPCjaJegngToHndW13pMP7Mtkf%2BZpYW5kg%2B%2FchSdOIqXC8svjW8vGK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ad5T8DoiYUCudns7wHfnRG5H2MNforqKJlfHDsrTvHJkjibSAcK0bUuwPcbG0vH5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EcfgV0ZuS8Fhc9e5339Gk1UpUI1v9g3Qg0a6Wa%2FQIsDCuk9%2FulNzl5Hbt3w6GE%2B4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EcfgV0ZuS8Fhc9e5339Gk1UpUI1v9g3Qg0a6Wa%2FQIsDCuk9%2FulNzl5Hbt3w6GE%2B4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fk%2FAJ5C%2F%2Bl6BWt3%2F5hvI1Q8X5NCzUee65WSoNtmyhhzYQwgU%2BlN4uDU275wSw05L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1nZkmIlDNhr0aNfuh0NLa%2Ba3ykw3RTeWhcb37DGCxMWewCa5FQdseT3KrU7ykbSS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a80SDeOaoQWXNq5l6%2Ft8yQsYt1sW1Lilh%2FSvF2XEYDeKVqy2MmyhSEltXiDzx1G7LhCqd1dpEG%2BbeBT6qLixEw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5SqttjQhhktUVQ5ulxkmw6JY5esygEo54VPcUz%2FNaHCmAgoUQ0lpZY5Y1eCTsoK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5SqttjQhhktUVQ5ulxkmw6JY5esygEo54VPcUz%2FNaHCmAgoUQ0lpZY5Y1eCTsoK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PcDQ4QBnMhuI6scG0xEi8lDMGAnXZYW2BHh7yNjBBV4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JS8HVcPZT7eNkih5DfTxNNVtJaGPKh3o%2BD5sKT4UF7D3YtIEXFSjkJlodbLuunp8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2kBt4Rfl8jzkqYH3d%2BCnFej8ckXcm%2FD4%2Bhx9fCemg%2B1457bRjbpzipkAFKdwz3az
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QsqhXX%2FZxMP7XZQ3PiDERUpaKAaTMmWITGa%2BzWqN6Kx16lwe7IsftJb7J57kcbMO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QsqhXX%2FZxMP7XZQ3PiDERUpaKAaTMmWITGa%2BzWqN6Kx16lwe7IsftJb7J57kcbMO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UuJTMcaCGcCKUztrRCc%2Bx1za5l3yTJ71yKU8OQ0lS19oxDyx%2FLSZE0jQ9O6hHGVG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iWHknSBVQX2vb8VF57tdgbj3Av5vjolDSciS%2FiYN4t6XYvnPbM8vD%2FkBqytB6RZt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z23SBLXpdffMaNBac2OSiPxUnZQAjGKxJguZQnrPad81kgoC91XK4SnD%2BSES%2FmT%2FEgIwpNYPHaIWvTJ4QXloiA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2RxNCboERwbLNDPLZnPzQBnZ8hvpv%2Bk01Ojv%2BiQDfbxIJSCTgehjo55JW4N5z%2Bm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2RxNCboERwbLNDPLZnPzQBnZ8hvpv%2Bk01Ojv%2BiQDfbxIJSCTgehjo55JW4N5z%2Bm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1CJpSwfVzmPJpDr1LSAS0PsC81MMSi2%2FKLIUavgqRUs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fG6uSDU9e%2FQKkm8Iaoup58DREnyld8lv1vDx9I8khPzL4h0JDCJEChBIs4nXtqnr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnZOzOLUV1Jfs1ICk%2FxsrLigW2Y2XFDMNeIVvY46njCSJ%2F8jL9B9wnDoESqDGIO2i90CRk5l5C8F%2FwU6O3pe0A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6c6CCAIc7BlPAdwiZhZfSVo0wYHF0jFtlITCg9rnoSml7TJ74xMkfzT1AWzjnl0H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6c6CCAIc7BlPAdwiZhZfSVo0wYHF0jFtlITCg9rnoSml7TJ74xMkfzT1AWzjnl0H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=44%2BNSzpERBoCwWOiiXbMHWBNQ41DCiZDbDY2p2TuA9E%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5hsaZaHQoJEFifwVQD%2B9cs4ZRUEQaf2crwD2gjnzwbiI1NTZglbFGkJdakTwIt8P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hcV6GLmKutKQiAPScAokq%2FCN0SAMC1tKwW0J0zgdm9bTTu7IwDJnP9WhnREDZj%2FWoPj77B2nOaOLZMQXVewaoQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5b8rEN8rmiyzFxeqx5Kp7IyZ%2BsP%2BOVAlGDkh3tVtD2I98jcZuNjqsNVf6zSX8Qr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5b8rEN8rmiyzFxeqx5Kp7IyZ%2BsP%2BOVAlGDkh3tVtD2I98jcZuNjqsNVf6zSX8Qr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N23tlzzfNg4T3IsRWZIIc7pSHGKFjhl%2F6vRNCLffRBQOs%2Fe%2BejicxKbwkAEXtHtm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOvc3VjwXF8h0Qht2zwxsIW8kQSWil%2BVztO8FDUY5SHbHp5%2FDImSVL%2FicVWPoj4I
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t6jbEyHlaN1UBSt%2FtuAvK6K3uxrSZPQ8R4kk8fxlE8m%2FbOOjZK%2BcXOxzwrpIawQcInRu1alQ4q2KTyBfyrH%2Bag%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/04/2024 14:05:24
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110424 11/04/2024
DUE DATE: 11/04/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

56.00
FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 11/04/2024 448367A              

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00

56.00
FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 11/04/2024 448180A              

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00

56.00
FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000         INV 11/04/2024 447925A              

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00

56.00
CHECK TOTAL 280.00

GAR BENNETT, LLC     2410 0000         INV 11/04/2024 143387               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  24.91
24.91

GAR BENNETT, LLC     2410 0000         INV 11/04/2024 144738               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  18.02
18.02

GAR BENNETT, LLC     2410 0000         INV 11/04/2024 144242               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  30.11
30.11

GAR BENNETT, LLC     2410 0000         INV 11/04/2024 144940               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  28.43
28.43

CHECK TOTAL 101.47

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000         INV 11/04/2024 02P193831            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  166.80
166.80

CHECK TOTAL 166.80

156

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lwCxkO%2FqteyQdNyWvxGIhrmaRmtGb8eKSwgtl58vuArs73KFiFczxe0OK5YCxwv8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lwCxkO%2FqteyQdNyWvxGIhrmaRmtGb8eKSwgtl58vuArs73KFiFczxe0OK5YCxwv8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aGdgZwHZwIoTZKHhcwOMKeS7ybW27vXhZ29KkP99R%2FcGzcGS%2Fsv2QSGsx9C05gTm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FkxiBWXoxqAqnnyE4hlGn2UfM2ziZ5UBYkRt5KgcJ8XpqJ1GT%2BIo0ZTO3Bd7Q0Af
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bLnXCRhSZDCZscjULrZxz%2Fn6W6SLLP1S%2FLm0z7tTdzfP1rnK%2BHxUM1QgUj5m%2FIJHp1E%2Bly%2F9zzvIFaQbXgCOA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZQMGIAZeacuIG5P3dhEvi2l9XNs%2Fpiy32cOEUGaBo%2Ftovnb1qj4MLlLIv%2BxljF8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZQMGIAZeacuIG5P3dhEvi2l9XNs%2Fpiy32cOEUGaBo%2Ftovnb1qj4MLlLIv%2BxljF8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jlzs%2B0wKcYfVnM9O422glb1TtdfFmkA8ukDEp5u11b3LOoy9HgS86N5HVe55xUwI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aPlR%2FSht8sBLGnB6RvwFOEyMpHPEh1O%2FOhF9BH0GB9vW4SMf%2F%2Bol%2B8NanHfnPYyY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F3%2BRxnY%2BARlBTLKDV1ste2cVoJ0qp6H1WppOI3tdFFAx2mPom8CjSAh2RMMsh7d1MxUibjepg75CjONV4PfLPw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08g4NfOCP%2FIDtWsEiGtZIV%2F1feedaVrBy8HJqJbLLYhNahsDhvPcUj1AZLjIoeTO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08g4NfOCP%2FIDtWsEiGtZIV%2F1feedaVrBy8HJqJbLLYhNahsDhvPcUj1AZLjIoeTO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cxv84R6AnMwHrDo7%2Ff9dFCPTsN4TP9v7LTWbXFtbjxI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VmrTwOGWUTlRLnkHWpv5Ef7QbLteNN4jNnxNAW8HTqOp56ch0UmY9rpjSk46lb9S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gqpN8KxAmAfl8lhyjmoB%2F6t6yygrUw1c6ZtfqLeLrMXI4X6vZ%2FTelAmI%2BI%2FgJ3S2SaVpXY8K2M8fSzEkx9KW6Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWgmjxiDq10d4%2BXDX7H%2FrrjhW2sP4sOtcDoBq%2FUJDgk8QTqwsQvvXm%2BhseGrF6ML
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWgmjxiDq10d4%2BXDX7H%2FrrjhW2sP4sOtcDoBq%2FUJDgk8QTqwsQvvXm%2BhseGrF6ML
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXH1JxiyE9nGPcoLq%2FhqRhxSnKO%2FhDFiFSPvDB4eluc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ukrih5nT%2FcVfpr5JbF66rMZ6Itp9YY3fE0zI0vz%2FvMFGANfq%2FtHSYKrBIxS9C5L8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUQpAYetk269RXht1iIM9UMoU8m7pZptOf5tCvQHwSK4g9iPSC0ICMGRGMX4rdM1h8IyZGCohpTQIcV6jHRDhQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2bXff6Rh0lGIdOmI%2BvSFu0PnUVN22v4aLkoy%2B9NP66kK9h5Vdh2rzx50hCPkQA5L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2bXff6Rh0lGIdOmI%2BvSFu0PnUVN22v4aLkoy%2B9NP66kK9h5Vdh2rzx50hCPkQA5L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZ8708dMJt%2F5%2FD9xtKe7qqiAgWGjfzdb2kWQ6dyZ%2Fh8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OZfpjkZICw3O9SsJ0h3HhG3TISE175g5o%2BKZq8jKxCXhrQMRaVCht0UAJ0FYybEy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwjxHScL1QJVk03e6DzOA%2BwRkU%2FpFZuA6k%2B0H4ioQDABYR%2FZFfI1yK3HF3hoEJeQpc3niUCe5TDRZNsnKZ0QxA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPEkjf77AcD1tGvd8kiCOL%2BcMv%2F5MVlfyI3bBRQfBfrqdSJFRz0sRyeN30LQXuN9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPEkjf77AcD1tGvd8kiCOL%2BcMv%2F5MVlfyI3bBRQfBfrqdSJFRz0sRyeN30LQXuN9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3b7bPu5WOnVgtqNJXL9wDc%2F5YZ%2B6k5aT6cvsv12IqUQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s4rNtHqAh0l%2BvV1raxX9U6t05vJm%2BOZx69VVhHZ%2F%2FoemMubQp3aQ%2FMOnwmRy07rp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UPkkdX9dha%2BmyvhWQ39P0TZ92pwMWBDRUGHYdp8nzgI7wuuGVzPAzniNBOnBxwiI4ose70BiynzUibPE5b86uA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xHkmZoyDoDBecBH%2FNiW5c1fxPFTAzu36GL7gasGk5eLPtufFZB9Z73gf%2BgEz6pE8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xHkmZoyDoDBecBH%2FNiW5c1fxPFTAzu36GL7gasGk5eLPtufFZB9Z73gf%2BgEz6pE8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2SEJBS9%2FjVYjzGETVAlpHwWKV%2BXkzUk9ifb5t6LZAx4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Och8XMqHWfSqxKfG7eqVSS%2BYtdzqYxcnbiLVGsDrlvH%2BEsHRjJgczwM18BnG4LS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eCrDjO1MFkZmrHxiEb7qnwAn9YV9inzeV1M%2F5Tzsw2jBGWQc%2Fa2T6AkQDfvY496fQoMbxu1rES%2Bg9sugg8a1nA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6vn1WPPNIj1vyvdfXzuSVjhqxw%2B7LYATPsZK4BpZnj%2FYT5IOalyomDoZQdKmqzE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6vn1WPPNIj1vyvdfXzuSVjhqxw%2B7LYATPsZK4BpZnj%2FYT5IOalyomDoZQdKmqzE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCCH07cm%2BTKoM3Id13No6f9z%2FWxKE94YqcmLgfH0AZY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYIUHS29eUQqshxEUapstWLhLHDpWa0NsNaGtVNaV4qfjpR8mLZ912r40XY0fYZh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2BYWOktV7GC8JI2xNiGUtNnNJuMSRhtdALwi%2BZtQn29Baw454UxTWyzYQF5aAXwLYf%2BIPg%2F7SPQHd0uxe1Xqvg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/04/2024 14:05:24
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110424 11/04/2024
DUE DATE: 11/04/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

GRAINGER             521 0000         INV 11/04/2024 9288464226           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  182.05
182.05

GRAINGER             521 0000         INV 11/04/2024 9294960357           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  176.92
176.92

GRAINGER             521 0000         CRM 11/04/2024 16073                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -189.77
-189.77

CHECK TOTAL 169.20

HPS WEST, INC        7644 0000 176     INV 11/04/2024 0003232-IN           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  16,716.18
16,716.18

CHECK TOTAL 16,716.18

J'S COMMUNICATIONS2000 0001 291     INV 11/04/2024 69994                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 4003-830-0000-22005-530100                             Prof Cont 1,224.00
1,224.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,224.00

KART                 6788 0000         INV 11/04/2024 10/27/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 7102-900-0000-00000-590200                             Cust Dis  230.00
230.00

KART                 6788 0000         INV 11/04/2024 10/27/2024 .         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 7102-900-0000-00000-590200                             Cust Dis  100.00
100.00

CHECK TOTAL 330.00

157

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fFRqIuFJ%2FjI9bdMQ%2F3l9%2BI%2BBfmqFzp4CYwVCwqkv2aRLbLL1qJGLKZpLs6bDxfYu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fFRqIuFJ%2FjI9bdMQ%2F3l9%2BI%2BBfmqFzp4CYwVCwqkv2aRLbLL1qJGLKZpLs6bDxfYu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OqFJRrBc5xxu1vMdEbebi2MmoX%2BT5yxB2WugPrGEklI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7NvRfE5U9scODsh3PKDjV5VlRixJo4z01f%2FNLMj8oD%2BL%2F2YHFAkq3R4U8OL4KHzD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbM%2Fe53iTAYwsIFwRb%2Fyll5d92AaLxxENQHYtuI5vlDRlRuHyLEvg2mWrVOZf8SxOoUJRJgOLZjrlABPifDftw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8gqGA3QGgaWM6DOlga%2FuIc38ABgyzU3k5lpcJqVP%2B9CUnPMdxXy4NDKeRwVmQwo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8gqGA3QGgaWM6DOlga%2FuIc38ABgyzU3k5lpcJqVP%2B9CUnPMdxXy4NDKeRwVmQwo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4r1u4MAhIaEyTfLSAp7O%2BTtXjfWgs3y%2Fstp91XgtcNM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dvYu%2BrMHo0zM1WwtztX%2FWkgo321JUFgP%2ByJBurAgKzPiiviAqYFqDigr%2FWrDLzk7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bG8mt4L7vJnnmlSJr%2BvZcbqTPqmzcT%2F56XsYZTQ0hWaX%2BugMecqrY4feX7cOTe3n0uyIQoNc8oq%2B5WvXuOSOyg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V6GtaEyd31eSws7Azv7iHLUeq7%2FIl5XoaxdG%2Fn%2FzS4PJXOwFyvLfpMNHvdMtXJL3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V6GtaEyd31eSws7Azv7iHLUeq7%2FIl5XoaxdG%2Fn%2FzS4PJXOwFyvLfpMNHvdMtXJL3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2B9FGEtXYradgdwX0rfI8isVs%2F2wF7Pj%2Btrv5kSrkEo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CI1qlKcX4CnyC2NecXlepDqPrwW5JT7aO1hKHrJ0JC%2BPJNaDN%2BDKMWZlmCzKJRnw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PDFOw6aUHJM%2BK2FKqsnpLVWd%2BwTmDoX%2F6KcqL5KLuKgZsIirbRArp48hwY9PglElWBwiZ9PRrJJLfI4Rv9iSZg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJVOGQKQ5uBA0fvJwLMK0fZLw8kuBX4%2BCCE2GIIAfuuohaaC3G0ncgiNt30B0Ss9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJVOGQKQ5uBA0fvJwLMK0fZLw8kuBX4%2BCCE2GIIAfuuohaaC3G0ncgiNt30B0Ss9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ZMCtyb4ti315cPWtAZz95tnTzb%2BO07E0cdV64yFvXCcC8lvaAAmh2WwiWl88ynZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KhCfjafS%2FrGaYMIma3MThnH5BiTRlmyxCfQ%2BWV5lgeb79%2BzSd1gh34iFpGGkviey
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTiPuM7GXdM3E51i%2F21eYhmlkgVtXwxp6yd7NL1xRmjA%2Fpl0zGZGj9KbkXmWRriudeAv7muHgqRdwGGQENsE6g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qB2n67Ilws4N1JVUGV1g%2FNnMSGp0oqnbPmK3ix5QiM%2BIKqgttV80%2FQrwyfojWda
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qB2n67Ilws4N1JVUGV1g%2FNnMSGp0oqnbPmK3ix5QiM%2BIKqgttV80%2FQrwyfojWda
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pOQlYU1zLEYMEXH4c%2FVpcovc16wscM0Lm1KbK9BTj5Mr7QCKGkJjbLgWQAbMjxs4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LP8JhZ7g966JGJW20Q9ZLpRm1ywH1X8T3gFkgQNWZ9U5g1q8ePQFBQ%2BMTN%2F77lCK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBXolVQhDwTgGwZkyqooWVsCznMJXhaIINZwkvsrif2UFtBqe2AmNBGLIiFTYNbrT7h3aAitTE3GAF5RIWx78w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nTXb7EGVLKzAH0AlAIBk3vKf7e7WdrjTjsHXE%2BwBAt%2BkUBrPTjyQ35NiWRg72%2FJP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nTXb7EGVLKzAH0AlAIBk3vKf7e7WdrjTjsHXE%2BwBAt%2BkUBrPTjyQ35NiWRg72%2FJP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1nUcJqqX9OY65cVQxpp0WenOZ%2BS1ddqQaRjemHWonc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vKens8Zl%2FfQA1%2BFhbfMVnAIPvfRUHVzpX94hES1jQ5cUttUwn5U8v51%2FyWgKYut4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVuJvp%2BH1bEIZNOcmicJrgEFy9NSLNdKBV8VM6OY7m%2F8N%2F%2Bshq5y8ZDat0VW4lqCPstb3NpuS5dpb0%2BFStEDaw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htZDq9sCJoB2rTdJ2jtURwAg%2Fm5Lxrt7lPau8s4UiafheNOWPgzqqujvQENee8Km
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htZDq9sCJoB2rTdJ2jtURwAg%2Fm5Lxrt7lPau8s4UiafheNOWPgzqqujvQENee8Km
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DOsqGjzc5dKBbWszOEOY0OhzNrkZ18NJQRf%2BISM8ffA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PHCuNKaZ1fX3bPjI6Z6KQuWtuwtod6KHSGVP1lu8p5g79aVj1jV2SJ1pc4swxs5o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YLisVJRsHil%2B8iY5w1sHyJ7h7Ex5CdjAmgnidpB6w3Mwl%2BvcNg5q7DnoMxklmut6xpEnT5JVwQitGqmm17eQnw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/04/2024 14:05:24
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110424 11/04/2024
DUE DATE: 11/04/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

KINGS COUNTY DEPARTME5784 0000         INV 11/04/2024 65146                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 76.00
76.00

KINGS COUNTY DEPARTME5784 0000         INV 11/04/2024 65145                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 268.00
268.00

CHECK TOTAL 344.00

KINGS COUNTY TREASURE5561 0001         INV 11/04/2024 10/29/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 7100-900-0000-00000-590120                             Imp Ct Out 1,618.27
1,618.27

KINGS COUNTY TREASURE5561 0001         INV 11/04/2024 10/27/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 7100-900-0000-00000-590120                             Imp Ct Out 22,204.12
22,204.12

CHECK TOTAL 23,822.39

KINGS INDUSTRIAL OCC.6543 0000 41      INV 11/04/2024 254880               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 738.00
738.00

CHECK TOTAL 738.00

KLEEN PLAY_PLAYGROUND7727 0000 120     INV 11/04/2024 172878               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2408-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 6,562.71
2 2408-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 0.01

6,562.72
CHECK TOTAL 6,562.72

LACEY ANIMAL HOSPITAL282 0000         INV 11/04/2024 353305               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 50.50
50.50

158

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C4ffMhCqlrNkjPet%2Fr6SyRMdr8u4FTVy3g1kjcNgr9xpRuXzF8%2FKq2Ie1lfZssdF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C4ffMhCqlrNkjPet%2Fr6SyRMdr8u4FTVy3g1kjcNgr9xpRuXzF8%2FKq2Ie1lfZssdF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4PfvkSgntn60icTgt%2FyjG4gyey5t7NotrsXq5868NM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fcey5mvBt9CGKyKBbQFbk8ZmVixDSRM10RdLX%2FXDlR8tuiq9THyDzYI4G2B8if27
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tE8YGicxdpam8jzV7uzJgGrkEeH6wGMS2Pkoi31oppg6qE2f9N4NvLx8cffjWGuAZKNn0x0IeX6TolphvREBpg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VWnHh3D%2BAVi3Lr61dTPPAWYNd6DHLcqBln8EXKupbBGMhf5pzu6uNMyjIbsAisgj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VWnHh3D%2BAVi3Lr61dTPPAWYNd6DHLcqBln8EXKupbBGMhf5pzu6uNMyjIbsAisgj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TaA3xwwC4l5Q2cgXbqalph%2FRRb7803hyqDr11VWydK0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7RloNBqZf%2BJUGva2dE%2Fuolq1hwp2jNzBut5ZdNNPYhaSFh68437St0IeYSfo%2BCS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WgB3RFPHq5ZsAlF%2BooS%2FmHfd1QxfmKgtlDmYtzOJjvy0X3C16MlGSAhJeFWgXnYcdZWpi%2BInrIJKGsMb%2BEGe5A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BWTVNjFS6IrShE9%2BQXPRjEzDbt17OPUo86SsmLgFqKqkXExoKvNLDpW3XZwg1K%2FQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BWTVNjFS6IrShE9%2BQXPRjEzDbt17OPUo86SsmLgFqKqkXExoKvNLDpW3XZwg1K%2FQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMnUGszww0EvSIajfzhqHnba7Ws2MGGcK2Tdx1WUA2E%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ekm66h6Mk%2Fi9CJ485TDdfA9I4d7%2FOncFxvef%2FvU6ESW94flPAgxA%2BkkFUmJuLHXv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zon7KxNLRwnFWfjw6nWTiFH5HcXa3pK1QyYrjckjBJgOrf3JMXF%2FSYdGSStIbcv4NIX%2Ff07p4QLB2kmBbkV4ew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LiB2LGlBEMqfuCb3uti5pPpvYs96t1mXCXMkeXjN3KHfe6GqA2Z%2FJ43KwBb5nPwY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LiB2LGlBEMqfuCb3uti5pPpvYs96t1mXCXMkeXjN3KHfe6GqA2Z%2FJ43KwBb5nPwY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dYCUvPKUWTbC2wmcGxFPyIFup48MOj%2FaZ5khKVxEb34%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fSIm2z73brt7fqtnfv2jvGg6JEReiDAwQz45ZSx2k7nacbqTl6DaYPozZayTwUFa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3HpVJrqdsDod%2BAkWjR%2BRjcv%2F71WrJTmbRbzVYr22ldp4h6cWnms4wwVy8Ifz3EVHA1fxkmxRLdeFq%2B%2BzWHTQUw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2f7BCNi5Vnk0YD9nQyeKDzQ%2FI3iyHr3Dl9xnMMP5fRcOIZM4DEGFjJHWp6Cvfs%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2f7BCNi5Vnk0YD9nQyeKDzQ%2FI3iyHr3Dl9xnMMP5fRcOIZM4DEGFjJHWp6Cvfs%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5PFrNsLDv4GXUIWxDWvPAk10OdrniDfbk6GRgmTtBuGXm74vLa6Qbi1EnVY9j%2FT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2BCNA9yYJZRo%2Fr6FOHJZ72g6mejgfsXbca8shUFfXpoap%2BV9QUI9S4rsKRzN828O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jz1JXhkW8uJogN2wfXxiar2DZ4v64eP1tzZ7kZeEBwt72Rod5EmUmnDAovyEfUeVZnFrBrtexGDKhE57TxOcpg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNvanF1nFpQ27jZ0mKzAlS0A03bI3PNxOVR9FV0tcWuhc2PvrVx605urFy26zElb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNvanF1nFpQ27jZ0mKzAlS0A03bI3PNxOVR9FV0tcWuhc2PvrVx605urFy26zElb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NADxhtKemb0Ky%2FtIm5UVCgmEE11Vl51onE1qntkWEda%2F75jEKdIizG8zI1BdwpAT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KopWrLYWqCXsNlQI2VNUKN1dHnCCKWpUp%2BvK2FvIsG%2Bj52URmN2n1JwhM5ugi5nl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59ORx4KBuD8ZT97fHQ2AD4WxWPD6NkfkyzpGS2vsCZkpU7qfbTdjsdRi1vFWTDQT8onziSRy35Mc8WF6afxjJQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oRwt0Q5ibetj83R0HfNsk0ky4itIYkt1yfanbit%2FV%2FrLsbd80QwVsEDCjd8JiiW6HmVjprowY7WfnfYzuWVkdA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1EBmLO9FFCAR9vWo1xsX9rmkT7hK2FrVZXhfL3p0GqGLwGkASMIRzu8X6InEg7Wz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1EBmLO9FFCAR9vWo1xsX9rmkT7hK2FrVZXhfL3p0GqGLwGkASMIRzu8X6InEg7Wz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPxY4Qa%2BFeyhoYq9L2S3Y9%2BzCan%2FiykpWYvfGNZgtfM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yc92Rp6EIjhHF1wsaKEvP1WkPgTXnanqZjggDs4QULMjX9hhPhhgMwDAC3%2Bpe6bO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=neN1juKRi3rtcZA7Rvnl5ZL%2FharM2txH9y82JW436BPhrcNaH8hz1kgFHt3hbdHDneay8QFAVyXegc%2F6y2Myfw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/04/2024 14:05:24
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110424 11/04/2024
DUE DATE: 11/04/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LACEY ANIMAL HOSPITAL282 0000         INV 11/04/2024 351690               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 234.94
234.94

CHECK TOTAL 285.44

LEMOORE AUTO WRECKING295 0000         INV 11/04/2024 18764                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  160.89
160.89

CHECK TOTAL 160.89

LEMOORE HIGH SCHOOL  306 0000         INV 11/04/2024 10/29/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 7100-900-0000-00000-590110                             Imp Ct Out 5,343.88
5,343.88

CHECK TOTAL 5,343.88

LEMOORE HIGH SCHOOL  306 0000         INV 11/04/2024 10/27/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 7100-900-0000-00000-590110                             Imp Ct Out 34,928.80
34,928.80

CHECK TOTAL 34,928.80

LEMOORE UNION SCHOOL 301 0001         INV 11/04/2024 10/27/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 7100-900-0000-00000-590110                             Imp Ct Out 52,393.20
52,393.20

LEMOORE UNION SCHOOL 301 0001         INV 11/04/2024 10/29/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 7100-900-0000-00000-590110                             Imp Ct Out 8,015.81
8,015.81

CHECK TOTAL 60,409.01

LISA LYNN PENNAU     7664 0000 281     INV 11/04/2024 5156                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 7,500.00
7,500.00

159

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22g3Zp8aTlCAdV8RKIej4NMix0x%2FNg196xE%2B5kAmbCo7pghGbcet%2FHcwxPfcpIxs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22g3Zp8aTlCAdV8RKIej4NMix0x%2FNg196xE%2B5kAmbCo7pghGbcet%2FHcwxPfcpIxs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYqp48vzyDI3qkjNcmcMHCMTdMioShvbNH%2FuiNsJMew%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9Uz4yGLXme8LaUuOTyY8sWPDPk%2BT9yxHGjSU4gtZjJ1HqrW451%2Fi3FmrCU0m%2Bew
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4r2kmx1mgouU4lkmBfF%2FG7X%2BZmzwUk3xiPd5IP4X5Y9s%2B%2BVgDsSs9igmZk%2B1%2F2B88%2By8xQlTgohOdxpEK%2BUweQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2F6afqvfH54vRb7qsmXy0B0z3YnDY3SU%2FPoR0qAY4uyGxcu7tlsQuG2ofaZmsW5K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2F6afqvfH54vRb7qsmXy0B0z3YnDY3SU%2FPoR0qAY4uyGxcu7tlsQuG2ofaZmsW5K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WE4s2PApPE55LdhpM3aAbOg8fnDQ3losbxxBdUm0pFg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iv9N6weWgdmbBe2tKuJqSA6TT3kZwKUCrA2ODAVp4wlbg160R44%2B7srlLkbvtVQb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z179GbX0idRZlo9KcHvT1G91GcuuUn9EDTjAftW%2FQ2GEg1GRowXpwDGn3zEgyRuOIhyHBW2vxHFs6R%2BZotNsug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMWHb6XN2ml%2Bdip7GonSp1ftLNIAlIv5nvWBWPUsWGZCk3PBkO3PiKxMtvTy5eOV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMWHb6XN2ml%2Bdip7GonSp1ftLNIAlIv5nvWBWPUsWGZCk3PBkO3PiKxMtvTy5eOV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KGl1NGb0KGr3rHSgb5%2BXC3%2BYQwj7IY1%2BclyWjV8idD4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jqt5g8Zze5e6F5KJBc7xloMmQymGIigSRBqDqePHi3r4uMIBR7COzLKH1kkMJkDa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y1mKvubdOZM2weWu4ie7%2Fwxyruyfhi30cJMiR8xArE8p%2Bg3VGN4A0Jr6P0EdOpD2yuv5slG8chZ3TFcTg9cQFw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YLgbbUOSvAPD%2B3tTtx2ToXtonsxDfxsqFoknnc3JGcTzdkV7R9xYWT9lkyUmbB1x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YLgbbUOSvAPD%2B3tTtx2ToXtonsxDfxsqFoknnc3JGcTzdkV7R9xYWT9lkyUmbB1x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wgQLTARtYYNArnz1gssgSj1DRg2YfWUQb3V54ldvWnM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7MG%2F8OnAvQEAqBQSY4U3zfUT%2BIXGK3DLhqIJScOUvI54KIO322OcnaIlPN4zOFsd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFuPjB3ratltT4bKoaObhn3wwEyUb%2Fbs%2FFh78d4lu5PhTv3VHLNA4Qn%2FgeMzV7sqXDKwCjpVSP8WDWv77FTgXg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0wpdjo2KfcgGDOeqvna%2Fc0BLYsie0P4zlG5ivDZAaOKIK6BOrbkqc2bKfNFFn0Y1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0wpdjo2KfcgGDOeqvna%2Fc0BLYsie0P4zlG5ivDZAaOKIK6BOrbkqc2bKfNFFn0Y1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZNGgF4G4cn0kxwQ0wJ0Ma9ncYyPlml6XpXy0DUz1OPI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2B5oAMr%2FqeX1qe6MxoT%2BC32PfahakinRU8w86EbN2v97SQg%2BtqzyuicJevTEqV4U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ifv2M69WX1K9Zi%2B%2FZZdifg8sCFperVLvGV4H%2BABu6s12KKHWh%2BuRfwWjY5VJk3gNfXttLgVxcSE16PeFiAh%2FOg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsWZ93k2HA0F%2BMVPcN2%2B5lVJJZnL6AklwBZaHj9U4xCH03o%2Bl7mmf%2Bb2hqe9qtwY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsWZ93k2HA0F%2BMVPcN2%2B5lVJJZnL6AklwBZaHj9U4xCH03o%2Bl7mmf%2Bb2hqe9qtwY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRfY6MOdDetWcJyH0gqkBr8vTIZf%2FVpDt6JIU2T5UlM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LgJso2el0aSHX7MZzayl4dECbC8Myh5vv53MAwaJp7BbI0YIuujvcX7tlNv5IoAw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cQM6O8IxZukAZMHZJ382gEnawOltpJ2QGvzv5HYL6VdkzzntG%2BYtIv4PDrLKk%2B%2FGQ%2FMfI%2FhYNBqklo8TxD%2B66Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u4wWbmc9aDWmAVwwE6Rbfim2rRjX2kqfSzwOtVqtf0kFXMBtsYiVTNMNN%2FosldqU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u4wWbmc9aDWmAVwwE6Rbfim2rRjX2kqfSzwOtVqtf0kFXMBtsYiVTNMNN%2FosldqU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xIUCly%2BcPrujTnDNIU6J97nw9mgxhtij8xUlRFgqgG2OakfAb9Wuv5prHCArppg8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NB%2BJlIovKaRZoQjQ7Na7EBQ2ToA0EiUlDLMPmdZ9r%2BxBkvG75ue8OIQyDaIKKBp%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JeYSB9Kc8Ln2HYcvzoQMZzbmBlHd2Qz9M%2Bwy%2Bg2QRQyd%2FRn7lqpyXdcGsGmKoLIkz6zMYB7FhZ9BbPumeYBExg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/04/2024 14:05:24
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110424 11/04/2024
DUE DATE: 11/04/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 7,500.00

MARISSA TREJO        7754 0000         INV 11/04/2024 10/24/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 40.33
40.33

CHECK TOTAL 40.33

MEDALLION SUPPLY     5333 0000         INV 11/04/2024 2877-1041217         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  39.74
39.74

CHECK TOTAL 39.74

MORGAN & SLATES, INC.345 0000         INV 11/04/2024 1810361              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6.46
6.46

CHECK TOTAL 6.46

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/04/2024 3918-303775          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  32.06
32.06

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         CRM 11/04/2024 3918-303802          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -16.03
-16.03

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/04/2024 3918-301735          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  66.44
66.44

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/04/2024 3918-302757          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  358.27
358.27

160

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HSzWqYbWnc5wWwPgDewMSfDHcpsn96cEtbX7INbfXbwpKcMdIGV3aK1iFPcsz7eh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HSzWqYbWnc5wWwPgDewMSfDHcpsn96cEtbX7INbfXbwpKcMdIGV3aK1iFPcsz7eh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fcD5QYsvkWg8Xm%2ButNJVLZsYcyz6KYkewyk%2BV886aEk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9gTzLyrzwghaLgg5tV03bd%2F%2FCqj8Y%2Bhlq1zIPVXSW0XUfKCO3f8p8yQDbx3bdxwo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tC1l5HR8yzE%2BUUL%2BPQ2Sd3xHqzGoFGqtHLiijFOrd2OxyK%2B7cBAc0khhNoYEJap3NvXTRPlpuM5EBPIns7WJLg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lglqmxFWDR%2BHQ4azR7Jh5sUVM3UFS1Ckcybp0ful3L5bS08SoxD9tjxVvMp%2BMj70
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lglqmxFWDR%2BHQ4azR7Jh5sUVM3UFS1Ckcybp0ful3L5bS08SoxD9tjxVvMp%2BMj70
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YH3egeoOjK7qPkNaSGL9EbTJnMKgXFpAjiOQKfPGIIU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jYR12jPYVf3p4mA%2BQ7KnvKEPe98Vrj9XyteEXiiIYVOWT2c4uV5xano721jBE89F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=joM62IzCflommEjnCMEPVWRlo7%2FxO3VntIMRRlcF8%2FqOhDSEAfQEvjbffpQFF6Hl9LKQFV4p6Vt9gQrElkI98Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2FFC9Ccs7JYFMNuKNicj8ALSCsxEG92gLlcPNHBWCjgfi7aKQqQZmkgis4UcGv%2Fz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2FFC9Ccs7JYFMNuKNicj8ALSCsxEG92gLlcPNHBWCjgfi7aKQqQZmkgis4UcGv%2Fz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwu7kG35VOmURj7Or7F5oVISfbNo5XrN5PrBFkInmHM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MSb4xflHNPNcTBxL5kh%2FI1slILkM5OmHm4plpPs2CUQl9tH6rYIK0dx8SnvvbD2y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MxWDGVZcKkqt3LKh0UyEpIUfECYl45%2FVDTfwlTQCyymY3DSfV1%2BLqZy891ksWaayJMg4hmEd3HQyifrkP1Ppnw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2BgUvoePEGUmPDGBX4Mg1XDWWb3wmAGtzTT1VQ6Xxq91D3vify%2FAsKccZYBhKlKA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2BgUvoePEGUmPDGBX4Mg1XDWWb3wmAGtzTT1VQ6Xxq91D3vify%2FAsKccZYBhKlKA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUjWsttrXlxQCde5Z2ZmcaG6pcwZ62prX3kr3yMwzjk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FNhsygwNR88UVMKi%2BrJ7%2BSjIZUEHgLo2aisoH99LJa1Yx85SF%2BQAepdhjKWW4PNa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJ%2BpLDZQrLESRVRQmwJauLTap7bxKpM4SqmqHPxZn%2Fx0IXFMl%2FkQ6309Ggz6A3JNZ9sZPa1Ulhjl%2F4Cxo3m83Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYP5Z6sBoLeTrnLP%2BrsW5lV4eBGN%2BQmjiKPIrg%2BEg1nI9kbwJVkf16CiLa0qbvlW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYP5Z6sBoLeTrnLP%2BrsW5lV4eBGN%2BQmjiKPIrg%2BEg1nI9kbwJVkf16CiLa0qbvlW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FrWKE1UYGt7o68ZeTDscIoFRYRRFKdiiWymfp28tb1A%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRTp%2F0GWUombeSeu2GEI9DUtjsuqNOippN0wn0wl3x3%2Bv98Jvb4TrSkIsS3KP696
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I6hFcBjJrPiEyS9zWwkzQUPdbIVBqfsGkzHOqfjn379P6d2uvnkZaKQ8CjE9i2VSnAJm3WeSc%2Fqp%2FOwm5iFF3w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIybrZUIuDabuv6VR9kJk40bW3smCFwjfW51Zp7NPxE84Y8i%2BV7UaqmARCcGCOjl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIybrZUIuDabuv6VR9kJk40bW3smCFwjfW51Zp7NPxE84Y8i%2BV7UaqmARCcGCOjl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QO0bAxMsYamXAwkNAGrSCooqKSG4T7%2FBxJ%2BhJhck%2BqA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=en9ko4LHcMRkN4EmpPfK5oJjxbl7cs9iPa4hiOyWAXzBggkZ62EFpYBU39FkbLfp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X48r7V0%2BDxGAAX7N5eQrYv24AlYXpwT9yvZ70wm0tCRyLEfbQljo0tjXB97B4U3o0fC5%2BmTQueT0D7CEsl0uAA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6DV9Cnz5%2BMgipXPnLMV9LMbon9lqWmCDHbj9hpjUFPdX2ky%2FLhyUm3HzdjmE30x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6DV9Cnz5%2BMgipXPnLMV9LMbon9lqWmCDHbj9hpjUFPdX2ky%2FLhyUm3HzdjmE30x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2FqBIClNSKEHUzMQ%2BI2IeePPnq4Jx0oy7zWhWG5pmHc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yY%2BtsKOhsxA5GAcJbVp02cPrwNsUQ5A%2FA%2Fy4Kv5hxt1v5KB0oad39OepU6P9kXPG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q7bUfYOS%2BRW%2FL7GKu54lQls4c1mhUw8wK8ddn7fGlE5UMun1PnPTcxHu6n4nwiCRfaRfPdW9%2FDGxMk9ByzCpKQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/04/2024 14:05:24
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110424 11/04/2024
DUE DATE: 11/04/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/04/2024 3918-303184          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  52.86
52.86

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/04/2024 3918-302780          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  96.44
96.44

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/04/2024 3918-302779          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  5.67
5.67

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/04/2024 3918-302750          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  33.58
33.58

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/04/2024 3918-302743          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  31.84
31.84

CHECK TOTAL 661.13

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTION7317 0001         INV 11/04/2024 387154492001         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  41.45
41.45

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTION7317 0001         INV 11/04/2024 390798908001         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  142.57
2 5000-875-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  47.52

190.09
CHECK TOTAL 231.54

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 11/04/2024 5302818950-3 OCT 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 31,278.48
31,278.48

CHECK TOTAL 31,278.48

161

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96KOqwEOYiWF5HVfJA6JSx2OVrmQD3gcHmEJF58xUnDpl5J1W9H2XhriATwNNIG2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96KOqwEOYiWF5HVfJA6JSx2OVrmQD3gcHmEJF58xUnDpl5J1W9H2XhriATwNNIG2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VvLKguQoH1PVzF1PX8pvwHqCw7hN0KvRJN05IvFyD1c%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQK8WAGJC%2FK563QXO%2BFjVgDNMvcIKux%2Fmtfi7dGHTJ%2FCZmlBxA3qKH%2BicraWMEOj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6kaOe8R2IjRS6Uk8KoeCYiH8cm1dVNL5OWT0tpJkHrxNHFRsIiOU3ZqycE6WJ4ihMt8h%2FjDqY1hL1Ef5LWZ8Kg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Pop6ZiOQdx5409TYPixJHhZcEytwr%2BnWM2qtMDJ8UJBWqdmjxg8lV4%2BbKvKmtX2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Pop6ZiOQdx5409TYPixJHhZcEytwr%2BnWM2qtMDJ8UJBWqdmjxg8lV4%2BbKvKmtX2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LgHPuZEBZbIv12k68A0LYs0qg3U0WfSOlYxRfOZLYy8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fc8%2FyC8C8z3YJx140sGGeKrtI26Hhx4iyM%2F8KA%2FkT7xJ36K15DuqY4ZNS8Nr1lOD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JXCiT4NWqhT8Wsu7IdiceHHLrcAa9zaSx%2BHjRD19kz4N3iJXP%2B66QFs%2FuxDG%2FvSSUP9S0KE6qh2KXMoJcpfSzQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=149nruTfYLSIyhluNq2FlKKogPqyjac3Jgx0DjH5IjJKz3KYJUkE1Eptr3jmxpuC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=149nruTfYLSIyhluNq2FlKKogPqyjac3Jgx0DjH5IjJKz3KYJUkE1Eptr3jmxpuC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GA5y%2BoouKUJ6SGR9yQBU%2BQRpZEEZilCMwbwmTk4%2FPAk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y4upUQaNB3yWX72g2CvUCZcHh33ysQIUimmEnD3BQP3RMjJvJ94vTFPKr2%2F6B8Cj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ysxDDswWuoann364wRpIJ5yhjxJCLqHsfo4k%2FoBfBZdBrOFrheVeD10O4Ujb4Z4PiQx7qNMAa3x3PsNq%2BvQivQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QWdYrjRaXZofMFQdhHvKgLrV6iFF6UKjaR1VWSf1h3RDCOfPL88Ao3CAgWBLp4sl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QWdYrjRaXZofMFQdhHvKgLrV6iFF6UKjaR1VWSf1h3RDCOfPL88Ao3CAgWBLp4sl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vdTi7zDC2FXzxH6SL7%2FX66SglxCeLQbr9XXDjXs3X1A%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fgrcup9Rw4RbDGYfiTQyby3YN3aNS0aFEu5AbJNoUyEa0fp5MlMgLOZeBIP244A%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MqCKF%2FiIKahYme56rlXVyF8Ke0vimX5ZHAiI2aXiy7k6pVeTBIk2CVKIgOmlRNYMtW6V89xBdRbsa2ROC6EGkA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RlABWk5r5tKfr9RQ6IfsQtNe5gc8aQW7KtuwcN8GhCY5yh9i0deeCDTkM%2FVdN8d5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RlABWk5r5tKfr9RQ6IfsQtNe5gc8aQW7KtuwcN8GhCY5yh9i0deeCDTkM%2FVdN8d5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xoJTZ9o%2FEsSOQDMiRA%2F%2F%2BXY4cWbM%2FBCaiet9bwx1XZU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eyE2XKqa3%2FAMwrIdZttu745Hxwz6rz0YWTnsiYyQ%2B0GmX1cUq1Arh4xZQWO2tEnm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O040CcSMuw%2Bfn5l7ustRJteOGI1hJTIMUuSJQIw3zeo5zq3F63txJiKeQH2X1tGrNNHG1lDx4bI61NzfsttLtw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VocZZAlgo%2FqIeI%2BSmMe1%2Bxt%2FMT2XKmgwp2bPDR27cRnkDnZob1RsymDo4IwRXKTK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VocZZAlgo%2FqIeI%2BSmMe1%2Bxt%2FMT2XKmgwp2bPDR27cRnkDnZob1RsymDo4IwRXKTK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p59WQef4uiqU7Mto0MfY4Lz9Vu4magoTjF8WPuQv75s%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WByQX1vogYLmBQjsW4o%2BLGkqPuoBX7eQBnH6fQxC4F5w0UM7UyQIDAzAhh01aOR8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KPl%2BVHZLPy%2Fpbv05E8zebVC11%2BzzlcrKrTHxvwdivjzOkJaoi1gUu7u%2BIEGJercPyCtxVOBXxJyg8A3fqFVVLA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QSk4NXmohM2hBkYtF7%2B4zNJtZjwvzwP3rxUjUoa4NX%2BNkYAD0M7Hgf26JXzeEGs2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QSk4NXmohM2hBkYtF7%2B4zNJtZjwvzwP3rxUjUoa4NX%2BNkYAD0M7Hgf26JXzeEGs2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4gm%2F12VN6bKC2sK1nGLryRcJdTxWHIuSIqgV8o6q3SA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wnc0AdZt7rE1xbZ9tCKpap8PBkLPQC9kyBeYPYf9f%2FSMQq8poqu3521bPRCBMHuq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4%2F2wz85WLnT%2F2oJCJ4XtgiSl2SQGUYnWSFNDNMeAIV31vtKdfxkB5x3EeyH0y8pCVgfGLJ7%2FEZ1fZM%2FGaW7qg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7lhw%2Bt9v0p4AM%2BNwskuWS1B8OXKHvE8XTCwY0HmY9sW7%2F2F0uh3P4BCVlOmWyyhBs1Ts2ye1bw3m3F8edoiQyQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdze3Z%2FIhZaocWB9EL0gzlmuKmYrMFNWBbY1lXbmOHilJXGuKkjlOZyhBWm7h0qv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdze3Z%2FIhZaocWB9EL0gzlmuKmYrMFNWBbY1lXbmOHilJXGuKkjlOZyhBWm7h0qv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4EaYcnFttI4rwzvZsKWK%2FP%2FmOhzzo42ugYYyG0JtcQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0V%2FHIPfnfFBj2JB1fyllX%2BZAGNksrhy3ljH5YUrojSUyGTwwcF4Mgsy6Bm2uS5ye
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1bNEBEFJLvDG%2FfRvj5gThpXB7nisZIVE%2BE0F9DyDIsetrko5wl16TID7bFylbfVp9l17yFHFU%2BeUqj9VE8IXew%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/04/2024 14:05:24
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110424 11/04/2024
DUE DATE: 11/04/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 11/04/2024 8260011937-2 OCT 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 77,003.17
77,003.17

CHECK TOTAL 77,003.17

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 11/04/2024 2343346692-9 OCT 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 528.33
528.33

CHECK TOTAL 528.33

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 11/04/2024 8399228188-7 OCT 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 109.37
109.37

CHECK TOTAL 109.37

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 11/04/2024 8260011937-2 OCT     
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 71,442.13
71,442.13

CHECK TOTAL 71,442.13

PLAIN INSANE GRAPHIX 7220 0000 195     INV 11/04/2024 13771                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-560200                             Vehicles  780.89
780.89

PLAIN INSANE GRAPHIX 7220 0000         INV 11/04/2024 14385                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  41.18
41.18

CHECK TOTAL 822.07

PRICE PAIGE & COMPANY6316 0000 95      INV 11/04/2024 34322                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 11,382.00

162

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3Lq7ocRYoyzbODY9EPHaAMZc3dLnEXChFYwYVIgEMNwUCsZol8xVPOvU5ygIPF7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3Lq7ocRYoyzbODY9EPHaAMZc3dLnEXChFYwYVIgEMNwUCsZol8xVPOvU5ygIPF7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cGHT0fxbGRfyv4wU2PfzNKScwPDO5BLf7Fl6iBs1cAI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z8B2lTttEaLpIxNTaN8k3gpmgK3tLn33HMdNaWvE2xqloEDaP5i%2BZCYZo2p4FV7N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFwKNX3hqlzT4Z7UtmHEHEZaOduWC%2FM5Efka9XXnQFY7ujLzKKGz7vp76ipTzEhFFQ47w%2FGLOAPUB0Xor1yAVg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2BpS18Bgq%2BkYRTlNoeZqUtVgiGO67XnfDYboQWilRF6d9l9WOzwoof5rRq1i4enT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2BpS18Bgq%2BkYRTlNoeZqUtVgiGO67XnfDYboQWilRF6d9l9WOzwoof5rRq1i4enT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbYkwN1%2Br3Pd9zd%2FKA%2BCRPAS8ud3qQSpg2nqfdP7OdE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sSD4Ut5yFo%2BkCK8cxc%2BbK8HaJhWs7buUCLPUTru7bbuwXGzXBS18yfyBAaqDbwda
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TUCHCLaamVVO92h%2F5Zw%2BtG1jCkWFG2W0lnFOcYJVqb5PNVTJzQo0cknOfDeZH9Nb7CuGrbVPF8iDNyIDAbxDfA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2BfY7jVsU1VTodpZyo2mZQ%2F2Ix5KfA7sSQP0JYMZdC%2FOckavEPRS55uH9k%2B9H%2B3y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2BfY7jVsU1VTodpZyo2mZQ%2F2Ix5KfA7sSQP0JYMZdC%2FOckavEPRS55uH9k%2B9H%2B3y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VQndB0ND%2FYKECVlu2%2FW7ikr2cD3O87vj1W2J5dLZyUQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rRkJxw%2BVsn%2BcG44kyyS7TOBbQZ7WhAKUApKsMF%2FTdE0rHVmNUoQb9uoXT9S5zhW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jEDFSBtFFjEeVv9OrgG5vYYDZzTMqfYrKwnEQmqhuMXZO2zTBoOwfqJrChckZf96ACcre%2Fh2Lc8y1dKrv7XcQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2bfRMkFUfuSK8m9BOlsekmGnDWKLyIiTEr1UAg9IH3CuK5H04%2BeQiY7huTL0lPQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2bfRMkFUfuSK8m9BOlsekmGnDWKLyIiTEr1UAg9IH3CuK5H04%2BeQiY7huTL0lPQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CkHp3l2Pepcy8x7wQun3rreRpms3C4tvBTQyDdU0rE4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VR9uVqXpBv6gBApjLT5rnTOa8ASBr8rGxThZJTgjp3RBezGk%2F3wwH6dnHrk8Ir1o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2FC4%2FkPxUQgNiEVNdnX49r6tExZ75PyT31smczfak68NXzto1c%2B4MxRKNiCXtgZ%2FBfNl2jmetGcrsf8saw%2FxoA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hD2SHcoPcIoDTPsRyZLuTDJ4FQ%2BVad7t1UZEuVWSonQH%2FQjkchKXOtJnvDEhjrh4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hD2SHcoPcIoDTPsRyZLuTDJ4FQ%2BVad7t1UZEuVWSonQH%2FQjkchKXOtJnvDEhjrh4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WMSqA5qP61PDS4K5ui4jlvBUk3bsUZneLruoIj1JG9hrDUaO9cHZpWfutT%2FVQLmB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gj5dzQDr9BaJ4m%2BZ70xC09ol2Ts9BDhUIFoyjAGexfW0ZwdkXAWtvF%2FZBMlPO3CJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lxAHODon7CLsVM87xA%2B0Wt6GfbmHEJVpjqTWKgM6qdsMykVvA9ETVER0BlTd3gDCsRCQlFzJeSYSjp4jgshhFA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c2ym38%2F4OYOiMVPhMClWWhbUQ4xDhQmcYTt60vhYU82NmjydbWRC1Qcw4Tr7zRu2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c2ym38%2F4OYOiMVPhMClWWhbUQ4xDhQmcYTt60vhYU82NmjydbWRC1Qcw4Tr7zRu2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cY5q76x5uw6kOoiXRr5Q1iKO3swQ9uK84rJxsaQjDIs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ooonqx5ggHDDGVYOybbV1%2Bb2o4Xq%2Fa4XZnLRc0deudIHejd2u5uoG9AjqYss3wmf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hlVoqQmgPxxxIkyVJWVOqQTqpTP61i8aZpkXzXDoMzRW8g87jPMKCxfmxR7N9eQ2ajqcv6j4w1ugXJK0Og1NdA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EsKU5gcDrSg96KFsK7vPAn3XaioaKFAJUDtXdibJgpa1hxqAn2oiCpyZYbe3DVvy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EsKU5gcDrSg96KFsK7vPAn3XaioaKFAJUDtXdibJgpa1hxqAn2oiCpyZYbe3DVvy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7TyT%2BBmn8KHVb14jDlPILSi9HIHS5jfUm%2FDZEjfGA5HwDn0q0aMuQ8vuNK%2BJ0eNm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PcUWu1HLsZYdQWkBgYb09haxAX9xfqpZ7uCW5h28%2FIgJnnlVj4%2Biw7jN5YcgJmNN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uj4cVADnvxq1KWG8b%2FmJJU5sgEsJM1fqL9Mj6MueAhHAA%2FTXhCc41U%2Bq%2Ba1DmNsL7fVMdJGvxHwkry%2FPos8zGQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/04/2024 14:05:24
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110424 11/04/2024
DUE DATE: 11/04/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

11,382.00
CHECK TOTAL 11,382.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 234     INV 11/04/2024 125256               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-23012-530100                             Prof Cont 1,097.10
1,097.10

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 46      INV 11/04/2024 125140               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 5,888.40
5,888.40

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 11/04/2024 125071               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,516.41
1,516.41

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 11/04/2024 125063               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 187.29
187.29

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 46      INV 11/04/2024 124464               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,892.00
4,892.00

CHECK TOTAL 13,581.20

QUADIENT LEASING USA,7161 0001         INV 11/04/2024 Q1556625             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-120100                             Prepaids  517.21
517.21

CHECK TOTAL 517.21

SAN DIEGO POLICE EQUI531 0000 97      INV 11/04/2024 663231               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4,979.40
4,979.40

CHECK TOTAL 4,979.40

163

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bSvRSOL9t7bvykoo1zGnkoIMNRq%2Fqv4IFnpT2qCLVL%2BPOxhg3RMkc3PxV4W00RNX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bSvRSOL9t7bvykoo1zGnkoIMNRq%2Fqv4IFnpT2qCLVL%2BPOxhg3RMkc3PxV4W00RNX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5L0FgPK2ZqUOml1daUWIWSPA4q6x%2BQ8B1AqDRtKFWoYkVmE03gfVqBS0r9aBgrN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Ah0mOmwaSJM%2BNgQMOAgaQHLWhv2YFr78PYSuWZzDDQrSYNERMnDsvjqkl13wDfQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAn9aq%2F9039DIn4bKVduy7dhd3ZgXe%2BrtVa5zaAKs%2Fjpjqyy7d%2FNTFOQRCMcERG%2FLS4czMVJhKJe0XRlaJWzDQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HzplU2b%2BP2OdfpqwMcS38uyEyGNq%2Bkj7MQuRmj3bxJzqLD1CtZCtIrJGPNfnF57S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HzplU2b%2BP2OdfpqwMcS38uyEyGNq%2Bkj7MQuRmj3bxJzqLD1CtZCtIrJGPNfnF57S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4xMZ4K4NSKcegbhdSJcA%2B17KaY4k9x3wL95sOmGVTX8l5tEBJQtIXHQa19I9t0eO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0KrW6hf8YHgN6KAveU3KZJzO7wlZH2oc%2BrO3vkkRYmlRSI7IaYa%2BGlvnB6Klh%2FLe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MDErycywBActdPTEZ8%2B4SqItzPJxzeMQtXQ%2FidiiBpnNcRGBLD1qSPcqRGO0FpvAFDdavnS9HCZ78TmPmUIv3A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BsmGU38skrL%2BJo6FyvkPCRxYVUs0%2FnXPX0NmjrNJm24m4A5rARAaSjJzEkpu5QSm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BsmGU38skrL%2BJo6FyvkPCRxYVUs0%2FnXPX0NmjrNJm24m4A5rARAaSjJzEkpu5QSm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHy0WJ7OHw6yj75xcW85sHwvU%2BdfnFVZd8uVua0evsGOpRsn4XPlRKGQopRhppI4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HE9gHPGlNBXu6wyfQgQFlfzMlBCvKsj%2BnxWuQDHdDov3YWfgsVST31venExX7v5N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xeahvx9IBrXgMLImAczVRRbjRtynHf3kYVFFJtUfq8u7z1bgKOpq1ur9FGrEFOpZTiVzRHkAumOsQhb80yOKnw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itwLIsHrprNPPZwF4WPmD9y3HaZKvcz0GW8XWLK0M22NYG3jbaZ6K8cFc8d5kM5P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itwLIsHrprNPPZwF4WPmD9y3HaZKvcz0GW8XWLK0M22NYG3jbaZ6K8cFc8d5kM5P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J60cAudUm2WH%2Fuyuz%2B3gpzdTgAlDCbISVU7SzfWInwo0F5zBFK9uwUfl1VjRm613
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUENB6OVdyxVNL0ggPvOol74AdKRRERCn7ZS0gpkbz51HrxrFfyGvXJk2fh7A0AH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oInRDmAPMnxopKJeLvppTlhtjKW888tkNKx9yj%2FveWVS7AqxfGzdRG%2Fw%2BynplA%2FkltiDr%2Fl%2BVFrLHFfJmWxjeg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LOpaxRaOK8ytnZZpQyXreRo%2FEzpqRtFi9AGpX0PtFETaGOitspE%2BivOFB5omskDx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LOpaxRaOK8ytnZZpQyXreRo%2FEzpqRtFi9AGpX0PtFETaGOitspE%2BivOFB5omskDx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOARDeqbvF5EnTXoudJYp0q3vlRjVNA1uJeb60Bs6qjqEM0n3PhCVbOFnyAxcfRk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GI0zXNsQ%2BmoesSyuZDKZBLvWZHgQktX2IfYd0j%2BLrxpkqriyeYJ07s5LShVAj3g
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krQpY1h6LyRa5bPaMvthVpeN2YfkHbAqP48gZyaFdaOth2mHB5BYMl8U8RrsVaKtCwF2CeMZeuAq1MB3lawh1A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vri0Wwvda2KVaWfl6PNdDCcQN7kbox0pMu6XqRMXwDcQfL%2BpmVUCOBXDr1Kvquy1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vri0Wwvda2KVaWfl6PNdDCcQN7kbox0pMu6XqRMXwDcQfL%2BpmVUCOBXDr1Kvquy1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rVVu7tTPhT20dNrZWPpu7BX9OSN09NZiEBT7QSfg2uI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SgO1mgBx5%2Fm4yzDJ4BuTYe5c7ckm86jhvhcIXqMde%2ByIKbfoJUohOVs0NyNoxea8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pzDRntuQUlpWk%2BGSk7mY7RaLFKhRjlX%2BSIJrdYEmgb91yFnw6iHj4%2B4p6UWhZv8I
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rjL4sUBGLNTavXB5Z7NjjC7ug1y7ObKs0utpz4RbFCYm78vgKUhK73LuteCPk1DF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rjL4sUBGLNTavXB5Z7NjjC7ug1y7ObKs0utpz4RbFCYm78vgKUhK73LuteCPk1DF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oy6lH2izhDUPJfU8n0GjER1kFaQO5pwsjbh20U0Qjezk0%2Fh5VXE5ehE8gk4y5tAT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xa5c9y7JW57w9OEsgqdV2hxUcISOw86Y2WXnQnB80N2KSaw%2BIqzrFR0Ue2mCOBWE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ehicToE8huIXlLNckA5Zr%2B3Ppub1Q9C2lRX6B3sh5n6tPY5iXEj7RWWssHLylWDEfz9NJQNqeZrc4OqxcXnEIw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/04/2024 14:05:24
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110424 11/04/2024
DUE DATE: 11/04/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

SELF-HELP ENTERPRISES4054 0001 168     INV 11/04/2024 LEMADM SEP-24        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2100-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 956.94
956.94

CHECK TOTAL 956.94

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 11/04/2024 03491607002 OCT 24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 22.80
22.80

CHECK TOTAL 22.80

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 11/04/2024 14251743192 OCT 24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 51.65
51.65

CHECK TOTAL 51.65

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 11/04/2024 16931611004 OCT 24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 3.21
3.21

CHECK TOTAL 3.21

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 11/04/2024 18191607227 OCT 24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 90.13
90.13

CHECK TOTAL 90.13

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 11/04/2024 18821608009 OCT 24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 15.78
15.78

CHECK TOTAL 15.78

164

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NP0Iud85xb5hgtMQ%2ByI04CWKWL6W8FjAktaWBE%2FgVkcjRKfP%2Be87zgKhd2xvTbPm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NP0Iud85xb5hgtMQ%2ByI04CWKWL6W8FjAktaWBE%2FgVkcjRKfP%2Be87zgKhd2xvTbPm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3dQDVi4w0Asj9xvEdbKn%2BAGdLbt4XljWu5tOLxxrBoUpdNxe5%2F%2Fb0hSzq3PoVQEl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CxWsFdMFh%2FIvgRoDKnmiNdf0FtNRx4PObEFc%2Fnah9yXyjfjYrsl%2BF0NkL0X9DGDX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2F59Nx0MIHnv6acHqaFhGGbVu8KBUy7PPNAwHdSEXx3Rq0oVIeuj%2FDBNcwajptNXFDG62m%2FWb72AZaTlazrZHA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V107DzNgodWrjVtcmm1SEAUkfn8Mx09GU237xkXisjGrR0Y3Idg5%2BSYYOnV5Ep3o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V107DzNgodWrjVtcmm1SEAUkfn8Mx09GU237xkXisjGrR0Y3Idg5%2BSYYOnV5Ep3o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jjrk2mVZfBZTeSWh%2FFGqoEGzflr8lrtt1hMyEMR%2F0y4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMipqxz9Q1XZV5TIfp8AMzwbg8KRUIJNzfA%2FYsstge6G2N8nXD7jK%2B%2F9r79QT8z9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2B1BhulHOHFtkMwML7DTcidqdZqWgtcKmhvQJoq2fYxbSV0W3gjtqyheJTtF3uAA74q1CTWVbzaVYLgi4%2Bn7iA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpTFevsBQENgEtZsh%2FnUohpKT8VO87cMIlp6CLjRD3xDDf%2BMMPy9l2dRN7Ob4ItA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpTFevsBQENgEtZsh%2FnUohpKT8VO87cMIlp6CLjRD3xDDf%2BMMPy9l2dRN7Ob4ItA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KaDAuBy7gvDSx%2B18IMxuCR5Rd2T3pZaL%2B%2Fro83hdZWw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4gbG9VSJ1OSkC4wH3t9Z2CvjAQfflrRasCW5quXJKOPM30MtTNWR0b9EIPHkKcI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=459tU%2F%2F%2BQ2n8oz%2FUVofFHb00RMl90rKXikOezmPE5nITn0QvNToJ36v8DbjHMZdSoBKQ%2B0D5WRidbE2E6bxsOw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkziZuYj8rBzc8CpEe7uSfWNyLvyzZ3KpSQgr1tpoZGFgrLEsPP466ETaa%2Fz1Rbp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkziZuYj8rBzc8CpEe7uSfWNyLvyzZ3KpSQgr1tpoZGFgrLEsPP466ETaa%2Fz1Rbp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kW8Mte81QWr3%2B95Zp41JMOh%2BqcwQOickrB%2BGLbXDrjg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mCX1SPPACIcuTMfqnQ5KkJ1teiZ7%2BuxPXRrEwZ01IlkpiOvDyNnw5CIL4vexrgM4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKODvvKtly3QX%2FhQVYZGY8dhFtP0YQdC3XcAqqpuxGRe064%2BUyoA%2Fv0jEJ5hm9LGW9K%2FFb2e8HrTiMwJXXTgLA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XufweIISeJerEfkEMudRVo3yoxZbI0sQ46xw1FUAp0FpBO4F1pAovN%2BlbvVwvPnE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XufweIISeJerEfkEMudRVo3yoxZbI0sQ46xw1FUAp0FpBO4F1pAovN%2BlbvVwvPnE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AnWhBP5oKahX362%2B8eeH6WJ43JFyg5c9p1mHJOKe07I%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MGAa%2BUsJuf40taywn8WUEEoP1IOO%2BFM%2FHhNINUE1yoLOrV21OXqW1gZFZvWcZvSs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLkUMR52bIr9biyzgkoL0Jfa4evd44fwd%2Bhw7aQ%2Baq2lsk8MlkEAPdLFcHwaDXpCYpKOZgFyDz4UQECwZJhIwg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCs9fonWCfyE%2FyhcO36ljoR%2Ba8BhBWREZHPgT11vG7K1y1HXAzA7PeRdwXVknO1f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCs9fonWCfyE%2FyhcO36ljoR%2Ba8BhBWREZHPgT11vG7K1y1HXAzA7PeRdwXVknO1f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=00A7R3z9M%2BB%2B7PSCwQdZsTxca5ip1YuFFFCgjAa0BYU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6uwMlYCEalgMG%2BmtkReg7P3wqJSwdUOS0DyazWRwFvaGu8SAXRo5rG0xKmDyrYhb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dAwt9WcbE6Xw0YxaVTM2Ee64yZXvS6pMZeT4pdEAFT%2F%2FQjYvueq4SCvCz1sdjLmDokq3%2FV0Ixf6wIRWRywfKA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/04/2024 14:05:24
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110424 11/04/2024
DUE DATE: 11/04/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 11/04/2024 04331609000 oct 24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 109.69
109.69

CHECK TOTAL 109.69

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 11/04/2024 19451608004 OCT 24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 215.32
215.32

CHECK TOTAL 215.32

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 11/04/2024 14416046861 OCT 24   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 32.42
32.42

CHECK TOTAL 32.42

SUSP, INC            6663 0000 277     INV 11/04/2024 2565                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  5,135.94
2 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,638.75

6,774.69
CHECK TOTAL 6,774.69

TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, 2799 0000 202     INV 11/04/2024 123864               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 778.00
778.00

CHECK TOTAL 778.00

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 11/04/2024 045-489663           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,544.40
1,544.40

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 11/04/2024 045-488202           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,280.00

165

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hM%2F3O9F56Xn6WBCuO%2BPd%2BsUP4XkfN6nZN%2BObHmlyS4G6pYHqqJsYac%2FiF9W1RmDB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hM%2F3O9F56Xn6WBCuO%2BPd%2BsUP4XkfN6nZN%2BObHmlyS4G6pYHqqJsYac%2FiF9W1RmDB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FZ5rhpWS3I51OUK7bB25tBppcDcgzYTYcJuLQxYiGgA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RIspjInsakJF3%2BwO4FkxLA%2BEOwh3JoGlk%2B3FqTyRvscSKKRuFbP66djekcTgFLcb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWPYa7Py8wkiGHsTMzOfw4ZbsaN7lH2UycrK5Web6jmX%2BlzkcGoyoND5cF89vwjg8dWoL3HBatZyFxbKrEVC7g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mhlHV62UqvSuHed3gJyibdyz8LLMkR6uSQ1fR%2FkoxuGACbDl7in%2Bqh1SYuGmeKH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mhlHV62UqvSuHed3gJyibdyz8LLMkR6uSQ1fR%2FkoxuGACbDl7in%2Bqh1SYuGmeKH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqEkl62GYJhmqd1okYEVTtVZufrdYsndgpGDvkqsFTE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4hS1pAU4uexTdAtwTUniIqUHmg0ZUe9B1HU8VKLSey18acNmKCu6hWlGA6t7TdG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y231njFmiXRBz12NzDpMrdAuoFNxF4he39p8BWreiuJI6hli0qmDAI%2BnL%2FLqeuQ6C3wsM2dMorVdTk067IsPGQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IwPK8MSBrB0Y49xYyrxYeo3W32OiYpNJKgwCokF7ZZ80lx6f6aEcmvNz42HfXYjW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IwPK8MSBrB0Y49xYyrxYeo3W32OiYpNJKgwCokF7ZZ80lx6f6aEcmvNz42HfXYjW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z93UKJby4TdtHz7%2F%2ByyRFH2lEgMB08asBE3PxcXesRw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wjdMs9E9CVL73JhrOlb1Oc5Gxvk1g2noYm5zIvMZawBMoJVxBEyjA3%2FYdbjVnK%2FB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0cGqzhFP8ZBOfwvtNiQqZ9CGjX%2F8ydwL%2FBdQeaslXMCEcCsPWk4pa1MaTt1NzcJ%2B6AeygqZi9wyk7G29nbi%2Bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NXl7hrebW2cjQR0ntvayaBkKA2HyfmwJsiIAlvq8%2BPHj1D%2BBdJgIrBLcrqbf2MdK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NXl7hrebW2cjQR0ntvayaBkKA2HyfmwJsiIAlvq8%2BPHj1D%2BBdJgIrBLcrqbf2MdK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11lDSqyJj8VgENUw4xnapD1XQ7yB5EeorckkM9mJiZ4N47xRVKhkNZtoFfOSMnUr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C5vqofGtpowHgkpKfNVqqaZLJn%2B5FRIsFChFPk8V1qAss7kWwUcZE1nQF6v7kX0M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7mnb6UyTCXxe%2FyErakMJQ27kGHLU%2FqityjFkHWobof1B7wTNtHlKHQOyaSFcY%2BjZk%2BG9g9gowOezhr0EcrVDMw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d7MvceVzwCT4q9buVut2B7A1cHvSq2fa2MR%2Bhw3tKvWCyQjTe3Sw1Q%2B8hNgYqTNxvrkqEG0jRHm%2FUwzigZZKdA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdgxA%2BnYgkHumw1We8ggT0Q2UgsshzlzBmk7fTdnd9sZG1wJezu60fKfUS5QHMl1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdgxA%2BnYgkHumw1We8ggT0Q2UgsshzlzBmk7fTdnd9sZG1wJezu60fKfUS5QHMl1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jz8XVAHV8whnt5tKfRNWR9BMtKZ%2FliUMqSRJP4mZtYEnNPw0XrX3OR%2Fr%2FCdx7ISg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=85qYBW78KD63iwMPL%2FBSsjF6QgXKY295Sn7qaGKsGk89dGIPd58smNM80UQ%2F%2FyYd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zg4xt%2FOAE7SV5FzzT%2Fpn4PljhcYNuW8ND%2FSKgi8as4QZWfggjZnKSZTErXA47%2FA2y7b9roWXU9yQUrrIz77FuQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=joWxotN3JFInsnK%2Fj2Moa7cB2X5Xlul3RP6SsLQCzlYgmn79HZc3bxgTGkNxBL3O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=joWxotN3JFInsnK%2Fj2Moa7cB2X5Xlul3RP6SsLQCzlYgmn79HZc3bxgTGkNxBL3O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aCebpeJet7vWo7mdYh3nCucG0FoSpBr95M%2BHvwLzJ5ZneknkuwOsQWmKU%2B%2FUgMKl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZUUQvKEpcNh7yGfTXzKxLFU%2FNuIflo7CBf0k7oMI9BSxM%2FbeJmN0iUlXMOct5x8h
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xa1G2e%2FxI2jC9X7zaA%2FrYS9fbtlbPwNn1P78EyLYun64eRL5DDvffQZilnvtzcnwC4xEVmuwnHsbMXUOvRcLUA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5iXaWIECIABJVwHcOBTQpZOucbr%2F%2FadhWTMCnDHatAlCwyiwvtr5QW4QQztXIYo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5iXaWIECIABJVwHcOBTQpZOucbr%2F%2FadhWTMCnDHatAlCwyiwvtr5QW4QQztXIYo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lo1Gg5%2FUwUBaiF6Pnxnj01eXUrkmmKf9ynE6UBW1%2F6YVkUg%2B3dme%2BwpSQEkION%2B%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntDVZhhvnQ5v2aeTPPWxikRclAmjQuRPS6P7R%2BS5g%2F5z5wJVnXpeml7W8y1wrlPP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cSyro4ULU40dH4mT8NaLS8n%2FASjTBbqXMNCtUzgK2npTh3406fiDDR83eMJ6CobJPl%2BzawvtmNkIs9uz3QRJLg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/04/2024 14:05:24
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

14Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110424 11/04/2024
DUE DATE: 11/04/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

1,280.00
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 11/04/2024 045-488201           

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,400.00

1,400.00
CHECK TOTAL 4,224.40

UNWIRED BROADBAND, IN5818 0000         INV 11/04/2024 INV02150735          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 210.00
210.00

UNWIRED BROADBAND, IN5818 0000         INV 11/04/2024 INV02146777          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 98.55
98.55

CHECK TOTAL 308.55

VERIZON WIRELESS     116 0000         INV 11/04/2024 9976480410           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 840.97
840.97

CHECK TOTAL 840.97

VERIZON WIRELESS     116 0000         INV 11/04/2024 9975533416           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 50.01
50.01

CHECK TOTAL 50.01

99 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 395,409.03 395,409.03
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -36,711,118.73

166

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S4WephAi8yqBLji8MSVmErKVrHJIxP71s8zh%2FVF4gRH3nkSfBPeYuoqI5zSe%2F524
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S4WephAi8yqBLji8MSVmErKVrHJIxP71s8zh%2FVF4gRH3nkSfBPeYuoqI5zSe%2F524
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JdZelGF3hPNMglTlXewRZEkHhdjSFCw7FLaX99%2FvRqvr6N0C34dz5W7imtEoysKL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mj%2FkGrVqKvJwfot218jAjP%2B3FPpifVuQ%2BqJ0dod03SBCBJoKJD8T9lK5VpT8lFu8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kSdZGDSut1hDeu%2FxF%2FQ5bXedRwiXwCo009w5noGBz8p0n8hQrJ1U3L2CFGeBeCPfj8poEmmfvfV38%2F%2BAWscyQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8IllSLyadjnecBkxxKRNsIxxMl3FukcxiJ2uv3kTFh38RuqKtFlsep6BCS5GgVpN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8IllSLyadjnecBkxxKRNsIxxMl3FukcxiJ2uv3kTFh38RuqKtFlsep6BCS5GgVpN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zqwnCclQFPxR84SjN0oN14CALmtzk0wYHl1O3IBw7a4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZOgstoTtf6WKeCFe3SquBH6%2FaIRkyOr9IRcqSVdonwmTRd6Cuan%2F1o867rpaJM4f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UL7Wcj3NKqtsM%2BNoGlWF6rJ7yYuK6CMa8d5%2Fn2S8CaUJToG2rSmOYISGGUEAjJa1wqV7BhA6%2BySPeqzWFL7nhg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDe4ZQcs2DIKlMZUC%2F4tpHgUeOR%2B0J8e67C3OoIVA4BgXO1Smw4%2Fszy1AwOeuliz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDe4ZQcs2DIKlMZUC%2F4tpHgUeOR%2B0J8e67C3OoIVA4BgXO1Smw4%2Fszy1AwOeuliz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ABcN6m5kYtQXVvTkA7gQOBSSKowzSLowROYXYrOXIt8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HqmiHzOB%2FYPTPRuYFQ2W%2FanLZxhfkbyxxYtb1G1pkbyMovatttqN%2BZfiGKNj84jP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BPxRKKRttMKEhHJ9r%2B4wLC%2BQjch791KLcohAtt86salvL%2B665Wbsfl%2F%2BFgj0DyWWM%2BbtxHqYRKEb5L9MrBaLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yyVpkQuHbvsVzPlPTptjcKUkWWlAN4uKsxOkww8VfihIzqs82LZp3Meq%2FHRqtraB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yyVpkQuHbvsVzPlPTptjcKUkWWlAN4uKsxOkww8VfihIzqs82LZp3Meq%2FHRqtraB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=neQE20ZdhspAoHqLoDlVHscFLt25PRUqgUMv%2BHCQWbo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E5Ebm%2FfmIsKo8sBulVB5GQ2mLFqwYpYcF59BhNiEE2Tq2uL%2BZZnsFCTzMJBk8gHE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czizvU%2B2fPZe85NeWTVrq6YjSmVHTpST9iBxREC81hXTwu1yeOCDSN6x7ij%2Fu5GQ8nHsGwwmlmBR7uhmn3BOAQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2BIpdbMycTFy2r2m7A2798zmLdo3ORFcTuhmGyyHI%2FsDtJZT5%2FeftnsmPRJhRfcK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2BIpdbMycTFy2r2m7A2798zmLdo3ORFcTuhmGyyHI%2FsDtJZT5%2FeftnsmPRJhRfcK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odLAmThj4IFeG1O0t5pP68yHgbxwYd9sy8jmfMmAVd4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jbGMbei24q9%2BYLjGMDD8dhi3DllOinwX9zx8XEzpJ1nMwziVPYtpSd8oDxftlGC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uO6zAuuMy%2Fuo2Np84APShYu2pBfJ0kK7XAOfoeCMUi%2FT2pn81lTy2hijO%2BTSJlQOyYv7%2F2HSrNEQLjzrRp4Nrw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/04/2024 14:05:24
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

15Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: JV110424 11/04/2024
DUE DATE: 11/04/2024

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-120100              Prepaid Expenses     517.21
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-206110              Strong Motion        798.06
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-206120              SB1473 - BSASRF      300.00
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-420930              SB1473 - CBSARF Admin -30.00 0.00
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-510140              Meetings and Dues    40.33 1,390.15
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             142.57 1,188.20
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 15,606.40 -100,539.43
1000 General              1000-820-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 19,984.10 50,225.04
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            541.00 133,135.25
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             271.21 64,607.91
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            840.97 40,404.43
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             4,979.40 134,463.09
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 285.44 232,331.89
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-560200              Vehicles             780.89 874.61
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-510140              Meetings and Dues    76.00 452.89
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            637.70 138,344.07
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-510150              Training             86.43 12,549.57
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             41.45 7,011.51
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 738.00 -4,623.29
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            119.81 17,718.00
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 308.55 11,583.85

FUND TOTAL 47,065.52
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -36,711,118.73

2100 Lemoore Housing Autho 2100-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 956.94 -2,702.45

FUND TOTAL 956.94
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -36,711,118.73

2408 PFMD Zone 8          2408-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 6,562.72 -1,650.60

FUND TOTAL 6,562.72
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -36,711,118.73

4003 Police               4003-830-0000-22005-530100              Professional Contract 1,224.00 7,738.42

FUND TOTAL 1,224.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -36,711,118.73

167

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LrSzsA7BJ8ZZqayOo4SShPgukW4egObfASdkuv3NddqC7i4HeaSLelN43EQXL%2FZA5r3VyKS4I8iIVEfC%2B7KHww%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GbunlnSpVBsjIiKE%2BBlnPgZQ1vr3188CuD9biRYDx%2B9KZz4fjcXRqPoGsTw4TVOqA5W0r2Hrss0mdd7WPHfYCw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f4zbn7BUfPxiGwmQDhDE9rEeSfiMbe3rEAhqnHQH0kk9C5Dcu7SsvI2weAAIpp6i8KDYJWHd%2FRca2bOA%2FPPEDw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eT3xlC1v1cQvbKkGd2QAZqHuuWoqaikjQtidt2tbbaHOhUQ%2B2v6WcbYR2OeAkJekPDSrYt2tovmgQk%2BtMNhAJg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X03fea4TSoHYDm4vyKkkJ%2BoDrYVGIUUbKB1EGdKSgQq1bF1nIDjXDA8u60YVTVT122n6sJT%2F0Aerfpjq0HUBcQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nsXPFJ9rBa58gz4xS%2Fa5QKvPnSOAXK5MSl1ahFPX49hqiZO0nEFSAVC0yz34incrliTBMjkM%2BRvSigTVZb%2Bhxw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XLiyZPbYtcnBEwXj4rD%2Fcn%2FQkq4djjuZ5i2Qe8uYft1IK%2BhlAtGZrNrt%2B91r0nhm7BiQyUnfUpIKNv2SSyadbQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vpXvWfAI4%2B94vHxU8AJjUV1xc3ihg0w3pLOtlny63o6BStSzHbS6JYILiU8Ste29pPUfG5ODBhlPb7ONDV7gRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQPVdgTZ6ie197Qh6dW7JDHBixvXDghHFglPxhPlpvb4gVsUr7EYlqA5AXPuCzIb0%2Fw0zz7T2I0QYXZrfxMQ3g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hSn48%2BpKORInMOoCEXpu0gf0MdPx9efhCSfRojZlwDl2TqK7Lqzr5f1ekiqD1fYbw95Z1Jwiq99721gwmrxGHg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XWhjJeHobg2dAfFQKlTTrhHbl9gxnYI2aDeJBvfaNvHf%2BJmc7IpK39vffjKx1HHbpZPcIL3uDTHVH1sxaPnVNg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5cnTXGEvwaxw89gszNMvFUgrzVHAGmysvuR4Lsj9sLVs7oCV4zPS0vbapXSAJkusfGTOykqfuHg%2Bq%2BSUPsHK6Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xxO55blzTBwgRxcRULfpeeuulJQB%2FdhFh4za4UaXdRalU7uM1tpu2k1kspylk13hXrG%2B325OWLelhBqh4VQ5Jg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iIR0B0Tea3dcSCtXmzB0y8jmMnrLRolJE66jZAGlUSY7yKG3BgDN5SvmJ2E6d8ASn3Ibu1oHsg7W70utkdFLuw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4GaKeQVwZpIywuDXwZg2HXGHF8l6yW9L8ct6o7aP55wNC1bHLLHymUhu2%2FBHYnQ6e5HGoegoUGJUf6Qm5lBtQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aTlfkZFajLmunLCZh2GSbngZLT49HIfwY%2FaHrWgUTG4AhkqzddpWSV0YX%2F6CBdwi5wsRMWNHny%2BeYYLf9%2BXx9Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcSgrG%2BOrCTXBwCt2bQciZE4J%2Fa0gF7%2Fb4FqkhV2cAQsYW8b7t3dZwx5HV5Pn47gZFxNxA1QQU0c2fO5jNkl1A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hY%2BETrUjfcdxkNExG5uy0UKy8%2BrstZ1HqdUD5vmI2PL5EhU0wrLaAqqy%2BVMR83qvjDP5QcyQuVfcXY9riTJZxw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3XUNfcbvLVQguFXdDBUvP%2Fdn76Rex0%2FBlqMQ6AyV7EB%2FY7ZJ3vXhkNDlkIVYUUwJGc%2F1wbFICsRK1GJKWwDOgA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YWFhC93Ruw0vr%2BT5g57Z3U3pWCYiqTP3YRwcatdwXCFmKeCrycIbYKGCN5Ae6W1K0F%2BQAiMwsShHTAY3vsxqg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hUM1XoRh%2BuXrQmS%2B%2FQv3kUqWMdqyXHXLIvJSt2c5xl8gtr8iDo7nDDqEaLaQE3AH4dsgNGZ110DEsGhIGfiHQQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BW4Cw1TQuojRa6hSGXwIvjvotiDMwWNMbp323oanTAG4QCpiBGOtsf2dQsx2GB7ziS4q1tCCb563ElvJeKkzYg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=48aAY49VIQ1tB%2BlxNRId657TGvRkni6TGWun1DMFbZcy4cuhTDpjhAy9vHu5t2XuP91gGXN01l4rehC3i95gFg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzk%2BcuBUT3jIS6Pl%2BvVlV0NkMDoc3li776zQGhhNWcLtVSQiSeD3fXEGHfj92W8cmyWlv210rLYRKHnoGPQ%2F4g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/04/2024 14:05:24
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

16Page  

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            179,773.79 1,138,667.87
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             25,991.89 200,434.11
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 5,099.24 416,647.68
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             47.52 1,822.01

FUND TOTAL 210,912.44
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -36,711,118.73

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-510140              Meetings & Dues      268.00 47,375.11
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             243.83 182,891.38
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 280.00 216,641.99
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-23012-530100              Professional Contract 1,097.10 125,032.93

FUND TOTAL 1,888.93
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -36,711,118.73

5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 934.40 -12,688.75

FUND TOTAL 934.40
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -36,711,118.73

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,030.00 152,820.99

FUND TOTAL 1,030.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -36,711,118.73

7100 School and County Imp 7100-900-0000-00000-590110              Impact Fees - County 100,681.69 -146,670.78
7100 School and County Imp 7100-900-0000-00000-590120              Cust Exp - County Imp 23,822.39 -30,295.47

FUND TOTAL 124,504.08
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -36,711,118.73

7102 Kings Area Rural Tran 7102-900-0000-00000-590200              Custodial Disbursemen 330.00 -790.00

FUND TOTAL 330.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -36,711,118.73

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 395,409.03
GRAND TOTAL 395,409.03

168

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGm1xr49oRADPuz3ygBPyXDSmbzSx10SHjqt4%2FgH%2B9aZ4GtImPHtNV1%2B1urz1J4hNnZhwGabMUj%2FQ616%2BQ1dtg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eu%2Fo5Iizjw3bKUNaWRVhYutZ85TVOmbvze5qL6BNeumoTrhvXt5e4BbfJxvpwVpiPk1t0bl%2FjI4qk9xSpI%2B3TA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCPCLohxSNeeG2%2BT6vyBNWlRxsnxrx%2FQWGI9Cb0jmko1CD1VBy3dEtGlQdyLRGG1DW%2FK4VqUmzkLj213E1f%2Bew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vdwYrO8wD6EEw%2F18h%2BWEfqpQLAoYyrhXVHq4o3S6I%2BjcLIeTKmESGLXPnHX2FFFR0XlpUs1WxkuCy2EIPHGC2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4bZJX%2B3sndc3CJmuMzLBAMddislqB8dEEes3Jd013RffibNeMg5k0DSPo1GjHIpnJ7mSChFIt3i9GnI6ZNU2Yw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIrtGNqvm%2FnKxx2fHkbHHumP%2Br43jIv4xwYlwfJOPAe447pMFRhmq7NqU4UgIG5hYhmp%2FTu93NV2KbXgG0qCLg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IU23HQy9Qkkex9Nzo1goSo4ctd3BG2qj3wht%2Bs6Gg9T96BWiLsdQw31XI6gK9PNxDQoz2rOzToCPqZA5soRf2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQHZtsisbWbB19y%2BXaw0P5hYNHdtq52E8Nh9iY2wAJ2Opj4S%2FbTrz4afOcRHY66qJ51KMSKGU1q6WhUUXNyG7A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QRTLf6xA%2FA9fyVllVPehMndvmrHtiklxLebdpoXV3%2FM33ypZUZNbYkLYKrdATZttQP6884goDr3OWYQzmaCZNg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HbDkFrvX%2B5oXgOrIE0%2BzJiIhqtDiNdB1pPFaJ%2F1BjqFya5rO8hjkwwOjBwud7%2FMwhj8%2FHqtFbFE8ttKlHSlG1A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=alsxfkwWx8wr%2Bv350zHy3l49f%2BCnHAiK3JFOBs3FMyT9dNuimmJe5FFkwIXD6Jd9RxSJhumN4hKmj8C%2FTMoC%2Bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1bkse3%2BZVlPDHOPnlxCaC8MIXukM0N0xzDavo%2Bx4SIgjgEhDn8HnsV7Qe%2FJnRVVCZuT%2FWvcOktHkiP0q1fCJQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HMIAk%2BhtX%2FET%2BR9IOvshZlUEyZ97%2B9SwGyZjXG88pFUfcQtsMc7s7BF4ICQe0zaXPeo%2BU%2FSDVRDjqdasiwIx3w%3D%3D


City of Lemoore

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

ALEXANDRA OREGAL     7761 0000 INV 11/07/2024 11/04/2024          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-202100 Cust Dep  250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

ALTA MONTCLAIR/EBSA  6626 0000 INV 10/18/2024 8989
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201430 Pre With  12,010.42
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201440 Post With 416.26

12,426.68
CHECK TOTAL 12,426.68

ANTHONY HERNANDEZ    6884 0000 INV 11/07/2024 11/04/2024          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 79.50
79.50

CHECK TOTAL 79.50

AT&T5516 0000 INV 11/07/2024 000022461299        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-510130 Utiltiies 30.20
30.20

CHECK TOTAL 30.20

BATTERY SYSTEMS, INC.1908 0000 INV 11/07/2024 36782410301308      
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  271.04
271.04

BATTERY SYSTEMS, INC.1908 0000 316     INV 11/07/2024 36562410020855      
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  565.37
565.37

CHECK TOTAL 836.41

BLACKBURN CONSULTING 6733 0000 327     INV 11/07/2024 22743
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2402-900-0000-25006-530100 Prof Cont 2,334.00

169

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5TPPkVmL%2F%2BVj93eyisuXJuMN8K%2BCGwFzxKPBAUstTgq8qDAtWi5j3NWbRWt1%2B8Zp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5TPPkVmL%2F%2BVj93eyisuXJuMN8K%2BCGwFzxKPBAUstTgq8qDAtWi5j3NWbRWt1%2B8Zp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H8GyrdcawDtDZ0qNX2l0LCMg8DRDagzPEUcMooy64No%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4L7XBrP6yp%2BUKvUhRizaMF9um7fTvUQeV2QEyaX3RTUWlBH3GcPp87sdwuud11E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3go4T3O3N89kz3YkPo%2B8KKAp3ub5G3%2B3zktpWbUIioFf0YA33ta8iK7GOWpnAEW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jhf37%2F2VURjrww2OekWNn7Dauf1I%2FzK91Ff47B0J69VJfu34aP1YUoXbucRunffM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jhf37%2F2VURjrww2OekWNn7Dauf1I%2FzK91Ff47B0J69VJfu34aP1YUoXbucRunffM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sRLDW07diFpT4w2p5BARciyviXwjPJ8Jo3tBbwIe6Ww%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0L31elELu9u7oarE15LOBC5YpxAA7avj17kl0lqSSzxMELhciXw%2F2HzwBLFqEW8z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JCdNP13ePzc9gxEvQbz4aVDVZIwlRhGw6FGaood6csbRmwC4J7DcxCbVdebjaC%2Fm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=toEJUwS1%2BHGAxYDxy51St7TZtGG7eVxeaSGS4vuUppkCxI9NbOfBr5zxnkXO0H6m
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LekiNclZsv4G7Goep%2Blz68%2F2Gf0keMkJ%2BXJ551bb8JFHZafKQIsIWeaaEOf%2BGhaN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LekiNclZsv4G7Goep%2Blz68%2F2Gf0keMkJ%2BXJ551bb8JFHZafKQIsIWeaaEOf%2BGhaN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gADRYW2piMAvU7M6t36w7WnPUO08VEldUok1qRu%2FwVM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=biJTmIkUlu4RB9RHopY9XFWI1bMTjyq6kY6BmSTbUc1Jq0tsOAiAHn8FIALJ892i
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4XbRYZPJj36A1KoxSlIru9UCBw6qno66vg8V1mrXgmmfi%2FxoXPd12Mvt3LiO%2BSGL0tn68X6ch5toTsgFHo9%2F9A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVq7yO5KaBdX2%2BXrk6RQUkmibfxkJKs5ZIYqO4zhit7NJDHfd1p2ZBoO3ia6CO%2BE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVq7yO5KaBdX2%2BXrk6RQUkmibfxkJKs5ZIYqO4zhit7NJDHfd1p2ZBoO3ia6CO%2BE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CaZiaKTwds1LYro6M6tDxv9UtZ5oaNyAU8pKH34hacY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wc0LluJVPehFAFVpRx6OgNy2aOzMygbxpKkO4OpBWPVOghLCD36VuiXw7eFr24Bi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Srn1iNdghlkyhuQZBjtkVL6p0z3t%2FKprfbp74w5ducxwLBUSTjcfTAr98zxQRmI4H%2BtTgVvzgXtnk7cS%2BbsvYw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLEV37FELqR8odx2bGjkjzd%2FJvte4aVzJtRAgaN7%2FDwPeATGiHHKswj6Mi5RUzhb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLEV37FELqR8odx2bGjkjzd%2FJvte4aVzJtRAgaN7%2FDwPeATGiHHKswj6Mi5RUzhb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2Bly1yIc6TVPB7kdFqA4uxvs8f0%2BcX2VP%2Biroj7eK48%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P8%2Ft7U9S43zbi3yvXvcSkvRSBgHF1gId46%2BYcrxC5p1NfgTPsuzfHLQf7rA%2BylLi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FGQ1QAjgOf1%2FjDryXVrdYy5WvplaZpK2%2FYIyRCyZVYH3IDKVVM5ahzNng3O7aeCPmCCoA1BlnCXvaqO%2BAHdpA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJeOk76qwVOKPfPkozVFianzCBfWAUFtBvsdUfZ7HVnGvNzEO7zKTpJnyRBssRRa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJeOk76qwVOKPfPkozVFianzCBfWAUFtBvsdUfZ7HVnGvNzEO7zKTpJnyRBssRRa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HmBrPuz95%2B7vaNHB6s0aeby1xX0jAnJ4CTrnZPEBfz3vhkkcb6Xfg2RO7Tx%2FlZcw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=naQEiOML7ACEyYs0Wv3di8Y042rbj0w1yqzK2DarYCKJ52NYLulIhAAveoSL9gSr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PRo64%2B7BdFN2imTr8%2FMRm17z2jiabxS%2FyaDWA%2BwsgVdTH6R6s0xp8OweVZbyvHStDeQCYWcN0H6DDMvZtq52GQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4irL4ns9aP6MULg2X2n8DsxpVV7qSsgDjiU319BRydkLmN3K24lf8yUH3mpdEIDA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4irL4ns9aP6MULg2X2n8DsxpVV7qSsgDjiU319BRydkLmN3K24lf8yUH3mpdEIDA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zbAR2Y7TwvcfwETB3kNTEbVORUDTh%2F8IikvpXt%2F8in%2FIvSR93GSSjvsOkq180Kn%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IFD7hoEef%2BKxq4f1Kj9YuyNvd%2BAwoCEvX2Mzn81CS%2FYRa%2Fck4slEaLn5e1JMlv7m
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=saSnMg4DBzQTGTige3W%2Fq1nZ%2FkVSg7nEK4pDeZTEk%2FiSBgxzO0G%2BvKErmhY7RPTBhQNSGOfUq3bXdVCMQkG0kg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

2,334.00
BLACKBURN CONSULTING 6733 0000 326     INV 11/07/2024 22809                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 10,550.75

10,550.75
CHECK TOTAL 12,884.75

THE BODY SHOP HEALTH 2836 0000         INV 10/18/2024 8987                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201400                             Gym Pay   408.00
2 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 20.00

428.00
CHECK TOTAL 428.00

THE BODY SHOP HEALTH 2836 0001 38      INV 10/18/2024 724                  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 200.00
200.00

CHECK TOTAL 200.00

BRAYDEN DOLAN        7381 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11/04/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 132.50
132.50

CHECK TOTAL 132.50

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 325     INV 11/07/2024 5149                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,808.75
2,808.75

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 325     INV 11/07/2024 5144                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,296.00
2,296.00

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 325     INV 11/07/2024 5145                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 555.50
555.50

170

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3ErPy8SKnUKUXMMtJU3TmHTnQGVuWCY%2FAJWrbT7u43SsRJKfh82KUtVIq5vR6Rl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3ErPy8SKnUKUXMMtJU3TmHTnQGVuWCY%2FAJWrbT7u43SsRJKfh82KUtVIq5vR6Rl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BaH2W1rE4ACgkeQ2q8BpVCcGuexydvwSzq4QCqg30UnPBdrBvpAJIy95OYzOstQM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=24lbtUHBBtWJUh1vyUzjiD%2FBltOD9hqfd3ulx1QMWkkGqLaONjUPmNrLI5KsspTO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S0ovIHaFmDH1VA8ObQKgLIjQsNSWY9GSkLM0CM2Tm50h29LewWcVTI%2BTQ6OKRDFilo%2BuR4teeBEO1YCnanJMyg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R9E8ybdj75gPQszKt6OTd6cuxU70C9jhyfoooA3t6qRKKgLtKAY621j2DBhM664%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R9E8ybdj75gPQszKt6OTd6cuxU70C9jhyfoooA3t6qRKKgLtKAY621j2DBhM664%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TNlQP7636ndykjaattzOUoTzeYk2wzSOwLs%2Bayrt8Xo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RcjhDp3WKizruKjqMqttJcbe88SMJSXvluJwl63uk2mYOd5RoWSUQ7Y5rT7YVF75
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bmj7r6LzP4ljGG6UHSUCIVHKRmDLXZckyNoswNIg2iVQC9KEAUwxKT5TpaVhzCqO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=laFw26jw0Oixy9vhRSKmAiHJ%2BY7qIX8oU%2Bi7AyE8BSlNFQMayl4oSnJXjo2QeFy8nRmn2pOvEbNBs8OY%2B5YS6A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13vv6hfHQpYYmHf2GvTc4tDWdq3HtbnRZJ10ONEYHq78Z1aje2I0bG5DBiajLbfp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13vv6hfHQpYYmHf2GvTc4tDWdq3HtbnRZJ10ONEYHq78Z1aje2I0bG5DBiajLbfp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F53BfFvqbHbsyHEaxAKZ3bQcmB7WeOEaTG6r8aYp6lVFDJeWOYbVuJqgY1T7BgyZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7QpK33vDzMjnXo3WKVwMEhllmXsZgslyfh8f3gjGs0lu5rZqgAGLDtOhvSlQfHBY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPuQmKyHyqzQstLJKHvMquB%2FraIDomTNszi7An5xCYlg%2B0ah3tgw%2BkNM6o%2FfN5D7LkP%2FuS1ctgD7qMNqdpBctQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xaZCPz%2FrqMOYTq7H9mHL4IWB27qQR3T0JICeXunJKoQn56p5OglHvtz%2BCcvYj1SJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xaZCPz%2FrqMOYTq7H9mHL4IWB27qQR3T0JICeXunJKoQn56p5OglHvtz%2BCcvYj1SJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FAjXaPJp9IknWBxmIZgpCbCfLfF0jaeTaKV5AY0Lzw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ugz1fHxhFUMabpzCAaQSKErz2DS0iwwtSNyI%2FkG7DGib%2FE1Ps%2Bgtsk0vIcr3RmfE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bn10ymJwplgNBfYqtLnvTkGnUCg6tDjP4oqrkRAI2L%2B1n1oWKccM8XA0luu1gT7GlmcybmfPjRStsOH%2BVOj40w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qYz9vDJ%2F7LgoXFih0%2FKM61RvemCQ%2BUFHrB8UO%2BlKcsnUuFvJe8ITe5Fs0T2Bx%2BoQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qYz9vDJ%2F7LgoXFih0%2FKM61RvemCQ%2BUFHrB8UO%2BlKcsnUuFvJe8ITe5Fs0T2Bx%2BoQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=teuElk6QWYLkmTQJnyDk4BqQ%2FDxG8BYkyZBRMepn7OXPiCHrCLCveOwiCNSMHKqz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nq4qqFUGZ3l8NN%2BO8rstWJb7%2B2XD74VRd3UBVGPLjdjhodeNNYNQnorzX4JT2vD2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MdXPQ1%2BWIDV%2FKrlBIx5GhH7hAXqReowKm%2B1TxEnSBfLknUxL4c9gMZzFefZ0hdVBxLfn2VOCLkRwy8rHC9PciA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2nfv6L%2BjT73w%2ByNh4ewRNn%2BkE8%2FaSQQLfea9wdT4PwYjWyh7vbbIjrbvedw2YIeP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2nfv6L%2BjT73w%2ByNh4ewRNn%2BkE8%2FaSQQLfea9wdT4PwYjWyh7vbbIjrbvedw2YIeP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kf%2BVCkjcSmGt89kCl21PvkQ%2FBrN4%2B3QJpljeI0nCydKQTXI5DEMl7swqOZTyA5ZD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XsTVKNvT9lBqd2sN3XVmSIgiNTJMY11U%2FhkcNf1f08i7VZ%2FEwBFchBu0IuQhdXEA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R1IFwFo6crehU22iV5G6Q84s29gsmBma0rmJMhuBBSS92c8%2Bf9Zen64%2F0n4mxpRW9qxNNbGO07ooF42JuZrB1A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5xABHZkY1QV2vVIC6ZVHfqXL%2Fa20MfwONJhB7sKiHH%2F8MyW3aW2x%2BzcfdgPv%2BO%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5xABHZkY1QV2vVIC6ZVHfqXL%2Fa20MfwONJhB7sKiHH%2F8MyW3aW2x%2BzcfdgPv%2BO%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H9GXK0WGtRv8biRcu7%2FDHfyxDIouJkQgR8FlCueJK3nz5Df20%2BU6%2FXmEGBOYZXpe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AkY1URWXkdpD2z8izU7CL5KVlqVK2vCI2wiDAQHKNCIkfBxPnof4R3HWJUt9D7yF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QCh4h6ndder6qwwBMFuFea4mqUm4NG8B8qOaCFy%2B%2B5BlkJoUhnuSYXOH%2FnA%2FvKni2ZX%2Fp7qX69e4I1OmQE61OQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 325     INV 11/07/2024 5143                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,708.50
1,708.50

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 325     INV 11/07/2024 5142                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 6,143.84
6,143.84

CHECK TOTAL 13,512.59

COLTON JARED ENGLERT 7675 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11/04/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 371.00
371.00

CHECK TOTAL 371.00

COMCAST              4056 0000         INV 11/07/2024 8155500370478534     
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 209.30
209.30

CHECK TOTAL 209.30

CUMMINS SALES AND SER5289 0000 166     INV 11/07/2024 Y4-241015579         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 21,113.09
21,113.09

CUMMINS SALES AND SER5289 0000         CRM 11/07/2024 Y4-241016550         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -292.55
-292.55

CUMMINS SALES AND SER5289 0000 321     INV 11/07/2024 Y4-241016530         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,107.60
2,107.60

CHECK TOTAL 22,928.14

171

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ya4ETNhv3Q%2FvRPJ%2Bxr1fbEKrDmoyZMLjGF2I9tizrnVYwWkmuCXO%2BQn%2FSi4I7%2Fgl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ya4ETNhv3Q%2FvRPJ%2Bxr1fbEKrDmoyZMLjGF2I9tizrnVYwWkmuCXO%2BQn%2FSi4I7%2Fgl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=poV2GIVwzEni1ECEUVTXc9Z8R0z%2FM0BduhqHLHFNXzLfeX%2F8eEWScWN%2BwWfk%2F%2BU4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1G2Fuc5mhcM3UJeOrS3ZkUp75UlQgyJ0PDNqP5wY7ed72SIlbQiw0bHHXnUHdjqG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ln5mDdAO21Hzt1LtQFr1I%2BKJg%2Fmfr1ug9Y574XKD4dmh2HJLA%2B6i1GvXUDYe2Vpua6PSjw0Ku2%2FjWDrzJFGsbA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSlLrGpZ1q%2Fzzl8zmFFesAq7gh3M%2FKLpRZ6yFUn9oX0Dh5NiPAvKq9zTSbv6VgKY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSlLrGpZ1q%2Fzzl8zmFFesAq7gh3M%2FKLpRZ6yFUn9oX0Dh5NiPAvKq9zTSbv6VgKY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YlHJ%2FHjJ6uAVz8GnTHifNO3hOahrhBZMCVkzByb67z7AgXWdw6bbzkVTWo4kR8JJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VoLYJDtsvs0W9KyeJ%2F3QN6mchfp0HatFLi1ICej9JQt940eYm3HrBupSt6IaOmLc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3MxXIuR2o2ocRM9MGr33Qc2%2FAvnKtv0VekgwO3eEa6hcG%2BmCZOnWV0oBo7AoTiTa6mlayBEVEUdFEqHfO2EU0w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=leM9NabCg768vo%2F%2BxFDBOE81UsralVOM4Q4Gh9cSLgK%2F3eTUOczusAxk3I1PQL%2Fp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=leM9NabCg768vo%2F%2BxFDBOE81UsralVOM4Q4Gh9cSLgK%2F3eTUOczusAxk3I1PQL%2Fp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RNfSqsR3FhjAmWP%2FFYf9M0cpxRdqe1S6%2Ba0UJkP%2FyMM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B7amy8EqwmGYyQxQukUxH9AKubEo6UzLH42KgLZgM7wam4IYski7k7mJSSqPhw1O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHSy6Fo7zCDPrkrqNGMVkUgEFDFqoifkGb7uVukY0vxDTzKnwkxZK7X1df3%2BuqDxXpVRQvR9SYb%2B%2B%2B5sTqj93g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2FGkzSPc9pSiVZGEZtpML5ZLCLSH2%2BC08evxlY6zWOb2IcULOxDlwE8s14AKtETL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2FGkzSPc9pSiVZGEZtpML5ZLCLSH2%2BC08evxlY6zWOb2IcULOxDlwE8s14AKtETL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jzZxtwqCPEQzdDtu%2FWrozW4VVb4YCS3ZsbqmLueycSg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPlxHbmTTMIjsw%2F9%2Fx7a7a%2F7YOoftjXmknPLAK%2BSi8T1c9MIy1EXEJj18yt2XPub
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkCSAln3LgR3jRrolTG6qWoM72dqNNOsQ4RZrbflcvwoNy7%2BEWD%2FXNwMRGz3Jc3mvYk%2FK5Qko%2FTRtfTnDz%2FEng%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y9vwv1bHu4BoOJWexgQHdtF8I4bqrBzWXrSY2GBTGJ7XG5C0QmZLEZhrbuahyIsJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y9vwv1bHu4BoOJWexgQHdtF8I4bqrBzWXrSY2GBTGJ7XG5C0QmZLEZhrbuahyIsJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTh0uZL7pdodqPwt6xXTxYOF5ArUVpEZ1gJi8poo588vZwqFG2zvS7hkHSHbGZl9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FJLPFKS6ToB401pZ5wGsTPqrSOsGVKRAccXABn7BIcv%2FvAxM3hOkTAfCIT6YCCw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dOtmDoefFrE9CFG0%2F%2BZWAhTJge4ftkkVoRVGwidZVndajNKowpRJ00DTkIGusf783onV81wRXsu9yv0Lw%2B3XVQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEjzOAIu3WRDkepDiaf1n%2F%2BOu%2F1tbykhDltxCkOAI6gH6wp%2BfVSvVISTxdijwOiu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEjzOAIu3WRDkepDiaf1n%2F%2BOu%2F1tbykhDltxCkOAI6gH6wp%2BfVSvVISTxdijwOiu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v2FQUewopw84soeTxBNrlPlXtDcYSQtn4hTxTQw84%2Bg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KL8aWdTD8AEtFCrWXC%2BiZg5WsMFerMWl3y7S%2Bjt1vyzD3e1%2Fwg20XJelCk4uIzyx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dV7BMMw8OPhG9uTdlsdkGCEmKTTfCxEz6vQUiJlAvdvCDNdvyTAr7SxF368nY0WpDX52qRNEOs32G8C0Au%2BwYg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8x0YxnL3RrD%2FiUJCn92aeEP1SaMZXEPwtXuyksPIgGGVWQP48cfZ3tSn2UTvKVVN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8x0YxnL3RrD%2FiUJCn92aeEP1SaMZXEPwtXuyksPIgGGVWQP48cfZ3tSn2UTvKVVN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zND8MalI9lAgS52bm%2Ff4xQK%2FqfucQeawqe50xsuE4yAMdRPOKZy%2Byu35328S4Mwy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NsgXpj48SWclx0%2FgB7iaqje3tMZnbB%2FHIJNKl1rgkJh3yZ0Mv5nXto3kFqhIxKuX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QNhLoUn6DXAy2WFbiJ6a%2FfUWo%2Fpjasmyf7ZJvnqrKTyVa38dcjxCEZev2dxWBUkXtn6UHMsAkmMFcXXGmCLhFw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

DAMIEN NICHOLSON     7409 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11/04/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 715.50
715.50

CHECK TOTAL 715.50

DENZEL WILLIAMS      7759 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11/04/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 265.00
265.00

CHECK TOTAL 265.00

NOELIA  A. ESPINOZA  7282 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11/04/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 102.00
102.00

CHECK TOTAL 102.00

FRESNO TRUCK CENTER1505 0001         INV 11/07/2024 FA001934182:01       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  280.72
280.72

CHECK TOTAL 280.72

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000 305     INV 11/07/2024 161829               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  14,012.98
14,012.98

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000 23      INV 11/07/2024 162386               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  554.06
554.06

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000 304     INV 11/07/2024 160857               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  14,982.80
14,982.80

172

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTqUlcrbzOV8Zi4xR92OOelNFmM3aOmN%2BrlWX9M%2Fbxkb4Hiwsd%2F9DrknQ%2B0oqKmK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTqUlcrbzOV8Zi4xR92OOelNFmM3aOmN%2BrlWX9M%2Fbxkb4Hiwsd%2F9DrknQ%2B0oqKmK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5sEZ5nLtxzEWMd5ff7r8f9cXeJMidb%2BJbQ6r8dAZnB0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2heW7nW5q1zz33HP%2FJlmXIk34ZvmLzCm40CNhW5LxCK%2FBGSYO%2BdmBK%2FYPFrUE84
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hdvEVoGhwL%2FYVchnTG77z5q4zr7mHCSpC5jyN41LPaQtsyF0CLw07ntPnIAEB7IP0sGgvNI4A3kuSGK4cvS3Lg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6C1f8dabPX%2Bm7guYOsQpcOPCK%2Bi1kHphSXBZ9TuobO4uF%2F1A0eDe2IfOIc75sQH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6C1f8dabPX%2Bm7guYOsQpcOPCK%2Bi1kHphSXBZ9TuobO4uF%2F1A0eDe2IfOIc75sQH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvm9nR2YxjMNeg0h4lEuCYmFJ8vvOReA2qRPZUo44XI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SI3B8NJGoPsGQd7bDCbkigyb9j%2B%2FjLud6g06lus7wLuWPtwjvDee87XkCO3OwbIs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9KJGQCUoaESb2m1Dm7Bu3dqD3grasmyhRcNvBfC5plH8IIMlHJd9R5JE3xCqgEKfm2VHlVfHyGLlrk7APlGnHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BMTO5mJ5cHMtULsaUeL2lXn4zsQNWr3O%2BI65Vhga4fZfz6WfMhKhAkpDM2QluONo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BMTO5mJ5cHMtULsaUeL2lXn4zsQNWr3O%2BI65Vhga4fZfz6WfMhKhAkpDM2QluONo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O4P2gKEPR%2BgRymAJtRWyub%2FW8th3lYRWZXmjSreny%2BM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wo1FjyhFu1g%2F2DyedPCgA8pcq5eavPb7tieIQmRk7a1kpyUsFisAejeFDxAZ63rH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z9LE3SuGQXPfXbvLkKs%2BucNbKHngGfOvPPhY%2BUvFmffKL9IWCjBIoXDvwlINOi8dqvRCGH2pESFQLix%2BJVB78g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NSjUkPyQvD61n4J9aLMHsKgj%2BTJSyucwJGN8OWGyCI7fr2GcBZC03Z%2B9%2BA1Vx8ZZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NSjUkPyQvD61n4J9aLMHsKgj%2BTJSyucwJGN8OWGyCI7fr2GcBZC03Z%2B9%2BA1Vx8ZZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yEajhjEeQTrwZenmbA3ZH5gFZzjrRp4SmpH2P5dvThE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WiG0boSGItR5KL85GJ%2B3E7%2Bu%2B5xP4FzTW4f%2BIDGMCZ03C5eE6ZMfHU5GQpIwJ5yx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ATEYNXxKLhKpfTlSqjlUnyIfEaZEecHma%2FYyUzUAGBTOTRcQpJi5UuWtsxxhGrGF7P9Y1CkReFi2zSqJ2fh0iA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yB0eMtTD10Y%2Buo6UhEyR%2BCOCPU1zIvSJLupCb49NXyfTM6rYV13kG3fX63iMBaBp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yB0eMtTD10Y%2Buo6UhEyR%2BCOCPU1zIvSJLupCb49NXyfTM6rYV13kG3fX63iMBaBp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qsC0O%2F7hZshExaAknCMGR6wn4lj%2Bp4ngUTnhEy%2BbHRHBYKTlrPvtZcTFyFo77El8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4Zar8db9U6m5BlKItHptrDZWKfYsl5I%2FrF%2F6OgJFtJ%2BEOZa92whgf92ytd5UjtS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VVYZQqlO0y9VN77n94OCaKP8svpT2v1eF23DQmtF6XtINPaXG4kSDoDaA7SSOpMP8LLcjZTgGZQp88pYgvqsKw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C4vDZi0YAacpWqqnv9uyo2LC3fFG4lv3Ymq3myGYlcV%2BWJgfyFsicxCEvHQoJ760
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C4vDZi0YAacpWqqnv9uyo2LC3fFG4lv3Ymq3myGYlcV%2BWJgfyFsicxCEvHQoJ760
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VU0V807eiRZKk84y66Ij9VTSk7%2BcS%2FsADxddOYODaxx0f7JMI2HlDlBxvRLIa7Mf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hVcStVcLHFzet0PNTGzl%2BwhXwU0hJHGLloj0aXFTO2dNXHtJgX8bpdQ%2BFw9%2FtU5o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Awp4Jn01%2BW%2BGQn7GjqRJiCvMZ5CFp8dXMpPxzTDzUjXJIT9XLJnvLI04u7u0sDyN26LTTa4vmaY7MCqTpU%2BOCA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FU0gnvhrFxR8CJGy7wT0VqHwXOBKTR0Qb0ekXKCOy4fXAFWaC4Aox8osE4mZhKqZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FU0gnvhrFxR8CJGy7wT0VqHwXOBKTR0Qb0ekXKCOy4fXAFWaC4Aox8osE4mZhKqZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yt7hAl86%2FOvmD4ecaKUFYY0Q0TggKGuOTNVDl1%2Bn%2B0udpftoW3CRhAnCvoP8FqXx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BeTXLb5%2BjqQCNBdgQ4BLQfcWqkj8R2oV4OhqtDVK7RW2sU3CIS0nZ6599oIOfQLj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dOSFtri5sHGvUxrkRG2aRwwedEyitKob3yeL0Ij4K8CkrRts6FrPImZ42AXi7zejZMOnJpVcHBuwIyoe1wmM5A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000 306     INV 11/07/2024 157667               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  819.81
819.81

CHECK TOTAL 30,369.65

G.A.S.E.             172 0000         INV 10/18/2024 8982                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201420                             Union Pay 555.00
555.00

CHECK TOTAL 555.00

GISELLE ALANA CURIEL 7383 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11/04/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 136.00
136.00

CHECK TOTAL 136.00

GRAINGER             521 0000 311     INV 11/07/2024 9232083536           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  868.84
868.84

CHECK TOTAL 868.84

IMPACT PLASTICS CORPO7037 0000 302     INV 11/07/2024 174376               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,985.26
2,985.26

IMPACT PLASTICS CORPO7037 0000         INV 11/07/2024 174376 .             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  96.96
96.96

CHECK TOTAL 3,082.22

INFOSEND             5546 0000 323     INV 11/07/2024 268687               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510160                             Print Pub 1,512.03
1,512.03

173

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CDPTjaxQa63x71Camcf4R4STxa4hWx3ypuVkqnNlC50eOB7IgtjYTkHBUNeKHrdr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CDPTjaxQa63x71Camcf4R4STxa4hWx3ypuVkqnNlC50eOB7IgtjYTkHBUNeKHrdr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uLVXtvHDOhKkVPU9U0UB6CY4wWWj65Pv6SLWwhQTaoPo4UaH%2FzHeKKLNn9UKph5X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KjyK6HPmgJ%2BiXvixAhFw9EyUV4Qi52OaV5E%2FadoglYe%2Bpe3MrIKevQ7%2BALr6P0SU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zIUSQN2hsBcDM6OUCqgkFOHA0d%2FWaakUN8XcWwxinrzZfDU9HfL8XxOz3UlF6GtQAlV8qzE6LZ9aEf%2BHRIzd1Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cKHr9f3Y4kNtkWNVCZ8%2Bn6XATXCvQZhVZ%2BdevoDdrItCgMP%2BEReSVl6E6OICF73A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cKHr9f3Y4kNtkWNVCZ8%2Bn6XATXCvQZhVZ%2BdevoDdrItCgMP%2BEReSVl6E6OICF73A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3aABajz6kK4i4nUMXDYlj9t6FvkrAvey5PNx1INyco%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5HDyg4ClBTLplneQmkAsXlj%2FEf8YKXjiUMHTX0wxAebo80K7sWcXnJ2sricjMJ55
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35%2FomL05F5rF6%2BbhKwHCuPcVLxVswySjvBCSEF%2FVF1Je%2FPhKnWvMjsi6b77FYkuF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zusp2%2BIzOVHZnmUHXI6VymAlIQJJdA%2BAYDZrIL6BBBh52%2FqdPi13Uxykzi39Co5P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zusp2%2BIzOVHZnmUHXI6VymAlIQJJdA%2BAYDZrIL6BBBh52%2FqdPi13Uxykzi39Co5P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11klQw2YCFOTO2socS7VLvgycgvt1nH3twn8hDlwIT4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zFtxwU7VB1Ip%2FZSmOqY9NYV5FWbE8KmYJGgUex1BU%2Bf7fzWkEi0NkcaKViXblQs%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hcZqdIvyEskvkiTjDuE4zzKeq19lfX7QauNqKkus0VtkuqlxhTShdhmD6I0sRYt17qy1x6CGDXbNr9FnR%2Fl8qA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rqzttUGzFKG7OJ8juAkUjn1AUSIkTl9LkpGyYNjryDWDwVvziCAYOsWe8nfR02Qb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rqzttUGzFKG7OJ8juAkUjn1AUSIkTl9LkpGyYNjryDWDwVvziCAYOsWe8nfR02Qb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qaSxVBIb7Yc6yMQccNaMQJwXia5Klvtz%2F74sF1L6uiivQRsdrDOcvseKkw4wZtt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZW3xwdhobkfF5Z%2Bc8wx32RYwfyoQDzJRhJED3yQkaB18nl%2FnK0vyE4gIQD9tUpI%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JbGdlZ2V7LTuY%2F6dIZALEJds51W3gYbsd9tjdaGjb%2Bi0IRaIloz1%2Fx3znBnhm0jvJeqNejUPwck5SZR89dr2pw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rw4A44C5tu1TgaF7gTugvZQ505Rzj64NcGJnY4Es43WaB7Mf1yx8DyJrVFKOfJBD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rw4A44C5tu1TgaF7gTugvZQ505Rzj64NcGJnY4Es43WaB7Mf1yx8DyJrVFKOfJBD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8T3NBWqQx5L8ie6HAFA9TWfKyk2nFdRE%2BXsOHoNsXAZhySwpHIf2JGkSzBhPFhg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IUYBYljBUQigAEDp4aO6oKcOWzgPsa4BNLtUkQ9F8bM8pHntsn4nDzEH%2BWTaoQ6%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RD1NAIk8zt9%2BADgIRJ7P5u2Jzw%2BkiWONVwv55XYr6m1eRQnUGLGxJkaWR2%2FaqzGHYzU%2B0TmQrcKHIvz6d06dnQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ajcVqESBGmhqEJREtt7sh0S2c6egXwTIuKV%2F421GgL%2BgSc%2Fym6shj21YEGfNNlcc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ajcVqESBGmhqEJREtt7sh0S2c6egXwTIuKV%2F421GgL%2BgSc%2Fym6shj21YEGfNNlcc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7J%2FtMRH%2FLaJPxAZm5c7IuCeudHj8gU48C39vVIVl970%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTv%2Flv6n2FKy2GF6qwhXerXCjUfDr7BuVgJ3BQql4iN2ouGLxlaXcsvEcH5NHgQ%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7AfdJgRDYKMt%2FDzOWC7xk7LTB8%2Fjp%2BhUHjb0v9LZ35BsSayn14jPUOsGW25MRtD70%2Bk34HefHqeQWVloy7E%2BzQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B06njqFpz%2FoH1dH2Brw4R9l5%2FntzsRntcG1U79fupuaQqC2jqYn%2BEw%2FHinH92w1z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B06njqFpz%2FoH1dH2Brw4R9l5%2FntzsRntcG1U79fupuaQqC2jqYn%2BEw%2FHinH92w1z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FY2RqHiOla4Gq8Wi61k0fHLkQ%2BKM1jJiiTRVOJICJ6O6P6Jzvv1o7t0EW2ZMlOJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b0r%2BOe4cqsxj%2FLAJpOJy2wPMoS4SK%2BcPeTp2%2Fy1Fu7oIDjsCsYv3POKBXcubY8%2FE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eggwtK8T6ReyGKr8mj2BS5S2zDi1Hib%2Fy1aeTXHCRQgSvk%2FpPtoPOcxxtOcGpLablsndPqVN9gSkZ0e2psOwZA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 1,512.03

JOHNNY IVAN RODRIGUEZ7753 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11/04/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 318.00
318.00

CHECK TOTAL 318.00

JOSIAH ALEXANDER JOSE7728 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11                   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 318.00
318.00

CHECK TOTAL 318.00

JUAN DIEGO LOPEZ     7616 0000         INV 11/07/2024 10/28/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 203.00
203.00

CHECK TOTAL 203.00

JUAN GABRIEL INOCENCI7752 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11/04/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 34.00
34.00

CHECK TOTAL 34.00

KEENAN & ASSOCIATES  6792 0000         INV 10/18/2024 8990                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  123,469.73
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  11,722.45
3 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  2,509.07
4 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  -2,347.77
5 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  -1,806.00

133,547.48
CHECK TOTAL 133,547.48

174

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=byYLpX8JQ8pndTvRfXxRrcu%2F0msQWYFwXwHWh69VU3RRp6Q9zu1iT6rtSxLLZ9c1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=byYLpX8JQ8pndTvRfXxRrcu%2F0msQWYFwXwHWh69VU3RRp6Q9zu1iT6rtSxLLZ9c1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ps8%2Fm%2BBmHaL5H7zgT3RP6xBoiSsiZclh9drJvQKcjfk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2F2h3I0kHE8a7TWmGr66ggFO1Dn46oFcPClS%2FIF2HE9qazCZ5Ljvj13qk96CuLyv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nbqCWeZqaWL3Wo7NXWxdk0D1y%2Bl%2F3GTEaInDu%2BMMGptZhQ9DqBkn9qeUnFL1ltwudky88%2F6MPS4D2sGT0cTSA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KChFSUKDecW1f9vs0J9Jn%2BB%2BNREyV6WqYdfzsZe46cMaAYuNxc3QDDC3MckEMPoK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KChFSUKDecW1f9vs0J9Jn%2BB%2BNREyV6WqYdfzsZe46cMaAYuNxc3QDDC3MckEMPoK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcvOqXMVU2kLsUNC3qpjirOOezNVTMQpISU4RJzIvps%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AiSqL1ByH2Nq9tXO9%2FXx42oqGGK2jq%2BFNWv8Jdv%2B%2B4ask5FZN9xDN%2FIuf493%2F%2FQJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OOvAaWDTJ52QCFjspvpxLh6AeEDOOtfxXczg9pZXQlIUt4N6fO7Ilg0MQwXOnfg9kV4oGON9%2B%2FXvRx20JDDNwQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tpS5u5LeYJQ3uQzuKJV%2FaQ9WLd4fUZSTD0sfh1S7sm4KPFCJ2s423ocjFWMkNTmT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tpS5u5LeYJQ3uQzuKJV%2FaQ9WLd4fUZSTD0sfh1S7sm4KPFCJ2s423ocjFWMkNTmT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2ByGE%2Fz8Id0sQXfxhPe7BoBNTkzY7NkLj3IHnhoz1jMk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TUL3JuPwBStflyhTAUqSk5K6A3tBvO0WX%2BMpi2QPxZJlEDzDX7FoIRDizQX6t18W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c9rNt1Z61WnYadu6LFovNveaStBZdf55A1cBqE%2BE5dVKe1Pe61y%2FiwAaxnczInisnIUp5uHlZ7kR2a8xtD2Z1Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GgctRwOj4NzuR12LsupOR8zg01gQyt5SsLcsrmxahItxSMxo9atPdmxtQLATNrg7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GgctRwOj4NzuR12LsupOR8zg01gQyt5SsLcsrmxahItxSMxo9atPdmxtQLATNrg7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jXl8dINn45ZOC0rbV0c9GkMWDj%2FBLmLoNQIq9OwAL8M%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKWkVHVIcajHIt%2BMJsRM2Ahjz0T9aJNmKneXlrrVzOWve3mJHXkbBHh%2FcamNcxpD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aCffewa4rbqK6U%2Fgmxn3Ii9i%2FV89kHAOjF%2BfE%2BsMv2ReCwClrjl%2FhNR7qcj26%2F4kqSqceEXwuk3e0XZbsF9rmA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BpdK%2F5Q2LqfV63XZkqoJgUKqCSuLPokBwE90XAfD2IOGZrME4abnc0zTowFGZD4n
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BpdK%2F5Q2LqfV63XZkqoJgUKqCSuLPokBwE90XAfD2IOGZrME4abnc0zTowFGZD4n
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qK%2B%2F81a263rt9Ox1Su9q%2Fh%2FRX87vDt%2B5vLii4FwOcqU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v6gWLdt2Nyn8q1Mytm8erOR5N8PMOGTTfgk%2BTT7x0bNTBVCC6oy8mwIe5jzMUKEz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=woTyrCsw%2FKlVc5177eJ6U4XU4rfuiGeTznb8szjdOd3QhASWpRDuJeDajXupLXMz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MBGGNkkd0jySH1K3V2tAw%2BFCAlho4e5IkzQoxkGYq%2B0OnO2T%2FvpMsltgv1yewg1D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N6NphslU%2BOGTh6b5jDTUnhcUgYmsMf90i9Efavq6FgUHxpT2ywgxh5ydY65cRtAW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oex%2BLGzdqJT9BZgJ1dy3puwyDDjiETqKy3L2WccPUr0nTC%2B2fNWbqT6S6M%2FiPZ6L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Xm%2FwO%2FHlppTfzj8ZOp3Hk%2FyZAcSF8t%2BrKMzLAoEU4SnTxmVd0uqFLckG6G1Kn4n


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

KELLER MOTORS        2671 0000         INV 11/07/2024 5131005 1 w          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  33.09
33.09

CHECK TOTAL 33.09

COUNTY OF KINGS INFO 772 0001 145     INV 11/07/2024 09/30/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 13,245.61
13,245.61

CHECK TOTAL 13,245.61

KINNESHA L. BAKERJONE7610 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11/04/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 255.00
255.00

CHECK TOTAL 255.00

KRC SAFETY COMPANY, I2735 0001 318     INV 11/07/2024 65966                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,126.46
1,126.46

CHECK TOTAL 1,126.46

LACEY ANIMAL HOSPITAL282 0000         INV 11/07/2024 353620               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 50.75
50.75

LACEY ANIMAL HOSPITAL282 0000         INV 11/07/2024 353619               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 50.50
50.50

LACEY ANIMAL HOSPITAL282 0000         INV 11/07/2024 353475               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 15.00
15.00

175

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SufpITFmGUetSl7NAsUsMMWyL%2BFvK5qgL9McHcJVwgORCimqvGSyduzHAXYC%2Bwml
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SufpITFmGUetSl7NAsUsMMWyL%2BFvK5qgL9McHcJVwgORCimqvGSyduzHAXYC%2Bwml
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KT%2F%2B6pJzEhEBLJlflSm7yyW2x0RSbmoZqRFEiS%2BWoTY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cs5kUT4otmlbEQMgA1pQT81%2F81QE1ZrnAhJpTqsBNEHff25hETV9Kge97OR9xn3o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3AhOVPrw0%2F9SoP2LTlaN4K%2Fcw87Gp6O5llG%2F39rgvf%2FOenITfpgjXF33UdaIHFz0vF4i6jvNLyou1rvNM5RABw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JcMG7J%2Bf9p7nseK7TQyX0fQMHYKFEMx%2BGZ65qKIULue7cswnmx5bncRwd9XMoXQs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JcMG7J%2Bf9p7nseK7TQyX0fQMHYKFEMx%2BGZ65qKIULue7cswnmx5bncRwd9XMoXQs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=733gMUD7MGS%2B8RLtwYmATuOVna0wM3D1f%2FUsySR9P52lVvOuvqHTpStFWFhtZZpJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kQ5eUlcIfdscdjHe3xvrfohP3BtYoXJn%2BeXM%2Ff56R9JaEHcFgFwSEBPq7YSPQ705
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DpE51CsKHqZZIsUXMmFVaww1CILxOrJwMlL1mqhyQgZ%2Bf%2F37tkH0LxnoyCgQbVWMjGxma%2FXGI3jzU0Vad4LXUQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXs7jBcZ0%2BjLQibN9%2FaQt9E9GShR6mW8jTUL6abq4dKbvw1I0xpeAOv58ftPcJlp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXs7jBcZ0%2BjLQibN9%2FaQt9E9GShR6mW8jTUL6abq4dKbvw1I0xpeAOv58ftPcJlp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwhmkbsZuXjWdMs5T2zez1MLUdxZTnmT0N8bFYCJsZY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BLkeBBfUkW3n3RbbVxFY%2BEXXsNfZUfiVt8BVjl9aOVQVwOOsY4tuF796Hg4qGBWe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FNaJP0%2BfQI9aISAAje%2BWA%2BxYT1uuNyWQKkgFvYjzm%2BtpjMRtUGQ3N1PAJNcJnJfKPYDgfWwblb8d1Cmp0ZgOTg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8A78klGV40ih671cj7fhqFVeA6Fw6VOPPZKerjz5fGC0mwWZLQc%2Foy%2F2Kc%2BlNLH3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8A78klGV40ih671cj7fhqFVeA6Fw6VOPPZKerjz5fGC0mwWZLQc%2Foy%2F2Kc%2BlNLH3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZDAvqbUiAzhzHoMdp44cRpvhuzQe7%2FOpl6B9sKF3FV%2BaqPSvEmMTx2iWOQf1k9c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QXEyTUeg7FLv8FfCOkLG23TH9XwMdB91AS7ZqG9ciGRVhON9gEjtmChdxM4SNgU1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FLck%2BueZlNMfl%2FaEy6jIxC%2B0%2BfLwjPdd67I84kwAE8p3LV%2BUYhAIxoOaL2v6EpNFOu7zpjQxej56hvPi%2BHhxtQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PawDPQOmRbOkL5nuYEVua18oHsPpKo0zhRO1caPIRFIyA2qQBGT9zZDlFuQczr2L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PawDPQOmRbOkL5nuYEVua18oHsPpKo0zhRO1caPIRFIyA2qQBGT9zZDlFuQczr2L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwPbDcxnnQIDx5kr63n6LQlkmb4n1vG5HYYuWoGPu%2FQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lHZEhiky9FbCchvsQfGXNt7eHIrf1juNv3cxk1dKfdh0a86ryRF5oFQhyVen%2BCyb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qdyWrpw26F1gZ1njBYJZOMmchhNoEAInIhk99%2FpCSw%2Bi2a2K0A4bqonzzU83J2vU3Nkr23SO9WjL88kYf37hg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Az7Cb7uV78X8%2B%2FYPunpZ1J9BfCikHle95vv1H4hpXOhOgeW8O2L%2BpQnxvwrSBPc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Az7Cb7uV78X8%2B%2FYPunpZ1J9BfCikHle95vv1H4hpXOhOgeW8O2L%2BpQnxvwrSBPc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLfy0kN5vcZdwe7KdsrAPmFZNOsdUH1fmvao2h6GaOo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BI1pE4fvwdmUZ9GeIh2GrbHoCfELPCOjUx1h6jevi6edg0WVxkY8J8IHSl95kQP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TdkuL%2Fqj3%2BiIgOhyZVQ8YaVZcWNIIqRySxcXTDrmHcotn3mYRnM5CCrXMRHfsjybGA8IG7ia5WXoGW8tULUGOQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYgYcdFF3iRDFWA%2BnpdYULd8q3KW865uAll%2B%2F%2FpNvMdOVBCEXS%2FYu5Vjm%2Brg%2BfgO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYgYcdFF3iRDFWA%2BnpdYULd8q3KW865uAll%2B%2F%2FpNvMdOVBCEXS%2FYu5Vjm%2Brg%2BfgO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DIoC3z82xFgHdYXZN9RS96dp5ao0mEg1n2CBfUDWD30%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QP%2F1xSFbry4jctKdD1TtwTyMEOB3X4RvRF6COKQ04n1AVKtYQEZhpq%2FYKpoE8Xd6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WufgdUiIc%2BZ2XPN32Vr2MRtFnEn5ddTQyHgrJIib7PZ7VZ4%2FxXwBwzNF%2BTSbvj4xXk%2BtcYMHFSiOzNmuJfHxTw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LACEY ANIMAL HOSPITAL282 0000         INV 11/07/2024 353473               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 221.00
221.00

CHECK TOTAL 337.25

LARRY AVILA          40 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11/04/24             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 629.00
629.00

CHECK TOTAL 629.00

L.P.O.A.             309 0000         INV 10/18/2024 8984                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201420                             Union Pay 2,234.45
2,234.45

CHECK TOTAL 2,234.45

LEMOORE POLICE OFFICE957 0000         INV 10/18/2024 8986                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201420                             Union Pay 256.50
256.50

CHECK TOTAL 256.50

MACEY MARTIN         7426 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11/04/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 204.00
204.00

CHECK TOTAL 204.00

ALLAN MCGHUEY        7117 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11/04/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 265.00
265.00

CHECK TOTAL 265.00

176

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZWVynua1R%2BjMvm7SekQROXNQaA9%2FHPCTd2zbVesfK%2FCdlOZ0IuxfhjmCPk%2F7ypIA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZWVynua1R%2BjMvm7SekQROXNQaA9%2FHPCTd2zbVesfK%2FCdlOZ0IuxfhjmCPk%2F7ypIA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9jxHdROTYwoa2J5i2OIbtY7rDt%2FsmWVOMqUuFluj2lE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtzbyqyreEERGPYjZsyGNsvQT5XyhXeYyGzEox%2BcrEtgZEFg4YLToaXrhou8q8Xn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uFFjeN8z9ofx33OZM0RJo7g%2FPkA3nsn8Zn9n25aLm6IwO9WPZkirZwWXGjIZIQt%2Fb0Z4UUMAQtTfYQv53EAXMQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5c3EyiVFiGYsJz5eS5koDMyTBc%2BhIZ5BjPjpZIMbbohctXThIvzvBDqUo1LNTmn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5c3EyiVFiGYsJz5eS5koDMyTBc%2BhIZ5BjPjpZIMbbohctXThIvzvBDqUo1LNTmn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E2G6wtXg5rzAxtd%2FXkJ6aztCPzM67sp9K7HEQfSfJkM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Dhl2OYWs%2F9O31NVrPu2fegrUsaif3IBwkhDCHNrfflevkt%2BCoJFTfs%2Foc%2FzcPsa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIFq%2FyUWIn9KJklpI19AD4%2BciYtKIFTOUTA1Sd6oS40F1DC1aTY9VDZ%2FMx4pQzWyambjeK92F55ZAGozDjcR3w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRPS3Gc%2F%2B5Rvz2CiqeXGInwxpQF8HaL7PwOmzIASHVqReEQnj0U8L47nhNYj8%2BiP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRPS3Gc%2F%2B5Rvz2CiqeXGInwxpQF8HaL7PwOmzIASHVqReEQnj0U8L47nhNYj8%2BiP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mEeggUh3o%2FcyTOfr6g43j0o0ZRpNQO0VXgSB1Ue45VA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=76W1%2B17y1SJEoB2p2WAycIobLeTJubCRGs5GW9ItNTUjVHSRcdofF8qwKgin3yGx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DCnFZKZSnKJVhhjW5uV7U1MMuieXbCFkmvr8wJDUwqpiSYAdpLJKlNUYY7YL%2BaJk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6QUo3c22dsBR1jH3Nb35yHzjJPJY421KinUnPHqISraHX4ZM4lE%2Fy7ErOGI0dj9R
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6QUo3c22dsBR1jH3Nb35yHzjJPJY421KinUnPHqISraHX4ZM4lE%2Fy7ErOGI0dj9R
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i1LGtj1CYJW9iZLfw0ZoiGgshzKodEIJD9%2BHPMBRLvE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qFhwFCup8G6kGdkrqxYnekCvn5qF5st9U3lFXUCqW4iNOzSqksjq5EgsEMz6O4jZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycGgiTDmGeojtvzUYgU0MS6iMDVZXWGdBNAyQt8SOzsFMZCqNUO2BbnCA96FW3Z0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zgGge%2FJud6WCwokbSOsI8leX%2BAwyvk14wiNIh%2FGaKvNg8V5OM2Ba3u6aRHHDPJzI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zgGge%2FJud6WCwokbSOsI8leX%2BAwyvk14wiNIh%2FGaKvNg8V5OM2Ba3u6aRHHDPJzI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2B61awbdFe8e%2BIYIOtxrsOBX2BLVLClwEiPsjGsdNOo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqrTpUcDHKFMrzI%2FAAr6jJr4BYIugqUpQpyF7k6ghAufTmqs%2FrXVSOvRatrZqUKJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VADZGpeFLP%2F6Bb9Lt4K%2BiBKffSzF1r%2FT%2FSRdGVO4f8aEPhvD38UJ0RrLfxrKG3vx4UaA%2BDD81JxTPunba8da4g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OE%2FV1repd0TiBnkQiFD7oP%2Fr%2B%2F4dgK40xz1Cqj6mpTYUqv13floPaJNDQmTVQjWF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OE%2FV1repd0TiBnkQiFD7oP%2Fr%2B%2F4dgK40xz1Cqj6mpTYUqv13floPaJNDQmTVQjWF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=js1YX50sETds2Io%2B9P4Q7SK44AdtF74Qi5T4UI6Drik%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8xcm6jE%2B7ilzN9tXW091miuT157Ot1gRo%2BjCWwWOV9wSjHgPp6ZQ3tl3QB%2BLOAoF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UppCcMP1usmV%2BMHtnt2MrtBXpLac%2BuwKAJL7HyW9MyVghv18nkCtfAKq3skf39alRCMcylP%2BWz0IX6Nsz6kYYg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

MEDALLION SUPPLY     5333 0000 322     INV 11/07/2024 2877-1040730         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  792.96
792.96

CHECK TOTAL 792.96

MILLERS RENTALAND, IN342 0000 307     INV 11/07/2024 824076               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 511.50
511.50

CHECK TOTAL 511.50

MISSIONSQUARE RETIREM225 0000         INV 10/18/2024 8983                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201430                             Pre With  1,832.29
1,832.29

CHECK TOTAL 1,832.29

MORGAN & SLATES, INC.345 0000         INV 11/07/2024 1807264              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  174.89
174.89

MORGAN & SLATES, INC.345 0000 309     INV 11/07/2024 1787797              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6,024.75
6,024.75

MORGAN & SLATES, INC.345 0000 308     INV 11/07/2024 1802407              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,458.84
2,458.84

MORGAN & SLATES, INC.345 0000         INV 11/07/2024 1811161              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  40.54
40.54

CHECK TOTAL 8,699.02

177

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yggzPLOl%2FGSoDJBA3olJvH3RMuE4U9eeb9D9XqYAGNklB0bj7uiU4F2o%2B1A78qWg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yggzPLOl%2FGSoDJBA3olJvH3RMuE4U9eeb9D9XqYAGNklB0bj7uiU4F2o%2B1A78qWg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B0Zb7Oy9FRYUn6%2FmFJLR1kKp8aqF%2B2CaplHDxAANEkXFoC9kSVl8LIgPgzzeozQp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q1VmAvjYhAvmTwDLR%2FWxuXzrOfNnPTlj3CkrQAYoKaUJT8ltni4gzf0FW%2BnyNU%2B9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHMiF%2FAiK4BmrOM3k2mV2nxLm37r%2FfND0lwugET%2Bw5URnJU49lmc%2BSiLtAs5pnZBbJb2YPzZiPw9aCyJzeEL8g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2BLPoJRCb66jOBKJUbsl3Kfo6NG8T36ighDclpEBjm5KnA1YoQApY5xcB6tQePLt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2BLPoJRCb66jOBKJUbsl3Kfo6NG8T36ighDclpEBjm5KnA1YoQApY5xcB6tQePLt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MsBxgMlLePsNygB7q8DqeWjYrVcCWDueOH8SKemDFqkUHPiyBIudGQ9%2F5ohNMVaH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aSoPrcIm%2Bqht%2F1AiPEHdqF4pnl6N8fb2F816dzaE67lhC9xR2y8%2FFPM%2BoiwznO%2B2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hr3cH2Tb1MMVap0rvn1bLwR3VBM3u0lZTwomb3kUA1S02F6xQf2YyRRNeFyrVcaW1tXIuEGBFFkp%2F3C%2BPLH3CA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D7w1uwTPSRdU0ZfEhREeUdDR217NOaLlTWTpo%2BBS1RI85CIwgdZRugWePufksZjj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D7w1uwTPSRdU0ZfEhREeUdDR217NOaLlTWTpo%2BBS1RI85CIwgdZRugWePufksZjj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7NH4ZrHB0OO7PaLb0E9Th7gg7V3S7Oc1taQInXf%2FRI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KYsezryTGx46l4FxqvCh7wFAN4ZrQahsWtzflIC%2B%2FblMTGPtoA3z2VXGQpHtE6K0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XY50yxCWOVWWQ%2Fd7cGVrwaBU7aJ1Z6ue3NVabpg54xA1mxdk8sYVzBeOKXg6MHNx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4LTJmfIvnkv6R61wpbmMx4iyUF%2BBpaMuAYfMyen6bC0wSDt%2BtW3ihsDGOsOmkvw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4LTJmfIvnkv6R61wpbmMx4iyUF%2BBpaMuAYfMyen6bC0wSDt%2BtW3ihsDGOsOmkvw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M0HEcK4Bs%2BAhGWpEc5Z7md6dk4MihkisbQak7Di1wP4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZanOdsZ7rR2JUO1SUQk81ts2YUiDBZYq%2FRPtVReP%2BR4ZJSoAY2MpfDWYxyPRWz9K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NSIscwhRj8LeNhoSZIhSFQb7q74XMSw%2BKCR%2FdQmCgVDGe5RIhNNE%2BUJN0aeqDp9iUAbX%2BoUSAlv1Idg1qF4N8Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLbLpiGx%2FZzTp45jW%2B1Yq3dmLgFHa3d7EI7FWHc2D0p8nnGNocEAewcijwDc5MXg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLbLpiGx%2FZzTp45jW%2B1Yq3dmLgFHa3d7EI7FWHc2D0p8nnGNocEAewcijwDc5MXg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J3eN96Hn6me0Tz8jf31u2O8aUiB4zf3WVNbYf5iuKEwVU4L7Ghlp0O569zPEOtlr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrvLbzODCEAhpe%2FgK0j%2BmH98EHoSNddPwUWxaqrPvHI%2B9azI4YZJTOIHjYTfrg3i
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wsw0RjeaQWwJC8937v9j7%2B7CKKMQbNgIVBwO3MHZOE9KdUGxT9wPrYmbEYEcg2oiGReKeVxMaXJHl4UXm7pWeA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i56Y0XUuObeYaVdKy6CjqMrlJuoRLDjNxUnWNvgmVMCPyzqu34n%2FTZQ8MGIrVIVk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i56Y0XUuObeYaVdKy6CjqMrlJuoRLDjNxUnWNvgmVMCPyzqu34n%2FTZQ8MGIrVIVk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b5x7tk8LfIhkPlsfdLk3lHr7BHcojVNLB2prV29Z85FGyXsibf9sgI6DpOGowE5%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3nH3byDr%2BwoY9Bi64BYMlLpdZCXbjHh2OR8icQNek9CdE2RdXkfo9Olyo7Qfqkm8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gEgcworG3EuFgbBsBxnsuMcbug8npGRpXe9XCRh6pm2MCgh4fUKXnwtesFxQb45hugBkGB6XCexibHsVEpfPvg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2FygIKdg%2BCtv%2Bcf6B5q%2B9UU07bgkK2HzQIiC%2BIOy1vFvQUererv6FDs0l2qBIy0k
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2FygIKdg%2BCtv%2Bcf6B5q%2B9UU07bgkK2HzQIiC%2BIOy1vFvQUererv6FDs0l2qBIy0k
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yUd%2Fq1978p%2B0ucrCy3C1S2SGpaTZOUPmi%2BlFV%2FQYAVc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klqTT%2FD3amo5Lt6s2WgXFbAfyZDZ%2FroJxU%2Bi5OpmjxecnwHV7vQQHhUA%2FIRodBCH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r382G6aEJX0cdvaGpSKeNE7sdGnCEuv7%2FefwrEADo6dRG5xN6I9bP6%2F6M8Y5Q6l8W7B7%2BCMg5qzkrWlRLp1zxA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

MUNICIPAL MAINTENANCE352 0000         INV 11/07/2024 028643               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  484.83
484.83

CHECK TOTAL 484.83

MYERS-STEVENS & TOOHE5840 0000         INV 10/18/2024 8988                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201440                             Post With 1,003.00
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201440                             Post With -34.00
3 1020-000-0000-00000-201440                             Post With -17.00

952.00
CHECK TOTAL 952.00

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/07/2024 3918-303948          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  8.30
8.30

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/07/2024 3918-305136          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  207.22
207.22

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/07/2024 3918-304045          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  238.51
238.51

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         CRM 11/07/2024 3918-304046          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -37.54
-37.54

CHECK TOTAL 416.49

PACE SUPPLY CORP.    7301 0000 333     INV 11/07/2024 199826027            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  833.06
833.06

178

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4S0Sj3JK87KqXMo9GK736W7LwjEcvYtqRMXduAtrBKFzGo4uwMnYP9CN9Dj6A%2FNr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4S0Sj3JK87KqXMo9GK736W7LwjEcvYtqRMXduAtrBKFzGo4uwMnYP9CN9Dj6A%2FNr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c7rFFh3eLt4oCKvZzsmfmHO8a4BIn8yM0k302lI4FQA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x8KDPy%2B7hP8tRav7sUYA88B2Yqplte42xN4naEBcqFFFYUhKtOY0rrN7juzdtcV0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SC6xdMN7TP8gi1fXqmoEswD2MAsQH1uyXH9C6HZFZoG7Te4wJxuB9faLzEk61kFChn9VHfEmrpegFV6CpgyR1g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bJEfp0B1Nuf%2FURgDpuJF4AlpZfnkCQHaTF08OsnXa5qLqwc5P3VLmoR5MJunROJs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bJEfp0B1Nuf%2FURgDpuJF4AlpZfnkCQHaTF08OsnXa5qLqwc5P3VLmoR5MJunROJs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ajyEo1IFjvejiP6wsmY80r718l2ZI0xTsll8DSz3gQU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KOe6jV7t%2BWmDKAvC%2Bi170Si%2FbVmnx3CS8RqBAzVjtUsxWDNYRnTCzRvzISgGGFG0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hnjSYJ9sI2MDawrfKhC%2BILCiFtLBIAjTqG0q4L%2F1XyB6nNmTJCOEQfrEF0eVXe%2Bj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mw8LChxYO92%2ByxmeLRrdojZjk0ygTsyOt9BWzD0156eBJHKtWaESa2Y707J2fQ68
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7QIjYCNkSi8cvPHspgg2oE%2Brqk%2B7imcUEq54v4Ia9WKre733QFj6S71%2F4COmnPu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F6O5wybKVByZEnKcWjfM1WIxBJKQz%2FnC8FcDFlm8m%2B8gK7PV6zVlRm1ZGVfH%2BddN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F6O5wybKVByZEnKcWjfM1WIxBJKQz%2FnC8FcDFlm8m%2B8gK7PV6zVlRm1ZGVfH%2BddN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bngzJtW114yIiiIkc%2FotlKZzWlZHLe0%2FlYbe4E2u8ic%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CkD85ivBwdZDW6SkKY4UtYifbnS%2Bquz9T0dy0JLhRXvU8fyprZIZXWNbhS3%2BP0J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KrzBO53TO5t3gzF7WNL71JMs%2F4vXwj0KBOVe%2FXnKNKo%2BlLUDOrcB3lVC4BtdUxPBGmgaG3gPlpNcJVYYAWN5eg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPcBLL4Pw1zpMz5Y26UPNFLSOUTsR0zkB6a9KRinepDzdSnUS%2BI7HwaoIzWyZ92k
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPcBLL4Pw1zpMz5Y26UPNFLSOUTsR0zkB6a9KRinepDzdSnUS%2BI7HwaoIzWyZ92k
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJQZraiWExQ7TdBAXiNUWGuQuqmr5h5bfiFaQzxLs%2F4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=teUwlWktpd4UfdxuLt2y3HwSP5GQIHL5FHoArsd%2B0FYIxtgytuqp9CsXCfC1CIUw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wD05KVtRhSWbyYpmu%2BFmWpHNyvHTu5nzTZZF5fwbIqP0p6%2F6UtDBYN7nB6K6moSTDlY4wxgAqJVi5H14TEF5AQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5q13eu8VzARJELCKI2BvW2PXtZlFLZ5fv3QjNQkoDTSC07i9PcW1ReMHbQn3PjNk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5q13eu8VzARJELCKI2BvW2PXtZlFLZ5fv3QjNQkoDTSC07i9PcW1ReMHbQn3PjNk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odXksEsDiAQSD9D8JMWlpAsDb%2BzhqvrkT7JanzJfdlU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qqGMwP4VncoBX2nbI%2FDoKkQgFkofoKDrjSS%2Bsr8JoxMXhpHmqw%2BNZC321W1Vqyrb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ctCWGzs1Q1mBVZKSRbzBCbT%2FxOZ8AXp9Oeq2LhnvDIf2IpbrmBPvD6QJfJQ8UUVrIClaGkILBSFzxTrmQ%2BzPzg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f7oTEONYIhnFWJxG%2F506zOt6%2FfHRLXo1f3Q6tPSjyBZ72sx8HDKFp1y1GXJRr1%2F5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f7oTEONYIhnFWJxG%2F506zOt6%2FfHRLXo1f3Q6tPSjyBZ72sx8HDKFp1y1GXJRr1%2F5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8O7mHghekfphQnvR3bx9J0j1gsSp%2Bv%2Bxids4LCe5dyM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHDRREnnRvXdj8kUvABi5MiQEw%2Fa%2BSiyHi7xcpr0VzfHuYKptAJ6v9VVUISsJHQk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AT3GVZ82v7OUlP%2BeDZ3vUkH9BmUn%2Fg8wyytP5hMsBNi%2FBr1VDIgnwu%2BvzZLYdWc2w6g0tkQI0JwHy9ykzsaQA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B3N9eqDXRfcw4qTKtnWF0ZP5o4vqBmOXw5NcK%2BQxbF6Ko%2FjrFysQ%2B4bTnLaLqjQB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B3N9eqDXRfcw4qTKtnWF0ZP5o4vqBmOXw5NcK%2BQxbF6Ko%2FjrFysQ%2B4bTnLaLqjQB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sjFm6sBJZkJ0JFBXm2DchI58NZr8DxgSE%2FO4ANhRu%2BsVy21kSmvbwenURqZXtYSu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2d045uNVweGzbdy80ONQF8AEllRVohatvJOOXHijPpF26jcwj8jSfIHoOOHc%2B0z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NwPOWU%2Fcdouzng%2BGMiJ32g1BzpPzcpO4UPqctIKzAjrYTeKFU6ir%2Fqa0uh8a6guS%2FRsA6VjKpHx%2Bg5A6s6pjmQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PACE SUPPLY CORP.    7301 0000         INV 11/07/2024 S296641              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  89.32
89.32

CHECK TOTAL 922.38

PANTERRA NETWORKS, IN7070 0000         INV 11/07/2024 INV-22232-102024     
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 1,598.15
1,598.15

CHECK TOTAL 1,598.15

PUBLIC AGENCY COALITI6793 0000         INV 10/18/2024 8991                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  5,531.78
2 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  894.80
3 1020-000-0000-00000-201310                             Hlth Pay  1,784.60

8,211.18
CHECK TOTAL 8,211.18

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 313     INV 11/07/2024 125060               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,276.80
1,276.80

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 314     INV 11/07/2024 124413               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-24012-530100                             Prof Cont 9,388.75
9,388.75

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 315     INV 11/07/2024 125140 .             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 5,000.00
5,000.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 11/07/2024 125067               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 367.83
367.83

179

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfmp%2FjTSw5QJ%2B7mQu%2FaO5QjU42%2BIhhmI4O3kX1jNqkBKWDwIM3PDABxOGau0CbFw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfmp%2FjTSw5QJ%2B7mQu%2FaO5QjU42%2BIhhmI4O3kX1jNqkBKWDwIM3PDABxOGau0CbFw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLZ9CzqzMt7aov32ci%2Fpln8NTm8KM%2Bi7tvrU6nUdRCA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Etb8e98VOlEmbu2qg303kTyUzm1O7gAJ5Cf7nqpvi0CyiGTzVh%2Bi7MF1O7rOpl6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ang29MLfUOUKaJMYHQlR6PuilmQc2jZhKsPheLvcVwtU2cysXj0WG%2BjBfnf2I%2BpZuJ%2FAfyczMj4LeOxmDAINLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZIGgVNW1g%2FAIm%2BDbXPqohrI2hz3DPLXDaPEggQQGCSur1qNUTDQSsRb9cP4jXbtY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZIGgVNW1g%2FAIm%2BDbXPqohrI2hz3DPLXDaPEggQQGCSur1qNUTDQSsRb9cP4jXbtY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHpXOkaZaHFpZUcNTIIMi%2FJ88ep9JCHHLAGG%2BhTFuKw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2FSfdF4ijOnrEbVDrU2%2Bd1ogSD%2F9ZK7qAnts0mng0H54L0gKQ1PsneW8evUmsSjS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uE8alBp9CrGKr%2FtWRwAGjiRYcUu50b%2BA9%2FpolLN1EgltaxJjhPgFlP7Rv3Gh%2BRn0VaJjdVDhY09%2FW5QAXD9aRg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ud%2FXoy1GXpxyO%2BMo%2BJgU%2FXgdmAlCatnbrPVpcd5a8X%2F5In6fEn30sPA9DO03MJMi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ud%2FXoy1GXpxyO%2BMo%2BJgU%2FXgdmAlCatnbrPVpcd5a8X%2F5In6fEn30sPA9DO03MJMi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHe5EvqWmKL1y7KLq49F8dLxUd3SgBuXVe%2FLRrBNO4o%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D7ElATjgy1oelF78crDDZbMdjYZT1kMDTEdoQMaA3Zhx3zGrjowOwcbJCOHK0ugI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcA9mRyZ21LT8iIgFKb8dGAedtlW2SaovuzBhSdJYeJaigQVoTKl68MTGI3Oyp5e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iahWTErbCgPrGBGLeTuRMTFFuxnn9A4VnJt1nKtffuTuO6FBYyzPWHggYkzzrG55
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NitdlVh1s%2F1cqjK2heU6mXOPwLPoYOqTCMtuY7NK5sI0%2FI30mnoFWtrJXPXqJIZa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gjetGfskbcYkRGQ2w%2FdKi8THYoYNo2fzLGKnuBuQCA2mwWc9k6e0hr%2FjttIBmd5Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gjetGfskbcYkRGQ2w%2FdKi8THYoYNo2fzLGKnuBuQCA2mwWc9k6e0hr%2FjttIBmd5Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=POBHz%2B7VXrUhPuypeA9pZ26ubZ%2FxeDqYMNWumNhk3aExGGlwY8RZkPEkrwDdvGSv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8UFU6P4HrGRpekIuilEr87nSdf79p1iSsJsEJ7sx471Ca7wa7XVfxuFVHAdrifRo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Yrs%2B%2BOPFnLQPUHaRNtvpuSHwJ%2FaFoOWslImZphiJmxDs%2BqZCErH%2BR4aPekhkxFz34IyMm8xeTEjXSyYfVH%2BNQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8lAqgO404DF9NjX8cwpLB1btqVtqmEaPhrK5Yw7qwJhZdL7YJCaL1oSSIu1QBbWl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8lAqgO404DF9NjX8cwpLB1btqVtqmEaPhrK5Yw7qwJhZdL7YJCaL1oSSIu1QBbWl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=je9ot8itldDvIuAzKFAYegx9DBIEQyIiPjNmxms87nsUU7N4c5dgcxeirhdj5%2BQX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpLAU6goJEMdtZCgBpqSlXoVD0uieLclw4d7cxh8OpJ9fgEkZNwzKY%2BM%2BRi6jxvR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eBfvXw0YMJQAwY0KPMc2MmLKP%2FnI0SWwfRF%2FYwb1juJ7mXWt62%2F8pU91%2FCCi384DMyecis%2BD%2BYHdXWVQErULYw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FiQL%2BD0RebF2waSN9CYM8uleFdHHCrkJyFqa2rnyV58LDYT5UnO7cSVEy4vyjctD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FiQL%2BD0RebF2waSN9CYM8uleFdHHCrkJyFqa2rnyV58LDYT5UnO7cSVEy4vyjctD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jXz6KcmbI7D9DUv0aFOxgKG2ZZYUc8H4uLPike%2Bt79CWWflecXpGyMHquaSW4Opl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VttUjU7qImtEpZWEHBReOYajc%2FfIpgkaetN%2BCDtU4hMqofX0remi%2B6us8HW0FGo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2FyiSDvGKYTxPthkt6vK%2FiWNh%2FLEEPpKbSRv6FZxNmAyGnk3IMsYlI2uHhKIYnfKQ04HtkX8282SUX5wqUKpWw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F603eqY9%2Fr%2FGgkFICTN0BcHcXjsOSHmKld0vaIyZef4IGyrtneMo7GrRXAt2Mxiu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F603eqY9%2Fr%2FGgkFICTN0BcHcXjsOSHmKld0vaIyZef4IGyrtneMo7GrRXAt2Mxiu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I1sDelsSxS4tRp7bDwKyW1vCB7soIDcpKo2hDzpXqRKK6L6saUInfUw5JW4Q6H25
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z99YUzZub3do%2BNKbx0lpQldZX1XM7pWHRT%2Bm9rm9IQQZLnq2V9%2BkH4zuEiu%2Bv1j4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FldCWEQ%2FLqSLQxAk3zTVO%2F3EEGBBvn2y%2B9Iz1WtS2PWHqgt9MeOqwQ%2BuyNlzEJskZ3ZKU9J72CpEk8NrsJun1A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 299     INV 11/07/2024 125065               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-24012-530100                             Prof Cont 27,022.60
27,022.60

CHECK TOTAL 43,055.98

RESOURCE BUILING MATE7763 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11/05/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2500-900-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  500.00
500.00

CHECK TOTAL 500.00

RILEY LOYD           7750 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11/04/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 102.00
102.00

CHECK TOTAL 102.00

VICTORIA RUIZ        7283 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11/04/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 119.00
119.00

CHECK TOTAL 119.00

SHEILA TAYLOR        7762 0000         INV 11/07/2024 11/05/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2500-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 432.00
432.00

CHECK TOTAL 432.00

SUSP, INC            6663 0000 163     INV 11/07/2024 2567                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 130,803.67
130,803.67

CHECK TOTAL 130,803.67

180

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xm4G17Obf614VQD5ATdILrO1xk49bgr2ebA1pF2jgg5b4Xpy%2BTdrKmjnDf41oaIp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xm4G17Obf614VQD5ATdILrO1xk49bgr2ebA1pF2jgg5b4Xpy%2BTdrKmjnDf41oaIp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oc0Pr7NJ2TE4uwKsewmG8xMHLkE%2FHAczaIPqyYphwr4kCHjjZGVeBa0TdGKW%2BENl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tEqmIeZX7TMxJNVEKnu9CNXKzaWcFApksSdpse3rVHYdpUF3a2qd1AOs8B4hzmN3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDGjQjWA7fccprPDoT4cZYCWaJigDiNBYTuQ7PvihTtAVdYhL45024FRE4IvSkR8S10vCh%2BQQOstHU6FIsqRkw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uer4vFmeQHaMJO83IHA4SAtTEov1O5Mgv%2Bumq2NBaA9hFiqXUfaXPNg0Xxzr1zmJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uer4vFmeQHaMJO83IHA4SAtTEov1O5Mgv%2Bumq2NBaA9hFiqXUfaXPNg0Xxzr1zmJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QcnOrW%2FcOJigUSr3Is6CaHzSemiLJph%2BNEFminigOh8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SAMrKJ19unQHK0zHSNbuLllfaDWdcifO%2Fdcp9D0dOGgJud5r5o3MPJFn5CCyS5MO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V7T9ibVZEv4ItKEIljq0Md6WpX5u9JH2HOrPwlFSeMtFqwGu6Es%2FE6xyvCLgMhNFaXXYZpzSVXqIFpOX5PJVIA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47ypWsxgmLynhBSGvK7SdFoj6ZHvLg6rlOcSE7yy79KFk949DajeyEr%2BHQGFC%2FQE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47ypWsxgmLynhBSGvK7SdFoj6ZHvLg6rlOcSE7yy79KFk949DajeyEr%2BHQGFC%2FQE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5XIXofhe7CPpSAXRdGMVYD74igwr%2FWo77RKIdu3vD0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7d1CO8UvrihJGtqRPSA9VWgXuIiOqSmyuO7cpvYju3D1OyADCR6psAS7HzwMmwF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79dWLpfsngPJn5AMmo51z02Y%2FI3vcQ353IuOM3EoI3ndntFn5YUHQ6x1GPVnv%2FOgzgg3%2Few%2F%2BpA1JL6xJ3EWFw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0hRHI2az1lUasyDkfvdYWQ73xbyhO%2Fzvj4Rvm7C1ejsnJNW94tp9JrxScEi4%2F701
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0hRHI2az1lUasyDkfvdYWQ73xbyhO%2Fzvj4Rvm7C1ejsnJNW94tp9JrxScEi4%2F701
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CLbXfuR6y3W4IbKA1DmYK%2BvuwLGaVU5c%2BjOrG%2B2DVSI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3kX14mGIHyvvzbBYzJ1bDDj1%2FRA7dZG9fTbMshtMA%2BQCcYKo7Y%2BT6sgQaapRQh4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2Bjugoa9xUd9XZUzwVd835xy2FfNDvzd3SSHNLb1eaJUPWBkyQpGBT7vgE9Kkq1%2BAfNceuuM2cYjm%2BOc7yvlLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nblkrOJl1NMsHt3nLBIT%2FQIyEdRPI%2FOWY9368FfJk8BzxtuxmVNyKehWbqjju6HZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nblkrOJl1NMsHt3nLBIT%2FQIyEdRPI%2FOWY9368FfJk8BzxtuxmVNyKehWbqjju6HZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ecRXskfP%2FMsS9Brvs%2Fla2%2BnS%2F5fhAvx6HUWTH7fAJGg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zIpgQwk4PY76x%2BxSS3OPz1wDoqyTM8pyShrfZmBnCW9%2BCuQ8DYvZPJtXQSROvmpc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GuqcTFXbEG2Ddew1xFYRDhNfHLy2N%2FJ4%2FCCt3WzWfpqfIyOlrp9%2F%2FwZqx6Sp7egHV5nWXpWX33ShK%2BrYhbha9w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmyidwXUEYDiCmuCcPMysOECzIO0p1xNPp2yTWHDq51YhdChE%2BZAk1asIiR1NxSu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmyidwXUEYDiCmuCcPMysOECzIO0p1xNPp2yTWHDq51YhdChE%2BZAk1asIiR1NxSu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vm5LJoVKpWbaUKNr3KfxtMEHfmt1a0rooO7I9BO0YXx4q7YuJsuClcnqjXPTS%2BFl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96T3yI2IJ68FYMdmCirlLRHpL0kasYSYBnthjS8JaE9zafBtn6v4rN9eO0Hy9cJI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkCdLw1VABnNve15qHxxmZqCnZB%2FfI11igodVN0%2FjE8CEOrfXlWQwLzJtZPYx8Hegt8x4Ffz%2BCI%2BdNdfulOZTw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

SWRCB                3040 0000 320     INV 11/07/2024 RW-1042431           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 7,221.00
7,221.00

CHECK TOTAL 7,221.00

TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, 2799 0000 319     INV 11/07/2024 123405               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,198.00
2 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,198.00

2,396.00
CHECK TOTAL 2,396.00

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 11/07/2024 045-490809           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,280.00
1,280.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,280.00

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7438 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1040-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 186.96
2 1040-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 412.61

599.57
CHECK TOTAL 599.57

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 331     INV 11/12/2024 7438 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,064.14
1,064.14

CHECK TOTAL 1,064.14

181

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HJiwFhy35u1jRFjejpPnsdE%2BFkdR%2Bjt2GV2hxWyZLcPaYN6QTs0GV2PvgryfLwgA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HJiwFhy35u1jRFjejpPnsdE%2BFkdR%2Bjt2GV2hxWyZLcPaYN6QTs0GV2PvgryfLwgA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CaUISevRqpZPxgpGC%2FwSHVwaoMJ%2Ftd%2FnmTnC8EISWpmWlMQiXtsCTtzmUbEogQK4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cAoTdx2rU825PVDbl80mVuGkNPXR7Qm3UdlZJ6aVXXELUBcLAF%2B7O5IdPr%2FMQW5Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LxhxPCfOf9jTonTsHwuU9F%2BGpuauMTBRMPn%2FBHXdL9MhaBfSuNGi8Vv5BOU9uPvNpxPE3EFFbNhPiEI60xW5cw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FuPyEYvPVZUeMg8wcsu%2BzZDFVL9KsbmIze6kXS6vX%2BhL%2FQPQNAWRCrpZ00pjyTE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FuPyEYvPVZUeMg8wcsu%2BzZDFVL9KsbmIze6kXS6vX%2BhL%2FQPQNAWRCrpZ00pjyTE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FGlZE1161ytZrQFs20mOwjksb0dEOUjkroncl6xJ3j7YH%2BsA0WhdzHnkmAZjnKhh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DDqTU5u4u1m6TnluNqe4rXYx0C%2BxlTrEJRtj0vkWWfbpZTWpUXdcLN8EN4qTMEl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DomTEMcLVQknTQgFyjmxVtX1QiXNiwWlQKRBvEHPcLWva7FBXBa8zCxDCpcP8OFTVIh3U7wmIOP8wD%2B1qAs06Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bdh%2BUk4V2rWkvXBqVqe9aOq2Cq8di7wal3PszWf6XEoNgJ%2F8UV0Itpjm938IIP8Uot3XGnj%2FlS5SR11zb0Lvbg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvRtPEyvPLTr5ntNsT7xesYpO5jS9WOxtePURf23fuAwvVXL%2BHS%2BLuHpZ0lgzoST
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvRtPEyvPLTr5ntNsT7xesYpO5jS9WOxtePURf23fuAwvVXL%2BHS%2BLuHpZ0lgzoST
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nfP0RG3xpS0BulUEh%2BbYxfKqkmM8AoxlOm2YB2SoUNkeuqfOFwW0G%2F%2Boiolf5tPX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cXUPrhyp%2F9r%2F8yQi5hS1E0shs0dZGqom3rfNvAGMOm3EKyAyyXLIlfZgWbrXRpV1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKTrEY%2BQ4CZp2z86vbo%2FP6pwIV9Qmzz26med7ujYbrj0WAd478jZlwArI%2F20pVBLQJc87o3QE045%2FO9UNEEZsg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKtj4brVeGtZ9GU8goUXwXos0sEf0U9frBLEmyZZWuus4BsIK7mh4GwPjo7cVeia
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKtj4brVeGtZ9GU8goUXwXos0sEf0U9frBLEmyZZWuus4BsIK7mh4GwPjo7cVeia
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=egr%2Fed2xFjd9ne7FpNgUWSu0YzfaTNiCmUseWCoQnz8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vcjMn%2FEU%2F2Y%2BwE8bwBldXCkZus1fvxaonIseecCTu%2BiwqGZ5pmRQRtHb6x5UyURW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FO4ZFCJdDI5lpnKu%2Fwr7sVwo4cfsAkUHJr%2F4AQM8I%2BF%2BMDLO1pY%2FE4%2BFNgvPsz3eLTyBAtK%2FaCz3sUo%2FHBvRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0gjEVaBp6U%2FY5DDmVUz0GP7bboYpglFlO9CXhBuD%2BrBxiTvx37VY7COgKK%2FM18x2%2FgZblupz5UWDCqXZBNg%2FmA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vG%2B%2FxiNmm25C7HX8pHy4muUfdknR5EfVXdIsZCZo5Rs4Swf9ZKZ6Cy6pwDpbRkwR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vG%2B%2FxiNmm25C7HX8pHy4muUfdknR5EfVXdIsZCZo5Rs4Swf9ZKZ6Cy6pwDpbRkwR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dR8tSocQHW2GEoacL%2BTlXRikWqRzfMqtWAPYhAN5DtsUZzEU0qMNH8TOiIti7Fe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0kbKO1QQVZuZh6SsUBwplDqIZ0yjlygDuOxr2PKqcPNLsgsakneXIlh5FOGyQA%2FY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=60KX1yAiSxhQ0IEZD4fo3h%2FC5AVwPSoNXakJfFhdSImk%2BPl9F3XswkWOGd00or%2FiuowwpBYQMU9Ee6Js8EheRg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

14Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7438 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  33.50
2 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  56.00
3 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  479.76
4 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  64.32
5 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  72.88
6 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  478.22
7 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  85.79
8 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  26.95

1,297.42
CHECK TOTAL 1,297.42

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7438 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 92.93
2 1000-865-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 35.00

127.93
CHECK TOTAL 127.93

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7438 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 38.25
2 1000-805-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 45.00
3 1000-805-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 53.69
4 1000-860-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  75.80

212.74
CHECK TOTAL 212.74

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7438 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  111.53
2 1000-805-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  23.74
3 1000-805-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 94.13

229.40
CHECK TOTAL 229.40

182

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YIUoPhdYqiReILDTxvdY%2FQdPWE%2B0wxXJdVmdnIbYImgF1x6eknu%2FG85d8vyy%2BUko
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YIUoPhdYqiReILDTxvdY%2FQdPWE%2B0wxXJdVmdnIbYImgF1x6eknu%2FG85d8vyy%2BUko
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Us6s7Ug44F4oiqY4Esg8FpgrOR%2F4egHM5j6xSZ6IKRY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bahgW%2B8%2B0BkKzmDQc%2BRwT5DLtfYkH1LdAmYlH1rCTM6r6fTv1fUTwZ2u7zcNgCS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ph4oho4jZ8cW0HGC8ckBkj2MNioAdQ3UWQ9et2sxOG38Pz4L2iOlEPY6JT%2BqPFHlq60I%2FaNitM7aqXZfhdF9Cw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qNLvoi6ALOtU6%2FxGVNE2oXTKosAvWGMzFf67fXdeAjxOShetq2U7YgWSc%2BYGHCBDFWKMurI351%2Fa18CmG%2FdQYQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HNVojd%2BsqlZEGsAFMUsxtrwDPvgxyx6lm%2FSSwHv3b6aoZoFPSRqSgXoDIgSi8K3%2Fy%2F4LszJ1VrvmfOndfsRO2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xRha%2BgFlil8g567jkmeQr6dC9GfgkSSotnshgg3TXAAvgXqjxLLKe%2BaYLDle3NZW648KqK0REzO26FtM0uY6rw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yjDP51PHsPwYnsjNTu5gEZUjwm%2F98ylJMCgG4mgdlEDcbufoLteSp2KGfhtv5dV4IMBO29LB25ddy1gemce2Pg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2BSwNyGCWKIuP401cgGW0FGUh1KkR5YxeUaMuFKZKzaQurgB1Lv1%2F3R%2FrWpJdjJGspPLJVuhXYk2qxCruciO1w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYGW5jJ4RavSFPJDpRj2KwdQBHTqago0v1V7xuw%2FKd9qoL8jiW8WS2pdlOJv%2FiMrIzKa%2F2veDIlFnkyKmfU3WQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j4aPJilW9RYPXWV7yeoFEtS7sVlGB45wjH5UFpWXqLX1PXEptZB9PCMN7%2FULDAB%2FKXAzFxfxgVA5dJz%2B6ObFiw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcLvQtkUj0i8wxxqe47HZ%2Bv5a453NamZnRFfCuRs2Cdgukt5DBgnWItZmjymPPkq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcLvQtkUj0i8wxxqe47HZ%2Bv5a453NamZnRFfCuRs2Cdgukt5DBgnWItZmjymPPkq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0iVdkCviuOVCbBBKbtcobJdAz0cqYs5EROlQvPczkUk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFHgZVkuM6vr%2BkSYPJlRuT0btmuV8Fimk0vg2%2BCm5Q%2BhQ028O%2FyE21rn%2BwG3DtCp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ru3Q4wAyo93qPWJJmT5yJF0eHf%2B6XIwlCQfCt74QkqWICFDQyf3LdlWYx1fofkEgRLMAkNhTlgwpv7PacK410A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2BFGqOlXYw4mv%2FP%2Fhr6lnp8j4HY4Ux4JGdICqdDT1xVywp%2FBjqLdaLn6pOzoG7dQ1v2mDscxgTQGTDHIDOfsOA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HMaN%2B8pRq9%2FRcgioiy%2Bhc%2Bn3fBFRMgxEu%2FFDmyGBZXtIprAi1sx4%2BBO3wQqt%2Fvfz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HMaN%2B8pRq9%2FRcgioiy%2Bhc%2Bn3fBFRMgxEu%2FFDmyGBZXtIprAi1sx4%2BBO3wQqt%2Fvfz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ufixRn%2FuVFt65tcNYwRh%2BQlPjb9sWddG1%2FZEq7A4uRs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4oV5P%2F8thSmhO0u7%2BDTnHOdhSdaQYgE5eOM%2Fh6sQJ%2BD5CVE7G2SaVF0iw5unUfby
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k79sXVnJUVUtXBWk0hDd2IUivGmmxo8z86MFKTBpO1Pm207%2FlfiJ%2FgfQvXtU9XjJduSk88%2BZwcvNAV7BombtGg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BJxl54w2AcFgFKFQpKznVbDDeF6dNC%2FqPN%2FBD7CRHLKOhw55mvHh4xewaAe8ZupqFt9ax%2F7JCQBDgekLdPytA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2Fyov84mYqEW2Rh2bmoJSS1tBSKhZ2PYgjGZTYlqDfpcELvd1U0Zm8tbkjmjTvD3RbIuuD9DeLM3u5NVm6haWQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxRqbegSkHLXI69lKTdKudWh9MUCFvHTIa5RhsidCAFgRYaXLfiYskfkSOlEPo3iyjWS7SeG23sByOTI9pbF4Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EeL%2BfiFK2kWn%2BIeM19d%2F5Rl1F4AwhBIy0Tk1NFJWHPYhO23Y%2Bi%2Bq9y58bQN%2F9v6i
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EeL%2BfiFK2kWn%2BIeM19d%2F5Rl1F4AwhBIy0Tk1NFJWHPYhO23Y%2Bi%2Bq9y58bQN%2F9v6i
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PtUMnqbgJFGBett2u%2Bsaae%2Fjh78jDPazkDYe8BVX%2FDw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VdjD7QF601RceqhSs16lkJn8PYOdyqf3OIDyffQws9ZLp9JBoHMntKb6oYFjisen
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4WOOvdCeiBmoI0v3dLqpQnlR0cj6YUDMXswdV7Al%2FkCewKOBodEKLbOgxcEWA%2FKWM5d87Uj515wahHYhW%2BckA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nyq5eo5zTfEV8Km4Zh9fhTCrxITnz1tSxMIC6pSfG1i8uJRRTZ3CwEmpYbG5BlGvLkpJtNFpszJU%2B%2F0qqCRwMw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndh6JDvAon52i1jub1gRkdOsiy7AAoW2BW0HqCvoTzoGYfHN%2Fjdd9hA4el0XJ0XWT9IMXv%2FHEVAJ9in70mr7cQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

15Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7446 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-510150                             Training  10.00
10.00

CHECK TOTAL 10.00

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7446 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-875-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  115.11
115.11

CHECK TOTAL 115.11

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7453 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  23.58
2 1000-820-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  27.42

51.00
CHECK TOTAL 51.00

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 260     INV 11/12/2024 7453 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,255.58
2,255.58

CHECK TOTAL 2,255.58

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 262     INV 11/12/2024 7453 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,549.00
1,549.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,549.00

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 236     INV 11/12/2024 7453 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,061.87
1,061.87

CHECK TOTAL 1,061.87

183

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eux4SrQemVrHaxXAUmKKfudDa2e92hbT2W1ruhSWV3ZLwTVqTm6eS5g5KzdEp3fS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eux4SrQemVrHaxXAUmKKfudDa2e92hbT2W1ruhSWV3ZLwTVqTm6eS5g5KzdEp3fS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gan9zTIiSgzm84G56lfOAkR3LzBnUai2K0OpR%2FG4MEs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eFr2fmSNEHRF%2BJs5Kio4zrWUI6U3Ke7qMCiY6er75p9%2FkkY265Ou97FO6eF%2BhxPX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXoQHuLCUu%2FnSpHuwAqXCZxV4wAhiPCufRZg1cTCfgYN3BFYmydsRzXciCEY%2BYtXSpZ7mbyGE%2FPa2L5%2B%2F0N41A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lxoMBxCB%2B402ptxwKrOOCH51w%2Bco9xCib9m6daFsFj7bO%2FyO2m7CGZHKhysnzGww
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lxoMBxCB%2B402ptxwKrOOCH51w%2Bco9xCib9m6daFsFj7bO%2FyO2m7CGZHKhysnzGww
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y7RDIInQD8mgJN1WHmmTWbBctwddWidinDBVHI1s0so%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M64braQA16HXGW0pugps46YiL5AFk6HlRY7k1fH9JZeIkywb2Tp%2FQSl40suVa0j5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJh2rL0s584PiAOu7ojP5rU%2FObPzhiLZhwyJnAMAJ8ECdUPbRNgCb60ELdkrGkcDUvm96LjcPp2fGciQPYHB%2FA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pd%2B%2FdEmICCCGunnbLOi6y1ahqsMz5ZI06U2zbVA6r9Jyz510v0%2B2%2Bh6Zltzvlgo5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pd%2B%2FdEmICCCGunnbLOi6y1ahqsMz5ZI06U2zbVA6r9Jyz510v0%2B2%2Bh6Zltzvlgo5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Be8u6pH1ebK8HDjh55bloMTiWWuesRRWchU7bCJDMV0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ALrvuEqRyouB4DKLolBAQg0GiMg%2FHBHLz8G%2FJHBoWcjWOIm0lUPdXqatpfV6tHqU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T8%2BvWzY5Yn1NaPPqs0dHpXpe9ATWeDs8JMO%2F3S%2BSgEjI8FYcovtTWH7eA9eHm4CkfF05krixLigtyRtdl1wfGA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g5fbIC7dLP3nWnNcRjow4BZPCnph%2Fl2JzRgjv3lk1pgW89W6Eq37hXT0Nw5NWl94UeJMCXAc0Z4xfrRRFawyWQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGWyvX6BmFMmT5zFZrL%2BOZabve%2FUgLhoEfoLU3F0nvfKHASLdwdcV8%2BcHkJMpFmv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGWyvX6BmFMmT5zFZrL%2BOZabve%2FUgLhoEfoLU3F0nvfKHASLdwdcV8%2BcHkJMpFmv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eC79hcFBkmM%2Fqn2PeAT01oKJy%2BSO5M0XsiPvZz5%2FgtBxWyrOMyhHnExBu0gT6V8d
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7DbrxDH8WAfN989EyehgrOg2T%2FvVWOH1Y%2BXXppf9bIF5MLkwml8vjGy5chI86C0l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B10P82Q%2B6u2YKhVpCBK6bt9bEI2UCWPwLMYK1KGMHDuSsuR1vynsYkM2bVUIzjqaIUCMxQ2iLzZZw3XN1U10LA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stTltTV7fVJq%2Fy%2FYIAnE6en%2FXHezKE0U9Ro6GJCKTlJkHjsHdDkZrrzFYpSFy8d%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stTltTV7fVJq%2Fy%2FYIAnE6en%2FXHezKE0U9Ro6GJCKTlJkHjsHdDkZrrzFYpSFy8d%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVottdZUc7uW71mbhDRNTT0krFVuNbFKtHAtJjZg7B1K20UBQbbdfoYbFv3GT6Zp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2gtgxy83bUYTELIcfJICQ0Xnpf%2BwNG%2FgdN4M7%2FhSA8eFc9zNEGz2vCHqz%2BjtLydB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9KOsrg%2BFxd3O%2BksltKVIIhgrubJx9Zt7Vh5XixHVxWDL0AcJY7hT1FdZJ4ZW7I%2B5xQc9BmsIgiNfnyG9lqv3qA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=41YWsGPL3uRSUDx8b%2BI9mh%2FeAEhcqgluZ1JrLOXTv3SkEYS0%2FVgizl%2BzsBZ1slDh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=41YWsGPL3uRSUDx8b%2BI9mh%2FeAEhcqgluZ1JrLOXTv3SkEYS0%2FVgizl%2BzsBZ1slDh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7PhkR8mDWWSuxVITCx4vRZFFKP4o6LCVVocdyGZjsEi9KGoSdNwO5aNkajtgYiWS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XGJLCkzks8tN9ktMQfp3OozTqEAAq0kuD%2FvAXN%2BsZfiOR3k52DiNOIFV1QDVdhih
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NuHbjjcBaV7CG4eGcRUPrxj3m3SricThGCXKI2Qh%2F1BG20ccRFoGrZGaOgCWK%2B1WS6melUEdYYFC%2BqjTsNYQGg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

16Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 330     INV 11/12/2024 7453 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  813.79
813.79

CHECK TOTAL 813.79

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 279     INV 11/12/2024 7453 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  519.74
519.74

CHECK TOTAL 519.74

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7453 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  49.12
2 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  49.12
3 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  490.17
4 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  259.56
5 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  122.00
6 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  496.07
7 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  192.00
8 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  138.24
9 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  15.00

10 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  75.36
11 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  36.35
12 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  145.39
13 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  96.40
14 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  109.94
15 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  479.76
16 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  265.82
17 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.41

3,058.71
CHECK TOTAL 3,058.71

184

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=naysrqpJ%2BzygL5OE1ffgc6d98p3pCzlASem6k5ikYiDd8JyrD26o3Y0HFhQmcESD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=naysrqpJ%2BzygL5OE1ffgc6d98p3pCzlASem6k5ikYiDd8JyrD26o3Y0HFhQmcESD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OFGFdelnaDoShvH2x1dxo2SxBIdIVAiXKZrtKYBOkbDDRLQJiE2fzvC9hgvoxHdW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kHDQeqJ9n6WQ8cLmGLHe3NaHwSFHBX37tUfWSVMmO6LB16D6zRPdSHVOkG3Ry%2F%2Br
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QavIgyNNkCvnVe8sA01SBrM7AE8Mcq2U8VFCmk8HCMywgjOhYnyKaxgO9EFrlVvXMJLmaQOKOeP3%2BZIiev42rQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZyfpP%2FjmYMcR3eIIFyl3VRDFkDpmswx%2BHsBd7w8TNtqYlLuWlW5g4Jrgjvd0ga37
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZyfpP%2FjmYMcR3eIIFyl3VRDFkDpmswx%2BHsBd7w8TNtqYlLuWlW5g4Jrgjvd0ga37
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9C85dJuoOls23EzTRf7i95%2F0y3Ld7DOCrVe1bXMtjeUvlY5vlRZ2hTDIEB%2BxQnqU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LX1dPjYmSgjVKqwPQzfqs0jVFfaJ46CWT%2BZ0RhOCMEIIvhzqNpojGf%2BanuJ1%2Fnbp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kg1egtR4qKRe2rYkWZLI2htEHwVT1iz6trXij8X7RdnXLEYa31%2B61a8vsRKhS53BcMJx8jmd7o9vU90CC6DgPQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CLdT2g%2FiUegwvs8yvWZsPJz9sy0pKjG2K8WZx2eFMAWFk1izMfHFig2Q6C1wrPNr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CLdT2g%2FiUegwvs8yvWZsPJz9sy0pKjG2K8WZx2eFMAWFk1izMfHFig2Q6C1wrPNr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0gR2sk3mR0DZyzCFRFthcNDQbDKwvDIJHCsFeO6CPs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2B6k%2F%2FgFSni5AXxsMRFrrLlOqFK645MWXiOiPKt%2FJMqJJzwENkCLIEEK7vUPy3%2BK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SSQ7Prm%2FixgfMl1IygHsUtVvcCXS%2F9x5iG9rqnNVMkg8ZY1X50RcBKhefloJyCvt9Gc%2BYruRAmm43s8eQpRWCw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k4PkeqO%2BvyNl0YHooqrScreRHCFQrt8s%2FyiPpORcR0vRGNvghqDLWYRIwHNiw%2B1EkvtV%2B9ESjIxrEfBjOKHqng%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HcPAXEk9AyrFIYCAXsvPMSxtfYUuVsJb%2FPRCNdb7scgB77U0VE006dfJpPXlpYVRtNWLbaCKc5B44b2s8g6IWg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UwwailWodKiNP4H7StH0I8kiwdVr%2FWpQAmv5byxK9GfHBf9CTmGqHf%2BeithuV%2FYxZ0X8OlCaQmPd7D%2FkkrAxhA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0J2ssElcavtc80jshSK5ZiIST%2BDJ8GSzWVEywMS8NDBJ4UEF0TgFVKzxGwOK9jzUQVkAI2IaJ2uewXwh76%2Bt0A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgG41sO6hpVQVBO5MeQEC%2FWgzwmJ74TUpYb3apyDbfaDkcpIvzxN47aBRUpo3mqFI2kFDJbpCU4sLsJSoqrxRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHkf6lnbZ6DglD1Ynr3VA9XKB3gATTxeJfcCOugRb0uWimcYaC%2BZ2dlOidf%2FTHX8t9zAJVRev2k3JoOIdO6CgA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WBORh52Wq%2FOY%2BbsOlZ5aBJZNT2Ogd6PuT697OGa%2Bhghwb399nbv%2FJyEj50Xl052vVKpQeLhjWKna6mAfzEXZFQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y66jpH6b6DbTwx4n9znCHuKcEl%2FtFslAi5LkG2WT3H7tWshRR9XhvjyF0LBtmhyvHkqi71NztE4PrOuq%2FOEr9w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9V6oiDdgSoAijqMpG5AxmnmQuuZVnjnIUMsDSP1KRwIzeQy6T7Tzb2R6o%2FujcLPMIeUyyN20kG9MHL3Gjidy4g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bs%2FB1sGUsl%2FMh8X%2BUf1kTfQ96%2Bw3JKD0QhG7orgfifIz4%2BU004I%2BoIgoEC05qa2zPYvDB8L2KwfYraEiSjmqWQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PQrGgiQofMY8aIvtoPWYSq3dVZ3soV2oEiDi7l0UuhR79Z7rgomy%2FV3COQ3hFls6QnTZRCKzU8dKj7%2FunOy%2F3A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bi5AOwBHpDM%2BjyG7U69gYx4G4QfB8%2BYqrURGAAtk91foSi07YX4JnkT4MDefbAt54uX56Tth8bBIZq84ejxh%2Fw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vuT4qlkBJPQFgsBY0XI7y%2FgH3L6%2Fz9DeCWT%2FqlqziR4dq4nOekXTNdyYgpySAiz2Kc%2FCgqTt6rCAS1KhXehAGw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulnTjG85X6tEbWyVvmralZqDyuC%2BU%2FNECZ%2Bg1dlN11W5LBdiSLUG15wsYSpK4fwUbLZcNP%2Bz0uRR7%2BadWW%2B6tw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4dlo29%2BXtROS8mfbtyycMFYsqXkDaZiaQPNFTk6E0OG7VqA5E8EewTgWssRRdo9GUS%2FT8SE7tQxoqrw0GZAnFQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gBFWstSKOMXkSAr3PcqxPLIqoRRsxBNZxbIoFuDJjFlTd8f5wCXGhjmd%2FCOMQeNsmGh6cSaiU%2BWLZUVuZe7hLA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

17Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7461 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 83.87
2 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  28.95
3 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  42.02
4 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 81.50
5 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  57.64
6 1000-830-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 26.77
7 1000-830-0000-00000-510160                             Print Pub 218.79

539.54
CHECK TOTAL 539.54

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 219     INV 11/12/2024 7461 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,359.72
2,359.72

CHECK TOTAL 2,359.72

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7461 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  70.00
2 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  32.16
3 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 20.00

122.16
CHECK TOTAL 122.16

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7461 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 50.00
2 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 480.00
3 1000-830-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 66.00
4 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 20.00

616.00
CHECK TOTAL 616.00

185

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQaSxwiYp6PpMb1YL36NRUKl%2BRrad1P8LUIKp7kqw2wWjia66YXUKlQmxVy69m5z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQaSxwiYp6PpMb1YL36NRUKl%2BRrad1P8LUIKp7kqw2wWjia66YXUKlQmxVy69m5z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZsFewF4uWX%2F7vND%2BuVbQmkkYIQFVa0qw6wGeebAlIH0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GeiHVjJoJOrJItWtcJZj8aU%2BW2qJOqhYs46SE8%2FT0Vw%2BHnffNqSnEs6YRz5Mvuza
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B8mdEE3scJpEMrALV7pZdr9QhBc3rsoM086iHPHBVs6t5aW25GqpYel7zOQyiRJgEcDxYAMSpaJvdvDR%2FRFG%2FA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jBoz3D7%2BWAh0QM4heMXA7N6MWqRJsB8aGdF0f9slhdh0Dq%2BpVTFiA7rCYQDBcjFb27AejIOZIdupIQahCgH3ZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EuWht93T6Z6J86ERDJKXk8jhQLVJZA7CDQq9LKC1zqOdvJ%2BNhECflLtzB79xD98CX9VlmCTh7YjmQqZL0uhGag%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hanba2nlkhdUDhAfruJ%2BP%2F%2FTrCAVEhdzNfKrmhpDehpsFIRdCgDAeCURZuzleKGghH0AdKHvz4lKUzb61wV9%2FQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXEOOVlUpDqdVchOUE8EB6dUpBjrgX%2FqyKhVGRcRJImXjHZbgbge4rxPdJaKUqs%2BGrLOZpdIL7J3FmIuJ4JdpA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ft%2FT6VHuIgX%2FzHyZgFTYsSaw8Av8TggJ%2FHfEkTSOR8Pkh0qrwmzPbrrPhTqU8onVhobNIhn8qhj2pVfPIlT90g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKAttyPLvSqRCEi3CVg81FLum%2BV1EGy1H9gzuBRfeshtlaEex38OhRbeDDzUKxsD7eFSsFmpMbcCTmupJjKVfg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKOYI%2BDIZgnr6QPOp%2FMRf1CPngKUFHvFabxnUGVyaGDkljJb3g59dWll7g5076Kf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKOYI%2BDIZgnr6QPOp%2FMRf1CPngKUFHvFabxnUGVyaGDkljJb3g59dWll7g5076Kf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pcjzp09hh0nJd8wq52%2BuSZvhjMzb0Va%2ByTeRCUj%2BEipDEi2bR6EIYjeoQPwAIYHv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0bGs5UTW3mcxz0ZWQkrRTKatXAPaCDEKnJGznHbuL%2BASUxZ0dXNC%2BkXzy7TqPtNb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x1XFimlr%2BwtM1SRyhvfIH%2BurMf2U4XBKmLyVKhgTmlmLJ0thEUOFt3WIv44FOXuMELIYboNOBDOjeuwuTrsrxQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OxjGaUdV6hF0AXfQWN6QIHYHZESybt8JdOoiZHUGvJpAEJ2w5LciGck1TfSHgf7r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OxjGaUdV6hF0AXfQWN6QIHYHZESybt8JdOoiZHUGvJpAEJ2w5LciGck1TfSHgf7r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWkl8iMCYE6HijHIAXLXX8fwlmu%2FM5OeIWwCrORUT1g%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RYnXz2oSWYHKTRnxyChb%2Fy6yb8Y1HAGJghaiZkNK3%2BzA%2F5ZFr6LkU5PYcG4AffSY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cQ%2FgOh7qnphRWzk8N1C3tAmqW%2F5fuLQTWc7mwFKcDRTSHbOgVP5AfbJ%2BICPEtSlSA3tuoTUoyYTiN3Gudkapgg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nDngjkBfzDXYXFqJ8zRQb5rNcYrIQ4aeBWtYjLHtbm8rJdagAu4FpVT5frl47ba2xCoTOS98BsBd%2BWH9fWrH8Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kxszhnk%2FEBMtuimyMHf2UCjxLOvY%2FKG2ytx3x8BxobA9BX5ewi8COMjXdWsM051XMDTLj%2BNNEjdkT9hR5vsTCA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S5qmue7bP064WYpzlzDmn4n%2BfwpivoAKxnmqRsU%2BIgB3%2BVDUSQYymMhLtSGDCJZ6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S5qmue7bP064WYpzlzDmn4n%2BfwpivoAKxnmqRsU%2BIgB3%2BVDUSQYymMhLtSGDCJZ6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6mgbiwJOVudI8qSXk4UylHXsRlTei%2BISlGQ83Y1yrSU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tymJ9w0O0d6%2Fq%2B7DGqIlTgNf9blUhLosKvbnB%2B%2BEuc7dh56YBP7n0tW0Txyei1eE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3OuLNyQom5oALepJSX57NASH5eDULQHneIRA1dL0v6f9krx6g3MoCFl0uIdjA%2FQDh0oYgGMgUpTYCrfO6qMPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYyffgcpmSc3MI2KO1hS1RWnFLBADIuA9h9YZbtbIfjP2gW1XQN1YM0%2Be%2FeaAmP85Lrjxmf8jOWh4H71T5zktw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VFHtFUjDhN1QsJP%2Be6h02MhOoSHMkSsw3seFmk0%2ByjUsnGMrIthQRLE2DQs3F0lSYj62h0NsYWTGZ0jgfIzQrg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8WznxZ2NR3zrsOAS1Uap5nKWxWxC%2Fsza5z6J6VttWrGHiueg%2BvOhWTD8zj85xNfuYg7vICUZ7NFfSRUmL%2FU4Q%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

18Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7461 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  174.89
2 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  174.89
3 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  174.89
4 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  33.23
5 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  428.98
6 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  39.82
7 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  60.65
8 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  428.98
9 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  10.81

10 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  10.40
11 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  7.00
12 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  160.80
13 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  63.80
14 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  34.30
15 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  259.00

2,062.44
CHECK TOTAL 2,062.44

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7487 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  213.43
2 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  477.20
3 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  193.02
4 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  109.32
5 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  246.66
6 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  27.86
7 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  171.57
8 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  449.22
9 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  164.58

10 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  281.15
11 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  269.15
12 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  28.41
13 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  340.41
14 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  213.43
15 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  191.98

3,377.39
CHECK TOTAL 3,377.39

186

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gbgbjmhSagQjoza3ogU2GRIbHcEPFNkOSIBuIJbbIzL4PI%2B%2Fb2iLDAWb5adZD4g8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gbgbjmhSagQjoza3ogU2GRIbHcEPFNkOSIBuIJbbIzL4PI%2B%2Fb2iLDAWb5adZD4g8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Ce5XBIOn80M3S6GagpE1K5Lzg29yZetM3iX3YgqW8o%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AITaldIyBGX83hLhR6tXnhgrriTOy%2BecdhgCY6Nli44LgkvPEyjlRViE%2BF%2FOiy3%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zeEf36pfuORiik5QKgt5Xk1rvuwU34jPaKOURcl9lz2eHkRUux3PwH89BtIzkB8CpEKapMWkzeUoprCgSoPuDA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FFszlqPCtrZw7KtkDG3oeEwB9yt4ES2xekG04yUMSsW5otyRPBKqjc6tscVJYtRiLScr16x0qFwIQGhhO2UWEg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d8CcTfEDiiszLNS5V%2B92m31tXrySzTsOWAmT6zSSBLJ5J1Hod%2BQUUuF29vt%2FuGM2rki13HochbdgdGVqtj%2BFrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NzEBRJs4DbpBQ7jsT7t1gQRlwlZDnsFn288kFiBNM7NILKmU1NM2pXy0OXVQ21AxCGNNyavitSaAzqNxVY2CqA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BHpuzA%2FoVtfGvYeGDea37uGwI4h%2B9XRxhxjV%2BYA64kgBXs%2FSezls6vN2Jwk9CNV2pMW55xJgjKncAX504o2TTg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJCegs4xbhPvJtxZAPyZfOdAdRjEIlfoEoDBlf4e5AVzC10dABB5mEoXibYAZNRH%2F5%2Fs09%2FZCJUZeKhCAZQ79w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cvurPgTgL4oL%2BHB%2FOH5Tec69r0xkFpVe8tOwGHhDLbI6cPQZlHTKf7Pk2iiAh7TOfWSrR8Oz%2F1m9%2FDbpOeosxQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9fUA9bnIMzWh%2BKMWgLalnw55xcp9Wwys%2Ba4sixd6Qde657xW8ocJGs7PKWMGGeYgaMXFfiAeAgP7sTexvjY8w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zCVVpMntDiqCYEh%2B9dTB6UnE8YrAW6his21ysNzv6MQ%2FIrMVnTj5rZDXOtzk7i06ZVZlfAB0SrhF74YK38iDlQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQPVHUZvAklGHvyZGF6YdB%2F%2BYk%2FL6cN1SMONBrSZqH8wIoUA1Lek42beB3lKApnTZ7Wx6EJ%2B6RlsRPtQ8ETkQw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X83Qat28wJzlmpURwt9IqMO8T%2BQgxDNNEe9Ggt4HwyIwtGon02hECmGrQpNqMfOTXPZh5BGsbhBfma3Jtq7c0w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K2J6LPO35OKHHztOqseoal6Et5Jcq8VmpIyK5d3dsibNCUHieQqSAeV7UpIqtQMqQIYwwwOIPYLb56%2FLobtBpA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FtZmHVDBVBX35lOzZ8T%2Fy3i2cqs7HO5bW2uZ%2B4H5xpBXHqpsAowuDI1Bg8p%2BbFcZtzaq23PqB4bLbBlhpXGsew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fm8PXZj%2BSncSYjnUap9BT6aQ%2Bmyx9aby682j%2F0lMlZkcjTVJlhCFsy%2FF6QODL2EsyNw1xMRNtdzMGnsUWmzH1g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HaW1tFSMCvZzfi%2BuH7cxbUPQSjAG8NgHpX9KRZsKaD4XlA%2Bb2ku5VY81gaEMLtSOdaES0k2BMzOM95DASPKUXA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9XwgU1HeQUnCsVczPAzumegMa3X%2FKPEc1zSjBo%2FcCOjS0jqb4fOYxtPjsx62Xt3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9XwgU1HeQUnCsVczPAzumegMa3X%2FKPEc1zSjBo%2FcCOjS0jqb4fOYxtPjsx62Xt3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PBstMrYAFf7yMBQk0CH2nXkq0tRSOADAx%2B9ZJ6rdhR0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uIpaPP0lDA1iclR9VMOM7KxXaoW2nzrhZdwPlMfw3yXKViWWGfE0y0Luepc9TP6K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dhXjb0%2BPweEnV9%2BkM%2FU2PyZAzga%2Fl4unyLD4%2FXemzVUCtXDnqrHZ2CK5w7lsJG2DNDSZ1K2q0arNzheNrJkRrQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vCv03EJAq1Zl9LwFu9iBRumCYxxcZJD1JmxR%2FsDBwdiv7DSmJLSfmdavCd6OQLXOehII2czqvQVjsmuU3CVNJA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJh1HszM4bOMEt16FAA1g9OU80RxwC86%2BEBL5p%2B%2BZGpgrfPSbO1d%2FBH88PYuYsbsqSC%2BIAOGgVyQOWDOf7qG1g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=noihDLZGqcOEDLecXwkbqb4Sw1vGorDaq%2FDHlhhgDNkt3aQzhvGuv94A%2FmmnBVLXM%2FJJjx%2FpqjdHN9zahNbkoQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=se84B5gVwjC4NVHdlVso4%2FAmls9cNoEgXi5whphLEFlohoGGSasqj%2FZ5lehK1JvbpfRLIph93O4WvHCF0%2BOkoA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vFfnIEC5WaedLtH4h8ueolN1EBQwbtqsOTqqerYNexHLDeywfeLnbySljo9C68w75F9lNKb1nKD5IzCnBEtNOw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Km7c%2FV0c4HeUiXrACj0m0HECymxmgOCInHkpdHwcZfCEojTj27vH6WVuV6YxTA%2F57GanZYyS7aSzw8T1goCLyQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qZE1y4MrJ0YoouJYJg8cwQ5sDjqxCg%2BXsNYShesCnUO4XJ9dxctkv1s8LXHZi%2FYscF%2B1mJhK%2FOkmPssRa2%2F8yQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9gspjpkNOxNWtJW0T31EkteoPIAJOXNACP2%2F%2FYCsckXj5%2FUOKaNoTK2q8lPcAoOTSdAQ1LJEcyqg9drD3xrFoA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ih1emA9P2HVSye9qRuwIffDDHFe5GhP8W6LVw8dVQa%2BfyOQWlp0G7kC24wx3kmWPTogAIKI%2FL8YWwrQCRZBVg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZPppKSkjS93vPsA7skixxTff1CAze9mEhDvIk3w1hXM5oIX9qbsVQY2%2B09duE%2FA4ogmCOr7LlJnlkN4HcJzRQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KIoOMc3AC56RoodNN%2BfA%2BKCfjoQlvuTRdTc0aNbC79uHeAnLXbLaIwIYti1bm%2FAYYsBiXITHq1GXawt%2FiX6L%2Fw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7rJawmfdCs8mbLi9ZPjVs45w5%2Bk3XfcDuDaeoQCqq6SsaG9OfLUoELUKxLs2MjtQ2uJX1jplaehTAg7vyNOUKQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RB7FqJbDNgfdKNqf%2FzVurYdiAHa7LcSmoHxgN2qCfYkI0k0dueOnkEEslc1EV64U2URPnF0xfozi64iBxnTm2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stSOfgdHBAeTbtv8ld4Twa%2BE3nuA7WHg7sf0VU1Hk8CcWcJ9J9Pi3a5DmCUZbW8Kr2FEFJ3556dpCLl5mwRqtg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

19Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7503 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-800-0000-00000-510150                             Training  266.09
2 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  232.54
3 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  126.72
4 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  78.55

703.90
CHECK TOTAL 703.90

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7511 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  371.20
2 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  88.05
3 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  380.67
4 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  157.65
5 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  68.87
6 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  261.97

1,328.41
CHECK TOTAL 1,328.41

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7537 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  81.78
2 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  154.78
3 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  141.39

377.95
CHECK TOTAL 377.95

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 221     INV 11/12/2024 7545 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  819.13
819.13

CHECK TOTAL 819.13

187

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHQThusi1UlXR7y6OXhdnoYvBDBMWpFpHIu7SeagQlzrOg%2FvO8IEY46zbVnCjnbS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHQThusi1UlXR7y6OXhdnoYvBDBMWpFpHIu7SeagQlzrOg%2FvO8IEY46zbVnCjnbS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QfEIGdalvidRYtIrsJeqtoC%2BIorfD4TcOMILG%2B362vU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gA70MRslMEU8VRr4LLMEj2ttyHnz6gxDgBBw4Y0EP6BtAfQb7kaO2s1MhMxRUDu5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bzkl8uC3DgihZJKoCtpgf%2Fw5vj8fQ0lxRGRBZ4%2Fe0bKt13dl%2BI5sROzYSTDQFkS3%2B%2FadincZoUiPICiuEccKsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Kw6I1B3VE8b9VcAJ8IvA19J7968rPb%2BwjiovURwxATYBz9%2F2pZaPNSSAN4RNYHXFOT5Byf%2BMglHsDTJopb2qQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2eA2izNjhLaMgpk97wMm6xqyiCeoOYUgPtj%2BEk238wPXWji03l4u0rdOAjI%2Fnk09CPO7GO0KQOeclA755jm2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ymha6dGILD0tmtEAcV6P62eZwWQyul5XeEw5jNBWs4kKOcjKFzs3EyTlXJWnhJLJH1QvY0zYWl5yHd5IpdEKKQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klkwJk5w3cSgow%2F1PKN6Fc%2B0fA7pkzNFgooyIICO0N3hwjhNX0zN%2Bfew7DdbwtS%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klkwJk5w3cSgow%2F1PKN6Fc%2B0fA7pkzNFgooyIICO0N3hwjhNX0zN%2Bfew7DdbwtS%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjUGcdNSHsl04YeX2KedvDTovMnbtWcib5%2Fi6VS8gwA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6mmKN%2FanOINlOSS50coFqvSkTfyhMK4leURJxNqLicfJjzdcCzbXBbCnmeGWvxFe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r0Vu7TK5PE2O5XadAwpgnITu23IQaK%2FHTPrfRXvOq7VXqIAZUAFL3H88Ob5ULheyatFSYSDLvnLmZCsgh3brwQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1uiV0H1euiCiY897cxQc8t9jlU%2FN3Vlqg13spVl3Ir2Qgp7sUDfE%2BrfIoBsUc6fjo3FUdR8KV0KqbqYSupELvw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsToCIunI%2BKkIF979SrGjQde1wbt0w%2BtfG8ibNOqL1OAg7sABJsU629Yk1eBLmeen%2B4bBPb1Ibx0YUGs9A6oLA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OpNNlQhMcVrU%2BbRtVtFGO7W8mgosirQOsFBrntuBLD0bd79WBvZMivp8SaKk5GiItovbrrGgFL3I2EpDG%2FOlCA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vlbHAf9GOj2WFeSMXrhzFVNGlG%2FSFWKxlMkyec6eWi3J%2FW6xLHoIMsL1wA2WWQCmLcI3%2B0yHED8hgzc62s5wJg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GdSO5t6ARubEZzblyrBXEfrF1K%2B6C0fBa%2BeJsO8gCyFRsIzEUeu%2BZmD5S7nc%2BxV7HSJcTvR0NX7kfL7IZWBu4g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pkOnX4maxnfhXlRVxrnWiIH6hwZcQtpDlCudFJiCa2NYkVvWlabieB4V8QpMY6un
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pkOnX4maxnfhXlRVxrnWiIH6hwZcQtpDlCudFJiCa2NYkVvWlabieB4V8QpMY6un
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0lvoStmeICuu7luY3SmSsgKH4Rr9aeNqP7nao2WdXY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bETv2sdCQy9yqt5QE5FzrtWuKh4TYVJ2vxMDJ4Bf3VWbOKJkhh3BEOKe9j4ZCeES
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZchzREoZn5gbAYSMlrQYCEvV75pLmV2g7RRzQ2w0siLxzkb12cEcnQCh1BhJ2xkW6VH9sPT1%2FGJssPAo6Puhw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FcLOzjGkxb1cuv1lur5ZW5wDdeZMKiyLnfeaOT4nxMbXBLKWD9Uy5Nc0ZNxALIsiWmLy%2FJSMW8DmAITRVVFXWw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2BF4BeXmmGhochE5j%2BFB0YcROSjXAKsqOu5bYL9V1iDbLDn6z7Dp80aNbY9fIPRofPgU6yQqCtpwjXKs8KpcVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6MR55lOBVHuLeaC1Vxt9wneZkmmpBoa4dvymrcTaQwqxM6VPZGm9Vl0ogoryut45
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6MR55lOBVHuLeaC1Vxt9wneZkmmpBoa4dvymrcTaQwqxM6VPZGm9Vl0ogoryut45
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BamzoIVYpMRWW6hfr4E2s3Qbdc0KR7pfpgC4TqQEnldCj9REb55sSYz1epk%2F5Dyf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RHgsBfGaf27SefOCtydGVK7BcHJoev1kuPly%2BSIrFq%2Fzw0eOqgNwOAqAsrUNUUJJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=feLLnYSXqXWq9xTBEJ3pi12UmW4MXmGPAJDYFu%2FIGFmZlhtQGTipxyUb8FcC1DuE1r83IXoByvGiY5UFwS02tg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

20Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/12/2024 7545 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.59
2 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  83.34
3 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  116.11
4 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  23.55
5 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  285.60

547.19
CHECK TOTAL 547.19

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 261     INV 11/12/2024 7453 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4,149.55
4,149.55

CHECK TOTAL 4,149.55

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/07/2024 52387126             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,456.95
1,456.95

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/07/2024 52393887             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,748.34
1,748.34

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/07/2024 52387127             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,410.98
2,410.98

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/07/2024 52393889             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,456.95
1,456.95

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/07/2024 52393890             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,958.92
1,958.92

188

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmMZjD%2F5iNFMl%2BbuQj5wNKKrRdUGc76Tqzcrk408xnGsgbDWGk64ObGDxngowNgS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmMZjD%2F5iNFMl%2BbuQj5wNKKrRdUGc76Tqzcrk408xnGsgbDWGk64ObGDxngowNgS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7%2FI5MLPhaYkLhndnv%2BDf4o9eJd%2FoOCgktKFgrTFjjA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q1SmI6wFtPYAgUpjm3ePk9EQ%2Fb5HNF0PnC0r9fmCZ0gzWmMWUW4ah6ONcAxk03Gg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fFf%2BIyIiMKL8plSAA9spEkaiiEMRFgiGCNKS1BcEi7NsoxUiEmyxo%2FYZwZlXsCX2LCk7XAn86cCakktRLusyXA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RSimc5W8MUv3ZmKTRv%2BzSA3uY8mx7QCF4cVIhkbIesK%2FFeZi86SAiAyODKECyGFplB2Fbkcya9KwaMk5MXpoHg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HBuxtdZ%2BlGyroS%2BukYN9s2I8Dody0IpnWuetYnWSIeycbaXpq%2Fzr7rS1%2Fi4cZ5ylX040jOITe1OYVxA1qPZRQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2BH4NS%2ByOgBActOn3A4tnLFxE04BTV2p9p8ZCxJdbWHQv60CuVM1nHiGNRF8LBtzY%2FJ7NaCZXV73Vdrfl4TIDA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pG4EnxncFQ8WYz1lHT5m%2BvMuNnlvmtVfCY66tAahdrqX8t7EBYwOr23WPy%2FiFijAx7pi20ZNJxBuPM2T13ZrIA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7mKjXk7YduDCVndSPlvd0BojqvJ6zMwacpSXnVmDpCQYOQv1OP3rMsb9zQ06SyQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7mKjXk7YduDCVndSPlvd0BojqvJ6zMwacpSXnVmDpCQYOQv1OP3rMsb9zQ06SyQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VZwTv5WEu2%2BH0BM1%2B3ftSyKFB8A%2Ff8qj5Rl0rrYUqM800GDd7GwjiexHlC1ysbpA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GEfde4zOiCAdP6dj1tRDBJ3%2BoFaU3UBEns7kFdNg%2F%2FMUh%2BrbaocrvEcnwjyn%2BnCa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gqkHj%2FdgtK7xn2wTfRw1ZrY0GD6g4BUJP%2FUqFkY8L%2F%2F9YpAs4E25Sa4bikKPMaHkrbZ1T0sjxpi2NK0KG5QxHA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGYzXzA7vir7Kflvrziip6fl8T%2F%2FPOiGFQTxpBT%2BVJz%2BYFKLNDjAJ%2B8bD%2FsdXiD3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGYzXzA7vir7Kflvrziip6fl8T%2F%2FPOiGFQTxpBT%2BVJz%2BYFKLNDjAJ%2B8bD%2FsdXiD3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2Fd%2BdmpWGBhO5gWDKsxiliD%2BOd743Zd3kyu1jY%2FtTvJl1tjw5f9mJ0L1HAsEJeD5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XR4hRixe4DYGRzKTqKmvOuhA7QDmuXk4%2BYJ%2F%2FCqX5AzwvZnwsShV%2B0ypooNyYDkM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2FbOTdNHPN73zsTgP1iKdTAoyD2ZF2v1y2P0aoaW1xZs3mH5AwA%2Fhw7X2zX9R974TwvhLErnFGwDZC7LSgDZwQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vl0bfgVKEs%2FqvesTGFaFHjqFX3iVtSaja1IO2PWnddlzVLfMzZc4rQJQ%2Ff39QXay
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vl0bfgVKEs%2FqvesTGFaFHjqFX3iVtSaja1IO2PWnddlzVLfMzZc4rQJQ%2Ff39QXay
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSyVbnSqtfq4bfE1I1kAIUqDyFE0fuOZEJu5a46A7NXUhsI0bEG2%2BsmCl2BPlHcs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZSE5%2BCy%2BmHbTObO67O7o49RgJ079sbcyCOCafKuDppMS3hbrC64VB3jK6%2FnYxYC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkXKscLaTKKmmzTaXcTjqjBkv%2B7dvKQwXWwWK0gPLiBRbXNBRKpfAyuujJiCHt%2Fu2aM%2BxlOjlLRgwhMEj%2BsONw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uAvJ2VZeVd6TDw11DFP5Uf3%2BpugdMuY%2F%2BKJ37Bgtx4I4D0oEfMqwCirndfDIfJC0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uAvJ2VZeVd6TDw11DFP5Uf3%2BpugdMuY%2F%2BKJ37Bgtx4I4D0oEfMqwCirndfDIfJC0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7TqcZ3mKX5cmqXpkgUbSSw%2FdLTUA9ax35iV7Uq2Chn12bt1RzFyjWEp66nyt3T73
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iAe%2FTxktpeqROTZX3pLh9y8WGECPrdtK1z0w2LVDdLj7OBx9988S9nM%2FzYY9NaH8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZDoEPqPScne3itR2iJ6SUbKxVSl9oGWBMxXpEQr1%2BMaN4Nb8sKqxyond5SPvXCnXqhiPBB2E6i%2B2jyyRo6auw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOczgoE%2FakyvNhlOaNmT7%2F23ngbmsr9al8ovkOn%2FrWAbzx5XeAz29wj2GooTM0xr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOczgoE%2FakyvNhlOaNmT7%2F23ngbmsr9al8ovkOn%2FrWAbzx5XeAz29wj2GooTM0xr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9IiaKKVhYa1NbZDF22ugBrtKa5Yr%2FfxJqp2YnZWHIatRq1gJTnFKpuOVRSSRqf84
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sKmQmtLwErc2S%2FJbJSLimIt5ofJH9Ewf9xsf0tBeN6y%2BToqY%2FfOUH%2B94auHBCtSf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NqRAno7bf9Xe1QU98qNNxf9MmMeqnBdoQxTeb165oUhI8iyU2O9bnx95zKIu81XpMa0kCLO8Rn9mEek3TLqFLA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pL%2F1nC8HMWPrQq0BwBx3Ac%2Fmh62DDVs4TAPv3HXF5ipGkZKNMhkDxU7r5Zq3wBlt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pL%2F1nC8HMWPrQq0BwBx3Ac%2Fmh62DDVs4TAPv3HXF5ipGkZKNMhkDxU7r5Zq3wBlt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FY2YR0mRJmG6pnWrbJLwfviDjnSCHU%2FyvQ8wsL9idahLjV8fLZH0Pk5QZf2Ue4bV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vy29airlUSVsXbfW5DaqUWf6OuZKhGKNv3TAzHQfKA2HBCS1R%2FaeQkq%2Bn6IOeKTM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8Gul0KYp5chB1ELBkAm0swKbeIAz9l9P5fKrgBujmI41cBAFWtPt6Ieoa3ShG5%2BFAq01BxJXWk%2BTF1hLpWujw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

21Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/07/2024 52393892             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,894.02
1,894.02

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/07/2024 52398483             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,456.95
1,456.95

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/07/2024 52398484             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,410.98
2,410.98

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/07/2024 52398485             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   3,496.67
3,496.67

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/07/2024 52508693             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,748.34
1,748.34

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/07/2024 52508691             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,500.65
1,500.65

CHECK TOTAL 21,539.75

189

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lDgtM29hvvGactLTEx%2FLYTXmpxQflYmNZFy1ykrs5SuUDjczcLx%2B69uVTvj18qi%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lDgtM29hvvGactLTEx%2FLYTXmpxQflYmNZFy1ykrs5SuUDjczcLx%2B69uVTvj18qi%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8OdFDxoFAwObUtDhvX4iYwI%2BbNe1BCZZhSCUF1e71QYXaCitlUjwCjlWBKHaY%2FhN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=422AssDWcyfHr4dgbD9toWRGztyN6If%2BJUZzSZhaz0qJm7AZtdAeCujeRjw2ay8W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0W4zs2pZUE7%2B8amrpFfxKo210m1bvLJAGJGom77NZN4vw%2BQAeHij1Dwjf%2B7J3ntQfAsNA7qz%2FtPolD9CaN6gWQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FIE%2BNvThl1uCDG%2FFa1pqDWolhVDhgpTHw7SSFGq72bbknRDxY88YRDkUxuzYW%2BT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FIE%2BNvThl1uCDG%2FFa1pqDWolhVDhgpTHw7SSFGq72bbknRDxY88YRDkUxuzYW%2BT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rcd3iMZbnv62kxjhWhdB1oiRGxEuhmzFjPCbzFl4KRytRcNNQLxqJexBYWOx%2BxEi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ctaq8NvfzYcd%2FRkVIkN%2FrRUnsjYoDmKRfXRWOd4Rc7TqSuFPe%2F16kdaaNhkm5dT7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJQL4eXaWZOBOAq16RPT%2BkWdHGnlM1sgKObeu6ORIHdfHI8qWubyMktnYYUjK2KgWpLYWKFnvW3K12BtjJiaQw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5RsBux%2FIxLQgXrDnuysB%2FvmaYvsClCFxNTdnm%2BDvmgsQb8mZAdhsDYIS5h8CvnR6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5RsBux%2FIxLQgXrDnuysB%2FvmaYvsClCFxNTdnm%2BDvmgsQb8mZAdhsDYIS5h8CvnR6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLdIKh4c0yADsAWUCyiGug9ljke2gS0qI%2FH60y6%2BMSd05dd9aMRrHn9E78pktOoQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g8fosFpubifnfeSuhbd2wt8NESemPBWSxvvpJuiFh8WfkIsnB0oOTkIETwdPxze0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gZWXmirIKypOg9cqFmEedICnxxbfIdeRZk1u1g5jblBDFYLwfqh4L8PiIHY3foYCnIMsaCPNsIAzMIX36MMfKA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KjuFwuaEN9IMxTPrDjQuaGVTqoQs7oK8R2jx3BPuok%2FD4yOyu1x6PuoImRJVzbVz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KjuFwuaEN9IMxTPrDjQuaGVTqoQs7oK8R2jx3BPuok%2FD4yOyu1x6PuoImRJVzbVz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kqiP15onoYSkTAJsfw5%2F1SC2fycNDXPrbM4kj3hGV4yFg2LhMzeSa9jyaR%2F9MLa%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xtVUrv9w1rXGPbXA23cHJoo%2BQg0mjUHv3QhvetYAINoVMPqGcQPeS6kcAKV8mmdA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wiqt2elGrJ7U895RLfHRMSmWQ59oM79zqd0s5mHRIe0RhEcZMEZEw370UMhiQr4UTs73fwyY%2FWqOUoeSGNeU4Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QphxW6JwEBOSGx8551ex07RHXBEJw%2FPqkplCgnofpsZKz6x84zh5OusPA2C4uV5Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QphxW6JwEBOSGx8551ex07RHXBEJw%2FPqkplCgnofpsZKz6x84zh5OusPA2C4uV5Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QshMg3ODQmVsTYS1l%2ByZyIDdNELrOLAJ6%2BrRpaeBqnaxLJmXt6tdzrd92LL%2BfIOi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yav2%2BGqnApFbY6vVM8eo%2FdUq9HhtEcy76m419esT9Ord18bWF5%2FvuBjAIlM2JQ3%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ke4Z7n%2FZrvyG%2BpRz0qdtss82sY8zD9KC43QUvydO7fHGJcNfNDBHbdudYR9z3Yec00gT6Pqcl74jnKt%2B3a95g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SxW4avSd6QecCFLrVa8TQ9Wqjgebw8y4d6RFiYLOB%2BKtbuhqCrgMN%2FGBscAQ%2BgOW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SxW4avSd6QecCFLrVa8TQ9Wqjgebw8y4d6RFiYLOB%2BKtbuhqCrgMN%2FGBscAQ%2BgOW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RTUnFfXpPojU88b8DTf1KvsKgYcRNBCJDbnC8xJEUTo6%2BtSUDbvGqhTXRspZs4R6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IT9qD%2FkcSbZJiiavDP7%2Fe%2FT%2B%2BL%2BP9HmQlGS%2BKkjUc9d%2BTAFO%2FTrBDf62bzoxWOty
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sD0hjpoGQxuIV48rWSrgqpR6e9fBSbJT5BeQALRMp%2Flb6IO4QeAaCgFLXeX%2FFh8Edpw%2FuIocn383PIrog1oFhg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

22Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT F5842 0000         INV 11/07/2024 541086476            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 40.37
2 1000-810-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 195.47
3 1000-815-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 1,052.92
4 1000-820-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 72.65
5 1000-830-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 2,184.38
6 1000-831-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 64.34
7 1000-835-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 106.56
8 1000-840-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 56.86
9 1000-845-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 82.57

10 1000-855-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 255.36
11 5000-870-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 203.18
12 5000-875-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 621.26
13 5200-880-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 1.94
14 5100-885-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 22.55
15 6000-890-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 52.06
16 1000-865-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 0.22
17 1000-860-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 776.77

5,789.46
CHECK TOTAL 5,789.46

VALERIE CAZARES OR LP889 0000         INV 10/18/2024 8985                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1020-000-0000-00000-201450                             Pol Coff  114.00
114.00

CHECK TOTAL 114.00

KELLER FORD LINCOLN  458 0000         INV 11/07/2024 50250257 1 G         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  122.77
122.77

KELLER FORD LINCOLN  458 0000 310     INV 11/07/2024 50250197 1 G         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,503.98
1,503.98

CHECK TOTAL 1,626.75

190

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=roChYEY%2BzouR54Be07BqEXSzyV1eBSPn0q6vcSMQ429Bd4qDNguL82twgpR8AdfY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=roChYEY%2BzouR54Be07BqEXSzyV1eBSPn0q6vcSMQ429Bd4qDNguL82twgpR8AdfY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CyKSxfyXX9RRu7HeZiBw9JE4mWNAotr%2BV04pW16UFQ4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vuDLyptY8InUD0Rqn1jB9rV1xHGV8r4EFPo9NQJDn%2BbUbCNqH3WXe3jfv5beB9B%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79WcN4am2y9BcCxBi6Qo3iDXhGC8bBL4Q2dydFumPEfMCNlic0cZkL3heO%2BRtjiBvN%2Bi%2BXbhrHOk47iNYclAAA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PZ9Gt4YWfayiiq5Tvyh6p2tkj3YqfVZrKSVpvD7yABYbfcIQq03vp7wc5AiWAvy3DAOY9InkEV1J60eT%2Fs%2FxPQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=khKUZLqikgKkJ9Pbmrogf6CU5QlqbzYgIy0LDm0u2930UA74kbEU9RkwbEnzujmOGGlDGX3cdV5j%2FeA6km632Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JHrlBx%2BfpJLff1iDDJD1Tc7adEqxLQUp77poJmGE84Ku3R0wDEohtTeOncX7z%2BPNy6Q%2Fe9z8uMegobhhtxIXyw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0fXOERTWf71K3%2B%2FoUimYIpSZbpjykHkPP9SAQwtnELB6p1RxOp6vC0YweStym3PpUx8V%2FoSB5X6%2Fsaf0Cf3b6Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MYuaeIH8PprGzPoCQ8Xer7JBIFUNrjVqSDRyQXz7yWSXfUXMImWE2gE5vU1iLPOrUs7FWPBP5hRzL6tEX3ufsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EW4HrmECCnd2Obr%2Fw0dHjBmpG1jf5eW90%2Bgq%2BMQdyN2vlYAyCt0jHi3Y64%2Frb7ZnTnCNqMs0zcDUvtuGfDfMJw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tm9LEqSkqXF3KU%2Fr3OTohbgQ492919hAyizQfwzatKkqMFlZSlZLjsoGf1md3VEL5DSy1OMH0kUimJmsHeBQZw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ajFNOaZiK12hZEYm0suumtuh2fYoJ2FZ9q65I3GJ2vtZKTz38%2FrCHFtCaK%2FLEaXT53mnfqBWAMgaBpa%2Ber1NLw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hLKN0toY9HzHAIjOCYG%2FHqa7OYhHEAN13uy3smY2YCXJHojZ7V%2BKMkXLkKog0HG3DWO43zQONpDmchrbhu326g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7c58nq5iIEm3Lh9oSsPUAOuRiB0gs5gZlAbLpThFcDx8%2FAXCxxRetCUkzpNWpDEuMMhuuF7NPmFyfU%2F%2FAD1Qg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WW1LN37Be%2BJYdrQ%2BblxVrGgD9sGEVZIsyeZvj1vvgCZxcF%2Bfe61tQztp6OqzMYZP2GLEdHrrisby%2B0P8ds2uYg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2BHYDuwosgZNowdceZfJzxV0sIoTf6mAAWLCKvBpcfKCdroaJDk2MtdRwsfxH%2FvhzmcnkdZ5o3Vbd1B9FHcDfw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hLhEOOY3MmaqLpZhYKY%2BMWmHy58o1yywCI22Rek%2FXxGDCjwEsItqlZ27YhuA2W%2BTGFVej0AMMY9Poj%2BHMykMmw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ced8HgkKxJneLw0ADEsWxTrRXe34fI1HN1mVrij7SDosyJTB3FFXgBx724zbyhhEja5qkyosvZQe9xMCU%2BxECw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F0ECU42%2Fa95tBh3gSZB8g8L9X7jT7EYymYfP6MARqPBXoSt6B75B%2F0tg7lu4mRr1B3FmiUDKZ4DUtjqikwnVhQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9mEJDaB%2F3p%2FOMSDtPDzGp2j1EqoXlpn1S%2B66Wu9%2FzTy%2BBK4G7uXLTNE%2FJd9sv4l7ET5F%2BbQtW0KEBCtVqMEixw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lOjCSN3qtj6ndSnb5MX5cnQcA6aXwqLxUUaoYlsYEiT6jDoxSqfnhAV3vjFk4tQr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lOjCSN3qtj6ndSnb5MX5cnQcA6aXwqLxUUaoYlsYEiT6jDoxSqfnhAV3vjFk4tQr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZv0J60p1IFOH%2FguuTQd729PdQsAmgZ497MTzeOs68s%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TuL1qAcZt0oxPAGcIUPAvbiX4YiYjETFhKfPG9TtUziEWb3vDdPX9x%2FMHUdE9RcE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0CEZixfShQQDTiOlIWnlFBW3Bthra%2Ft9oo1IBUfVRHgfJLn5mnUSRGizx%2Fl40QVP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7UVZsacvqhBYEFwU6JLSJshTy3NLlEGz7HS2VtZvj%2FrWvITgzAwBghiUIjkXh%2BOI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7UVZsacvqhBYEFwU6JLSJshTy3NLlEGz7HS2VtZvj%2FrWvITgzAwBghiUIjkXh%2BOI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TD5Kje7P%2BGv5fspuZ9qfWSS8JMODLK2L9LGaZblEkf4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krJP7kyV6CvSI9XPEFqE5x5vOxBrXymnRKeXu%2FygBaZLYIlpzUt9jCKiNJM4sEyV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pEejlDXKPkBMeWD0%2FvUbBqdvuU1cZ31Pq%2B0uqnDmzMVy%2BydjWQyF9urMqclyn8zLdnKOHGe850tJT5tS3lCi%2BQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZJ%2BsOBLzfAEvTOtHsXz6SE4xEl7Ame%2BJBeH9uqi9eGhd9Bbzq6nUUDNdtakDqeHR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZJ%2BsOBLzfAEvTOtHsXz6SE4xEl7Ame%2BJBeH9uqi9eGhd9Bbzq6nUUDNdtakDqeHR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kb8SRm2jD9mq85O5xnejA%2BV0xdIgxkzSrMKsFHNA1EkOToh9YT25mdpLgaVUr2aj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8eVSZ5lfZMCn6PfX%2BhcoGxTp9DpN3ezu3nfMLfzIrQsX3zhh0QebN7PxozH9O8U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jO%2Bn0O7%2BOOoH03A2YSf5JJDpC5a06zGGMM8rZdbEdM2qKSDXxOUADVEX%2B558Ts3bu%2BG%2Fm%2B5LUvoe4k8Y983RUg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

23Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 329     INV 11/07/2024 21659                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2405-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 11,293.19
11,293.19

CHECK TOTAL 11,293.19

WILLDAN FINANCIAL SER6694 6694 32      INV 11/07/2024 010-59560            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2210-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 845.35
2 2230-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 304.26
3 2250-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 32.10
4 2260-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 34.24
5 2270-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 71.82
6 2281-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 151.42
7 2282-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 311.67
8 2290-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 109.15
9 2300-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 333.59

10 2310-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 34.44
11 2320-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 361.19
12 2330-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 115.77
13 2401-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 706.79
14 2402-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 373.22
15 2403-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 431.94
16 2404-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 562.74
17 2405-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 555.34
18 2406-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 548.20
19 2407-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 83.30
20 2408-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 401.47
21 2409-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 454.25
22 2410-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 177.75

7,000.00
CHECK TOTAL 7,000.00

WILLIAM D WILLIAMS   7643 0000 336     INV 11/07/2024 91024                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,960.00
3,960.00

CHECK TOTAL 3,960.00

191

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vbfgySewSNOayPwEla68Xd95ZAOsFLULPbQkLNOoKiqKapgnA%2BJtXuAJja5lXYSx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vbfgySewSNOayPwEla68Xd95ZAOsFLULPbQkLNOoKiqKapgnA%2BJtXuAJja5lXYSx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e90MV5LWsheKo6cKsGwlUA%2FmkGLGyTGY369hqHkH7o155odPFOJJHbCJKLe7KV9s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2FrwfJZFFPrMLk5BgDUXYLwYYZLYxQ6RvHV3vw3l2gmSI9n70YNTvjV8U%2FSLRx6X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AI7%2B51kLI%2FXNybmn%2FfYRCsHY2d7QK%2BL%2FqJIJ%2FlZnfSqfSriGHtI9tkHh1Nod4E96xKaadUnnBe93YQDTWbt%2FRg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=opC7VbR3otf5IIPQ3WyH29hqAVjpAZz5KgpIPBYWJjw%2Fpoh8V3hGdv4JWW45NrSk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=opC7VbR3otf5IIPQ3WyH29hqAVjpAZz5KgpIPBYWJjw%2Fpoh8V3hGdv4JWW45NrSk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZkHftc87vUGq0ZduSvd1oq8NMcuPerm1aOYGtOWiTmih6EPcV1ZJrzC45eSp1eIb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2yA%2Fkz2mHq4erwabn2cCEZOV0XbJe%2FtzuTb0c0Zdc05bjsuYtuGDkDuqz21WpAr5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gRGRIcpfI22hi%2FjnGxSPChK%2FPsn8Kr2mkU%2B4kPDTjHB7yZSgIMS7oufROlyMKpQg12RGfIyVYogkoKcBYNVSA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZedZoGrRjEwnErC1S8QNgRDiJeV6aeoYYhmRVSHhyP9EjD%2BXCqrKinNN2oNECnJUBsRlWVB1duS7qLe3eCqOg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RMlxwdjFnSFhEBXvj2h8qDvnbe0I3V13nu3f9oEqOcIxiT0PC%2BJoNQscJZFOzls43jGuavdDG57vfE8fCCN7nA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgx1OGlcS6lVu3Z9srL6dUgHDkvzJFwUTkl0ARV1FwbkSKVCkpq8Ujmh8Jqi76fDqflKrfj1qQS8ZON%2FjbOIEg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MuUOJluRyaMRLwIsm%2Fs193qP%2FAMka%2FxiE5tbZJLJ0VDFVNWXHVVPpwotRkmah53W9aBHnluO1vt%2Fh%2B2UoeOJMw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cLUqG5k4MwZ%2FRsFlnpzRXuuXnVrLX%2BNUPOk6UeJQUkzLNVZEgJNLq%2Bd8V8PFQGG9wQobz84%2Fyb%2BGgqGBxx2eww%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RNVIs7csPqKR8X98I6goiq0OOwwjxhNA1l8SEzMv0FzGskuAV0f0L6oWAUzLxFUaqwfkHJtFU1DV8IMGHe1njg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=duf%2B2idu%2FEACLVQLOCEpVGfnqWmNB0xmos4hAUL9u8Xm%2FV4RQ9VMLgtq0y%2B9i8ZY2fWSdtejmpOC8Vy4wXdESQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PY2%2Fwq2pKsgrb%2BIiQA%2F0f6LJvO2elqQ8wa8BhLbjYDkKaVSnv7maXxx8gUJppJn%2FcvaST1aLdERghhSCk8UYwg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hwMtgVz5Grj9ZwTHr3RgHvH2HGVaKbeIQzmoslXccVQI1sbVieJ%2BBzYFf5rqryVT3DCV2WyQC5FzGODTle05rQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iqAavOBm9LxwNpbSZel6QdTlKB1kkDhIIXzAA8oAYksRBZK438WZcDLaJxCn3sLZxUU%2FAIR1bTJ%2BN28cw53wIw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFYU8mtLfrcXP7nDIU7i5rEgn4vt0mOdEsmx%2F42Kk8WsQFEcd%2BnT1PicoewZn3Sxr6p3iCa7%2BB550f%2BO6p%2BsTw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ay%2Fzt7hZlhKt4%2FfH3SjFEpdjkmcb5Mht4O0CtSeUFhvgI%2FEvBR4fe4xSlpjMGRzs2IOaSta9uUOQ3kuOznmN7A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jduotHmrjkkzeRhN5GWY3I1Ck2GhtrqplwMuc9R3NIZ0LPBvmAQXdQ%2BYGLd795SOfVgADxkWBeKSYxVjyG%2FDVw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6YcSTnRO9y7FDbXzAZ3pN%2Fzez8sfhegX%2FrcnHeQwiQ3%2BFVg3p2KXT%2BquwgaeJQ09A3%2FQJ6YEnQx8thdSx4GIig%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TRseetzrKiaTTOO5yprzcTocy%2BfFG%2BCd%2BHWxwIU9bSBlxq6go%2BIfEAQuV4L3A2Hxy19L%2BZLQZNVWk4%2FtoY84NA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ve6h2hpUlQjMF5LGSpZCOVX0aFamS7glhXqvdksUT%2BiEucqOFqrny%2B6rTk5xZxZtT%2FT7GIjOgTTWr3EpgEhKug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyn2q9rgLV4udXXjq551ZHP284TOpaJTxh3AofZsphGv6WtkwG%2B6frzHYGichDDQ3sMtoh7bXKpD50kz2688Qw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbdmeq1VqKPmTONR8omifkouDtqkUiC03h4BMY9M7CPV17An0nTNubY8UN1MpUqUCld8RB%2BaeIJNfe2LMZujpw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YigK2rcXbRGfanxWlkAFwgVbQiq85c0yyQ6IkjiwUt5AE7tTmvFU0XduklNn3Fj3MgkOkXV08i1QZpzX4t7Etg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JlNldVT%2FIEMRfU5xr99Ld%2FBEqAvluurXU9cG3fFHnVxYiAwpM%2BMXwRQRIoyXvtKQZMAwg7lvw1eM5EMZ63OvXw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xgeZO0m2DB0RnJO9KkzRUB2QB%2F%2FGxLg5p84WnKykHKu4TFJRWuHIPJX8bEwp0ckN8WwuCARSZtWwpyoe%2F14gyA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7QmjZ%2Fx6%2B4z2vDHS62dsoS%2FGpT0HuLYfVrE%2BgTkqK6rPZ2W23%2BjF1LtmBWGwyCKL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7QmjZ%2Fx6%2B4z2vDHS62dsoS%2FGpT0HuLYfVrE%2BgTkqK6rPZ2W23%2BjF1LtmBWGwyCKL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WNVHcNrlEC6Kf%2BQslMAWXzKE7jW8K%2BZJGPXVUuJL%2FX2fbF3GeWm9Qp6QJi%2FVimKW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOK229CVbCowjkZ9ZjUM7yWHZPOo19iu%2Bo15cS1V8SoenIRbriQ62Ov6No7IxTLo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqtK6CbB2W1vS%2BnwN3vYc0%2BSeiCmwlfZkA3OUhCxYUeUh0q5awhVE7kUC%2F4es9gDE3LYN6H1dXogIbWBASP32g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

24Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

128 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 546,805.85 546,805.85
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -37,106,784.57

192



City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

25Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: JV110724 11/12/2024
DUE DATE: 11/12/2024

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-202100              Customer Deposits    250.00
1000 General              1000-800-0000-00000-510150              Training             266.09 5,877.91
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-510140              Meetings and Dues    231.07 1,159.08
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             135.27 1,031.54
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   40.37 4,489.46
1000 General              1000-810-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   195.47 2,684.83
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-510150              Training             10.00 3,640.75
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,280.00 -100,539.43
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   1,052.92 3,711.86
1000 General              1000-820-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             51.00 1,096.92
1000 General              1000-820-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 5,000.00 45,225.04
1000 General              1000-820-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   72.65 3,142.98
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             3,100.88 61,507.03
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 17,472.59 -57,132.99
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            83.87 40,320.56
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510140              Meetings and Dues    142.77 16,058.32
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510150              Training             790.67 129,892.07
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510160              Printing and Publicat 218.79 14,337.91
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             4,356.27 131,063.72
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 14,184.36 55,177.14
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   2,184.38 -37,844.30
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             8.30 54,279.81
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   106.56 222.09
1000 Public Safety Dispatc 1000-831-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     64.34 1,430.78
1000 General              1000-840-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   56.86 -3,728.88
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 10,918.58 -165,224.18
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   82.57 4,894.75
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             2,504.35 61,071.95
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             11,859.24 27,708.17
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 5,594.50 41,243.53
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     255.36 7,629.99
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             75.80 6,935.71
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 220.00 -4,643.29
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     776.77 563.01
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            1,598.15 16,119.85
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,797.55 31,910.15
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 127.93 8,839.86
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     0.22 198.37

FUND TOTAL 87,166.50

193

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vx87RkWvh2%2Bd%2BAMRJir6hC3fq0%2FPlFttV59sp7kDTjJ2%2B2MmkGMayMLZCNo5UxwUJs1kHrgp%2FEOGszEpuWfbTw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DU7yp0s0zfRVbuv7p63F0R8Q%2BkRy7UuWmLhqJlfcH6gDMmrkJdzD5UZkn0DMSFRAcwjxt4pcMiZXATt0JFq3qg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g8YXFfOMakXX1g5SOMoH2SExSFVcU5eb3x1wBk55mXtjDQKILLxzageND5%2BlaFEr4QEJGAAJ7A5YNG%2BT4OyIdw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7beOt4PpbPWR5T%2FS0x%2FdvUyzQLYtCbMnNY3%2FPLcuTJGuWL3hE10U8ToyaL8VMTd30hYZujggoQeoGiJK3BXKXw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vkoSafyYizc3Cp3u8gubkn0XdR50R6vIZPksy1D0Uv74cSeQSq%2FmcJYlFbhq38ckjWINgjDOp%2BgkaoZbMuugNA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6tAGT0HWDE7UFwZLyAxaCTAFRlZftGHYK5YEcm7KMdvYdxKDSPPjXI5dHB2g3QUSSDqDCGcuIWaA8rV2jrv2%2BA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=loFLcFCmpzrUfDabJ3%2FkkRkjAW%2FRLmw7NeBtmgh1oxEUVCI2iZ9vj7WnMjfKGswEVkdOauuEvq1CSIUC2P0tfQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQaTO1eu51%2BnEt5hTjvXlrGqlUu57TLOC4NJPGowwtBSP7dytIjvTqaFEDLss0dGs1T2TV9CKd4QOpcCEH07QA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SxXN2yloAFxraXYIWzDldi53HlofVzn6GoodDJ8S%2B0iyouw0cthEZr3zt0Cho9cdEg7820zR5AyZInRsUpLvAw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oy5FR4m8pb48EBemIPwFXmooXXB0PP9Aq%2FBcZdmSEdpztE8%2FJPedNLpt%2BsKJrglm4ftdPC32dj0F0Uoyx1X41A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUdZz4C30ZqMwuHgOwl9TaZKfLqfUatekQOa2e30V35qdaddLV73BPVU8Qwe9UYQI1sof1CBM91U5DrbxStQlQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKC8SeyikzMSBDVtKg8nTg7qffPJZ1URzUXGeQhxCf7ogcu5lWVQV8litWZbjyHk%2Bvrsair%2BlX%2BP2u%2FtMN9gPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7imV9GzIWKZQLOyn8%2FpUlj3lqLhpHmf1dtQWqwVJRn1FWmhPn99aqgSeXvZPZM8UtrICeobExjc3knM4QkzeVg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wnMukYwNMLJlXJT%2FAJCF9fVuScMcVVJKCgj1Ow7sGl023hrNnIvJi0A5OCk3WNNU%2FNPdHqvKhHprjHz1ELXNUQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2FyzNaiqwgy25zMJjTC2QtDC0bGe4ZmonqzapvchEuBDlf50a5C0dZCEb%2FbvntYlN52%2BEuYObac%2F%2FSDVXmWAVg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iO9nRA2r1IX%2FRIiXzfcnZuZgAji6G4LI6TYKNfvrf54jB2gBOe4iv1kXDoAV4JRsRfmmuRTRnob5L0J9dMB3YQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PrcbauvP6a3RkaSMFqbmeQwVI9Z7dRHqnat%2BYRbiP5nKpdyNGWDsCaj8PjkfXQKfjTfQK02sMIhGvNOjDOZreg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QUAfAUaDQR%2B9hMRPK9AEiZ0Eo0e0oEoCVfmpwUGcvr8w7yye%2FU1yPYJ%2Fk8n%2FDo0641KjJ8lFgCZ692hfniGfzw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hse7Y%2F10QQiZwIoFfgjFXVb9V3AEwkdC%2FKXp6XBxU98x%2FjcQWfe5GdtjRaneFbVzhTuaK9fyOmSqLZaXZjSlBw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jP%2BbUHT7wnrwcAvJOAic%2Bx11%2B0WWa01p86mSD%2BJVbmGxq1Jiysq7ktZU36KAIpMYaTnTrABGRpQpEuoKDpcEAQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Hn6jrNOnyhJQxgc5x2bJgUTwt4Aj5RUI%2BCwWknuTFoeVH8skg6oLKPIkMi6tjdp18AftEq4pJnVIxUoKYv0fA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wc%2B9aJZ6DQcppjbmki%2FgteZ6uuC8U9KcWVwRk8yi3kUTHFu5GEWIaXJ6xLi38by4BFlPE4pCJxKsTNSJChx%2FKA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JRxt4bSzhQW1jbAjar%2B8w4ImVRcQoxpjeOzrZZpBItahfqdoSpLUARnYTQNhQqeNwwosiPR8IQU5gmFfa9v00w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrLwdetLUgnacX12iB5d7o8xDm%2Fx%2FPZ%2FRjoTWRjf8InfrQ%2BrRrtNwuUWLqlTGvf9V8kuyn%2Bc6KzU7dhdQvIkGQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDwODx2n3STLZcR4JDedKQTRk0N7pPbiGewH4rfRDLiQ7eudgLHEcb57jHm0oljVnWP3WbzcvxcQCOxucOsMnQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHdjXIH4QX23t%2F7ppRYn014ZoHlXWwSO70gjjaJnqPOYAm97q6yi4n8ebovaVHj3RDJODtOoPtnf%2Bip0eGhfQQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FMdiWYzhkjzHFkgafQb5W1IzWLgTGBUBT0PNPUUEf4QOExQkseL7IXHWE26Bw%2FfSJbq5Gjy2rCYaSo2EHG9og%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ESEA%2B8LTmGf1X8OnNG4cErW%2Fu4jX%2FhQ6HAiEp8nLupSYHqYcie1HbQfzKXmxJrwz%2BPgqb0y2zbXh7tp2eMw2A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9d76AaJRIjrPuQiRZGmp8uJjZSsLvl4zkkZjgtqap%2B7gdYTWjTHbUKwGQp8g06XhwsOULEdrXpfDg8jMIO497A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRmeCHHqFc7RhHZ%2FqtGAIYfwVNma2ca8n8LrPX1xu5tU6HgaQHcj21JUDfI4Il0D7h6bXEZbVrHQ5zBp8YW%2Bhw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SM%2BxIJYT2M4bGibhSE4c7vwDWXTCYDq7eoROhY2mJppu1NqQ2Ga7Edh7Euv%2BKAAkG9viQyfbbW0Y52FKvNMEdQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2Frg8O8lzmh5s5Ga9LwydQ%2BmKeso5KR3JVFl2Kh%2BqUZU0GkjHjRkMvI44asjnmwcbOE1v85zizU5PpSYBRyd8g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xL1NoviW3%2FQaMzUGLYNtcb2%2FeJR0UnKpgjRx1szk5tW8G14dowof3yTjbW2QVJtIc4LwJ2e2faLY%2BrBH6VePOA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5qavmhrHZzfgm2qMgJqZsI955iMPDw3XJ7lVKIRozv0ydxs6W9i9bCU6XBStNcwfNdVMcC991bCwikFFJwQauw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VUSm7KeCHWGOIfvinTbQxEHuBGJzq2h%2BVKO2COMB%2BlF24W5znYLR%2B%2FrKSdzUrCrhmW2kIpabAxAhvQ3qZpk5Mw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kCpVKydHQ07TxJZOoOdDBPYjuEDgCifJkjE4NmMJCkyg7EfI8xJ2VnLjRsm27u9O1KdBxtG89jN%2FA7D8tzWZBg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGxRMIWlLnjih9GJdVQIOoKRa83H16jNPWBkssIRv6tUhm4tX74T%2BiNvKEnuZo%2FVt2CDwAmEhQiYYS1VtDu0Lg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9UhqNUKiTBaKn6z2NlLzW%2BBugK7VER6Zn9GxS09gUk8wFoclnBl5F%2Bsh5zwgsGZYbKqngduEa6zdK8THErflWQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

26Page  

CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201310              Health Insurance Paya 141,758.66
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201400              Gym Dues Payable     408.00
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201420              Union Dues Payable   3,045.95
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201430              Pre-tax Witholdings P 13,842.71
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201440              Post-Tax Withholdings 1,368.26
1020 Payroll Clearing     1020-000-0000-00000-201450              Police Coffee Fund   114.00

FUND TOTAL 160,537.58
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

1040 Nondepartmental      1040-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 599.57 -1,251,100.57

FUND TOTAL 599.57
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2020 Local Transportation 2020-850-0000-24012-530100              Professional Contract 36,411.35 -59,858.75

FUND TOTAL 36,411.35
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2210 LLMD Zone 1          2210-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 845.35 4,582.57

FUND TOTAL 845.35
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2230 LLMD Zone 3 - Silva E 2230-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 304.26 7,179.54

FUND TOTAL 304.26
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2250 LLMD Zone 5 - Wildflo 2250-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 32.10 -22.26

FUND TOTAL 32.10
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2260 LLMD Zone 6 - Capistr 2260-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 34.24 387.86

FUND TOTAL 34.24
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2270 LLMD Zone 7 - Silvera 2270-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 71.82 2,807.09

FUND TOTAL 71.82
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

194

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PXeOK0%2BN47FjraJc2XLXJd3K%2B7FF6tGoNRQnZK1FHwceQbg4vfMyD3bz%2FvWKpXvph6xwSebNdtHAEhhskQJCbA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MshG5rDS5MFlufNsh6H1MOkY32pqPy4GhU9%2BtU55WW4rtynkJtVaehmhHK9eRlahSVLg1XxkcwHjD9cy3dekJw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aO1ulHSMNPAgndD4VmflrR8rlEYVnkfkEEqJ9ApFei%2BVHpgp9NjdcgK2bi1jmv%2ByRkUkOzY5hbgvx2HAWui0ew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDE5tmZoBcEJj1wc1kBcu21u5qK49LUT31c7qMdS0j3zBoR6x%2FpE%2BPdL%2B6NNSEuI7PlLIEnYPD2avWimrFmBYg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VU4PlmuZA0c9K2AFaOgxccexgHW5tJtknF3%2Bgs%2FWehG1TlQ0slbrj1QJRBhhiyKC%2BuAiOR9QksKNUYuysWaTGQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q7a9EilwezcERMQYoNayzcn6HM1k%2Ft5Jl572XCZsEvUx16JZiIZLyRmaZBC9dxBrCGvygdPHEsFI0iUWSesB5w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fxi3ZWdcmKAyIxy%2F1HF2YSiLNwixCEz0zavoIcYruleIHuep%2BetXsWeN0BrAIC6v9Umda7Rm5gsh6wHUMc%2Bjew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wx%2BcTBLMaQcRx2YjB65v5bVm2%2Fe7IijdfedZMJKhwKqt%2FR%2BMvHMY6ii8whwGlxWeTroaUgT7e%2Fr4x7k3LDOFFA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BulW15aYuJeOFnXxJMVqslvfG8DwnaEopfeWX6DBCdkYfri7SCqrWkPu7aM2Iz8V0GQluBz1lhM%2FJNYCsdZJBA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cjc5m30piIQFeKlNie5zc5R2tyxBaKkAcfcqsCqR9m5ZVLaZFw7Stlhop6HUup023Os5fhle69h6dDTVm56fUg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5FAD8HZINHTvq62d6gRALJl%2B9VirxzXusfdBzTRSwzlxIJW8vUQZimLw%2Bdc0D2%2B8HYDFp9UdMmER9QuROlrVDw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w5iGqs7l605bLEM8v%2F0Th9lZ6WM7bOh6iMDlEmWTE7whsq%2FOoV9Kb8QN0amqUxWb6d97tn9aBBldHA6SxVP%2BOw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Or8wbOll2HUzPpACsdzhVd6YO%2BWc3%2FNqfSf7LTGeDEPCtwvdTe9J0b0ghbGXZTjbHIMals7LnVHhxDpOxy%2FefQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

27Page  

2281 LLMD Zone 8 - Country 2281-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 151.42 -2,216.24

FUND TOTAL 151.42
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2282 LLMD Zone 8 - Park   2282-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 311.67 1,346.64

FUND TOTAL 311.67
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2290 LLMD Zone 9 - La Dant 2290-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 109.15 3,065.85

FUND TOTAL 109.15
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2300 LLMD Zone 10 - Avalon 2300-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 333.59 -2,885.66

FUND TOTAL 333.59
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2310 LLMD Zone 11 - Self H 2310-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 34.44 368.40

FUND TOTAL 34.44
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2320 LLMD Zone 12 - Summer 2320-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 361.19 -3,886.40

FUND TOTAL 361.19
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2330 LLMD Zone 13  Corners 2330-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 115.77 88.74

FUND TOTAL 115.77
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2401 PFMD Zone 1          2401-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 706.79 30,932.82

FUND TOTAL 706.79
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2402 PFMD Zone 2          2402-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 373.22 31,242.99
2402 PFMD Zone 2          2402-900-0000-25006-530100              Professional Contract 2,334.00 10,516.00

FUND TOTAL 2,707.22
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

195

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y8okboPYtUAC6CWDIGNPCBP2YPopZGuvSe0Z34zLc4Ro0DH7OgslgpL%2Fp3vmcj3SL1CZfwrmIWe2lWKsg0DH6w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YZ77Mh9AY1lFu796dNVJiwjEShQckJDzrA5nRDy22QPOCTPUKpYaZ7buNPFyDMBSnPKuHQV9PZ%2BEmFQ9LK474w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmaJB%2FEC2HkYBg1E9pMAJM5VUk2kb5mWR7NsaqaP%2Bd%2BKSD9BegZISyppaCgiPs%2FOKyA%2FPCoWCbGDxwi8rMsnpA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQ073OeYDZadxx0XDPn17TMM1sz18sFe%2FbaFjodqW1M25l5VWyaLxLTf537cf6%2Fr0LYoJR4PW8wGfcRuqdG%2FxA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GoGAVk1isKr2z2jit0K95zRsehBJOgIlPCngeQNclJWaSZPlXm6BK8fAXnzOdOu9Be%2F%2BIuENL8HsJVX4dpI0YA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VPtbee3GyYIT4Hz0genXLK6mZEcZ%2FZoXVm%2FMRVjjt1mON2vIFyq5rw4bDDNv9lC1pq7%2BnVGFxfn75bBcX%2F5w4Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3lzWYeqXaKRtXciu1onW7OT5Sjut9BnWGWeC6Bl8ykrueqQ0Efh75cGXEtVGg7fkr9yuZA9%2FimTWfez7fax6SA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p22jlGeFMi7yuy0Q0rDsKcGa9bvL3FSIWwB3wWszATpLj%2FN%2B4ALq5hluAzNli0kD155J%2F4H4bDwLhhhrwSymuQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PaT1%2B6pFTVLYQF5GjCM7UVvFjlDD%2BtHWB7BtlMmfz6xq2VDidsnQ2EnXZkMoyFQ%2B0yO1y8QMNwOeie3wqbkGWA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wMnxGS4wEp88iL%2Fs5isYbcOqXL6TaB1qJbNa2HLwcqh0Dzht6f%2BjdwlB7KqXk8GohZ90Q9YFPoeoa7%2F70gJLg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

28Page  

2403 PFMD Zone 3          2403-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 431.94 5,754.27

FUND TOTAL 431.94
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2404 PFMD Zone 4          2404-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 562.74 7,834.73

FUND TOTAL 562.74
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2405 PFMD Zone 5          2405-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 11,848.53 -203.43

FUND TOTAL 11,848.53
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2406 PFMD Zone 6          2406-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 548.20 7,252.87

FUND TOTAL 548.20
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2407 PFMD Zone 7          2407-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 83.30 715.12

FUND TOTAL 83.30
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2408 PFMD Zone 8          2408-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 401.47 -1,650.60

FUND TOTAL 401.47
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2409 PFMD Zone 9          2409-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 454.25 6,071.26

FUND TOTAL 454.25
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2410 PFMD Zone 10         2410-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 177.75 3,425.07

FUND TOTAL 177.75
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

2500 Nondepartmental      2500-900-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             500.00 6,500.00
2500 Nondepartmental      2500-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 432.00 4,568.00

FUND TOTAL 932.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

196

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rfZaPaqHvc%2FDLyXb8IcsYmcnJSwTROwHxGr%2F4A70LNDqhKvp9DEKBAtZ3HxLaokGW%2B%2BWNUoK4SxfPGh%2BbMk6Tw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZorp1yxfXRkSC%2B8MYs32mXgm81ZWrGCjFON62cfEzwUSKiNkO63XXh8v1rbiP9CeTZv%2FY23G0kwaKdEvDMnhQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdPjygBDUt%2BeVXTsjDrb6h57t597I0HOb4pOZsnvdK5KlHJCzCNMlWe5eMPus32CTzhI6tdM30UuWX6%2FLarFDA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BvOB0YaTWR%2BSdcrnWysS5ItYKJuh47kxoc7tsM5569Pa804Wb7kRlm1IGO4Sc7bLQ6A0sI%2BbuyxNb2Vs0ECmA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rutd5lZCN8jjKDu%2BYrlD%2B19CtTPU51%2FpsHcbv8jn1GRQBkv3rSNIimEnYvgB9KxILMvRbgi9o%2F%2FsLL6IUs9r9Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M6lJqX1QdURO1Ji1eV8FHci6jid0WwvvAaczBSqrjH3faZqIw3tKpFwrBN%2Fp78VTTHA%2FeCHSN4pmhEUpO%2BL0bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zBWm6X6v04FgwD04ehPMoz6vDxA%2FRs9U%2Bo6iKsiEjpYxKQH6J74%2FHsSEnqpCbwUoiglEwJvWo2zrndNPZkvArw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oiaAB5uRN%2FvdATAw4du2f%2FHM0FqNYth595DQBBm1Tj%2BKH%2FCJ9Csouchgpr7lfcP8tdFgz5XY1ujiA22hjoMUOw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xf0G3NGduxLSB7VYF8IYMcPAClRO85nzdBk62asOyxURZOyznx2K48jgx8DGeUZ7uqcWRQloX3WBQ%2F9pLsQ5uw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PpV2RjTaqcakf1vlqksotfweuN%2BdxYq9ffE3n32v5RbwjnNSdbTIHCxWmvRYT8qceb80n0vSiMQGDfkkcW1uEg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/12/2024 14:45:26
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

29Page  

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            209.30 1,138,458.57
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510140              Meetings & Dues      7,221.00 17,694.68
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510160              Printing & Publicatio 1,512.03 16,281.35
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             922.38 186,344.79
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  21,539.75 248,433.11
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 133,278.47 382,049.68
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     203.18 30,525.87
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             115.11 1,706.90
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     621.26 2,549.43

FUND TOTAL 165,622.48
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            30.20 270,040.93
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-510140              Meetings & Dues      203.00 47,172.11
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             8,604.73 173,958.29
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 3,656.84 212,985.15
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     534.05 36,339.76

FUND TOTAL 13,028.82
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             3,460.17 66,142.07
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     1.94 397.72

FUND TOTAL 3,462.11
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             7,367.51 215,164.06
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520120              Supplies - Fuel      29,885.59 336,340.27
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 21,113.09 134,220.30
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     52.06 -647.27

FUND TOTAL 58,418.25
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,106,784.57

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 546,805.85
GRAND TOTAL 546,805.85

197

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0oRF%2B%2FBrGlerqW6AHLhjb0XH5d%2FUTLi2OKDM1DI54GkknS0jR%2F6ln%2BFBRKPa03Ke6gABq3IYr5th5IGuwCMcXA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O4iuETKJHXUfPgLxxHRkL7MeOaYgCL18aVw3db3EAzEETVCeliphZPEUCZsEen0nlnoxivAHIX5Zhar6vtK8hA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UY7%2B3emh5mlothuPF17iBrFR7wSR%2BwXmdQKOuL5hrBjGadK7s%2B6YFuz7hALldI9PD%2Bt2O2Aya3RMugbATWm7bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6FwO9dJqvfH%2B9qeDoUmtmdGiHIgbMnfTbFWZYS3uYQE6x730P5a%2FHBkeDzME%2FdbuMUe2nBQHaiwwxtc4tdsz6w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uoBzrdvhH9B98rXwON4o8MP5qZEzqh%2Bu%2FudyWshAOaP66Y3GB5cB3pT9yhHwhJXrBcRSE7dtDSK6eljhqzGlA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XyshiQT8id3C8tKfbVJfQi7Ni5lg%2BnHMPomVEFKFLUKp7P7dN5dA%2FcU1K3Xwy6FVelgVbtAH3acjr%2BD1S4ooNA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ecSb9A8MfpiR7KtOiM%2BZ1zxgzEci4yAmdMltuVFNBR%2FwTrVqLBLNKYihQwduLR24XRkx8HCdQt%2F9%2FbayEVHQvg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XXZO1RYluFr2bPj5Poac%2FrlpQ14zzGErV5eWaPmYvA6glWCSomffGsEBfQr3UwZqTEix8PAY2QiWSVIPP0iCpA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HuJuOHhAULm5zTMMbHsvaV4wreWt472LKiMs6UCM3uxLj7OyFfjVdh96SS8Mck5K5bWSls%2Bt%2Fw8mhL9QnBn96Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kq6TczPtm2Qxz3RkPDqNg7KLOIUlPgAWX1xXyQnOV5c%2FX2Kh41ldK0SG9VF0%2Fe4vNdJ13oI5P2J%2FxIOJ36tg3w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulz3UFTM33rEXfN9f0Ww0Vc%2BKmbihiawz1HkbypB9GjgP3zpwNbjcWOGKLuxeoJYEsYW9OIM%2BWakbKnyhwHoqA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=71QKMY9O2Qdu1M7LuzWGsupjiHDispHIWod5GTZkfBwyrG4F7NR0QazT%2FBLarVpzJI4fwRLlTdWSCQYNvtAbWA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxXMQg1eNf1ThtGjzCSoIbqOrYv%2Fc1nhVw4a3UjmBbqTx2xQ8QB70vLwhmY4F%2FMOizzz%2FWZOMoZSQi9GfJYNFA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2B%2BTgtqm9SWY87PDONCoZuDCBnkQrnaG6BAM6tDVJD2ODmSMtn%2FTqSFvBnVzfTKe01UvfP574wwRdAmBW46Dlw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCzoAqHcj%2FtKqotPRAq7ity%2BsEayWHNekkWHQXh265Tc2mjASYOApIQ%2FAEDDb2ANGC7qeKQLhTtvDvIq0txpdw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GNcni4affFp2a9Byqvpyk0iNEl3pEgSCUNAc6cviZFje5cQj%2BupivtEFuGqezPh4PQmCaCkRNopbswETb86X4g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlTLZGxGq9vB9snu1gmyXjehFxfzqHdr0pGFoDmtYdexYfgHC1KksSXzF1kIficNlzKX6YHvctUZENXRbLEz1Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iKUcgAmMze8vZnpgJdRD4BV%2FDenNuQqrnQuQnTPIBEQE%2FscvUMtB6%2BsT2nigZVuzNjolmfkVdYRqt2cADXFEvQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1BjPGodIq8wtBlDVwDCFjLAKAoKYQbw%2BhAE%2Fohj%2B2IBpVrwOjR3jtefPB6aibCUyCQYjMWasWcD76mbyXf7%2FEw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0w4gvXpbmAp3njUrmP9MKtDoZx8MY973SBQzaPpCEm3PFdecnX0eFNjdTkWuRPWmgw9rchDsnD1bLuL%2Fb6l9PA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

A & M CONSULTING ENGI7072 0000 275     INV 11/21/2024 INV20152021         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2000-850-0000-21003-530100 Prof Cont 16,475.00
16,475.00

A & M CONSULTING ENGI7072 0000 53      INV 11/21/2024 INV20162021         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-20002-530100 Prof Cont 12,460.00
12,460.00

A & M CONSULTING ENGI7072 0000 99      INV 11/21/2024 INV20142021         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-24011-530100 Prof Cont 18,615.00
18,615.00

CHECK TOTAL 47,550.00

THE ANIMAL HOUSE3010 0001 INV 11/21/2024 8674
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  66.44
66.44

THE ANIMAL HOUSE3010 0001 INV 11/21/2024 8678
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  66.44
66.44

THE ANIMAL HOUSE3010 0001 INV 11/21/2024 8668
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  63.22
63.22

CHECK TOTAL 196.10

AQUA-METRIC SALES COM7208 0000 240     INV 11/21/2024 INV0104839          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  2,627.94
2,627.94

CHECK TOTAL 2,627.94

AT&T MOBILITY        5048 0000 INV 11/21/2024 287293971311X1110202
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510130 Utiltiies 1,575.60
1,575.60

198

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=92FMQtOu%2B4yVZkWAAA8ldK49Tnp5ZkWegRnzYT4%2BSJqm7XdARc7vxhoVQEs6Tv%2FR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=92FMQtOu%2B4yVZkWAAA8ldK49Tnp5ZkWegRnzYT4%2BSJqm7XdARc7vxhoVQEs6Tv%2FR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNMEX3yNKyn4hLRixWsRLfw0fYGcRnI%2FgAMw%2BWpsRjK9%2Bo16%2FJ8ZB%2BZKyL596nYh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dk7gXiX6VF%2BmRTHkWvjos1w7rHMKlXjDmnCvf7S3rpcfzzt3Ikscw0Dy4fGEIQ4L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYVUeMdVPmz8ivi%2FoH9QSR%2BYqr6tfYOf9NNR79qGRz1PwacQnV1b%2FbVM7Ys7%2Fdo5U26IO9oQwH5c19Td%2B7bdSw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKD8SHroz8ZtGEMI%2FzAoIi1z48t1%2Fv%2BWjKlerMLITSRRyh7XntWLPtwc4lWrWGf3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKD8SHroz8ZtGEMI%2FzAoIi1z48t1%2Fv%2BWjKlerMLITSRRyh7XntWLPtwc4lWrWGf3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jVWAcuAvEzj4krKpCxp5i9hE3SCaxWSMtrI1a3cyUVaVCZvi0F%2FYPsyRdQv2cNzn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CA7yBCd7pAJaZjjLqX%2BeIFg3YYRHjW1xScFd7UrrnhjwBvssfkaHA8eV2bLv3v1r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CqF0B2N32f1k3VKPOvcwfdawcLaz21VAnsuDT7bHDz%2FzWNGb3JvWA3w69T5JVB4bIiS8FZOTl3eeiR91Wau40Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x86f92HfQVXL2uum8owoYzk8AcDecQEjQF9OMXMsTUzTNkBBU43k%2BKAOR3ACctNO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x86f92HfQVXL2uum8owoYzk8AcDecQEjQF9OMXMsTUzTNkBBU43k%2BKAOR3ACctNO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKfpisHHOKlEq94qX9SVbWmGfnIxouWrETBVKixQ1w7zf24%2F%2BphjZJN9QVhe%2FCwz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BF7PfTdWogHq%2FL8NWGp1T6dGyPEjdyrpOVbtMc8isvdV%2BohfHBYaiczOsI5qp%2F6T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yy%2BqT7KstPR4vCErBOomLpMlJBR8EWmJtPYBcrvwAN0zgQ0Y2Htvb3i1JQtr35%2Fxhkd%2BrXoq%2BGtTc3RuAN7s3Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tonH8oejlXK%2F3JJ3qu%2F%2BDRRqzR77kF9OltHRp%2B6xEG2bUZqp0%2Fi1tIpsXjSCFLZg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tonH8oejlXK%2F3JJ3qu%2F%2BDRRqzR77kF9OltHRp%2B6xEG2bUZqp0%2Fi1tIpsXjSCFLZg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VZKtCklOO%2BMKbfZhfVJlfNgH5yqkknHjzxJRWU30r9A%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dnAJ%2Fuyt9a8%2FFgx%2B1vYL01z%2BMDyR1YElFpMeE0odHVtTQKcFSdH1yoowtuIXc6B7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHH4svrxMrWDHv8u%2B28trIxk%2B1NZcV1CO43B1AhhY0WJHPOOUZWORKVzVgZm3ISyA%2FXUZu7fu51o8pJboNrTfA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7vFzwiDqgAcykIQS8UQeGJI93GzTjXwqtJ1rrRVQai5FwGiaCIsnUJZtiY4nsaE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7vFzwiDqgAcykIQS8UQeGJI93GzTjXwqtJ1rrRVQai5FwGiaCIsnUJZtiY4nsaE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iiJ%2Fk8tZv9Sfr4UC8IKxgtPJnmcEWb2oMqbGDTEv0lM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n15lar5Ue3TjknGZ3ecAnejGIm0ydEAZPNqBTpfuzAp%2BNVpEXq%2ByQh4u0kMqBvXD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpB7mBB61XIHReIu03vzkxwajXs%2BmlCS%2FlyzbEhRtBZB%2Fwfssr0pgqIjpGTcAK4xLbVZ1V4FTDsYD7%2BjvbuTFQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0WjmIIAcnEabG0qIxlV2IWdiq5tL%2BEc5vVaQgzLxz%2FL6YTNPEQj1X%2Fx0blxADx5T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0WjmIIAcnEabG0qIxlV2IWdiq5tL%2BEc5vVaQgzLxz%2FL6YTNPEQj1X%2Fx0blxADx5T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=voUlIDMdpvpTf4pM1iKCq8Pohstm4tUHQlWBYUqs0GQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4NR5E%2FjGP5VIJe1xxMhXdO5j351j%2BeXjItx2U1pEcf3HRwvv89gl%2Bj1B9Q%2BgmyLb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GN8LgUeZUzcfg9l2qKCV8zwVsoBna9f9ckeANk8QygEmqtQHrcSL7sOSoxPy0mSGI6puNs175xokDP5iCZwF5g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DRZ4cUY3tdGkk4e9Q%2BV%2FLCgcTRhaMIs3%2BVKGcAz2WeS17eVSxuQp%2BmnEW6a6YZ6%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DRZ4cUY3tdGkk4e9Q%2BV%2FLCgcTRhaMIs3%2BVKGcAz2WeS17eVSxuQp%2BmnEW6a6YZ6%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6j3OeD%2FwwC60FQhNYgh4oePAjbuQIzbptAnHhX2%2Fxqc3%2Bfh0Gzwrs04pJQBcAjhT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q26BJ3d%2BDJ9HlJ9UUOZDBr%2ByhSZ36icYwnd6YsIYSRqT%2B7%2FUeCZOCjcIVvtB44FO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CYLKH5mVaPIqBg27asYa1ox84woTG8u1xPUa2Rr8uu0DfGPaDsFhGnzdVBhpvTEo4J0jRjNM041zBCkRKtrWyg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UNy0CPpws7kTRpjp%2F5vV72a1F959hvMRHzaMp90hbVFnpFahgp3RmUSPr3i0NiNi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UNy0CPpws7kTRpjp%2F5vV72a1F959hvMRHzaMp90hbVFnpFahgp3RmUSPr3i0NiNi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zm0r2H0HtTa0I4XU4V%2FJYk0UTBQm6%2FjGcme8iMEYj%2F4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u7tW5UxSwGr0gr3z1Oz4fD3pnbyKw9pR5rhUesLJUmygL8M%2BcrMWiEz4AIf5Z7AH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNjYoHX1nR81P%2B734BCQ4F3iVWPQMZ3oQ8vCacJmMTvw17PNAD%2BwD7RQ%2BxyPRVlGa9ym%2FD8io9r0u8W%2FljZoNw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 1,575.60

AT&T                 5516 0000         INV 11/21/2024 000022609036         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-831-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 31.25
31.25

CHECK TOTAL 31.25

AT&T                 5516 0000         INV 11/21/2024 000022398612         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-831-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 147.44
147.44

CHECK TOTAL 147.44

AUTOZONE             6145 0000         INV 11/21/2024 05348549605          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  233.78
233.78

AUTOZONE             6145 0000         INV 11/21/2024 05348549604          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  85.79
85.79

AUTOZONE             6145 0000         INV 11/21/2024 05348551329          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-000-0000-00000-130100                             Inv       193.03
193.03

AUTOZONE             6145 0000         INV 11/21/2024 05348551330          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-000-0000-00000-130100                             Inv       287.62
287.62

CHECK TOTAL 800.22

AXON ENTERPRISE, INC6864 0001 360     INV 11/21/2024 INUS293912           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 37,203.81
37,203.81

CHECK TOTAL 37,203.81

199

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bX%2BkasOMf1TetaDg628cSgsy6qcV0uESkeHh2XiBz4%2F7cyF7kERepoeX3kRM%2Bfqf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bX%2BkasOMf1TetaDg628cSgsy6qcV0uESkeHh2XiBz4%2F7cyF7kERepoeX3kRM%2Bfqf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eyeh7Z%2B1YEOQ1HbzI5%2FHEGEZUkav%2BXhau8LH9ax5TG8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzRTqxTc4I%2FOxEkoGntpJbZ%2FVarGkxJ3wkKGzAjZlOFyOh%2FXZ5yom70OC9IODGws
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FP7ASGI5LsZb0GGo2uUjAOpF8dg48rDeCmxdFPRmY9FCByDWZRa7B44irMJggkxTxSrNtoKJX20908NmkmEUpA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OIRghtiFqeejiLWnnVgcUSf7dxMd2FVR40govUdhIeLIgH2uhtwwLvYvN1acLFEN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OIRghtiFqeejiLWnnVgcUSf7dxMd2FVR40govUdhIeLIgH2uhtwwLvYvN1acLFEN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jkDLZhcJ5E4KSa8ZK%2BhUbeBzU9rXvIh4fzWovexVrOs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBWsyIOalkKxp%2Bi6g25x9gY6ncgJKvuyFjBbDvWtT6qb2PVSAI7GsU7C2Abg3dMs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ZoV9trsEM47r7YFhtQVZYAgyho%2Fx7N1eKogGxzu%2FI7U%2F0U4YO6AL6c9ICbvO6ZHR7zinwDkXWqb%2B8j5JWVgrw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jVxETGa3DWSnn5e6A44tj08azgCiOvaBUc9IxdaSjiBjgcOq6kW0LiGP%2BYN9a2NF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jVxETGa3DWSnn5e6A44tj08azgCiOvaBUc9IxdaSjiBjgcOq6kW0LiGP%2BYN9a2NF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DGy5veTqiN1AoSOrUT26lSuj88NZJHrNiTifE1MZYPY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pN5snsYM8pPq9n%2BEtkX4%2Be8sN5rOvOjqZwTJCyk65p9YOc9CukiUalVPxm8XttwX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLPeY9ZUmCo4Gro1yNjmyILJLIjMa1cLKymRNYYtMlLPnZvgJIw960drsyjuHqG08sE6wahE40sdcJ7gALsXog%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fhLgoXjgxVq267TyQSz%2F%2BgaY1NedWMbwZTJ0OAQv4yI97LQJ118ryQBtlkV88hxr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fhLgoXjgxVq267TyQSz%2F%2BgaY1NedWMbwZTJ0OAQv4yI97LQJ118ryQBtlkV88hxr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wdhw8xad4j9mrM4yWrQG4rg2qvxkUZ%2FkYLhZjOp1XIA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wh%2FljgaMoEnVOUirk6GyD0mmnmcna8nzZjSDz5kqjECOM4%2B242Pd5TZOpJSH3tCu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xnsK1%2BD5ielna%2BQU%2BBO%2B4x1c%2BKs5u7REP5Oe3H3d6vrXdlkLo6wt80KhJYRo4uTGTtQTo0aFEcuheG5X63VISw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Flzsns3yzCW79kTxD0Bh2Ndv%2BoOeMjdu0gkNIuaYbUpu4cF8%2FMK%2FSQIQcRIjCQ3U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Flzsns3yzCW79kTxD0Bh2Ndv%2BoOeMjdu0gkNIuaYbUpu4cF8%2FMK%2FSQIQcRIjCQ3U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JlQc4tgwcK83WJkIEXDqSUlZA7tHY36%2Bo26vyh%2Fbb%2Bg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k01RD4udyCcKmEamN3EPW2EzSryZoTpYXXU%2F2YYFSGb%2BFnM2IYZExCUxd4fQTxYw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NebkGyB0f6JIeFZ7QPLcX7egWRtpmiorwfJr1g3OsUgGgKNguI4IMG9zoVgQm7GX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZHo4qk37VncyJVkJ2DTFxqLuo%2FQdYkeCrvv5y3cAHE0LjzdBkUJazjv1L8W6Hcxm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZHo4qk37VncyJVkJ2DTFxqLuo%2FQdYkeCrvv5y3cAHE0LjzdBkUJazjv1L8W6Hcxm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cNdaQn4snX1N1si%2BPdv6UbWCaJ1MoFpJ8dthgXC67GQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9p%2B2PV7ndow5PnjCbstRGrfoozK1Q%2FuHw0PgCqMSKtqVue5ULIJZ0qlJc1eU8P8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfyaXee2cAUWqD4AmM7LN4TiK8qNkhOn1GAcpIjoidN%2BGCxWp%2B0bJS9hK%2FjlP%2BzK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFtJ6zbb0CKqa4iS6lffTIGIcj49KHySkeJveICbr7vde3E5n%2BxJz7ak86Wwp%2BqS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFtJ6zbb0CKqa4iS6lffTIGIcj49KHySkeJveICbr7vde3E5n%2BxJz7ak86Wwp%2BqS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pnYLhcQ0NhfQz0qOHmWFeART3VEwnQEiiArfkOUJKeMRwPdFjVDyEUjA9a21iKLD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZyxLCet8OWdwF%2FL0eMtCtQ9%2Fl2SVNnT%2Fcq%2FHW6A03ZQRbz3bt1bIkl2jkZp318fD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQToU7qXfhhltDIjPh2wag%2BoqI%2F3wyNWW4hdAzEc0EJlLFMRu29tl8wHte3hHZZIvxCLczF3DEJcJxhu8hmifw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

BATTERY SYSTEMS, INC.1908 0000         INV 11/21/2024 36782410301308_1     
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  155.42
155.42

CHECK TOTAL 155.42

BIDDLE CONSULTING GRO7760 0000 337     INV 11/21/2024 79521                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,768.00
2,768.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,768.00

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/21/2024 AH27379              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/21/2024 AH28128              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,018.00
1,018.00

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/21/2024 AH28217              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/21/2024 AH28200              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 110.80
110.80

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/21/2024 AH28198              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 236.80
236.80

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/21/2024 AH28035              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

200

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h4LW4pPw2jvHiQFmf0IdyF2cc4AcbroyE2bL9INi8bV%2Fsn0j9hN1yNmN3hRfSxLV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h4LW4pPw2jvHiQFmf0IdyF2cc4AcbroyE2bL9INi8bV%2Fsn0j9hN1yNmN3hRfSxLV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=otQb9FA0RbpnVKFbVLjnpH7ytUVH5L%2Fb2YP3K2tlk9U%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KHz8rsKgrRBQnsxTwa4jLaYW%2FLFXZIuFmicuoTiuo78bEqusa9EHuIviOsXiC6Hz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=colrhHYZCGGn43MLOKbvtyTek1%2BgRTbVFnikuZQ%2BfoNIRYjDOLQax8ObJAQdHAwE%2F6FRurigUeqC5%2FcppaZhzQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8bHddufQzRwH10H0EFWMvwotkdoowbyaGtmgWafuGdz1oiaZ4%2FABysKzgfvhenmB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8bHddufQzRwH10H0EFWMvwotkdoowbyaGtmgWafuGdz1oiaZ4%2FABysKzgfvhenmB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wF0QgXFtmMxEf4KmUXDHqKO8I00SJ%2BPMrKIE4fXASCDNfEVBgORUd1LLuZpEKj%2Bn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBfnht4PbhBN%2BFHrr%2FlCl4TZ6MwvDd76C1GEQ9bslBs9QsWx8lsry48W49xJAzbq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=76hfG7xskZ9yIPbZyuykmNnVtd%2BUX6kxTRThirXH%2B0zoeDuL9lTzCOaw%2FJB4mc2%2BaLYREKXDf5HEfqJgVoi%2BxQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H0HNaal8ibGJpxkQso9GhKV1RDzKjtUO0CYF9RF4EhAl4lut7R%2FqkFMwPdJxEiX3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H0HNaal8ibGJpxkQso9GhKV1RDzKjtUO0CYF9RF4EhAl4lut7R%2FqkFMwPdJxEiX3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQ12HiazNsh5OqtXPgDoTR%2F6xLj5dtMvd3MPpJBGB1Nk3c%2F8A98Fx8o4miBYE3Db
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XG%2FQ8kfun1jdvyFRbeBYMaAlRQhPBUshhbO5yxynijwgAuuUHCVNI7f8TIot3l2s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U04yMxbC2xz8NFUlSSsF5JExnWcfW4vDtarcRyNNLgzy9YQFmZ4mGn8GXzwtuZ%2BweLvuHlkQqMhiREVDgMwS8g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QwlFe9D7ZdXU%2FLc%2BGlqkgTsmQUVYLB%2Fsc3MGAaCF%2BunvF5QgOvns1jJhyxuPeU0P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QwlFe9D7ZdXU%2FLc%2BGlqkgTsmQUVYLB%2Fsc3MGAaCF%2BunvF5QgOvns1jJhyxuPeU0P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jrbMzyHaD8wKJm5eHVdvr%2B8iuIu6vpVgNvgb5oHQH1MR%2BKsaasEjR9Z6dwI6DROj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KXMXd9gSpzDk2vSZ3OuJn2Em3wbJZCb3WvbCfac51iJrLotHOEL8xwPQUz3%2Fa%2FAj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=khoxrOijFn%2Ff25rkUE40rAZBsTH%2FHlVPWSCrAmlvL%2B%2BOkRWmYt996OkFKdDu446utgTxOTekpVNxp74bnhde8w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czqiMwBAl2vmpJF7mEAjBZo3VJzTgIz3xdGw7DHM4y0T9ffzZHpBDZJoBh3DFjb1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czqiMwBAl2vmpJF7mEAjBZo3VJzTgIz3xdGw7DHM4y0T9ffzZHpBDZJoBh3DFjb1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tZBUCQcq0OyGpk5KgY%2FowE3pVoWGmsVMUHM3fcsTdSNd3mIv0yyBofe800T%2BH70e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3J21eWZyZyyyZ8eqr%2FbuxImXdo04LieAaSQQJEvsxY8GVEVaKLLQD5HdZ9Tc8QxE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5kr%2F1BCQN0Dm0dxR62ObMqEbSjPmODcB0W%2FoEZocZzYGMwY4JtrwnEPIsCL4CsPns%2BV3pwUbSMF2txjDqr%2FM8A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Er7HfVQb9EGxCUGzDEvUmapWmgOKv0Lc8rr4EiPBhgWVWv4mrPdBJKl5LyG1204T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Er7HfVQb9EGxCUGzDEvUmapWmgOKv0Lc8rr4EiPBhgWVWv4mrPdBJKl5LyG1204T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6r%2BqYj4a7%2F5M%2BLgkSg2G87OPIlPku%2FT4udfvHsfHjuS53FBXp5%2FDDDx1rzcc2duR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YPM4I0gzZPA32woZtADZmPTu%2FcBANVdH6kZVEnEpogOckH3RWo%2F3uEXS4E%2FFEDQa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDzJbyspljrT3fcC3RTgMiCgxZDMV2NGLz556W3k6S5q2aYi4S9YTiYp2jXzoh4CbMOyHAxDY%2BcueSR8%2Bj1%2B6A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6zj9iCdOYCKPvJEkJ29VFo3Bkgn4%2BgyTou4WRZSxirXCtSa8ugNZzvsdQuVz2caq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6zj9iCdOYCKPvJEkJ29VFo3Bkgn4%2BgyTou4WRZSxirXCtSa8ugNZzvsdQuVz2caq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9c7mbV8wWbEtxK2%2Fyf8ZKU7iWn4qT5wxNo9yvY2ra%2Bd6JtbwRLW1pNBtbaySqCOf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BCL%2BWAlsss%2FG3tUypkA2x98wUWwveeTCz3icpgaixGml2GMHsNK181jYEcn1evdT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JkSQCvE2ZIzFN%2BYqsDVNap5mES08pgYzserjn5A%2FkvNwU22FfSpFmp4Vf9erYTRx4zaOng8K0qZXKsPDXc3MBQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kLUPSxGguC2Gz5lJqV4%2B7wN614Bp5A885LneROG1CBdA8QOUo1dP0Rys3rhxqwDD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kLUPSxGguC2Gz5lJqV4%2B7wN614Bp5A885LneROG1CBdA8QOUo1dP0Rys3rhxqwDD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkY9m5o59Snv5SgB6uX%2Frl3w6cg4QAAjEeEWZFomO0P2x9Gzhb8c5%2Fv9W56H1rF%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtYxg5NBnF2bkpu3DgKtlIbuzNhu7N%2BU%2F1WaKT3GWkXkv%2BGTESPrBn0eZNiJTDzr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Sr%2Fr2y4PQl7CKM3r%2FEp2YReVbWuss8rgLi3lp%2BWH4K%2BgXBi9hXj9v7a%2FvXo9QRWFajpkB29VHstjma%2BHbjInA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 11/21/2024 AH27305              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

CHECK TOTAL 2,380.00

CHRISTAL SCHISLER    7769 0000         INV 11/21/2024 11/18/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-510150                             Training  46.23
46.23

CHECK TOTAL 46.23

CITY OF LEMOORE2320 0001         INV 11/21/2024 95639                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2500-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 61.72
61.72

CHECK TOTAL 61.72

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 359     INV 11/21/2024 5220                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 808.50
808.50

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 217     INV 11/21/2024 5171                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 15,429.50
15,429.50

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 217     INV 11/21/2024 5104                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 15,429.50
15,429.50

CHECK TOTAL 31,667.50

COLTON JARED ENGLERT 7675 0000         INV 11/21/2024 11/19/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 79.50
79.50

CHECK TOTAL 79.50

201

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXgWkw1m2IHJWDwAsYidYvfZOyvMg0vKjo%2FQXEpdwcEHMPDawRzcTAuD6MzMvVJb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXgWkw1m2IHJWDwAsYidYvfZOyvMg0vKjo%2FQXEpdwcEHMPDawRzcTAuD6MzMvVJb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U79HfBWYpTe2HKLcu7cENWgyZTOuiPC0Crhc820xw41byAZBDY%2FgUQZxWsYWhvJ5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2QroOG2d40xLwgqdDH4mpcKk6Qw7fdeyKUOeNW3v1aGo3%2FXdCcBpblPAD761bue
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OzRohKl%2FgGE8mME%2BGU1VVX5Rz7FQ1i%2BTopEFqkQP%2FSVcATVRpfGDHfdOVmc9USsdu%2FoEVm0vxBiGsqpswzKgQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCzNpDOaEWalUcT%2FZNCirz5Js2BgOyGBb3YprIJPgup0nmc1fpBrXQbaWDoYjvPg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCzNpDOaEWalUcT%2FZNCirz5Js2BgOyGBb3YprIJPgup0nmc1fpBrXQbaWDoYjvPg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w099AcHWymWkTDUSXFApXxkQbjaK8fVQ%2Bl34TUC80Ig%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xL4oP23iFOXaiBcM7vxJHRAAainBuScDeFVsVjDN0liiOY3ZPBDO8XSgylWjjNGO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGqMvOEV85V%2F42XL%2BsD4tIWB184BmOdoI0aCYS%2F8tV2kQnu3PUJkXuyRgCGr4yviGGQfJEdNVyq%2FcGhbttcL6w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2pZ4upIGx0iqznCasyHqbIJ7N4vXocEMzFFGolAN76fNWd8W%2FyNdZFbL09WpcVp8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2pZ4upIGx0iqznCasyHqbIJ7N4vXocEMzFFGolAN76fNWd8W%2FyNdZFbL09WpcVp8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=atcz%2F6swtn3qW8p%2F8zFAetBWJpuk5%2B8sCMYqIcIo3QY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JjoSIVJJhEFsT20ASc9wfukcL49t2AcyvKFsDCmYxgkCmn9MCWYBz9qux%2BbLXMtZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YZzCVb7Z7ihsK%2Bp5C6WszK7tcfmFZE4dHeLanbo26LMHh0zy5KjYH0JaQPnPWyDSIEFMexSNq4bFjwOvHcQOiA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWxWoYZa%2Br0DrUoEyHSz8gDEFK0PwW%2FSUwplKdzGeON6ZIlTqFSZ%2BdWh2sedIFQm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWxWoYZa%2Br0DrUoEyHSz8gDEFK0PwW%2FSUwplKdzGeON6ZIlTqFSZ%2BdWh2sedIFQm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PIqr2bngr5vQCmZEWIru3X679FrfPw9ukfCJUho1QvrZJA4TM7WZFRl9DxeNXLxE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xWnu%2BjLzsg%2Bl9IrXpweb1C3Q2XkslJC1fSpFo1KMo4ieU3%2BJIhVRzPEzNRv0xFDp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72USBaC7sPmvTGZfKhPRZaGb02PqlKdvKTA7dHQGDIYUv%2ByhVcrkwfJUW9spuVXzKenDNxacEJrhDDZKntf%2BQg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zFQZqfoIlpGkQsCSjNznTU8dG3A4vTz5IJDtuR8U0zDtoWmQdlIQUINNoe%2F1m%2F2c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zFQZqfoIlpGkQsCSjNznTU8dG3A4vTz5IJDtuR8U0zDtoWmQdlIQUINNoe%2F1m%2F2c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e854UB4d%2B1sq%2Fm4KfmJRrqcj0tE57cuCNnO9XImqfHNZZD02J11aVLOmSDAmg%2FRb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o0tqJGObX3tHuDQvRbkKBMUnpgl926lFbBOR1se8Mm0YIL%2F%2BwpOiCbqKlX3Gy5%2Fy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHmYeIImKEZUEHB7bCJLiIXrBv5Tv2th8Ge3fV%2BJ4w88W9mpuGX7TjDdiZRLDjeFt5ZQNWzICBfev%2BpMr%2F%2FzFg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0glm8qKspmF2mkAK31AdaMK09rFl7aml2PYpmxcE2zk5DqsaS4I2RqbeHSVvVmHR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0glm8qKspmF2mkAK31AdaMK09rFl7aml2PYpmxcE2zk5DqsaS4I2RqbeHSVvVmHR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vEGM2uesuamMfoIwNdTKSjnVHPTEoSY1m%2BQFRr5MwdRhftrusqMIre27ioci6vFl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zf1Lx6qkdxkwTolurLfTsEwC7z9LLbQmLgrdjRuRRLhS%2BxRXPJY1k59HMQuYe0EL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4WdNrVBJBB13xYju0HKdoUQnjjsp21Lv1BaK8UGvATMzWLkkR2fvi2mtEaZ7%2ByTfFQ5chT3WmxSaKXhT60YhBw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YR8JT6DiSIyIRMVMvjRwa6AIOfTK41MEeuxGsyIjd4tF167ps2jrNBfi9PuUT1TY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YR8JT6DiSIyIRMVMvjRwa6AIOfTK41MEeuxGsyIjd4tF167ps2jrNBfi9PuUT1TY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X8fDUxzc%2Fw%2BWJCpn8wvAbYMcPjYqrMY12FBXN4Pt6r4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C0TtCBO2AEqQzMWjrmxBPzPUXhphiGTmpAZSaQy61Ydfm1dtZkqSPAw4IIO7nmVo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZPpjY0tVcI9tQjj4DVQZVQEqzD8Id4C0i%2BCnfsiKIcGTmaBqIdeKVzhx0LeIXKsBa%2Fp8SNhbCPKzufNUPYYsSw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE2399 0000 144     INV 11/21/2024 774579               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,177.00
1,177.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,177.00

DIVISION OF THE STATE6254 0000         INV 11/21/2024 10/31/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 30.80
30.80

CHECK TOTAL 30.80

E4 UTILITY DESIGN    7692 0000 45      INV 11/21/2024 24-3405              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-24012-530100                             Prof Cont 2,705.00
2,705.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,705.00

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 11/21/2024 916569               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 934.40
934.40

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 11/21/2024 917866               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 747.52
747.52

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 11/21/2024 917143               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 934.40
934.40

CHECK TOTAL 2,616.32

EZEQUIEL SEGURA      3304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 11/08/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-500360                             Uni All   173.70
173.70

CHECK TOTAL 173.70

202

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1X2YesGoh2zeqwNw5psPNoun9RbRCNjPGJns16Wem3%2FHBV%2BxDcy5YjZyNl3Kr7XJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1X2YesGoh2zeqwNw5psPNoun9RbRCNjPGJns16Wem3%2FHBV%2BxDcy5YjZyNl3Kr7XJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZSnKzWjPHYK0mDzoF0Ot%2FkNLuN%2BqPaQklBLTv%2FCZD%2BzO%2F%2FSXVoUYPnf5pcc0ZDA2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x1KyXvGI86ERs7dlfa%2FgacRRxeEXiMI52hC8wh51K%2BTSdZBWUBU1weTEtrSlyA4H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YSW2uCtJTNpgUK3IZBp8CY5x4I7GJQE0%2BYzag%2BDVbNu8u0P%2F4hZmM4hNWMJse5gu9E2SKeGGcUGUtP62k0uY0w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hmKzYYlH06CauQTyrkusB14Vc6hRloDXXuDLd6viA3C9kSZLiQmtMbNJMBt6RILn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hmKzYYlH06CauQTyrkusB14Vc6hRloDXXuDLd6viA3C9kSZLiQmtMbNJMBt6RILn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sv8tXSQ12H%2F9krroDp7O3HgeyL5u%2BV9812RHiHC2798%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NLrw1YvTpoIY8VOTRpkBkoviUlnRAwe%2FhevhhIpqfwwDYP9OvXOF2qel2wEso6Hj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ythyCK5Vc5eF5k5%2BUURLCYEgfTjpe2UMK7PAUmFIeZTc%2B4HrTfYfn2ACd28%2Fdh4xcyB4fMTCWVg%2F7sBOTSgEPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VQnkYlLQaJ3TV%2B8NV92TgsK8zFAPH4TH4pBbn8iID15tKOEvci4DCo8LsWuP3Pu9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VQnkYlLQaJ3TV%2B8NV92TgsK8zFAPH4TH4pBbn8iID15tKOEvci4DCo8LsWuP3Pu9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3dwNY%2Fza2amAMlmS2cA%2FjUvISgTHxrV%2BnXQ608mbRzyN8V0RZC2CAfT6YwytbHHP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3uXhN9lalA%2FycLmh9g%2BBnDQJr4jLFGXPtNWyCEoHNY0znyDC6pjgNpex5rVfVTWD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NyFKWG36FWNxIzgZl1KpOyGB0SxQdKg4UFLNF%2Bo7yQPhx7PVjjR%2BcA2QBYph7LaHWgi8YmUku%2Fq4yh2%2F3AFxew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V3AWjotaWOKljmPXiY1xrSqWwmtOEYKfzGDYJ6Bm%2Bl1BARL%2Bos8ZaUwLVPnPALSK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V3AWjotaWOKljmPXiY1xrSqWwmtOEYKfzGDYJ6Bm%2Bl1BARL%2Bos8ZaUwLVPnPALSK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PUAAefmHsVYLJVnMggBdKWuvnQVXnxN1WxFjIA957Bxg5J5RZnZGDQ9TcYQzE5Eg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xdg11U7gfIs0NgIXu7fN6lTFXYSEHQohQ1J3io4hBuQmpjXMgMZ0PymDhl31xQI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8K3FWoqEWKwW9T%2B7Nn4LUeHuINaj0dLKb3zabYGiCTC0cVVL2pln2RxE2iF%2BpvJg9w5dSB1qnIGOD3yAskAYsA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ia6jxPg8pgSCw87HkVi%2FZoBzt5aQjzKnhRpLKhkv%2FJiAc1IOdQNswU6RZMuF91my
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ia6jxPg8pgSCw87HkVi%2FZoBzt5aQjzKnhRpLKhkv%2FJiAc1IOdQNswU6RZMuF91my
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ws%2Fd5FAL8r46%2B%2FTTxgLvvH%2BzLh%2BRBIstK%2F%2BVynAqWueyvgFGPGyRDqdplds6wrc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CO63Q0QarYIP29bAtpPPTEQEsSfvRuQBzO6MYErrJ3aqA9KjDQSTP3PdvP%2FX3Oj9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hv4HaZJN5TOyRwmPX8kRYBF6%2BKPxyMlMMSbw9ea6vioi1LlvdyFABr5AqvZnDxCnvzUciBUaT2qpHiH4AqiEUw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gzl8MvRDYu%2B%2FfZXTn4C0hfb16H3xhnoKgeZdezmvFRIp3pY9scb7PIiFM5dBzGnz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gzl8MvRDYu%2B%2FfZXTn4C0hfb16H3xhnoKgeZdezmvFRIp3pY9scb7PIiFM5dBzGnz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UN2nknckqsVOByhbrLArFHZ7sVIf6OT9ui1jiAi0c39omkj8fTarsdKXoVoe3Oda
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QYJbG%2FUBJ67iTaitopi%2BPoqkaJOuPOyiw8xIye%2BTq6lSfrf8Knyrq80ShJa6EQSd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMXYYAbJUR9YHWEMUl%2FktzEEBneqp4Xx%2BVMNc7SFsQ7a%2F4exGV5xPRFEF5CRCLdvKoXZrpzqBsTm7tlhOxV4Bg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d9P2Pobb%2B5WVT9fGBkNogHEtcFHJJMOrKIs6yyZd3iK6eZaUNEQgKYJiJQEe2F%2F3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d9P2Pobb%2B5WVT9fGBkNogHEtcFHJJMOrKIs6yyZd3iK6eZaUNEQgKYJiJQEe2F%2F3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2FB%2FXALC9zoJEwNFobsZncD7CylMu3utRx0imcKHF08%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xVkKXjJCBJPwoWtexiqD3QzbKJ40gMGn5iOmfsG5MIAMwygr6F60bZBuBkBNkLXf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2luyDJkjnhtbauI%2BmnSw%2FmNq6o%2FrFDr6tFkl%2FiymfDI%2FoiIyUTYqkkIVqgtJW%2FVL1%2FL0%2B44c1PmNXq93OlAzXQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

FASTENAL COMPANY     5866 0000         INV 11/21/2024 CALEM51514           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  94.13
94.13

CHECK TOTAL 94.13

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 11/21/2024 448662A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 11/21/2024 448664A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 11/21/2024 448528A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 11/21/2024 448522A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 11/21/2024 448369A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

CHECK TOTAL 280.00

FURTADO WELDING & IND7339 0001         INV 11/21/2024 55388                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  426.86
426.86

FURTADO WELDING & IND7339 0001         INV 11/21/2024 55937                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  131.92
131.92

203

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5hd6QE9D5edioeC4H8J5EhwV7aLgFvq6LUs7SMT011JF1MgzBziWxPoAdBL05QUC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5hd6QE9D5edioeC4H8J5EhwV7aLgFvq6LUs7SMT011JF1MgzBziWxPoAdBL05QUC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FVUbq9WvbvIu%2FBgehhlKYzmIzIOYVHNxq30L4BAXCwY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d7mS1%2B8V6smsHmSEzmNQfgk5q25r8Q2Snu7dyjpOdKhKPCqg2dLrW%2FltIcGAORZC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rFCiF%2BExljWkabhF43Csp%2BqHpxzuwEaIHX8QgZlssh7ayA5y0SQNyNKdy91w%2BopQ087OJd39KWo578crMDpzjA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjIprVdUtPOx%2BqgAfVPudaqgpHYnO2lZVLstOUuM1ftmLTkhBxI9Z6aWbjMvV3n9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjIprVdUtPOx%2BqgAfVPudaqgpHYnO2lZVLstOUuM1ftmLTkhBxI9Z6aWbjMvV3n9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wIVz2eTRAQtvEAFQ%2BrAOxtAsvub%2F%2BduQRDMoHkbyMpC6R5uaNn0gIPwVP430w6rq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8G%2BhWgYpcm%2F8d3eYfhLFOIh%2BbLhnqa3tJoy4meWwGGe0bws32lboD%2Fl5jU%2BFK53H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qul49vjnO9otDBL6FQjtjzwB7bJrx4KUDfa2zONHAUUigsoCKPgMg5G2C539GE2WQIBGF9NHEiX82ONBiZKv4A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P0JsOx0jNqPJ79QfA%2FokajBmIxsBoE1lAn0AQC6jMAfKf7r36DUn9o2Eh5z4EVvo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P0JsOx0jNqPJ79QfA%2FokajBmIxsBoE1lAn0AQC6jMAfKf7r36DUn9o2Eh5z4EVvo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wspv5r7sh%2Fd%2BfIHLDh67T%2Bcx7Z8iFu7jRAnYcU1uxJAbTjOI9S%2Fek2Qbt9NfQK%2B%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EVu20mwbRfxQ%2FfiN5nDXjoaovZVTIhMIn5BtJdAn6p4o7Z4PI49hxU3YRA5OgK9a
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fTSwhE7y4OOQrEzYp5bJIDAkWX1NiNVNoy3hbn%2B8a%2FFZbmFCiMuxJNk1RVgrm96AjzC%2FF6Z0%2FJkzEJMvEc6wSQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nxny3k8RLbDNmgPdDpzdJolxi%2FQKY6UDQG2lRyjHnhmGK%2FpBtTQnnwC3QGKTeXqa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nxny3k8RLbDNmgPdDpzdJolxi%2FQKY6UDQG2lRyjHnhmGK%2FpBtTQnnwC3QGKTeXqa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4OjzAnM2qFJF4rl6JG8jmodY2mmFu8xwOPHQ1fcEURovyppsvCOyuG140uOx4K9z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IlUmFr1egIfNIyzy9D3zbGhguljOWH8n9pbW4DQAcx3w9TbdcGatOurozvfnEX3B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bo2hQEJUjFGYRQPSEYRLYknXqU%2BId7kcL7Is9GnhFfGMa%2FDyE8cQxa1Ic36rCNj6MiJuk1rdX%2BNVlqdNc5fSYA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H9xn2s8WSz9U3vSvz5I0j1TtSPJdakrjYLj2s5wA95%2BieINrn%2FmPkmjYslrJAI7p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H9xn2s8WSz9U3vSvz5I0j1TtSPJdakrjYLj2s5wA95%2BieINrn%2FmPkmjYslrJAI7p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2BVG2p74OsB4NrdHl%2ByBdRrZl1CCJpzpYJiIspr9%2BolQVa%2BM3eHAukt%2F0F5vDIug
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CmsLPUKqlMbyQoMYiANp5FJLp1p6j84GBVSONs4fjc2gpMsEsIPLT%2FGveYzGucpH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1xJ%2BPCMNAk9Vr3br6OJ1%2FTK2tDwP3H95qKvPFL2tGm1P0kHXlJekFH5abiyK0PnCrwvseztaZMtZAtXST%2B8eYg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FJuDbaAl4Qxs6hwB3jVF64JOfemVSp9ovs1Y2BXN4aizKD40GgqC4PJ%2BaO500Y6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FJuDbaAl4Qxs6hwB3jVF64JOfemVSp9ovs1Y2BXN4aizKD40GgqC4PJ%2BaO500Y6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LM1p2HJ%2BiNkKsmyvDAU7RoRo2ud5pggVMCD6GjKTgC3XD39eNS9n3AMuw9DXtM95
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=otWNH38Eq8zimAxHKjPPDLvC4gq9qg0wGb8dcMLQ5%2BfcJ7xUtoEneuc8V2mx1gYZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2F%2FPuOjTSd%2BpH%2FTi37PeYrFrrlEfovpT9ZtaBcfPydKjsr9km3pqqS6iLiY5yEsJUE%2FFKdCy1s3zGuECy84MeQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=beyRu2N7bFFc2iHWFHBIdfF%2FLYp97eDeBTdNJAJHrqg1RaxE0Q834pRzLmUr4Op%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=beyRu2N7bFFc2iHWFHBIdfF%2FLYp97eDeBTdNJAJHrqg1RaxE0Q834pRzLmUr4Op%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kzf9NW6XC%2BsTUb%2F8bbbFaQl%2FWuOlRlXta%2Fl%2FjJIuwys%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=veGjPTtDBwA1pFncjL8mu%2BOMhOvnXVLqN%2Fxv%2F979p6bDqOs%2FwW08lDeryPhS9%2BbD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTavKtD9OZCo1GO4KQYSBd1yxpvGvvCeB59j1S2EAl%2BBYXl4SizrPlXWv7Zv%2F4rio2xbeJz95fgaUoPpHLXgBA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W5bOaS%2BEn%2FdnWAgc50VuQEAQ0BrsVx3mjh0zyBVFznhb%2Bp27H4SlQHF9P4GT9gaB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W5bOaS%2BEn%2FdnWAgc50VuQEAQ0BrsVx3mjh0zyBVFznhb%2Bp27H4SlQHF9P4GT9gaB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcO8IiFf4g3R7vCgav9sLXeSSac09s0ZuKn1e0nxNPw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2FR7NxNDj81aYz%2B4Hd6b1efE3GC1kpjO2PxdBFMQb6rrJmEWygymWqGleSIBeKlO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LbjXktqnVznIciOUlJQsSLIzgM5tH6n2nRB3N%2FL3UBmg2BmHCt1riTOkYSsoU20E2yttAwXBHly1GP0rss4G9g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

FURTADO WELDING & IND7339 0001         CRM 11/21/2024 55443                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -184.48
-184.48

CHECK TOTAL 374.30

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000 341     INV 11/21/2024 162301               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  1,340.71
1,340.71

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000 23      INV 11/21/2024 163013               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,511.87
2,511.87

CHECK TOTAL 3,852.58

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000         INV 11/14/2024 02P201849            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  92.40
92.40

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000         INV 11/21/2024 02P203123            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  37.74
37.74

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000         INV 11/21/2024 02P204278            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  409.96
409.96

CHECK TOTAL 540.10

GRAINGER             521 0000         INV 11/21/2024 9307537572           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  169.60
169.60

CHECK TOTAL 169.60

204

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=53h501RRE6hk4bH5qvIWNR3nND0AU1jWAhuJf0sbQnNOg8URu%2BLgobibzOCFyNf1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=53h501RRE6hk4bH5qvIWNR3nND0AU1jWAhuJf0sbQnNOg8URu%2BLgobibzOCFyNf1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNNVVML3Mw3LoGDREorvDv%2BZHD%2FZiwSDxkxP5b3EVyY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0GvifPtjW2atweb7XmffbhZDhEyHe2kS2U33vxg0tGsxgaSQPkwnyqR8lqAzjC9W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F0D5ijXSUVjYtnCjJqp28WEB529tFTanBAiEzCgGE30nwQoYOeFaboXTXzGeT%2FzVRvzOYOVH3bU3RFgz%2FXkVqg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qXlVOsM%2BeFW2JOX61Kko0qFiOI9ubfQz8oHSEkq3TmXbaFOnor3%2F6bBZysYFhDL%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qXlVOsM%2BeFW2JOX61Kko0qFiOI9ubfQz8oHSEkq3TmXbaFOnor3%2F6bBZysYFhDL%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vi45nyzD%2FbAJrVzNz5aHVIhNWONiXOzdTvHSm3NzGiU74NOExtVGTdoNL5iUBVsc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6vJy%2BuwG67o4QR5xoQp7I0pa263hSle8E79o0WPVHDP8%2FoeIRB6rSXbkGdr%2B6QR4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Spg%2B%2B%2FOGqNj6kNPO1i0o4Q1PyaPryhB52bYQECSHHzU20Z1JjLQFLUk5kbwhB9th2MgkhqCVQSKQiiHhvZVRGQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z2O0BtspBTq9YxeBZsAGLFnFUltTo%2BOHgVWoVYQYl4EJcUXnfFj1vYmJ5MKXtknp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z2O0BtspBTq9YxeBZsAGLFnFUltTo%2BOHgVWoVYQYl4EJcUXnfFj1vYmJ5MKXtknp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FZQtKuFSaGaj%2BaSjAB1c3RXfYl%2FWIk7jIpt6IvTnAeqpwLspmaFGmVDKvyaieU7x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AJsTh6N3ryI4b9U5QVDG%2B4bHFKBlkFRDyYrvwUKMPVE242ryRVYLMJPTgKikDjn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGKsAjJoV%2F%2BoWQdwj7wG9M4bnG%2B%2F8sU6lpzS6fO1A%2Fyp4%2B5KUmQBx6NRN79BRcDNNNmXFqbSnBrS0nPey%2BGt%2BA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2FzElqcAMWvmmxgcOJyg%2Fhwz1zx7t%2BMvVI14H4lhOrTiTVKwqqWfhnewZi75o6Vp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2FzElqcAMWvmmxgcOJyg%2Fhwz1zx7t%2BMvVI14H4lhOrTiTVKwqqWfhnewZi75o6Vp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zvJfW%2FSznI%2Fnl1AAwmxSRTNetSRi0FlQH4r9EbtEeGs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YtnQQMzFfXFs8PRXnwgUHWzzN6nyBhS0ak%2FV9hU6HssD8Id0A6M1a6KFUOZC9rF8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GEs6ezu5JmzUgqFbegbXoiVZd1uOpNZP3unvXHN1LqrT2l0iZSKV1pQ9XzdeTRQsKJxFab7XxRQLgNFsBVp2Vw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=maqIIYvvPYlsNx9S57vJ3hYlVzNEu2yXisZAfazaCq%2BP%2BJAW5apWvSQA%2BO1mpR4e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=maqIIYvvPYlsNx9S57vJ3hYlVzNEu2yXisZAfazaCq%2BP%2BJAW5apWvSQA%2BO1mpR4e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Us3M7DizlxhkNteKAtC%2BvhZ9suarcyzcEXpoJDzSg70%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vb5YbdEHBVTXaw7fFOa5ExOnkWgZcC5oQfHnc1ejlv3x3B1RrTSK3wRzNbWtRyfs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qCTdCSN0sFDM099RJDU2LlURdOvsJr4fsAXYTjnPAcuWEZmrFNnZ2oFjeGVJ2xm%2FnBGR17IlXziwjYywwN6Eew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FEyGlTr0OLGAnfFqYnNzxB3OEFlih285EuwRT3o0GiZmDkwLTjHhoJNzuuJlSNu%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FEyGlTr0OLGAnfFqYnNzxB3OEFlih285EuwRT3o0GiZmDkwLTjHhoJNzuuJlSNu%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B2BOmWl9fjKsgndZsDGjSdKzbaFc8NxYC%2BfztVi%2BFNA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3cWwkiDBsjm%2FJNrEpKuaKcaMJCfzha2NMLLwuekiydueGmzy%2BISeLumTXXDdxKxm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zF7JIPVT6zjev4wDR5Tvy6LDPHHbMrCdjGgRh3grvVOcwVG5xKjGFcmWc23QftDEXthMxkTRoAtnWWefgiosgg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kklsh%2FF07Okr6nmQNF8NjIGQ12Hha6DOuDeDRehZXfOpttiVCu7j%2BLF0d0N5n6hx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kklsh%2FF07Okr6nmQNF8NjIGQ12Hha6DOuDeDRehZXfOpttiVCu7j%2BLF0d0N5n6hx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WT3mtHk14dcbgOeIy7Utyfjp6MJoE3NVTO8Mk0dUVCs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FFg%2FD2dkHI%2BPC30U1BnRWcItAX%2Bhu3%2Bs4jAVZdnsjd%2BDHfYizAzZ8i035DSUipGB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t9DOWT9TgikKAuVBIcYUaGoxLRR9PDsUfuAkavqzajmhCKNgTvj%2FjxkHRxmXPmvb0aQu8ef4n%2F5CYSe3kBb3mg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

HANFORD VETERINARY HO1156 0001         INV 11/21/2024 1280284              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 31.49
31.49

CHECK TOTAL 31.49

INFOSEND             5546 0000 185     INV 11/21/2024 274242               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-875-0000-00000-510170                             Post Mail 3,855.07
2 5000-875-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 11,558.24

15,413.31
CHECK TOTAL 15,413.31

JAMISON ENTERPRISES  713 0000 348     INV 11/14/2024 2425-002             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1190-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,237.24
2,237.24

CHECK TOTAL 2,237.24

JESSE MARQUEZ        7768 0000         INV 11/21/2024 11/18/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-20003-530100                             Prof Cont 1,280.00
1,280.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,280.00

JORGENSEN COMPANY    242 0000 342     INV 11/21/2024 6157043              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,041.83
1,041.83

CHECK TOTAL 1,041.83

KINGS COUNTY ECONOMIC2849 0001 188     INV 11/21/2024 3022                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,666.67
1,666.67

KINGS COUNTY ECONOMIC2849 0001 188     INV 11/21/2024 3019                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,666.67

205

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4tIdPowRiZ595X0CnVOj0340DUjf%2B9AfeUqxFQWXy9%2BPq%2BJVUUJ6lQT%2BhNRathFD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4tIdPowRiZ595X0CnVOj0340DUjf%2B9AfeUqxFQWXy9%2BPq%2BJVUUJ6lQT%2BhNRathFD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PyAzfFQhG2gaL97IU04FUJ%2F%2B09ss3D8JdaaJdaZtIIk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FOruFUXiULJPD3MckD0LRPcwLeDZHVoz8%2FOr6Eee2CW%2BpTwI5utoUBQCxPspOJo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9BAjw7omTJABmx3DgD1pDzaHsFu%2FDaMLnSTarDh0UjAwhFufBjwUwSXDucT%2BXCOcdX6zfvgKXrxQUmec7v5kdA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YB9x13GgwxGghdnpovupejz%2F5b4byF2Wz3LFO3VuVWBM%2BRJTdo9eNaRGK9yzctjs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YB9x13GgwxGghdnpovupejz%2F5b4byF2Wz3LFO3VuVWBM%2BRJTdo9eNaRGK9yzctjs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9R0SKr826fE3K0SSuHMv%2BB4QMkSD7cnk6rSC76fS0jWpnCt1nq%2FKV0hNY17sr2U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7lnr%2FMzRt%2FIkeGcJY4fcPxz4ljjKYEiNTr9BOKTxWVz%2BWMxeZ4qjpBbGCm7TmE2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhRqn0e7TgGMy0GKVvxiVIPGZNMCKd1td7dT2oOhyxkUwyaZDrmBx%2BmUISroH8Lvk%2F1yQR3qt2vJ6zFEsnRTlA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmaAYIep4Yesd4WOABRqwupv8s3Kvb%2FbgyW65BzVjJWiSu9sE0Wgw3kU5ArxrqcONx%2FXsdvlyBUV78s5BniPwA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7PecSnqd8IZsaNJseRmyCtba7XaJ3Agy125qq443RwGdl75jTbuGoJInNyR7UK0M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7PecSnqd8IZsaNJseRmyCtba7XaJ3Agy125qq443RwGdl75jTbuGoJInNyR7UK0M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ecZdktltk76E82TsEdU%2FzigIbAQ6aCEh%2FG3zyVTcdefKMd5VDZzxRXy9IVWo6B%2FS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aaCBPtaL5V7tVdjB0EwWy6f24yiK2a2pI86xZOvbxqYBKRfQDShVXxNd09bBZPWK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TKFsrsTayvaAqz9RKLEhxtA91THDlweNBNOaYNgCbhyFJaD9iJxynr3dMw9kQJWi%2BPpAR9obg9R2UAklvjm5EA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOLlaPX1XW6dK%2FThMLs53Ln5beUGn796IOATcXXBdMt4Dbu5xhfu%2BLynRnV1f08Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOLlaPX1XW6dK%2FThMLs53Ln5beUGn796IOATcXXBdMt4Dbu5xhfu%2BLynRnV1f08Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3jLZldMWvqevh6VQhWzTBIUxCuxPvf%2FcEYEyyVuFTyA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g125EFgWLqad0nHdOWqr%2BHwu8IXOtZuFBn3n5IlRfy4cLF5bewYjDeysvf3f6NsM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BnLpFBfav19TlllS3VbOASJ9FEQl21IC9ZW4%2Fjps7QVEFgVQgza5pQb9fnQu5SEtKrs41Gpwt67gyYmrvnWd9w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ByVPd9H3Q1o%2FCTFfwOq32x2qkjhnNmPH%2F7lIrW0d0rMPl65fpJtEgwFN27KnbqGr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ByVPd9H3Q1o%2FCTFfwOq32x2qkjhnNmPH%2F7lIrW0d0rMPl65fpJtEgwFN27KnbqGr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DuEbIWUQ%2F%2BMOMIlrvODAuCBXJh%2BO1hnfRHfNPoBNvRxRRRATfDc%2Bb1qQlqrikpMS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=21T5zTwUNapH6NAK1uN0xSzVxMyKoWOAieu8nXnwBS3PuoYkbAEkE15%2BgxbjSLJ3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jYrPL7egUe%2F1kSficyrQ34KYnz8h5Tg9SZfU2CC5E7YM%2BW69fZ8VdNOnhXcQirYACVhpf2e9LEWyImCiWaidzw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YrTef4rIoDG1SvbLLgyNuOHgvaAJoUxMkwo25pc9GUV7nT%2FAw%2BLFTeZLRr8vQA%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YrTef4rIoDG1SvbLLgyNuOHgvaAJoUxMkwo25pc9GUV7nT%2FAw%2BLFTeZLRr8vQA%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KP7RqXUYOrpQB6sqeOKPf2%2B3R5wPojHAjuH4996xeLpCPba4Z1gBRd%2FKaV5gJmB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mI5Ux%2FVzQ6sJHnoPPARPaF32TxHbdpXvPXUvI4Z7sha%2FpdXtQRe0Opwp4OlgZEKs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTrgphloBRUNIIyXtWitS45p6eAx6JAKDuXWVkTxWG%2BoDigNWDeaKQ7BNU7Z%2FiZbpSfdPMtL2i27wj8kjeCJKg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FIlSvJE5dRZXfEUykvFjXyvTHUpzZ2mQBcqgX0cLtbFCS8P6b9%2BmWoMXDIZMtR%2F9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FIlSvJE5dRZXfEUykvFjXyvTHUpzZ2mQBcqgX0cLtbFCS8P6b9%2BmWoMXDIZMtR%2F9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8PyidJ50MwiXkU5J9XPc3B4VsO6cvQFsUGBxZW5FmgELAxyCUbWZlKdA0tjnFlzB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ivUQqJJPEhjsuveqZHCgFjm3CkB9WnKiTn9peVB9xJXPI%2FVj%2B6XYQz7DQNOet%2F7L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xEb7WUX0KSnoqo7LMNUO%2FqN9B7S4iJMpSKnVOfr%2FikwgfYXEtZ067930qHyJrUy1DxPwZifjf5QwYWQYfj4MZA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

1,666.67
CHECK TOTAL 3,333.34

COUNTY OF KINGS INFO 772 0001 145     INV 11/14/2024 103124               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 13,245.61
13,245.61

CHECK TOTAL 13,245.61

LACEY ANIMAL HOSPITAL282 0000         INV 11/14/2024 353935               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 118.00
118.00

CHECK TOTAL 118.00

LEMOORE ANIMAL CLINIC5035 0001         INV 11/21/2024 211009               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 156.96
156.96

CHECK TOTAL 156.96

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-324227          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  53.58
53.58

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-321956          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  428.91
428.91

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-321856          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  9.44
9.44

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-324449          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  12.18
12.18

206

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5vPi43QvPdlGQyQLi03I6jdaNiN5coFc9hONu6K51GyDB02Fu%2F%2FtKuhl7MDmfdoh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5vPi43QvPdlGQyQLi03I6jdaNiN5coFc9hONu6K51GyDB02Fu%2F%2FtKuhl7MDmfdoh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zl%2BxoLmwucXrf5cqI%2B7ZqqNT3v2X0wmBs6JnVpIUs4xSMlMFeTG5CzRuT2SkrhE5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTGv9O5UHvWo4K7BRG4PnbHdoWuoWk5jx3ONwGopAC%2BsJuKNsUEgqRG9%2BuTqSYqi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FguIBI%2BEypOZ0Wd8xJ4%2FnQajDKeM%2BerXlmPch4xiaUyKdh7%2BJQIHX8%2Fah7xPV6OIpqZRd%2Bf9dZzyr4n%2BSi2cig%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NZ46ezpc80oLxA1eyPwKcITZUgFIT3QTJ2MBWjGEJrNVKg1xPa24JuxyqGW90AeV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NZ46ezpc80oLxA1eyPwKcITZUgFIT3QTJ2MBWjGEJrNVKg1xPa24JuxyqGW90AeV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTorAx6KpdT117gLKO97QPWZJws026t2r8w8CamVAzI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zib%2BAfjIqbrcDa8ra3Qyq3BlCF0gwoZnykNS5ZE9lg41akxC6ytjoEL1bP4Ce%2Ffm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CyViufK75MCs%2Fe%2FOri5ySk5XHS0XqScfcOXBRTy0dbDk%2FzNluN%2BA%2FTsDO3yc6TIHKIwQ6p9RNH54nAzXxWHhPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2MSqnSmrOfPWtZ9NyMwqevLToyf8WPLzyGid4r%2FrBUGfGSmPWBehU%2FCai%2FR0Bfxa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2MSqnSmrOfPWtZ9NyMwqevLToyf8WPLzyGid4r%2FrBUGfGSmPWBehU%2FCai%2FR0Bfxa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NdAZLJG8wQqWq1VHQ7PRHQ7XLhPgrQ2lJedQDBkQ7Lo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tF3q%2BWGi1EryLLgyO5Rp25lStItctKZiOdUgcHU2RWgMGdTu0ZPVoM4iMfxavA6Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLzUtO6xpu9HESqzydo1RM%2BT%2FBZApaO%2B2hRS%2FAfi28cilp0Co%2Bxq43llQLvDlxWs4s7KCviqcoY%2FA2mjmZXDbg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RITx9DCts2%2BlZDhZGhRsZHoa3uKZlzalLs4bS84UL3jAXjjYu3HvWh2cOl2AIi71
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RITx9DCts2%2BlZDhZGhRsZHoa3uKZlzalLs4bS84UL3jAXjjYu3HvWh2cOl2AIi71
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XgKbr143UxSBsUAEy46G1PecnbC8rjY2F8k7fkljKEI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePwUGLt8X45k2b%2FTWgwqn9mmahgqKp0kHAe8cKPoY6HWFAbXA58MImxicQ4MNAzr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTrZI3Jx0rMHRxEI6Z%2B1X%2FRsaOMFZJ43J3OA29OTWgZ3Vww%2F2mwh4wRYo1t6qD3PRdSGo0V5AKI5W5BLQiRnsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbIlleYfcMK%2BGBIG8xYGPqRb6jYq1A24uq40Xh6bo6xfoXB2RWDDJA5VlzJ%2BLyap
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbIlleYfcMK%2BGBIG8xYGPqRb6jYq1A24uq40Xh6bo6xfoXB2RWDDJA5VlzJ%2BLyap
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2F9v2qqXt%2FazucJHbP4ZRFn3ZelN%2B4dB4HMR4vQYGYQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eWTxY8%2FIm4enrdSr%2FnbE%2FsVVNBk9RkEWENtVBxEjG8ptwdkKi0cuKj1RfxpseVtQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYnfuaf6u%2FU3Ew3lMc9BYP%2F5JN4Ig4jihOu2NonhaZo0y2RqIeRdbSZmnpabKy9S6Bp%2FmoIM6SWPqJhGGDhO4g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jexdYE00Zvt09AJ3QLEvGAbED8zLsZFHeIca3oeludOnut%2BZ6HOFBQFfqe9kzfWY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jexdYE00Zvt09AJ3QLEvGAbED8zLsZFHeIca3oeludOnut%2BZ6HOFBQFfqe9kzfWY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QF%2FTt%2FgGwR7EjjkhqXQn6gr0Ptf92NMq9q%2FghcO8gDU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qj6QKTZMkvz3fstvIb2ZnOuomxqtUEFY5Z91wvooQB%2F76GdsddQpNL1sH1aUu3Zb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=poQ2lxEFZLY9z5zFwBlU%2BY2%2B94UKS3JNty0gqrcg%2F1ar9qlvvEoIMXud4TqvihOg6YcW7IX5iXz0S170JdG0rg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bv1fXgCy%2BUVsa73ewElp3hMx0c0iYTsYkM2jptyKOFayZ%2B5S9nzyRdutMtE%2B4Abd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bv1fXgCy%2BUVsa73ewElp3hMx0c0iYTsYkM2jptyKOFayZ%2B5S9nzyRdutMtE%2B4Abd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Usuf%2BcFt9%2BqZI0t580quhHaoIMATWxPJtKBLyLUaAxk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BcVsNeAq1sXQ04J4o0MnZ4gGHS4gftvzOnmMZIquUmgYTHyEuv14NxPu2ryiA8%2B2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f49j03WltmFyOI06uaEQXqFOi%2Fq0V60FsFeOjTlXUwOAxh6xCCo3Impydb5advpHdItkAHjO9QBFvqWBtK3B7g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-324006          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  69.46
69.46

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-323533          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  25.19
25.19

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-323420          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  174.77
174.77

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-323361          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  83.47
83.47

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-323233          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  23.34
23.34

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-322993          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  10.42
10.42

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-322917          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  19.62
19.62

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-322918          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  29.99
29.99

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-323736          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  12.21
12.21

207

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KRfGWByczCPuBd074haAjFvvWGe7LHTrmqLzxNQYXfNJnwOZe7HFA0tpdbTDY2dY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KRfGWByczCPuBd074haAjFvvWGe7LHTrmqLzxNQYXfNJnwOZe7HFA0tpdbTDY2dY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qWjyRxRV3RZf3Kb4XSfE0oKRtdbJlpQeD5KFQp9SsX4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bv9n3Rzz%2FETT2Ih7uh7Q%2BGj8dv0ipcjKkaigNi3kaDtCDwjueBaGirrSXnC6d2%2BR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9YsFXeztYfxBQwK5UvQ%2ByHl706BLjBw377BEkri5kbGZEuZga0FMn48wLafmSyq4ppYBf4WZsAmDoZ4KmNe4Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvUhuk8mJjQPdrw2ld8IfjaQcgQQhQhpXUey9zNY0Qy7pYKSyL%2BIiul0hzoSw81M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvUhuk8mJjQPdrw2ld8IfjaQcgQQhQhpXUey9zNY0Qy7pYKSyL%2BIiul0hzoSw81M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B8DEDEVP%2BfNv4gfI4RYoFJ26wjCjRr%2BNTR3b3NVZHT0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SyVYp%2FZQkEyTTFTOMZ2XBvdgQYWhJ2jMj5BoAskqBFIHNOb9IXiTgbeyy0r%2FXzpO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nm2lRKXyi4G11ZPSmm5j4Cd6daIbSxYIpxTNt56mqqDtZvIzKgqouWYmQGsKHkaHDha2QhYYgPzxVJnhsS0KVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osv%2B9%2FcLKMs3eOevA6z7gp91fsJaPTW2Jax8s%2BoKfn6f6KxIv0B1IN5uRVvctm81
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osv%2B9%2FcLKMs3eOevA6z7gp91fsJaPTW2Jax8s%2BoKfn6f6KxIv0B1IN5uRVvctm81
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I6OxCyradum7Fe1oM2j8psRyxEs8yiMEXKO5bEhcp1M%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lPB0n69mJAH59W3KtlGlVxZPG1CSFk4%2F7C238j1yKDzIpAds%2FzQTlGENSqWtwrVN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yiojzr9xrWVy21f2dj6%2FviL4yCQLhAOUj8%2Bt2bTgI2kWoXzSMf9id6UzyFTjEcpz%2Bh8Ugm5X0l2akMOjeSpTUQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3igMjnlOu7s9FEEKO50CoiNTyUpjSedFoG16N7Zqmf3qw4W9n3djXZWF5PfSJLLB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3igMjnlOu7s9FEEKO50CoiNTyUpjSedFoG16N7Zqmf3qw4W9n3djXZWF5PfSJLLB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dojkzO2DBw8hxL2Oa3g9VY%2FrC%2BMzPT8%2BL0nYaeW%2B4DY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdcezJRo%2BqqaX021JpWGnb1r%2FKuJeTsHYaqkimpY31uJ4vNdJ%2FZz9yTCHQ1dcvfn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2FnNLWUayLqVMyXSkDdgQfbrvoEtJqAz0sO25xsxC%2BU9gld4w7elAg2HxaLPY8tmfoU%2FSXkDWmoMkVDw0d2qwg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j5eQtuopHblspGeuPVkyJGh37Cimv6qyufOUUg6l5vWr10BJCm%2FCEjBHpA2oGPix
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j5eQtuopHblspGeuPVkyJGh37Cimv6qyufOUUg6l5vWr10BJCm%2FCEjBHpA2oGPix
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9HU7wQRJMH49EGIp%2BILofcmT7AEsJZAaumGRSh5pCkc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MpZofEtsRe7MhHSumUAqwt5XQl4esMnuVZJnc2R9sPpYlv9N3LP%2BUkYo%2FDOALDwG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V98qVzIzZ0GfiMgGVa4M2801L3PxLHMB%2F6JA4ecIFQNIRaM6IRdsMXnP1gGlDEs2pUeGF1pH4kClqVtlZ8npyw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rqggWPp62QK73Kf98SA1Gh49kVAUyOjLU0esT1w8ARLTHvsFUPWMIjfo3PG29wOH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rqggWPp62QK73Kf98SA1Gh49kVAUyOjLU0esT1w8ARLTHvsFUPWMIjfo3PG29wOH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJD8E2cL48Geu%2Fiimu8hVvn9pY65xtpmBuCjTOENKS4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PhSuswjfKXQptKdKqhvzYjCUnCXD1oXGMS518BhzMSURSj54sbvcxtk%2BV7edV8cu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wOokdKeLjY8yVMjBynJWOR0FRuvs5%2FxIctn7PeOspeMc%2FeGtEXlY5B8lkVg3Q6bIEOU5RLJqYnhmeRxKKCP8XA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uvl6YrLtWxVb%2F8t%2BM3WFa7gJ4DABOtctdRgfNGwtVkky%2BPgQ8n%2BkdPZRQyCH3w7S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uvl6YrLtWxVb%2F8t%2BM3WFa7gJ4DABOtctdRgfNGwtVkky%2BPgQ8n%2BkdPZRQyCH3w7S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3iU51Xh8uENj7se6EGP9ZR79urKodWAE1WpOXxaJCZM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQiKvDevHVimNcklDw2AsKXOHNb5kHhvZiPvdBVwjvP%2FLTU1EdanU%2FMq%2BTkdgwRX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jzHb2g7xwfGLOJCUD9QZ1pBgOTPwHOSpTJqdwpQsrzPQ4BwY%2FFeR0Xmugd8xGJRDxBuXa2Mrp%2FrlRU1jWoF3Pg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aAsZSAXGqJrt0GKhSmk89lwIWcTTgdI5xnmV1gcja%2Fgd2TcbzELOpM7pTqXKbyID
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aAsZSAXGqJrt0GKhSmk89lwIWcTTgdI5xnmV1gcja%2Fgd2TcbzELOpM7pTqXKbyID
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4yUi6XjwrclBlvGSkdj8KQ%2FStKl07adyWp6g0vAOFwQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KmMDfgaUL6t2GIVFYwZjwodM%2BhQ5Tv42i57%2FQDnvzgu4c7XKkskV7ObX0SUVljO%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sR0lld%2FXakrG9NGGyEChEsg8Z9GPM1%2F9o8QEiI3PUOJ3OwI1oe%2FjS4ExZmw3R6FLeXcvlqGiQnshoQTg%2FUG3Eg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kaTR8YNqq3C7sz5B1xxDfmZ4pLHbMY%2FWHEo0GbWMxf39wrmpSr2XF1YMOE9NXL%2Fy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kaTR8YNqq3C7sz5B1xxDfmZ4pLHbMY%2FWHEo0GbWMxf39wrmpSr2XF1YMOE9NXL%2Fy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwGXK7OGrtUX1Rz%2FuvOYMlNsbGYR54jq%2Ft4oDA%2FYzfE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hn72LbJctQWXFKdwSdMpKboFWXNI81NOLcOYHy68aJrchkY850uvjYNQyxZoFs2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9SlMjytQKQPnHANj3DE%2FHNquoJolTvlngyaE2QIK7R8QYuYPBz7w9H87ySUHqch0BqgLoV81fBX6YopGDh9a4A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-322950          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  5.89
5.89

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-324520          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  115.25
115.25

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-323197          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  20.53
20.53

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-323030          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  28.19
28.19

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-324338          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  8.49
8.49

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-324409          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  33.24
33.24

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7459-323934          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  107.20
107.20

CHECK TOTAL 1,271.37

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B472075              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  28.31
28.31

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A440512              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  89.07
89.07

208

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XLffRbplcrqi%2BHXhA9ja1ok%2BV%2F8GG%2FN6P0mzuZkO5TqaUHIgfXw6QocUy4EVymAw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XLffRbplcrqi%2BHXhA9ja1ok%2BV%2F8GG%2FN6P0mzuZkO5TqaUHIgfXw6QocUy4EVymAw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wm6M6Qyq2iG9%2F3xWoD6A3nt9bRzO0sxEbJRaZcrwZmg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zOl4KXeuLBFfdacOAq9d6FY7mnYW2R%2B1uMMO8FVNfYl40upVCqyj00Ee4AjEC3wW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i1NMC%2FG%2FjadZHD9uecyFc4QlmWqFTNQcXPIg8QQC87GizrLjfeCvVjIKaRhWA6P5iEUHkGkjLu1OpiX%2FXbk7cg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0vpY%2BXK%2BNYuiIfqpK%2FoY1HKvonrVfX3RKdMhx3e5J6u%2BkLwsshqUle17PLdlCOA3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0vpY%2BXK%2BNYuiIfqpK%2FoY1HKvonrVfX3RKdMhx3e5J6u%2BkLwsshqUle17PLdlCOA3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5BBWA%2FtFGRRfiPp0XYAsDM9Blb60c26NBIZRnpOP40%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AS4snTdVqUJz8kaNnLAAqcieO4cEoplKhzVIcgF9iZoAQTVcBt39HHkoD%2FKDSXwv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mqp9njYjPoCdRFSkB%2FGX24S9J1H7miL5KcEVuubFkhfCVWRShz%2FV5eV48B0nVMx1nqxWOJet%2BonEDdt5FMNkyA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UtRSF7Y18Ee%2BB7yIPl2xTf3XcN60rNdRboA5GsX3qIt8a0kCLxpvMehJhjI6JsfA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UtRSF7Y18Ee%2BB7yIPl2xTf3XcN60rNdRboA5GsX3qIt8a0kCLxpvMehJhjI6JsfA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3klSTmStroVbAeWSQQikiaEWKDhHslWMqn0Kzzd5Rgk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8pvsxQ9obG8owLsJRKVENEUTh9a3giHdf5q60x61k3CSe6YWsi6qLXRKdO%2BL%2BcT0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEMbuBnH3i1FXXw8Q6CP4hDyXHho9C4XiE%2B0JKs3gIzQH61xZKAN7EdlAGPdifE%2FLCD%2B2WhxhfQtLyrBcRGXlA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6BUGWCY3jANeFXa6ZPJOk8j9EVg7%2FCID5UZJCgYLFF%2BGPvmdjud7Nfu3Oubrf7Wu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6BUGWCY3jANeFXa6ZPJOk8j9EVg7%2FCID5UZJCgYLFF%2BGPvmdjud7Nfu3Oubrf7Wu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnXrfnrym7rJ6AvD0KiG78K%2FudeMypLHPOogGg%2Fnu1o%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVFDk%2FdxyZBjiY0r8OmQqb18Ngi1hoUzK%2BM%2B%2FKOLBo1NKVcvCLA0MYYCTiyHX%2BTq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TcT3r5mxaogLPIa23QShSS4GZrPjGXwmO4xGTXy2GSywi5TFZ6SDneKc1s3zG2EV5UbCQ2BmlBks%2BNV7JTKl%2BA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uEAsk7Jjq%2BKVkynox7Ki%2FkWV59YZ4yY4iyXwQuZUK%2F6BwlAdWHTvx7IZEXcyomsk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uEAsk7Jjq%2BKVkynox7Ki%2FkWV59YZ4yY4iyXwQuZUK%2F6BwlAdWHTvx7IZEXcyomsk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5F35yYKpiE5iSkS2k4iBQ9KK1KSXe7tUWrnKf3U4RM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kHCp184WGqYc9EsvInjYwM6D1z1vEB5Q1QOJ39JZd5gmkxrCNxJEMaK0LZeCf5UM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYN9p7fqxettbxmUf6Hdpq6UFTHLklXAs0S6khgpVn1x2ErAcIbxrmf%2FW%2FUcEIATIkJLgeUSAP4JHMwhfb2RaA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gq5E%2B8LM9xCGD3qBOMajTNsfsu%2B5zQ6NqmWqVVVRZsJfH7OQFQnG%2B7e3Zn9lK8tx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gq5E%2B8LM9xCGD3qBOMajTNsfsu%2B5zQ6NqmWqVVVRZsJfH7OQFQnG%2B7e3Zn9lK8tx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mKUp6VEXx5BBz3gl1waZaQollwXpC5BRORcPK8BB3Sw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2iTSAOxjlCMhv47fk1m8h%2BJfo3QGqCSX0Xck31ymmavoNPgb6i2vnYWsq1tBk0yk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7uKShaSQkpU2dNerjQaOyX41QqwDMOr9zRpXx1qW4DUzH8IkSAYvkdT27qlYP%2FhygModlByh2dajK6eqxUEFNw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CD9jpjhkj6UZc9Mzb3vUAyU6li%2FVFdlB5ySEpwEqbLYNqTdru9oOO8x4K%2BNYDYjQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CD9jpjhkj6UZc9Mzb3vUAyU6li%2FVFdlB5ySEpwEqbLYNqTdru9oOO8x4K%2BNYDYjQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PoQbidQYGCjO7LqaqUR%2Fo30E8RcJNh5FaXtMNEJKqRs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2FQAd59a8zu3G3HhQlHBOQHYD%2FUKcdKVm95CFZmD3tFt4efXnBERuCoQ9nuhS4aX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vUbiQaHGUS4GoAByaTuUCO1bSkko4O6KLCH7LSdcNRgPXgOvJLblxJMGCI1e%2FMwPmAKxZIPKn47WUIefWdz0bQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4e2JrbX3GI2Dh9lkw%2BM1mjNbqiBuG10HuW7rbEyqIBI4dNrNi3fNMNgbkuSvXbJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4e2JrbX3GI2Dh9lkw%2BM1mjNbqiBuG10HuW7rbEyqIBI4dNrNi3fNMNgbkuSvXbJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fjvDiYsJU%2Fuh%2F3hGC98dPd7a1aqzErUgtFwVyuzXd04%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KgntfW7XOmqhRBWdniWbcQGD8pPKrvmQgZTLdUxReNa%2B3RjklDElwi7B350SDYkn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBaf2uiB3olVLwvpZalKCxFb%2Fn9pd6ewquLDDHiiEn6POgpbBkbclBPT86yQ0Aag7OvkMWUzdyl9k9HJIdPNkg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BN65U%2BY1hsXRvwEhnVp3%2FawqtP%2Fssg3SIFpWjBO13O1u9bdpHI5Pcl3tMxG7K9Nr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BN65U%2BY1hsXRvwEhnVp3%2FawqtP%2Fssg3SIFpWjBO13O1u9bdpHI5Pcl3tMxG7K9Nr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b9vt9MjuhGDgWDhJEnWAvW0mVnrs4%2BKa33qun8bPL7o%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1LbC8bN70HZ82fNFwR974MjPeF8Tesagv4DZbyfXjYHU5%2Fqk3hPM%2Bm%2FtF3RgheF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mjy2sT9pgK8Vt%2BzCyLQwMLQkD4RVcQgjj1zvle4hdfBSKVHcrj4rmbEj6lVbHya6TqGngdSNGyZWvBfqIBtvPA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 a440501              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2402-900-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.27
38.27

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A440415              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  241.84
241.84

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B472263              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  28.52
28.52

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A440402              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  121.74
121.74

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A440588              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  32.56
32.56

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B472570              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  109.95
109.95

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A440911              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  163.27
163.27

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B472557              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  63.13
63.13

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B472114              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  60.51
60.51

209

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvaWuza3Mf5r3mEY6d%2F%2BjW71DrEfEq8QAkA1PRo4rXD%2FQ2eW96DZk2%2Fj5UxPNS3L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvaWuza3Mf5r3mEY6d%2F%2BjW71DrEfEq8QAkA1PRo4rXD%2FQ2eW96DZk2%2Fj5UxPNS3L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9uKRdXVKHjRAyjPwkqWSj46eAwVNi%2BGZ1uI7tknfQU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HOnE6MpbHZG16%2B3%2F3Oir3kEbVyJyPEgbr8d3QjLgTTjVrSJAfUNTw7Wpt9qk%2BQNg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ouKjjKROYESNh54TXGR4uUaXlzk4c%2B33nThNDIjZ2a0%2BhEmk%2FFOAgISPdVitZreCLsHomTisGjjxDbtkQ42FQA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7FW8I%2F6UDY44qH0cwU%2FT4uxWQkvinuzfYIEHRxheHeZWXKJbbiXnEhske9evHRn3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7FW8I%2F6UDY44qH0cwU%2FT4uxWQkvinuzfYIEHRxheHeZWXKJbbiXnEhske9evHRn3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i7mUpO3KLtc8dtpGjEWiLJWrZBSQAFZAUdEqnS0g2Bo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=od3Md%2FDArzSPdpffYphrJvR0haZhCu5bcs1s0PLP7yCdN%2BAy3Ahvi3KxVsZ0d5Mj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Up44MS7eeB7Yzm2I%2BvL2g9uxkDj7u%2FU9N7pr5Mbc9eXkktkAL9ZfOjrFO6hXQFF8ynNn29G6T1qk6LyZ3Vf4iw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpVkqZayNrncAk%2BNHqlY%2Bhk4%2BJaB1%2B8x1jw51f7Rk%2Fxt9AWxMg2ge83dK3C3yHOV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpVkqZayNrncAk%2BNHqlY%2Bhk4%2BJaB1%2B8x1jw51f7Rk%2Fxt9AWxMg2ge83dK3C3yHOV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lZYNQgFFTUlSVuAZ9ZTx5GXtIoGh1UEOTIrOpuZvXmc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65A9BN5rHqlBkDhXbnDodts0uiaypeT%2BcToNn0XEewTuDqcUx1VT8tJZWJEj8f9%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qdJTfSDXZx1rCcz2MMrdgTq4G7GixqyhPaXZbhw6i9pxrbdWJJ0a%2FFEzkBLnt7f0W5iytMaZ7slAUASDeskl4g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JnjEdwyi0Gu322HAZh2Leu0G%2BKDS2SagnxlkuJ4OjDKHAQKGJ673dGZ%2FJMv2MX3g
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JnjEdwyi0Gu322HAZh2Leu0G%2BKDS2SagnxlkuJ4OjDKHAQKGJ673dGZ%2FJMv2MX3g
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSLfqacRcbh8aXir1DXNh468S0FRHvyI3nSylgQY1xA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6AIfc3kIvNmdluiLoQ2ZHbDrmJTplkMRANN6H%2FNNbp%2BqPmJG6JcD4fkMbUUGWMt6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQ08pdO1Ug1KV51FFAnapvfvh%2BkvLeCDInmlwozt8t%2FPMzqinvLhb65L4MwQAQOhGf75L4i43WNVe3W3RpdutQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTbMOFAZkd3bcOOnH65pwzTq4nwWsVxWqYB%2FzaYVARABaMo4iNsS6OdFQB9GsE0r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTbMOFAZkd3bcOOnH65pwzTq4nwWsVxWqYB%2FzaYVARABaMo4iNsS6OdFQB9GsE0r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=driCi0%2BgJ2fd6x%2F53BeQocOnOc3iXm10CX04ApY7Mxk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9hJdsC4jvBXzfS2NwO13%2Bm04CsKIBFaqkoSwOyK3tjGlbVmjVMHYg5TqUowILvtN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QR1hFg0eYj35CpvSRGgTT%2BBJZhkVGk%2Bm1DXgAxY7AdIYayhlvhWzSyoE1XX9ImD6jLKUQb2sLQgGX4nHDI5sPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1VepbMADmVwDZfL2PfW%2FPpo7eHQGMLjON6qx1iQQ6x54FJDPUQJBEQvxDe1AhFep
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1VepbMADmVwDZfL2PfW%2FPpo7eHQGMLjON6qx1iQQ6x54FJDPUQJBEQvxDe1AhFep
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hP54cMojdMgR70CN5wlorCqHYWpv26pOslHdhTmmBlU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aczaOGTZQtBfekfSBHMzIn3YCgCBHcqNDDXk9aMYB%2By5mgmRwcGVmfckAxYKwZnx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9CEbMbqxg9Gfdmynqvb8sECcurw2J%2FGkSjgOJpcGNT9yyC9nrNe1cFcgNLqRCVDtDZv2TwUDzsTGU6ZrqIND9A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TEkajJfocqa7DLjnfMhZVqgQR3nUt%2FlMpbmVZue3PU7KzcjzDeRdm23gxJsHO8AI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TEkajJfocqa7DLjnfMhZVqgQR3nUt%2FlMpbmVZue3PU7KzcjzDeRdm23gxJsHO8AI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bD0r6b5d215erqjaQPiO2c6Oa8K%2Fl7Ng7sHzFw1ntZ4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0sN8Akxay93pYsKAOeX6MLA2IiBxhTpPWR%2BD08tedYENlhsnSEyRxVsl2KJt9Ic7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DoXAqXeuD4qR%2BoMWJ1fozg9V0jkVxSnEmaoSENRJnBUfMWTiHyXuCuFmkDbXAGaV0ghIhxAlLovhMvT04jAV%2BA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FZnenPDLx4Um1vU6D5uJgPL76BJE6poEs1kpzRCsDIAKCk6zAx5KTdv02kHxq04
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FZnenPDLx4Um1vU6D5uJgPL76BJE6poEs1kpzRCsDIAKCk6zAx5KTdv02kHxq04
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJzV7gdWWswIhpiNrbYwDB7zyOp%2Fat8nnrv%2FN9iTVNc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8G%2FuvHRbZMEl7X97VCHq7AXn7wqWW34kIIct9eiclSbrh4j%2FVhfC8F95tuLdWei
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5P%2BUFgUMRWBF4qvUZkoqaYcpLc%2Fm5gVPsIcnLJ9RJ%2FNNbTTKeeRUZxUO1x6NF%2BLrvo83sY6z7nAlhMxSbKh7ww%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5w9%2FMwLujG%2BUIF9cHti%2By1LryxOP%2Bk3gbxAsrv9qp21Ty1A8Pm9MOg18XTOzrLW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5w9%2FMwLujG%2BUIF9cHti%2By1LryxOP%2Bk3gbxAsrv9qp21Ty1A8Pm9MOg18XTOzrLW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ivnoev5WvPqo%2FECrxZUEGoaQLyiBpt6YEaMPLz1aQUw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CBIAyY9d%2Bj0qmOkH5xTtLh3y%2B22S5Ip%2BGOcqg5ZQmVQELYU%2FkvfueFj6ZkdCLdVW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SpehqYS%2BstLiqUF1Sdfx3iisCJ6B49HlQruQ6eLq6P2hJf8vf2xXfyVTy7mbQCHzXrCBoTw2EP5CCldEfAveEw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A440936              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4.38
4.38

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A440516              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  8.14
8.14

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A440568              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  20.75
20.75

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A440476              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  43.78
43.78

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B472894              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  46.12
46.12

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A441387              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  180.18
180.18

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A441388              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  33.61
33.61

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B472792              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  99.95
99.95

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A441005              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  33.62
33.62

210

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2gmA7SfAB21yhPrMxcQLCI3mnIdQQ%2BzuUfFa0I8G02TZiYzSaawDA3orspPrjgX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2gmA7SfAB21yhPrMxcQLCI3mnIdQQ%2BzuUfFa0I8G02TZiYzSaawDA3orspPrjgX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T4s1x1G%2Fox0vBxF%2FrDtHYYkjg58pF8IVhVYUgJWAVB0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B0UFsk78anee9m3l0Hc183I%2BOY0ti2QIDOHQgPyDbv3nN2yrg56v7F%2F%2FhqFa54Wd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cGg8KBeJpMQYZVRy1%2BdPtoVnvTi7t942VVuMDmyzd1OxuWIs3i1UQjxY4KltvBRiUpErfSYabLi1k2w6AfHFaA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zl38cJOy6pzDcyclFUgthcm5NIO8k3Tqr03t%2FWvHXQCoFrEoZz9PhfHvUj43CZbm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zl38cJOy6pzDcyclFUgthcm5NIO8k3Tqr03t%2FWvHXQCoFrEoZz9PhfHvUj43CZbm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2BWh9wrR4dkeEVAaBlRnHcDm0vA2AZVPK1bw4hkflFc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eGpSpmy%2ByYsP2E2M%2FAQFFq%2FJnqZYEUq8qiPx6v%2F5K%2F1cLoWDtQ9hu2bsl0AoHE9M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vM02ih5vTQRgs6urIUORCZJ%2FF1eGfVAcdeza4YJbOJwr%2FVwwNCj0ATbyV%2FUTDgoPFEjFxDZqswpf21fATVgKjg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nk8Dk3nBEi4V9kgHwYQvZnx0xRwck6yt4h5wegWfOjWKwLQdLND8uivmnCYZ%2BxPa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nk8Dk3nBEi4V9kgHwYQvZnx0xRwck6yt4h5wegWfOjWKwLQdLND8uivmnCYZ%2BxPa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wf2JNVLzT0oq6ehKSyEmhRxW6ClnYbm4YN%2FcXXxDeAI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dIExgxmy33PpX7jFzVl7T8ctszEBdaOqGSN%2F14vl%2Bsx0tR6gYefrm8Sg%2FX2f3GOP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7g0GX71wy5CA9rVKv5AvUG9oSJRdu3zTkIUB6LNJwINPXm8bqR%2BQq3RtTqjo2wtRuVPY55jvSLPTEvMCnljCrQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GCEliguDNWcViqkK7JhOi6FQFGhWZfN2a4mdi9nb%2Btti6Ro5DMCZjuskwRpcoYq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GCEliguDNWcViqkK7JhOi6FQFGhWZfN2a4mdi9nb%2Btti6Ro5DMCZjuskwRpcoYq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wrNWB1Bc3Gsd66s85TSfW1xtT6L%2BBtnznQtWgwY7pEc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJRAvH7opLv2kcyFEusmSAvFJi%2FtwlUlcd%2BUji3vX2fmBVE6QOuRC9Lg9bDRD4Yg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qC6U9Y9gfnMdjDMLbMKJusT6Lw%2BUn%2BRtzQDDyYmqxrkZGqxCCRV6LHGDxWWhJWmeiqxVqk06rdeyPu543Vlr1A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6a7ZzbK94hD36V23ohSXHCqzCPuqPZ874tuy0yP6HyGf%2FW7qGVfSpZGnrpDAHme
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6a7ZzbK94hD36V23ohSXHCqzCPuqPZ874tuy0yP6HyGf%2FW7qGVfSpZGnrpDAHme
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BbE9nGaS86CRdyp46Dzy3DBD26kZpl6JyB7hqyJA3O4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bj8LgK5tgAy5co8E6f5YhCK3EuEfOM4tHG13gc97Lzjnr6EQhcLZOKhlrC4MXKok
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R1GtQMU%2FfsGh%2BIB38TZBIUa0k85EnDnN0HSKfpcHBuIA%2BlwHniNGoK2w%2BHLvRjvU%2FdI39k1IMAZKojCepVz%2Frw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bktscMV4Nq06xckWHcrIhqKEj%2FVx3B4JJwKnFJkHI3WIfHBGE6UVn3ahAD1qNF8w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bktscMV4Nq06xckWHcrIhqKEj%2FVx3B4JJwKnFJkHI3WIfHBGE6UVn3ahAD1qNF8w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mf1vtfssp36c9IeE3X%2FbucXpLXi5KBPpl14Gbizh%2BAE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kadouOXB%2BOKOh2BLIDviL8O1Q9POhui%2F83R7%2FYv0PJ4ZIftQqAlbUBr6wBsQuT9H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OpeM%2BK9OJAHwfpvilrR6K2qBs8Y%2FrwoBCh9U23KeFgihCVskUbEuymRIRHJ9fS%2ByS7vRaqsKixEj9Dwn3%2BbTBA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMjW2N5IuJa5RDHSpNmhLHGZfYGAu3NHeHf79cRLdsrFsicLmNgrelCA1ek7168H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMjW2N5IuJa5RDHSpNmhLHGZfYGAu3NHeHf79cRLdsrFsicLmNgrelCA1ek7168H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4DIHilwkEepBX1HjsemqK6MePWu3AXmYyuDIJrzl4JE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wj7TAGBx2SsrVzVAiyey0oVcREabplMKOMGBc3MYrUbspVHWRDb7%2FqwUi5BxhpXh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIKs5LweEYsxP8pHBa5QCT1HtyVCCrUhiLDHllIL13EemS2jIB2XUfk6EoLKZ9q64KUoS8q5pw%2BKjxRO%2Bg0Dpg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xsllix15YMyqVlJ34MtkaxWmcURgC4jEVDX370Fer6V4YKDI41EbMKDyCXLDgrFO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xsllix15YMyqVlJ34MtkaxWmcURgC4jEVDX370Fer6V4YKDI41EbMKDyCXLDgrFO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EbPdwUr%2FUZy%2BT12FhF0p%2BCtlrRpqjHqt%2FMiUr0kfmIY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cLP3wF1BsJ98gx7rxG8cz3kXMKd%2F%2F4HaF5HMGkS3Q8Y9vPugEoQu15aB1G%2BhpDd0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWtOE%2Bd%2B1%2B4aJPYUjtt6VTIkVRYbEtSq3%2FOENtpr6WN8A3u%2BwJcoAlftF90zAdo6MKP%2F%2Bx4w0yYoc2PKuI6D4g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A3RzBj4V0rnFqYvETKO9pz%2Fyj%2FhrmoKDxIhmqTGDutO9dA0UaYd6Jf2QNH9ke20c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A3RzBj4V0rnFqYvETKO9pz%2Fyj%2FhrmoKDxIhmqTGDutO9dA0UaYd6Jf2QNH9ke20c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ui%2F2dIhs44ydP%2B9ycvt6uLRmMbqmLRV2mTLz8CcitHw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vrmENr8vayhkzmngYPx2urhe7paNLcANnzR29mDjJ4MN9bA0caMPghjGT0icZ8bx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DGvLru5zLQ1RxtYYDw4fscl7rSabgRNPlaaDyWrK7XwBG7v5MX9lPEFnHJATgapZYTPyD7zLtZ3Vm4wQAChspQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

14Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B472850              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  101.21
101.21

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A441652              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  75.77
75.77

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473354              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  49.39
49.39

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473368              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  277.71
277.71

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473426              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  238.07
238.07

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A441667              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2.99
2.99

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A441626              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  60.09
60.09

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473396              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  23.79
23.79

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473042              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  94.37
94.37

211

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E3wkpylT8oGwHDV2pFtfk9hlfb0bhuMl56mKgqEg2OijoD2FJCbOVhv05%2FARrvgT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E3wkpylT8oGwHDV2pFtfk9hlfb0bhuMl56mKgqEg2OijoD2FJCbOVhv05%2FARrvgT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMEDfhVLQ1jTKgQxiezq%2BH7zwvQDzm0bUve%2BRS4uUCc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nxBMXUaOxYw7FVfAV7nJ36WqnvZT9TadVCHBZWFBk4hKTtHzJ7cAmAc8rt%2FBNLjH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U6efUfVUDsIZ3j5%2BUhgeGKS1iltXhWA85Irr2HUYFJp07SdKZV6IbUKyp6D6aOPs1ri0M3otQDkqpyD2uVeU4Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=183%2FxNafisXSGfaseHziwOfUAmdtOl6S8UAlUGWqGECmNocEQqUz%2F6IaqP2tJK7O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=183%2FxNafisXSGfaseHziwOfUAmdtOl6S8UAlUGWqGECmNocEQqUz%2F6IaqP2tJK7O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ojm%2FYrAlk1mk1qoNl7fmxI0lBo%2FxXOmlah%2FOAdqsFu0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=byMYcOSSIjCw3UIMlgspmDNM%2B0Br4ImPmoO6gu3X87a%2BavPsecvctf%2BnZjFydh%2FZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EKKmGnI4VuA5xCZNcCYgA%2BMdx0X78gwW%2FEq1%2FesUtU1Lb47cyASJyCghiL3zHoqBzF1Glyhb54pXm7TXl1H0%2BQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRGfSGvU7b%2FEyg79d52I4n2EtuTQAdDp%2B7TNdj5%2FIlZEaRUPJ1lSLEoX8bYcVzyM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRGfSGvU7b%2FEyg79d52I4n2EtuTQAdDp%2B7TNdj5%2FIlZEaRUPJ1lSLEoX8bYcVzyM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tJ66FPUEgCjJJYRJxDjXyVnXvXAG%2FDHrdcqyQeeH3c%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F6Vlkcc2g3LTJv9OzJr9cvJrxaMwHoz6L%2BBPkvJCZBHYOgYIGz%2F2TR1irPG23o35
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6mcrnQWrDo7SUhd3asdup7HvFQHOScV%2BOo32NEa4pbE37AhtRfvIGXiqg7Poc8RO161u2orMrC6bwUxPUpRtiQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ri%2B0aBXivzwd66I%2Fl5m2lYuMur7Wg7LmCRA77NPuPS2R%2FKpkOY5LlDhHr1jkQ22o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ri%2B0aBXivzwd66I%2Fl5m2lYuMur7Wg7LmCRA77NPuPS2R%2FKpkOY5LlDhHr1jkQ22o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1pL%2FHH%2FpTy9HBptHAl8XxtA4gvMmsfDqZlUm9Hr37cQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHFfTnt8iYtCi70tYuihXAEntyNzrdJl3GSqK6BBCACuHUl%2BxbNUhCeveKlw4h4D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXDjbIVOfuXP3Czl6Ght%2B47%2BzkQdomJhVXIp9E5%2FoFcdIoaOwUlMYAo6CgxrcGvX%2BjwSdmyu6Hd5IlAv3%2BHVJQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EmKFwzaTiT2Zy4kJT%2BhNn3vbrjokI5J4HVjX10Kr7XGtJdVm9jPiqkP6%2FLhtUsut
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EmKFwzaTiT2Zy4kJT%2BhNn3vbrjokI5J4HVjX10Kr7XGtJdVm9jPiqkP6%2FLhtUsut
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RZl1S6gE29IHpOFyJO753LCR2GHv8nLyInj%2F2XGfuTo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wSvnUCYL4xbEcCAhdSTc%2BFyXv80uMCTHSac5ZsW3LQUETVEcBoTOm6rgcg5PQ25
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lM2hSvPN2i575Qk1dne4gQ1aInwqYGo22iYLnAjaUAJMNKV2DG6a7WQQ6A9uxDqHHNdpK2QCpvBrS90XdB6j%2FA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YtL4p9Cc%2F2%2Flk3GMhZIFZjNth1OHpCyfDVN4XdxcCJWWsRxBo3nipGmz8HvnJFdE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YtL4p9Cc%2F2%2Flk3GMhZIFZjNth1OHpCyfDVN4XdxcCJWWsRxBo3nipGmz8HvnJFdE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c31EovjXmtJYqVq7bOou6oHxUWkvujktf785OJef57g%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ya0mJ8AA%2F3xbnTdBOG8Jd1aMUlGduxc8VUkSOAZkRHMrJ9SeQV1VTKy5bCsLSx3i
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2BKZbCN0zG6WTGZzggKOayhJfeHUv%2FaXCI3FI3naNd3M89tXFKb2NbaGyxE1sHFogMvy4dh%2F%2BxaQ%2FELCnV5Flg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jq2EIHDA6RBajYL6j5piX1KD3Ms5lQqcKfqpf1znT%2BLkph66oE9f6DaCeTQRsMPe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jq2EIHDA6RBajYL6j5piX1KD3Ms5lQqcKfqpf1znT%2BLkph66oE9f6DaCeTQRsMPe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rUPINSXT4vAFHCdZ0Tlyw8Gt05DZBGZgfJ6ZjXdHa2Y%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cROlo2cGMDo9%2FixSVNRIC6UE3mxcJ3bO%2BLTt71Cj%2BVCB8FelfOAzHULNwaLcaEj1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GUTtkOvA27WkR0r2P00LIFgQmcjIIGpAZX2NjE%2Bj5XaOJijXV1iPiTsi8WEfMSpgEhdeimA4Ddc0gcJXMe5INg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMRoSIddq1I2pSFJF8QpEZVsCHLtsz6%2BuK1YITs5f3RSzNeYs%2FaH9157cY4Vup%2Bg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMRoSIddq1I2pSFJF8QpEZVsCHLtsz6%2BuK1YITs5f3RSzNeYs%2FaH9157cY4Vup%2Bg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYbnc1%2BQ4ItjwGGbtMSVIm1b2R7WQdih8VD3F2KMSvQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UeTT%2FJ1QfN0Jcx47kozx2YQ2np6EE5Ru8pQoP8cArWINQgnlSQBP50Fv42yOcH%2Be
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l2%2Fprp7YWTyBrtXWl8rbIe83TPQZkwHByDjxwboeRGIv9AawtH125fZ6i1Nc3raPkkvfi6RVe9%2F3DrNo6VmtRw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uon4eLCpNeToUW5JnKF14ISo8KYyNF%2Fin%2F3ebwKPI0Fz1sHA70QR9XWISsVbOJ2%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uon4eLCpNeToUW5JnKF14ISo8KYyNF%2Fin%2F3ebwKPI0Fz1sHA70QR9XWISsVbOJ2%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d8MUQwA6z8iK0yGMP%2BEvgJtUOKZYdx6N5KTFXRiNjrM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVSev1GkH1GUPNI2tPbQvigxBNB5ffdzOOoRbod2x7PIguSOwRqk3IyGoYxjZGas
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2BT4oCbpObOWGQ5i1nXv02K67B4DyoklIXOYAxYp2ndtfk2YkLQzUxYOUkOZOraPsR5VxzVtar9iq2r%2BJRqk7A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

15Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A441347              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  30.56
30.56

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473390              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  28.46
28.46

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A441768              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  43.19
43.19

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A442104              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  48.88
48.88

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A441929              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.70
38.70

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A441587              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  13.41
13.41

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A439200              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  17.30
17.30

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B470548              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  14.25
14.25

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A438902              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  51.95
51.95

212

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5ekM9NVt%2FF%2BfHNnvlDwYIAtLCWMZhILRlxTg%2F9b%2Fx1U3F4Jd6g1aGUiYBu0dfV7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5ekM9NVt%2FF%2BfHNnvlDwYIAtLCWMZhILRlxTg%2F9b%2Fx1U3F4Jd6g1aGUiYBu0dfV7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=721qXzsEn1H97JRnJeZK8eZitToncftm7Omd1Bq%2BuYk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rL3iXfQoxLiTZJ6xszP9Cu0oRwCIlvpuAok3oR55iTCsU6V5w3Cg7dqflzn4oLGU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6UfBiwWMVzLTqVX%2B8W2VUPROeIAmUWrUH4iM6Vp61Bkt4r6bPbysCsfqo6xwoBYNxm5709HCLrAjh4ZUTF%2BuQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ObHt%2FYDwrjWxvKL%2B4yFfZbD69Y%2B%2Fn7bHcKwTQlMP0LGWUoLAeh%2F9xSuogKsqvXU1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ObHt%2FYDwrjWxvKL%2B4yFfZbD69Y%2B%2Fn7bHcKwTQlMP0LGWUoLAeh%2F9xSuogKsqvXU1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cjkzca5um6dVfclxRry2Zh6A4waC%2FSFOx%2B8PMCxkSyo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v6Tx1YBcdEYyU14qZeNrWRlkiE%2BbuVJAHl0tDPF3DwG3Y72HMksxjRz4GQWHyKXU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=md3d8Ry%2B%2FyTH3vPQvGtIGQshnS73Oh9bb6I0ltioFXkbJkDXZA5fPldy2Nr3QSXis41hRGAAF8y0RF1rID6rew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QiZ5i6nj5kt4XbTZU4%2F1wqaMMkY3yw0kNc82pMwRNI2Q3dHGXGvcni9G1bvdZE7K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QiZ5i6nj5kt4XbTZU4%2F1wqaMMkY3yw0kNc82pMwRNI2Q3dHGXGvcni9G1bvdZE7K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVL6PWwqiyvQAYDVjPMSnIVVu7nTFg19docv%2F05wQqY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PF0gJLbU8htgFT6o%2FhFgvHEv5dB4Xj%2FG1CIKLHtk9I3%2BsHBdKvjAxAjCtfWUr2sg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ek6B8DPAbwfKSyk5aexicZEYaQn0aJQ5ZlaSU3bVYbdNZ5Rzfy99U4mhsZlI1Zbs1bKj%2FVjULMrn4UxLcoiypw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdZrtZHwy%2FDzHB5bFiFqQp8TWPsOuwSWpeNe4sogf84%2F97BOygshu1wPTF%2FZ1M1J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdZrtZHwy%2FDzHB5bFiFqQp8TWPsOuwSWpeNe4sogf84%2F97BOygshu1wPTF%2FZ1M1J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zw%2BHhq%2BYKf%2FwMpHUvsi8SSR%2FyGZYhPRAscxx9mfXTW8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MywkwJCTFBKEEJ1b4FNB1VTARMWJyVWo7Ph9Ns2deUAYgwdcK6yEJU9MSXi%2FdpCk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O1QtS5KzLHLAYEyN%2FSddz4D2IdDOcEktrJeQpbKh3ZjjyhbCgC9lal87r9ivNKJ7S%2FojtMcrekn4TPt11ZcUPw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLmBOABingQNH79j5w%2BnLGIAYoL5EbzLcZB6DpZTWI5pJ3JYuoDbjLGswBklvkzk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLmBOABingQNH79j5w%2BnLGIAYoL5EbzLcZB6DpZTWI5pJ3JYuoDbjLGswBklvkzk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PbflX7IWNoGz%2FGMiLYVB71%2Fcwad%2BiWIFL1gnZyWM%2BXQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFHvZyUPsCoreuF4SQh80sWLh7q5ND8bGAaRqLuAh6FYL%2Bu4ta7riNjVrAbMZfcF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNFuf1z%2BegfkYmhBM0txj1dBI3wd3m4FBL6ThQI7CoAaZ1se%2FAQxpNKmZ7kDR2fFlMRppBGPzC0mJLWz8AkJ2w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSXx%2FJzufcXQS9FEf4Dx40jFNyBtQpOVJ4Y2sjeoxnhZKtRUw3l4ROj7MunX3mBd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSXx%2FJzufcXQS9FEf4Dx40jFNyBtQpOVJ4Y2sjeoxnhZKtRUw3l4ROj7MunX3mBd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=83i7dAziBQEC2LsOh1h%2BXqE5%2Fi2blSAXo6e9gMC3%2BAU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FXIir%2Fw1O%2FZSOwNJ0Xp0s7ylKuxGlKxsSsNbReycexjrURxAkIljfAw5PGNxhFd8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AyEKLZLqM%2B%2Bg2yB1UVZPE3wOpd26Y9%2FWX4F5JZZUOtLj8xWusDw8mRc%2F1ii7dJQjwFWot%2BLc6k3zFH68PAAKEA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2FjuD6WPbzauvKh5kEYIwbF8fATvs%2Ft0Mor6NCwI3KCIoVIyWTDQdWqajnJyDAIP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2FjuD6WPbzauvKh5kEYIwbF8fATvs%2Ft0Mor6NCwI3KCIoVIyWTDQdWqajnJyDAIP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O9LlMQIp8UQ9nIzXXsXm7Cj1AsShFZc68ZT%2B7DupPn8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1fCHUTFnRBO2vleMbDlZC9Ai9nr3Nuo9FxS2rDDPgTl%2FtGrxP53%2BnyyMRWy1%2FOw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k55KGqA0EIyxa2DehI9wrViv7q8%2FQnj93HSeqzu%2BzKIxYtj5afqKnlI9RpArvyKgg7DdGc3co%2BfFndbwlY3%2F%2Bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JahXqKWa%2F8RVcKKW6SSBuoKHrjKGFqcw%2BqxlWO9HYd0KgaKGn86oZkukMwD2trl0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JahXqKWa%2F8RVcKKW6SSBuoKHrjKGFqcw%2BqxlWO9HYd0KgaKGn86oZkukMwD2trl0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QzboEcoBJsQyIOphBNELNlhTc03kjvArIIGH6PcIEoM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i53%2FuH6USXxCQs8KvSObaSx8P5CeewQbASL1RCNZTLaIG7bRWK%2FxLDInDgGitTMo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLU9QjY9cZHZtBljLVwii9I9BbpPOBtao2%2FnUmmSxI4ofC%2FT4p3NtHW%2Bhbl16ot6HV9KzPwC%2FX1R9Uqk6x5C%2Bg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfWnxyeqnqJ5Gca8dDHLihnDxnmgaPdwSyt3iEZFGDGXMjSGw%2BtQx53nCd8rgu3u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfWnxyeqnqJ5Gca8dDHLihnDxnmgaPdwSyt3iEZFGDGXMjSGw%2BtQx53nCd8rgu3u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kIdhwNP4igbUoJZ8tyyopGReHmcWZccylkj%2BYPlXCuM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnWWbEPXfiLXV0Pd6mMv%2B7FG%2FXqg34mN4tLxCerHbaqY3mdVqPTPWd4IzY1jS20q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftZ2KXBajIVWYmC%2BGYJX%2FzKbaSebVzmj6k3Ol7%2FRX6Yc%2BQUDPueDnGCPLOqEJemopaEpw3Jyo4THwtL%2BaduHpQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

16Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A441790              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  13.21
13.21

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473432              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  22.84
22.84

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473535              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  15.27
15.27

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B472804              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6.41
6.41

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473709              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  45.80
45.80

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473678              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  131.38
131.38

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A441991              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  55.98
55.98

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A438056              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  22.40
22.40

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473893              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  36.63
36.63

213

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tiC%2BHLL%2BARXa6tcxe98AcIRrS87JjHx3ZgToxqKeKc8xJ3p%2BJiW%2FnVnD%2FTEVI5P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tiC%2BHLL%2BARXa6tcxe98AcIRrS87JjHx3ZgToxqKeKc8xJ3p%2BJiW%2FnVnD%2FTEVI5P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dukk4F0jaIcCifNj6i67Yrrty8mwKGywwkyYZi9l%2FNw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7dzFd%2BBYTDaeqaw0oE1P%2FMAPDg8AuRkmAUcwVMlsG1G1DhRplUPnZHOklDGnKLn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LFnyZvUxryl6It5wM4p7geYkXzxz33rFDF4RdyEv7GU%2FN2KxztplIL%2BCHbtkmWnE9sOg7nDU5Sb%2BogYSUENHSg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oz76xdKHPaFU%2BgTIr8JnZtIyI80zEIKm6XVAeVpeilppr2MssMby5CzimCxm7zZC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oz76xdKHPaFU%2BgTIr8JnZtIyI80zEIKm6XVAeVpeilppr2MssMby5CzimCxm7zZC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZqorKtV0%2B%2Fy5Uv9hno5TgrprPi%2BTnwgWmOtBIKVwKA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ekCHB4ABGJ3EdaBnDbqqYn4tZDphsbxpvbr7dgPdira7%2Fz63IWSeo3KHiGBvsxWc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ew4ipjb%2FoLHE3nzUn%2FhXTbkBkqYPVzKwG48Do%2F0cv3AnIDM%2BKc3%2F1km7HmVyv9HOKyBkMCKz9dNJXHaoHrA5HQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ncM15QxcvmjvqGMn6U9HXE%2Ff8Vy5aYBjapORCV70pST8EMdh5RhrWmbgzCneYEad
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ncM15QxcvmjvqGMn6U9HXE%2Ff8Vy5aYBjapORCV70pST8EMdh5RhrWmbgzCneYEad
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NGmp%2FzReAWcUmeFkvevd4rvZIGZrjnZ4wgN7NWTJlkE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AeIXgZdYugFklgajdQ3RZUy6NvkXDQOZHrxaIJNontEkhm5TFQiIu8TBJ5xBJWyq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vn8q8rLmPZn8r59QFjpD5AjRZsP%2FaypI1tb%2BCWfdNaTGcP3G0HmAdfBVEQqbCJxJ%2B8o%2BKOUV%2F8KswEMvoqlqaQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MhJQGOjdvctUCJYe7aJdkcgBzsWTtvHbFJCPiMZKbGiqt6iwCBCFsnUmzWNmsl0b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MhJQGOjdvctUCJYe7aJdkcgBzsWTtvHbFJCPiMZKbGiqt6iwCBCFsnUmzWNmsl0b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EvNpv16p6cnRsUc87N8LVrDPhXamdqpj6B%2Bnp3W%2FDw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r9mZu%2F7gGPCDbZbtJgWziLKcxPRPEmaeAHr9eRPqfaBxk0WdP89SCErJzsbUHQjl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nuYrqSDH%2FOtaraCp4UCcfaM2JltpiU2CDgpLo%2BKKkXKxrZX8PfGyM8YSJDOluASq2QzH2JjI3jRxJv2YWepjpQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ufRxmvOtyt63ocBApcEaok%2BJ%2BNWz5xrQP86Hw5E4WRLFYKLGgQGrWycTUbJgQF4j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ufRxmvOtyt63ocBApcEaok%2BJ%2BNWz5xrQP86Hw5E4WRLFYKLGgQGrWycTUbJgQF4j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=51FhBUsck%2FirR32JIdpdJ8Hg2ushKEdmxka%2B5oBQXj0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gEGLNc8psPqx3DP%2F4qFN5zBb3cNP7cKkVN52SumDq%2FUmx4mnUiwAL0Y%2BZl0fPA4p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r88yGT9v9Z0n2AAxfyVfH3cAHI5sf72fOYhfsnAZTtViLJ1t7f%2FUU77C5k%2BOBXYGj8JZXAlq1wZNJQ56uPEkvQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=biy7z%2Fo5HA9qsD%2F3SPF16rFKcsDouqPzY7DU9IAPFp1XiQeA6al4H8rWc73KlWMs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=biy7z%2Fo5HA9qsD%2F3SPF16rFKcsDouqPzY7DU9IAPFp1XiQeA6al4H8rWc73KlWMs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2BFFyX8HLIlLcnmnnz9UxljC07y6YPQld08VU%2FERy00%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=91YSIZcS5fW5A3rVxDn0AshfCLXgpKWWBEP0ZN2zS33w%2FTiJ8c5DTADxAFXLV5ik
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fhxQyajePWmot7m8q4Qhh%2FaQvuDg240se3PFleJZulRzZXwUJ05aTjy1iMQ5xY56fw3zaS%2BWFd%2BgJ6Q5CLPuUw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZHo8t725B%2BAWgiX232f4zCz7cS2Nh%2BaQM3ruK2nIgEB14msoI4jolPTr1VddjiN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZHo8t725B%2BAWgiX232f4zCz7cS2Nh%2BaQM3ruK2nIgEB14msoI4jolPTr1VddjiN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iVZiCbAg7hHQs7V98CRnHJD52lAuGIurJTc8%2B88xkJ4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wKdfnCF%2Bt8Ff%2B2HYjVQ2f2X9MrqGMe0NdHrsBjY859IP4lOrv2dHuEBSMG6WljOA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NSP1XjwEoE%2FFCH2e8Ectx2FCD3IPZEV3uFsjfNm58mHyAU18TTqLrIpZFozRSNT8UdsMyPRJ349M%2FL1jAiSMgg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cr5ej5s7l5c64LMv1zWFPHDr6l2w187UAKn47voEQbBq4hE3zhv3JNnKe13y3m9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cr5ej5s7l5c64LMv1zWFPHDr6l2w187UAKn47voEQbBq4hE3zhv3JNnKe13y3m9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmDttWMiWbgqsKpLjRfWPpCO%2FcUs9MTQgCz%2BEK7QtNs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s0Q2qKPscPlErm5fSM3hHQEvYLXFkqJ6i5zRuYYAzOsOVfJTwqw5hBvRVciZiDVk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rCA9qui6wk1rVHIQqk%2BC%2BvlrGOfT8zu41mvQOPhtH3t4KO2I60b0%2BEuTwNuPV9N5zGKXD6Ai3kjOMergo7W6Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DDIm%2FW%2Bcw7ksh2UzhPzWCylmuQLtAXB9JTQ6Hg5Biajq%2Fr%2FKKwBYPUD1%2Bfs%2FSLd7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DDIm%2FW%2Bcw7ksh2UzhPzWCylmuQLtAXB9JTQ6Hg5Biajq%2Fr%2FKKwBYPUD1%2Bfs%2FSLd7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLDTMj7kiRV%2FgGNlIwU0fX20%2BCT2r%2Bu448vyrZEL%2FBU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1NMx1cmIKLZHh7UWrNJu4EApk3ZTaSw98KHsxAQGztJtfKhbEVQot%2BsyXPLGdjEg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrDK3wH3baFZw%2FiNssMMmlrew%2Fu%2FhoiD0YJ0CIQizMQTk2%2Fti8Rn1NgMubMZfYksjB%2Bj39BgDkISvMCKlYkAug%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

17Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473801              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  22.89
22.89

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A438055              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  90.93
90.93

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A440478              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  32.59
32.59

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A442066              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  40.65
40.65

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B472892              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  24.95
24.95

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A442084              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  23.42
23.42

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473725              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  34.59
34.59

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473870              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  149.74
149.74

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473973              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  48.87
48.87

214

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sVZ%2F0ugVMlyWxnu15ziBG334GfUKn1bNQb08Qevx6eivTFet0j%2Brt16k30XtHj%2Fb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sVZ%2F0ugVMlyWxnu15ziBG334GfUKn1bNQb08Qevx6eivTFet0j%2Brt16k30XtHj%2Fb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t6hCxp8LxMUGMeDmronNshlskegCDPAT6qez4%2BJTp0Y%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dbvgVBFvuAE6to8HvZDQAou5uClyfTTVg46%2Fks7RAAYJXmsPMRYAwi0MWG6c5W60
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5wncWqzahO7LW%2BTU5%2FB%2F39rAluZEX0vxODPn8GduA%2BQlqBpBP7qQzeQirI7exQjEHnGIqXtZ8ICxv%2Bf0NzhcEA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwRMO%2BQnrf1kRi1m6Jq1%2BM2zqZvLG0yYdzvJwLRmP9ZgNnTcJTcnO5tEO3RV3W2A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwRMO%2BQnrf1kRi1m6Jq1%2BM2zqZvLG0yYdzvJwLRmP9ZgNnTcJTcnO5tEO3RV3W2A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=67e4gRx8WcIe3L6Q4yZtEhOQOCV3OrARqpxeMhIxses%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDN1OvqdW0%2F8vl7DATieqR7QkGdaZh1MzjGqq4WSnB3NetWHYpEkufP5O6bzDfG2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SqQutsVIXtMVuvJ39AOzqsGLTChrd%2BaxlV7V0jJN37KGCc9MPdiE8Pf3%2BJvFM7%2FiMlFx3vkuv8JA2sNAfnRcGw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7Rn62gNxQWTnvKPRgrJ5j8cz5Y1R9ehzLz2F7S%2BTrkvwtSF1KCbKF4KOr8BLuSL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7Rn62gNxQWTnvKPRgrJ5j8cz5Y1R9ehzLz2F7S%2BTrkvwtSF1KCbKF4KOr8BLuSL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UlcsZyZBCwnW20oWSaF5FRbfQIGbxJluy7Cg24bhDOI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2F0VYdE32kJ16VQtgVSYLi9V62zarvq3B62PTfgosCs2c09aVzwkxT7LaNiB6LWN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2Bd6I1RT%2FKXEILgdNY58W4GRaushXY75Kz2DM%2FMwnwN3kRCr8Z5h0bPn2VoZsuyiSn5de2Yk9X9XS5Yj%2F1QE5g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5kd%2FVXZ0N1%2F1T1n%2BelatgfVKKHwZ1jeLp83ZPz2VW5AzitxJRXH7uixisHHDEsL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5kd%2FVXZ0N1%2F1T1n%2BelatgfVKKHwZ1jeLp83ZPz2VW5AzitxJRXH7uixisHHDEsL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VsOBOGKH7MZ057WeyJHlv8CJqgpnxfCrHMS%2BzeCAZac%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ew%2FMGQVT3s7uIyp2SA0yY6bE7HIiXkKrKOzLuYK%2FrImz%2BqZxyDc%2FRQQBK43cq3lS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QyZ8Q2mgodlQ%2BtTJj%2Fj3U0yZGJXPzNEnTc7Wqq4v%2BNJLGevvCuUcjwmdD7wFdP5ZfxYfywUaW9LRjfq2Xo6YQw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpyLq%2FjhdVbrfXDwVkh8m8lylW5rfTRQUtQ9wc7r1wWYAMdVA8aHDys6bOcSYatB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpyLq%2FjhdVbrfXDwVkh8m8lylW5rfTRQUtQ9wc7r1wWYAMdVA8aHDys6bOcSYatB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0XA2oIQyFoENVHzV2HkhTcStHDzUEQbeucQ2Z54rxsU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3E0ZPrTlEgoGs732VO6FGnL6TBPauWXIGKmquAcRUfNEg2C4p17jabinKBoDCu7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RVXOMxaA8znRixYUCu1CXMuJP5UTZfu3jwhfuBRSrYVbmtpsK4G%2BSJ2jQI610cybQO9EK7Yf%2BPCL%2BoYBD6%2B7Ig%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KL7LVodaGYJmG3En8tNPekvDTQNE2qMesq5ixjWETUwmbNMle37rmHTPODH%2BHBF0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KL7LVodaGYJmG3En8tNPekvDTQNE2qMesq5ixjWETUwmbNMle37rmHTPODH%2BHBF0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bvVQJ4IQDf5MUEW2pgNEYnNCPquYtNPdt5ha4wORVZM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8LvYq4jWcB0zjDzI6oW0aPA0ubiSA2d67v76fFDTzWVpapqCtJZLk3gziGDeTKcV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8W8TP02g6adGwYZFOTA4O3pu%2Bnlo1JYTx%2Bp3xBXHJ8qaXXh5oOudGH47sIKiYLL1Vet8Yp8SaNf1Sg2npcG9g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcrz4Rg1Z8rBIxWAqVChLZaCZ1XO%2FnQJnb9qETpGhPgHiumIzTRAKHM6lJtQC7n0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcrz4Rg1Z8rBIxWAqVChLZaCZ1XO%2FnQJnb9qETpGhPgHiumIzTRAKHM6lJtQC7n0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZ4I8Jx4yUWmH17tT6vTlkztohw0sg0spOpGQG78Y5E%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rGjuoldPEkTUTydWKFKm%2FojIKjUqGNOfsHC651U%2Ftl7DkQul3WtC2rN9vN0d05tk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jqPzWUAVRee01y%2FLeNEUPEflB%2FnEdZKiEQMuWDjPZnazlaC8JI9nUtB8XxDIS8sRoZbh30tp0P7BauszTOZE5Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b6PLd02bemeCkbpBiuRF8X7zcNrzx1syaLF2VSjWrgUAGGzn81xABmDfQZ04GFr0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b6PLd02bemeCkbpBiuRF8X7zcNrzx1syaLF2VSjWrgUAGGzn81xABmDfQZ04GFr0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hV8WulP6ef%2FJa8Hn2IlOx1odU0taBpBweLoSybxId9E%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jeF9jhf1PyKEmXCsFO%2B9fIDzFFQDC%2BjWldTawuvWPC%2FClY7HGyXvPyksqFAK6hAt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bdtmFcXaGyB2U3nihjqn%2BB6ZSPpYmqtUglI8fTK3sv%2Fx0%2FFF3WfJzOpMmh1THTytLsOtCcv7MZQVgfE9cBiWHg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igimDijEjDRNGc9iIblSkwzFoH6Mn935hjZutIQUBjhULqNwzyA1Hwbd7Rb7oEDB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igimDijEjDRNGc9iIblSkwzFoH6Mn935hjZutIQUBjhULqNwzyA1Hwbd7Rb7oEDB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Veg4%2FAeEX9S2lU04Y%2FDvFO%2FC%2BcVlm8vwi529%2Blisgsg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0u5vHBLQnF5o3P2ENy7%2Fya4X%2BMxehAH3%2BQ%2BqwK1a3Bk4SwVFeXD2mr8K1s6h3VMv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RUkIfm4m08oI77scPJLfm3PB0HFEByz%2FajsHYk7isQK78i7XfyfSvPuIbYc6MTcFo1KTqS%2FQqZgHxu33lEoHg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

18Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473845              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  14.02
14.02

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473855              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  26.40
26.40

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473118              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  11.71
11.71

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473481              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  42.24
42.24

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B472511              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  28.51
28.51

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A439997              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4.88
4.88

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A442045              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  7.11
7.11

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A441974              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  30.54
30.54

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B471655              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  41.73
41.73

215

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pruotBWsHQtY9VYQvusP1Rvg%2FzKvtXGgj0xHlMewWqwAIlFiTTS9Nk8E%2FGGG5AHA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pruotBWsHQtY9VYQvusP1Rvg%2FzKvtXGgj0xHlMewWqwAIlFiTTS9Nk8E%2FGGG5AHA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jz86HTuDjYueDTnc7DrI%2FYajg2h%2BWzIChFQ%2FJd2YwU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dy9Ae7TiiaazqcDZG%2B2V6aHt0ClxMeNGADOQQ5foNp7pGIwQ7JUcN91qfET%2BRHh%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HF6DptQO5wWH8QfcSAarEAYkM%2Bi8XAOft4mVbuj57pEoV%2F8b32URiItiKDkjQgR78fYAv4efrO5lP%2F%2B2I246uQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wiyPh9CuL%2FxsKZfnXS1rc7gEb6dhu05aiSEIf1yMfql5B8kkS9XGEFvGUDD74SXK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wiyPh9CuL%2FxsKZfnXS1rc7gEb6dhu05aiSEIf1yMfql5B8kkS9XGEFvGUDD74SXK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72kvxZbZhMTebsHL9iU3q9AHl1ZnbEu6yNBsvGLuwC4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yyc4HJJgc6Pqan4MhvPtTtg0mQ6dhzuPfiNdyVdwz%2FS%2FvQxkwn8%2FzpF9%2BtHvqH2i
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hwHz4%2Bp5KdZ%2FbctvTYrtuWgbrV66Dnj%2Fy34nIhihUBz%2F627hYz7M8O8nuR6OFBuFarmsIFfOkE248jbAT6TBeg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2P9pr2Sh4%2BT1n%2FsO2SCkY%2Ffbc9XzAENeyEY0tqVUxyAxFkD0nORLzPqgDDUKPVA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2P9pr2Sh4%2BT1n%2FsO2SCkY%2Ffbc9XzAENeyEY0tqVUxyAxFkD0nORLzPqgDDUKPVA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F9wS%2BNepEolNaY19D4kjwjsTRN%2FPL7Y0vMC%2F9L2hXQE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=06RGni6NxHzHHG5%2FgLQ6nHFYNtNZOHe0EqnJ2wPzkGQtvq%2FQDGXq2ekR1Tnut6qo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZnCrSXvV03ODlJLgKx12Ovzy22gDhU20H1r5F9qTD3zYudfk6vQkU4JXY022MnvKXmVPl7sCRnvbJu3RRbspbQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=83DmkMGd6foijyKgzT7Y%2FQq80vZuJAxdkCJYd6dvS8yumpR%2F0qOTKARllGYpwJD3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=83DmkMGd6foijyKgzT7Y%2FQq80vZuJAxdkCJYd6dvS8yumpR%2F0qOTKARllGYpwJD3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RZF04cKPq3j5d1MkLqlHwwO20sqS2uZN5aYguRwY9xs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NUKSln%2BLoZTeYHzeq2u510sF514EhCD5Fbzk%2BkCqh8wZvR%2Bp1Pi%2BPQe7wkaogOKz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DB%2BigfE%2FfdZ3DYBmsgLkRUP3qCgEs2NBNEFhYq2aZlnixpTnalOdW9P5AfZTH1nDSNauql2eyaTHdwxhapznKg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BjUJB0hR4joxdWP4vneJmnbDOD0k1CQwmPfLDjxcQ%2FjKtfWBuTUWNyhqs%2Fpy%2B6Px
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BjUJB0hR4joxdWP4vneJmnbDOD0k1CQwmPfLDjxcQ%2FjKtfWBuTUWNyhqs%2Fpy%2B6Px
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jqFE8GZjvsncD1IkA9T%2Bw9m2xhPW3fU6dcin%2FMfDGxE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yi8xvOTtcyBorzr5D0wTtZfyMsk9efIxwA7LH0Sa6DF5XZpkztmFhN2dKa4b0Qvt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3wKi5qwIKjiyDM5nLbL6OGtf4DDpKcWi3IpA%2FHWK4cANbgI%2FRAq3u2FAnvIGV0dpxFhUkUavrz%2FVLEZpn4iwg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cu6NzkMDqtBDfvfms3rm5bZcvUSokOzrWpiBxPprpfeSbotKnQop6QwuY7liko41
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cu6NzkMDqtBDfvfms3rm5bZcvUSokOzrWpiBxPprpfeSbotKnQop6QwuY7liko41
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=umSpp9txR6iIeVEhxFkPmRs3YGf4i%2BV0KIrsqhgVWYI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9MEq1NFwnYjqdSz%2BDmpRYw0nRpAsquLB%2BKz1wjAgUqgrqlFGdyFPoMWRP1DzPL6G
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UyAq2k2tv9kQ%2FZSyLJUI%2F8j9ThQSzJ2hOlaVIHCa%2F8CxEstSyIc8ief0EzDiRrnpuDb7LdhXz116kCTL50%2BdeQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L0W62zeCuuPi%2F926hVZJmNN14HeZghR6JLScL0b9Ic1OC9YLX7bJGU6nrWqzsqtI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L0W62zeCuuPi%2F926hVZJmNN14HeZghR6JLScL0b9Ic1OC9YLX7bJGU6nrWqzsqtI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ux6mAyXWYCl3UqjQyj3jlHz87UlvLnAn1USyMjIltZc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1CYz5NmqdjUFqPogE%2FUYOLkMm1vChgKfQM9DFxUXQH3VgWgGilgt96oxyFoPTVw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5VabPnAmHyoJzG1EoPEjy9aZyGKVvNUEPd2wLUvedK%2F99bZSbx9tQjNmWAxx37m81283Eyb5DOM5kY13ObkAQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cI%2BS%2BIy079QNpl4HUPbNQQu27%2FgbcPMX%2BshQB4hXJ6Npp8yAzy5XG6jd9JPvm%2FA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cI%2BS%2BIy079QNpl4HUPbNQQu27%2FgbcPMX%2BshQB4hXJ6Npp8yAzy5XG6jd9JPvm%2FA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXXTft3H%2BLv33%2BMNSM7H%2BrtvFO6MTKTxdHn9rt04TbA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SextREnoXsNSdv6j6YUKT9VQLliqhI8Cr2tKPisMFo3i0a9XOlfCmq4ePk4AStZs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRUasseheeKF%2Fmu39jrbebpOTmxhsKC%2BVgbwLcPolhm2h2KeHkGASrrhCc6SYoWiWugMLNLJx6JDfoddH7RRUA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BLDVcRwmWzzFBQNhOoO6oLWcLWJN2YM6FGd%2BrJtOP0HSFYXNx0USMpQl4dVi66y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BLDVcRwmWzzFBQNhOoO6oLWcLWJN2YM6FGd%2BrJtOP0HSFYXNx0USMpQl4dVi66y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcCyvTdVnheKaCoGWGA1yp1wDLolGg%2B9M7WN4IHtfoU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FsU7wJj%2BjOrjlXzhs3Ud4xdaBmC2V5pMSLHwErvcCdi9QI5CSk5rDXjeh%2F6Tmcfn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I00LtjRhVHBQOBFZD52kOHWNeYpXysJlXuroL0zMACtJv%2BDNk9xnA6nNscwIXZm4JAdt8UeXhi1YUcCOZncgoA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

19Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B473774              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  22.91
22.91

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A438006              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6.36
6.36

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A436678              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1.42
1.42

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A436692              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  36.64
36.64

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A439640              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  21.76
21.76

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B470877              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6.11
6.11

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B471347              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  25.97
25.97

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A436724              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  10.18
10.18

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 b470173              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  74.29
74.29

216

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UfTXEcjxajFkfxgWz1nPrnbpXVSt1JgMrYjXSnmB1XBb6NiuJYjXblLYao7IbsXI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UfTXEcjxajFkfxgWz1nPrnbpXVSt1JgMrYjXSnmB1XBb6NiuJYjXblLYao7IbsXI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AjCp%2Bs%2F0%2F4VkGTgH8v2fMiZy4qtZmUIaKWvQVQhfw4M%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V091eciRWNEoUNnf4Evh4UV5CxF6ZGyg29p4569cFQ7Ov2XVFsI54AeBUJmkyiHa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEegvVco220VecicMUH9xv9EASozgXTJyjFqSoedlXOq8fo7DTslFOKYS3TUCKnBziOB%2BlVgDfVr%2ByzTeEGsyw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2F6In08UO1qFzkTiJCNwB1MB7bKbmUW5zXSsRttrWzXd2yZD5vgL0TsmEgh3n%2B1N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2F6In08UO1qFzkTiJCNwB1MB7bKbmUW5zXSsRttrWzXd2yZD5vgL0TsmEgh3n%2B1N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HrhSuL86u4pc5TqgGTyilzx3IiHtArbuLsd5xJq1koo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m99EQgSbbYk1dsT4SIWfv5syn2Rtjn1ssrmNM3u3h1kZipGtknD9YPM4XND5obHk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJoSNafRArTEPf55vPffjxe5lMxrEpMz6WyvXKhKims%2Bs%2FbZvPXOC6fIHHOkc81eOI1BhgX%2FBlDW20WDpaz66w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FU0cjDGmsJ3CySjwLfgd0NeDe0qk1m7YbzinJwE5Wn3ow5uDV3%2F396jrPtE3rUSg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FU0cjDGmsJ3CySjwLfgd0NeDe0qk1m7YbzinJwE5Wn3ow5uDV3%2F396jrPtE3rUSg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xkjimt0X7j7ecQm%2FiITBJ1v8XyiYDE8FPfRClI3r9Tg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=conDxLtrjBu0LzRDpF4PmekfW6mQtjrcjvsMedn%2FmFGXjJXgrIBZf8k4HgswyG7a
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2BwNivm028g9R8XMyrzwEiQ9D9%2BF065kj%2B5ulhOENLmWPGseTlFzLqCIZDJXC90OgIZ3CmFwc5BWhNdwVrgesw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZUfUv%2BP%2FL3XpQBU3f8PfNl0dOhM2XE3z678hT1oJfI%2BCuI1dK%2BnVs8gAk6yU%2Baz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZUfUv%2BP%2FL3XpQBU3f8PfNl0dOhM2XE3z678hT1oJfI%2BCuI1dK%2BnVs8gAk6yU%2Baz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obS8wrtZFuizXp0P8D%2BWb6Zx4tgsXNkAWNRjshV44Zw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1fk6uwn3jH%2Fwe4bcZCF8LghGQPNbK7CtktymAhOHucCubMB45irXbwk6F6gdCSL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGqVjupyprUPKDls29kvUZadlXiNOBBo2d5uQhvefDea3jDTcuozpcfhCLhyEiJ3OabM0lYEFTMyYvTMjsAJ1w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxmK9MFQe0JW2twi7pHxBruCjynup826m%2Bskl9CXJFbsKpWqLXap9ofxL8hgzmL8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxmK9MFQe0JW2twi7pHxBruCjynup826m%2Bskl9CXJFbsKpWqLXap9ofxL8hgzmL8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oMyVDDnC5APhMIthsJ4DI48Z8Wu2Llx6Fk1vcg8T83k%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W4fkkkWiBkh5Hh2qpuAcgj2PxVjAv016XS2Ai6%2FW6MQmnRZqvAuIui%2FbL2MswEa%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8fiyZ2WsLoeOA1%2F71CSs01bXedpaaB37dmE%2BZMT6U5D15LsSzZ4dS5pnXMjzI%2FbztNoJCopo%2FRMjBBB6AXIwg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UneBr3D2Jr%2Fg9MsgoRBaaGDTXQ95aGZW%2B%2B1HcoQ52vkXMWQpKaBH4TBcu%2FXUSVCe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UneBr3D2Jr%2Fg9MsgoRBaaGDTXQ95aGZW%2B%2B1HcoQ52vkXMWQpKaBH4TBcu%2FXUSVCe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uGGe1D192DhJx%2B1fOr%2BkDl5CjI2L6B3XW9Wn2XPevmU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LH5vBJTwGNis4ODv7LtwTNpQbLHnFTMwXjtf2umI8wj%2BalJWPMkPQBahLSi%2FNg8G
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SNUaAF93HGnS1w3n0B1tQql7hg0gbJ5kFDuVdcCY31hDkLKZxso%2B8M%2FIm3fOsDoOiVovlkDh4uh%2BmFzRf4ZnqA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ye3QAzc%2FN4hbKp7jeeIfCcT7z2BZMAH4tK8U1Z9dMWVWgzTV3RAdFY5xYipOkptq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ye3QAzc%2FN4hbKp7jeeIfCcT7z2BZMAH4tK8U1Z9dMWVWgzTV3RAdFY5xYipOkptq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnFXL5uK1ur4HyuGdIyun%2BvTGgNJL1%2FUOm4IcygGTvY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VX4g5vIrWVOhlcOWzdkyp%2F8XbAovExix9rv2z8D5vGWL8msIV%2BFdWyZpSUriCodS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AP5S3ka3f1fZahYTJQTzFdNTxUv2kKHENLY565ABbkVXUb%2BTGb9tjJ5Yl9rujKlrklVrGEKVG2tw5mMjIZ7UiQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oAUyqkluIH2JlaWSAG0y9GHS5teiQFfOndzAFlLAFeGinFljQYtd9bTdCCSkvakD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oAUyqkluIH2JlaWSAG0y9GHS5teiQFfOndzAFlLAFeGinFljQYtd9bTdCCSkvakD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGgYkC%2Fia%2Bguwcz9mniyZwoFYlFM%2BO3WAOw%2B3afYTSY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=McHVTTpgM7A%2FwycoeEJvXX7ijrvEfZcgI%2BUmeLtAXzOZaOg92u9PeZ1M4UY9CI4b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=axT8bkzq7zWJCpoRTSPx8%2FyWP%2FKCroIMCeYzNAtwCyRQN4DKy%2F6Dq7OsPxUNgygafRuIqGHc2Lmuq3rSpg%2BqwA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZeLjUwoCToHir6CFSRdzxGX4oKh94EnR1AWEouOa25Ur3Am5Wobfn8xq13vE46M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZeLjUwoCToHir6CFSRdzxGX4oKh94EnR1AWEouOa25Ur3Am5Wobfn8xq13vE46M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t5wtoWI2aFxDVcQooqw%2FeQlWsZ127OdEF1VkuXOKEag%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VSiZwEe5hRdWGga6vC8ouFUvisGHddMx4oFqDYtB1jYiDUTkVQFroJOi%2F9Llg7ZV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tsO7hqkkGgO7FmsTSvVD%2F%2BlYT3QxLKydRgXqxVGpEQn%2BbCnkr9WynQGgtI5NCY9TiL0g%2FZWpGt1c2%2FDDUX8oNw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

20Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A438402              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  9.16
9.16

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A437615              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  45.84
45.84

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A437430              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4.38
4.38

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A437558              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6.49
6.49

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 A437662              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  116.07
116.07

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B469317              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  5.68
5.68

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B468926              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  76.95
76.95

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B468929              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  3.63
3.63

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B468969              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  18.51
18.51

217

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1qY715dnStRdGE9DdBtU3uB9D9fjslvtbaMAAjOuVwj0RFNq0jHucO5klv3gS05
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1qY715dnStRdGE9DdBtU3uB9D9fjslvtbaMAAjOuVwj0RFNq0jHucO5klv3gS05
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wpkdyrNMOKdV%2FcH0yQPMJgqekA%2FcLIfySntUAskhS1E%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=erqtO9cPAXfVShP%2B7bu%2B0YlhwQiDM24osVhveN1QlE63NFyox9KdzwrOiav2tZHy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aDnlNeW1A3e1SoXGMJTUV%2Fl30%2Fs0x0Qgyf0SfNItX9e8iap7F9HZO1l7Hx%2FFLagYnA7ZwkjOW%2BQqA2Jd3s2x3w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnQZJn87Gust8d63GAV3dlScypFAwlSl2PGljTtKyifAE5kMG1bkumSR6Q0e%2Fr8z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnQZJn87Gust8d63GAV3dlScypFAwlSl2PGljTtKyifAE5kMG1bkumSR6Q0e%2Fr8z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cmbs25tz16%2BRIeuSW4Ca5fExNgF9ja3y0WBmhCgo2OY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lDadRHFw%2FcCHi3auLx9mJBf7HPrLcOx26S4U0Zs9OPxxSs1rGTv4g5pl2o3bblUt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p6ctEDPY9m9Iu9LZY6cWZjr8GZUbMhC7cEy8anozOXb2VnjWTy5545C6i3KcY8ezrDhxdg3RPTDKIiUr7Nk97w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rh3tzsDZiZ5xU6r2QnahxbvqJFcAeL7M8ExFKj31lEvZXBjYJED5rkhUPH%2BKaOnU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rh3tzsDZiZ5xU6r2QnahxbvqJFcAeL7M8ExFKj31lEvZXBjYJED5rkhUPH%2BKaOnU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hx7yHarf%2Fsvx1hKKocM0iDKnVsb1V1pVDBGdjilQuAA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obZHY6XhjTSJn6FKLYCUb%2FwDPLxEoQXUj93v3M8TAV5kwcKnkDUaj3jeGUvtLChO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8WTBxkdghUohavUyowgx3gtq9AwyIdjPHdGjekJHtTFTw7pn337GNCkpwJ3Lb8xK%2BYofnfTQPq%2F9ImnFYLwyCQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FZm1r7LCc4dFzsGa1i10Vs2Vf%2Bb6WzQPcD0eriLRljzX2Rctg7m2pbxcHThixrj7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FZm1r7LCc4dFzsGa1i10Vs2Vf%2Bb6WzQPcD0eriLRljzX2Rctg7m2pbxcHThixrj7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GYL7OTkEYTUwGBH42WBYc5E2oNYs8PFhGsOWS7jH6GQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8xnhRcvzwp6xFaqu9tCBgY1oIP%2BSF8FW5stpAh96rvC%2BXqWr1vHh6TInezlIuGeR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Nq4qswrex4%2F04NKehU%2F%2F6XPMSQ9saIFnH6A70hYBmvCYaxNPkE4MhQtPxsqQb%2FDv2XwFooYqjwQonmasmWPxA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvZ8shKn%2BZCPXI4GkRczwxmgi2jIXrav9T%2FLmCQPQv3A7w7a27UqBTJqHQPP%2BaY6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvZ8shKn%2BZCPXI4GkRczwxmgi2jIXrav9T%2FLmCQPQv3A7w7a27UqBTJqHQPP%2BaY6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BICnTgk%2BwqSnHNiMXbZlsMNTrbOi2eVPaPNQ98W0TQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCdwcHJV5F%2FnRRE88aJN3Pj7fIRoE97yJtfhxY%2BB%2BbpMCfBhItpOCPuGD3UK9n4c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iGDoPuvMe%2FXq4arfhiQVP04k7RkbbjHhQonxgRLFWAap5W1RngpPIGHlcWrE3s%2FSJC4MeeiBWtb4QxucN%2Fu5ig%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aBuE9bjK%2FNRUU7BpG9%2BjyGE6glOtqF%2BfEegqy2RHA5gSOXfZWRWCZnDrea661Vmk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aBuE9bjK%2FNRUU7BpG9%2BjyGE6glOtqF%2BfEegqy2RHA5gSOXfZWRWCZnDrea661Vmk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eg25Lk6bzBxxiJMftYG55wi7L1X92ksh77dVnEUZNZc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vn3RYP5Yk4vIOGJZfZFGhtc2XYphvoTGCqF0MmJnZpkZRs%2BNbKp9bTEq81L4wD0M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HlLADFsDz6nKiTzRBLpvKh6t0yIUBfxwcJpQ4pjWgDJxrCvC%2BHF4QvZO0Zn3sJLqXCx4kpLyoulAqg%2Fck8lFtA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DHg8%2F72xyvuHQO0g2bkD7mygJmxGeFWNtXd7xrJOvWgPeb1eMFfGSWs2%2BYnjIhaq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DHg8%2F72xyvuHQO0g2bkD7mygJmxGeFWNtXd7xrJOvWgPeb1eMFfGSWs2%2BYnjIhaq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ClykpMYdwBN%2FPABW8XEyutXmrtYdZuENobnIf0AvuO8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8%2FkHbr2B4KMmvsrqaH82%2BZsrsAScSU5x017IHE1GGtGm8HPC5%2BS6MifCg2AKH1%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYBViujvjDusSLnXtglZUzX5qDcp%2BwnEEHN%2F%2BvbHw00MxbK%2BmatOYITmi53nNwmMXwei6K1pg%2BkJT6fc2CNnEQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5RK8VROCX9%2B1666NdJ10Ft%2BKwd4KnuTRF4rk0UZ7XWH57wpSXg4KxVDX%2BF6vQBXk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5RK8VROCX9%2B1666NdJ10Ft%2BKwd4KnuTRF4rk0UZ7XWH57wpSXg4KxVDX%2BF6vQBXk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ijBupaIHXISfp9PJuC7BgjXbXz3eDMXbmKNeCn1Le0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uMX5hGnErOcCsxWFtQXFeTcgJgBi0papX0rqqUQeMbQVEPPUcgvTbfFA38KJerN7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2Bu7ctlgAKnh40ld%2FK88C9fztwjGUaD14JUc%2FN3EZMW9qZNqX6kel5uhXdYmBKwhrKXL7jJldVe3u53J54xWeA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OO5mkUaQ6Tv9BzZA6TF3j8tmKQt8iC0Ts5Ww95OB1gdyKhTVu7V5hXxHdhvLcyz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OO5mkUaQ6Tv9BzZA6TF3j8tmKQt8iC0Ts5Ww95OB1gdyKhTVu7V5hXxHdhvLcyz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOxm7O2z5WEbApSlcD0vwsG5xZU2qMutfuXV0sJGgkc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BJS6kCHQR8s9WzSxPy7witGKVJ5nTT3rdS5FQUkRbtRmIpB8P58UExDyk9EsjtMM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hUQDOyEAN7l9TPU%2F8h1mDytzOwlfYyMGHGGeiWYDXZAhgY5fq4ApZhw6ZiIwbOX8m%2FkDpg2eN5H17ulKmgTQuQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

21Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 11/21/2024 B471710              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  85.24
85.24

CHECK TOTAL 4,261.07

LEMOORE UNION HIGH SC306 0000 26      INV 11/21/2024 318773               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520130                             Sub CNG   1,207.53
1,207.53

CHECK TOTAL 1,207.53

LEONEL MARTINEZ JR   7609 0000         INV 11/21/2024 11/19/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 53.00
53.00

CHECK TOTAL 53.00

LOOMIS               7148 0000 171     INV 11/21/2024 13600159             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 301.61
301.61

CHECK TOTAL 301.61

MACEY MARTIN         7426 0000         INV 11/21/2024 11/19/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 51.00
51.00

CHECK TOTAL 51.00

MARTY MARTINEZ       7772 0000         INV 11/21/2024 11/19/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

218

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ric5T5cc3g1SrWcUuU8jZTsPZkJ5d4ZSgWMgxxqexsJ1d1moyoiD7Y9aXnfTRVx8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ric5T5cc3g1SrWcUuU8jZTsPZkJ5d4ZSgWMgxxqexsJ1d1moyoiD7Y9aXnfTRVx8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZETfEV0sGUKExcDlQ6u1Bv0ir3wE4D%2FaczPJ8OTBYGM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Ubd4sFlyKO5BkkeU8zLG3iypdS5dLUNU1Cx2non7%2B1e6SR6ww9tQ%2F4YXeInkczN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hq9N4%2BjMtr50AE%2BrLwNrAbNJHrv%2BF4arp0dyou3chJeqq%2FWBhkWjMsGzHCoc%2BSJfQhrTXkILMKAMe3YDOjsSw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3J5fm%2BbxZgbqVNTnwb8DH8sIsMmZQre90Xf3RiWO3AykOmNCa358MfNPI1S%2B7eEq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3J5fm%2BbxZgbqVNTnwb8DH8sIsMmZQre90Xf3RiWO3AykOmNCa358MfNPI1S%2B7eEq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XI4QJkmz8EMmGzhFq0g0unpoToOJSmQe1dz21moHoUmRHCE0Z79ORucLWX%2F5TdV0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FNVot4HFUUwbqmxIckmKiogT7udFB4A63VA3FjpzQzWDBRf4aAc7CS94jL6Qs9U0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3iToJ9sB7ToHuj51D%2BT6K0lqg%2BPpBzBbtBoa3TJZm2B6NjKq3PSUyhvn2YvaYiT40GIkctaMLTHjjwuxXCA2vQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5O6vXS6H8mAfBnprH%2FpL%2F7%2ByiMu%2BqsyAtR5MyXWXk9t%2B7yM8Ux%2BkcjLIsbjFMHR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5O6vXS6H8mAfBnprH%2FpL%2F7%2ByiMu%2BqsyAtR5MyXWXk9t%2B7yM8Ux%2BkcjLIsbjFMHR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGumAGLRmtj3ib0b24S8ybA4fmXcOsJKpBO%2BTA5aFt4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yMPKj84TmjKbsU43%2F1dIkUVQfRv0OMQG%2BE%2BpzAiGos%2F02%2FGT3suyKINiOMa6I%2FP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDwDLTOKBucW%2Fn94E3Qo74vbUfLXL1jfISFFryDTqv6xj2uVWTMxnF0R9gko33DOjS%2FwEba1H2k537s%2FWuZd%2FA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tyK1Y6JWNBYymbyXYHLrgbsWR3fNMAT6Kvisy7PeDLGNLN6etZoTd5FsgcnDFHJ0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tyK1Y6JWNBYymbyXYHLrgbsWR3fNMAT6Kvisy7PeDLGNLN6etZoTd5FsgcnDFHJ0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fm8Ylh1xSm%2Fh9Z8KDSfbfbuKpAU6vnVmdOPAHs1msBQuYxyNcZENbwwVi0JGwNk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxQnivGfBuT35J7BLaNaBVgF6Y4h9quzfkbUjxfa5PP3UnJmtPCZi8FC7%2FV4Y76f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VMVviVXHc7040Y2gF7oKK2AS4r1%2BGHiq8JK%2FQQv%2BAJShyg6hCUMXSiO%2FSktpiDo6TEay841NdhFSo79sdZ9wfQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGRyUrRjlBazV90Xn%2F%2FYxLF2zVtZ%2BIDW0nLFZzT8d9owhSlqNqYEEJrAlHv7BWxM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGRyUrRjlBazV90Xn%2F%2FYxLF2zVtZ%2BIDW0nLFZzT8d9owhSlqNqYEEJrAlHv7BWxM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wEy%2FCZvNlESiKpL%2Bhi2GIeZjWbVCFRjmZEs46Oo9HrM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfwMbcnsebDBrAj1mhUpJijcmvnfQsSujDile5crOsvUkw%2FphG8qs1SMTU0cE4JJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9uzvALYVkqNW3U796zhYxE7qG%2FP451QxF8m1RfmHFHkhuGPh8vdvxnU8laDwq3VXxgFILthMkUsAkELt3OCpaA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQXj0OEYJsSPjQAp8tjoxzwnJW2Al3uu%2F%2BwUaBJjtudIXA1TApkiAzcEYtU6Pv00
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQXj0OEYJsSPjQAp8tjoxzwnJW2Al3uu%2F%2BwUaBJjtudIXA1TApkiAzcEYtU6Pv00
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwEz5WKIkoMhYDCJI3pi3iZCTmW%2FF6MA%2FjXWTG0ZRq4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUZ08lTPD7JnYO2PuyUop8%2F8lvym8mBtbdtYxeyLVFCMt%2FLq4M68r4wnlR36hkCq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7J0p1Jf%2F3z%2BJcnKjz2YZcb25iF0uaYQf%2BkyATb%2BV8nTr5Eqhm4nhpRntRoDjTWj2


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

22Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC.7175 0001 215     INV 11/21/2024 0030539559           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,166.91
2,166.91

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC.7175 0001 215     INV 11/21/2024 0030539499           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,166.91
2,166.91

CHECK TOTAL 4,333.82

MATSON ALARM CO., INC4051 0000         INV 11/21/2024 5371157              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.50
59.50

CHECK TOTAL 59.50

MILLERS RENTALAND, IN342 0000         INV 11/21/2024 824372               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 77.00
77.00

CHECK TOTAL 77.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 11/21/2024 4147019              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 355.00
355.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 11/21/2024 4147035              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 50.00
50.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 11/21/2024 4147346              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 11/21/2024 4147261              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 110.00
110.00

219

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=COcOXyz9NxzpQp02pjnuJu%2FqV6TWRwcSKch7cPUM7xS%2B923krug6wcDQOCxxOCYP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=COcOXyz9NxzpQp02pjnuJu%2FqV6TWRwcSKch7cPUM7xS%2B923krug6wcDQOCxxOCYP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aC3J87ZMKWWyl%2FsBSds%2F3mpiempqE5B5pR2K%2Fn5WYzNXguqYDfb18S5Fxo4pMZsG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y0wbhEdr2oKxkzm7ZdND2eRG4cVf1PXGz4CLIYzHyzrr1A83CBM4HDQ9dQKbW6bE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZm56%2BFx38ZCQeoct%2FgyMHPwiCiyVQZZDsnI7y7mFW0yb6etRuPRZZ8x0ExtmdjCdMcrFEy%2FWImrUpbWWe3shg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1GyT6Lpa7aeqILUt%2BOVji30W1Rv91c4vAcF3wicTH1BRoJGU6QL8R%2Fbd0wZHYDO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1GyT6Lpa7aeqILUt%2BOVji30W1Rv91c4vAcF3wicTH1BRoJGU6QL8R%2Fbd0wZHYDO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jB2J3QVmPoS3v36ohb557%2BrK7fJmXP9tIDEMpt%2BG3vdK60J%2FYecvbBWSyxKgoIgo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D0z15t%2FgTHXKQEHJCRZxx3udfdb1z3JqjrpjaYGBh76A4YTXjQs1qxmsdo70RXkZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oO1HOjNWxWPPkhMXQnCPkjwkul%2BHKzHVnRtk3CaE0HnzkJcnWTRlH5k5gqzwgJeHz95NRbZJ0IY6fRGCt%2FEZHw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RLmUUL1DCgD6L4DCl3wgVebvxulII13sRp%2BHllX%2BxUUNEy4A17oYyo1oHE4vttZC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RLmUUL1DCgD6L4DCl3wgVebvxulII13sRp%2BHllX%2BxUUNEy4A17oYyo1oHE4vttZC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CaoFBTo4BQCgDupO1LY8OvD2DDI0ZHrxe32wFTRztI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BI%2BU%2BudpQ1ikf7cMx1bNlpJj8woPcyQVU4eV138pjHwL6p5pZrYHC0JnqiMQBmAH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1wOMd%2FxJJmScxeR%2F58VJbdL6MojsGfchp4xZME78ieDgMbzArC4WOwXLqx6XoODMhtrYeb1yuDNXCr0fQaDLA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3F%2BmaoTk5UBJoacdwitxtRBgRX8qmGqS6VJ8Q9rmRasnofS2YUHZuSmlr6BwbTFK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3F%2BmaoTk5UBJoacdwitxtRBgRX8qmGqS6VJ8Q9rmRasnofS2YUHZuSmlr6BwbTFK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3qiHzhkuoFCNWMeya7vd6cD8Ljic9Vfh62EgQ%2FQPEc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rerUZhpXCCgRpgAHyI6sqM1WE14dBxC8Ba7GFMtX76opautsIrc02N2j2xNpmbJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x3NecusMqQYLXUu0o2jJQgTK8onsBOLtFbirHhSrKYTkR9CsgmGKSom7XE4sLlp41%2B5pyAGjWkt0fMka22%2BYzQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KjBNlqqdzsqi1mfnKnIN%2FHpsIN5F25m9XY1WI0su0M8oHBSXaFuq%2FcfVnbMXd1uH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KjBNlqqdzsqi1mfnKnIN%2FHpsIN5F25m9XY1WI0su0M8oHBSXaFuq%2FcfVnbMXd1uH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8maEN%2BKKe2IxOolLyNF1KYhu%2FKgVf%2FTnnEZ4YLAnBQ4%2FsNxddf17US2LRziOf7p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e5jSA%2BLIjJ2a5oM77hVMdZ7l0%2BtYXavmbByj6f2zWdXvBrzxOCb7Z4H%2F74hqrwdH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTDPmwcjQJohyWhJ3L56seSTyt54FtspGLAgG2MhG0UYYVhedzm7ccDHi4YpmYWs1EhtlJs%2BAijvbIj7UFP1sA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2FhaI7KeCXDnHoxdJt7woghKWMnY37qMMtFED7GvY2JKXRLLmtWvneK67j%2F49e8n
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2FhaI7KeCXDnHoxdJt7woghKWMnY37qMMtFED7GvY2JKXRLLmtWvneK67j%2F49e8n
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vUvjf6VWdMSm26BNnYoAit6wmFlqH5XSqzs%2BSKzO7utkOMsmt4PmtA7Vn7pcfDAF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=24e%2FvrHBQtW42sKheArkriTXXblp0jbr5CCdg3K7cV9aADAxGQfX78%2FPtTY9c2ZO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96EFosqJFscxD5UiXlzdrdsuZMrWqwTjbTqYhwOsSb8TgFcuE%2Bz5PaMBm%2FTJ1C6LfG8KRv6DLNEJyqS5KrU8sQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3inh8BuHoGphq8AwisdNDfcuoRs3AAZNcw%2BVwyJ4F0U%2FOvyFaOM691%2FUibQtsUVJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3inh8BuHoGphq8AwisdNDfcuoRs3AAZNcw%2BVwyJ4F0U%2FOvyFaOM691%2FUibQtsUVJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=du2ddvTMRToyz%2B3RRfgLXXC10oyDuqtd22f5rkNEaKa9YzL%2BgbsF3Pq896hpGy6H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WNtGLyDOafwJPIYk6OOrb9HrzWu%2BAX7KsKZeiXPkrwGp%2BD50%2Fp3CuCAXUQaLd40Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=912ge4FS2y4EB6P5dkUejy8evei90lVeATOjaW%2Bfkb1P5XAqT9Ln36oBB9vxGfCKbTKA%2BXXzPQNV%2FRi%2BJbbyRg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vaEd7dn3hHUU3ta24eT%2FUJC3A1slnoonkMXhMjTg3WUPKLfUqqFrYoHUi1xVhXrN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vaEd7dn3hHUU3ta24eT%2FUJC3A1slnoonkMXhMjTg3WUPKLfUqqFrYoHUi1xVhXrN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=axwPVUNjJxJf4X4Foa%2ByE0TnzLbIihYKT0jDjhzr4s3jiB4P2Y61qrkURNfGytUE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9eMnG%2BfWQ%2B5TPTROZFZ1ZqI69t209pKWMkcYg599pfSHEiSzIUG5lJ9uiZZCoMve
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XVqRHJVeFr%2FpW8kRrL%2FmlSEWHoCCn3ugm%2FLGt%2BId2R624eERk8dI7XJAzgFtgnBJBVXowIISC9tE30j2MA9WRQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

23Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 11/21/2024 4147399              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 445.00
445.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 11/21/2024 4147425              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 11/21/2024 4147495              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 185.00
185.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 11/21/2024 4147451              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 11/21/2024 4147554              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 11/21/2024 4147126              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 11/21/2024 4147071              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 765.00
765.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 11/21/2024 4147182              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,480.00

MORGAN & SLATES, INC.345 0000         INV 11/21/2024 1812897              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  37.45
37.45

220

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=InlJQ9U0FY1ep3Sj0bAVrC8psQ%2BwEy37XQAWmXd5kimaOWHAiHaAW8GJAzbiEzpw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=InlJQ9U0FY1ep3Sj0bAVrC8psQ%2BwEy37XQAWmXd5kimaOWHAiHaAW8GJAzbiEzpw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2tOJUeWEM1UsOVrP8Ub9%2FpO6s4wxhbPekigqnPpZ4Ekf4wKFY8GzIVzHN6ETt3cf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LGI8cDJQCxQq24KIuec0ElpSbeNhVBao3ESzjQ%2BWx5hOiy6%2FOYbsmrLDelPKWvbw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUIsal1zmqMhXGjzJsw56dsWvhFDvuD9qn91D%2BGmpAQPSPROUafh7cb3VcHwMQ6Z%2FoupIP2jC0e15KiWNFeadw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tn7KZnTMsGkPI3t39fEk992JutCtDjHm4ptq3LG7xF%2F4ylcy%2BXBXYAzQjtceEQfl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tn7KZnTMsGkPI3t39fEk992JutCtDjHm4ptq3LG7xF%2F4ylcy%2BXBXYAzQjtceEQfl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGrj5w%2BNBD2%2F4Jp5xESMTvapCe7Cjtcy9plnG8BA32xTRQYLeXw6D6IEqox%2BjhLI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFgUfHgIkq4Ml91KL6ltm48Dr22F07Buh7PwKP82JX0zqiJ9KH%2FRGEkaKJn6eBGH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zI3k53K8d%2F%2FXf4FwvjtODi3MAYTyJeuBmDnrGIQ0bAHTbOgC0cJyW9RfypIlmP1DHdPHcAtX1rq0WomhLXUVAg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dZHdL4rkzdjF%2BiKvnVIWhMmSCmXr1vEA62PL%2B4QX3wQcsABlf3ARbcp5M6RRynk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dZHdL4rkzdjF%2BiKvnVIWhMmSCmXr1vEA62PL%2B4QX3wQcsABlf3ARbcp5M6RRynk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=chvmQH4rImRElGMuzc9bhcINQMw93JJcfI1fHljOi08kk43U7WLs8n5hxucEm5xx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3p01fhBYJTECJn%2F7KzqILOUdV00uooirEMZ633Q3FpPIJV6gTVThmv%2BR48K2Ph%2FS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mSW0zHL2WG5VKb%2Bv0jIBA9nx%2BiLEl02u1qN144uAOLRHKAu0N3yn3lyV%2FOv27sH%2FosNsdn%2FtYq2jqCOG8OQxLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dMFn4zqOY31DBA5kLo%2FKC%2B7qHThz042%2BEI0Lwx8hbXDkeNsJnQHUnxwL4gf%2B36rW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dMFn4zqOY31DBA5kLo%2FKC%2B7qHThz042%2BEI0Lwx8hbXDkeNsJnQHUnxwL4gf%2B36rW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dqdo%2BwIvRxNqg%2FCG6f%2BvCK%2FcwHcOr0xGJ9EW%2BqPPwPJ802gYT%2BVaKw0G0drcCQFg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E6Zy24YQzfidDdKXEAz%2BxBj45Wy13iMIm6LAb%2FbnCK3HGNqB3MNzEkFMdBGTs9Oq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0qQVW3Di94SYD6lGQZuQnK4yc7AvGH4pLZnSGrHo0MZ62GArSn%2BDhOXCkrRiurIVmfschRNfNzJRFzAlS%2B14w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qy3VjsBpZYoJpmHVQvxmx78PAWj4VYiuA%2FWAnqZ6kfnvCutksT%2FUlSVWIpx7VU3j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qy3VjsBpZYoJpmHVQvxmx78PAWj4VYiuA%2FWAnqZ6kfnvCutksT%2FUlSVWIpx7VU3j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OV%2Ff7pbosWNU6QliSy7yKkRQsuCyWnCz6pZxnO2hux5XaeNb5sIqHM%2FenIWBcDeD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=83HOXGnFObZOFpmfSVqL%2F7xdatBlevP4TcQ2cb7fJWv4vgYkU9zS6f3lrBVlOfix
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E3N3MoBafnAUpECXGFz1OqeOGMFu0r2qGWkeLxTI0zg%2BcfJZ1w3vu3MJ6qSf3DyNRgdyIncQob6SgICOrBPK6Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DJAjsoviDeb3bZq6k%2F8My5od3lnPtuCNzp2pIm1n84d%2BfVLFfI%2FZbQXJvDDMQb3I
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DJAjsoviDeb3bZq6k%2F8My5od3lnPtuCNzp2pIm1n84d%2BfVLFfI%2FZbQXJvDDMQb3I
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PwVUN5nLmYA7ngOy5bqdEBrjnIdjBLjXCTK9WzssrV%2FOzp2WZ2cuCx1yDcRFxOo8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jP%2BdBUlj2hLe%2Bk97%2F%2FUiETEgHSc0sq4T%2Bp6PvkpA0D9SB%2BPXDuFDe%2BTCPj6F1RyP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0PunlO8mt9uFQmjznEXZFJuJH30pG%2B0cAFa6VXRGyS9BCIcCKwMdfq6%2FvkR572p6e8isW%2Fj8GvoEiGBjYgkcqA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JI6BvsMI57sqnUt%2FWhRrq53yhQrcvF%2B0smakG9fhInSt0JLwjCsyuorlTladbs3r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JI6BvsMI57sqnUt%2FWhRrq53yhQrcvF%2B0smakG9fhInSt0JLwjCsyuorlTladbs3r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LzsmLhQGcazzogej4iEtgWcdbAGhkdkaVW4DVDVKCzPl5IfntQlESp3UHlnKHyt9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cxh5EwSIHJPwGQ4wKmwuU9tugcJ1Y5vlCNs5P1T1RVOssPxrb1KH%2FPvCHSW3hqaj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ReE5QyA3ajtRBQmQ6gLbh%2Bah6Sf6rVdsFrzDe5IHTA10KKw5Dxd4XyWo3A3S%2FACzeEn7UtDOv2FxEMLWM4HlqQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krgJedJ268fxS6wxMFgJHBU3K7t%2BlsEwRRuMBX6vJu4J8eiohOJ%2FjzQILkuBp9zs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krgJedJ268fxS6wxMFgJHBU3K7t%2BlsEwRRuMBX6vJu4J8eiohOJ%2FjzQILkuBp9zs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7dhkoGf2ycsB5f%2F8KBZ2Q3XyCBj%2BGpuZ5M%2BkT4hherbdw7lx1EU4%2BTsiIbq1I2dv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSMxmulwpMnr6Koy%2FnGDAhKkKKlI2SxBxbCv5h75nDYL17H6aLja5UQCuZoxkyTG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PA%2Fq3Ma4b0ibZ%2BiqhazequmzeampYGGTUtgxjGJtIR7KptBms5d4mB%2F2FFtbpDudU4cwQeLygxBFNBg2%2B%2BKHwQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jlpgLBIh%2BJ2iQvPkCi40EfxssvqLpE%2BVFeBgfwP0Ds77tVooWEEmene0bCMdAlln
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jlpgLBIh%2BJ2iQvPkCi40EfxssvqLpE%2BVFeBgfwP0Ds77tVooWEEmene0bCMdAlln
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UyBH75QlhqVoSgGnqXd%2BbCB5G4dBIFlzabtD2%2F0t0jQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HjwZdDbbpaYNDhJ70XVsHpjilv1aR6Xpty%2FZAzv7lk%2FO0bZIpW7DA54Bi9IUgP%2Fi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PgGrlzqmDNzNn7E1zTH2l8ljSdOnlOnJ6EYW1AfQUaubuCBVqdboSo%2FJpXDp06S6Yso%2FKOUaBE6lPuieoG3t6g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

24Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 37.45

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, I6496 0001 278     INV 11/21/2024 8282012348           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520200                             Eq < 5k   13,155.71
13,155.71

CHECK TOTAL 13,155.71

MUNICIPAL MAINTENANCE352 0000 345     INV 11/19/2024 028742               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  531.30
531.30

CHECK TOTAL 531.30

MYRNA STEPHENS       7771 0000         INV 11/21/2024 11/19/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

NATALIE ESCALERA     7755 0000 274     INV 11/21/2024 6                    
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 600.00
600.00

CHECK TOTAL 600.00

NIYANT UPADHYAY      7767 0000         INV 11/21/2024 11/14/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  43.68
43.68

CHECK TOTAL 43.68

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/21/2024 3918-305252          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  273.49
273.49

221

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RGBVAQcY2RbzNVtiO07GRWizHrFFUIDChhbVQc1ICxIXswRWj3zIqBXy1FV6mp8l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RGBVAQcY2RbzNVtiO07GRWizHrFFUIDChhbVQc1ICxIXswRWj3zIqBXy1FV6mp8l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2FctfQRAe7kuVwm9X1bNuaJZMOTw%2FG5CjzV%2FFNoqd1Ebtf%2FBVx3BaxOdpxtVvbLH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OO%2FE%2B46rA6t89X21UzlIZKP6k0onV8VZ6uRjBw3ps1gdSvsOwI057R8bj4y5%2BORT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Op9%2F99gwZYOFgbFRh50D4WrIHl870gr1TG3pAm2qRRo%2BmuA1j7XavdgpWwnbYnKB5rFA6wUv%2FW9VZRIacZR0UQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=syuvYysGH9SDfhIiZXOiK%2Fv3D99MYS15pLOg%2BNUYJlDUDuSPZy4RqRNFjyEsRYcr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=syuvYysGH9SDfhIiZXOiK%2Fv3D99MYS15pLOg%2BNUYJlDUDuSPZy4RqRNFjyEsRYcr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gx23wvYBqv2lSYub8nNPSNsAI%2B4eouz5SVtRs%2Bkv%2FAOLalfrsvMDY%2F2qE4UjYgAP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yv3YsHRaNWwcgZumk0uhcTSxuiNzvzkbDN%2FV8YKH5Bt4lj7wP3DPssEdjksTLZ7T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WNp2FjlnwYEijqejKF5XW0ACXGDKLRkP%2BX9Xa0kEfptAUOk%2BYWwq9piUyt07alH1buXCh%2B4LvEe74ei15qZeJw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CKk1TcNpYIXxJLr2pIUykTE7KlfZZnOfpEnC4njX473uO6OM6YDA4gZv51QEWi9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CKk1TcNpYIXxJLr2pIUykTE7KlfZZnOfpEnC4njX473uO6OM6YDA4gZv51QEWi9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sq3HWoazxksV0B2CwO56eLhAleokDPG%2BkqC%2BI2r4Sug%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B2%2FRjIoGwjULZjXgDdX6ewfkzZNP0rsS5FFvAJ9G4iba2GOlP94kkVtf2hLV%2FYDL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F6gBac6trJaRo1jFLF9rP3ZeBO86KU%2BOO1bim2SUQDF5At0qE2giJJBJf1jqxMIg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BeorDhXgucrm9iuKIRlvs7x3P6UBY%2FjqHlz6s8xs8Ha5fD%2FHI%2BHfvihnSqonBxcK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BeorDhXgucrm9iuKIRlvs7x3P6UBY%2FjqHlz6s8xs8Ha5fD%2FHI%2BHfvihnSqonBxcK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DLEDhFWZWJYL7GbnJNUHm8DJnI14hTLiF8qDcQ8JV%2FLwnVGK9xzkfC1YGh5cvQJE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zIM027odatefZr5Y4nib%2BIBElqYWOrrRjJyuEU8ModrnPpfY%2FWA7Cd%2BF%2BJhXkOYY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FMmH%2FldvP89iWN2tjJfQHp0L9z6UO0iW0Rb5LtVjsMo5B10STUHv1xruOhWIevRfNcmjLCU%2BYqHcC13idTVaw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3cBalN0j3ADlcGanpZbct0yVT5%2FgfTrscGPn7TUGyk8fYB%2BFSLXIwgWr%2F7dCl3k
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3cBalN0j3ADlcGanpZbct0yVT5%2FgfTrscGPn7TUGyk8fYB%2BFSLXIwgWr%2F7dCl3k
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lVgLOAeu%2FxBh%2BY5blLcJT5VesnRYT%2FsiksP4l8TlfKo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6Ree3T3J%2BVuxHU2EGZmJFeX%2F7nTtyKY98PsJGzEcNKlLUWf3SrE8Y4yxasWCC9E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nutq%2BIaMS3nIUAqHQj7%2Fwq8cG%2FcVlNn4Rwo7pyNVPPvpIXBHRitzUhFqUIbE085duSjReWD%2Bgyk2IYqxcYOKcQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vzCIDA0WGuohw7GKM5coFqJtw0B4wJtttclBLXG3SdPO9jhi8%2B6A0lYWfVAEw0lT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vzCIDA0WGuohw7GKM5coFqJtw0B4wJtttclBLXG3SdPO9jhi8%2B6A0lYWfVAEw0lT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2NzGQE853IUuXnzTbKgaRuLywTCIX%2FrKTYTcN4JSY7c%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ow2G1aikH0HoTmBgKNrtZZXpy6hD5FZmLNqBju%2FL6LbuYKy%2FZjwCA%2BsmFeasdubr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIne%2Fn3M3fXxT5qKU0YmwU6evvT3009JHTPq8lFE58iIFnp4fSjmOSoLTZvubRlXgc4ReMTagXCd4tkv4S%2BuCQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

25Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/21/2024 3918-305294          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  274.79
274.79

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/21/2024 3918-305302          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  92.03
92.03

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/21/2024 3918-306221          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  57.42
57.42

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/21/2024 3918-307298          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  167.42
167.42

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         CRM 11/21/2024 3918-307310          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -11.80
-11.80

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 11/21/2024 3918-306250          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  24.38
24.38

CHECK TOTAL 877.73

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTION7317 0001         INV 11/21/2024 391564258001         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  36.74
36.74

CHECK TOTAL 36.74

OPTIMIZED INVESTMENT 7629 0001 72      INV 11/21/2024 1270                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,962.61
4,962.61

CHECK TOTAL 4,962.61

222

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aeuwke2YRt1w0Pp1JL89pDRITOxoviXW3MOsyOesegyN2EGdd1FOpmV%2BwzCghWyi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aeuwke2YRt1w0Pp1JL89pDRITOxoviXW3MOsyOesegyN2EGdd1FOpmV%2BwzCghWyi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GdZPcORBnj%2B6J0dsNl0BQ1KIR4zH9HSi9XYR5lSCDd0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mN2Wd2gak3a%2BDxDob36HPqIKf2WCZjBnndph1hqsOzl8oMC1hUr5qT9W0wPyGJVE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ct%2BiqQxu6SkJ9jTLMiI5PC1t2rlKa%2BduvmKsiDogHHpCAYChdAPieV220kiZtC32zq1rkzozCBl2aRZQnHtBLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0n%2BhRsg%2FvLbDcN3DZplUhn31%2FTXnZq8mi144GAkNDlXH9o%2BeCcPASmWwXlJXXRBu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0n%2BhRsg%2FvLbDcN3DZplUhn31%2FTXnZq8mi144GAkNDlXH9o%2BeCcPASmWwXlJXXRBu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H9szIQz5ZCqbe%2FE6tXQ17R5AOH18HJVd4tSFnq0PKBQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bh%2B2uJlT9ZAYeqOy6GBZzKPPC9s8qRmB9kyzJFNmlhp%2BJd0VYlTi18Afk7SJ3%2Fvu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eVh17dfV5CLfsrfdiOhqGLPnfJE70ymo6RAEL2AXS3%2Bz4NmrL%2B4hprkg6V3BfGNlF94gXAjCbEt692%2Bl1jieXw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TJlWCwdZcq9oXbZ5L2icPZknGoCgE8eEU2WBBcrBtuBA%2BoSk7VwGJmWafG90bQrf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TJlWCwdZcq9oXbZ5L2icPZknGoCgE8eEU2WBBcrBtuBA%2BoSk7VwGJmWafG90bQrf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZgbYpSvJjx6OD1ojPK3GEIuLZ5cCmxh0MkdH5dtu6s%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0L3fvoPZNPUcFrP7oYr5fGpOCEEDFcOlL431VyW5vnygbNNJjs8HvOY2MScPu4al
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MGcLBVONOL47ZQ1N75aARu%2FvR0lwWaeQOeXSO6j3mMVUja%2FkKnmaNDlHVYPtRAUDugCoyDl3yzrN64oP8cqPjQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXpVJI%2FhhuZ5o9PiSkHs7LPPRwPUWyORDYjP5ZOYJV1%2B45zNlzb9WP87vhMw2A%2FL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXpVJI%2FhhuZ5o9PiSkHs7LPPRwPUWyORDYjP5ZOYJV1%2B45zNlzb9WP87vhMw2A%2FL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Box2E10q3u5Rrqk4yn3%2BRuspf3qN24%2ByUJzoPEwiaiU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ff%2FJxufPeIJiMyjy7%2BuTdnOu4Xp4T5Qcux8h29oyCdGivwhCzrrOU3yIil6AcfSm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6TLj6khqOpzhU%2FWZGH43ygyHvTwodANa0l7qhZ3bowBmupM9TpA0iPQCKsM5DsZMQ%2FLa1gSOd7MxBK7jsUMNQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSS5MH1wb5chEKnyz9K1g5eO%2FkSSx8tXvUm9pV8h3%2B7wDFCflyVEdLdm5jKhT2IY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSS5MH1wb5chEKnyz9K1g5eO%2FkSSx8tXvUm9pV8h3%2B7wDFCflyVEdLdm5jKhT2IY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ocEjyY%2BajNcVQa9Itmr%2BKC034eYkdwQwGhkZ4468vIs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sSzrjlvY9TBX13bY%2BC3Utiucz%2FplKIdbZWQwS6wXBasMQG1DkQogZbs3RHy0iGLR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hee3t2PTgHNTHTjQE9RjCv4TEumPsAK%2BT4RiyX%2FbtCSCJyVXK1UdEsUFhbIv7RcI1E7KvetqjEEqEcvxt%2F%2Fpnw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSMJPm1X2JJvJo2MWDVVNDMIkLONci1pj7vxBAdxtJ3ZW5CEHhClRKSAtU4SVVmq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSMJPm1X2JJvJo2MWDVVNDMIkLONci1pj7vxBAdxtJ3ZW5CEHhClRKSAtU4SVVmq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FTS5%2FxnatERtTcVEEE7d2gNJrCzGu76m4ErE1uklU5Q%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=unesPKl47cylDSElAmmDy5yGJ6LpBSSXlwFksnO0iPoCTVqXH%2B122BdbDUV5eHMh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iAvI93SMYQbYBuF5odZ1yoVky%2BISXhIUZ4rss54Mz5HODZXYJGe5kblSH1YWwWnPU%2F%2Bmfa6kDakRgNNNRWxWDQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLp6j5UWz3Cl2UUVK5wOpplCLMEIxnj7tWYO7sQaoFvVOkGc6gms3cXbPKZ5fJhN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLp6j5UWz3Cl2UUVK5wOpplCLMEIxnj7tWYO7sQaoFvVOkGc6gms3cXbPKZ5fJhN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=el4WpPvnfICEZE9e3yEKK6mlcmDFFlOrTqA12mtN0zU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66nNY7tYiQDGOGhrRiEo6jG6UCbrXmzD92p0mbknSGiwM4RiRubccC9aSFOOm1nH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k0DjrhoE33rfcRDiprOOD878NPF4IwPpB%2F6qb1HPKaU2xTUeCWYC%2Bh%2BMFra7XbjV6H%2BMFKvZEsk3g2PQbfA97g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJK8EZ39Hyl1f2%2BQjzlzXLsdx7M26Ih4Tp0aqVTGiVuQ%2Fz6thhQ9UgMOu4sycGmU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJK8EZ39Hyl1f2%2BQjzlzXLsdx7M26Ih4Tp0aqVTGiVuQ%2Fz6thhQ9UgMOu4sycGmU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OS6yaT%2FgZkDyHDml2GqzLQ74K%2BUNoy%2F6Y%2BMdE09%2B%2BoUvN2CV0uTISf03hqc0%2FWnw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRJgb3DXULw%2Bg%2FsOYMirD7l5wIW5%2FFCSJQiY1xNqG4RAlxO6yM69e0vO8m18YeZJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KBg6HJVu4ZSTeohHrtVcIv%2BrXbcfXHCUzmT4uiUsDbp5smtQKvV12siryE5w6qBSdgsDV7Y2NQBm92Y5L%2FgEeA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

26Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PAM SMITH            7770 0000         INV 11/21/2024 11/19/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  300.00
300.00

CHECK TOTAL 300.00

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 11/19/2024 0464835369-8 OCT 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 27.90
27.90

CHECK TOTAL 27.90

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 11/19/2024 7106804390-1 OCT 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 3,565.72
3,565.72

CHECK TOTAL 3,565.72

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 11/19/2024 6096369014-8 OCT 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 20,622.18
20,622.18

CHECK TOTAL 20,622.18

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 11/19/2024 0568159643-2 NOV 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 1,583.01
1,583.01

CHECK TOTAL 1,583.01

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 11/19/2024 6780068156-0 NOV 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 280.46
280.46

CHECK TOTAL 280.46

223

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kdgxm1BZTtZEZ%2FAoXOiJkypqoiljNGQ0kKgTUY3SPV6bQNeQC2sttdAhKVBHmnC9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kdgxm1BZTtZEZ%2FAoXOiJkypqoiljNGQ0kKgTUY3SPV6bQNeQC2sttdAhKVBHmnC9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mVNW2aYilCHFfd%2FtPf4b3Wa2DgOTlVpfk9%2F0t7L%2B5NU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EKlmVIjFt1bgBl8XRJLfpiKOClo%2FN6wKKqkbHpIToDWQ1o8l95BSEop8jVetAgTk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M6pyeiB73DN16eo2cgUZOAWddb8OO7AXABtQ3b6i0O1UkCSNbu2MsUPKyZ%2B6xsFv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1aXyD3E5%2BzS6LEbTmrSwaM01TP9Gl%2FWJhdj4AyGLUks7OYQauHTg0jAHP3Gdb0l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1aXyD3E5%2BzS6LEbTmrSwaM01TP9Gl%2FWJhdj4AyGLUks7OYQauHTg0jAHP3Gdb0l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2FyFkIjEfLJ2eX90RKYQEoG30vPPui3vode%2FMfxGFsQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5GbKjgQz4QF%2FIuwf5HQttXIGhPzwyvPPrzVbzb2Q5lSPPfQCtbkNKJXqeCZB2FT9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gkk3x2eiLHb98MsZQ0A%2BuhcIYmTVsePyk0cx%2BGiGTQXZeQRYHOhd7C77BayvUTYbUWEWbVRSC%2BJ3GIzKKq6gzQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Idn7KZCSDRKNsJUekVaVdRk4QIj9WrgsC48q%2FxkzotOdURow1ylHZA8GQmtiwEVH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Idn7KZCSDRKNsJUekVaVdRk4QIj9WrgsC48q%2FxkzotOdURow1ylHZA8GQmtiwEVH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lHdnUl5oWYntNVeunAc7ZY4P5cT4h0u%2BReFPONSQ2Ow%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=clianH3tjeqV30aXRT%2FMQxExUJYpQWusiFEHVLQf%2F9zDLKSGf0oySx0kKIsmHmGz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BTXlxBFO9eKhCQP42PUmGTcUFafIBgkfBeRlG58xLYFuSCoGHjade3wksNEuiTuH4PaKB9YdXnxIRqMbJa6gpg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wvhdljxWVJxBI3f6wzPhwGe1i7WvLuWEalUOPbtWlXy52hyiXs%2Bhllcow2MoPsTj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wvhdljxWVJxBI3f6wzPhwGe1i7WvLuWEalUOPbtWlXy52hyiXs%2Bhllcow2MoPsTj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bhOdAfPyf77DGqzBuHB%2Bu6eSNLvXAJparOrFLFM8dIo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3sd7BEDTwNwysYoPkb03dbWXMrlEzd3Dgr3Hs0GuDui0qSGNki6jaKVt3571LKV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LzCeSQ5y5NdU%2FXYKDdOeCwCR9Cn9QKzPFFPM4sXnQTVEhwUQnCbCbkQkJgjknVlZVgbB0w7oRLbPHy8KPMkXhA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sFkCqQZQA5Gp5BW8YhgL9xVe47wQ2lb3cjxGFqFS5SXuIYjVbZ3WmjAXzStZGS7R
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sFkCqQZQA5Gp5BW8YhgL9xVe47wQ2lb3cjxGFqFS5SXuIYjVbZ3WmjAXzStZGS7R
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nTE1bYWgMcymLqZKEh%2FnRcjBSMGWkLrrn%2B8ssnq7uyo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igSr4fYxIxkJ4IWxuxQqBznMNq82BqjIsw3XOTk30PHqTk9eW%2BauqdhCIeCYDJJQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9AjEidgFnZMQqa4IMVyxg1LUeqJ0DCD0Xk%2F4uZlLsmCL70qIwliS5nBuAZ2%2Fw%2FPUi35mdN3aV1lv9%2BKIWrsNA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Klq0wYQQyr2cLnpi2q3ieq0EdwopPjF20J0f9nrGVvMDfGkkdhkilAUetJpLwwVU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Klq0wYQQyr2cLnpi2q3ieq0EdwopPjF20J0f9nrGVvMDfGkkdhkilAUetJpLwwVU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHUg%2BK4hSlHX8cZVq97%2FPqQoSchDtfmgJLzhE9AxCU0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZdBh%2F%2BJ8W614Z4Jkp2fmiIj7Yc22Gd9Ynz0WjduFLC3TcBNu1nxDRkphZoSYfwv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVawftTTXQh0wNNTytNRl0nf8ehi6Aul7teWByrWDanjwbHK8eKq9oaUO8uzS1klLyeZUoP5DRh019XS2dbL8g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

27Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PLAIN INSANE GRAPHIX 7220 0000         INV 11/21/2024 13743                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  25.74
25.74

CHECK TOTAL 25.74

PRICE PAIGE & COMPANY6316 0000 95      INV 11/21/2024 34577                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 14,724.00
14,724.00

CHECK TOTAL 14,724.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 349     INV 11/19/2024 125457               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2601-850-0000-22001-530100                             Prof Cont 14,107.50
14,107.50

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 350     INV 11/21/2024 125442               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-18003-530100                             Prof Cont 8,319.42
8,319.42

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 351     INV 11/21/2024 124406               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-20004-530100                             Prof Cont 1,692.80
1,692.80

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 352     INV 11/21/2024 124778               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-23011-530100                             Prof Cont 12,078.50
12,078.50

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 353     INV 11/21/2024 124137               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2601-850-0000-24001-530100                             Prof Cont 490.00
490.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 11/21/2024 125445               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,927.16
2,927.16

224

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l98rvo2CVHflXt%2BVHKtOjkH2qlYME%2Fk2nfqkjGlBH1MrAVkdr%2FZN2bdi0cPZqbOM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l98rvo2CVHflXt%2BVHKtOjkH2qlYME%2Fk2nfqkjGlBH1MrAVkdr%2FZN2bdi0cPZqbOM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGnWC0OKDxAaghgbAK3L13OPVPcj4%2Fs9Wd2KseCiOds%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NNCoaxn9GB6N3aN1LKDyU5JrKXF4PfXU1FYUc6V6JJYLhaLusgCTM1XEC66m9CTP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yxYCsor4IaXsUSgarVDg4TO8SXKjATWI5IAbLfUBNw2BbMPnD7WzBCUnICQwtxGMNK2dBdCXbsD8yh51eWZ%2BMQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XyFqbFiieRNwWrj4q%2BpKnzxKRt52prUIr5JsmkN%2BeIZYfZIme2xAantHfIS8Zy29
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XyFqbFiieRNwWrj4q%2BpKnzxKRt52prUIr5JsmkN%2BeIZYfZIme2xAantHfIS8Zy29
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4I4QD6lEAe8jT2zE319SRUvMTb%2F4nv6p%2BqxRjgX2a20vgVvHMhowzFGAMlHWUo0J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m7tMvlqLPLunLYW74kEWTP91whQ8t%2BkKlJ7b98iUDDhVYZ7VQwFSDcf%2BXLPXkZ%2Fg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DxVfw02KSOCFGOmCI6Q7TRCNEW04O7QTl1LPEG2zVpJE2OKtZa9SizBL5SZgTusjD1YB6r0mm%2FzmJ1AuUxT2aA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvcvpyffLP0NLN1AkhY04qNzVixyjtr6jQxmAWXJ2xww1Ju6RAdAP8H5aTCN6tVk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvcvpyffLP0NLN1AkhY04qNzVixyjtr6jQxmAWXJ2xww1Ju6RAdAP8H5aTCN6tVk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BeB13do3lWFfvezHlRvKi9IqwiQJ6Un4Qk9EtoehlAT4OKF8fEDGotcRLe%2FNm7S3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MbhwJkLwawn9KZ3ImESJMh0%2B3vrRmgLen2ajgMOjRCvwhzBXdTc0aR4L4t4oesAz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2FV1NPC0VukRPv1NyPwJeZwGuBtkiRJG%2BXX1WqjoW8FmHr0cJul%2F9yqrImDijZrG%2FsUD1k8R8sqNBsIMoYaNag%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8PiwqHO3wkgnWjTwZ7VVei1Qt1DIwIfp78D%2FdE5Ra3pfmzz8lz%2BZR5197Zvo4zG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8PiwqHO3wkgnWjTwZ7VVei1Qt1DIwIfp78D%2FdE5Ra3pfmzz8lz%2BZR5197Zvo4zG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHOPBdLNl%2Bny%2B6KjrLXoP1Fznkbyp1wOj9IoFIysbCrdzUAqyFl3dw4%2BCra7wJnr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aq3sT61IXKZhsRkZbIbg0ccUIZR4KLIeGGNNY7yWjJp%2FuvO5O786PGqeUGxMt%2BHl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZzJL8q7DXaWS4eKxmQlVZwKF9fwqJodcnzjwL6io7E2V2TIlGHyun%2BumXdSrQqujE67JX6tMFFaY1ayuZHK36A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5YAPMCu%2Bf5vQNCEDlCcw16M1koj%2FBjRH4RkfY%2B6h98dkOyf%2Bwj%2F7PDyWwuwTRiY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5YAPMCu%2Bf5vQNCEDlCcw16M1koj%2FBjRH4RkfY%2B6h98dkOyf%2Bwj%2F7PDyWwuwTRiY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cvP%2FCLNiejB0BSs9ewSORV6YkUxoiB6WwcvwAaHUkVIMj7aH4W48juJmMV4XK4GV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntrzi1KLzgNL3bbr1DSKtYzrCqk9t3wRxQ5NQtZeK37%2Fnqmg3ruHpdbjzPgnCp%2Bd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hojd%2BARsuSfAdo2gcuv9X6b%2FiiSdAUmoa%2F4iDgqp%2FGP6z2dOeHxgsFvMqgu%2BENM3Gn%2FNj6y0iGFfM2z%2BUm8JFw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q1TrfCMWuzQyqMCYABOgdUogK86T1RMqFQqlCPkUh5%2Frh8jx9oRwL3lMnAiWKT2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q1TrfCMWuzQyqMCYABOgdUogK86T1RMqFQqlCPkUh5%2Frh8jx9oRwL3lMnAiWKT2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ti6f8Fn1jb9kULJOAm060%2BtDiKV5LvdxHToSPsOasU7Sqo6dacFRXor3tBe8tidW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2F2zEe0U58dwZG%2FOmnnOexNY9ub3LPH6ju9Ym1Vh4nEWByNB%2Fpt9w2rVa6WJ3Rz%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=psXK%2Fi5fRgr7ZCe4v%2BCfw9HcuCCOwAf0UwdG6JkNq9Fm0T4Q0XC0tFciI8grw6zx4k8kxF1ee%2BR6n3K1hd91dg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcIzJCSYdj3AKGzXgFGkaHmUZP79M6c91Gub4RpeIbuspKsOkQnwFYkaX0k1Ug5K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcIzJCSYdj3AKGzXgFGkaHmUZP79M6c91Gub4RpeIbuspKsOkQnwFYkaX0k1Ug5K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tS8SE52QLwv2Hpip08WXQw6C2PV2hozBYaWFGKexbmFa7nsQTAjw7daOwOqEaF0R
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1kY4fQwSsVL39%2BFUtfHkldHr58pZbmFlnzUnff0qKznu8Yjq2MGaUgCK%2Frw5DeS7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OxErg9C9ibt%2BbG8db6v2ITEdtnC5BT8DkjtvU6muxKhbQmUyt5QPmoL%2FW8m2S5sIBKDod4Vz3zONymCAWMWKPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J1xPFKMRwzrzTpAByc8uisUofUkf4wkmOhZRySy0qiwqTUqp77fHSD0hCwXx%2BPMF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J1xPFKMRwzrzTpAByc8uisUofUkf4wkmOhZRySy0qiwqTUqp77fHSD0hCwXx%2BPMF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TB6z0Ymwk0Iv3h55Rcdldfi7Fwb%2BcuepV1ZKi%2F2hqdB1EZw%2Bq1yp5cxb9ETevebB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Poghi5vQoSYEVN8vJrFuZ4EWW8mkRzJh6oB6sX4w%2FKHXQ10kG3Db4zIEY6d8bmvn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UYqs9bDpQRC8GOfYHAwXBJxA34eJYpbCeDo16rK70nJw%2FOOnAlDrmpmLf9U%2BU4wtEDdfbGQOQiMKJWIEAMElGQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

28Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 11/21/2024 124657               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,735.29
1,735.29

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 11/21/2024 125446               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,040.46
4,040.46

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 11/21/2024 125447               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,741.94
2,741.94

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 11/21/2024 125444               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 429.84
429.84

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001         INV 11/21/2024 125443               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.40
59.40

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 299     INV 11/21/2024 125451               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-24012-530100                             Prof Cont 14,711.30
14,711.30

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 297     INV 11/21/2024 125452               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2010-850-0000-23007-530100                             Prof Cont 7,021.80
7,021.80

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 11/21/2024 125453               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 315.63
315.63

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 298     INV 11/21/2024 125454               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-23006-530100                             Prof Cont 19,482.00
19,482.00

225

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j9sOe8xzGVGwbvhl4uheGq4%2BkSKHh4IyIYJthnDloQ6zg7qyqhihdsfthcrGCZ%2Fe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j9sOe8xzGVGwbvhl4uheGq4%2BkSKHh4IyIYJthnDloQ6zg7qyqhihdsfthcrGCZ%2Fe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FLlbTMDUn3BwinfzEulbisgNRHA4n3Fx%2F3TmJe6c0pwELRqgLgFGxlkkC816ilOE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eFt5W8opscmU%2FfK1FF9sBhjQin6tVO%2BTyTe%2BLHCFug9ZehoTO8qLLNcROK%2BCZah7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RFwppYLkzbnNfrA2erQZgIFi6ys8RoAGEcREAMNcG%2BDiBv4HWios5HMN%2BvqQF3vKY2oCNHaLPSNvbQrB5Rd%2B1w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eN8fodaqeOkBra5VmC11vABVChkcAWWvFO%2FXeiC4Y6mNd5WxdT01VT3PMIJCNxCN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eN8fodaqeOkBra5VmC11vABVChkcAWWvFO%2FXeiC4Y6mNd5WxdT01VT3PMIJCNxCN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nut6WVftDE4UNqt6Ij2pPy8r7eQvdUv4%2FwIUycgNZf0rPFc2Ll6LIqod6maBHmVk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ATw2Rpszef3A3GApWOOVeFwDPXNZovUrVVElNQOQOhjQVa8w1UXubDLubnvEWzLE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BRi3K0lfhMob6AEiQlOXNNQuO%2FnsrxjJBxaCijFLC6fsj31VmIeLiiLZysX4VE2vCNQYwuxenbTUVItcCU5qzg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fxEUEhK9nPBhLS4a3e5EnJTwk7Mlg5zTqWRjVJ84cnqpPOPlP62Za6KvVWlVxSZp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fxEUEhK9nPBhLS4a3e5EnJTwk7Mlg5zTqWRjVJ84cnqpPOPlP62Za6KvVWlVxSZp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ssXI1K3uERzjYT4dOuprRFTsmiBdEipg6y7ko1%2FHD4gfhEVfN3peLoUKSr0jAegP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhaGyWitTIdesqGDipDcqsoL0d1%2F9VfC0rA%2BkfCs7faJ5U1lEoBI8c00Rgsvr1xE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ukgu2h%2BZM5X8ckPbAclL74lRZUBqrQukHg81r0EFmkWaGJivOqcU9re6pkA6dkBCNosGn2S7PXYQAbFiwYJ8rQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAhkpmnGLXfxT%2BrFwDyU%2FJrIi%2F7fcC0sLQWY3%2FVNbL19kceN3a94Emg0lQ%2FBNZA%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAhkpmnGLXfxT%2BrFwDyU%2FJrIi%2F7fcC0sLQWY3%2FVNbL19kceN3a94Emg0lQ%2FBNZA%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GXfiWUTGygeWW9wSS9MJXtfMOgk%2BxViNKfLkaFGCOQD4ZuP9p6qwAPoQ1r8cVy8S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MK6YBXhRkDOpqU9jV%2Bba7w75Rz4QktwbdZ0NtKr3FHHEzY6DQGCPNUuOzIlMemq7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1FBd4KDsA7PIdj3XdKmaWRgv8g03kW3Sgn%2FKaaWsNX%2F%2FgKDtrI0QKRMtNoQS5UkpSPTpeBWVcmuVev22xcaeZw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5DEv09f7OgHWflLUv53mzhxBwfxTeyD5tusmz9gwEFNZ1ciwlXRrZxUJHgdOiu8v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5DEv09f7OgHWflLUv53mzhxBwfxTeyD5tusmz9gwEFNZ1ciwlXRrZxUJHgdOiu8v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QegEWnNR74TIkdEOb%2Bdf4%2FjEWg4gq1BJRpYFysZ%2BwC4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xYkogesPH24DULCENIrTqNiducQ27%2FVq0TBZ8Sr7J7h%2Bm9A4zksX8zoQEoG6Wh5n
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Po4ueqAYqo0GK1md2nnyg%2Fs15OJNupLArHFPmg0FVdp9mAU1s7SIFK1Bc63rPEi8mEUzxEujBjm%2F%2FawdCraXg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbV9%2Fco1Letut%2BJ0biGxO%2F22GbsZ5MVuU3xHnU0Z597UpV%2BRD0GuPj0NnDZTGjaG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbV9%2Fco1Letut%2BJ0biGxO%2F22GbsZ5MVuU3xHnU0Z597UpV%2BRD0GuPj0NnDZTGjaG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vi9ibAQtfFpHYHkrokFY3G0cN6xqGLKiswcWSJK9YrG14b0zHSPIXT4DxgsIHqAQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4b2S0gNjQhFl%2BWhrwx4CFD5gIrkyBTelMpD0WM4wx25dAiiE5q8OG%2Bhdu4YikZU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wo6RrT%2Bt6VRT6aoeR2LH9xSdus%2B6RM%2Bzr661PRvJYbZSa0Kv7vpOYP0YS4XmvxkX3u%2BRP3R3DJdPyJCEHZDS5A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RruIT0IIjq%2FpID3mscoixJlUb8qPYelZTZzSqFXy6hcsVcqxHiQ%2BbY0IVtZmm585
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RruIT0IIjq%2FpID3mscoixJlUb8qPYelZTZzSqFXy6hcsVcqxHiQ%2BbY0IVtZmm585
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oXlw9IUfAKjzpYLc%2B%2BQSx7cwpnapDFTru0ODeNxz2wZWR2BY1%2BMoheY75EgKgMw3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gCtm%2FHNDKwDwGCa2bMR9HZRROUIrFXsQXiptUldTCzYUM0J%2B6m1xfvshWLeUKue1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GgZAdAxpevoHPlI1hqgBucRvhw6ULB58HSWuImVOywD9o8e74UJtbMD7t4wFH9IAbG0OV6gWiuSAkXxrSu117w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cz575dtmZvaww74MzUDXoHC58aZN59LzkvESi8%2B0er%2Ff7RG202rDzaLes2JDXAtW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cz575dtmZvaww74MzUDXoHC58aZN59LzkvESi8%2B0er%2Ff7RG202rDzaLes2JDXAtW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UgW7up5xQXFjfgkdxIN7oRVvwh9VQM%2B4kbub7Lmp0eqzxImGA%2FgFRtJBzCKxru2d
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dIouBw7XpXr3aRLq1qAiEeTqdHAKInMqeOB9MZIz8sKU%2B6w70kUCbcVcGsL9XzVh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pe9x6XyYzOYk2BgUd51nSDL2eVSDxUT7c%2FLMV7IWd4fvgtwl9o%2BjctgBZtqEDsIYAY2w8v3buSQ4q1wktk0XoQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DyKgDFnTO6Ei6hL1W2P%2FsJG67TiVmk%2BZdHm1DMgGVXBsoxVSu%2BmqavjQHDvmLLXG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DyKgDFnTO6Ei6hL1W2P%2FsJG67TiVmk%2BZdHm1DMgGVXBsoxVSu%2BmqavjQHDvmLLXG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VZ2fHjUjt5XjAF0DMywAFjJWzC2UPc39%2BFZ8v3k8j2YFSp3JEoPtKCEIWsxq06aM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNERFMRanEH8BasUmMMRrO7JJ8dIdzdUg5YbN%2FUjwztBzB5zK6gVwFJYKJI8ug%2Bi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PqXv09PlibpxoquY%2FmT5vaw%2B1%2BVOrvGnzQcQbo03%2B162XTxAApAz9lUXloy2nQhyOaanD9mlHiLoJv8CWTQlNw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

29Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 238     INV 11/21/2024 125037               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 790.00
790.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 298     INV 11/21/2024 124784               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-23006-530100                             Prof Cont 344.00
344.00

CHECK TOTAL 91,287.04

QUADIENT LEASING USA,7161 0001         INV 11/21/2024 77900044302761302262  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-120100                             Prepaids  39.00
39.00

CHECK TOTAL 39.00

RAIN FOR RENT        7053 0000 161     INV 11/21/2024 2078185              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 7,180.79
7,180.79

CHECK TOTAL 7,180.79

REED ELECTRIC, LLC   388 0000 346     INV 11/05/2024 31579                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,839.46
1,839.46

CHECK TOTAL 1,839.46

ROUTEWARE INC        7737 0000 226     INV 11/21/2024 INV-036611           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 21,154.00
21,154.00

CHECK TOTAL 21,154.00

SAMMY M VALDEZ       7399 0000 372     INV 11/21/2024 13703                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,211.85
1,211.85

226

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSVriWA4mMOmOvzrT3CHpCEtiLjXJGhOzDuwyzb8rlGfqII%2B4Bn7V4nT4pCXdAsk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSVriWA4mMOmOvzrT3CHpCEtiLjXJGhOzDuwyzb8rlGfqII%2B4Bn7V4nT4pCXdAsk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xwpmpxKuctZjHVGFTRrQSEDFlD3vSlmToh2boqGefJbE8Dlr6rC%2F%2FPoo9bHMvzH4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8BdQerPAdDBnmY0boSOftYIpUPZuI2ksZ0jjA4zwk685V8bKd7NltGGZup0h4i3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dM49eclYrMGfcxe0kCvfXfvAF%2FwD8SlEmlQbAubH1xBgiK1iHH%2FEcksI%2FDD7VhYZBNWi5Q1M651%2BPdb0WNxUQw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ySnQNEaYKVjgznzzm44kmtovW%2BSuCM7Mw5dcOcuA%2BBWE4eqQXO2QTGV5NnQMx2q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ySnQNEaYKVjgznzzm44kmtovW%2BSuCM7Mw5dcOcuA%2BBWE4eqQXO2QTGV5NnQMx2q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzoBraRpiBD7Y7OKW7MDQJzTQHyzqvSUnPwn2N3iNRSRVspjx%2FkFv4boU9am3jpl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jdiaq21GGSGFMhHQfK%2BTsJE8xsbYg0%2F8QbY1kVziZF%2FqEjO5FHubJrCnhDNeLoKt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGgY0NKbS8xVncWqVZU%2BJ6PFCT%2F%2BEDQNafCxwyLud8N%2Biwov9iokQL8nlr50hC5XDwtFg4eYoeA7w0HzDKK4aA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7GXg3AGv1KGb%2BTyGfR2Cis8aKddhiH%2BboVtoKVWMw8bR%2Fxo%2BeYY0KExIpDm%2BlgTJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7GXg3AGv1KGb%2BTyGfR2Cis8aKddhiH%2BboVtoKVWMw8bR%2Fxo%2BeYY0KExIpDm%2BlgTJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=09Srcle9LTGjVLbLCB424FdVBORsu%2FLTVcX5Dbis%2B5Q%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rDU34sag3GcOjevvSR2Nd4yX1ay4Oy%2FYHPy%2FVcwqNG%2BsFgjvf4uXBifctdtGD70
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JrLDaYTSTWdsctOtCzvAl8XLdrohlhetyNFhhbNv7yqqnQpnSo1MMW4OEjqq2fOG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5rACO2LsBKXbrhJjNPTx6Frz%2BB4oOmBXGLGp2bYrPOBEy0pm1PODmbzEFUsfksbl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5rACO2LsBKXbrhJjNPTx6Frz%2BB4oOmBXGLGp2bYrPOBEy0pm1PODmbzEFUsfksbl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wraJi914rmgjL%2Bhj1SuIghPQ3HS%2BCp4g%2BJnHDNhO3PuTVX5WAMbMYcQfAqmw0KfW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2EyG8QDgUgTB8qwrkswnTT8pjz7gInaR052i9eO64xvEvtYKP3%2FzRhU3pVcHjfUQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n4q7kyb22nrQxO92h5U4cvwkq2SiHdg7pRHiKJIkmiG6rEpxv5qWMz8kY%2FxXFFyh5iMiLiJa09UnuN4fwrHARw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=48JNdTgmYet5yX7B4BQcGnBHGEOMPrJ2wxB%2BhVPl61JF8b%2BzIegcGx7WrnTbAlaA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=48JNdTgmYet5yX7B4BQcGnBHGEOMPrJ2wxB%2BhVPl61JF8b%2BzIegcGx7WrnTbAlaA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ol%2BCZXjeKPVlvLeN87bg3hFPjlcgvrxmnKEdpPwV9OHEh361DzumJXYmLwQEJGW%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJzStFuKr7v%2Fuh4KVov8CjMjQy%2B90W%2Bwc4ELg3UagiZtFuSW75FXtZ5G83KK%2Bru0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pv4AxtZw%2B1d%2BYqgQpBMy3DZOxdYaZtffweq7BMMT0f77h6VGYJP6QE9oROcOGAjvlYFuJXJCHQTr3zs6raNN2w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rvz1yAa%2FbQhNPo5Htv%2FYZlzJ0wzCvWyYaO1sOdzq9cd%2B1BrpC9Z75Uesb2QjNXQy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rvz1yAa%2FbQhNPo5Htv%2FYZlzJ0wzCvWyYaO1sOdzq9cd%2B1BrpC9Z75Uesb2QjNXQy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hbdHktv1msAqlUm4rQ526X44Qxi1Uqbxy2KKRMuoEJ8g1am%2Fpt%2Fl3SPVnzhs6p6R
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ju8imeMCd3LPszaLH3d%2BERgpfL4Vgc8VNdIs35jS8%2Fbd%2B4gpzR32FzY9dK%2F8iZIX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TW1yi4bwYCq71ovzPuNXxSbQ%2F9r50ThbOwlJyYSsZeBK9oxGNMhftteCZTQeyVIyICXVL0%2FHCce9ookQ%2Bmg60w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kl%2B%2FuqnOrGRVasAi42jQy7fgd8HxKJN1CKZ1u9q7M%2F5eGEv3DL19Hb1Ze3ePVQ3c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kl%2B%2FuqnOrGRVasAi42jQy7fgd8HxKJN1CKZ1u9q7M%2F5eGEv3DL19Hb1Ze3ePVQ3c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lL9ioEGqiW%2FrxtsiKespD96GDxXkHmt%2FxQPwpmeH5SSNDPrO4kLQ5XIvOsR98uJp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XYN4wlO77hmP2kUcWRZgaUDZ%2FyVM5FD5Pb2ZEafN5VjbgOl3jv0qlk1TJUw%2FUWdf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3RSTcYCD%2BnPKimyXVFU2Uoit0xu5PIo%2BBx%2Fpvhn8BmTiPWQ0QgJaFWXrw3leaTCYuK4DoadQmK04wl26GAoknw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

30Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 1,211.85

SAVEMART SUPERMARKETS2932 0000         INV 11/21/2024 0320240827060818     
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  269.17
269.17

SAVEMART SUPERMARKETS2932 0000         INV 11/21/2024 0620240831010707     
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  266.35
266.35

SAVEMART SUPERMARKETS2932 0000         INV 11/21/2024 0220240917034326     
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  274.97
274.97

SAVEMART SUPERMARKETS2932 0000         INV 11/21/2024 0420240920062525     
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  18.85
18.85

SAVEMART SUPERMARKETS2932 0000         INV 11/21/2024 0220240924041134     
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  177.25
177.25

CHECK TOTAL 1,006.59

SOLO MANAGEMENT SERVI7353 0001 139     INV 11/21/2024 127                  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,750.00
2,750.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,750.00

SOMETHING ENCHANTED  7580 0000         INV 11/21/2024 11/14/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 484.00
484.00

CHECK TOTAL 484.00

227

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BzerbkVokmh5eViOWKTT5kqaP9kmRio9HUaWe%2F9j23MZV9D9%2Fw1X4hcWeBYaVR%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BzerbkVokmh5eViOWKTT5kqaP9kmRio9HUaWe%2F9j23MZV9D9%2Fw1X4hcWeBYaVR%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bCjAGR%2FwqXxPN4%2F6eOZBwxoXG5qNP6RHBzD4lxWVgn8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5y6wjNxTz7kZf1RvgP9f3s5YEiLft5Irh6mELqemaSgArJp9YoYgPwCcZuoP9Tc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNZwtgP3OtOVRMBxPlo3HkzCVcq2Z3CR9%2B0TP3rSGBF9Go5fbXO9Fj%2BS%2FrFgZ0cWxuiAoSpx8XMa4qS8z6W14Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0AsVinnGfSKCGXEA2tQsb4UUMNA4ydg6YaUlOlNeFdXpBPWgwSE3IskFhVvXGGhV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0AsVinnGfSKCGXEA2tQsb4UUMNA4ydg6YaUlOlNeFdXpBPWgwSE3IskFhVvXGGhV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bs3n7xRp0mf07ZNKO547x3NjpmzZXfI0NTMItK6hHi0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8XZwAZ5R90wcmlBG7VrNJ9HnsoOcWIX%2BgfyleYgyH4A2P3kSN7av8nfUiQ3aXADb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kKvKlhSROgQRBZ9eBZgWuiKIgqqGI3PcrbcCUcz3AwR9l5Yfzj2ShTy3GsXRQT5GXeNpzxQwc%2BbvvzWhP1DBiA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nyQ4NtBTf08e4Ux9tAQ7S0g1Zr%2FICsA3XyrJAwlytFjML3eMNnhILunugDeitQol
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nyQ4NtBTf08e4Ux9tAQ7S0g1Zr%2FICsA3XyrJAwlytFjML3eMNnhILunugDeitQol
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XazJ9MMA52rYTOk7G%2FsNTjRDdn%2BxJ1sMGlwz8NzblVk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ocvh7MxMTrc9HvWcLGX9gYhdsJKq9z5DptxB1H7H3KHJZSMmFLUcvGz9GXqxX6cJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOUNI6cep%2FXYKT04oNtwWn3jDUKHxi7SCMvT1sTKUpnsKs6hYH2D6mf2dYCdXDn1ycvhlhowx5G72wZftfJuaA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YmOdYnMKGnfCA5uZUkLGgSlBTJeSSDy8lA6S9XZgzxcrLOt63vWycEsv6EdaN8xb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YmOdYnMKGnfCA5uZUkLGgSlBTJeSSDy8lA6S9XZgzxcrLOt63vWycEsv6EdaN8xb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S3kunUKZArUthe6jZ5LqkoyCZAlEBUeB8U57bIm8Hio%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMFaf7T52pTmxPyVq3pZkfuu7Y18Gm%2BaZPVVlyNpDg3qK2vvz787UP3qhwn0Q4RP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zahxGFG0q5gmquwNvZ94WDE9kNwAgBpRU2ZJCOLNdMAUypkBU7iX2DtZE4fqO8HpOFPmtR0p9J4NXCOKhxYwAQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N627xxy5eeqeaZeY01duxDSz9w9bWKHBDd%2F6zCpRrESiiF5aJC38lfiKvtvSHhtu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N627xxy5eeqeaZeY01duxDSz9w9bWKHBDd%2F6zCpRrESiiF5aJC38lfiKvtvSHhtu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8N1c7WFEObMI6JMwqH6qnIoSMlTjL%2FA1Ul2TPH1mO1g%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oqwdXSvQF1b7Ex16zYQx7k02NkvfbVBbJqoGmEYUyW86no5OpC2uYzeiHM38ULjJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i74l7K%2BCMNmxjzUKqdvF9OFvJE54KYZK48N1R2WBfy3BSUZJ%2FisFSXIB54s4fatgOErQanxaKo7st3%2BMg8WWag%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4delBe1O9nCK%2FdCT3Y7gAH0nGS7mxNy%2BI%2BwOTxetfaFI74I57tJWqKTRBIFxfDq3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4delBe1O9nCK%2FdCT3Y7gAH0nGS7mxNy%2BI%2BwOTxetfaFI74I57tJWqKTRBIFxfDq3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tvL6nX82yjZk8Y5nsHajPqD28eiA5C7RD2yE0syB4IRuuXfCFk8YXHdRVUjA6nLW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WgKZolurY%2FWOnX42pLLlAH%2FRYW4Kr9%2B%2F2U0kENiCZ4TwZdb51dp11T5D%2FSU4gvs9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ob7Isy3LhNHij%2Fr%2BFp6eIwqESgt%2BfqnSY0UuUzfrb2uck7tFNUsNC5VZpo7aobzqGj0B%2BESS9V6V1YZAa2FAkA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPKzlohC7ZwZEDF6Ehs463PQSd1DRzmb36MICeOs9aMpiGGftw2qmZYOr3g4Y%2F7n
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPKzlohC7ZwZEDF6Ehs463PQSd1DRzmb36MICeOs9aMpiGGftw2qmZYOr3g4Y%2F7n
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obnfBnusM5R%2FVcAfOxyj7evu%2FAvqG%2BG4JrAV1NCoiAY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDwGmeklYqRBIjiCwd8hW5nQqUfM3HXvfN2RCFYOeQVoHT3fdl0WWTZ3udkuugCQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIV5l46oayz6wCcUCZl2is6UlyjZtQbsULLSAMx0EN2AVtqOGqZCN0z9cF5UMha1BCvtel8VsmWYp7rshcpNxQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

31Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

SOUTH WEST PRIVATE PA6041 0000         INV 11/21/2024 3414                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2500-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 161.00
161.00

CHECK TOTAL 161.00

STERICYCLE, INC.5352 0001         INV 11/21/2024 8008813631           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 60.00
60.00

CHECK TOTAL 60.00

STONEY'S SAND & GRAVE428 0000 347     INV 10/14/2024 139210               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,013.41
1,013.41

CHECK TOTAL 1,013.41

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001 267     INV 11/21/2024 2024250105127        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   8,437.79
8,437.79

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001 267     INV 11/21/2024 2024250105807        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   8,381.42
8,381.42

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001         CRM 11/21/2024 2024250901258        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   -2,000.00
-2,000.00

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001 267     INV 11/21/2024 2024250106156        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   12,201.62
12,201.62

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001         CRM 11/21/2024 2024250901334        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   -3,000.00
-3,000.00

228

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v7IND%2BZmJGCz0ytW7OWNDWQuV0pLlaTvHZBkKtYnwUEDKYLWqpzDRNP0CUx4KLGJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v7IND%2BZmJGCz0ytW7OWNDWQuV0pLlaTvHZBkKtYnwUEDKYLWqpzDRNP0CUx4KLGJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5H5INBaJFkoSh9MwIMZhnvpSXZiZRD8abf2Kvt%2FrjE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wKETyBtxF2Tr9W4o3H07f1AocOEExDtyODXBHXmIxY4ikpIHb5SHML%2FHo76j1qe4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlmAzRcnw%2BQ5A%2Fcw5uxWYlBBprOjLLJqhst7bwpzoMwE5PI%2BeOmpl%2BP1hRA8pw7GMnVhqwK6Ou504BIhg9yj4Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2F0owQ5oMKBnk3qwjkMcAW%2BNnv5hcoYZxnnG2fhZ0Te0tj7BIssi%2BHVtrTx0xbU4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2F0owQ5oMKBnk3qwjkMcAW%2BNnv5hcoYZxnnG2fhZ0Te0tj7BIssi%2BHVtrTx0xbU4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vDRUIkZZ51iyjOQB98CtrsNjmoDhps1wIuRkftiVVZI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1G8MFWC2yRAHSMqNwfm2X6Ahg4QFtct6o8tOLMxTsfLPoUevH2cm%2F7V7R2TeBeTK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oex0un67MY92t%2Fko74ppOKDQR%2BKxFLlFpwN8RQNrbWaHlvB3N217SkPMen6AvJwmJSt2hHEErdQkbVWYRMZYXQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttnwIBUhTnqur%2B7BUVLdu8KkrvIYc%2FAqvMNoxKfg%2F57WFaG7U30CiI8ixT7nmnn8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttnwIBUhTnqur%2B7BUVLdu8KkrvIYc%2FAqvMNoxKfg%2F57WFaG7U30CiI8ixT7nmnn8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLSDv6dVlkXfeqxE%2BmHgj0A8WTWiN8wfxaKm8Z7Bo%2BjzGpJq0zfkoYp8c%2BmB1yXv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ByPmpRkH6LoK7FKM5p4SfSrW69kiIWihNgVG1%2B53U17N5zUJ1btYJY%2BbmOR5oBix
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vAb4mAcXpHsXcJpRXB8Wro9nzsnyoIrMBF9TGza7iUKe868HEdn%2FiY05Dq9GBRGvtfShDLeTxFJbK%2F2d1WnS9g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h43D0XsiboUwgZGxZLZ%2BPe7HMAyQWakdix5Ei6raEpnrpN%2FP%2BbTz7K8udSx4Q8Up
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h43D0XsiboUwgZGxZLZ%2BPe7HMAyQWakdix5Ei6raEpnrpN%2FP%2BbTz7K8udSx4Q8Up
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y08yIPG%2BI%2Bk0nRiLxSETDA5AYVmGKSABCpkW0K1ZUt1NBmx%2B%2BWtcm%2FDSbSYZr36E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jxF90hwg1P0tbKlgzv8CuatqbM6mIQxx%2B1W8RZvxW7xgEZg6MUeQJ8dwr9klD3%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Z6IZr7OeZTU%2BBSoXr831qkxtRpIub121yjQD4THgvSWopzuF%2BC3O%2B%2FjVLfn2Kl0rAQx7GlFhpCglLZ2zYwTww%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PlIKQEejjSomV7958XAh8MyFmG9Cj9n6izuVXkaUYx0GIgiVaZzf5FJHFGZwblvb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PlIKQEejjSomV7958XAh8MyFmG9Cj9n6izuVXkaUYx0GIgiVaZzf5FJHFGZwblvb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3a%2BvsQnv57EpIWtZ8J%2FpetEsgJGIUEoQ5hZbgn8zPL%2Faduvw548qGAn9c2TVhYWv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Yzp94QM9YsPqnJWmpcgyGtr2MQD9o0%2FGH23kfP8SDRwpy4sKZUxmVz2WyCJ17%2Fm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MnhCz3AwZgk8TSxM%2Blezu%2BVSkqgC84QoYG95djO9XsS3We87HzFRt5nvfIqRJeiWt6fvZOyBVt%2Bw5qwEMIpm6g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1bvLUAC%2FGSD9zv9hHZ0TG3ymeHmdzaGLCWqmcJqL1nPV058y4lCZDeRH3MzL6or
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1bvLUAC%2FGSD9zv9hHZ0TG3ymeHmdzaGLCWqmcJqL1nPV058y4lCZDeRH3MzL6or
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o5Q2DqQsNNenXZBRdfw6AnG%2BS1N24qsMbtzoO%2B4cADQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDFort2lPdj1ry1NM1Vp4SdTA%2BBM6%2BMHSYwb6uKvTU4fXjVpKfC69yFuK%2FT1RSjI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CuOUtautWcJ0oaHs4s5pz5VoFMjJlTLkciLutv%2F6moqR4NMyHUFUlVZWSS0wbKAcYPtXYJ32y4jm%2F1sGBwN%2F8Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7R%2BySIGFjTFVrdV2TE%2BTs1euIdHN0fHNmLNOZ4nszrJIAeTBdC7LnFTOIzCSA7uc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7R%2BySIGFjTFVrdV2TE%2BTs1euIdHN0fHNmLNOZ4nszrJIAeTBdC7LnFTOIzCSA7uc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ydTPFXeJbxRM50zFoDTqQRefA%2F71LlHvc6nvHP4FQ3SVrTufYcSfDF7j5xCQHLvB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7i5Bym4cc7EiuroME4Oj3d2gPtpc29M3OFrCwdxnbqrV4%2BZ%2F%2FCrfboQV1Z7eht95
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnofCpMyQCs83N2bbcY4GyGxlWeqmAj2wklZLziX3U9502NKsTZdiu2aEvBAO1xsn9A1LpMd838KF6HQkjuAVg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pg%2FhnsL8axiIfxinlct4SIDkBubOAC%2Bb6DCm1YvOGgwKOp9ndN3RQcedEnIqz1a9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pg%2FhnsL8axiIfxinlct4SIDkBubOAC%2Bb6DCm1YvOGgwKOp9ndN3RQcedEnIqz1a9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yz4cM8GYZGIgh9B%2BwoJb073I%2BucE5ah7EqHsVbSFANo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rL8iSasZUV8nhVtkQNJfDcEzN6t8e75hlT0VXRflhkUYCrl0mXZLeldzHoO%2BwDhu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ROHtu57LtFAlsc9JXk5wwvDx3WXo2o4KDEVOOkzniwrGYzHuJhQ%2Btq7G90%2BNgdTASYqec7Rdp4RJlUAf0oz7KQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

32Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 24,020.83

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 11/21/2024 045-492513           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 9,600.00
9,600.00

CHECK TOTAL 9,600.00

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7503 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 121.68
121.68

CHECK TOTAL 121.68

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7495 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 153.50
153.50

CHECK TOTAL 153.50

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7487 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4.85
4.85

CHECK TOTAL 4.85

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7503 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2.00
2.00

CHECK TOTAL 2.00

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7503 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 7.20
7.20

CHECK TOTAL 7.20

229

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDzaPCOfyuMG78J4YjkGXKnd3%2B2d9y8V%2BzCMAss6p2SJDcBO2SbbnxHqzUmgkuoL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDzaPCOfyuMG78J4YjkGXKnd3%2B2d9y8V%2BzCMAss6p2SJDcBO2SbbnxHqzUmgkuoL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DHTa3Tep2KuBEEJg5Rh0xI%2BkPtBNVlgaf%2F7ej7ogAqI4%2F63urWn%2BFWpAiuQ0p09W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rROyX3u6HoG3N92QmXZ4mav9qSB%2FcYt0TSsm1WjLtBHst%2B2VYdwgTDhykbyJDfhG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mH4uAfRulFzHFFzgKLaOhxV28z8Zb3HrLw4kVbwK779qxHEBWNUTV%2F%2FVKKF4z3fRRw1lPfQ4UlxnCuWWs8v2Vw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grlVoakpS6ac4u6DMUmIGRCWiTmRbkttFVDRJ6cmphbnIAaPKvT5aFD13yfnOz38
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grlVoakpS6ac4u6DMUmIGRCWiTmRbkttFVDRJ6cmphbnIAaPKvT5aFD13yfnOz38
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=prLMgs0t131yjJk2zlmu82z0Oso3gtdBp5YeJKoayQ4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lIh%2FuGFFrDzq5Oje%2FsreT3ovUw1b2sOwWjDQuGx9MIn4mHzSgJ0%2BmL56cXKGik0g
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGWb7h7W%2FS12DGR4O5GF9iU4fwJH4Udl1SsdgYLvqEosLtgZTioRC7h5w19%2BLOf9g%2BZB47W5UFi1wynsQHJORw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZbwhIevqbxA9UYTINBdbtT9aK5U1GTXWm2CdqWDGBs7T1Sc8Kzf%2FK1J4F%2FEuk8h
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZbwhIevqbxA9UYTINBdbtT9aK5U1GTXWm2CdqWDGBs7T1Sc8Kzf%2FK1J4F%2FEuk8h
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZ9MC6oQ2EEiBUZssRDovubzY8dzMM%2BaVE63XnoZ03M%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TIX2p0DZZfZe424maDof6JTW8f9DcuiVRjYw6nsdPNo43boPLqK738DFbVSHPnMf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t9igX%2FiOUg8x6PUGZem2TXZLrNHfKgiBPf1HHmxIcjdMTU3BHc%2F5S3EOzgr6mWpKfr6Q6WR06E4Ll3LmmvV3ig%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OEZd5xYtlzzIChf%2FRKPXrJRyWvhV%2Ffq4SfNZvrRMT6YqwP%2Fl6HBh%2BDEcibNYhnk%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OEZd5xYtlzzIChf%2FRKPXrJRyWvhV%2Ffq4SfNZvrRMT6YqwP%2Fl6HBh%2BDEcibNYhnk%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DiIOr08FTBcn%2FWEwSwxmi6Sw5KssEKYHOUMQhcXJl9c%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QndjdgP0JB2ABiOvqUuNih7w95YRqTav375NV5jXYMs3eiQw6qcMAqkymcYDaELI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vtvB%2BNxpTkjFUQpJj%2FuSv7b0r4%2FirCmT6dAJ1xSnDFut%2FU9B6pt%2F9stWLJ%2Fwbfg2Jau6RBJDvYtqmeJ0sNdmpQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zh5MIJZcxqqS84mkpZjefxNgXRIyBWfXzYB5kOPvMZI0SOXtAuytTZ74nsX%2B50zE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zh5MIJZcxqqS84mkpZjefxNgXRIyBWfXzYB5kOPvMZI0SOXtAuytTZ74nsX%2B50zE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7M1GxNJNZiNfWd02ZKqKhlAhe8W91fwIDEHfXL01hbU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rd2oQJCZr1UlmQ5KfT4ycTXdO5ywi53LqXmtPvYr%2F82w1hcZhJ9u8eBWmjrMLetS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxSB5oaMeupYmXWzGrPFXQ%2BLq0uTGTCekN4mTNPgl55Cw3PGIBVGw9PodsEdxgXb9NNKNEkm8PsTKyLNedIBDg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cg3nteIgABDXAkpcIOLhKSgUE7LUMuu1CnVCnMycIe%2BP6KDHMXKY%2Box0ldCSUm49
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cg3nteIgABDXAkpcIOLhKSgUE7LUMuu1CnVCnMycIe%2BP6KDHMXKY%2Box0ldCSUm49
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCUyvKKJS4P52qlRyRJE6JeB2uxcMOl73xV%2Be47e98I%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yYRzBgPv%2BZlXGm3R%2FIFBSDYQSztq2IuqjbyIAIkoMhpHLXdNXpwJgyBKAl%2BKtstt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1It9%2BoaB7KjVKnImCJ2IpH87kX1o%2Fueu%2BxAEm9rwsNznbAS4LlVhRg%2F3pFZGJCnGtRmkH0JtKE93JgyC2plUA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

33Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 11/21/2024 7495 OCT 24          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  13.89
13.89

CHECK TOTAL 13.89

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52541427             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,476.81
2,476.81

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52541428             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,561.67
2,561.67

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52541430             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,039.72
2,039.72

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52525991             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,913.89
2,913.89

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52525993             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,410.98
2,410.98

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52525994             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,748.34
1,748.34

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52525987             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,410.98
2,410.98

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52525989             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,185.41
2,185.41

230

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OUt6VA28oqMEnosyuGoz1QMJYSTTJ4IgAbEyoVzWCrG21LEUZ7mEXwQm0duSWLdM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OUt6VA28oqMEnosyuGoz1QMJYSTTJ4IgAbEyoVzWCrG21LEUZ7mEXwQm0duSWLdM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zKBJcp%2BjyhJc%2BvYfgMLRRh2k6kgrNnc8XnQdeVIEI3E%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BeyHIPvskB5VBhcXGJ55WNf17D2o35Bof7BIIVqMEEvwSs68%2Fdg5W3M9gMGPgaBg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O40r7NddoRz%2BamygL1veNkMuGPCicpjTAqljNZz3SqFzj0OfawkS%2BRoAqUAvAdMPhoxYdbkUUxpsRqWp9Htm%2Fw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2eNiPxzQ85hE6WkzWFIAWfebBkPgSJK%2BaNWj3KFyGRi6WoL0Bj%2FG4KaYXTxcUJNh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2eNiPxzQ85hE6WkzWFIAWfebBkPgSJK%2BaNWj3KFyGRi6WoL0Bj%2FG4KaYXTxcUJNh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pW99dU6Vmy7Ljh52XbGX8Rli6JIB1mKQV%2BD17qXEWXd5gsmLqHRA858kmTxR60t%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MSAl0bSyeHGOuorDbRvWNhd0JS6OBno1RDpIY3PGoARhwA0hs3V%2FcctTQgZ6gXjz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKg4uJywGRyB2T76YenVim6NzFXRp3lQl%2F99Oil2q4SUrZIajZ35s3ewYHIJdNP9i4rdceZUp30mKlj%2FmUP3Ig%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrzwI%2FM87oQxMfCiikwE%2BEmy342mHJ%2FXyskt1uT27sicmKjAIUxSQL4GHsR2%2Fx0t
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrzwI%2FM87oQxMfCiikwE%2BEmy342mHJ%2FXyskt1uT27sicmKjAIUxSQL4GHsR2%2Fx0t
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FzPo%2FnUF8ybAkBPdOlHwD6FQQh8fegTfMWNd0K1mM1NmkvmVsRKTvyhkfJ5Pd0Po
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKnfPoqUTDdm7lvmHDrDBdGt1xUUVa2eOYAVW%2F9B%2B%2FOU%2BOQil54iGUVflJcVNJqQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nLtudFEwvcTkH0g17CmUiftySO5u2AhC4y3Qx6gh3%2FNijnN5OBs3pLH9oFafl%2FdPiBlEe%2FBVeavBNqlZfhGMug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5PU%2FAHmxGO121sLAzlyke3CVEIy%2B%2FgkNg03%2BPvtLTNu5hQYKCuthnfzmT01ckL0q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5PU%2FAHmxGO121sLAzlyke3CVEIy%2B%2FgkNg03%2BPvtLTNu5hQYKCuthnfzmT01ckL0q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NytCBAfEse4eMMQaaK%2FpAcNcj2xpmw8oB7le%2F%2F2ju2iFaICAzC28ZNo4pT5wlzuk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jalXZ%2Fx8iuosdBzu1adYY1nR6FYTyzzfxQHQC8FBl%2FiXzK0mnhy%2B1LX33znKJFxe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zs5f8Iu5K%2B5e9PwU26DVC8Eksr9m0dIPOF0%2B35LWAJ4sCyIXlHEsV4urm60ND%2F82ZkOUvzljmI3UNiabFko%2BmQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Okbhah3v5dRwBi9EnBcw9OBvWFslX5Q8NdbGVQ6JM1xhMcuahcrkP0SHVzR2del8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Okbhah3v5dRwBi9EnBcw9OBvWFslX5Q8NdbGVQ6JM1xhMcuahcrkP0SHVzR2del8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BfVxaL0Gv4heCN8qLMFbGdJruMFAU%2FknlzP8U2mfJgSFlzuseRmz41rWNboyA3XN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XeuaIQAQbxvv36RqWfhEtggtrqqPZDlDnAHp9jSRy41GrXC7ryDTG5Uf2eDRb1yK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JHMzNdJVtG%2FX4fP7WlqUnGYKoNeMxLxjg1oI6b%2BxZ8oycOzyFHUm3nUFSiQjQgU89BMXVoQnZKF9OqTHx72ADQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjOKDtZPa%2BYwlB5LR6dCR3Bd1TAdRZ7NbSUgs4E29NxBFYaCU3DHIWF7YAE9Y7bm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjOKDtZPa%2BYwlB5LR6dCR3Bd1TAdRZ7NbSUgs4E29NxBFYaCU3DHIWF7YAE9Y7bm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UeUzSlxaU5v6dN%2BIi0DE3vsvlFIOX4DS1wxoU%2Bbz6WhrVaH8chv%2Fgtp1qRkJxTYP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HSwsvWsoyZEJIXEyzkIGZm6gPb1KqXlEhLAogABG0i6qXizoWZoYLV7E2pYetrqQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvaKrBSwPzf33uZ3P7KfCpAY4hkeV91pjknmIEkJwfgb3ysfJ23WEMNOT0zYIzDngJ1qbcm6tDmwmthhd6MoGg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t39djINNGfWyGBaXkdO8DgLjqHHx%2B16N%2FhvONFbivkzoP%2BCB83rvAFCl7pEkxUA6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t39djINNGfWyGBaXkdO8DgLjqHHx%2B16N%2FhvONFbivkzoP%2BCB83rvAFCl7pEkxUA6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2gBOaLz5VzMIE10r9E25mMahZ4UMHX5w34bR%2FaxDMV6nyFGR%2FpPPqmz7iVSixECI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ObUZ7I41ZWKmMcb76otU1UfMywA7arreR5B7wM32SNFZ5oe6URZ7YaD4Bb2xSlgA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQYyGMXdKCQwM9R4M%2F46gPLSv%2BNto5YGxW1VMy3%2FxnRM3EVjVfmgjH72dF%2B58JF5Yh4ObSjoSok5V2D6UQJ5Lg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3nrUDq3Mw3pujgBBpkeFtnrKQpbhhQHVN2GxyuAV1xZJ4O7TOpckeaO8QrQXlY6S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3nrUDq3Mw3pujgBBpkeFtnrKQpbhhQHVN2GxyuAV1xZJ4O7TOpckeaO8QrQXlY6S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bi5RfBb3dAx7hz%2BkZQ%2FygrQ1oxNhlExuHiALnDog9tg66fGrMSLHJS7SOK2J%2Ba%2Bn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=No%2FwzUojbtS9fGSFaeSFHRbUVCmt1g35TEX5voL1ZPWjzN1VlAcmHCe4BiJWkI7Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ph5VaXfu6oc2qT0QShIlgvnBQKtKe2PtZzs7qNN5RgDMwcJOFmlZawG5%2FVq%2F6rke9lXiO3qz5xzjJcH11ch9g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8MGLKRs158bH1T%2B%2FsHh7QG5LFRAl8EqZBtGW1Y7IMquqhjVW%2F0caZg1axiAK5bK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8MGLKRs158bH1T%2B%2FsHh7QG5LFRAl8EqZBtGW1Y7IMquqhjVW%2F0caZg1axiAK5bK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTCQ%2FpdpDERt31LbiHO7frHfIk6K4ak7pUtEJMk1UbwMHFoErZmtji0oj1qKxUdc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2Fn46taMIX8L7jmBWLyq6%2BWvyBrtoOOLyAVMEQcBPuz7tK4aP6viXqnsqshqWlTn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZoQ7pFbZ2JfMt0wjhQbO8bGLQjabZAFR3HhRskd5BFDyYLhhYdR1ALh85bRwHKvxLeWlnjs0wxTeJ7UmGTKZw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

34Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52494388             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   3,642.36
3,642.36

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52477015             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   5,424.71
5,424.71

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52477014             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,913.89
2,913.89

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52504809             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,331.11
2,331.11

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52508692             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,808.24
1,808.24

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52504811             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,331.11
2,331.11

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52504810             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   3,465.78
3,465.78

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52494389             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,039.72
2,039.72

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52490730             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,748.34
1,748.34

231

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PI%2BCeByjsKn%2F4L7vItwp4e01kiYRaMVVwWIK6s%2FfQFGhz%2F4qkgWfnDFqt7T359GO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PI%2BCeByjsKn%2F4L7vItwp4e01kiYRaMVVwWIK6s%2FfQFGhz%2F4qkgWfnDFqt7T359GO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KXm%2FSTVjjyLkIHaB%2FUBe4A%2FhoiiVKyId6BJQtxi0KILIP7PU8afuQjDnuoT5qeUW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLWXhQmjb63QCgSsa430JKhRiUcXwsoVdFHPLi6XwGfvEA7ksULku1LmL%2BSfmsJA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FEA2UXsQ6w4zA0eD8XtZW8QpuKvgxYX1PD8M14UZZdujrlKM1SuBjB8AMZ7OyNDaC%2FZGTm0y6iBfCAgO1p90xw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Paaclgk0lsSb2DHwyl4KrOApkqCiHCqUI81JLIGWQ3G6qRfnsk5iOfWz4pzgFZvo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Paaclgk0lsSb2DHwyl4KrOApkqCiHCqUI81JLIGWQ3G6qRfnsk5iOfWz4pzgFZvo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZz5usbjhesCX5PDu8YnzvuyL8AcRqNajjUiePU4VsDvdHSak4NvXaIHWLSuIq%2Ff
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U01uu39a%2Fn%2BT4RqYDow6eq7sMUf8L49ntvpfkMkEnxBHyg%2F6hd1%2Bc%2B1mvnWsip%2Fi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zr9Ux3wurJ0U9TZYNqrlzlRV6yTEYVKml7qxXl7N%2FkdVyT1TlVbCkMPg4%2BI85TfLzCRz3Ii4tLhMhN76k67pFQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bt%2Bf4eJbhI5NiIX1BIfPCMHLqoh40bITqCkRraB5j9GjL9Gqnb8bOUoST71JabrY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bt%2Bf4eJbhI5NiIX1BIfPCMHLqoh40bITqCkRraB5j9GjL9Gqnb8bOUoST71JabrY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXivHg0%2BsKxqPUaOuz8DU%2B6vYhnR5EWET6egPzqz9xytOMpkaE%2Bf2UUTD03KxNjN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbgPrsg9thnIOV8%2FO2llwgI2Kuyno3wkkXzX55cwedKVUjSGDdH%2BP4yQ0Gz1Dsro
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EsFfmitElYRP%2FAzz0VUeYczZ9ymeLOnrWLjldkB5RQ8bVuOAOHPvLPGWV59kkXqK6bpX8Tga0%2BqrYAstFhKrJg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XH%2BoIuSdpF6em2SpORqit4Dgybfr5CXGoH5tRIDAWoyaK5BBTQDBF52EER6%2Fxmzz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XH%2BoIuSdpF6em2SpORqit4Dgybfr5CXGoH5tRIDAWoyaK5BBTQDBF52EER6%2Fxmzz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BKFgKkeH5tdIHlg%2FSGJ6yWw%2BKs5SGnL7PMWU2Wn3TGXDGg5hSpdo%2BuYPjn4tXb9D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSM2LV6zQLALIbsOkgPm0I1JRq4YZ%2BjX047%2Fa%2BrRfX%2FLc%2BLJZFQAI3uAvvMf3I0J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gn5qXqWrnvUJouEJu4chSK0XHa%2BRt7sBauBge%2BGSj5%2Bnu%2BdVNg16kAZjPCRKxj4XCg1oPEc7kKc0Awmneln74A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IOdRpiFs77%2FAr49dwPYPqa10bV8h%2FgyWsGiq9lHZIcU%2FsQqdZlmx9jcqwYavJjOU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IOdRpiFs77%2FAr49dwPYPqa10bV8h%2FgyWsGiq9lHZIcU%2FsQqdZlmx9jcqwYavJjOU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0eGeHO7jLHEK31R4bEWve7eHfunuoaX%2F%2BWJT7KweVLfq2ssfoh3Hps7ChM5YAqOf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s00lBJz775RWNSzd8rwKOo%2BOX1S3SIIN8UPyl1NJGJ5caKAPO0%2BRmsA%2BLJhHmy%2Bi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pK%2B1%2FjyWy5VpMab2VY2T7KToZqtO%2FQ6XUJ%2F9gj38DOHS3PEyrAuOEYNVBSPFweF%2Buoa5F8l6ekJUGqcrozcFQA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPefGbwTS48QuTEbpiqaT6grY4uwvEPNEn5rkJMSFeWoR1WucW0rtfRRCyKj%2FpSx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPefGbwTS48QuTEbpiqaT6grY4uwvEPNEn5rkJMSFeWoR1WucW0rtfRRCyKj%2FpSx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HZuJ4qNk6DSZloFK%2BoVs00vmoMMlc8CRmZ9h9wyLBf%2FxiNT2jkMx4520X2xACET9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XYb0eiDp78ETkIAcvomk8duA54kAt79Y8WEOiXGHyv6WF1ngYTRe28JsEgnA7gtE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W6vWizpsTvJqPAl4egbPf6j19ONIMndO6rmEbfntIWaXm%2ByDRCiAlYFWPvNDESex9BjflbUW5vj4c%2BieCbNUWg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iD0S5KnJAAyGrudMTudfYc61KX%2BrlANCoiLzvAIC4KMwYdhcFVGlPfFs74x9EJ7o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iD0S5KnJAAyGrudMTudfYc61KX%2BrlANCoiLzvAIC4KMwYdhcFVGlPfFs74x9EJ7o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gCJ1aTONL7HFJ2ob6%2BDQ5nvuUbpKMteIt01mghvROYZbyILVMXHqNM6wOn0QVpK7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fSBwwMIA98aR8JbnciSHpNlHkdTmt%2BrUSaaCgAZyb081wv5O3p5rdQu%2F45HNLai%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BvomCjVjZaIHpAPpXP%2F5Kw9cvwUYj1LBZshQYy85AueGrDSuTSbnws%2FIm7amL2SVUrhauWXv7Ci1JGNdV%2BkUDQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zGjfWbrOtjNWpG92DnfXYgs7jj8EzSO4dxbmr9F3eRWk3zwz0yKzx7iokf5DjSSZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zGjfWbrOtjNWpG92DnfXYgs7jj8EzSO4dxbmr9F3eRWk3zwz0yKzx7iokf5DjSSZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=24D62Z3DeG7%2FfsQyxbjpy2cxA9fYgE29clnmUh79bk7xBioTHAF%2F85ypRnRx69gx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bmiiqbiF6U6weQgWirkPl8WIq%2FV1l09loGTZCBAt012bRiwS%2Fm4m55B4xa66343o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KkWG91iqTEOFVdOQjpW0LIdp%2FNtR4g0HD3EgOINdrMqjpC1siSgB6H9V2ffAHJEqyP9D9UKyXBoVpgJIoXNxVQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3cHpxjY0sEiEH696slF9ikcHnv8xpL5TzdqF5jmi%2BTGyMhC6f%2F5sJhmBpMDJyr%2FF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3cHpxjY0sEiEH696slF9ikcHnv8xpL5TzdqF5jmi%2BTGyMhC6f%2F5sJhmBpMDJyr%2FF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uy%2Bt5dcNNaqCde3YsXMwnhV64KdEYFL3W1iKHNmNeI%2FszoTTtqJaYxHlGcleuTS7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfHCtI6C1Lhc8velK1RUhPDGyvZVsWnkbTdjr6HdaOKXOjUTjy7%2FaJxj5leO55nE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BixrFZRpObSasXNEab1fJ%2BdXtfnJLY92rCueWdZn6z1ChpKiXUDuAiry0ISsXG8B4BrbutRBz2%2BU%2F5PVaGLDsA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

35Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52490729             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,808.24
1,808.24

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52490728             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,039.72
2,039.72

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 11/21/2024 52545200             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   994.53
994.53

CHECK TOTAL 49,295.55

USA BLUEBOOK2038 0001         INV 11/21/2024 INV00535616          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  399.01
399.01

CHECK TOTAL 399.01

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580445853           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 109.85
109.85

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580445854           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 94.98
94.98

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580442488           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.09
95.09

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580439305           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.59
95.59

232

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4Vd%2FwiGVDM%2BvxQdFa161KvJNsII4IaXMdehrMkP3Pqjt2n4N4SBmKSpqphGJQGE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4Vd%2FwiGVDM%2BvxQdFa161KvJNsII4IaXMdehrMkP3Pqjt2n4N4SBmKSpqphGJQGE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xvMX4p%2FKk6eHDF8JHDhxfRm3am1OtqTHSxzr4DF%2FJvihMf3bsjQldkLiojcCdO%2Fn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10RKYV%2FTdHju6N851PFgEEzR%2BCdZhZ%2F44J6KXd%2BkO84wTEoHbkl0Fr1DUldJ6fiW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIszMRRgmCVy0bWroybwptBpNUbyQP%2B029LUvS7fNUXJ2XGLXPIAfeSNwJSr4IzYoMKQLHwVhX0V8epmNbq1fw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPoZAMzti2845zr3y6sZJrgeLpH8TmlIjWBPgPE0YJZvpORslF0qy4OKAg6S52pj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPoZAMzti2845zr3y6sZJrgeLpH8TmlIjWBPgPE0YJZvpORslF0qy4OKAg6S52pj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWb%2FOTWySqX0Y8u848w%2B9IMcydZ99JmKo8eNfxyyHFh6pJuzWg1723hdnjZFbRlZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kiTuYbNLNPFWFnXW4gcSX0IJEoGzVKvVZBEXQ%2BUFyqvn6DipaLkcldDKzy4VUmsN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=39VKnJ2h%2FbVruSg3R0yOWWZNrK2AWXZVDD4fRD3jnaMsUpJ1wN6JjwfIEw9a0Pvg6DcAqvNioB%2FhrMWyy7NDSg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SLbMSZaH%2BiA13nA%2BudIEiWzSxMMbYe4%2F8Kx0UjmG0nmi8LkONND3P9%2FUwOZC5gaD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SLbMSZaH%2BiA13nA%2BudIEiWzSxMMbYe4%2F8Kx0UjmG0nmi8LkONND3P9%2FUwOZC5gaD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0fkUZGqYuQrhTk4e0JyJalc6jkVvqKORZM%2FLmiM1ZZgsFSP3ovYMyu2foe5Tf66e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=38yfeIm0TXacp8z1y5NewQHnuLVb4vZpejiots%2B96lF8WIKWOsx3VQz3k%2BW3uJM4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjGG5Lp1dpEUO3MAFFMhPSRD%2FoBuL%2FT3uoLl8%2F6AvM8BfqmhlgaqRJHVbvuAdqRbAserknf8u%2BYqUCt2uHAUHw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PiGG5Xr2%2FjBE15n%2FTTStCX%2F0MFyLHG1zmZ77a309cMVEbQepzXaFBcQh%2BA8CKijr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PiGG5Xr2%2FjBE15n%2FTTStCX%2F0MFyLHG1zmZ77a309cMVEbQepzXaFBcQh%2BA8CKijr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6dKRI9TI6c8oaaZtn9w2yAy7A9GCS%2FBsYE7U6GblwjM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIZ0bSHuFWoIGNwUoSBM9dEYyql5edgCRIWjZ8z0mKS1VkOQGccRbZcKL127l0hK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcSQstwBH8u7%2BUqxX2wHD0GqhBhZiWfS8PZF1PzocZEZysY55LRNHvzmknhYDzL%2BQmiFyjE653sYnF5u9W8UDQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSCA5VuhOBBkcxxWK%2Bi9Hg78wxPtVjjEeBJo%2FyM5wKPhNrP8%2Fqzhk3c%2Fm9JKfMx7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSCA5VuhOBBkcxxWK%2Bi9Hg78wxPtVjjEeBJo%2FyM5wKPhNrP8%2Fqzhk3c%2Fm9JKfMx7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9p%2FP278SOoRwx3X%2BQ0lIDEO1i6f9JBxGicTWgC%2FMJ8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2FOGWFBXu5CJw9y2%2FrCThrF2ke2xd0ucgfWwkXcnUFYC%2BxTwhs%2F9FoV4WEfqkUUl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qA7VQXcBGJF2ppGUmW1TSj74M37g%2B5aHWkUMLV2ptDHn1ZAFRa11yVQ%2BzfMZ4fABEWqUAcneXmonC6obT2wsXg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0kNRute36YNc6iUaR4OyHc0UX%2BgjuzBIcKe2kIKu7Q48MDYfFBD4BorbD8UIf8w0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0kNRute36YNc6iUaR4OyHc0UX%2BgjuzBIcKe2kIKu7Q48MDYfFBD4BorbD8UIf8w0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=solnqZH20xf0iapK6SCoKHrhncK3UdzPvqCync6Dxa8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Nne0LNFK5oFaz3yQUYBKKx3dNtygsQHgb0l3RcJrUALT4ql%2FElHD9OQMCY6Yq%2BI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRVA0MqtCZmj0T20xKnB%2BLZsueruvBm5s%2FQNq6x2V5eL%2BG6v3pJG1YpE%2BKHRsUUW87kzh0etgKecN6slpMGjFw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oz0aiPZN%2F264PIiyLAx8gwRELDVxfJdqxjKwk8HnL0uZxlKXBMpxzJDGWz1lamIp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oz0aiPZN%2F264PIiyLAx8gwRELDVxfJdqxjKwk8HnL0uZxlKXBMpxzJDGWz1lamIp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ie%2FGiz6vIgfHxE24fOATNae8jw1uZb5IXhb%2B9YGbUyA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PFBqOZ3Ocfa3Z9a%2BpFfUBuXgfd5Qdv7nyMWhJC1dc3%2BZBcszc8nXAse7N5olDqyt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KkNJl74Gc9ksb0p1z0qGqjDN6%2FLcjN72eoIZpX%2FC5z73b9qG%2B3%2BY3p6EHUP3DJKZfXiezVr0JfXri5gGk1beIQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W7IEFZnmamc1bhr9lOTrqLHKEGjToVUaZLJBtT4N0EWHM2UV9OHBlRTLi7BndUb%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W7IEFZnmamc1bhr9lOTrqLHKEGjToVUaZLJBtT4N0EWHM2UV9OHBlRTLi7BndUb%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqUAMO5MEZP037TkctIzZEyOz0Ob1PBODxjOe9DEnk4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B0YS55dnLOw38tPOXxRd2RgzZYUQY04l5EStVTj2feZjjooLgySMbaERf9jmiujo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4sqLmwrD4a8L554WVp1gzfvSibUMm%2BNwcYvB%2BdlucFEXrL2382Hl30IRCzHReVY9dKAOA8nKJ4JHuHauaJZpOw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

36Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580442482           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 63.53
63.53

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580439284           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 63.53
63.53

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580439300           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 113.21
113.21

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580442487           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 131.85
131.85

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580442486           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 140.91
140.91

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580442492           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 131.22
131.22

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580439292           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 133.48
133.48

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580439314           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 143.70
143.70

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580442490           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 126.46
126.46

233

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTPbKdj5z3KCklqps9ts6qNUn%2BWWVNgCtVzWnu7G3ZNMq7xHsS0XvedBIv28AENY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTPbKdj5z3KCklqps9ts6qNUn%2BWWVNgCtVzWnu7G3ZNMq7xHsS0XvedBIv28AENY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdaygRZf%2F8PJVRQ8os35l7lRclAKZ5hEm0hYMi5AIAU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEvYTdUcVPluyYS2xZKf4Ww6nxb%2FKW6PoxXOq%2Bt2aS0zBZX45%2FBhYJic6ejohrAL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m7vqBxBvWIBlxa82bLPrRjG%2Bw2OkurXtLBLdj73oUVwSlI%2Fti%2B%2FgpmAIOFWeKdKJ3G0k%2BNQ7%2FM5VDudnuLrJPg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g4t1ogRjEQfyYH6XKe5%2BTTq8YppY4p%2BAK7tyEsiQWh2GEVojLgynGFWlEYQan1wO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g4t1ogRjEQfyYH6XKe5%2BTTq8YppY4p%2BAK7tyEsiQWh2GEVojLgynGFWlEYQan1wO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=km6co41Zlm5nxZkJW%2BLatcGMFVvlCLjkhLNEF4%2BaDWU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=trdApdIgGZWyiyvHqLzqtdqdHkvvAMEcuL6QwOrQyqFGIsGU08%2B3TdehPCXT1V7S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BOaEWlIUsjs07BWrtbQAea62mxXJv8o%2FGPfMP9TENIDqXM%2BONTEjckPBBnMwBPLOME9z4DoRqj%2FI0FWye9JLrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BlKXodpl5v0M%2BhhVrlEJLtjzcMY6DiITtn664rw%2BGnkonnDY1yUhwgVBSly54b0w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BlKXodpl5v0M%2BhhVrlEJLtjzcMY6DiITtn664rw%2BGnkonnDY1yUhwgVBSly54b0w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hh6w%2F1VtAXbn5kgCTuSGOwhKCV2VN%2BEsJ1FviELFpBs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSjbhLUIekS4mNETgA7KWQAWku86DzFLXO07EL0jSIXbTItLmFZNwdlmC80AO6PB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FdeW4oyOhIPX4DmR3nCprIE7mDINfuk2gvGjtOk4WORCA%2B1j7hMxpIZI8FzedKeCUdLjBvQqWqWeJC9jCcpc6A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rfdMoaqj2BLdQaa3kpPGMmwVtL%2FNfvm5WnA8eIPrQWiUTQSwJVatXZI7nVAPGlRA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rfdMoaqj2BLdQaa3kpPGMmwVtL%2FNfvm5WnA8eIPrQWiUTQSwJVatXZI7nVAPGlRA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=COae9RcCovOXuaavC9Yc8m4%2BJ3hP5emZr8kPvF1b2I4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ENK5itIC%2BWXSEuEMjBKNDfVBgwZxm%2BMoGJ%2FWEfaJfIxvDS2K0CNIxEAZG5eVSVPq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vepf79x6XC%2BEOfGfvtdSnjTxdNr6PEyhcxFZ61FWS%2B2Se3t3BukebYFp01vNYTiwdB4TflFHSAXPnJRBvh9woA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2FcBOZSOz2wQeOYKuNJJ6FWDivSxGGM2suTnCkEfBjpPxKQuYKBWuP8j0AITJsJK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2FcBOZSOz2wQeOYKuNJJ6FWDivSxGGM2suTnCkEfBjpPxKQuYKBWuP8j0AITJsJK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEJsJEiYJp%2Bmo82hOCDykrUuDfsu1z0Ixfl4RQqZPbw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ti%2BcGSltNY65TtjHZ3cOi6PoNQOW0A3cFv%2BzNyv3bCNGkdV6ic0yl%2Bkogl1VMqWf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K5e%2BXJ05gFewGYBbiz64X7BRAZspB0HUZEevxNQ3Hnx8mhg%2BzHGOpHpP4hs4W7wEAac6D0qg86VfsHnmCUTm0A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKEKIEIbZr8FfDhB5TLPgjOvm%2BywTyXrydIO41b%2Bf%2BB%2FM4ybFzOAW%2F26LgoQpBo7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKEKIEIbZr8FfDhB5TLPgjOvm%2BywTyXrydIO41b%2Bf%2BB%2FM4ybFzOAW%2F26LgoQpBo7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lvcBVJbNHl2O2jSBUeA0wCREgH3%2FnDs%2FhsB5TTdatKg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HY4p9yWX9TXztjItC23vWyk7B9bbJ%2FLPynBMNtIlWZdxQVLVT%2FVKrKH2F0Qdc8s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hT4PUrV9BwFh1%2F65kIcLIEDwwV%2B7rujON3BkvP4ELIVJ61EMAd0Qa52awANINJB8TA0V%2F6JckJO4KSJKCq14dg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gW6yuMQbb5hQPnXjO1mZ3EqF9Ij%2BFduyYo6jvwQM1NYfljXE0Bly8Obu31EDQxLx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gW6yuMQbb5hQPnXjO1mZ3EqF9Ij%2BFduyYo6jvwQM1NYfljXE0Bly8Obu31EDQxLx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qdqFXzqMD9YfFkA7EzMvQvuVwbVledQaOaBx5hgZ7%2BA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gpggDFNwr9BEt7skG%2BYHousuhszfUC4%2F4FqSktGdHtFdaJ66X8fX3B9vSAOiqXHX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2BnBOauDbUAOORZNpxjbeHesvr5Tz5B5IKOPu0iRR58HP6Rdb89FMBVVWe3jb4bQYkEldPV3hJnNIQ3PZJOw8Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CBboD6bouySmjZEkU5nf2nMJmN3J22JT8%2BK%2BHD3Pc6L4zgT2ZDzgWZDFalNibiPe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CBboD6bouySmjZEkU5nf2nMJmN3J22JT8%2BK%2BHD3Pc6L4zgT2ZDzgWZDFalNibiPe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ab8fAvHtXQJZpR7yX8UXJhXQKFxKMNdkcwd2p4hmTqQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qEjETacV4FTNFQXdWANC%2Bvg%2FcpBgRmBU5aEzm1UwulKkH1GsqbCp0akiBMZu0X5D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Ionhj31phJS54BZSGwzPGmVr32Y0rwRr4gIR%2BTJ3qxc%2F4h2zRsSXGW1pCJN1A15YJQWUA%2Fudbt%2FCNFw487BQw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t2g3qe5%2BaCzKG6DpDbvzLU2F8SNyMQ6gNP0XEfAkAsMyI4GBQxEdrEKkXgP%2Fs7Wu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t2g3qe5%2BaCzKG6DpDbvzLU2F8SNyMQ6gNP0XEfAkAsMyI4GBQxEdrEKkXgP%2Fs7Wu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RQBxNPMe6%2F1ySeInTOidmXigA2tAZaMs%2FnTSJQq8po8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BI4ZP4giMIox7DmyUExKK3DI5MMxJH1HpzEsWSVdsgqoDXjPJ7tuAHR7A6h9PBep
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bb3x4otuCJgz3TAOQQJF0SnOAAjEjDAm1QbjdfYN6ttVHs39zQ%2FKiEwwAMqNEPFmbGFcvzmctIgpqBdCX2zPMQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

37Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580439285           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-875-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 30.44
30.44

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580442483           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-875-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 30.44
30.44

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580435663           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 89.09
89.09

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580432299           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 157.85
157.85

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580428949           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 71.82
71.82

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580435664           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 69.65
69.65

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580435658           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 63.53
63.53

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580428943           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 63.53
63.53

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580432293           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 63.53
63.53

234

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W5G7cIt5UxlC%2FEwAEI52PZPgzVYIkHguYzXfIqlUAWrMGpY%2B%2BBVDA4LiMVyqdcDq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W5G7cIt5UxlC%2FEwAEI52PZPgzVYIkHguYzXfIqlUAWrMGpY%2B%2BBVDA4LiMVyqdcDq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wMIH4CEws%2F0pDXx%2B%2FZxGeG8Ve7FxgiyB9o2pdJBvI3g%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8DmzwBV9ANnvlXOqVxZ8XmTqkKwBgrwg9%2BGkRMMJD2WH4hFiMyvPdDtzTNVZFLi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GbQjLlS1lRuHevfY4CYT0I1wFIVa6dLcMJmec3PaMBRhGD5sU%2FXsZt%2Bg%2Fyd%2BEeMltc77vgbY3ophnsXCqTqjEg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nydG%2BzOBEVgGMU12%2B%2FISzlHkGzPFX%2Bu2vYBev2%2Bbv%2B%2BsQEXQz6e%2BjZE7WhB9Erzs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nydG%2BzOBEVgGMU12%2B%2FISzlHkGzPFX%2Bu2vYBev2%2Bbv%2B%2BsQEXQz6e%2BjZE7WhB9Erzs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFR56LpwRj9UGs0CFwz4yww%2Bhppma9eF0%2BDV91oXhFI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S5IhsaTo7ZUiPeyH7IzPvl6menYRT2Ki3D0KlslNQiF2ROJciLtPK7C3qR%2B5maYi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RGNiEw8M0Hn8QW%2Fp0EsV8QNLejhwnYTcg9di1oaKBFnaJkdbmt%2BryUEWAu62l8dxxW3b5te93ztSSCkS7o545w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ov0ugcjXgDR5Aq17VVHF7gCsnETK4AKFiUgb%2B%2BortrqKo6eb%2BPmn4y2zX52t%2FWD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ov0ugcjXgDR5Aq17VVHF7gCsnETK4AKFiUgb%2B%2BortrqKo6eb%2BPmn4y2zX52t%2FWD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1oFMOg0naipvxjkO2K%2FMZY6tBLeAkCAhyypU0DINdac%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i0ipIwgPHRbp03MevcMi0X6btK68w7vEQ7JeJim6ISbVRHBkCf%2BX2T6DjnZ4xIf%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWf9R9DA8ysF9h9aheZMDFH2cbemQB0DsUAEVJjQ4Cjnk7JWH5%2FfXBIXNt5WofZst1g2Kk1ccJpTEDJttA%2Fwwg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kohKZ50I5qbuGdTR7HJXGn3gqH8bNGdOELfRbhiNpGdLwp%2FVLMYZvSvRsoS1lLVw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kohKZ50I5qbuGdTR7HJXGn3gqH8bNGdOELfRbhiNpGdLwp%2FVLMYZvSvRsoS1lLVw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDPtwKzqVekdJoFsoaREiv1tvQG%2BXNtwh1Cwxlzcpdw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AUF%2Fm%2FGzw73rU4WAS2Kg9AHVzy9AVshZuhinlQfUOeE9r0oIPY6h19Vu0TZnjFsf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4WaCTW0kTbazQKc87OTr%2FE9EXdCAlJZl0tWGemy6gACZI8N%2Fp2D4B9YAzAPbkxDH1WU22GzQIEHsWKMcE9djw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZHA76BxpVoPMy4KRexvWI5xzkW61jmAx%2F%2BTnV7hoUoJcWOnhhK3Gk4nzDB0xMJK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZHA76BxpVoPMy4KRexvWI5xzkW61jmAx%2F%2BTnV7hoUoJcWOnhhK3Gk4nzDB0xMJK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T3TKH87s05dM1r6Ucc%2FjBTzBAfA%2FSn8IgRu6tGoouRw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FAy5%2BA4QpwJHqzi7ArquT05X%2BgX0SsX48fcxFZIBPp5g0APGvnD%2BG%2BcCmdQkDt0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZpJlVVjmCfzcWeHKb2tuHTHQWJj5LTJrAfbf8rMpYHkBYGwqVR54i2pGlJ5p%2FYJAsgmzSgdqP%2FuWqUqCMvND5A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VjfAdXUF7i0UQ7ChBOLkegAmx72zzrDUb3UwQ%2BRnzZCoU2tRKTFRIwU9D6t3VPKO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VjfAdXUF7i0UQ7ChBOLkegAmx72zzrDUb3UwQ%2BRnzZCoU2tRKTFRIwU9D6t3VPKO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPxrG%2FffpKrh4tMURyAo%2B5v9%2FCHXaTArjgE5RybJ%2BdI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wYkMJLUrgVvQU2oL1eE1Jb2qAeYcLqjVR63ntGQ3%2F1xOi2RkWVrGl58mq06jCxO3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQiKcYZjNfExAA4sL%2Fco1aOTljnFJJB97V%2BfVBW%2Fny2TmtJPL210txSL%2FCceodywkoCIhaXAdZC%2BrbzhInhPoQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kSnv5dFqrouRdQt8w2Pq%2Bu6FhmqwzBgeeR9wpuOMxvfUDWrJrhm03nNsltDR54gi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kSnv5dFqrouRdQt8w2Pq%2Bu6FhmqwzBgeeR9wpuOMxvfUDWrJrhm03nNsltDR54gi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ViPLjt1%2BuzO3A4lECM4Se0Pk3fK48fTwYxLfurYITM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4E85a5JCybKHeDjxBkucSJr%2FMSe3d8m1XFZKtXJdPbteH7j%2FB003tf96eGVBFYRC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fBFJRpSE94KEs2y4tpPyPi9FMmHnz%2BQMXzclElIikrPWzTj8Hw78dBAH5k5JyQrc2ZAmCViw747IVYTdFFTeQA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GEXyfx4nGlVMjNM8jTmnzjbNjyeQovuz%2BO7bSrMdI3OfsmRw5kHVfpgFPwPKFnIf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GEXyfx4nGlVMjNM8jTmnzjbNjyeQovuz%2BO7bSrMdI3OfsmRw5kHVfpgFPwPKFnIf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8N0kVdrT65Kuz8sxwKe14jY0aeLeQ%2F2Vlvqsvzrgr9Q%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k92TGiGxnPQBpFvo20SqB9kl%2FSBYke%2BW91D2zvjwGEaBI%2B%2FyGjKbZKPaA3sT0Zxl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJdtLYMRRph5Zi2n5NilsHeGoyt%2BjUYuLedzugmNQYYzXLalUC2doRd3ddqKu2H97xzK3skrRtxvGY%2FdXOQ2yQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6b7wOAKTehCEJe5pKb96KUErlMoTpfWtUwXcHkYZNvpKwl4jF973AmPbtI5mGoI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6b7wOAKTehCEJe5pKb96KUErlMoTpfWtUwXcHkYZNvpKwl4jF973AmPbtI5mGoI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yhnlIKDBI%2BPBv7gkszqQeZlWa9wixpIHF2TYynu2yLE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HJ7JJZ5E3l4qZPES1EVJRzsSA88uRmQr1ga7RJdjhiJsR%2B%2BeNz%2F3h%2BhHaBoswoeq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cedl3%2BVQSRVHh3gY%2BJSXwefOk1EVn7d7eR8KP5lKHwwiWZ0dvipK%2BbMGk%2FKNGfsx2HHxBinmpBIxoWbWDpqKvg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

38Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580428950           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 131.22
131.22

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580435661           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 114.83
114.83

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580445852           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 141.33
141.33

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580445848           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 128.48
128.48

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 11/21/2024 2580445856           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 145.51
145.51

CHECK TOTAL 2,744.65

VIRTUAL PROJECT MANAG6783 0000 82      INV 11/21/2024 12-4272              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 500.00
500.00

CHECK TOTAL 500.00

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 11/21/2024 116768               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  105.08
105.08

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 11/21/2024 116786               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  194.85
194.85

235

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M80COPJx7Rd2HBmLUwuhnHfvp417n2W%2Fcwn5tjBr9KIpMaXY3z28mkiq2rlQdslL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M80COPJx7Rd2HBmLUwuhnHfvp417n2W%2Fcwn5tjBr9KIpMaXY3z28mkiq2rlQdslL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUsExInYWwHQASdRIfIOH%2FBtMILzZuO2cH6Mv7uyoY4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1BLoBFj8Tlf9a5wFlJAn%2Bb9nLCg%2Fa2218d9ppyhT4J%2B0SziQqFTsDQYRiwefufKR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txfH7b3b%2BzfgcZu1w4%2FAE1lCsq9XdhiTUKSU%2Fartv1fe8PweD6%2F1cQHWlPDy5fm8uXCz1mE35WfEjK39orYylA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mznqJyvLHJlkzX0ythta6QQUQUwmWd9kVHY7X%2F4Tzr%2FgV%2BrLSzS30qSpVUbtxD%2B9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mznqJyvLHJlkzX0ythta6QQUQUwmWd9kVHY7X%2F4Tzr%2FgV%2BrLSzS30qSpVUbtxD%2B9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qXXp%2BCN2gedBcmD2HwJ2gy7dTccQgHComE0VuUgp0Hg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mdi9t0NqPmsjhctMhVru0apujWKOMrlJ7dK54qm4myUotFvWa9FOwejOw7%2B0jHX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwfJvk3eQ4RBUWjN9gcVlHE%2FSCV%2FPZJbEWMAMYuLdMc72goF8%2BIxshWremZwb5ESEAhJwaio9WXEuPYhl2R0Bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JW4OA9MvBP39AIi9KgvpB4fnKUWJ2ApLP9ERKZ8tBJD9KK3nMqgygriSGR%2BavC67
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JW4OA9MvBP39AIi9KgvpB4fnKUWJ2ApLP9ERKZ8tBJD9KK3nMqgygriSGR%2BavC67
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y6aNaxbMQGUSLiVLZ8w8BvAuj3tVeqjpIgiv%2FuZwOOw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fBrIkzrpr7L04vSOyWIF3RwlQ28IAVBz0LYKqXuOm0SwNuNzMiE9vwDk6iQFKChs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sv1LulqGmowba0NcW2vFytbDd%2FO0g1CRXpZ%2BOwSaTImglGN6pAbhcMg5aRGvQ2%2F3bwk6GEvB38Je8her3mN%2Ftg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GUYayIhH5oY89ET2vrGujWS%2FDhaqmW4iVK22w7GNnFKvfA2S8gFj0min3KEmiAzS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GUYayIhH5oY89ET2vrGujWS%2FDhaqmW4iVK22w7GNnFKvfA2S8gFj0min3KEmiAzS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IsUuYCpeCZ1QrdTLzzCWaQxFLSNdMbVLdT1%2BswGr0xo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRZdYpasBEKD%2FHbPSZcYpXdMYe9L4VIAwS%2Bq3DLt4EYhk95UHv%2FuT1yWzlBfwIcI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FutOOtg%2B7fWSmAfiidaDkIlbl20cRiK79V3GjSMKycsG1HiYlsb61B34qhFg4RdcIJyRwKmQ0cu%2BRsIZGVSm3Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cA4VEEyjhiEXKqzPvSbOBFheQYB5J7zn%2BAtOkobZgR1Ow%2BP04F71oBTg2W7%2BPCq9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cA4VEEyjhiEXKqzPvSbOBFheQYB5J7zn%2BAtOkobZgR1Ow%2BP04F71oBTg2W7%2BPCq9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TAh9Ow8igURGUnrSFuHhme0WJXI8Ay2uBwaudWtu%2BtQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7UH%2BeEbLlQw9GD2ay78icIZXfZprTmCtjBXRtJMv%2BIzEN93qBh1YEvjbqilEUQNG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rj152ZLg%2Fyg7dcKewpstAkcCdGnjztSYt8ETQGr1jqDGUzXVjXaCcUSbrGmoAsksvTRdvuK3cl90gZHHb2SHcQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2I5h%2BL5TyaAAfyxEVC4vvVHF6zRrwr6nBY%2Fu6oo5yu3xMQSkxMF3a9oGssbK8gkf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2I5h%2BL5TyaAAfyxEVC4vvVHF6zRrwr6nBY%2Fu6oo5yu3xMQSkxMF3a9oGssbK8gkf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrWDSvvOPLGDckxnq2pdOmiO3sHLpaoFDiy4eNShY78yTsrRKAuIEqHsoIF1X8uu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TI0Jsdg1Q3XkUe6CiBiL5rKf2SNG1fZQJTGLk998jQdNlM9ieJgIXwnZeF6QBlDO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WnKWguv1ltLwt4y0wiPq7JhfeLxDbDH7RAaZHSmqEzUDwDG36%2BUSHnovhmXw2hTrEQiL1Gt2vfFKTkkrKg8jlw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZb1PSXrBtXWj7CIcA926ymdGzQZffd8h4u37g9TogulQ2Hnjq0qdX8yixhmV4Q4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZb1PSXrBtXWj7CIcA926ymdGzQZffd8h4u37g9TogulQ2Hnjq0qdX8yixhmV4Q4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQUS1qvsDYLIerktLoRo6WLxgevevNujGY1I%2BVVYqeM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v1SgNrajWPe%2FOMMXHSO3u7fn7a5DWWLZ4aemWhmMIYq3wK%2FTPn3%2Bc%2FYDjhQZ5BX5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSmd0FddodomAquqWMTDl3vRqv%2Fk06Fq794runMRh3h6WAMQeFUp5ohnas67KaWmy3su89SRW9WnNMB4r4b7eg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJ3iTO6aZu6sIC04h52sIPRg46Kf7oAcJfXr9VV1pLX0qMKjROX41Jep3liHjivj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJ3iTO6aZu6sIC04h52sIPRg46Kf7oAcJfXr9VV1pLX0qMKjROX41Jep3liHjivj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mdlZd3hxl7%2BK2A1qVG%2F6JL9%2FeikFC0qlCZ25wncmgTs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Syj4%2FE%2ByXGiGK6vKEWnkkrzKZp96BiLpVsUMwB1%2BbN3aD%2BKmOfT0%2B3e59YFgS%2F1p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXczpI4UT%2FOaTHssTWc4YYHfhg7gdX%2Fg%2Fmv8sK0tqH4UQMGvv4bnVfJRAm84TXIQBj9Qm2KJQHF2NalD89tTfQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

39Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 11/21/2024 116668               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  14.09
14.09

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 11/21/2024 116785               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  179.08
179.08

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 11/21/2024 116791               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  22.27
22.27

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 11/21/2024 116321               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  9.58
9.58

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 11/21/2024 116420               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  31.79
31.79

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 11/21/2024 116669               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  46.24
46.24

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 11/21/2024 116929               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  43.80
43.80

CHECK TOTAL 646.78

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 11/21/2024 21804                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2409-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 579.00
579.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 11/21/2024 21803                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2408-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 557.00
557.00

236

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lf%2BOFVvn0mbaxp84S4iZBhLot7ePnrej5n56Ueo7iYo%2FZJ842wlSNTa9xD1%2Fm%2BAB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lf%2BOFVvn0mbaxp84S4iZBhLot7ePnrej5n56Ueo7iYo%2FZJ842wlSNTa9xD1%2Fm%2BAB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YiSPITBr3T%2FQQr%2FkYaGiTwSpbHq1evvCS8qD1unlPzk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjjsdF8WWcx32DTGJGN%2Fvi8MLm%2Bhtyv4pc6Zi8TfTYKj6sK6je%2BY2vqqkxUfjwUR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CailmH%2F6Fzt%2BCxXPcrc4X8VapZXYykeDGzdKLRn%2BI%2BvwF19%2FFSgzv60es3ujKldXIXKflf%2BUfw3fs6%2BvpNQByA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9MI%2FG%2BHyQVawIgU%2B8YcdhS9ln%2FvrnA8hXuHocjO0tw%2BnkjK1dJ4DR9waLc%2Bh%2Frd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9MI%2FG%2BHyQVawIgU%2B8YcdhS9ln%2FvrnA8hXuHocjO0tw%2BnkjK1dJ4DR9waLc%2Bh%2Frd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JUBkTuFAHJrf1gHm2AH5z9LBfKiNdVVLPVSSL97uNs0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PI6VsDiL%2B6z7jIIHIDR9ITa3iUTRo1EgFhCjKdoIp02YJ0G95Bw0TB%2FvLrzCQxrr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gQI3CFXyOWsJjm6Ah4H69%2FJf%2BR3zrNipQCPoWIbOF12HT76SJEopicGg6GGKqd72iuTbziebgAQsZXoAh1NrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yO%2FetXx5IzCsvJH2VexyNizHcOkuPHLN8HtGHB7T2TQHmFB7jfxkJYoE8KRihOCo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yO%2FetXx5IzCsvJH2VexyNizHcOkuPHLN8HtGHB7T2TQHmFB7jfxkJYoE8KRihOCo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V9EHJkH%2B5%2BE3fslpjB1%2B%2BnQ4zNtqq95kO0hNaWS8scs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k8iSTP32QeYvZu3XqnrcGAefMPvxCosSzWlnJjotnxEluBUscsQ6Cs6ePQefKfSn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HA7GPSNvtt6uBOIFfK9fwzZip0dKpOmV0a3F8N1rkEsFHrOjuLeRR3Ddg296c05E3M%2Bf5xSRlJCVkmOGGe6JJg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTgNSeMAedPuSSi4Bsen1GMRKWrds24%2FvGok1joEA0gW3cGpNoJEMrOGhY%2B5p69j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTgNSeMAedPuSSi4Bsen1GMRKWrds24%2FvGok1joEA0gW3cGpNoJEMrOGhY%2B5p69j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xLiM2rPpyUVPE33qyR4E5rSkt%2B1%2FUbw9qbcBz0fbWEA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m1PSlX9GCW%2FiX3EFkYpS8XgMrYnGap0FIeu68BVfclwM5jOVJaufLGnegQ2r2u%2F3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0OtSP1xzis5uTaXsIeHB2aUIDwDYmBAXyAc%2BaBnUj74JJ4Cu18Z%2B9BIYgCrd1qk2PoOrAeNAHVde97dpVDbEww%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H0IqB%2F%2BMZd41lR5NVoYV4RF23cMLsTCY0L2bX0iBgYf61WeGejfeqlwTerxL22WQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H0IqB%2F%2BMZd41lR5NVoYV4RF23cMLsTCY0L2bX0iBgYf61WeGejfeqlwTerxL22WQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S5OBXEO2Vw1RDFeggtG8pEo52damSi6pPKJuHtun6yg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CNoZrhA2dyejiT6karNMiAkqYjWe8kGZGrO14y%2BZatuyI8sPwEsMFX3y0%2F%2BgyRAW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V7AE1W%2FsUL6N3wQ2M%2FSl62k8kRxDT10aPUnuxpHCIETD2fsD6HlOwkrkJhy7yVWZOvCVi0D3%2BLqLXlEm5CIlrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vgtzwxu5Y1%2FFlEqlrFK%2FyVcFcBH%2F8MtNTpILMgJLOu15df4St3DtY8wTIFwATJhy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vgtzwxu5Y1%2FFlEqlrFK%2FyVcFcBH%2F8MtNTpILMgJLOu15df4St3DtY8wTIFwATJhy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SndLcaOmR39%2Bx0GCqmAqAf2yuomx1W%2Fox7bXB8kzrt0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3bXK3dcMiWVJBgADT0DBLEesHVTi4A%2BCCy8KcA1IUrLcNF61mHUGYvwF7TpI8BS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XtInbu8zFBl%2BfMbHghRVZ3jqHMKUH7dBT73pZ7BO7%2BO%2Fq7Q7MiKZxX40%2FJJMd3rj8Hy0kq6JqrK%2FSGDGF7d4jQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aM0MaE3msDaRH1ARwrv30r5aU5auP6E1R2uX1BkgMehCPQ7GC31czRLPEVrpu22N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aM0MaE3msDaRH1ARwrv30r5aU5auP6E1R2uX1BkgMehCPQ7GC31czRLPEVrpu22N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O4Nh4ED3tdEISs81cWCuZ3%2FrnJ0C72XOQK24sHzT4Mo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qu867D7JG9DuPV8wkC%2BghlyQAIt%2BVMLTORaK6sPnXwY8DgRloro4Dc76Bnur%2FfK7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k7vS18RqSuUD73LRR3nEkMatwy9mKJzwPmr%2Fm0mVdgfxlxImpYZOBtV80Z5AyTibkmtm0Ld6af95vopqIXgEKw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2BM11g5QwleMbbQL9wFBUCyczcz7GPaPVHLihKDkjo3lTSoTJoAYWYVBFqxzvW9z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2BM11g5QwleMbbQL9wFBUCyczcz7GPaPVHLihKDkjo3lTSoTJoAYWYVBFqxzvW9z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BOQzpsMDKv7UWPdTlpIL3B%2F6mAb2rR1JdW%2BRCes%2Fi8fb4yoCoSrolOxoMAviVC9P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FyTUKoxfi6Ti2y%2Bw81bBIvqPHqRMD9nfSKPwpvbG8XtM7NbbvUNOqZzkx64CmmCZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vwc1dxa21US0j%2BunQ5PJcHhgdhYX5wuMCPAh%2BY50QLAyPcfJPn9XCE68Xq2kc5XSFJqwFNhJ7Mc2RlwRfaL7Mw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YW%2B7PQcrqCBwnbwvWv01eUL3voSZJsu0S1QdyC4qdv%2FMkO8j9qXKRBmRy3eiVQHz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YW%2B7PQcrqCBwnbwvWv01eUL3voSZJsu0S1QdyC4qdv%2FMkO8j9qXKRBmRy3eiVQHz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2U9YsVp17%2Bap%2BuvqExK5JPpOWc7zJcuo2ElVhv22bF1WbrYb%2FM5H0YEuq2iyUHZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zA6StBPaycUamDyZSmzKX7hUR0VyLkaqqespHRAR0W4U5Tpy%2BHKhM3x3q2baErRZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TtfaQBJwKcWEHZUgBYuD%2B2Qsv2lIDbDRhw7YRddADSbDXs4m9p1t%2BWTPgUVA4qDlAjCbgeTwJFA%2BY%2B0wYreWaQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

40Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 11/21/2024 21802                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2406-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 398.00
398.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 11/21/2024 21801                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2405-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 699.00
699.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 11/21/2024 21800                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2404-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 439.00
439.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 11/21/2024 21799                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2403-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 525.00
525.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 11/21/2024 21798                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2402-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,771.00
1,771.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 11/21/2024 21797                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2401-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 599.00
599.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 11/21/2024 21788                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2330-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 252.00
252.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 11/21/2024 21787                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2320-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,778.00
1,778.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 11/21/2024 21786                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2310-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 89.50
2 2410-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 89.50

179.00

237

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J0iMSWpXh9QQVDnrt9N4cDpAOLGS8eqzaMG0zHL7knYvA6T1cpgijm8oK883rYhi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J0iMSWpXh9QQVDnrt9N4cDpAOLGS8eqzaMG0zHL7knYvA6T1cpgijm8oK883rYhi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8kvaBKowWpiMXeG5I2rDr6fo%2FnJ8U%2FQi%2F1OxI4RX0RTUMHIJ1PifykPabHQrQ35F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8j4PIqmZYYE3aOrwnhQdp260dNtJsbFbcgFKtsrJSVdEaV37%2BIC65RirqakA1nv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjP5vBPnbgZqystOMf%2B%2B5iJYJV8FynNvUnAP%2B9gi4ie8dbx2rJs0M%2Bl2Z0upHb5NEGoLe0YRWJheND%2Bc9n5dog%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOgL5tbv7S5di6IW9OO6SO%2B%2F2TtgYzyjVbW2jjujhNTyRDccfzN8DXW0O0iy1j3g
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOgL5tbv7S5di6IW9OO6SO%2B%2F2TtgYzyjVbW2jjujhNTyRDccfzN8DXW0O0iy1j3g
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VpuMO9YAdKg9WJSRAkyjsaFN%2BgnbCWZZdGCibur0VhC3OCB1yyyJEIpSfqRpdDxE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJ69KpOtD7JiBFkAXjfve7jZRfdoHh8FyMUdKZISLH7twHJhYk%2BvRxsobCCSkrj2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nUkKj3ziFaSs3KHBiYWpk6kMdbtIYlRaNDYR%2BThxLdiMCNhzBTR8%2FeEOUGjbrRvbjdROOvLxb%2BU3GQVlLrvERQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcZzzZC%2FSpj7FK0UjMyqfBI9q%2BEQvpqHi7M14a4kwcATl9SHN%2B4CaomfS0PfAhXe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcZzzZC%2FSpj7FK0UjMyqfBI9q%2BEQvpqHi7M14a4kwcATl9SHN%2B4CaomfS0PfAhXe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Nsomnj3KSEZYiF2sKFA3DoNu3MOqekqH9wO5k8k79lASLdET9B4wup71A08Tfvx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Eb%2BvCRam4Hy5eE0BF46XN%2Fvn4SWjuUp8sMIVWJl2tyuY%2FYq2oSeiBH0ebLKizJa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IpD%2FifqcmlyEPT7v8KdRRXgsGccV5trU2F1O5WkVDULJuJx95Z8o3XxxxrQ3IjK4yALjcDG9AoMBv44HrTZuvw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLyQcZGQUGFRvKA0Rj8%2FcMCdX7GcWX11J57Uv9YSfM5%2BR0dNk8jF%2FfRY4Drs5Jrb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLyQcZGQUGFRvKA0Rj8%2FcMCdX7GcWX11J57Uv9YSfM5%2BR0dNk8jF%2FfRY4Drs5Jrb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7AVyaDSBQc%2BPvC%2BFpVJeS6Qg7TgELRswym6vyz7UsfU9JAL9Ympsu2XegXfCQWe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RCj2qbWoTIxfA3rRiU6xiBcPJBRIgP1wUShhvPwP9Rs0mBCQPgMfs7QyPQN5lz%2Bq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s346NBo%2BQeeZWsVHydGYiNldjKuXX5kvlHsGSo%2B9J6kcdWYojHyPhsPsOFJ4ciLP%2FshCixWGLa6MDESFZZ9zfQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iNqGDD60MFGXscMgcfKvT1FlShljlDHtqXieo%2Bd%2BBWw6161HDyJASbkIEZm7pO23
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iNqGDD60MFGXscMgcfKvT1FlShljlDHtqXieo%2Bd%2BBWw6161HDyJASbkIEZm7pO23
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o98Sr0u9U9gbf00lr%2Fug2jhx8I2lklfIGBvImVRiY3cL0pHnhlkDqnYRWNlcRhhy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4vY1R13LXi3RxMv6YRonilI%2Bu%2FhHaY7ng6RbbCVhKy1LSgZRQUqhIVXmVoALVEKE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TyQeRbt%2BB4xhI3%2B08dgbktmeBw%2BUmJDZuBUIZp7FBCOYuAmVnVIdF%2BxIOuX9aBG1Kv%2FsdRCvxez6Qz%2BpcbkfIQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PjfMTQUXCT%2BWV2Ewwxz1aTXy74NAnQQNzA1moZkgZJabPeu0SZ%2FmeUapZdMRnbqU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PjfMTQUXCT%2BWV2Ewwxz1aTXy74NAnQQNzA1moZkgZJabPeu0SZ%2FmeUapZdMRnbqU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ncnMIP3giG9ngN0NhFhelS0kfO7a3C%2ByTk0PQQKhhuJzGzbVevA1QuIvDfSUmkNZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=18kKRPZZA4e0P5AXu%2BGf8BS2CS8pPiCOVceQGTftNCTJJKaxwfEhe4x8PfhuUdXi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iem5wPyhsb%2FxT0zxDhKJgfj78Wf5UqxlAxIZLDnJ8nSqCg5xYD1HEW0dEymaUnv3PbChqGr1z1UUxHaPohpPQg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIyKrMVM50CA1AfXkeWn5F3DGruS%2BZECLmnBq72YxHx73QvG%2BYT2MCR4KntDGWrB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIyKrMVM50CA1AfXkeWn5F3DGruS%2BZECLmnBq72YxHx73QvG%2BYT2MCR4KntDGWrB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=elZ4QUGlustreAxGyaR8YLeEu1RoyJJbMJPaLXyCpVemRoIHJfvjFhQKkpRwWVCl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kuvqauzZTtbxqKa%2BplzAkuKjV9XFeD%2BQjgaKycXAbui5rjYXl%2FwsOK5%2FmIkzo1sP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YpQt%2ByvcuP0K7f4Dz77gD6UEpoGI0Ba5%2FJkZGlz3AMheowfVRVs%2FzkCy9jIZ%2FGe4%2BSdX4SPFQnNPWW%2BaO7RkMQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u7ObcOp2P20Za40tK%2FxaVfwHd4LTgiBbf3rJUY3fzbPt%2FaZgv1%2BVyV2E4gvvS%2FLe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u7ObcOp2P20Za40tK%2FxaVfwHd4LTgiBbf3rJUY3fzbPt%2FaZgv1%2BVyV2E4gvvS%2FLe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fxglt1zli8I46ANcTRW3GpqPZtGgWDkL0l%2F9%2B54Ls3oRZgoqf1ALqYSHHpovKnHt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKYuqA61jArcgESj%2B4gQBbiKk2dn8CjYaVqi6OuXQSLJONFxGoVu0Za5HywNnoq1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KWCC2jZgkxbZ5WvVq8Y1wB04dnVweZYZzcZJQ3RSZYdbXR2XLsvjEjDknNQ%2FLa3AvSaEQBSGDa0PD7QV6owl6Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5cBz1Vzery5B050vED4z2fjv8TiTOL%2BESQ5UQguM%2BePpw4DXgf%2F926vI8a5yZs2A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5cBz1Vzery5B050vED4z2fjv8TiTOL%2BESQ5UQguM%2BePpw4DXgf%2F926vI8a5yZs2A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KJ7BED0op%2BOZAk49OYRetZQCZfJhaw6DXQhuKz37o1DsDG1En6hjt2DNwhWj0rAt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=skvtS2tqDya5ik8D%2FDbEQB3SfPqYvkghtND2Vx5qxhj8Q12GkCcMmEq0OhP%2B2PK3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zwFJy%2BrZibYtYmozWFI8Rnlct9U%2BfpVvTo2YW2B0RhLhusuLhCQefWTpAawxqoQIjgHzOP9KQnZzijxtaCdJhg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yyspy7zDv0IZvnLUxQt%2F2AeXvXURh01QBM9Jh0U9Coqr8ifhdkgkZee8nbdy42YG2XnPvvN3apWp27hnPSrisg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

41Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 11/21/2024 21785                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2300-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 817.00
817.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 11/21/2024 21795                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2290-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.00
295.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 11/21/2024 21794                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2282-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 434.00
434.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 11/21/2024 21789                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2230-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 452.00
452.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000         INV 11/21/2024 21745                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2320-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 184.14
184.14

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 11/21/2024 21784                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2210-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,583.00
3,583.00

CHECK TOTAL 13,541.14

WORLD OIL ENVIROMENTA6826 0001         INV 11/21/2024 I500-01140551        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 102.00
102.00

WORLD OIL ENVIROMENTA6826 0001         INV 11/21/2024 I500-01140919        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 7.00
7.00

WORLD OIL ENVIROMENTA6826 0001         INV 11/21/2024 I500-01140552        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 55.00
55.00

238

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RkolmUXghI68eMC73HaSCu4Abk9ad5mT9KsCA3aaaCQ6yGHFii9YXz5mYlzFA42d
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RkolmUXghI68eMC73HaSCu4Abk9ad5mT9KsCA3aaaCQ6yGHFii9YXz5mYlzFA42d
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qm9kOcp2OCB8muaeTL8GapS4mWVqDAs0ix9cQm6vZrCRaHkHFFG9Q6DpGLzs9xR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aEO6U3KGL%2F4AxCayTkzVO66zVdY%2Fk2W8L79wOfkbyRN9bqUTz5ow2%2F89Rf7NheHL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWG3W%2BUE%2FYganXhp5drJ7HeanIIkiIyCUdRQaOgw8m1NvfXzW6iP%2FsyCJuT3aR%2BC6fMOxlaoQ1i44fLmWcussw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H36rEe9mqaqSUMLxHDMxbkxhrTtGmtlT46akgisWADXWl4XF22TdCQOb0CJ74pUq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H36rEe9mqaqSUMLxHDMxbkxhrTtGmtlT46akgisWADXWl4XF22TdCQOb0CJ74pUq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RqgPP8ziMGgpNiZKNHr%2FC%2Fk9zsQxDBW5tto%2FwU8IPQ%2F5JAvnHXxd9wKRh7dxWGS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXBhBcubXJqHEnlsvV7AmsGHd7IRxQohO4a1Sal0hemJWEufm5cJJ7XhlvQgBdFa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1A3f%2F%2BbN%2F4hAdZCys7RS7Dbyk6Yb1Dihhv1J4GBW8JpVzblEqWOfCJY6wuY6qdqC2CsyMeSyeh%2B37l04FnpCiA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQ0drSoSCzAlJ5pOXUWU6S7wvwwdSPE1fmTKxz9MLAR%2FsEdY4i3iyfNjWPTJUWT0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQ0drSoSCzAlJ5pOXUWU6S7wvwwdSPE1fmTKxz9MLAR%2FsEdY4i3iyfNjWPTJUWT0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zYmfb4feB7RoNifzJxMqREuL0Y6yLgEZbW%2BIi3YRh7zeceqi4X%2FDV3nFoaYnRy5g
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KIZGz%2BByv4SI322cDOwokr%2FnDf6qRZqZaZbNvFiUzz%2BTiKb%2FRa6TAcvXALiXAzC6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oywkfzZIpbneBiMVAo4xhbt4wJrxOuApU5KAuaaT2wqKOGtyUaPIUrk9bc4Q40udgn4NBJSM7b8cBihHN3ELSA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYuss5DQgszETtdFYg9ZRfqD2tsvNO9F5z4kB3ycuj%2FGOb8lRriigRxQA%2FAthtDr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYuss5DQgszETtdFYg9ZRfqD2tsvNO9F5z4kB3ycuj%2FGOb8lRriigRxQA%2FAthtDr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=utTp2YJ9fwFBkrWq2IXJI6B6GSA4zXnmi4MBgO%2BqoBZTvJ%2B9EW9CwxXkThOpx%2FT2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5u88ghLSduxh%2BhfYcdQcSXsndfJslCdBmgMhkoz3QgFwNeznc%2FqbW7yoqHtmfWsV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kfH%2BIC2%2BaNiQc0YirC6qekwSCoEgFlboPzI9Jvmn4tlo6%2FKYX5ERFS22QAj189NKbd1ZGgIW572nJh8xdejE4w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5VV8fJkdtCwPrCI0DQfAOwF4%2B7wi71KCdsZEJGj6KKaSFXbl9hygLcILwWMwIHLO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5VV8fJkdtCwPrCI0DQfAOwF4%2B7wi71KCdsZEJGj6KKaSFXbl9hygLcILwWMwIHLO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PhEdjhuRcUijxKjGNR4T794s1W%2B0vZC3lu8trkqh%2Fpg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6f8Qaa2%2F4hUVvAHwtATC474Wm%2BqvWhoLgaekhCcxbo5Hk9FdFf9gteoi8ejCxojO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RiFCd5a7o6S6WEUkfJY7lgey1kZZzdRoRpndGJeb%2FniKe320MPjW8pjPIS0ZQt%2FNB%2FbLPFG%2BHygXnHE5S5sJ9g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CK1fXJTFpdbG3y0RiipbB%2FtG7G2YKsZ5eQI5FRTR0R%2B%2BRSuqIxQCKHirI8Sp5ODW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CK1fXJTFpdbG3y0RiipbB%2FtG7G2YKsZ5eQI5FRTR0R%2B%2BRSuqIxQCKHirI8Sp5ODW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iRQB1BWS451D%2BpgnVeq9Itz2UTmJN5EN%2ByELRn3AdqL6PZm3bVpjdPSyvsT78Twf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qs7gOEgEWBY9yIj1Ylc%2BU2OxpRwO%2BE9PyKqPVMy0w439B7FQPi8VV5Pva0bdZ%2Fom
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F9qxCMNscpvjFQ08qrlrFwzP8195%2FRxRYa%2BJarp9u3by5PG%2B%2BRCR26NfOPj3eQ%2BMaz5uO6aZZzUDfW3%2BPXpBlw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZaMaJ1kyMF53MGNgXWWoIb0TVE4v8%2FIG11KXXjn303kQCWRs0oOTXHfupFqHP%2FAs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZaMaJ1kyMF53MGNgXWWoIb0TVE4v8%2FIG11KXXjn303kQCWRs0oOTXHfupFqHP%2FAs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFs36GNgsmGYhVI1Rs6u%2BbFWKrOnzEeDQeCQCMH1KII%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bscZJsSDtI1V65v6IlL62CuTINyULkfQ992GHq3lvySWli8VUG7GeLFie7eCJhOl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2B951szIlMlJBmbnK13iT95fpi7ZOb5PvCzjvBdHeyq4973Wk8h7bawE2W0Cipv7yyQcRtRD3YN7c5Q2WwEKSA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8TSz4tA7YdsbA9syrdINB1eGq9FueKmTwFRgSiCKhSQR2mLVdxuAwqq99cWc3JO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8TSz4tA7YdsbA9syrdINB1eGq9FueKmTwFRgSiCKhSQR2mLVdxuAwqq99cWc3JO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oub79mWyGqywG2%2BMWaKinlvUQl6q7JFZLQJ6JiigD0k%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0La8K6hjRMV%2BpgMu1jrB8w2zEinAv%2FtfdpJhlkMzvwypkOGuhhGQ%2BM%2B2Is0D58tP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2BpxTtxrvg6w7aLQKj9ec%2Ff%2FqKtXfJLMNhHCgoK2Mv0xQqw1Do%2B0Tfqe6VAVS6%2BgkJnomF9VJaXw%2FCToOB%2BDQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iAXrEK4jQShLW6cvsaM9zIPfHzCvoub2DRkZfj1m7oUTIUYDFB00%2FPQvjnsX1Cv3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iAXrEK4jQShLW6cvsaM9zIPfHzCvoub2DRkZfj1m7oUTIUYDFB00%2FPQvjnsX1Cv3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=89WGcg%2Fof9CwKWRsZ3I%2FN4PhJBYSpRxzI0D6cW3Aq9Q%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nq3HtBWimzNIhjNxzvLhQhrLhRJtK%2BQWegvTTMnzUmDodMtrT7NxEEdSkQa5jr7B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFNIt5uzNLUP7wArcjLTFEuNF8gp%2FLO5n2dvlbzVVses3MPBupxc8Ae%2F5Ct7Z6hyPpn38fWVCKGmcOwk%2BoEDnw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

42Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

WORLD OIL ENVIROMENTA6826 0001         INV 11/21/2024 I500-01139012        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 92.00
92.00

CHECK TOTAL 256.00

333 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 481,626.39 481,626.39
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -37,306,333.25

239

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FnHLaDMvs6WuzcjPWXYVxy2mbCi7BiMXKODLHYE4mDPocJ5%2FMFnu1rv8G7408hgW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FnHLaDMvs6WuzcjPWXYVxy2mbCi7BiMXKODLHYE4mDPocJ5%2FMFnu1rv8G7408hgW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vk0uw3HQ%2BymOzqMQuFlRAfijgp8JjCQK2gtjuC1xYYE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WEbddQU3HM4Vuax3gVxQDwxYROEZYI3rprBdKo6qzJpH2y2Q20%2F7zEOTb10Vn4Gm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l3AwXFXB4XR4TYnX2X9%2BLWDe2Mg7cXq0t%2ByhdgcwIkBOx3%2FURpMJkDWIdV7TPfdbBok77hDT2Z4zvydDXru6gg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

43Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: JV112124 11/25/2024
DUE DATE: 11/25/2024

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-120100              Prepaid Expenses     39.00
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-202100              Customer Deposits    800.00
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             62.48 969.06
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 3,333.34 -9,368.59
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 29,619.02 -71,148.50
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            25,770.91 151,602.01
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             3,020.49 66,184.13
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 35,210.49 -2,787.95
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            1,575.60 41,591.49
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             196.10 123,716.56
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-520200              Equipment < $5,000   13,155.71 8,773.49
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 54,700.87 -34,346.40
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            153.50 3,054.14
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,156.16 56,482.61
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 714.99 -19,486.38
1000 Public Safety Dispatc 1000-831-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            178.69 1,275.51
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-510150              Training             46.23 2,868.77
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 12,874.00 -40,968.41
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            308.36 142,919.30
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             687.94 65,382.73
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,839.46 63,926.86
1000 General              1000-850-0000-20003-530100              Professional Contract 1,280.00 21,747.50
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             43.68 39,921.55
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,479.35 42,124.26

FUND TOTAL 189,246.37
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

1190 Red Ribbon           1190-830-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             2,237.24 6,603.61

FUND TOTAL 2,237.24
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2000 Gasoline Tax         2000-850-0000-21003-530100              Professional Contract 16,475.00 13,224.10

FUND TOTAL 16,475.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2010 SB1 - Road Rehabilita 2010-850-0000-23007-530100              Professional Contract 7,021.80 -160,855.71

240

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FA95RToQGenVXy585r1TWOcE4d5Olq%2Bw6GQnDxGBhcc1WTo63QFrE%2BlDctMoLt4FQM%2BCWCY8BXxW4XKOPYnxg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SB4Uun57v1rbZ9msrb4TGEoJYTLHF3sB31RE0qhpJlGcqiF59E6gt5IqoIGsj8YSD7YdCRuSuAj6v903ph31yA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vtwSfZ05GWcOk0FAAomxSIlZe4VUZegNL%2BIfJaPqghW3TyJmrWllyTk83Drq2PkqJDlrtB7kx04Ii6S42c%2FLiw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2FaZPzEc7zcVl8IlaaCbL0IDtCNWxxm%2Fs0f19VPBwPRvYIB4s3deHSopD6b%2FPfAwCUToaS5kkpzsnAk0NP9tmQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ir9lQo7aTAxLoueEcl4ZSpAlQEHw04x8K0pt1mT8wY9VoNKmZJb0TW00b5OjxSbJMw%2F%2BZlqqNpJHt28kyvyxPQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qzr3hn4iE4gBW9QSXxB6YDFMpazmZGTqMhPSiY3oHx2Z6Lt2XMFPtiSVn8lYhZl9%2Bbjo47cVEopFcQVCC08lhA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dv6e0MRE8k4zq48yFpG6B3wVGNRM2ClyJUvjjjJ5HPuBsEHQjat1HM4JprDvoD2h2jdCYLPfXMm8wIoENzPMtg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qMLwqTTKXYWLnxK5GJPsxvAx3MlHICnJLq5q91gRKMUl3LmUzBaxUmkegnXNFHzqA4xQcvf6Q42to0FSgNuQ3A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ID1XuXtoOtbETIfGdS4nc71fhn37d5Ufb5912Tgvm2tothVqllNAKmFr8eWBEY9Pa2bTSu2VQn%2FtuHNy61CrbA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDr0DCwMfbLXAYycwl%2F5cZRn3ugh0Ykv5cb878JloVE%2FfqauBXo5BE4k9f8GNjPyHpGSE0vOk0BUEcRJsdgR0Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DdZGTPVdFthiSC4IliWBlJFY2VIvH8%2BEefsqSCyDexeKSF%2BTxOZFwTB%2BTCaX8dTovyPQ2gblk1RRXx5FQu5V%2Fg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FEY6sgBHNK%2FGfp3LMWkEVzczMp4o9iyCxpQzw%2BdtlYsaizqK9Y3xfbbP%2BoKRYbjgxto4Mu%2FyvcvbBLzxLf3xfg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZFhPpfliKFb0d3eiTAKp6tMa9VJX%2FXp%2F0sTrkgAsZcpbB2YcE4IticSDzGNfPdr2sAV3ycoGoUkWr%2Fz1pOphdw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MWX3QlacqA77%2FDk%2BqfAHmWg2klgNVYx4z3B9ZuwJC3ssHFe8MG6frOOpq1YHYwIZZhUFth2DSjKYpqSnnIaTdQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNQ8rVNeYIX8TsdjX6IfnP3B9DyEOoGvmzQnNrtedcVoSG4HUQzYZu5uL4Q9LogxzNnTuAHPwj4bEG%2FlG%2FY1ZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S452eD7ztNy5nD14wn6yVWchEtzYOEFMcgdxOcHzx3wGxLT0FInpHuI7ye8nS7eglNbheH8m465TGIpCePZBvA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g6OwFDN4zB8Zxqk3bu99wy6gc9qc6tH8aY6uqaajJkm%2FUTPtZwSBnMfuvjAKwXviFyMjxF%2FVdxaaNB%2FdguksfA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfiLV4HBAW4XFz4ujqhZzEeqJhhx5IuKRa1eM7Ua1HIZ4qNIPmM67THKiFC4CSoMI6WwomM2shR3R5%2FMOE2tow%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEJez%2BhPrzszXr0B%2BGAbuLOe3AnQiB5Mm%2BlbCdo72ajl0w%2FGqfIBvujyX5biuQVPSILaNprvgM4DIm%2B3SMeX3A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2F5X9NtlazdEp6ad9EhGC5zO3NI%2F98ytliM7rRuszgvj2YILyDO0PI3Z%2Bbk%2BDo4z6Zvp66lBw8pZrCjz9imNjQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4QDc9Ehp0HPcHdx9XsXjdnfH53IFmmMcZY8NK9h1rJ%2FVGe2luXbvWnE9lQjrtZ7G5gsgKmgCVVNN6YwImkkLw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VynPXreR9QXpLz0HjggpVs1%2F1l27lSWpJdVm4cO3oxjzG%2BwXgiWPTR2CxPvXj67JN1CiQyUyvrG%2BtrgHm0yI5g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S5T0lmmbS3DIJlmFFxVkGzzYIqszaVz2IOLbRm%2B2KkT3ealmtFZHC03sfoKguKHbwVnLoR3LTV0WmTFZf5uiug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pD665ppBNSjViQD42RxfS0QjMl02%2B%2Fjq%2BUcXtBEFQW68o0SRZOGkFY7Oim5W6YXNAhdRu2CV9wrxxxCMnWx0Sg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dN666DPWdS2ciGTZ4mTYSphUfWxxYLYQpj3LoXceBFWAhI4vF4ds%2BTDRoilTYYxUtp7U7wJemvwcWkwGvmYOjQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DOZ%2Fui1zOU%2BJt0Bj4HQ251tealEUO9%2BVeLFydM9s0S%2FN78OnGAvkJ4oC9f8LIXwEF3mR97CGWU4hD%2F0iiWireA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnYXu8ejP1ne9y7Y0znEz8HMsa%2BMEFEva4dfNUq2KjUkCDJilxLWy4PUEWlgfJQd%2BJGvFdSKfmivSPSoI1IduA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

44Page  

FUND TOTAL 7,021.80
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2020 Local Transportation 2020-850-0000-20002-530100              Professional Contract 12,460.00 191,525.20
2020 Local Transportation 2020-850-0000-23006-530100              Professional Contract 19,826.00 281,463.00
2020 Local Transportation 2020-850-0000-24011-530100              Professional Contract 18,615.00 -66,360.00
2020 Local Transportation 2020-850-0000-24012-530100              Professional Contract 17,416.30 -11,632.75

FUND TOTAL 68,317.30
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2210 LLMD Zone 1          2210-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 3,583.00 10,275.65

FUND TOTAL 3,583.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2230 LLMD Zone 3 - Silva E 2230-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 452.00 8,021.74

FUND TOTAL 452.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2282 LLMD Zone 8 - Park   2282-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 434.00 2,180.33

FUND TOTAL 434.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2290 LLMD Zone 9 - La Dant 2290-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 295.00 3,500.85

FUND TOTAL 295.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2300 LLMD Zone 10 - Avalon 2300-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 817.00 -1,640.83

FUND TOTAL 817.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2310 LLMD Zone 11 - Self H 2310-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 89.50 502.06

FUND TOTAL 89.50
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2320 LLMD Zone 12 - Summer 2320-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,962.14 -1,829.33

FUND TOTAL 1,962.14
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

241

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F0%2BU8%2BY9XFRJCd8uXWu2aDNZ6EhuGmI9Ne2R1KCVtSGDFV0lZTh01k3UTn5uRybFObC%2FxPjpohHvjH1cNgHv5Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eq4aiLnS%2FPF02H4e%2FFKUvCSmC4wQ%2BBlFcD1PXGsyBlJhEvo2S4VeUSCvrzRqPw9y5DUHx1NSQmz15aRUPM9lgg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nDKuPATO8hO6MOLekvZPwmW4GxtVHsOvXdt%2FPgvvwK2BUfuM0N31onQxBkZ0Jlv%2FOtE1uV1RBwb%2BPKRBIquWAQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x6D0nQ4IKV9rjIg5otk2Os%2Fqw7HkquIbz4g2mnZPylQvX%2Fj8e5eGGHJCSQFcwrwiiAe4K0i4mM%2F9I%2FaWfEGiew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gd%2FxaOxFj2YUBLf5JrVKS9yZThwzsa%2BMIZ3Mtn7m5m6w%2BnnvVoQUwmu9ocv7r13Z6SAaLmthJnS8rJ3K5lr0Yg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gEX8XMqKbWJWJMgvzzq1QOzlT8kEuHQOp8HLapc3qztZnCr4QINrV51rEZhOn2gCHPiKffd1z2mw84g3oIMQ%2Fg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EguJT04%2FVchfaXHZUP2F40evc3MOB4gU%2F1l3qhddaS3eGN46WSelvWryYrt96oErHxFeSRVu7kYDyqQfU6ooQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8SlWX%2BQGxu3kmW%2Bu%2FX2NDx3r0LuT7hYJxHp67Vv9sAL%2BcQ%2BN2F2w2EtEnh3SwnWrW0Dxvg0hd26%2F6iieiB01w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3itkcu9WtsTXoHElYfPNT7AZQtZl%2F02KLFDCGcxZgLLHtagWmELSp9IpR3BbkhOsHAfs7%2F3AqrcTGf%2FfokxRw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HK5IxIExl2T2gCofYl8GpULSwGZMSCEB6wHupwtgPNp9mSCpD3pjEjBT6MN6ln1Bmh5Bja1es4bgicMoqai4TQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DAXaY%2FZ6acH1FAxuTCaWR8OOWE5bRXpOAN4QTPC7dKBzxV2ShP9An21V23Tg7Os5KAj6TLs6vd5T9tEy3yJGA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

45Page  

2330 LLMD Zone 13  Corners 2330-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 252.00 489.23

FUND TOTAL 252.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2401 PFMD Zone 1          2401-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 599.00 32,105.21

FUND TOTAL 599.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2402 PFMD Zone 2          2402-900-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             38.27 -38.27
2402 PFMD Zone 2          2402-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,771.00 39,218.25

FUND TOTAL 1,809.27
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2403 PFMD Zone 3          2403-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 525.00 7,743.06

FUND TOTAL 525.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2404 PFMD Zone 4          2404-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 439.00 8,730.26

FUND TOTAL 439.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2405 PFMD Zone 5          2405-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 699.00 946.10

FUND TOTAL 699.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2406 PFMD Zone 6          2406-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 398.00 8,277.80

FUND TOTAL 398.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2408 PFMD Zone 8          2408-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 557.00 -767.90

FUND TOTAL 557.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2409 PFMD Zone 9          2409-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 579.00 7,018.75

FUND TOTAL 579.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

242

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H6bGB90yV4z%2FfEm4JZhc7FlM38cg9R44AdixPPmXONiKQNLsPcL05RHScioo7Mi1d%2BtHM1Y2sMZraG9UrmBg2g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8TZf%2FT%2F8MpqjETr11VuYZCVi5AM8m7X3jNu7cqb26fdJfaCmHubrNM2JU3AQ0suWA%2FtebH27Y3a4pD2PO4LOg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gf5b3PshVwAMabSlPTot1n2NnEsFF5PzvjAUxUPCOv30gEBjIDY5DHg3jNPVfWUA2lsepHcalfcYYMRIX%2FFznw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BkGj1pH827mKVDYf6WxH8NNFQcrSk6Z530z67Si0CnhrSML6jyKxz6Sz5%2BtbLryuSZ4icyMfg13gjpj3%2BvW2g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZPLLXjPT0tfzbArJ%2BhDbViT4DtftD9HCTGCWTCY0vzbpVsDRCy0QxqWRrayF4ASj8kPRE3VSOWYHKgYIrR2AKg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7jyGhud1uhSBcYuTiu9plTfA6mLbGJfKzfG6VIRFxQU04aTVee0Sl3nB6tTF1T2dEyr9fPkiMDZL%2BT57MqnHDg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xGB%2BW6u7e0%2FWPGUf%2Bn4IWVpq%2FrB%2B6y6AhobKP393AMcpaqj8bztroG1ZQvVoh43zoiVQMeDQk6Ejc%2F2cVaobIw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vm7tmQzs9K%2FPLVyXKrNQVUEjg%2BrEI0lq4A5gFoQseaC0nbLQootFACRGUdKKZVqzUsWbgm9sbbbVvKZ0mFpJiA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FW%2B%2F0HHL5533Y%2Fh0Qd8%2B7%2BNTCRpJlJZO5twVY6ITqBLCBU1UAC6LSCyLBIhq6ypxB3LGPkCR%2F31WNoBjvyx5MQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQbdnItqW3awUbV9qaX%2FiUx4PfT28MmG%2Be2uauBbLsQsRAfuiEKGaO4jH9gEs42WCZJ7AdxgSs3rUbN%2B%2FtlQNg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

46Page  

2410 PFMD Zone 10         2410-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 89.50 3,658.75

FUND TOTAL 89.50
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2500 Nondepartmental      2500-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            61.72 461.16
2500 Nondepartmental      2500-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 161.00 4,407.00

FUND TOTAL 222.72
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

2601 Streets Impact - East 2601-850-0000-22001-530100              Professional Contract 14,107.50 363,412.00
2601 Streets Impact - East 2601-850-0000-24001-530100              Professional Contract 490.00 482,302.00

FUND TOTAL 14,597.50
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             8,105.17 215,235.72
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  49,295.55 293,015.37
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,506.10 531,603.97
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     7,180.79 30,580.34
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-510170              Postage & Mailing    3,855.07 -1,626.60
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 11,619.12 -185,371.40

FUND TOTAL 82,561.80
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-500360              Uniform Allowance    173.70 1,885.71
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,998.61 237,588.93
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  24,020.83 111,360.03
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 4,966.58 246,674.30
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-18003-530100              Professional Contract 8,319.42 -981.73
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-20004-530100              Professional Contract 1,692.80 2,600.00
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-23011-530100              Professional Contract 12,078.50 -149,515.00
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     77.00 36,262.88

FUND TOTAL 53,327.44
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             202.07 68,679.14
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 24,125.23 100,411.10

FUND TOTAL 24,327.30
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

243

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3bcvw7vL1%2F0hee2%2BsrpbfFw3eBWaN42SciuE7EVl0brUkqc%2B%2F3P%2BBG3cmMmZOlrnprJv%2B3dUbW3T4KEeg8DIRQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9eg%2FhHwPfTQ7%2Fn0cbvJdP6o8wsNi3AagzF9ToeGWjGALX0RyX7GWv6zDi7ehp8v9cVJ7MIAdIVlzzp3hNJ3v%2FA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=URWv8I%2FAIh0gLXRAFNarR3Be%2BLj1AoxW%2BH26C1YKz9EJEf%2BTvmLU86cBn%2BVn6UdYH3MfJ6wJj%2B8%2B7qGBX5TMZA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LXqouTRCk2qWFGYRYKXHAdYBWEZwpIJZE31HPMRD7tMBCKs7cFKEOi4D4RO%2F7OEhK3PkIT8NFxHgxEuHPQGUZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2RDD1eJuT52K3eB2BJowRrxzBqYoe45VDEQVx568c4VtNVOQBZ4s0ojq25TC5CEXLIYVwpijZcSneXJP1YiITQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2F%2BRiEfwFrqMkVBj24IByQmV%2BVqiIm7FkWm7G2vhpeo8r5OLZwNNX%2BMD3MCvpsfkb5Ne8YROuR5fcR%2B0gdLyHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B9zBE3t1JcmFdc%2BjJYglYgjjNAvBb3bFyG%2BGWQEYHqaUta3KXzzqEgGGeUFU43a89Db9EMymxzYBdGGE6z%2FJYA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKkKb2JNMFrRE9EdTQIgJ9NUL1ng1802EgANcocIalMskP3NdMStej0R7xeCfsXifsmhRshud1V1xzUfD9asrw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VMKiLnxrZhLlkGg0RazM5G5K5J2hoxRUQSvApjLOqG5zSJ1atE%2F7sXXnNnhoAgcJbvCpO%2Bop%2Brg6jIYNyU3pDg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ipIGJK3JwHDPrtsVcAuMUHSsnDyIVT0z6KnP1bNl1Ygl%2Fjka8UAqBcHFPRfFv%2FibEbJt05aDF7%2B3mbA2bxtzbw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QlpfY3utQFFNLQSwX%2FNQncCZCzPbhMmqmFU%2BVs8z0Ryq6KJCb1ScuxI8M%2FAqnFxFVHl2tRqVHUUuF16YDJM8gw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2F3yDk0Cz1w0kQjxRkVMRlmGzCgyL4vgWGj4Hp07eihxXyFOM2aB1v3aoizv9xWwFSkhT3A4dIQSQ44ojgfHlw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LykxXBYmniueqzojroHVP901FZ4JJncnilwaV5XDWKCcrcebIpTVCJWTvEVF6z4PM%2F4QDGIzmn8bS73Z4QPCRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9z0cJSfTklzlMq1fSjrsy3ZEeZeC%2BAnapiY%2FwogtsWDonKiTB49LU%2FLJ18uU8vPdfz4wyt9t%2FALPkhfDBQprvA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rU5ILDPwpXcFzU58OfYne%2Fyz%2FPwwScplMsmtH5LBXVLXfNxo2X5GKSCG5hFJl9VaUvyvPJKRJ1iK8xjaBNJAUw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvYTrPt8OGujG1vFGkndB4RNt8zEfxbSkrbVQDfrxAZ2mPGLJtrQGP8uoDCsrR0qSG21HxjvJN%2FlLO2SK5xJUA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gKzHRKKNlWnWgf9yeK04ZOrsgI3gOYxcrO3cd0NUZU889Z83CVDHc2CbQOKPEA6zKMq%2FFXhl8OYckBbhts3h4w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fHGBAr5rkEU6YqLcdvqjvebYlbFbYQkX3VyE8aVccxwXAZ7Yy8vv0KpHKJuO4wzFJqCQ7Aqfrt%2FDRjBKhgYJA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6nDCwmYOmhFYoDMmSzfwDDVxRVG5CZ6ndMEbKzQbxVIsMcVgAYfL8FJfj6p%2FJpWJotSKDaKwA2HhKsmbx8IIOQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ouQGGchNSyvnQFFXuyJeZr0ZwclYWQwrUTHUgdPWVbNpcqKaxgdYDKbubAsCwemqHeaetfEIP9JOri5Pl625GQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7o18pE9lCg8AdrGrWVxvOBlbO%2FvNytXXxJsDAKUPRMnykZ%2FEwbMyS8qjFKH%2B0GPINzPpee4JvZvPPDxfOUgqsw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

11/25/2024 08:55:02
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

47Page  

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-000-0000-00000-130100              Inventory            480.65
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             5,981.49 148,138.18
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520120              Supplies - Fuel      1,340.71 361,385.99
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520130              Supplies - CNG       1,207.53 5,000.00
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 702.13 141,890.90

FUND TOTAL 9,712.51
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -37,306,333.25

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 481,626.39
GRAND TOTAL 481,626.39

244

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GH0YGBNDra3S%2BBQ9pTHOTfu3gKc199Z3tab3jG2eEdKz4TK3vLjobPbvc9vgMhbe99qkwY7evCVTcHwzG38BLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BimhRa7fsqFtDQ2aooS%2Bm2VpuGWbl7upWpn1qJ9LZX6AxHmoEdV3VpfWCpdoeGdAV%2BwaQ00wMwSfbDtoKwQZMA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KrVtYhyy9mWVYTUfEwX4VD52jel5SscxMH6IjES1cto3FdiVIYlANpRLUgkoA3szy8k6HMut1nKqYFZcLmvHNQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2RyiljJQI%2Bx%2FL5NLUdloZwBu9LueernwpPCXd8Lm7lqftvhiwPJDJ2cgKpUXA2Mf91X6eV%2B%2BD75fjx4VFCiuA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cy7kQzesq7dB5Fl1Yig5ISIfluZr%2FAe8GrzIR9IQBr%2B8oit6Mr2NcXuOmbhxXenlTD1QvIwc%2B8KxyM7EIQNUAQ%3D%3D

	Agenda 12-03-2024
	Council Meeting Policy -  Via ZOOM
	Item 1-1 SFKGSA Presentation
	Item 4-1 Minutes 11-05-2024
	Item 4-2-1 Police Department - October 2024 Update
	Item 4-2-2 October 2024 Monthly Council Update
	Item 4-3-1 Building Division - October 2024 Update
	Item 4-3-2 Inspection Report - October
	Item 4-3-3 Building Division - October 2024
	Item 4-4-1 LVFD - October 2024 Update
	Item 4-4-2 LVFD OCTOBER 2024
	Item 4-5-1 - Townsend - Agreement for Grant Writing Services
	Item 4-5-2 2024 Master Contract Agreement 11 20 24
	6. Lobbyist Registration
	As a lobbyist employer, Client is required to file a Form 602 with the California Secretary of State, a quarterly Form 635, and register with the United States Congress. Consultant will prepare all forms for Client’s signature and will file the forms ...
	7. No Condition to Payment.
	It is the intention of the parties to this Contract that the Services rendered hereunder and the payments made hereunder are not in any way contingent upon the achievement of any specific result including, without limitation, the defeat or enactment o...
	8. Independent Contractor.
	12. Contract Modifications.
	Client and Consultant agree that the terms and conditions of this Contract shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties signatory hereto as to the matters set forth herein.  Client and Consultant may modify the terms of this Contract only...
	13. Attorneys Fees.
	TO

	Item 4-6-1 Staff Report - SWRCB Grant Resolution
	Item 4-6-2 SWRCB Wastewater Resolution 2024-30
	Item 4-6-3 SWRCB Water System Resolution 2024-31
	Item 4-7-1 Staff Report-Recreational Vehicle Ordinance 2024-07
	Item 4-7-2 Ordinance 2024-07 - Recreational Vehicle
	Item 4-8-1 Staff Report - Bid Award 10.28.24
	Item 4-8-2 NOTICE OF AWARD - D St. Rehab 10.28.24
	NOTICE OF AWARD

	Item 4-8-3 D Street Letter of Recommendation 10.25.24-final
	Item 4-8-4 MAC Agreement 10.28.24
	RECITALS

	Item 4-8-5 D St BA 10.28 (version 1)
	Sheet2

	Item 4-9-1 Staff Report_Real Property Lease Agreement - Old City Hall 119 Fox Street
	Item 4-9-2 Real Property Lease Agreement City of Lemoore and Kings County Library - 119 Fox Street
	REAL PROPERTY LEASE AGREEMENT
	RECITALS
	AGREEMENT

	Item 4-10-1 Staff Report - Salary Schedule Amendment
	Item 4-10-2 Budget Amendment Form_Account Clerk
	Sheet2

	Item 4-10-3 Proposed Position Allocation
	Sheet2

	Item 4-10-4 Salary Schedule Proposed Changes
	SALARY SCH

	Item 4-11-1 - Staff Report - Resolution 2024-XX - Uniform Cost Accounting
	Item 4-11-2 Resolution 2024-32 Uniform Cost Accounting Act
	Item 4-12-1 Staff Report Employee Benefit Fund Transfer
	Item 4-12-2 Resolution 2024-33 1030 transfer
	Item 4-13-1 Staff Report_ CDTFA
	Item 4-13-2 [1] City_Preparatory Agreement_rev2024
	CITY OF    CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX
	AND FEE ADMINISTRATION

	Item 4-13-3 [2] City_Administration Agreement_rev2024
	DEFINITIONS
	CITY OF ____________________________ CALIFORNIA STATE DEPARTMENT OF
	TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION

	Item 4-13-4 [3] City_Resolution 2024-34  to Execute Agreements_rev2017
	Item 4-13-4 [6] Contact Form for All Communications
	Item 4-13-5 [7] City_Updated Resolution 2024-35 For Examination of Confidential Records
	Item 4-13-6 [9]  Designation Letter
	711 W. Cinnamon Drive ● Lemoore, California 93245 ● (559) 924-6744 ● Fax (559) 924-6708
	_______________________________________________

	Item 4-13-7 [10] Contact Form For Notifications  Appeals
	Primary Contact
	Secondary Contact

	Item 4-13-8 [11] EFT Authorization Agreement (cdtfa555LJ_5-22)
	Item 4-13-9 [12] Media and Registration Request Form
	UREGISTRATION/ALLOCATION MEDIA REQUEST
	Please complete Sections I, II, & III, and forward this form to the address at the bottom of this page.
	USECTION IU:  MEDIA RECIPIENT CONTACT INFORMATION
	Signed by individual (or designee) authorized by resolution to receive confidential Board of Equalization information:
	RETURN THIS FORM TO:
	STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

	Item 4-13-10 Agreement Package Checklist
	Item 4-14-1 GovDeals Staff Report
	Item 4-14-2 Lemoore (CA) - 11.15.2024 - MOU
	Liquidity Services Operations LLC dba GovDeals
	Online Auction Memo of Understanding
	EXHIBIT A - Online Auction Memo of Understanding
	EXHIBIT B - Online Auction Memo of Understanding


	Item 4-14-3 Surplus Vehicle List
	Sheet1

	Item 4-15-1 Staff Report -  Non- Safety Volunteers Worker's Compensation Coverage
	Item 4-15-2 Resolution 2024-36 -  Non-Safety Volunteer Workers' Compensation
	Item 6-1-1 - Lemoore Canal and Irrigation
	Item 6-1-2 Resolution 2024-37 - Lemoore Canal and Irrigation
	AU0 - Activity Update
	Lemoore City Council
	To:
	Marisa Avalos, City Clerk
	From:
	November 26, 2024
	Date:
	Subject:
	Strategic Initiative:

	AU1 - WR
	AU2 - WR
	AU3 - WR
	AU4 - WR

	CityCounty: City of Lemoore
	Local Tax: Off
	Transactions and Use Tax: On
	Mobile Telephony Surcharge: Off
	City/County Name: City of Lemoore, Kings County - 10633
	Name: Marissa Trejo
	Position Title: City Manager
	Jurisdiction_2: City of Lemoore, Kings County - 10633
	Name_2: Josalynn Valdez
	Position Title_2: Finance Director
	Address_2: 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA 93245
	Phone2: 559-924-6744
	Email2: jvaldez@lemoore.com
	Jurisdiction_3: City of Lemoore, Kings County - 10633
	Name_3: Josalynn Valdez
	Position Title_3: Finance Director
	Address_3: 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA 93245
	Phone3: 559-924-6744
	Email3: jvaldez@lemoore.com
	Jurisdiction_4: City of Lemoore, Kings County - 10633
	Address_4: 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA 93245
	Phone4: 559-924-6744
	Email4: citymanager@lemoore.com
	Position Title_4: City Manager
	Sales and Use Tax Transaction: 16033
	Title of Authorized OfficerEmployee: City Manager
	Mailing Address Line 1: Marissa Trejo
	Mailing Address Line 2: 711 W. Cinnamon Drive
	Phone: 559-924-6744
	Fax: 
	Email: citymanager@lemoore.com
	Title of Authorized OfficerEmployee_2: Finance Director
	Mailing Address Line 1_2: Josalynn Valdez
	Mailing Address Line 2_2: 711 W. Cinnamon Drive
	City State Zip_2: Lemoore, CA 93245
	Phone_2: (559) 924-6744
	Fax_2: 
	Email_2: finance@lemoore.com
	Pursuant to Section 7056b this form is ineffective unless signed by one of the following boxes checked: Off
	Administrative Officer: Off
	CityCounty Controller: Off
	Specify: 
	Print Name: Marissa Trejo
	Date: 12/03/2024
	Check Box 1: Off
	Check Box 2: Off
	Check Box 3: Off
	Check Box 4: Yes
	Check Box 5: Off
	Check Box 6: Off
	Check Box 7: Off
	a2: City of Lemoore
	a3: 16033
	a4: 
	a5: 
	a6: 
	a7: 
	a8: 
	a9: 
	a10: 
	b1: 
	b2: 
	b3: 
	b4: 
	b5: 
	b6: 
	b7: 
	b8: 
	b9: 
	b10: 
	b11: 
	b12: 
	b13: 
	b14: 
	b15: 
	b16: 
	b17: 
	b18: 
	b19: 
	b20: 
	b21: 
	b22: 
	b23: 
	b24: 
	b25: 
	b26: 
	Check Box 8: Off
	Check Box 9: Off
	a11: 
	a12: 
	Print 3: 
	Clear 3: 
	Juris ID: 
	Update: 
	By: 
	County: Off
	City: On
	District addon: Off
	Your name: Marissa Trejo
	Jurisdiction: City of Lemoore
	Title: City Manager
	Tax Area Code: Lemoore
	Address: 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA 93245
	Telephone: (559) 924-6744
	City State Zip: Lemoore, CA 93245
	FAX: 
	EMail Address: citymanager@lemoore.com
	undefined: Off
	undefined_2: Off
	A Do you wish to receive monthly allocation and registration media: Yes
	MMYY From: 
	To MMYY: 
	Title_2: City Manager


